
 

 
 

North Bay Village 

1 

  
OFFICIAL AGENDA 

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 
VILLAGE HALL 

TUESDAY, JUNE 11, 2019 
6:30 P.M. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT 
THE FORTHCOMING MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION, SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR 
SUCH PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD 
INCLUDES THE TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT 
BY THE VILLAGE FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE 
CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH 
DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, 
PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY 
SERVICE). 
 
 

1. Opening Items 
 
A. Call to Order 
 
B. Roll Call  

 
C. Pledge of Allegiance  
 
D. Invocation 
 

2. Order of Business 
 

3. Presentations 
 

A. Proclamations and Awards 
 
1. NBV Scholarship Award Winners 

 
2. Pride Month Proclamation – Sponsored by Mayor Latham 

 
B. Special Presentations to Commission 
 

1. Performance by Recipient of the Optimist Club Bruce Patterson Music 
and Art Scholarship 

 
4. Open Forum 

 
 



Agenda 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2019 
 

2 

5. Approval of Commission Minutes 
 
A. February 5, 2019 - 2nd  Regular Village Commission Meeting 
B. February 12, 2019 - Regular Village Commission Meeting 

 
6. Grant Writer’s Written Report 

 
7. Advisory Board Minutes/Written Reports 

 
A. Animal Control Advisory Board 

i. Board Chair Cecilia Veloz  
 

B. Business Development Advisory Board 
i. Board Chair Timothy Dennis 

 
C. Citizens Budget & Oversight Board 

i. Board Chair Jack Rattner  
 

D. Community Enhancement Board 
i. Board Chair Dale Penn 

 
E. Planning & Zoning Board 

i. Board Chair Bud Farrey  
 

F. Resident Service Board 
i. Board Chair Indira Dejtiar 

 
G. Sustainability and Resiliency Task Force  

i. Task Force Chair Denise O’Brien 
  

8. Village Commission’s Report 
 

9. Village Attorney’s Report 
 

10. Village Manager’s Report 
 

A. 2019 Projects Progress Report  
 

11. Consent Agenda 
Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be 
adopted by one motion. If discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 
A. Staff Items 

 
1. Urging the State Legislature and Federal Government to Initiate a 

Study of the Health Effects of Small Cell Towers Built to 
Accommodate 5g Technology and to Develop Installation Guidelines 
Protecting the Health and Welfare of Residents – Sponsored by 
Commission Jackson 

 



Agenda 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2019 
 

3 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE COMMISSION OF 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA URGING THE STATE LEGISLATURE 
AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENT TO INITIATE A STUDY OF THE 
HEALTH EFFECTS OF SMALL CELL TOWERS BUILT TO 
ACCOMMODATE 5G TECHNOLOGY AND TO DEVELOP 
INSTALLATION GUIDELINES PROTECTING THE HEALTH AND 
WELFARE OF RESIDENTS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
2. Granicus Agenda Management Program - Elora Riera, Village Clerk 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, PURSUANT TO SECTION 36.25(H) OF THE 
VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES, APPROVING THE PURCHASE OF  
GRANICUS LEGISTAR SOFTWARE PLATFORM FOR AGENDA 
MANAGEMENT; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING 
FOR IMPLEMENTATION; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
3. Disaster Debris Monitoring – Jose Olivo, Public Works Director 
 
4. Utility Sanitary Sewer System Model – Jose Olivo, Public Works Director 

 
5. Florida Beautification Grant Financial Update – LaKeesha Morris, Grant 

Writer 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER OR HIS 
DESIGNEE TO APPLY FOR AND ACCEPT A BEAUTIFICATION 
GRANT, AND ENTER INTO A BEAUTIFICATION GRANT, LANDSCAPE 
CONSTRUCTION, AND MAINTENANCE MEMORANDUM OF 
AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
B. Proclamation/Award/Village Key Requests 

 
12. Discussion/Action Items 

 
A. Unfinished Business 

 
B. New Business 
 

1. North Bay Village Forfeiture Matter – Sponsored by Dr. Ralph Rosado, 
Interim Village Manager 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE 
OF CASE NO. 2016-CA-018459, IN RE FORFEITURE OF $659,968.38 IN 
U.S. CURRENCY SEIZED FROM CITIBANK BY NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
(ASSOCIATED WITH RACHEL DUGGER);  AUTHORIZING THE 
VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE SETTLEMENT DOCUMENTS; 



Agenda 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2019 
 

4 

PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
2. Pilot Program for Motorized Scooters - Sponsored by Commissioner 

Strout 
 

3. Miami Beach Parks and Recreation Discount for Use of Normandy 
Pool - Sponsored by Commissioner Strout 

 
4. Short-Term Vacation Rental Application Denial Appeal – 7700 Miami 

View Drive - Sponsored by Dr. Ralph Rosado, Interim Village Manager 
 

5. North Bay Village Community Foundation – Sponsored by Dr. Ralph 
Rosado, Interim Village Manager 

 
6. Special Election in November – Sponsored by Commissioner Strout 

 
13. First Reading of Ordinances  

Please be advised that if you wish to comment upon any of these quasi-judicial items, please inform the Mayor when public 
comment is open. An opportunity for persons to speak on each item will be made available after the applicant and staffs 
have made their presentations on each item. All testimony, including public testimony and evidence, will be made under 
oath or affirmation.  Additionally, each person who gives testimony may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to 
be cross-examined or sworn-in, your testimony will be given its due weight. The general public will not be permitted to cross-
examine witnesses, but the public may request the Commission ask questions of staff or witnesses on their behalf. Persons 
representing organizations must present evidence of their authority to speak for the organization. Further, details of the 
quasi-judicial procedures may be obtained from the Village Clerk. 

 
A. Short-Term Vacation Rentals – Sponsored by Mayor Brent Latham and Co-

Sponsored by Commissioner Jose Alvarez 
 

B. Schonberger Tot Lot Park Age Restrictions – Sponsored by Mayor Latham 
and Co-Sponsored by Commissioner Jackson 

 
14. Public Hearings 

Please be advised that if you wish to comment upon any of these quasi-judicial items, please inform the Mayor during public 
comments. An opportunity for persons to speak on each item will be made available after the applicant and staff have made 
their presentations on each item. All testimony, including public testimony and evidence, will be made under oath or 
affirmation.  Additionally, each person who gives testimony may be subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to be cross-
examined or sworn-in, your testimony will be given its due weight. The general public will not be permitted to cross-examine 
witnesses, but the public may request the Commission ask questions of staff or witnesses on their behalf. Persons 
representing organizations must present evidence of their authority to speak for the organization. Further, details of the 
quasi-judicial procedures may be obtained from the Village Clerk.  

 
A. Business Tax Receipts 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING TITLE XI, CHAPTER 110, ENTITLED “GENERAL 
LICENSING AND OTHER PROVISIONS,” OF THE VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES BY UPDATING THE BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT ISSUANCE 
PROCESS; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
 
 



Agenda 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

June 11, 2019 
 

5 

B. Invasive Species 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AMENDING THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCE BY THE 
CREATION OF SECTION 100.03, “PROHIBITED VEGETATION”; 
PROHIBITING THE PLANTING OF INVASIVE PLANT SPECIES; 
PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
15. Adjournment      



North Bay Village 

1 

SPECIAL VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 
MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 5, 2019 
6:30 P.M. 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, #101, North Bay Village, FL 33141 

1. CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Brent Latham called the meeting to order at 6:36 p.m. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

INVOCATION  

Reverend Rodolfo Santana gave the Invocation. 

ROLL CALL 

The following were present at the meeting: Mayor Brent Latham, Vice Mayor Marvin Wilmoth, 
Commissioner Jose Alvarez, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Commissioner Juliana Strout, 
Interim Village Attorney Lewis Velken, Village Attorney Norman Powell, Interim Village Clerk 
Graciela Mariot, Finance Director Bert Wrains, Village Grant Writer Lakeesha Morris, and 
Acting Police Chief Brian Collins. 

2. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA
APPROVING STATEMENT OF WORK FROM ALVAREZ & MARSAL PUBLIC
SECTOR SERVICES, LLC FOR PROFESSIONAL CONSULTING / ADVISORY
SERVICES TO PERFORM AN INDEPENDENT EVALUATION OF THE VILLAGE
FINANCE DEPARTMENT, HUMAN RESOURCES AND OPERATIONAL FUNCTIONS
IN ORDER TO IMPROVE THE VILLAGE FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAL
EFFICIENCY AND PROVIDE THE VILLAGE WITH A STRATEGIC PLAN TO
IMMEDIATELY ADDRESS THE VILLAGE DISTRESSED OPERATIONS AND TO
PROVIDE INTERIM VILLAGE MANAGEMENT SUPPORT SERVICES; PROVIDING
FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED
BY MAYOR BRENT LATHAM)

Mayor Latham explained that in recent months, he has observed many issues with the 
structure and operations of the Village, which he did not feel were set up in a logical 
organizational structure. He believed the Village could benefit from professional assessment 

5A

Page 1



North Bay Village 
Special Village Commission Meeting 

February 5, 2019

2 

and advice. Alvarez and Marsal is an internationally recognized consulting firm with a specialty 
in municipal government. The firm is asked to address three aspects of local government: 
Human Resources, finances, and interim Village management. 

Tom Shaffer, Co-National Practice Leader Alvarez and Marsal Public Sector Services, LLC, 
provided a brief overview of the firm, which is the world’s largest restructuring entity. Sheena 
Gordon, Senior Director, described the financial and Human Resources assessments of the 
Village that the firm will undertake.  

Matt McCleary, Project Manager, reviewed the elements of the firm’s Village Management 
Support plan, which includes: 

• Discussing strategies with the Interim Village Manager and the Commission to
determine principles and priorities 

• Assessing Village Departments and employees to determine what training is needed
• Developing recruitment strategies for Village Manager and other position candidates

Nancy Zielke, Senior Director, reviewed the firm’s experiences with multiple state and local 
governments, advising that their distressed government work includes assisting emergency 
managers, creating deficit elimination plans, identification of cost savings, and local economic 
development. Mr. Shaffer concluded that Alvarez and Marsal will make actionable 
recommendations to the Village as well as a road map to their implementation.  

At this time the Mayor opened public comment. 

Paul Crespo, resident, was concerned that the Village is already paying a consultant for Village 
Management Advisory Support. He expressed concern with the expense the Village would be 
taking on with Alvarez and Marsal, and suggested the best action might be to hire a more 
experienced Village Manager. 

Laura Cattabriga, resident, felt bringing in a consultant was a step in the right direction, 
although she was also concerned with the price. She asked if other proposals were sought and 
if the Village had negotiated price with Alvarez and Marsal.  

Petra Bowen, resident, raised concern with the procurement process for Alvarez and Marsal, 
stating that this process does not follow the Village’s Charter; nor had the process by which 
Interim Village Manager Lewis Velken had been appointed to that position. She emphasized 
the need for the Village to address these and other concerns with Village management.  

Connie Leon Kreps, resident, commended the Mayor for bringing in an independent consultant 
to assess the needs of the Village, and urged the Commissioners to support this effort. She 
recommended retaining Interim Village Manager Velken while the consulting firm assists them 
in identifying a permanent replacement. 

Jack Rattner, Chair of the Citizens Budget and Oversight Board, spoke in favor of bringing in 
an independent consultant to assist the Village. He was concerned with the lack of procedures, 
oversight, and management, and agreed that an outside team was needed to manage the 
current crisis.  

Page 2



North Bay Village 
Special Village Commission Meeting 

February 5, 2019           
 

3 
 

Luis Torrego, resident, stated that the Commission is taking the wrong approach and 
expressed concern with recent terminations. He urged the Commission to hire permanent 
replacements for these positions before bringing in consultants to work with the new team.  
 
As there were no other individuals wishing to speak at this time, Mayor Latham closed public 
comment.  
 
Commissioner Jackson asserted that the Village needed to bring in an independent consultant 
in other to move forward in the right direction. She felt the consulting team should review all 
the Village’s Departments, including the Police Department. In order to preserve continuity, 
she did not believe the Village should change its Interim Village Manager at the same time that 
Alvarez and Marsal were brought on board.  
 
Mayor Latham advised that Alvarez and Marsal’s proposed time frame for the financial 
assessment is five weeks, with another three weeks for the Human Resources assessment. 
The time frame associated with the search for an Interim Village Manager is more flexible, as it 
is dependent upon the time necessary to identify an individual for this position.  With regard to 
cost, he characterized the consultant’s price as an investment, adding that the cost of the firm 
would ultimately be less than the cost of continuing present practices, particularly regarding the 
Village’s finances.  
 
Mr. Shaffer advised that the finance assessment is $40,000/week for five weeks, followed by 
the Human Resources assessment at the same cost for three weeks. Village Management and 
Advisory Support services will run concurrently at $20,000/week for as long as it takes to 
complete these tasks.  
 
Vice Mayor Wilmoth requested additional information on cost negotiations regarding the 
contract price. Mayor Latham replied that there was some negotiation of pricing. While the 
Village Charter specifies a bidding process, the Commission may determine that in an 
emergency situation, it may be preferable to move on a single bid. Commissioner Strout 
agreed with Vice Mayor Wilmoth that it would be wise to revisit the proposed cost before 
entering into a contract; however, the Village is in need of clear and consistent policies and 
procedures which are not currently in place.  
 
Village Attorney Norman Powell commented that once the assessment process has begun, the 
Commission and Village Administration were more likely to be able to estimate what is needed 
with regard to other departments within the first one to two weeks of the process.  
 
Commissioner Jackson made a motion, duly seconded, to approve the Resolution for 
an eight-week period that includes HR, finance, and interim manager services. 
 
It was clarified that interim management advisory support services would include interaction 
with the full Village administration. Vice Mayor Wilmoth suggested that at the end of the eight-
week period, the team would discuss the process further with the Mayor to determine if any 
additional time needed at that point.  
 
In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0. 
 

Page 3



North Bay Village 
Special Village Commission Meeting 

February 5, 2019           
 

4 
 

Mayor Latham explained that the Village’s first intention was to contract with Mr. McCleary of 
Alvarez and Marsal as Interim Village Manager; however, the Village Charter does not permit 
establishing this type of relationship. Instead, Mr. McCleary will provide advice and counsel to 
the Interim Village Manager. Brian Collins will serve as Interim Village Manager and assume 
the role of community liaison.  
 

3. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 
APPOINTING BRIAN COLLINS AS INTERIM VILLAGE MANAGER; SETTING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR BRENT LATHAM) 

 
Brett Schneider, attorney with Village labor counsel Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, 
recalled that concerns were recently raised regarding the relationship between the Village and 
Interim Village Manager Velken, who had been previously employed by Miami-Dade County as 
a Police Officer and had retired with a pension under the Florida Retirement System (FRS). 
The Village, Interim Village Manager Velken, and a third party, Stephanie Leon, had entered 
into a relationship in April 2018, whereby the Village paid a contract price to Ms. Leon and Ms. 
Leon paid the Interim Village Manager 80% of that price. The price was based on Interim 
Village Manager Velken’s former salary, less benefits. 
 
Attorney Schneider advised that it was his understanding that the arrangement was entered 
into in an attempt to avoid any FRS issues. FRS rules indicate that if an individual receiving an 
FRS pension is hired by another entity participating in that system within six months of 
retirement from their prior employer, that individual’s retirement is considered void and they 
must pay back all pension benefits they have received as a retiree. Should the person be hired 
by another participating entity within six to twelve months, pension benefits are suspended 
until the twelve-month period has expired.  
 
Attorney Schneider stated that he did not know whether or not this poses an issue with FRS, 
as that system will not offer an informal opinion. Because Interim Village Manager Velken’s 
retirement from Miami-Dade County occurred on January 31, 2018, that one-year period is 
currently complete. Should FRS determine that an issue exists, the only individual that will be 
affected is Interim Village Manager Velken himself: there would be no impact on the Village. 
Attorney Schneider has not advised the Village to seek a formal opinion from FRS at this time.  
 
Mr. Velken is currently not an employee of the Village, as he continues to be an employee of 
the third party. Should the Village wish to continue its association with Interim Village Manager 
Velken, it is recommended that his employment be converted to W-2 status, as his current 
status raises issues such as the lack of federal income tax, Social Security, or other required 
withholding.  
 
Mayor Latham advised that should the Commission choose to employ Interim Village Manager 
Velken, Attorney Schneider has written an offer letter that spells out the terms of this 
association, including an agreed-upon job title and salary, with no additional benefits. Should 
any issues arise from his previous relationship with the Village, Interim Village Manager Velken 
would be responsible for them and must indemnify the Village based on his prior arrangement.  
 
Mayor Latham continued that he was disappointed that the Village had entered into an 
agreement of this nature with Interim Village Manager Velken, which he characterized as an 

Page 4



North Bay Village 
Special Village Commission Meeting 

February 5, 2019

5 

ethical and moral issue. Vice Mayor Wilmoth recommended that the Village should reduce its 
risk by bringing Interim Village Manager Velken on board as an employee. Commissioner 
Strout did not feel the Commission should take any action that suggested Mr. Velken’s 
previous status and actions were ethically acceptable. Commissioner Jackson observed that 
the Village needed the continuity that could be provided by entering into an appropriate 
agreement with the Interim Village Manager. Commissioner Alvarez commented that he would 
not have entered into an agreement like the previous relationship between the Village and the 
Interim Village Manager. 

At this time Mayor Latham opened public comment. 

Petra Bowen, resident, asked why the issue of Interim Village Manager Velken’s employment 
status had been hidden if it was not above-board. She felt the Interim Village Manager should 
not be given the opportunity to become an employee of the Village.  

Kevin Verricker, resident, was surprised the Village has not reached out to the FRS for a 
formal opinion. He asserted that the FRS may assess penalties against employers, and 
suggested that any member of the Commission responsible for signing checks may also have 
some liability if they signed payments related to the contract to which Ms. Leon was a party 

Laura Cattabriga, resident, asserted that the previous Commission was not aware of the 
nature of the employment agreement with Interim Village Manager Velken. She recommended 
that the Commission not place an inexperienced individual into this Interim role.  

Denise O’Brien, resident, did not feel the Commission should enter into further association with 
Interim Village Manager Velken due to the issues related to his previous employment with the 
Village.  

Mitch Edelstein, resident, stated that Interim Village Manager Velken is innocent of any 
wrongdoing until proven otherwise, and pointed out that before the current issue arose, the 
consensus was that the Interim Village Manager was doing a good job.  

Tim Dennis, resident, stated that he was disappointed in the actions of the Interim Village 
Manager, which he characterized as a breach of trust. He requested more information on how 
this situation had occurred.  

Jack Rattner, Chair of the Citizens Budget and Oversight Board, did not feel that bringing 
Interim Village Manager Velken on board as a Village employee could be construed as 
rewarding bad behavior. He felt the root of the issue may have involved bad legal advice.  

Graham Penn of Bercow Radell Fernandez and Larkin, attorney, advised that this issue is 
relevant to a zoning modification in which he is involved, and urged the Commission to give the 
Interim Village Manager authority to execute this and similar actions.  

Douglas Hornsby, resident, urged the Commission to look out for the interests of the Village 
and not the interests of individuals. He felt continuing an ongoing issue was not the best action 
for the Village, as it would not limit their liability.  

Page 5



North Bay Village 
Special Village Commission Meeting 

February 5, 2019           
 

6 
 

Connie Leon Kreps, resident, stated that although she was Mayor at the time Interim Village 
Manager Velken was hired as Police Chief, she and the other Commissioners at that time were 
not aware of the issues surrounding his employment, as hiring and termination were under the 
purview of the Village Manager.  
 
Maria Garcia, resident, felt that continuing replacement of Town Staff was detrimental to the 
continuity of Village business.  
 
As there were no other individuals wishing to speak at this time, Mayor Latham closed public 
comment.  
 
Commissioner Strout pointed out that the Village is already in the process of seeking a new 
Village Manager, and that Interim Village Manager Velken has previously indicated he was not 
interested in this position in a non-interim capacity. Mayor Latham stated that two resumes the 
Village has received for the interim position were solicited in case the Commission could not 
come to an agreement on consulting fees for that position.  
 
Commissioner Jackson made a motion to appoint Lewis Velken as the Interim Village 
Manager and to employ [Attorney Schneider] to negotiate his contract to make him an 
employee. 
 
Mayor Latham advised that no motion to appoint is necessary, as Interim Village Manager 
Velken is currently serving in that position.  
 
Commissioner Jackson amended her motion as follows: motion to retain Interim Village 
Manager Velken and to accept his contract. Commissioner Alvarez seconded the 
motion. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 3-2 (Mayor Latham and Commissioner 
Strout dissenting). 
 

4. DISCUSSION OF RELATIONSHIP WITH INTERIM VILLAGE MANAGER 
(INTRODUCED BY VICE MAYOR MARVIN WILMOTH) 

 
This Item was not presented.  
 

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
CONFIRMING THE APPOINTMENT OF LEWIS VELKEN AS INTERIM DEPUTY 
VILLAGE MANAGER PURSUANT TO SECTION 4.01 OF THE VILLAGE 
CHARTER;  SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED BY INTERIM 
VILLAGE MANAGER BRIAN COLLINS) 

 
This Item was not presented. 
 

5. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Commission at this time, the meeting was 
adjourned at 9:04 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 

Page 6



North Bay Village 
Special Village Commission Meeting 

February 5, 2019           
 

7 
 

 
Accepted this _____th day of June, 2019. 
 
 
 
        _______________________________ 
        Brent Latham, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Elora Riera, CMC 
Village Clerk 

Page 7



North Bay Village 

1 

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 
MINUTES 

FEBRUARY 12, 2019 
6:30 P.M. 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, #101, North Bay Village, FL 33141 

1. OPENING ITEMS

CALL TO ORDER

Mayor Brent Latham called the meeting to order at 6:38 p.m. 

INVOCATION  

Imam Kamrul Khan gave the Invocation. 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 

ROLL CALL 

The following were present at the meeting: Mayor Brent Latham, Vice Mayor Marvin Wilmoth, 
Commissioner Jose Alvarez, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Commissioner Juliana Strout, 
Interim Village Manager Lewis Velken, Village Attorney Norman Powell, Interim Village Clerk 
Graciela Mariot, Finance Director Bert Wrains, and Village Grant Writer Lakeesha Morris, and 
Acting Chief Brian Collins. 

2. PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS

• Recognitions for Community Service

a. Alvin and Jane Blake
b. Flor Milagros Schulz
c. Sondra Shumaker
d. Diana Reed
e. Lorena Gutierrez
f. Arely Hernandez
g. Nora Solis

5B

Page 8



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019 

2 

Mayor Latham, Finance Director Bert Wrains, and Police Officer Lisa Gittner recognized the 
above individuals for their outstanding community service.  

• Retirement Recognition

A. Code Enforcement Supervisor Maurice Murray 

Mayor Latham also commended Code Enforcement Supervisor Maurice Murray for his service 
to the Village. 

• Black History Month Proclamation

A. Presented by Charles Scott from Congresswoman Frederica S. Wilson’s Office 

Vice Mayor Wilmoth read a Proclamation in recognition of February 2019 as Black History 
Month.  

• Presentation to Village from Florida Inland Navigation District of Grant
Funds

Spencer Crowley, Commissioner for the Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND), presented 
the Village with a check for $247,000 in grant funds toward the South Baywalk Plaza project on 
the Kennedy Causeway.  

B. Citizen Presentations To The Commission 

None. 

C. Additions and Deletions (Order of Business) 

It was requested that Items 11A, 11C, 11D, 11E, and 15D be removed from the Agenda and 
heard at the next Commission meeting. 

Item 15G was moved to the top of the Agenda prior to Item 9, Consent Agenda. 

Item 9C was pulled from the Consent Agenda for discussion. 

3. GOOD & WELFARE

Irene Secada, Outreach Specialist for Congresswoman Donna Shalala, encouraged 
constituents to reach out with their concerns to Congresswoman Shalala’s Office.  

Allen Markelson, resident, stated that he will enter his name into a Special Election to replace 
State Senator Jason Pizzo.  

Pilar Somoza, resident, thanked the Commissioners for their level of professionalism and 
transparency.  

Page 9



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

3 
 

Connie Leon Kreps, resident, asserted that procurement and accountability have been ongoing 
issues for the Village, and cited concerns with parliamentary procedure at a recent Planning 
and Zoning Board meeting. 
 
Anne Bakst, resident, stated that she hoped the current Commission would be able to unite the 
Village.  
 
Tim Dennis, resident, thanked Vice Mayor Wilmoth for addressing recent issues with the 
former Interim Village Manager.  
 
Maria Garcia, resident, expressed concern with the lack of parking at Bayshore Yacht and 
Tennis Club Condominium and the loss of a sub-leased parking lot. She briefly reviewed the 
history of this issue and shared concerns regarding the proposed construction of a five-story 
parking garage on the property. She described several issues that have occurred on the 
property in relation to construction projects, as well as concerns with individuals associated 
with these projects.  
 
Denise O’Brien, resident, stated that the Commission was elected with a mandate for change 
from the Village’s previous administration.  
 
Charles Scott, representing the Office of Congresswoman Frederica Wilson, thanked the 
Village for its Proclamation in honor of the contributions of the African American community to 
South Florida.  
 
Didier Munoz, resident, noted that a majority of Village residents voted in favor of change in 
their municipal government. He stated that a majority of the Commissioners should ensure that 
these changes are made.  
 
Liz Regalado, resident, thanked the Commissioners for their support of the Florida Inclusive 
Workforce Act.  
 
Matt McCleary, representing consultants Alvarez and Marsal, reported that the consulting team 
has already met with most of the Village’s Department Heads. 
 

4. VILLAGE COMMISSION’S REPORT 
 
Commissioner Jackson apologized for statements made regarding the matter of the former 
Interim Village Manager, stating that she did not have all relevant information at the time. She 
commended her fellow Commissioners for being on the right side of this issue. 
 
Commissioner Alvarez thanked Mayor Latham for the recent workshop on consortium projects. 
He also requested an update on the relocation of garbage trucks to a different location, which 
was discussed by the Commission in 2018. 
 
Commissioner Strout also addressed issues related to the former Interim Village Manager, 
stating that it is the Commission’s responsibility to perform due diligence on line item payables 
and other concerns. She noted that upcoming Village events include a food distribution event 
on February 26, a Bingo Night on February 28, an International Women’s Day event on March 

Page 10



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

4 
 

8, and the Best Buddies Walk on March 16, 2019. She concluded that during a visit to a Village 
nursing home she had noted its parking lot was in a state of disrepair, and emphasized that 
this should be addressed for the safety of residents and visitors.  
 
Vice Mayor Wilmoth addressed Consent Agenda Item 9B, through which the Village would 
become a member of the American Flood Coalition. This is a federal entity, consisting of 
coastal cities, which advocates for sustainable and resilient response to climate change and 
sea level rise.  
 
Mayor Latham also recognized Commissioner Jackson for being named as a Director of the 
Miami-Dade County League of Cities. Upcoming events include an Open House event at the 
Village Hall. Mayor Latham concluded that the Village is now making improvements after 
recent events, beginning with the retention of consultants Alvarez and Marsal.  
 
All present observed a moment of silence in memory of the victims of the Marjory Stoneman 
Douglas High School shooting on February 14, 2018.   
 

5. GRANT WRITER’S REPORT 
 
Village Grant Writer Lakeesha Morris stated that in January 2019, the Village submitted three 
grant proposals: 

• Replanting proposals by Neat Streets on Treasure Island and in Dr. Paul 
Vogel Park 

• Proposal to the Florida Department of Health for opioid antidote 
• Proposal to the Realtors’ Association for assistance with the proposed dog 

park 
 
Five requests for over $2.1 million in legislative appropriations were also submitted by the 
Village. These included Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) improvements, the Baywalk 
construction project, and stormwater and wastewater pump stations. Two grant applications 
will be submitted in February and March 2019, including the FIND project for 1000 linear ft. of 
the Baywalk.  
 
Commissioner Strout noted that an upcoming International Women’s Day event will raise funds 
for victims of sexual assault. Grant Writer Morris stated that she would look for opportunities to 
help fund this effort, as well as funds that could assist with repairs to the nursing home and 
other initiatives for senior citizens.  
 

6. ADVISORY BOARD REPORTS 
 
Mayor Latham advised that the Commission is still working to streamline some of the Village’s 
advisory bodies. They are still accepting applications for the Resident Services and 
Community Enhancement Boards, to which appointments will be made within the next few 
weeks.  
 

A. ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS BOARD 
 
None. 

Page 11



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

5 
 

 
B. ANIMAL CONTROL ADVISORY BOARD 

 
None. 
 

C. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
• Board Chair Timothy Dennis 

 
Chair Timothy Dennis reported that the Business Development Advisory Board held its first 
meeting on January 28, 2019. They are currently working to address the following items: 

• Determining priorities for the Village 
• Initiatives to entice visitors to the Village 
• Creation of a survey to be sent to Village businesses 
• Invitations to local Chambers of Commerce to attend future Board meetings 

 
Chair Dennis concluded that he had represented North Bay Village at the Miami Shores 
Chamber of Commerce in January 2019 to further the Village’s business growth.  
 

D. CITIZENS BUDGET AND OVERSIGHT BOARD 
• Board Chair Jack Rattner 

 
Chair Jack Rattner stated that the first meeting of this Board was held on January 15, 2019. 
James Rosenberg was elected Vice Chair and Paul Crespo was elected Secretary. As one 
Board member resigned on February 5, 2019, an individual will need to be appointed from 
Harbor Island.  
 
The Board voted to make four recommendations to the Commission: 

• That new auditors be selected through the competitive bid process 
• That the auditor bidding process includes a provision allowing for inquiries 

from the Commission and the Budget and Oversight Board  
• That at least one member of the Board be part of the Selection Committee 
• That Tyler Technologies Energov, which is the provider of software used 

throughout the Village, make a presentation to the Board 
 
The Board also discussed why the Village did not apply for Miami-Dade County fuel tax 
refunds and credits, despite eligibility. Fuel information has since been filed with the County for 
these refunds.  
 

E. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
None. 
 

F. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
• Board Chair Bud Farrey 

 
Chair Bud Farrey advised that Dr. Douglas Hornsby was elected Vice Chair at the recent 
Planning and Zoning Board meeting. Items on the Agenda included: 

Page 12



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

6 
 

• Parking garage at the Bayshore Yacht and Tennis Club Condominiums 
(deferred) 

• Variance application for 7918 West Drive (deferred) 
• Variance application for 1850 Kennedy Causeway (approval failed 0-4) 
• Amendment of Section 8.1.1, Special Uses (approved 4-0) 

 
Mayor Latham noted that in the future, the Planning and Zoning Board will meet the week after 
the regular Village Commission meeting. In addition, the Applicant requesting a variance for 
1850 Kennedy Causeway plans to bring that Item before the Commission for approval despite 
the Board’s recommendation. The attendance necessary to constitute a quorum for the Board, 
and the vote required to recommend approval or denial, were clarified for all present.  
 

7. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 

A. WEISS SEROTA HELFMAN COLE & BIERMAN PAST DUE INVOICES 
 
Village Attorney Norman Powell stated that there are unpaid invoices for the firm of Weiss 
Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman from several years ago. Finance Director Wrains advised 
that six of the overdue invoices were paid at an expenditure of $5000, while backup 
information was necessary for the remaining invoices totaling $8000, which date back to 
October 2013. Many of the invoices were disputed at that time. Staff will review the remaining 
invoices to determine whether or not they have been paid.  
 
Attorney Powell noted that because of the length of time and the amount, any payment made 
would require Commission action. While the total amount cited by Weiss Serota came to over 
$1.686 million accrued from 2008 to 2014, only $8000 is in question. 
 
Attorney Powell continued that surveyors looking into the issue of bayfront riparian rights on 
the north side of the Causeway, and have completed their work and submitted it to the 
Village’s consultant for review. Once approved, the Village may begin execution of agreements 
related to this issue.  
 
The following Items were taken out of order on the Agenda. 
 

7. CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are not expected to require 
discussion or review. Items will be adopted by one motion. If discussion is desired by any member of the 
Commission, that item must be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

 
C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 

URGING ALL MEMBERS OF THE FLORIDA LEGISLATURE TO SUPPORT THE 
FLORIDA INCLUSIVE WORKFORCE ACT (SB 438) AND THE FLORIDA 
COMPETITIVE WORKPLACE ACT (SB 66), BIPARTISAN LEGISLATION THAT 
PROMOTES FAIRNESS AND MODERNIZES STATE LAW BY BANNING ANTI-
GAY AND GENDER BASED DISCRIMINATION; DIRECTING VILLAGE 
ADMINISTRATION TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION; PROVIDING 
FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED BY EVERYONE ON THE COMMISSION) 

 

Page 13



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

7 
 

At this time Mayor Latham opened public comment.  
 
Justin Kletcha, Deputy Director of SAVE, an organization dedicated to the protection of 
Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual, Transgender, and Queer (LGBTQ) individuals from discrimination, 
thanked the Commission for their support of this Resolution, which will address equality in the 
workplace.   
 
Kevin Vericker, resident, emphasized the personal importance of this Resolution for himself 
and others, and thanked the Commission for their support of a diverse community. 
 
As there were no other individuals wishing to speak at this time, Mayor Latham closed public 
comment. 
 

• Commission Action  
 
Vice Mayor Wilmoth made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, to support 
the Resolution for SB 438 and SB 66. In a roll call vote, the motion passed 5-0. 
 
15.  NEW BUSINESS 
 

G.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 
APPOINTING AN INTERIM VILLAGE MANAGER; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
(INTRODUCED BY MAYOR BRENT LATHAM AND VICE MAYOR MARVIN 
WILMOTH) 

 
Vice Mayor Wilmoth emphasized that the Interim Village Manager should serve only in an 
interim capacity, and should not be one of the individuals applying for the full-time position. It 
was determined that candidates for Interim Village Manager would have the opportunity to 
address the Commission. 
 
Kevin Burns, candidate, advised that he is the former mayor of North Miami and is not 
interested in accepting a permanent position. He noted the importance of addressing ongoing 
issues such as climate change and concluded that he is aware of the day-to-day issues facing 
the Village.  
 
Edward Rojas, candidate, stated that he served as City Manager of Doral, Florida for five years 
after beginning at entry level. He emphasized the need for transparency and trust within the 
North Bay Village community, and confirmed that he was not interested in the full-time position.   
 
Ralph Rosado, candidate, explained that he has served as Assistant City Manager of 
Sweetwater, South Miami, and North Miami Beach. He now serves municipal clients in a 
consulting capacity. He reviewed some of the work he has done for the Village in the past and 
confirmed that he was not interested in a permanent position.  
 
At this time Mayor Latham opened public comment.  
 
Jack Rattner, resident, recommended that the Commission see the Interim Village Manager as 
a contract employee so they may place compensation caps on that individual’s employment 

Page 14



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

8 
 

period. Mayor Latham clarified that the Village will offer the Interim Village Manager an at-will 
contract.  
 
Paul Crespo, resident, recommended that the Commission select an individual who has 
experience as a municipal manager.  
 
As there were no other individuals wishing to speak at this time, Mayor Latham closed public 
comment. 
 
Commissioner Strout made a motion, seconded by Vice Mayor Wilmoth, to proceed with 
Ralph [Rosado]. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.  
 
The Commission took a brief recess from 9:30 p.m. to 9:42 p.m.  
 
Brett Schneider, attorney with Weiss Serota Helfman Cole and Bierman, read the Village’s 
draft Resolution for Interim Village Manager and offer letter to Mr. Rosado into the record.  
 
Vice Mayor Wilmoth made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Strout, to approve the 
Resolution to accept the employment agreement for Interim Village Manager. In a roll 
call vote, the motion carried 5-0. 
 

8. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

A. PROJECT PROGRESS REPORT 
 
None. 
 

9. Consent Agenda: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are not expected to require 
discussion or review. Items will be adopted by one motion. If discussion is desired by any member of the 
Commission, that item must be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately.) 

 
A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA , 

COMMEMORATING BLACK HISTORY MONTH 2019 AND HONORING THE 
EXTRAORDINARY CONTRIBUTIONS OF AFRICAN AMERICANS TO OUR 
NATION; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR BRENT LATHAM) 

 
• Commission Action 

 
B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 

PROVIDING FOR NORTH BAY VILLAGE TO BECOME A MEMBER OF THE 
AMERICAN FLOOD COALITION; AND PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED BY VICE MAYOR 
MARVIN WILMOTH) 

 
• Commission Action  

 

Page 15



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

9 
 

Commissioner Jackson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Strout, to approve 
the Consent Agenda. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0. 
 

10. Ordinances for First Reading and Resolutions: Please be advised that if you wish to comment upon 
any of these quasi-judicial items, please inform the Mayor when public comment is open. An opportunity for persons to speak on 
each item will be made available after the applicant and staffs have made their presentations on each item. All testimony, including 
public testimony and evidence, will be made under oath or affirmation.  Additionally, each person who gives testimony may be 
subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to be cross-examined or sworn-in, your testimony will be given its due weight. The 
general public will not be permitted to cross-examine witnesses, but the public may request the Commission ask questions of staff 
or witnesses on their behalf. Persons representing organizations must present evidence of their authority to speak for the 
organization. Further, details of the quasi-judicial procedures may be obtained from the Village Clerk. 

 
None. 
 

11. RESOLUTION(S) 
 

A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
ACCEPTING A GRANT FROM THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION (FDOT); APPROVING A PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION 
GRANT AGREEMENT WITH FDOT: PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED BY INTERIM VILLAGE 
MANAGER LEWIS VELKEN) 

 
• Commission Action 

 
This Item was removed from the Agenda and deferred to a later date. 
 

B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
APPROVING THE EXPENDITURE OF $1000 FOR THE AFTER CARE 
BASKETBALL PROGRAM AT TREASURE ISLAND ELEMENTARY; 
AUTHORIZING THE EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS; AND SETTING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR BRENT LATHAM) 

 
Mayor Latham explained that this Item would fund the after-school basketball program, for 
which funds are already included in the budget. Expenditures include coaches and uniforms.  
 
At this time Mayor Latham opened public comment. 
 
Anne Bakst, resident, encouraged other individuals to donate items, funds, or services toward 
the basketball program. 
 
The Commissioners agreed by consensus to contribute $200 each toward after-school 
programs. Nick Quay, Kenny Stowe, Denise O’Brien, and Scott Greenwald, individuals; Grant 
Writer Morris; Matt McCleary, representing Alvarez and Marsal; Village Attorney Powell; and 
Interim City Manager Rosado also offered to contribute $200 each toward the program.  
 
As there were no other individuals wishing to speak at this time, Mayor Latham closed public 
comment. 
 

• Commission Action 

Page 16



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

10 
 

 
Commissioner Jackson made a motion, seconded by Vice Mayor Wilmoth, to approve 
the after-care basketball program at Treasure Island Elementary for $1000 in addition to 
multiple donations. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0. 
 

C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
APPROVING THE PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH KIMLEY-HORN & 
ASSOCIATES, INC. (WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 19-01) TO CONTINUE 
PROVIDING CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES FOR THE WATER METER 
REPLACEMENT PROGRAM AT A LUMP SUM OF $72,000.00; AUTHORIZING 
VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
TERMS OF THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED BY INTERIM VILLAGE MANAGER LEWIS 
VELKEN) 

 
• Commission Action  

 
This Item was removed from the Agenda and deferred to a later date. 
 

D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
APPROVING THE PROJECT AGREEMENT WITH KIMLEY-HORN & 
ASSOCIATES, INC. (WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 19-02) TO CONTINUE 
PROVIDING CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES FOR THE WATER MAIN 
REHABILITATION PROGRAM AT A LUMP SUM OF $54,000.00; AUTHORIZING 
VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO TAKE ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE 
TERMS OF THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE PROJECT AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED BY INTERIM VILLAGE MANAGER LEWIS 
VELKEN) 

 
• Commission Action  

 
This Item was removed from the Agenda and deferred to a later date. 
 

E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH THE PINZUR COMMUNICATIONS TO 
PROVIDE PUBLIC RELATIONS / STRATEGIC COMMUNICATION SERVICES; 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF THE AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE 
EXPENDITURE OF BUDGETED FUNDS; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
(INTRODUCED BY INTERIM VILLAGE MANAGER LEWIS VELKEN) 

 
• Commission Action  

 
This Item was removed from the Agenda. 
 
QUASI-JUDICIAL ZONING HEARINGS/JENNINGS DISCLOSURES (INCLUDING 
ORDINANCES FOR SECOND HEARING): Please be advised that if you wish to comment upon any of these 

Page 17



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

11 
 

quasi-judicial items, please inform the Mayor during public comments. An opportunity for persons to speak on each item will be 
made available after the applicant and staff have made their presentations on each item. All testimony, including public 
testimony and evidence, will be made under oath or affirmation.  Additionally, each person who gives testimony may be 
subject to cross-examination.  If you refuse to be cross-examined or sworn-in, your testimony will be given its due weight. The 
general public will not be permitted to cross-examine witnesses, but the public may request the Commission ask questions of 
staff or witnesses on their behalf. Persons representing organizations must present evidence of their authority to speak for the 
organization. Further, details of the quasi-judicial procedures may be obtained from the Village Clerk.  
 
None. 
 

12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING / PUBLIC HEARING(S) 
 
None.  

 
13. RESOLUTIONS / PUBLIC HEARING(S) 

 
None. 
 

14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS (JANUARY 8, 2019) 
 

A. ANIMAL CONTROL ADVISORY BOARD APPOINTMENTS 
 
The Commissioners thanked individual residents for their diligence in following up on the 
Village’s animal control issues. 
 
At this time Mayor Latham opened public comment, which he closed upon receiving no input.  
 
The following individuals were elected by Commission ballot to the Animal Control Advisory 
Board: Maria de la Cruz, Sarah Mauer, Ruth Prado, Sondra Shumaker, and Cecelia Veloz.  
 
Commissioner Jackson made a motion, seconded by Vice Mayor Wilmoth, to appoint 
the above five members to the Animal Control Advisory Board. In a roll call vote, the 
motion carried 5-0. 
 

15. NEW BUSINESS    
 

A. SUSTAINABILITY & RESILIENCY TASK FORCE APPOINTMENTS 
 
Mayor Latham made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, to appoint Vice 
Mayor Wilmoth as the Commission representative to the Sustainability and Resiliency 
Task Force. In a voice vote, the motion carried 5-0.  
 
It was determined that Interim Village Manager Rosado would be nominated for one of the two 
non-resident appointments to the Task Force.  
 
At this time Mayor Latham opened public comment, which he closed upon receiving no input.  
 
The following individuals were elected by Commission ballot to the Sustainability and 
Resiliency Task Force: Richard Chervony, Scott Greenwald, Denise O’Brien, Nicholas Quay, 
Ralph Rosado, Rachel Streitfield, and Cecelia Veloz.  

Page 18



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

12 
 

 
Vice Mayor Wilmoth made a motion, seconded by Mayor Latham, to accept the names 
as stated. In a roll call vote, the motion carried 5-0.  
 

B. APPOINTMENT OF CITIZENS BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD TO FILL 
VACANCY 

 
The Commissioners appointed Jorge Gonzalez as the Harbor Island representative to the 
Citizens’ Budget and Oversight Board. 
 
Mayor Latham made a motion, seconded by Vice Mayor Wilmoth, to appoint Jorge 
Gonzalez to the Citizens’ Budget and Oversight Board. In a roll call vote, the motion 
carried 5-0. 
 

C. DISCUSSION ON DOG PARK LOCATIONS (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR BRENT 
LATHAM AND VICE MAYOR MARVIN WILMOTH) 

 
The Commissioners discussed potential dog park locations, with Mayor Latham noting that the 
former Sakura building could serve as a temporary space to fill this need. An Ordinance would 
need to be passed to ensure appropriate zoning for a dog park. The cost is estimated at 
between $10,000 and $20,000, and the Village is in the process of applying for grant funds to 
cover these costs.  
 
It was noted that Vice Mayor Wilmoth has been working toward a parallel effort to develop 
plans for a temporary dog park location. These temporary plans would provide additional 
parking spaces on the former Sakura lot in addition to the proposed dog park location, so the 
Village would lose no parking revenue. Plans would be reviewed with the Interim Village 
Director to ensure no additional insurance would be necessary and to plan for appropriate 
maintenance. Rules and guidelines will need to be posted for any temporary site.  
 
Commissioner Jackson noted that there is currently no Parks Department in the Village’s 
budget, and suggested that they consider creating this line item in the future.  
 
At this time Mayor Latham opened public comment.  
 
Anne Bakst, resident, stated that litter, including cleanup after dogs, is a need for enforcement. 
She also asked if the dog park would be for North Bay Village residents only.  
 
Nick Quay, resident, recommended Founders’ Park in Aventura as a model dog park, as 
access is limited to residents and vaccinations are required.  
 
As there were no other individuals wishing to speak at this time, Mayor Latham closed public 
comment. 
 
Mayor Latham requested that Interim Village Manager Rosado look into ways to address the 
need for maintenance in public spaces, as well as related issues including litter cleanup. 
 

Page 19



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

13 
 

D. DISCUSSION ON AUDITOR KEEFE MCCULLOUGH & CO. LLP (INTRODUCED 
BY INTERIM MANAGER LEWIS VELKEN) 

 
This Item was removed from the Agenda. 
 

E. DISCUSSION ON KENNEDY CAUSEWAY BEAUTIFICATION (INTRODUCED BY 
COMMISSIONER JULIANA STROUT) 

 
Commissioner Strout reported that she has obtained funding for a beautification project on the 
Causeway, including flower baskets. She advised that the Community Enhancement Board 
might wish to take the lead in selecting a structure or decorative element for the concrete slab 
extending into the bay.  
 
Vice Mayor Wilmoth recommended the creation of a beautification plan for North Bay Village to 
ensure consistency. Interim Village Manager Rosado suggested funding may be available from 
the County’s Community Image Board for art in public places.  
 
At this time Mayor Latham opened public comment.  
 
Anne Bakst, resident, recalled that in the past, the North Bay Garden Club assumed 
responsibility for flowers and greenery. She added that there are other locations that serve as 
entranceways into the Village and could benefit from beautification and repairs as well.  
 
Nick Quay, resident, recalled that he had reached out to local artists in the past and could 
provide renderings of potential beautification efforts.  
 
As there were no other individuals wishing to speak at this time, Mayor Latham closed public 
comment.  
 

F. DISCUSSION ON BEST BUDDIES WALK ON MARCH 16, 2019 (INTRODUCED 
BY COMMISSIONER JULIANA STROUT) 

 
Commissioner Strout recalled that the Village has a strong relationship with Best Buddies, and 
suggested that another member of the organization be brought into the Village’s workforce if 
possible. She encouraged all residents to participate in the upcoming Best Buddies Walk, 
noting that transportation would be provided to and from the event.  
 
Commissioner Strout proposed that the other Commissioners match her $250 donation to this 
charity and participate in the walk as well. Commissioner Jackson recommended that the 
Village make a donation to Best Buddies from its budget, recalling that this has been done 
before. Attorney Powell advised that a portion of the Village’s budget is earmarked for 
charitable donations. It was determined that Finance Director Wrains would look further into 
this possibility.  
 
Members of the public Dr. Douglas Hornsby, Nick Quay, and Scott Greenwald offered to match 
the Commissioner’s proposed donation.   
 
At this time Mayor Latham opened public comment, which he closed upon receiving no input.  

Page 20



North Bay Village 
Regular Village Commission Meeting 

February 12, 2019             
 

14 
 

 
16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – COMMISSION MEETING 

 
A. REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING – OCTOBER 9, 2018 

 
B. SPECIAL COMMISSION MEETING – NOVEMBER 19, 2018 
 
C. 1 ON 1 WITH MARVIN – DECEMBER 3, 2018 

 
• Commission Action 

 
Vice Mayor Wilmoth made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, to approve 
the minutes. In a voice vote, the motion passed 5-0. 
 
Mayor Latham made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Jackson, to schedule a 
second Commission meeting for February 28, 2019. In a voice vote, the motion carried 
5-0. 
 

17. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to come before the Commission at this time, the meeting was 
adjourned at 10:45 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Accepted this _____ th day of June, 2019. 
 
 
 
        _______________________________ 
        Brent Latham, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Elora Riera, CMC 
Village Clerk 

Page 21



 Page 1 of 2 

(786) 232 -0771 
(888) 778 -5930 

info@belltowergroup.org 
www.belltowergroup.org 

To:   North Bay Village Mayor & Village Commission 
From:  LaKeesha Morris-Moreau, MSW, GPC 
Date Submitted:  June 3, 2019 
Reporting Period: May 1-31, 2019 

Grants Submitted this Reporting Period: 

1. Florida Department of Economic Opportunity – Technical Assistance Grant
a. Date Submitted:  May 13, 2019
b. Amount Requested:  $40,000

c. Match Budgeted:  $10,000
d. Summary of RFP:  Funding was requested to develop and adopt a Sustainability

Plan that will guide the Village’s Land Development Regulations.   The plan will
promote green infrastructure and sustainable methods to mitigate damage from sea
level rise.

2. The Miami Foundation – Public Space Challenge
a. Date Submitted:  May 16, 2019
b. Amount Requested:  Budget provided upon selection

c. Match Budgeted:  Amount above grant award
d. Summary of RFP: The Village’s response to the 2019 Public Space Challenge is to

create an Urban Nature by adding bike racks, hydration stations, and park
wayfinding signs that double as art in public spaces.  This project is consistent with
the Village’s efforts to create a car optional community and combat the effects of
sea level rise through enhanced green spaces (approved via Resolution #2019-028).

3. Neat Streets Miami – Contract Amendment
a. Date Submitted:  May 28, 2019
b. Amount Requested:  $22,296
c. Match Budgeted:  $22,296
d. Summary of RFP:  The Village was originally awarded $5,007.00 on March 6,

2019 to plant 13 street trees.  The Village desires to significantly increase the
number of street trees, and identified 66 planting sites that are eligible for funding.
As such, a revised application was submitted to increase the scope of the project.

ITEM No. 6

Page 22



   
 
 
  

                                                                                                    Page 2 of 2 
 

(786) 232 -0771 
(888) 778 -5930 

info@belltowergroup.org 
www.belltowergroup.org 

 
Grants “Under Construction” 

The following grants are currently open and being considered by the Village. 
 

No grants are due for the month of June.   
 

Grant Updates 

 This reporting period BellTower assisted with the following activities. 

 Continued to work with the Florida Department of Law Enforcement to secure Byrne 
Grants supporting the Police Department 

 Represented the Village on May 15 during the 2019 AARP Sharing Symposium to 
discuss the success of the Village’s age-friendly mini-grant project (Computer Lab). 
 

 

Page 23Page 23



North Bay Village 

1 

BUDGET & OVERSIGHT BOARD  
ADVISORY BOARD  

REQUEST FOR ACTION MEMORANDUM 

At the Budget & Oversight Board meeting held on May 21, 2019, the Board would like to propose the 
following recommendations to the Village Commission: 

1. A motion was unanimously passed to have the 3 charter officials: manager, attorney, and clerk
attend the next Budget & Oversight Board meeting and discuss what the scope of the board is
and what it can and can’t.

2. A motion was unanimously passed requesting no meeting or workshops scheduled before 6:00pm
to encourage resident participation.

3. A motion was unanimously passed requesting the Budget & Oversight Board be provided the
preliminary/proposed budget per the code on or before August 2nd.

ITEM No. 7

Page 24



1 

RESOLUTION NO. _______ 1 
2 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND VILLAGE 3 
COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 4 
URGING THE STATE LEGISLATURE AND FEDERAL 5 
GOVERNMENT TO INITIATE A STUDY OF THE 6 
HEALTH EFFECTS OF SMALL CELL TOWERS BUILT 7 
TO ACCOMMODATE 5G TECHNOLOGY AND TO 8 
DEVELOP INSTALLATION GUIDELINES 9 
PROTECTING THE HEALTH AND WELFARE OF 10 
RESIDENTS; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 11 
(INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER JACKSON) 12 

13 
WHEREAS, small cell wireless equipment is designed to boost cellular 14 

service from the existing wireless carriers and will enable those carriers to implement 15 
5G technology by placing these installations on existing streetlights and utility poles; 16 
and 17 

18 
WHEREAS, concerns have been raised about the health risks of 5G 19 

technology including small cell installations. Many studies have linked low-level 20 
wireless radio frequency radiation exposures to adverse biological effects including 21 
DNA single and double strand breaks, oxidative damage, disruption of cell 22 
metabolism, increased blood brain barrier permeability, melatonin reduction 23 
disruption to brain glucose metabolism and generation of stress proteins. This list 24 
warrants additional scientific studies before residents are put at risk; and 25 

26 
WHEREAS, the health hazards of 5G technology have been intensely 27 

debated at the federal level before Congress and the Federal Communications 28 
Commission (FCC). There does not appear to be any widely accepted definitive 29 
scientific study that proves one way or the other whether small cell installations — 30 
emitting extremely high or “millimeter wave” frequencies above 24 GHz — may have 31 
an adverse health impact, although in 2011 the World Health Organization classified 32 
radio frequency radiation as a possible 2B carcinogen; and  33 

34 
WHEREAS, the only applicable FCC standards for radio-frequency radiation 35 

emissions were set in 1996 and did not consider the use of modern wireless 36 
equipment like small cells that will be located close to residences. Mere compliance 37 
with the FCC’s outdated standards does not assure safety; and 38 

39 
WHEREAS, the State of Florida has preempted local governments from 40 

regulating the installation of small cells as it relates to their potential health effects 41 
or proximity to residential areas; and 42 

43 
WHEREAS, the FCC adopted regulations in 2018 that are intended to 44 

facilitate the installation of 5G technology “underscore[ing] the FCC’s commitment 45 

ITEM No. 11A1

Page 25



2 
   
 

to ensuring that the United States wins the global race to 5G,” as stated in the FCC 46 
Press Release dated September 26, 2018; and 47 
 48 

WHEREAS, global communications and technological advancements are 49 
important components of the state and federal economy but need not come at the 50 
expense of the public’s health.  As the world’s leading economy, the United States 51 
can and should “win the global race” while protecting its residents from potential long 52 
term health effects that will only further harm the economy in the future; and 53 
 54 

WHEREAS, the FCC’s action allows private cell providers the right to put 55 
antennas and transmission control boxes on city-owned streetlight poles and 56 
privately-owned utility wood poles subject to only minimal limitations. This means 57 
that a 5G antenna could be mounted on the streetlight or utility pole in front of a 58 
resident’s home, and there would be little the resident could do about it. Given the 59 
health concerns described above, the Village believes this should cause great 60 
concern for all Village residents; and 61 
 62 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Village Commission hereby find it is in the best 63 
interest of the residents to urge the state and federal governments to initiate 64 
independent scientifically reliable studies of the health effects of small cell wireless 65 
and 5G technology on residential populations and develop guidelines for the 66 
installation of this technology that will protect the health and welfare of the public. 67 
 68 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND THE 69 
VILLAGE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA: 70 
 71 

SECTION 1. Each of the above recitals are hereby incorporated herein. 72 
 73 

SECTION 2. The Mayor and Village Commission hereby urge the state and 74 
federal governments to initiate independent scientifically reliable studies of the 75 
health effects of small cell wireless and 5G technology on residential populations 76 
and develop guidelines for the installation of this technology that will protect the 77 
health and welfare of the public. 78 
  79 

SECTION 3. The Village Commission hereby directs the Village Clerk to 80 
transmit a copy of this Resolution to all appropriate entities. 81 
 82 

SECTION 4. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 83 
adoption. 84 
 85 

The foregoing Resolution was offered by _____________ who moved its 86 
adoption. The motion was seconded by __________________ and upon being put 87 
to a vote, the vote was as follows:  88 
 89 
 90 
 91 

Page 26



3 
   
 

Mayor Brent Latham    _______ 92 
Vice Mayor Marvin Wilmoth   _______ 93 
Commissioner Jose R. Alvarez   _______ 94 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson  _______ 95 
Commissioner Julianna Strout   _______ 96 

 97 
 98 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 11th day of June, 2019.  99 
 100 
 101 
____________________________ 102 

       Brent Latham 103 
       Mayor 104 
 105 
ATTEST: 106 
 107 
________________________________________ 108 
Elora Riera, CMC 109 
Village Clerk  110 
 111 
 112 
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 113 
 114 
__________________________________ 115 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, PL 116 
INTERIM VILLAGE ATTORNEY 117 
 118 

Page 27



North Bay Village
Recommendation Memorandum 

Page 1 of 1 

DATE: June 11, 2019 

TO:  Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of the Village Commission 

FROM: Elora Riera, CMC, Village Clerk 

THROUGH: Dr. Ralph Rosado, Interim Village Manager 

SUBJECT: Granicus Agenda Management Program 

REQUEST 

To approve and award the purchase of Granicus Legistar Software Licenses for a term 
of three years in the total amount of $10,609.17 . 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 

The implementation of an agenda management software is part of one of the priorities for 
the Village Clerk Department as well as one of the recommendations provided by the 
A&M report. 

North Bay Village desires to maximize the efficiency and transparency with which 
agendas are prepared, published, and utilized for Commission meetings. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

Purchase of Granicus Legistar Software Licenses for a term of three years in the total 
amount of $10,609.17 (breakdown provided in attached proposal). 

BUDGETARY IMPACT (Finance Dept.) 

$10,609.17 from FY19-20 budget 

PERSONNEL IMPACT 

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

To approve and award the purchase of Granicus Legistar Software Licenses for a term 
of three years in the total amount of $10,609.17. 

ITEM NO. 11A2

Page 28



RESOLUTION NO. 2019-_______  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF NORTH 
BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, PURSUANT TO SECTION 36.25(H) OF 
THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES, APPROVING THE 
PURCHASE OF  GRANICUS LEGISTAR SOFTWARE PLATFORM 
FOR AGENDA MANAGEMENT; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 

WHEREAS, North Bay Village (the “Village”) desires to maximize the efficiency 

and transparency with which agendas are prepared, published, and utilized for 

Commission meetings; and 

WHEREAS, staff has determined that using the Legistar Agenda Management 

software Platform, developed by Granicus (“Legistar”), suits the Village the best and a 

good faith review of available sources did not reveal any other known comparable 

products; and   
 
 WHEREAS,  Section 36.25(H) of the Village Code of Ordinances provides that “[a] 

contract may be awarded without competition when the Village Manager determines in 

writing, after conducting a good faith review of available sources, that there is only one 

source for the required supply, service, or construction item”; and    

  WHEREAS, Granicus has available the licenses that the Village wishes to 

purchase in order to implement the software; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village Commission finds that adoption of this Resolution will allow  

the Village Manager to make the necessary improvements the Village’s processes 

associated with Commission Meetings.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION 

OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:  

Page 29



 
Section 1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference.  

 Section 2.   Approval.    Pursuant to section 36.25(H) of the Village Code of 

Ordinances, the purchase of Granicus Legistar Software Licenses for a term of three 

years in the total amount of $10,609.17, pursuant to proposal attached hereto as Exhibit 

A, which is incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference,  is hereby 

approved. 

 Section 3. Authorization.  The City Manager is hereby authorized to finalize 

and execute contractual documents, subject to approval by the Village Attorney as to form 

and legal sufficiency, and to expend budgeted funds, in furtherance hereof.   

Section 4.   Implementation.  The Village Manager, Village Attorney, and Village 

Clerk are hereby authorized to take such further action as may be necessary to implement 

the purpose and provisions of this Resolution.  

Section 5.     Effective Date.   This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

its adoption. 

 
 
 
 

THIS SPACE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
  

Page 30



The foregoing Resolution was offered by _____________ who moved its adoption. 

The motion was seconded by __________________ and upon being put to a vote, the  

vote was as follows:  

 
Mayor Brent Latham    _______ 
Vice Mayor Marvin Wilmoth   _______ 
Commissioner Jose R. Alvarez   _______ 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson  _______ 
Commissioner Julianna Strout   _______ 

 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED on this 11th day of June, 2019.  
 
 

____________________________ 
       Brent Latham 
       Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________________ 
Elora Riera, CMC 
Village Clerk  
 
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 
 
__________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, PL 
INTERIM VILLAGE ATTORNEY 
 

Page 31



GRAN ICU S

Terms and Conditions

Link to Terms: https://granicus.com/pdfs/Master Subscription_Agreement.pdf

This quote is exclusive of applicable state, local, and federal taxes, which, if any, will be included in the invoice. lt
is the responsibility of North Bay Village, FL to provide applicable exemption certificate(s).

Any lapse in payment may result in suspension of service and will require the payment of a setup fee to reinstate
the subscription.

lf submitting a Purchase Order, please include the following language: All pricing, terms and conditions of quote

Q-63132 dated 4/1 1/2019 are incorporated into this Purchase Order by reference.

North Bay Village, FL is eligible to receive up to five (5) two-day passes to the 2019 Granicus National Summit,

valued at $299.00 each. The Granicus National 5ummit is the premiere user conference for public sector
professionals across federal, state, and local government. Attendees will be provided with hands-on training led

by Granicus subject matter experts, as well as opportunities to learn and network with peers and leaders in

government. Gronicus Notionol Summit Dotes: Moy 14-15,2019

By signing this document, the undersigned certifies they have authority to enter the agreement. The undersigned also
understands the services and terms.

Agreement and Acceptance

Name:

Phone:

Email:

Address:

Signature:

Name: fu/pn Tbsada
ri.e: vtllqw Manaacr
Dare: 4n(/Ulq 0

@

Bay Village, FL

info@granicus.om I granicus.com
@ onar'rrcusPage 32



Peak Agenda
Management

GRANICUS

Streamlined, poperless agenda creation, approval and
publishing

Peak Agenda Management allows staff

to easily manage the agenda creation

process from start to finish without the

paper shuffling. Draft meeting agendas

within configurable templates and submit

through customized workflows to the

correct departments, meeting bodies, and

users. Peak's paperless integration prevents

multiple versions of agendas getting

shuffled around between different members

- which often ends with inefficient use of
meeting time spent catching up on the right

documents.

Paperless agenda
review and
collaboration

Automated emails alert users that new items

are up for review, and the intuitive calendar

view makes it easy to manage one-time and

recurring meetings. Electronically review,

add and collaborate on agenda items,

including attaching supporting documents

and materials as needed. Once approved,

agenda packets are generated into a

single PDF for efficient online publishing or

integration with Granicus' in-meeting and

post-meeti ng leg islative tools.

{t
Customizable
approval workflows

Access via web
browser

Track agenda progress
on dashboard and
calendar

Configurable
agenda templates

PDF Pu blish
to PDF

For more info visit gronicus.com/peokor email us at info@gronicus.com GRAN ICUSPage 33



GRAN ICU S

Granicus Pilot Proposal for North Bay Village, FL

The subscription start date will begin on the date of the first Kickoff call and will continue for 36 months. During
the pilot period North Bay Village, FL will have the opportunity to evaluate the included Granicus Solutions
(Solutions) and professional staff. After 60 days of experiencing the Solutions, an invoice will be processed for
North Bay Village. FL.

lf North Bay Village, FL chooses not to proceed with the Solutions, North Bay Village, FL must notify Granicus in
writing of its intention not to proceed before the expiration of the 50-day pilot period.

Solutions may not be fully deployed within 60 days, but once the Kickoff call is complete, Granicus will move
quickly to get tasks done, to allow North Bay Village, FL sufficient time for evaluation of the Solutions. lt is vital
that North Bay Village, FL respond quickly to requests for information, so Granicus can keep the project on
time. The pilot does not allow for extensions or delays imposed by the North Bay Village, FL team.

Name: Bill Marshall

Phone: (202) 559-3037

Email: bill.marshall@granicus.com

Granicus Conta€t

Proposal Details

Quote Number: Q-63132

Prepared On: 4/1112019

Valid Through: 6/4/201 9

Pricing

Payment Terms: Net 30 (Payments for subscriptions are due at the beginning of the period of performance.)

Currency: USD

One-Time Fees

Peak Agenda Management Standard Agenda Report

Peak Agenda Management Standard Minutes Report

Peak Agenda Management Standard Cover Page Report

Peak - Online Training

Upon Delivery

Up Front

Upon Delivery

Upon Delivery

1 Each

1 Each

1 Each

8 Hours

SUBTOTAL:

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

nfoggranicus.com I granicus.com

@

Solution Quantity/Unit One-Time Fee
Silling

@ Onar'rrcusPage 34



GRAN ICU S

Peak - Setup and Conflguration

Peak Agenda Management

Peak Agenda Management

Upon Delivery

Annual

$3,531.00

$3,531.00

1 Hours

SUBTOTAT:

1 Each

SUBTOTAL:

$0.00

$0.00

$3,300.00

$3,300.00

$3,778.17

93,778.17SUBTOTAL:

@

Solution QuantitylUnit One-TimeFee

Annual Fees for New Subscriptions

silling
Frequency

Annual FeeSolxtion Quantity/Unit

Remaining Period(s)

Year 2 Year 3Solution{s}

Fees

Silling

intoggranictn.com I granicus.com f@ onar.rlcusPage 35



GRAN ICU S

Product Descriptions

Peak Agenda
Management

Peak Agenda
Management
Standard Agenda
Report

Peak Agenda
Management
Standard Mlnutes
Report

Peak Agenda
Management
Standard Cover Page
Report

Peak - Online
Training

Peak - Setup and
Configuration

Peak Agenda Management is a Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) solution that enables government
organizations to simpliflT the agenda management and minutes recording process of the clerk's
office, Peak Agenda Management allows clerks to streamline the way they compile and
produce agendas and record minutes for public meetings and includes

. Unlimited user accounts

. Unlimited meeting bodies and meeting types

. Access to one Granicus platform site

. Access to one Peak Agenda Management site

. Design services for one public view page portal

. Design services for one Agenda report template

. Design services for one Cover Page report template

Professional service for designing an additional Peak agenda report.

Professional service for designing an additional Peak minutes report.

Professional service for designing an additional Peak cover page report.

Peak Agenda Management - Online Training is for online training for Peak Agenda
Management, which allows clients to have online sessions with a Granicus trainer to learn how
to use the system.

Setup and configuration of Peak Agenda

@

info@granictrs.com I granicus.com (@ ona*rcusPage 36



North Bay Village
Recommendation Memorandum 

Page 1 of 2 

DATE: June 11, 2019 

TO: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of the Village 
Commission 

FROM:  Jose Olivo, Public Works Director 

THROUGH: Ralph Rosado, PhD, AICP, Interim Village Manager 

SUBJECT: Disaster Debris Monitoring 

REQUEST 
Adoption of Miami Dade County’s publicly advertised disaster debris monitoring 
services contract with Tetra Tech, Inc. to provide disaster debris monitoring services for 
North Bay Village for duration of three years with the option to renew for an additional 
two one (1) year periods. 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 
In an effort to meet reimbursement eligibility requirements for debris removal in the case 
of a disaster debris related event, staff finds it in the interest of time that the Village 
utilize the Miami Dade County contract issued to Tetra Tech, Inc. for Disaster Debris 
Monitoring services.  Miami Dade County issued a competitive invitation to bid for 
Debris Monitoring Services, which was awarded to Tetra Tech, Inc. and the Village 
desires to engage Tetra Tech for the performance of debris monitoring services in 
accordance with the terms of the Miami Dade County Agreement, except as modified 
where necessary. 

Contracting with a disaster debris monitoring firm will ensure that the Village meets the 
reimbursement requirements for disaster debris removal with Federal, State or local 
agencies. 

The disaster debris monitoring firm will be responsible for monitoring the recovery 
efforts of the Village’s Debris Management Contractor in the field in accordance with 
Federal Emergency Management Administration (FEMA) policies, rules and 
procedures. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT   
Reserve funds to be used strictly on an as needed basis during emergency situations 
for disaster debris monitoring services for a not to exceed departmental budgeted 
amount. 

ITEM NO. 11A3

Page 37



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
BUGETARY IMPACT (Finance Dept.) 
 
 
PERSONNEL IMPACT   
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff respectfully requests authorization for the Village Manager to negotiate and enter 
into an agreement for a period of three (3) years with the option to renew for two (2) one 
(1) year periods with Tetra Tech, Inc. for disaster debris monitoring services in an 
amount not to exceed departmental budgeted amounts and to authorize the Village 
Manager to expend said budgeted funds. 
 
  

Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



 

 
 

 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO.00172 
FOR 

DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL MONITORING SERVICES 
 
 

PRE-PROPOSAL CONFERENCE TO BE HELD: 
 

January 5, 2015 at 2:00 PM (local time) 
111 NW 1st Street, 18th Floor, Conf. Rm. 18.4, Miami, Florida 

 
ISSUED BY MIAMI-DADE COUNTY: 

Internal Services Department, Procurement Management Services Division 
for 

Public Works and Waste Management Department and 
Miami-Dade Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department 

 
 

COUNTY CONTACT FOR THIS SOLICITATION: 
 

Lenny Sandoval, Procurement Contracting Officer 
111 NW 1st Street, Suite 1300, Miami, Florida 33128 

Telephone:  (305) 375-3065 
E-mail: ssandov@miamidade.gov 

 
PROPOSAL RESPONSES DUE:  

January 22, 2015 at 6:00 PM 
 

 
Electronic proposal responses to this RFP are to be submitted through a secure mailbox at BidSync until the date and time as 
indicated in this document.  It is the sole responsibility of the Proposer to ensure its proposal reaches BidSync before the Solicitation 
closing date and time.  There is no cost to the Proposer to submit a proposal in response to a Miami-Dade County solicitation via 
BidSync.  Electronic proposal submissions may require the uploading of electronic attachments.  The submission of attachments containing 
embedded documents or proprietary file extensions is prohibited.  All documents should be attached as separate files. All proposals received 
and time stamped through the County’s third party partner, BidSync, prior to the proposal submittal deadline shall be accepted as timely 
submitted.  The circumstances surrounding all proposals received and time stamped after the proposal submittal deadline will be evaluated 
by the procuring department in consultation with the County Attorney’s Office to determine whether the proposal will be accepted as timely.  
Proposals will be opened promptly at the time and date specified.  The responsibility for submitting a proposal on or before the stated time 
and date is solely and strictly the responsibility of the Proposer.  The County will in no way be responsible for delays caused by technical 
difficulty or caused by any other occurrence.  All expenses involved with the preparation and submission of proposals to the County, or any 
work performed in connection therewith, shall be borne by the Proposer(s).  
 
The submittal of a proposal by a Proposer will be considered by the County as constituting an offer by the Proposer to perform the required 
services at the stated prices.  A Proposer may submit a modified proposal to replace all or any portion of a previously submitted proposal up 
until the proposal due date.  The County will only consider the latest version of the proposal. For competitive bidding opportunities available, 
please visit the County’s Internal Services Department website at: http://www.miamidade.gov/procurement/. 
 
Requests for additional information or inquiries must be made in writing and submitted using the question/answer feature provided by 
BidSync at www.bidsync.com. The County will issue responses to inquiries and any changes to this Solicitation it deems necessary in written 
addenda issued prior to the proposal due date(see addendum section of BidSync Site).  Proposers who obtain copies of this Solicitation 
from sources other than through BidSync risk the possibility of not receiving addenda and are solely responsible for those risks. 

Page 42

http://www.miamidade.gov/procurement/
http://www.bidsync.com/


Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

2 

1.0 PROJECT OVERVIEW AND GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS   

 
1.1 Introduction 
Miami-Dade County, hereafter referred to as “the County”, as represented by the Miami-Dade County Public 
Works and Waste Management (PWWM) and Miami-Dade Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Departments 
(PROS) are soliciting proposals for disaster debris removal monitoring services to support the oversight and 
management of debris recovery contractors.  
 
The County anticipates awarding up to two contracts for disaster debris removal monitoring services for a five 
(5) year period, with one (1), five-year option-to-renew, at the County’s sole discretion.  The County makes no 
guarantees as to the volume of work or value of any contract a selected Proposer will receive as a result of this 
RFP. 
 
The County will award a Primary Contractor and Secondary Contractor, in the order of their ranking as 
determined by their overall scores pursuant to this Solicitation. In situations where the Primary Contractor 
cannot respond in a timely manner or cannot fulfill its contractual obligations or when the workload warrants, as 
solely determined by the County and reserves the right to go to the Secondary Contractor. 
 
 
The anticipated schedule for this Solicitation is as follows: 
 
Solicitation Issued:   December 12, 2014  
Pre-Proposal Conference:  See front cover for date, time, and place. Attendance is recommended 

but not mandatory.  If you need a sign language interpreter or materials in 
accessible format for this event, please call the ADA Coordinator at (305) 
375-2013 or email hjwrig@miamidade.gov at least five days in advance. 

Deadline for Receipt of Questions: January 8, 2015 3:00 PM 
Proposal Due Date:   See front cover for date and time.  
Evaluation Process:   January – May 2015  
Projected Award Date:  June 2015  
 
1.2 Definitions 
The following words and expressions used in this Solicitation shall be construed as follows, except when it is 
clear from the context that another meaning is intended: 
1. The word “Contractor” to mean the Proposer that receives any award of a contract from the County as a 

result of this Solicitation, also to be known as “the prime Contractor”. 
2. The word “County” to mean Miami-Dade County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida. 
3. The word “Proposer” to mean the person, firm, entity or organization, as stated on the Solicitation Submittal 

Form, submitting a response to this Solicitation. 
4. The words “Scope of Services” to mean Section 2.0 of this Solicitation, which details the work to be 

performed by the Contractor. 
5. The word “Solicitation” to mean this Request for Proposals (RFP) or Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 

document, and all associated addenda and attachments. 
6. The word “Subcontractor” to mean any person, firm, entity or organization, other than the employees of the 

Contractor, who contracts with the Contractor to furnish labor, or labor and materials, in connection with the 
Services to the County, whether directly or indirectly, on behalf of the Contractor. 

7. The words “Work”, “Services”, “Program”, or “Project” to mean all matters and things that will be required to 
be done by the Contractor in accordance with the Scope of Services and the terms and conditions of this 
Solicitation. 

 
1.3 General Proposal Information 
The County may, at its sole and absolute discretion, reject any and all or parts of any or all responses; accept 
parts of any and all responses; further negotiate project scope and fees; postpone or cancel at any time this 

Page 43

mailto:hjwrig@miamidade.gov


Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

3 

Solicitation process; or waive any irregularities in this Solicitation or in the responses received as a result of 
this process.  A proposal shall be the Proposer’s firm commitment to provide the goods and services solicited 
in the manner requested in the Solicitation and described in the proposal.  In the event that a Proposer wishes 
to take an exception to any of the terms of this Solicitation, the Proposer shall clearly indicate the exception in 
its proposal.  No exception shall be taken where the Solicitation specifically states that exceptions may not be 
taken.  Further, no exception shall be allowed that, in the County’s sole discretion, constitutes a material 
deviation from the requirements of the Solicitation.  Proposals taking such exceptions may, in the County’s sole 
discretion, be deemed nonresponsive. The County reserves the right to request and evaluate additional 
information from any respondent regarding respondent’s responsibility after the submission deadline as the 
County deems necessary. 
 
Proposals shall be irrevocable until contract award unless the proposal is withdrawn.  A proposal may be 
withdrawn in writing only, addressed to the County contact person for this Solicitation, prior to the proposal due 
date or upon the expiration of 180 calendar days after the opening of proposals. 
 
Proposers are hereby notified that all information submitted as part of, or in support of proposals will be 
available for public inspection after opening of proposals, in compliance with Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, 
popularly known as the "Public Record Law”.  The Proposer shall not submit any information in response to 
this Solicitation which the Proposer considers to be a trade secret, proprietary or confidential.  The submission 
of any information to the County in connection with this Solicitation shall be deemed conclusively to be a 
waiver of any trade secret or other protection, which would otherwise be available to Proposer.  In the event 
that the Proposer submits information to the County in violation of this restriction, either inadvertently or 
intentionally, and clearly identifies that information in the proposal as protected or confidential, the County may, 
in its sole discretion, either (a) communicate with the Proposer in writing in an effort to obtain the Proposer’s 
written withdrawal of the confidentiality restriction or (b) endeavor to redact and return that information to the 
Proposer as quickly as possible, and if appropriate, evaluate the balance of the proposal. Under no 
circumstances shall the County request the withdrawal of the confidentiality restriction if such communication 
would in the County’s sole discretion give to such Proposer a competitive advantage over other proposers. The 
redaction or return of information pursuant to this clause may render a proposal non-responsive. 
 
Any Proposer who, at the time of proposal submission, is involved in an ongoing bankruptcy as a debtor, or in 
a reorganization, liquidation, or dissolution proceeding, or if a trustee or receiver has been appointed over all or 
a substantial portion of the property of the Proposer under federal bankruptcy law or any state insolvency law, 
may be found non-responsible.  To request a copy of any ordinance, resolution and/or administrative order 
cited in this Solicitation, the Proposer must contact the Clerk of the Board at (305) 375-5126. 
 
1.4 Cone of Silence 
Pursuant to Section 2-11.1(t) of the Miami-Dade County Code, as amended, a “Cone of Silence” is imposed 
upon each RFP or RFQ after advertisement and terminates at the time a written recommendation is issued.  
The Cone of Silence prohibits any communication regarding RFPs or RFQs between, among others: 
 

 potential Proposers, service providers, lobbyists or consultants and the County’s professional staff 
including, but not limited to, the County Mayor and the County Mayor’s staff, County Commissioners or 
their respective staffs; 

 the County Commissioners or their respective staffs and the County’s professional staff including, but 
not limited to, the County Mayor and the County Mayor’s staff; or 

 potential Proposers, service providers, lobbyists or consultants, any member of the County’s 
professional staff, the Mayor, County Commissioners or their respective staffs and any member of the 
respective selection committee. 

 
The provisions do not apply to, among other communications: 
 

Page 44



Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

4 

 oral communications with the staff of the Vendor Assistance Unit, the responsible Procurement Agent 
or Contracting Officer, provided the communication is limited strictly to matters of process or procedure 
already contained in the solicitation document; 

 oral communications at pre-proposal conferences, oral presentations before selection committees, 
contract negotiations during any duly noticed public meeting, public presentations made to the Board of 
County Commissioners during any duly noticed public meeting; or  

 communications in writing at any time with any county employees, official or member of the Board of 
County Commissioners unless specifically prohibited by the applicable RFP or RFQ documents.  

 
When the Cone of Silence is in effect, all potential vendors, service providers, bidders, lobbyists and 
consultants shall file a copy of any written correspondence concerning the particular RFP or RFQ with the 
Clerk of the Board, which shall be made available to any person upon request.  The County shall respond in 
writing (if County deems a response necessary) and file a copy with the Clerk of the Board, which shall be 
made available to any person upon request.  Written communications may be in the form of e-mail, with a copy 
to the Clerk of the Board at clerkbcc@miamidade.gov.   
 
All requirements of the Cone of Silence policies are applicable to this Solicitation and must be adhered to.  Any 
and all written communications regarding the Solicitation are to be submitted only to the Procurement 
Contracting Officer with a copy to the Clerk of the Board.  Proposers are hereby notified that direct 
communication written or otherwise, to Selection Committee members or the Selection Committee as a whole 
are expressly prohibited.  Any oral communications with Selection Committee members other than as provided 
in Section 2-11.1 of the Miami-Dade County Code are prohibited.  The Cone of Silence shall not apply to oral 
communications at pre-proposal conferences, oral presentations before selection committees, contract 
negotiations during any duly noticed public meeting, public presentations made to the Board of County 
Commissioners during any duly noticed public meeting or communications in writing at any time with any 
county employee, official or member of the Board of County Commissioners unless specifically prohibited by 
the applicable RFP, RFQ or bid documents.  The Proposer shall file a copy of any written communication with 
the Clerk of the Board.  The Clerk of the Board shall make copies available to any person upon request. 
 
1.5 Public Entity Crimes 
 

Pursuant to Paragraph 2(a) of Section 287.133, Florida Statutes, a person or affiliate who has been placed on 
the convicted vendor list following a conviction for a public entity crime may not submit a proposal for a 
contract to provide any goods or services to a public entity; may not submit a proposal on a contract with a 
public entity for the construction or repair of a public building or public work; may not submit proposals on 
leases of real property to a public entity; may not be awarded or perform work as a contractor, supplier, 
subcontractor, or consultant under a contract with any public entity; and, may not transact business with any 
public entity in excess of the threshold amount provided in Section 287.017 for Category Two for a period of 
thirty-six (36) months from the date of being placed on the convicted vendor list. 
 
1.6 Lobbyist Contingency Fees 
 
a) In accordance with Section 2-11.1(s) of the Code of Miami-Dade County, after May, 16, 2003, no person 

may, in whole or in part, pay, give or agree to pay or give a contingency fee to another person. No person 
may, in whole or in part, receive or agree to receive a contingency fee. 

 
b) A contingency fee is a fee, bonus, commission or non-monetary benefit as compensation which is 

dependent on or in any way contingent upon the passage, defeat, or modification of: 1) any ordinance, 
resolution, action or decision of the County Commission;  2) any action, decision or recommendation of the 
County Mayor or any County board or committee; or 3) any action, decision or recommendation of any 
County personnel during the time period of the entire decision-making process regarding such action, 
decision or recommendation which foreseeably will be heard or reviewed by the County Commission or a 
County board or committee. 

 

Page 45

mailto:CLERKBCC@MIAMIDADE.GOV


Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

5 

1.7 Collusion 
In accordance with Section 2-8.1.1 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, where two (2) or more related parties, 
as defined herein, each submit a proposal for any contract, such proposals shall be presumed to be collusive.  
The foregoing presumption may be rebutted by the presentation of evidence as to the extent of ownership, 
control and management of such related parties in preparation and submittal of such proposals.  Related 
parties shall mean Proposer or the principals thereof which have a direct or indirect ownership interest in 
another Proposer for the same contract or in which a parent company or the principals thereof of one Proposer 
have a direct or indirect ownership interest in another Proposer for the same contract.  Proposals found to be 
collusive shall be rejected.  Proposers who have been found to have engaged in collusion may be considered 
non-responsible, and may be suspended or debarred, and any contract resulting from collusive bidding may be 
terminated for default.  
 

2.0 SCOPE OF SERVICES 

 
2.1 Background 

 
Communities with a debris management plan are better prepared to restore public services and ensure the 
public health and safety in the aftermath of a disaster, and are better positioned to receive the full level of 
assistance available from FEMA and other participating entities.  The County is soliciting proposals for disaster 
debris removal monitoring services to support the oversight and management of debris recovery contractors 
and submit and/ or assist in County applications for public assistance from FEMA, the State of Florida and 
other relevant agencies. The selected Proposer shall have a comprehensive understanding of FEMA Public 
Assistance Program and shall provide oversight and management of debris recovery contractors. The selected 
Proposer’s management of debris recovery contractors shall include, but  is not limited to: field monitoring of 
debris removal and reduction, truck certification, damage assessment, training, emergency planning and other 
related services as needed and/or requested by the County. Other related services include facilitating 
communication with the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA),  the State of Florida and other 
federal agencies and coordination with state’s FEMA liaison.  Finally, the selected Proposer shall submit and/or 
assist in the submission of County applications for public assistance from FEMA, the State of Florida and other 
relevant agencies. 

 
2.2 Services to be Performed 

 
A. Project Management:  The selected Proposer shall: 
 

1. Provide trained staff and necessary equipment to properly provide the services outlined 
throughout this solicitation. The selected Proposer’s equipment shall include, but not be 
limited to personal protective equipment (e.g., traffic vest, hard hat, gloves, etc.), safety 
equipment (e.g., traffic cones, barricades, etc.), transportation, and electronic and 
telecommunication devices (e.g., digital cameras, tablets, lap tops, communication devices, 
Global Positioning Systems (GPS) etc.) at no additional cost to the County.  
 

2. Monitor and manage the debris recovery contractors. The selected Proposer shall schedule 
work for all project management team members and debris recovery contractors on a daily 
basis. 

 
3. Determine the impact and magnitude of the disaster event before federal assistance is 

requested, identify damaged locations and facilities, prepare pre and post disaster 
estimates of debris quantities, document eligible costs and describe the physical and 
financial impact of the disaster. 
 

Page 46



Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

6 

4. Assign a Project Manager (PM) and an Operations Manager (OM). The PM shall be 
assigned as the County’s point of contact. The OM shall oversee and manage each debris 
recovery contractor and shall be supported by Field Supervisors. 

 
a.  At the discretion of the County, the PM may be physically located in the County’s 

Emergency Operations Center (EOC) or other location specified by the County. The PM 
shall be supported by the full array of selected Proposer’s resources to enhance 
efficiency and expedite deliverables. 

 
5. Monitor progress of debris recovery contractors, including issuance and electronic 

recording of load tickets, develop/implement recommendations to improve efficiency 
speeding up recovery work. 
 

6. Provide post debris staging services including certifying volumetric capacity of trucks 
designated to remove debris from the site; monitor and record each and every contractor or 
other entities removing debris, document the type of debris removed and the volume of each 
load removed from the staging site and document the final disposal location(s) for each 
removed load; when requested by the County, prepare the staging site closure plan; 
oversee and document staging area contractor restoration and site closure activities, certify 
completion of site closure in accordance with plan, and provide final site closure report to 
County, FEMA and any regulatory agencies having jurisdiction over the site or activities. 
 

7. Provide and use hand-held electronic device(s) and state-of-the-art technology for 
documentation and data management.  

 
8. Conduct inspections and certify load capacity of each truck  used by debris recovery 

contractors including: development and maintenance of a certified truck database with 
records of measurements, truck photos, certified truck capacity and other pertinent vehicle 
information (e.g. owner, vehicle registration, company etc.). 

 
9. Upon request by the County, the selected proposer shall assist the County in responding to 

public concerns regarding property damage assessment, replacement of damaged property, 
status of clean-up, clean-up target dates, etc. 
 

10. Document damages caused to private properties and public lands.  
 

11. Review and reconcile contractor invoices for payment and prepare FEMA work sheets for 
reimbursement for debris hauling, monitoring, reduction, and disposal efforts. The selected 
Proposer, in performing services related to review of invoices and payment requests and the 
rejection and approval thereof, agrees to perform all of its services for the County in strict 
compliance with this Solicitation and Part Vll of Chapter 218 of the Florida Statutes titled 
“Local Government Prompt Payment Act” as if it were the local government entity. If a 
dispute arises between the selected Proposer and the debris recovery contractor concerning 
payment of an invoice or payment request, the selected Proposer shall immediately notify 
the County in writing of such dispute. 

 
12. The selected Proposer shall submit and/or assist in the submission of County applications 

for public assistance from FEMA, the State of Florida and other relevant agencies. 
 

13. Make available project documents and data, in hard copy and through an electronic 
database, to designated County personnel. The County shall have access to hard copy 
project documents and data during normal business hours (Monday through Friday 8:00 
a.m. to 5:00 p.m.).  The County shall have complete access all electronic documents 24 

Page 47



Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

7 

hours a day during the entire term and of the contract and following the completion of the 
contract.  
 

14. Digitize all source documentation, such as load tickets supplied to the County with each 
invoice, as required by FEMA and to be compatible with the County system that utilizes 
Microsoft Office.  
 

15. Establish a Project Management Team to support the Project Manager listed in item two of 
this section.  Members of the Project Management Team shall include, but are not limited to 
the following: 

a. Project Manager 
b. Operations Manager/Assistant Project Manager 
c. FEMA Reimbursement Manager 
d. Field Supervisor 
e. Truck Certifier 
f. Staff Scheduler/Truck Dispatcher 
g. Damage/Debris Assessment Specialist 
h. Collection Monitor, Disposal Monitor, Flagmen/Traffic Controllers  
i. Data Clerk 
j. Engineer/Scientist 

 
16. The selected Proposer may add other positions to the Project Management Team, as 

necessary, with the written approval of the County’s Project Manager.  The selected 
Proposer is encouraged to utilize local work force as available, as travel and lodging are not 
covered by the County (refer to Form B-1, Price Proposal Schedule). 

 
B. Response Time and Mobilization: The County has the sole discretion to determine whether an 

event is predicted or unpredicted.  The selected proposer shall respond to predicted events and 
unpredicted events as follows: 

 
 Predicted Events 

A “Predicted Event” shall mean a debris generating event that can be anticipated at least 24 
hours before it affects the County, for example a tropical weather system.  The selected 
Proposer, when requested by the County, shall report to the location designated by the County, 
at a minimum of 24 hours prior to a predicted emergency event. 

 
 Unpredicted Events 

An “Unpredicted Event” shall mean a debris generating event that cannot be anticipated at least 
24 hours before it affects the County, for example a tornado.  Emergencies other than predicted 
events, the selected Proposer shall report within six (6) hours of notification to the location 
specified by the County authorized representative. The selected Proposer shall mobilize a staff 
of sufficient size to adequately administer and monitor debris operations, as indicated herein. 

 
C. Meeting and Communications: The selected Proposer shall: 

1. Maintain open, timely conversations and written documentation with the County and 
FEMA to provide successful completion of the disaster response.  
 

2. Meet with County representatives as directed and coordinate with the County throughout 
the execution of the recovery operations. 

 
3. Attend pre-work conferences(s) for the debris recovery contractors, as directed by the 

County, and convene and attend regular progress and coordination meetings, as 
directed by the County.  

 

Page 48



Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

8 

4. Provide minutes in an electronic format of all meetings to the County. Minutes shall be 
provided the next business day after the meeting occurs. 

 
5. Coordinate daily briefings, work in progress, staffing, and other key items with the 

County’s Project Manager. 
 
D. Operational Reports and Other Documentation: 

The selected Proposer shall prepare and submit to the County throughout the duration of the 
recovery operations the following reports: 
 
1. Operational Reports shall document the current status of the selected Proposer’s 

operational details such personnel levels, equipment status, status of debris 
management sites, summary of the Daily Reports as required below, and items as may 
be required by the County. The reporting frequency for the Operational Reports is to be 
determined by the County.  
 

2. Daily Reports shall document the debris recovery contractors’ activities and progress 
from the previous day. The daily reports shall be submitted by 8:00 a.m. of the following 
day to a distribution list established by the County’s Project Manager. Each daily report 
submitted shall contain at a minimum the following information: 

 
a) Name of each Contractor; 

 
b) Number of Contractors including the number of crew members working each day, 

number of loads removed, estimated cubic yards removed for the day and the 
respective number of cumulative loads and cubic yards removed; 

 
c) Reports and graphs that document the production rate of crews, equipment, 

progress by area and estimation of total quantities remaining, estimated time to 
completion, and daily cumulative cubic yards of debris removed, processed and 
hauled); and  

 
d) Geographic Information Systems (GIS) mapping data updates and digitized reports. 

All required GIS layers will be provided to the selected Proposer by the County’s 
authorized representative, prior to an event or as soon as possible to ensure up to 
data files and consistency in field structure.  

 
At the County’s sole discretion, additional reporting information and data may be required.  
 
E. Field Monitoring: 

Each debris recovery location shall have at minimum (1) collection monitor[see Section 2.2(A), 
item 14 (h)]. The Collection Monitor shall oversee the debris recovery crew for contract 
compliance, efficiency and regulatory compliance. The Collection Monitor shall provide 
feedback to the County through a Field Supervisor.  

 
Responsibilities of selected Proposer’s Project Manager, and the Project Management Team, 
including the Collection Monitors, shall include, but not be limited to: 

 
1. Document daily and weekly recovery work and costs ensuring that proper records are 

maintained for load tickets, using a hand-held electronic data management device. This 
documentation is required as evidence to support and document recovery costs and 
reimbursement of the County. 
 

Page 49



Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

9 

2. Inspect the means and methods, according to FEMA’s guidelines for reimbursement, to 
measure and record work, recommending changes that may be needed. 

 
3. Stop work in progress that is not being performed or documented in the appropriate manner. 

 
4. Inspect work in progress to ensure that removal efforts include debris of the proper type 

according to County and FEMA classification in the proper areas as assigned by County 
authorized representative. 

 
5. Check work in progress to ensure that the proper work authorizations, permits, and other 

regulatory requirements and prerequisites have been received and approved. 
 

6. Verify that all debris sites and staging areas have adequate access control and security. 
 

7. Recommend any improvements in work assignments and/or efficiency and productivity that 
may be appropriate. 

 
8. Maintain digital photo documentation of recovery work, as required by the County. 

 
F. Debris Site and Staging Area Monitoring: 

The selected Proposer shall ensure that a minimum of four (4) Disposal Monitors per debris site 
and/or staging area are deployed upon establishment of each site to assess and record load 
volumes and provide coordination and perform other related activities necessary for 
reimbursement by FEMA. The County authorized representative will advise if additional 
Disposal Monitors are required depending on the size of the debris site and/or staging areas. 

 
G. Public and Private Property Damage Assessments: 

The selected Proposer shall assign Damage Assessment Specialists to document field 
damages to private properties and public lands and to notify contractors of their responsibilities 
in repairing damages. In the event that damages are not repaired to the satisfaction of the 
homeowner and/or government entity, and where the debris removal contractor claims no 
further responsibility, the documentation from each of these incidents shall be turned over to the 
County’s Internal Services Department, Risk Management Division for final resolution. 

 
H. Technical Expertise and Guidance: 
 Per event, when directed by the County, the selected Proposer shall: 
  

1. Develop and submit a comprehensive emergency management plan to include plan 
development, review, and revisions. 
 

2. Provide damage assessments of facilities; assessment plan development, procedure 
development, staff training, staff augmentation, and deployment. 

 
3. Develop a comprehensive mitigation program to include development of a mitigation 

plan, cost benefit analysis, project management, and environmental review. 
 

4. Provide the County all relevant data and supporting documentation as may be required 
by the Mayor, County Senior Management Staff, Board of County Commissioner’s 
(BCC) and BCC Subcommittees. 

 
5. Provide technical support and assistance in developing public information. 

 
6. Provide other reports and data as required by the County. 

 

Page 50



Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

10 

I. Final Report: 
A final report of volume and any other information collected for each event, as requested by the 
County, shall be prepared by the selected Proposer and shall be submitted to a distribution list 
as established by the County’s Project Manager, within 30 days of completion of the recovery 
operations. Recovery operations include remediation of sites, closure of sites and conclusion of 
all related operations. At a minimum, the following information shall be included in the report. 
  
1. Discussion of lessons learned and recommendation for future disaster response, 

including the County’s recovery contract requirements and results. 
2. Recommendation for future disaster response strategies. 
3. Digital copies of manifests, certificates, and related documents. 
4. All other data taken during the implementation of the Disaster Response Plan. 

 
J. Event Closure: 

The selected Proposer shall review and process requests for payment by the debris removal 
contractors. As part of this process, the selected Proposer shall reconcile contractor invoices for 
payment and prepare FEMA work sheets for reimbursement by FEMA for debris hauling and 
monitoring efforts. The selected Proposer shall prepare final reports necessary for 
reimbursement by FEMA and any other applicable agencies involved in disaster recovery 
efforts. 

 
K. Additional Services: 

At the County’s sole discretion, the selected Proposer may be required to perform any of the 
following additional services, but not limited to: 

 

1. Provide training sessions for County personnel, as identified by the County. 
 

2. Provide aerial photographs of debris sites or other areas as requested by the County 
and per FEMA specifications. 

 
3. Provide other related emergency management and consulting services identified and 

required by the County. 
 

In situations where the selected Proposer may be required to provide these additional services, a 
formal written proposal shall be provided with the scope of work and price to be submitted for review 
and approval by the County’s Project Manager. The hourly rates for these services shall not exceed 
those stipulated in the Price Proposal Schedule (Form B-1). Reimbursement for equipment, material 
and for subcontracted services not stipulated in the Price Schedule B shall be included in the formal 
written proposal and will be considered on a case-by-case basis. The County will not reimburse the 
selected Proposer for any additional costs of any kind not originally included in the scope of 
work that was pre-approved. 

 

3.0 RESPONSE REQUIREMENTS 

 

3.1 Submittal Requirements 
In response to this Solicitation, Proposer should complete and return the entire Proposal Submission 
Package.  Proposers should carefully follow the format and instructions outlined therein.  All documents and 
information must be fully completed and signed as required and submitted in the manner described. 
 
The proposal shall be written in sufficient detail to permit the County to conduct a meaningful evaluation of the 
proposed services.   However, overly elaborate responses are not requested or desired. 
  

Page 51



Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

11 

4.0 EVALUATION PROCESS  

 
4.1 Review of Proposals for Responsiveness 
Each proposal will be reviewed to determine if it is responsive to the submission requirements outlined in this 
Solicitation.  A responsive proposal is one which follows the requirements of this Solicitation, includes all 
documentation, is submitted in the format outlined in this Solicitation, is of timely submission, and has the 
appropriate signatures as required on each document.  Failure to comply with these requirements may result in 
the proposal being deemed non-responsive. 
 
4.2 Evaluation Criteria 
Proposals will be reviewed by an Evaluation/Selection Committee, which will evaluate and rank proposals on 
criteria listed below.  The Evaluation/Selection Committee will be comprised of appropriate County personnel 
and members of the community, as deemed necessary, with the appropriate experience and/or knowledge, 
striving to ensure that the Evaluation/Selection Committee is balanced with regard to both ethnicity and 
gender. The criteria are itemized with their respective weights for a maximum total of one hundred (100) points 
per Evaluation/Selection Committee member. 
 

 Technical Criteria  Points 
1 Proposer’s relevant experience, qualifications, and past performance including past 

reimbursement success rates. 
 

 40 

2 Relevant experience and qualifications of key personnel, including key personnel of 
subcontractors, that will be assigned to this project, and experience and 
qualifications of subcontractors. 
 

 25 

3 Proposer’s approach to providing the services requested in this Solicitation. 
 

 15 

 Price Criteria  Points 
4 Proposer’s proposed price  20 
   

4.3 Oral Presentations 
Upon completion of the technical criteria evaluation indicated above, rating and ranking, the Evaluation 
Selection Committee may choose to conduct an oral presentation with the Proposer(s) which the 
Evaluation/Selection Committee deems to warrant further consideration based on, among other 
considerations, scores in clusters and/or maintaining competition. (See Form A-2 regarding registering 
speakers in the proposal for oral presentations.) Upon completion of the oral presentation(s), the Committee 
will re-evaluate, re-rate and re-rank the proposals remaining in consideration based upon the written 
documents combined with the oral presentation. 
 
4.4 Price Evaluation 
After the evaluation of the technical proposal, in light of the oral presentation(s) if necessary, the County will 
evaluate the price proposals of those Proposers remaining in consideration. 
 
The price proposal will be evaluated subjectively in combination with the technical proposal, including an 
evaluation of how well it matches Proposer’s understanding of the County’s needs described in this 
Solicitation, the Proposer’s assumptions, and the value of the proposed services.  The pricing evaluation is 
used as part of the evaluation process to determine the highest ranked Proposer.  The County reserves the 
right to negotiate the final terms, conditions and pricing of the contract as may be in the best interest of the 
County. 
  

Page 52



Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

12 

4.5 Contract Award 
Any contracts, resulting from this Solicitation, will be submitted to the County Mayor or designee for approval. 
All Proposers will be notified in writing when the County Mayor or designee makes an award recommendation. 
The Contract award, if any, shall be made to the two highest ranked Proposers whose proposal shall be 
deemed by the County to be in the best interest of the County. Notwithstanding the rights of protest listed 
below, the County's decision of whether to make the award and to which Proposer shall be final. 
 
4.6 Rights of Protest 
A recommendation for contract award or rejection of all proposals may be protested by a Proposer in 
accordance with the procedures contained in Sections 2-8.3 and 2-8.4 of the County Code, as amended, and 
as established in Implementing Order No. 3-21. 
 
4.7 Negotiations 
The County may award a contract on the basis of initial offers received, without discussions.  Therefore, each 
initial offer should contain the Proposer's best terms from a monetary and technical standpoint. 
 
The Evaluation/Selection Committee will evaluate, score and rank proposals, and submit the results of their 
evaluation to the County Mayor or designee with their recommendation.  The County Mayor or designee will 
determine with which Proposer(s) the County shall negotiate. The County Mayor or designee, at their sole 
discretion, may direct negotiations with the highest ranked Proposer, negotiations with multiple Proposers, 
and/or may request best and final offers.  In any event the County engages in negotiations with a single or 
multiple Proposers and/or requests best and final offers, the discussions may include price and conditions 
attendant to price.  
 
Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the County and said Proposer(s) cannot reach agreement on a contract, the 
County reserves the right to terminate negotiations and may, at the County Mayor’s or designee’s discretion, 
begin negotiations with the next highest ranked Proposer(s).  This process may continue until a contract 
acceptable to the County has been executed or all proposals are rejected.  No Proposer shall have any rights 
against the County arising from such negotiations or termination thereof. 
 
Any Proposer recommended for negotiations shall complete a Collusion Affidavit, in accordance with Sections 
2-8.1.1 of the Miami-Dade County Code.  (If a Proposer fails to submit the required Collusion Affidavit, said 
Proposer shall be ineligible for award.)   
 
Any Proposer recommended for negotiations may be required to provide to the County: 
 

a) Its most recent certified business financial statements as of a date not earlier than the end of the 
Proposer’s preceding official tax accounting period, together with a statement in writing, signed by a 
duly authorized representative, stating that the present financial condition is materially the same as that 
shown on the balance sheet and income statement submitted, or with an explanation for a material 
change in the financial condition.  A copy of the most recent business income tax return will be 
accepted if certified financial statements are unavailable. 

 
b) Information concerning any prior or pending litigation, either civil or criminal, involving a governmental 

agency or which may affect the performance of the services to be rendered herein, in which the 
Proposer, any of its employees or subcontractors is or has been involved within the last three years. 

 
 

5.0 TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

 

The anticipated form of agreement is attached.  The terms and conditions summarized below are of special 
note and can be found in their entirety in the agreement: 
 
5.1 Vendor Registration  

Page 53



Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 
Rev. 1/17/14 

 

13 

Prior to being recommended for award, the Proposer shall complete a Miami-Dade County Vendor Registration 
Package. Effective June 1, 2008, the new Vendor Registration Package, including a Uniform Affidavit Packet 
(Affidavit form), must be completed.  The Vendor Registration Package, including all affidavits can be obtained 
by downloading from the website at http://www.miamidade.gov/procurement/vendor-registration.asp or from 
the Vendor Assistance Unit at 111 N.W. 1st Street, 13th Floor, Miami, FL.  The recommended Proposer shall 
affirm that all information submitted with its Vendor Registration Package is current, complete and accurate, at 
the time they submitted a response to the Solicitation, by completing an Affirmation of Vendor Affidavit form. 
 
5.2 Insurance Requirements 
The Contractor shall furnish to the County, Internal Services Department, Procurement Management Services 
Division, prior to the commencement of any work under any agreement, Certificates of Insurance which 
indicate insurance coverage has been obtained that meets the stated requirements. 
 

6.0 ATTACHMENTS 

 
Draft Form of Agreement 
Form B-1 Price Schedule 
Proposal Submission Package 
 
 

Page 54

http://www.miamidade.gov/procurement/vendor-registration.asp


Miami-Dade County, FL – Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 

 

 

 
 

 

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION PACKAGE 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (RFP) NO. 00172  

DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL MONITORING SERVICES 
 

In response to the Solicitation, Proposer shall RETURN THIS ENTIRE PROPOSAL SUBMISSION PACKAGE 
as follows:   
 
1. Solicitation Submittal Form, Cover Page of Proposal 

Complete and sign the solicitation submittal form (by Proposer or representative of the Proposer who is legally 
authorized to enter into a contractual relationship in the name of the Proposer) as required.  

 
2. Proposer Information 
       Complete following the requirements therein. 

 
       Note: The Proposer Information document is available in Word and is included in the Solicitation attachments. 

 
3. Affidavits/Acknowledgements 

Complete and sign the following: 
  

Lobbyist Registration for Oral Presentation 
Fair Subcontracting Practices 
Subcontractor/Supplier Listing 
Contractor Due Diligence 
 

4. Form B-1, Price Proposal Schedule 
Complete following the requirements therein. 

 
 
 

Please refer to the front cover of this Solicitation for electronic submission instructions. 

Page 55



Miami-Dade County                            Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 
Proposer Information 

 

Proposer’s Experience and Past Performance  
 
1. State the number of years that the Proposer has been in existence, the current number of employees, and 

the primary markets served. 
 

i. Describe the Proposer’s experience and relevant past performance within the past ten (10) 

years in performing disaster debris removal monitoring services. Recent experience that 

demonstrates current capability (i.e., staffing and other necessary resources, and current 

expertise in debris removal, solid waste and hazardous waste management and debris disposal 

monitoring). 

ii. Documented knowledge and experience of Federal, State and Local emergency agencies, state 

and federal programs, funding sources and reimbursement processes. 

iii. Experience demonstrating knowledge of environmental requirements. 

iv. Experience demonstrating knowledge in all aspects of emergency management to include 

procurement, deployment and management of field staff, operations, planning, contract 

management and accounting/reporting systems. 

v. Governmental experience, including data on FEMA reimbursement success rates (i.e.: actual 

reimbursement from FEMA, including debris removal, divided by the total reimbursement 

requested from FEMA) and data on response times. 

           

 
 

2. Provide a detailed description of comparable contracts (similar in scope of services to those requested 

herein) which the Proposer has either ongoing or completed within the past ten (10) years.  The 

description should identify for each project:   
 

i. client; 

ii. description of work; 

iii. total dollar value of the contract; 

iv. dates covering the term of the contract; 

v. client contact person and phone number; 

vi. statement of whether Proposer was the prime contractor or subcontractor; and 

vii. the results of the project and FEMA’s reimbursement success rate; and 

viii. volume of debris managed and disposed.   

 

Note:  Where possible, list and describe those projects performed for government clients or similar size 

private entities (excluding any work performed for the County). 

 

      

 
 
3. List all contracts which the Proposer has performed for Miami-Dade County.  The County will review all 

contracts the Proposer has performed for the County in accordance with Section 2-8.1(g) of the Miami-

Dade County Code, which requires that “a Bidder’s or Proposer’s past performance on County Contracts 

be considered in the selection of Consultants and Contractors for future County Contracts.”  As such the 

Proposer must list and describe all work performed for Miami-Dade County and include for each project: 

  

i. name of the County Department which administers or administered the contract; 

ii. description of work; 

iii. total dollar value of the contract; 

iv. dates covering the term of the contract; 

v. County contact person and phone number; 

vi. statement of whether Proposer was the prime contractor or subcontractor; and 

Page 56



Miami-Dade County                            Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 
Proposer Information 

 

vii. the results of the project and FEMA’s reimbursement success rate; and 

viii. volume of debris managed and disposed.  

 

       

 
 

Key Personnel and Subcontractors Performing Services 

 
 
4. Provide an organization chart showing all key personnel, including their titles, to be assigned to this 

project.  This chart must clearly identify the Proposer’s employees and those of the subcontractors or 

subconsultants and shall include the functions to be performed by each individual.  Provide resumes, if 

available with job descriptions and other detailed qualification information on such key personnel, including 

any key personnel of subcontractors. All key personnel include all partners, project managers, seniors and 

other professional staff [refer to staffing positions listed in Item 2.2(A.)(14)] that will perform work and/or 

services in this project.   

 

      

 
 

5. List the names and addresses of all first tier subcontractors.  Describe the experience, qualifications and 

other vital information, including relevant experience on previous similar projects, of all key personnel, 

including those of subcontractors who will be assigned to this project. 

 
 Note: After proposal submission, but prior to the award of any contract issued as a result of this 

Solicitation, the Proposer has a continuing obligation to advise the County of any changes, intended or 

otherwise, to the key personnel identified in its proposal. 

 

      
 
Proposed Approach to Providing the Services 
 
6. Describe Proposer’s specific project plan and procedures including the intended approach for providing 

debris removal monitoring services. The project plan and procedures shall include information on how the 

proposer will monitor and record debris hauling contractors, train field staff, certify truck volume capacities, 

maintaining databases for types of debris recovered and quantities, closure activities including certifying 

completion of site closure and preparation of Final Report and Event Closure. 

 

        
 

7. Describe Proposer’s approach to project organization and management, including the responsibilities of 

Proposer’s management and staff personnel that will be assigned during Predicted and Unpredicted 

Events. 

 

      
 

8. Provide a staffing schedule during Predicted and Unpredicted Events that identify how Proposer plans to 

fulfill staffing requirements, as well as, the emergency staffing requirements. Provide emergency contacts 

for Proposer’s management staff.  

 

      
 
 
 
 
 

Page 57



Miami-Dade County                            Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services RFP No. 00172 

 
Proposer Information 

 

Exceptions to Terms 

 

9. Identify if Proposer has taken any exception to the terms of this Solicitation or draft form of agreement. If 

so, indicate what alternative is being offered and the cost implications of the exception(s). Be advised that 

no exception shall be taken where the Solicitation specifically states that exceptions may not be taken. 

Further, no exception shall be allowed that, in the County’s sole discretion, constitutes a material deviation 

from the requirements of the Solicitation. Proposals taking such exceptions may, in the County’s sole 

discretion, be deemed nonresponsive. 

 

      

Page 58



RFP No. 00172 

Estimated Hours Position Hourly Rate Extended Price
800 Project Manager  $                                      -   

2,000 Operations Manager/Assistant Project Manager  $                                      -   
1,200 FEMA Reimbursement Manager  $                                      -   
8,400 Field Supervisor  $                                      -   
2,800 Truck Certifier  $                                      -   
1,800 Staff Scheduler/ Truck Dispatcher  $                                      -   
900 Damage/Debris Assessment Specialist  $                                      -   

49,000 Collection Monitor  $                                      -   
12,000 Disposal Monitor  $                                      -   
2,600 Flagman / Traffic Controllers  $                                      -   
400 Data Clerk  $                                      -   
300 Engineer/Scientist  $                                      -   

Position Job Description Hourly Rate

MIAMI-DADE COUNTY
DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL MONITORING SERVICES 

Note:  
1. Item A: The rate information will be scored and considered together with the evaluation of 

qualifications submission as defined in Section 4.2 (Evaluation Criteria). Additionally, submittal of 
hourly rates shall in no way preclude the County from negotiating lower hourly rates. The hourly rates  
shall remain firm and fixed for no less than 12 months from the commencement date of the Contract , 
including any option or extension periods, and shall include all cost necessary to provide the services 
described in this Solicitation. 

   

2. The estimated hours listed represent a three (3) million cubic yard event. Estimated quantities are for 
proposer’s guidance only. The estimates provided are based on the County’s past experience and 
shall not be relied on solely. 

  

3. Item B will be used for informational purposes only and will NOT be scored 

  

4. Miami-Dade County is exempt from all taxes (Federal, State, and Local).  Tax Exemption Certificate 
furnished upon request. 

 

ATTACHMENT B 
FORM B-1- Price Proposal Schedule 

Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services 
  
Instructions 
Proposer must submit, Form B-1, Price Proposal Schedule, with hourly rates for the job categories as stipulated 
in Section 2.2 (A)(14). 

  

Hourly Rates 

The Proposer shall state its hourly rates for providing disaster debris removal monitoring services as defined 
throughout this Solicitation. Hourly rates shall be inclusive of all out of pocket expenses, material, travel, per diem 
and miscellaneous cost and fees, except for services as defined in Section 2.2(K), titled Additional Services.  
  
Item A: Hourly Rates per Section 2.2 (A)(14) 
 

Item B: Additional Job Categories per Section 2.2 (A)(15) 
 

Page 59



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 1 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

 
(This is the form of agreement the County anticipates awarding to the selected Proposer.) 

 
 

Disaster Debris Monitoring Services 
RFP Contract No. 00172  

 
 

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into as of this ______ day of 

_________________________ by and between _____________________________ , a 

corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of _______, having its principal 

office at ___________________________________________ (hereinafter referred to as the 

"Contractor"), and Miami-Dade County, a political subdivision of the State of Florida, having its 

principal office at 111 N.W. 1st Street, Miami, Florida 33128 (hereinafter referred to as the 

"County"),  

 
WITNESSETH: 

 

 WHEREAS, the Contractor has offered to provide _____________________________, 

on a non-exclusive basis, that shall conform to the Scope of Services (Appendix A); Miami-Dade 

County's Request for Proposals (RFP) No.00172 and all associated addenda and attachments, 

incorporated herein by reference; and the requirements of this Agreement; and, 

 

 WHEREAS, the Contractor has submitted a written proposal dated 

_____________________, hereinafter referred to as the "Contractor’s Proposal" which is 

incorporated herein by reference; and, 

  

 WHEREAS, the County desires to procure from the Contractor such 

__________________ for the County, in accordance with the terms and conditions of this 

Agreement; 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements herein 

contained, the parties hereto agree as follows: 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  

Page 60



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 2 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

 
ARTICLE 1.  DEFINITIONS 
 
The following words and expressions used in this Agreement shall be construed as follows, 
except when it is clear from the context that another meaning is intended: 
 
a) The words "Contract" or "Agreement" to mean collectively these terms and conditions, 

the Scope of Services (Appendix A), all other appendices and attachments hereto, all 
amendments issued hereto, RFP No. 00172 and all associated addenda, and the 
Contractor’s Proposal. 

 
b) The words "Contract Date" to mean the date on which this Agreement is effective.    
 
c) The words "Contract Manager" to mean Miami-Dade County's Director, Internal 

Services Department, or the duly authorized representative designated to manage the 
Contract. 

 
d) The word "Contractor" to mean _______________________ and its permitted 

successors and assigns. 
 
e) The word "Days" to mean Calendar Days. 
 
f) The word "Deliverables" to mean all documentation and any items of any nature 

submitted by the Contractor to the County’s Project Manager for review and approval 
pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. 

 
g) The words "directed", "required", "permitted", "ordered", "designated", "selected", 

"prescribed" or words of like import to mean respectively, the direction, requirement, 
permission, order, designation, selection or prescription of the County's Project 
Manager; and similarly the words "approved", acceptable", "satisfactory", "equal", 
"necessary", or words of like import to mean respectively, approved by, or acceptable or 
satisfactory to, equal or necessary in the opinion of the County’s Project Manager.   

 
h) The words "Extra Work" or “Additional Work” to mean additions or deletions or 

modifications to the amount, type or value of the Work and Services as required in this 
Contract, as directed and/or approved by the County. 

 
i) The words “Predicted Event” to mean a debris generating event that can be anticipated 

at least 24 hours before it affects the County (i.e., a tropical weather system).  The 
County shall, in its sole discretion, determine predicted events. 

 
j) The words "Project Manager" to mean the County Mayor or the duly authorized 

representative designated to manage the Project. 
 

k) The words "Scope of Services" to mean the document appended hereto as Appendix A, 
which details the work to be performed by the Contractor. 

 
l) The word "subcontractor" or “sub-consultant” to mean any person, entity, firm or 

corporation, other than the employees of the Contractor, who furnishes labor and/or 
materials, in connection with the Work, whether directly or indirectly, on behalf and/or 
under the direction of the Contractor and whether or not in privity of Contract with the 
Contractor. 

 
m) The words “Unpredicted Event” to mean a debris generating event that cannot be 

anticipated at least 24 hours before it affects the County (i.e., tornado).  The County 

Page 61



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 3 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

shall, in its sole discretion, determine unpredicted events. 
 

n) The words "Work", "Services" "Program", or "Project" to mean all matters and things 
required to be done by the Contractor in accordance with the provisions of this Contract. 

 
ARTICLE 2.  ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 
 
If there is a conflict between or among the provisions of this Agreement, the order of 
precedence is as follows: 1) these terms and conditions, 2) the Scope of Services (Appendix A), 
3) the Miami-Dade County's RFP No. 00172 and any associated addenda and attachments 
thereof, and 4) the Contractor's Proposal. 
 
ARTICLE 3.  RULES OF INTERPRETATION 
 
a) References to a specified Article, section or schedule shall be construed as reference to 

that specified Article, or section of, or schedule to this Agreement unless otherwise 
indicated. 

 
b) Reference to any agreement or other instrument shall be deemed to include such 

agreement or other instrument as such agreement or other instrument may, from time to 
time, be modified, amended, supplemented, or restated in accordance with its terms. 

 
c) The terms "hereof", "herein", "hereinafter", "hereby", "herewith", "hereto", and 

"hereunder" shall be deemed to refer to this Agreement. 
 
d) The titles, headings, captions and arrangements used in these Terms and Conditions 

are for convenience only and shall not be deemed to limit, amplify or modify the terms of 
this Contract, nor affect the meaning thereof. 

 
ARTICLE 4.  NATURE OF THE AGREEMENT 
 
a) This Agreement incorporates and includes all prior negotiations, correspondence, 

conversations, agreements, and understandings applicable to the matters contained in 
this Agreement.  The parties agree that there are no commitments, agreements, or 
understandings concerning the subject matter of this Agreement that are not contained 
in this Agreement, and that this Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties as to all matters contained herein.  Accordingly, it is agreed that no deviation 
from the terms hereof shall be predicated upon any prior representations or agreements, 
whether oral or written.  It is further agreed that any oral representations or modifications 
concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect, and that this Agreement may be 
modified, altered or amended only by a written amendment duly executed by both 
parties hereto or their authorized representatives. 

 
b) The Contractor shall provide the services set forth in the Scope of Services, and render 

full and prompt cooperation with the County in all aspects of the Services performed 
hereunder. 

 
c) The Contractor acknowledges that this Agreement requires the performance of all things 

necessary for or incidental to the effective and complete performance of all Work and 
Services under this Contract.  All things not expressly mentioned in this Agreement but 
necessary to carrying out its intent are required by this Agreement, and the Contractor 
shall perform the same as though they were specifically mentioned, described and 
delineated.   

 
d) The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, supplies, and other items required 

Page 62



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 4 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

to perform the Work and Services that are necessary for the completion of this Contract.  
All Work and Services shall be accomplished at the direction of and to the satisfaction of 
the County's Project Manager. 

 
e) The Contractor acknowledges that the County shall be responsible for making all policy 

decisions regarding the Scope of Services.  The Contractor agrees to provide input on 
policy issues in the form of recommendations.  The Contractor agrees to implement any 
and all changes in providing Services hereunder as a result of a policy change 
implemented by the County.  The Contractor agrees to act in an expeditious and fiscally 
sound manner in providing the County with input regarding the time and cost to 
implement said changes and in executing the activities required to implement said 
changes. 

 
ARTICLE 5.  CONTRACT TERM 
 
The County anticipates awarding up to two contracts for disaster debris removal monitoring 
services for a five (5) year period, with one (1), five-year option-to-renew, at the County’s sole 
discretion.  The Contract shall become effective on the date indicated on the first page of this 
agreement and shall continue through the last day of the 60th month or until all services to be 
performed pursuant to the scope of service and  in effect at the end of the stated time period are 
completed by contractor and accepted by the County, whichever may be later. The County, at 
its sole discretion, reserves the right to exercise the option to renew this Contract for five (5) 
additional years.  The County reserves the right to exercise its option to extend this Contract for 
up to one hundred-eighty (180) calendar days beyond the current Contract period and will notify 
the Contractor in writing of the extension.  This Contract may be extended beyond the initial one 
hundred-eighty (180) calendar day extension period by mutual agreement between the County 
and the Contractor, upon approval by the Board of County Commissioners.  
 
ARTICLE 6.  NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 
 
All notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
sufficiently served if delivered by Registered or Certified Mail, with return receipt requested; or 
delivered personally; or delivered via fax or e-mail (if provided below) and followed with delivery 
of hard copy; and in any case addressed as follows: 
 
 (1)  to the County  
  

a) to the Project Manager: 
 
Miami-Dade County 

 Public Works and Waste Management Department 
 2525 NW 62nd Street, 5th Floor 
 Miami, FL 33147 
 Attention: Olga Espinosa-Anderson  
 Phone: (305) 514-6730   

   Fax: (305) 514-6882   
   E-mail: oe1@miamidade.gov 
  
  and, 
 

b) to the Project Manager: 
 
Miami-Dade County 
Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department 
275 NW 2 Street 

Page 63

mailto:oe1@miamidade.gov


MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 5 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

Miami, FL 33128 
Attention: William E. Solomon 
Phone: (305) 755-7873 
Fax: (305) 755-7890 

E-mail: pbs@miamidade.gov 
 
  and, 
 

c) to the Contract Manager: 
 

   Miami-Dade County 
   Internal Services Department, Procurement Management Division 
   111 N.W. 1st Street, Suite 1375 
   Miami, FL  33128-1974 

 Attention:  Assistant Director 
   Phone:   (305) 375-5548 
   Fax: (305) 375-2316 
   E-mail: 
 
 (2)  To the Contractor  

 
 Attention:    
 Phone:    
 Fax:    
 E-mail: 
 

Either party may at any time designate a different address and/or contact person by giving 
notice as provided above to the other party.  Such notices shall be deemed given upon receipt 
by the addressee. 
 
ARTICLE 7.  PAYMENT FOR SERVICES/AMOUNT OBLIGATED 
 
The Contractor warrants that it has reviewed the County's requirements and has asked such 
questions and conducted such other inquiries as the Contractor deemed necessary in order to 
determine the price the Contractor will charge to provide the Work and Services to be 
performed under this Contract.  The compensation for all Work and Services performed under 
this Contract, including all costs associated with such Work and Services, shall be as stipulated 
in Attachment B, Price Schedule.  The County shall have no obligation to pay the Contractor 
any additional sum in excess of this amount, except for a change and/or modification to the 
Contract, which is approved and executed in writing by the County and the Contractor. 
 
All Services undertaken by the Contractor before County’s approval of this Contract shall be at 
the Contractor’s risk and expense. 
 
 
ARTICLE 8.  HOURLY RATES 
 
The hourly rates proposed in Attachment B, Price Schedule (Form B-1) shall remain firm and 
fixed for no less than 12 months from the commencement date of the Contract, including any 
option or extension periods; however, the Contractor may offer discounts to the County. It is the 
selected Proposer’s responsibility to request any price adjustment.  The selected Proposer’s 
request for adjustment must be submitted to the County's Internal Services Department for 
review no less than 90 days prior to expiration of the then current contract year.  The County 
may consider an adjustment to prices based on the Consumer Price Index (CPI) percentage 
change as calculated by the US Department of Commerce for all Urban Consumers in the 

Page 64

mailto:pbs@miamidade.gov


MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 6 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

Miami-Ft. Lauderdale area.   
 

The County reserves the right to reject any price adjustments submitted by the Contractor or to 
negotiate lower pricing during the contract period based on market conditions or other factors 
that influence price.  The County also reserves the right to apply any reduction in pricing based 
on the downward movement of the applicable index. 
 
 
ARTICLE 9.  METHOD AND TIMES OF PAYMENT 
 
The Contractor agrees that under the provisions of this Agreement, the Contractor may bill the 
County periodically, but not more than once per month, for completed services as described in 
Section 2.2 (Services to be Performed) A thru J and as further priced in Attachment B – Form 
B-1 (Price Proposal Schedule).  In addition, the County will pay on an as needed basis 
additional services as defined in Section 2.2K. All invoices shall be taken from the books of 
account kept by the Contractor, shall be supported by copies of payroll distribution, receipt bills 
or other documents reasonably required by the County, shall show the County’s contract 
number, and shall have a unique invoice number assigned by the Contractor.  It is the policy of 
Miami-Dade County that payment for all purchases by County agencies and the Public Health 
Trust shall be made in a timely manner and that interest payments be made on late payments.  
In accordance with Florida Statutes, Section 218.74 and Section 2-8.1.4 of the Miami-Dade 
County Code, the time at which payment shall be due from the County or the Public Health 
Trust shall be forty-five (45) days from receipt of a proper invoice.  The time at which payment 
shall be due to small businesses shall be thirty (30) days from receipt of a proper invoice.  All 
payments due from the County or the Public Health Trust, and not made within the time 
specified by this section shall bear interest from thirty (30) days after the due date at the rate of 
one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance.  Further, proceedings to resolve disputes 
for payment of obligations shall be concluded by final written decision of the County Mayor, or 
his or her designee(s), not later than sixty (60) days after the date on which the proper invoice 
was received by the County or the Public Health Trust. 
 
In accordance with Miami-Dade County Implementing Order 3-9, Accounts Receivable 
Adjustments, if money is owed by the Contractor to the County, whether under this Contract or 
for any other purpose, the County reserves the right to retain such amount from payment due by 
County to the Contractor under this Contract.  Such retained amount shall be applied to the 
amount owed by the Contractor to the County.  The Contractor shall have no further claim to 
such retained amounts which shall be deemed full accord and satisfaction of the amount due by 
the County to the Contractor for the applicable payment due herein. 
 
Invoices and associated back-up documentation shall be submitted in duplicate by the 
Contractor to the County as follows: 
 
 Miami-Dade County  

Public Works and Waste Management Department 
2525 NW 62nd Street, 5th Floor 
Miami, FL 33147 

 Attention: Accounts Payable 
 
 
 Miami-Dade County 

Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department 
 275 NW 2 Street 

Miami, FL 33128 

Attention: William E. Solomon 

Page 65



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 7 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

 
The County may at any time designate a different address and/or contact person by giving 
written notice to the other party. 
 
ARTICLE 10.  INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE 
 
Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the County and its officers, employees, agents 
and instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages, including attorneys’ fees and 
costs of defense, which the County or its officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities may 
incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any kind or 
nature arising out of, relating to or resulting from the performance of this Agreement by the 
Contractor or its employees, agents, servants, partners principals or subcontractors. Contractor 
shall pay all claims and losses in connection therewith and shall investigate and defend all 
claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name of the County, where applicable, 
including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, judgments, and attorney’s fees which 
may issue thereon. Contractor expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection 
required by this Agreement or otherwise provided by Contractor shall in no way limit the 
responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the County or its officers, 
employees, agents and instrumentalities as herein provided. 
 
The Contractor shall furnish to the Internal Services Department / Procurement Management 
Services, 111 NW 1st Street, Suite 1300, Miami, Florida 33128-1989, Certificate(s) of Insurance 
which indicate that insurance coverage has been obtained which meets the requirements as 
outlined below: 
 
A. Worker’s Compensation Insurance for all employees of the Contractor as 

required by Florida Statute 440. 
 
B. Commercial General Liability Insurance on a comprehensive basis in an amount 

not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury 
and property damage.  Miami-Dade County must be shown as an additional 
insured with respect to this coverage. 

 
C. Automobile Liability Insurance covering all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles used in 

connection with the work, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit 
per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. 

 
D.        Professional Liability (when applicable) in the name of the Contractor or the  
 Licensed Professional employed by the Contractor in an amount not less than  
 $1,000.000 per claim. 
 

 

AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES 
 

In addition to the insurance requirements A - D mentioned above, the contractor will provide or 
cause its subcontractor to provide: 
 
E.  Aircraft Liability including Passenger Liability in the name of the contractor or 

subcontractor, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit per 
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.  Miami Dade County must be 
shown as an additional insured with respect to this coverage.  

 
 

Page 66



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 8 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

All insurance policies required above shall be issued by companies authorized to do business 
under the laws of the State of Florida, with the following qualifications: 
 
 The company must be rated no less than “A-” as to management, and no less 

than “Class VII” as to financial strength by A.M. Best Company, Oldwick, New 
Jersey, or its equivalent, subject to the approval of the County Risk Management 
Division. 

or 
 

The company must hold a valid Florida Certificate of Authority as shown in the latest 
“List of All Insurance Companies Authorized or Approved to Do Business in Florida” 
issued by the State of Florida Department of Financial Services. 

 
 
NOTE: CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST READ: MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
        111 NW 1st STREET 
        SUITE 2340  
        MIAMI, FL  33128 
  
Certificates of Insurance must indicate that for any cancellation of coverage before the 
expiration date, the issuing insurance carrier will endeavor to mail thirty (30) day written 
advance notice to the certificate holder. In addition, the Contractor hereby agrees not to 
modify the insurance coverage without thirty (30) days written advance notice to the 
County. 
 

Compliance with the foregoing requirements shall not relieve the Contractor of this liability and 
obligation under this section or under any other section in this Agreement. 
 
Award of this Contract is contingent upon the receipt of the insurance documents, as required, 
within ten (10) business days. If the insurance certificate is received within the specified 
timeframe but not in the manner prescribed in this Agreement, the Contractor shall have an 
additional five (5) business days to submit a corrected certificate to the County. If the Contractor 
fails to submit the required insurance documents in the manner prescribed in this Agreement 
within fifteen (15) business days, the Contractor shall be in default of the contractual terms and 
conditions and award of the Contract may be rescinded, unless such timeframe for submission 
has been extended by the County. 
 
The Contractor shall be responsible for ensuring that the insurance certificates required in 
conjunction with this Section remain in force for the duration of the contractual period of the 
Contract, including any and all option years or extension periods that may be granted by the 
County. If insurance certificates are scheduled to expire during the contractual period, the 
Contractor shall be responsible for submitting new or renewed insurance certificates to the 
County at a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days in advance of such expiration. In the event that 
expired certificates are not replaced with new or renewed certificates which cover the 
contractual period, the County shall suspend the Contract until such time as the new or renewed 
certificates are received by the County in the manner prescribed herein; provided, however, that 
this suspended period does not exceed thirty (30) calendar days. Thereafter, the County may, at 
its sole discretion, terminate this contract. 
 
ARTICLE 11.  MANNER OF PERFORMANCE 
 
a) The Contractor shall provide the Services described herein in a competent and 

professional manner satisfactory to the County in accordance with the terms and 

Page 67



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 9 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

conditions of this Agreement.  The County shall be entitled to a satisfactory performance 
of all Services described herein and to full and prompt cooperation by the Contractor in 
all aspects of the Services.  At the request of the County, the Contractor shall promptly 
remove from the project any Contractor’s employee, subcontractor, or any other person 
performing Services hereunder.  The Contractor agrees that such removal of any of its 
employees does not require the termination or demotion of any employee by the 
Contractor. 

 
b) The Contractor agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify the County and shall be 

liable and responsible for any and all claims, suits, actions, damages and costs 
(including attorney's fees and court costs) made against the County, occurring on 
account of, arising from or in connection with the removal and replacement of any 
Contractor’s personnel performing services hereunder at the behest of the County.  
Removal and replacement of any Contractor’s personnel as used in this Article shall not 
require the termination and or demotion of such Contractor’s personnel. 

 
c) The Contractor agrees that at all times it will employ, maintain and assign to the 

performance of the Services a sufficient number of competent and qualified 
professionals and other personnel to meet the requirements to which reference is 
hereinafter made.  The Contractor agrees to adjust its personnel staffing levels or to 
replace any its personnel if so directed upon reasonable request from the County, 
should the County make a determination, in its sole discretion, that said personnel 
staffing is inappropriate or that any individual is not performing in a manner consistent 
with the requirements for such a position. 

 
d) The Contractor warrants and represents that its personnel have the proper skill, training, 

background, knowledge, experience, rights, authorizations, integrity, character and 
licenses as necessary to perform the Services described herein, in a competent and 
professional manner. 

 
e) The Contractor shall at all times cooperate with the County and coordinate its respective 

work efforts to most effectively and efficiently maintain the progress in performing the 
Services. 

 
f) The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of all federal, state and local laws, 

statutes, ordinances, and regulations that are applicable to the performance of this 
Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE 12.  EMPLOYEES OF THE CONTRACTOR 
 
All employees of the Contractor shall be considered to be, at all times, employees of the 
Contractor under its sole direction and not employees or agents of the County. The Contractor 
shall supply competent employees. Miami-Dade County may require the Contractor to remove 
an employee it deems careless, incompetent, insubordinate or otherwise objectionable and 
whose continued employment on County property is not in the best interest of the County. Each 
employee shall have and wear proper identification. 
 
ARTICLE 13.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP 
 
The Contractor is, and shall be, in the performance of all work services and activities under this 
Agreement, an independent contractor, and not an employee, agent or servant of the County.  
All persons engaged in any of the work or services performed pursuant to this Agreement shall 
at all times, and in all places, be subject to the Contractor's sole direction, supervision and 
control. The Contractor shall exercise control over the means and manner in which it and its 
employees perform the work, and in all respects the Contractor's relationship and the 

Page 68



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 10 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

relationship of its employees to the County shall be that of an independent contractor and not as 
employees and agents of the County. 
 
The Contractor does not have the power or authority to bind the County in any promise, 
agreement or representation other than specifically provided for in this Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 14.  AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY’S PROJECT MANAGER 
 
a) The Contractor hereby acknowledges that the County’s Project Manager will determine 

in the first instance all questions of any nature whatsoever arising out of, under, or in 
connection with, or in any way related to or on account of, this Agreement including 
without limitations: questions as to the value, acceptability and fitness of the Services; 
questions as to either party's fulfillment of its obligations under the Contract; negligence, 
fraud or misrepresentation before or subsequent to acceptance of the Contractor’s 
Proposal; questions as to the interpretation of the Scope of Services; and claims for 
damages, compensation and losses. 

 
b) The Contractor shall be bound by all determinations or orders and shall promptly comply 

with every order of the Project Manager, including the withdrawal or modification of any 
previous order and regardless of whether the Contractor agrees with the Project 
Manager's determination or order.  Where orders are given orally, they will be issued in 
writing by the Project Manager as soon thereafter as is practicable. 

 
c) The Contractor must, in the final instance, seek to resolve every difference concerning 

the Agreement with the Project Manager.  In the event that the Contractor and the 
Project Manager are unable to resolve their difference, the Contractor may initiate a 
dispute in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Article.  Exhaustion of these 
procedures shall be a condition precedent to any lawsuit permitted hereunder. 

 
d) In the event of such dispute, the parties to this Agreement authorize the County Mayor 

or designee, who may not be the Project Manager or anyone associated with this 
Project, acting personally, to decide all questions arising out of, under, or in connection 
with, or in any way related to or on account of the Agreement (including but not limited to 
claims in the nature of breach of contract, fraud or misrepresentation arising either 
before or subsequent to execution hereof) and the decision of each with respect to 
matters within the County Mayor's purview as set forth above shall be conclusive, final 
and binding on parties.  Any such dispute shall be brought, if at all, before the County 
Mayor within 10 days of the occurrence, event or act out of which the dispute arises.  

 
e) The County Mayor may base this decision on such assistance as may be desirable, 

including advice of experts, but in any event shall base the decision on an independent 
and objective determination of whether Contractor’s performance or any Deliverable 
meets the requirements of this Agreement and any specifications with respect thereto 
set forth herein.  The effect of any decision shall not be impaired or waived by any 
negotiations or settlements or offers made in connection with the dispute, whether or not 
the County Mayor participated therein, or by any prior decision of others, which prior 
decision shall be deemed subject to review, or by any termination or cancellation of the 
Agreement.  All such disputes shall be submitted in writing by the Contractor to the 
County Mayor for a decision, together with all evidence and other pertinent information in 
regard to such questions, in order that a fair and impartial decision may be made.  
Whenever the County Mayor is entitled to exercise discretion or judgment or to make a 
determination or form an opinion pursuant to the provisions of this Article, such action 
shall be fair and impartial when exercised or taken.  The County Mayor, as appropriate, 
shall render a decision in writing and deliver a copy of the same to the Contractor.  

Page 69



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 11 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

Except as such remedies may be limited or waived elsewhere in the Agreement, 
Contractor reserves the right to pursue any remedies available under law after 
exhausting the provisions of this Article.   

 
ARTICLE 15.  MUTUAL OBLIGATIONS 
 
a) This Agreement, including attachments and appendices to the Agreement, shall 

constitute the entire Agreement between the parties with respect hereto and supersedes 
all previous communications and representations or agreements, whether written or oral, 
with respect to the subject matter hereto unless acknowledged in writing by the duly 
authorized representatives of both parties. 

 
b) Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed for the benefit, intended or otherwise, of 

any third party that is not a parent or subsidiary of a party or otherwise related (by virtue 
of ownership control or statutory control) to a party. 

 
c) In those situations where this Agreement imposes an indemnity obligation on the 

Contractor, the County may, at its expense, elect to participate in the defense if the 
County should so choose.  Furthermore, the County may at its own expense defend or 
settle any such claims if the Contractor fails to diligently defend such claims, and 
thereafter seek indemnity for costs from the Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 16.  QUALITY ASSURANCE/QUALITY ASSURANCE RECORD KEEPING 
 
The Contractor shall maintain, and shall require that its subcontractors and suppliers maintain, 
complete and accurate records to substantiate compliance with the requirements set forth in the 
Scope of Services.  The Contractor and its subcontractors and suppliers, shall retain such 
records, and all other documents relevant to the Services furnished under this Agreement for a 
period of three (3) years from the expiration date of this Agreement and any extension thereof. 
 
ARTICLE 17.  AUDITS 
 
The County, or its duly authorized representatives or governmental agencies, shall until the 
expiration of three (3) years after the expiration of this Agreement and any extension thereof, 
have access to and the right to examine and reproduce any of the Contractor's books, 
documents, papers and records and of its subcontractors and suppliers which apply to all 
matters of the County.  Such records shall subsequently conform to Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles requirements, as applicable, and shall only address those transactions 
related to this Agreement. 
 
Pursuant to Section 2-481 of the Miami-Dade County Code, the Contractor will grant access to 
the Commission Auditor to all financial and performance related records, property, and 
equipment purchased in whole or in part with government funds.  The Contractor agrees to 
maintain an accounting system that provides accounting records that are supported with 
adequate documentation, and adequate procedures for determining the allowability and 
allocability of costs. 
 
ARTICLE 18.  SUBSTITUTION OF PERSONNEL 
 
In the event the Contractor wishes to substitute personnel for the key personnel identified by 
the Contractor’s Proposal, the Contractor must notify the County in writing and request written 
approval for the substitution at least ten (10) business days prior to effecting such substitution. 
 
ARTICLE 19.  CONSENT OF THE COUNTY  REQUIRED  FOR ASSIGNMENT 
 

Page 70



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 12 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

The Contractor shall not assign, transfer, convey or otherwise dispose of this Agreement, 
including its rights, title or interest in or to the same or any part thereof without the prior written 
consent of the County. 
 
ARTICLE 20.  SUBCONTRACTUAL RELATIONS 
 
a) If the Contractor will cause any part of this Agreement to be performed by a 

Subcontractor, the provisions of this Contract will apply to such Subcontractor and its 
officers, agents and employees in all respects as if it and they were employees of the 
Contractor; and the Contractor will not be in any manner thereby discharged from its 
obligations and liabilities hereunder, but will be liable hereunder for all acts and 
negligence of the Subcontractor, its officers, agents, and employees, as if they were 
employees of the Contractor.  The services performed by the Subcontractor will be 
subject to the provisions hereof as if performed directly by the Contractor. 

 
b) The Contractor, before making any subcontract for any portion of the services, will 

state in writing to the County the name of the proposed Subcontractor, the portion of 
the Services which the Subcontractor is to do, the place of business of such 
Subcontractor, and such other information as the County may require.  The County will 
have the right to require the Contractor not to award any subcontract to a person, firm 
or corporation disapproved by the County. 

 
c) Before entering into any subcontract hereunder, the Contractor will inform the 

Subcontractor fully and completely of all provisions and requirements of this 
Agreement relating either directly or indirectly to the Services to be performed.  Such 
Services performed by such Subcontractor will strictly comply with the requirements of 
this Contract. 

 
d) In order to qualify as a Subcontractor satisfactory to the County, in addition to the other 

requirements herein provided, the Subcontractor must be prepared to prove to the 
satisfaction of the County that it has the necessary facilities, skill and experience, and 
ample financial resources to perform the Services in a satisfactory manner. To be 
considered skilled and experienced, the Subcontractor must show to the satisfaction of 
the County that it has satisfactorily performed services of the same general type which 
is required to be performed under this Agreement. 

 
e) The County shall have the right to withdraw its consent to a subcontract if it appears to 

the County that the subcontract will delay, prevent, or otherwise impair the 
performance of the Contractor's obligations under this Agreement.  All Subcontractors 
are required to protect the confidentiality of the County's and County's proprietary and 
confidential information.  Contractor shall furnish to the County copies of all 
subcontracts between Contractor and Subcontractors and suppliers hereunder.  Within 
each such subcontract, there shall be a clause for the benefit of the County in the 
event the County finds the Contractor in breach of this Contract, permitting the County 
to request completion by the Subcontractor of its performance obligations under the 
subcontract.  The clause shall include an option for the County to pay the 
Subcontractor directly for the performance by such Subcontractor.  Notwithstanding, 
the foregoing shall neither convey nor imply any obligation or liability on the part of the 
County to any subcontractor hereunder as more fully described herein. 

 
ARTICLE 21.  ASSUMPTION, PARAMETERS, PROJECTIONS, ESTIMATES AND 

EXPLANATIONS 
 
The Contractor understands and agrees that any assumptions, parameters, projections, 
estimates and explanations presented by the County were provided to the Contractor for 

Page 71



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 13 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

evaluation purposes only.  However, since these assumptions, parameters, projections, 
estimates and explanations represent predictions of future events the County makes no 
representations or guarantees; and the County shall not be responsible for the accuracy of the 
assumptions presented; and the County shall not be responsible for conclusions to be drawn 
therefrom; and any assumptions, parameters, projections, estimates and explanations shall not 
form the basis of any claim by the Contractor.  The Contractor accepts all risk associated with 
using this information. 
 
ARTICLE 22.  SEVERABILITY 
 
If this Agreement contains any provision found to be unlawful, the same shall be deemed to be 
of no effect and shall be deemed stricken from this Agreement without affecting the binding 
force of this Agreement as it shall remain after omitting such provision. 
 
ARTICLE 23. TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION OF WORK 
 
a) The County may terminate this Agreement if an individual or corporation or other entity 

attempts to meet its contractual obligation with the County through fraud, 
misrepresentation or material misstatement. 

 
b) The County may, as a further sanction, terminate or cancel any other contract(s) that 

such individual or corporation or other entity has with the County and that such 
individual, corporation or other entity shall be responsible for all direct and indirect costs 
associated with such termination or cancellation, including attorney’s fees. 

 
c) The foregoing notwithstanding, any individual, corporation or other entity which attempts 

to meet its contractual obligations with the County through fraud, misrepresentation or 
material misstatement may be debarred from County contracting for up to five (5) years 
in accordance with the County debarment procedures.  The Contractor may be subject 
to debarment for failure to perform and all other reasons set forth in Section 10-38 of the 
County Code. 

 
d) In addition to cancellation or termination as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the 

County may at any time, in its sole discretion, with or without cause, terminate this 
Agreement by written notice to the Contractor. 

 
e) In the event that the County exercises its right to terminate this Agreement, the 

Contractor shall, upon receipt of such notice, unless otherwise directed by the County: 
 

i. stop work on the date specified in the notice ("the Effective Termination Date"); 
 

ii. take such action as may be necessary for the protection and preservation of the 
County's materials and property; 

 
iii. cancel orders; 

 
iv. assign to the County and deliver to any location designated by the County any non-

cancelable orders for Deliverables that are not capable of use except in the 
performance of this Agreement and has been specifically developed for the sole 
purpose of this Agreement and not incorporated in the Services; 

 
v. take no action which will increase the amounts payable by the County under this 

Agreement; and 
 

Page 72



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 14 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

f) In the event that the County exercises its right to terminate this Agreement, the 
Contractor will be compensated as stated in the payment Articles herein for the: 

 
  i. portion of the Services completed in accordance with the Agreement up to the 

Effective Termination Date; and 
 

 ii. non-cancelable Deliverables that are not capable of use except in the 
performance of this Agreement and has been specifically developed for the sole 
purpose of this Agreement, but not incorporated in the Services. 

 
g) All compensation pursuant to this Article are subject to audit. 
 
ARTICLE 24.  EVENT OF DEFAULT 
 
a) An Event of Default shall mean a breach of this Agreement by the Contractor.  Without 

limiting the generality of the foregoing, and in addition to those instances referred to 
herein as a breach, an Event of Default shall include the following: 

 
i. the Contractor has not delivered Deliverables on a timely basis; 
 
ii. the Contractor has refused or failed to supply enough properly skilled staff 

personnel; 
 
iii. the Contractor has failed to make prompt payment to subcontractors or suppliers for 

any Services;  
 
iv. the Contractor has become insolvent (other than as interdicted by the bankruptcy 

laws), or has assigned the proceeds received for the benefit of the Contractor's 
creditors, or the Contractor has taken advantage of any insolvency statute or 
debtor/creditor law or if the Contractor's affairs have been put in the hands of a 
receiver; 

 
v. the Contractor has failed to obtain the approval of the County where required by this 

Agreement;  
 
vi. the Contractor has failed to provide "adequate assurances" as required under 

subsection b below; 
 
vii.  the Contractor has failed in the representation of any warranties stated herein.  
 

b) When, in the opinion of the County, reasonable grounds for uncertainty exist with 
respect to the Contractor's ability to perform the Services or any portion thereof, the 
County may request that the Contractor, within the timeframe set forth in the County's 
request, provide adequate assurances to the County, in writing, of the Contractor's ability 
to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  Until the County receives 
such assurances, the County may request an adjustment to the compensation received 
by the Contractor for portions of the Services which the Contractor has not performed.  
In the event that the Contractor fails to provide to the County the requested assurances 
within the prescribed timeframe, the County may: 

 
  i. treat such failure as a repudiation of this Agreement; and 

 
 ii. resort to any remedy for breach provided herein or at law, including but not limited 

to, taking over the performance of the Services or any part thereof either by itself or 
through others. 

Page 73



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 15 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

 
c) In the event the County shall terminate this Agreement for default, the County or its 

designated representatives may immediately take possession of all applicable 
equipment, materials, products, documentation, reports and data. 

 
 
ARTICLE 25.  NOTICE OF DEFAULT - OPPORTUNITY TO CURE 
 
If an Event of Default occurs in the determination of the County, the County may so notify the 
Contractor ("Default Notice"), specifying the basis for such default, and advising the Contractor 
that such default must be cured immediately or this Agreement with the County may be 
terminated.  Notwithstanding, the County may, in its sole discretion, allow the Contractor to 
rectify the default to the County's reasonable satisfaction within a thirty (30) day period.  The 
County may grant an additional period of such duration as the County shall deem appropriate 
without waiver of any of the County’s rights hereunder, so long as the Contractor has 
commenced curing such default and is effectuating a cure with diligence and continuity during 
such thirty (30) day period or any other period which the County prescribes.  The default notice 
shall specify the date the Contractor shall discontinue the Services upon the Termination Date. 
 
ARTICLE 26.  REMEDIES IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT 
 
If an Event of Default occurs, the Contractor shall be liable for all damages resulting from the 
default, including but not limited to: 
 
a) lost revenues; 
 
b) the difference between the cost associated with procuring Services hereunder and the 

amount actually expended by the County for re-procurement of Services, including 
procurement and administrative costs; and 

 
c)  such other direct damages. 
 
The Contractor shall also remain liable for any liabilities and claims related to the Contractor’s 
default.  The County may also bring any suit or proceeding for specific performance or for an 
injunction. 
 
ARTICLE 27. PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INDEMNIFICATION 
 
a) The Contractor shall not infringe on any copyrights, trademarks, service marks, trade 

secrets, patent rights, other intellectual property rights or any other third party proprietary 
rights in the performance of the Work.   
 

b) The Contractor warrants that all Deliverables furnished hereunder, including but not 
limited to: equipment, programs, documentation, software, analyses, applications, 
methods, ways, processes, and the like, do not infringe upon or violate any copyrights, 
trademarks, service marks, trade secrets, patent rights, other intellectual property rights 
or any other third party proprietary rights. 

 
c) The Contractor shall be liable and responsible for any and all claims made against the 

County for infringement of patents, copyrights, service marks, trade secrets or any other 
third party proprietary rights, by the use or supplying of any programs, documentation, 
software, analyses, applications, methods, ways, processes, and the like, in the course 
of performance or completion of, or in any way connected with, the Work, or the 
County's continued use of the Deliverables furnished hereunder.   Accordingly, the 
Contractor at its own expense, including the payment of attorney's fees, shall indemnify, 

Page 74



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 16 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

and hold harmless the County and defend any action brought against the County with 
respect to any claim, demand, cause of action, debt, or liability. 

 
d) In the event any Deliverable or anything provided to the County hereunder, or portion 

thereof is held to constitute an infringement and its use is or may be enjoined, the 
Contractor shall have the obligation to, at the County's option to (i) modify, or require that 
the applicable subcontractor or supplier modify, the alleged infringing item(s) at its own 
expense, without impairing in any respect the functionality or performance of the item(s), 
or (ii) procure for the County, at the Contractor's expense, the rights provided under this 
Agreement to use the item(s). 

 
e) The Contractor shall be solely responsible for determining and informing the County 

whether a prospective supplier or subcontractor is a party to any litigation involving 
patent or copyright infringement, service mark, trademark, violation, or proprietary rights 
claims or is subject to any injunction which may prohibit it from providing any Deliverable 
hereunder.  The Contractor shall enter into agreements with all suppliers and 
subcontractors at the Contractor's own risk.  The County may reject any Deliverable that 
it believes to be the subject of any such litigation or injunction, or if, in the County's 
judgment, use thereof would delay the Work or be unlawful. 

 
ARTICLE 28.  CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
a) All Developed Works and other materials, data, transactions of all forms, financial 

information, documentation, inventions, designs and methods obtained from the County 
in connection with the Services performed under this Agreement, made or developed by 
the Contractor or its subcontractors in the course of the performance of such Services, 
or the results of such Services, or which the County holds the proprietary rights, 
constitute Confidential Information and may not, without the prior written consent of the 
County, be used by the Contractor or its employees, agents, subcontractors or suppliers 
for any purpose other than for the benefit of the County, unless required by law.  In 
addition to the foregoing, all County employee information and County financial 
information shall be considered Confidential Information and shall be subject to all the 
requirements stated herein.  Neither the Contractor nor its employees, agents, 
subcontractors or suppliers may sell, transfer, publish, disclose, display, license or 
otherwise make available to others any part of such Confidential Information without the 
prior written consent of the County.  Additionally, the Contractor expressly agrees to be 
bound by and to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, and their officers and 
employees from the breach of any federal, state or local law in regard to the privacy of 
individuals. 

 
b) The Contractor shall advise each of its employees, agents, subcontractors and suppliers 

who may be exposed to such Confidential Information of their obligation to keep such 
information confidential and shall promptly advise the County in writing if it learns of any 
unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information by any of its employees or 
agents, or subcontractor's or supplier's employees, present or former.  In addition, the 
Contractor agrees to cooperate fully and provide any assistance necessary to ensure the 
confidentiality of the Confidential Information. 

 
c) It is understood and agreed that in the event of a breach of this Article damages may not 

be an adequate remedy and the County shall be entitled to injunctive relief to restrain 
any such breach or threatened breach.  Unless otherwise requested by the County, 
upon the completion of the Services performed hereunder, the Contractor shall 
immediately turn over to the County all such Confidential Information existing in tangible 
form, and no copies thereof shall be retained by the Contractor or its employees, agents, 

Page 75



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 17 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

subcontractors or suppliers without the prior written consent of the County.  A certificate 
evidencing compliance with this provision and signed by an officer of the Contractor shall 
accompany such materials. 

 
ARTICLE 29.   PROPRIETARY INFORMATION  
 
As a political subdivision of the State of Florida, Miami-Dade County is subject to the 
stipulations of Florida's Public Records Law. 
 
The Contractor acknowledges that all computer software in the County's possession may 
constitute or contain information or materials which the County has agreed to protect as 
proprietary information from disclosure or unauthorized use and may also constitute or contain 
information or materials which the County has developed at its own expense, the disclosure of 
which could harm the County's proprietary interest therein.  
 
During the term of the contract, the Contractor will not use directly or indirectly for itself or for 
others, or publish or disclose to any third party, or remove from the County's property, any 
computer programs, data compilations, or other software which the County has developed, has 
used or is using, is holding for use, or which are otherwise in the possession of the County 
(hereinafter “Computer Software”). All third-party license agreements must also be honored by 
the contractors and their employees, except as authorized by the County and, if the Computer 
Software has been leased or purchased by the County, all hired party license agreements must 
also be honored by the contractors’ employees with the approval of the lessor or Contractors 
thereof. This includes mainframe, minis, telecommunications, personal computers and any and 
all information technology software. 
 
The Contractor will report to the County any information discovered or which is disclosed to the 
Contractor which may relate to the improper use, publication, disclosure or removal from the 
County's property of any information technology software and hardware and will take such steps 
as are within the Contractor's authority to prevent improper use, disclosure or removal. 
 
ARTICLE 30.  PROPRIETARY RIGHTS 
 
a) The Contractor hereby acknowledges and agrees that the County retains all rights, title 

and interests in and to all materials, data, documentation and copies thereof furnished by 
the County to the Contractor hereunder or furnished by the Contractor to the County 
and/or created by the Contractor for delivery to the County, even if unfinished or in 
process, as a result of the Services the Contractor performs in connection with this 
Agreement, including all copyright and other proprietary rights therein, which the 
Contractor as well as its employees, agents, subcontractors and suppliers may use only 
in connection with the performance of Services under this Agreement.  The Contractor 
shall not, without the prior written consent of the County, use such documentation on any 
other project in which the Contractor or its employees, agents, subcontractors or 
suppliers are or may become engaged.  Submission or distribution by the Contractor to 
meet official regulatory requirements or for other purposes in connection with the 
performance of Services under this Agreement shall not be construed as publication in 
derogation of the County's copyrights or other proprietary rights. 

 
b) All rights, title and interest in and to certain inventions, ideas, designs and methods, 

specifications and other documentation related thereto developed by the Contractor and 
its subcontractors specifically for the County, hereinafter referred to as "Developed 
Works" shall become the property of the County. 

 

Page 76



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 18 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

c) Accordingly, neither the Contractor nor its employees, agents, subcontractors or 
suppliers shall have any proprietary interest in such Developed Works.  The Developed 
Works may not be utilized, reproduced or distributed by or on behalf of the Contractor, or 
any employee, agent, subcontractor or supplier thereof, without the prior written consent 
of the County, except as required for the Contractor's performance hereunder. 

 
d) Except as otherwise provided in subsections a, b, and c above, or elsewhere herein, the 

Contractor and its subcontractors and suppliers hereunder shall retain all proprietary 
rights in and to all Licensed Software provided hereunder, that have not been 
customized to satisfy the performance criteria set forth in the Scope of Services.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Contractor hereby grants, and shall require that its 
subcontractors and suppliers grant, if the County so desires, a perpetual, irrevocable 
and unrestricted right and license to use, duplicate, disclose and/or permit any other 
person(s) or entity(ies) to use all such Licensed Software and the associated 
specifications, technical data and other Documentation for the operations of the County 
or entities controlling, controlled by, under common control with, or affiliated with the 
County, or organizations which may hereafter be formed by or become affiliated with the 
County.  Such license specifically includes, but is not limited to, the right of the County to 
use and/or disclose, in whole or in part, the technical documentation and Licensed 
Software, including source code provided hereunder, to any person or entity outside the 
County for such person's or entity's use in furnishing any and/or all of the Deliverables 
provided hereunder exclusively for the County or entities controlling, controlled by, under 
common control with, or affiliated with the County, or organizations which may hereafter 
be formed by or become affiliated with the County.  No such License Software, 
specifications, data, documentation or related information shall be deemed to have been 
given in confidence and any statement or legend to the contrary shall be void and of no 
effect. 

 
ARTICLE 31.  VENDOR REGISTRATION/CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 

a) Vendor Registration  
The Contractor shall be a registered vendor with the County – Internal Services Department, 
Procurement Management Division, for the duration of this Agreement.  In becoming a 
Registered Vendor with Miami-Dade County, the Contractor confirms its knowledge of and 
commitment to comply with the following: 
 
1.   Miami-Dade County Ownership Disclosure Affidavit 
   (Section 2-8.1 of the County Code)  
 
2.  Miami-Dade County Employment Disclosure Affidavit

(Section 2.8-1(d)(2) of the County Code)  
 
3.  Miami-Dade Employment Drug-free Workplace 

Certification 
  (Section 2-8.1.2(b) of the County Code) 
 
4.  Miami-Dade Disability and Nondiscrimination Affidavit   

(Section 2-8.1.5 of the County Code) 
 

5. Miami-Dade County Debarment Disclosure Affidavit 
(Section 10.38 of the County Code) 

 
6.  Miami-Dade County Vendor Obligation to County 

Affidavit    
  (Section 2-8.1 of the County Code) 
 
7.  Miami-Dade County Code of Business Ethics Affidavit    

(Section 2-8.1(i) and 2-11(b)(1) of the County Code through 
(6) and (9) of the County Code and Section 2-11.1(c) of the 
County Code) 

 
8.  Miami-Dade County Family Leave Affidavit 

   (Article V of Chapter 11 of the County Code) 
 
9. Miami-Dade County Living Wage Affidavit  

   (Section 2-8.9 of the County Code) 
 

10. Miami-Dade County Domestic Leave and Reporting 
Affidavit 

 (Article 8, Section 11A-60 11A-67 of the County Code) 
  

11. Subcontracting Practices 
(Ordinance 97-35) 

 
12. Subcontractor /Supplier Listing  

(Section 2-8.8 of the County Code) 
 

13. Environmentally Acceptable Packaging 
(Resolution R-738-92) 

 
14. W-9 and 8109 Forms  

(as required by the Internal Revenue Service) 
 
15. FEIN Number or Social Security Number 

Page 77



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 19 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

In order to establish a file, the Contractor’s Federal 
Employer Identification Number (FEIN) must be 
provided. If no FEIN exists, the Social Security Number 
of the owner or individual must be provided. This 
number becomes Contractor’s “County Vendor 
Number”. To comply with Section 119.071(5) of the 
Florida Statutes relating to the collection of an 
individual’s Social Security Number, be aware that the 
County requests the Social Security Number for the 
following purposes:  

  

 Identification of individual account records  
 To make payments to individual/Contractor for 

goods and services provided to Miami-Dade 
County  

 Tax reporting purposes  

 To provide a unique identifier in the vendor 
database that may be used for searching and 
sorting departmental records 

  

16. Office of the Inspector General  
(Section 2-1076 of the County Code) 

 
17. Small Business Enterprises 

The County endeavors to obtain the participation of all 
small business enterprises pursuant to Sections 2-8.2, 
2-8.2.3 and 2-8.2.4 of the County Code and Title 49 of 
the Code of Federal Regulations. 

 
18. Antitrust Laws  

 By acceptance of any contract, the Contractor agrees 
to comply with all antitrust laws of the United States and 
the State of Florida. 
 

 
b) Conflict of Interest 
Section 2-11.1(d) of Miami-Dade County Code requires that any County employee or any 
member of the employee’s immediate family who has a controlling financial interest, direct or 
indirect, with Miami-Dade County or any person or agency acting for Miami-Dade County, 
competing or applying for a contract, must first request a conflict of interest opinion from the 
County’s Ethics Commission prior to their or their immediate family member’s entering into any 
contract or transacting any business through a firm, corporation, partnership or business entity 
in which the employee or any member of the employee’s immediate family has a controlling 
financial interest, direct or indirect, with Miami-Dade County or any person or agency acting for 
Miami-Dade County.  Any such contract or business engagement entered in violation of this 
subsection, as amended, shall be rendered voidable.  For additional information, please contact 
the Ethics Commission hotline at (305) 579-2593. 
 
 
ARTICLE 32. INSPECTOR GENERAL REVIEWS  

 
Independent Private Sector Inspector General Reviews 

 
Pursuant to Miami-Dade County Administrative Order 3-20, the County has the right to retain 
the services of an Independent Private Sector Inspector General (hereinafter "IPSIG"), 
whenever the County deems it appropriate to do so.  Upon written notice from the County, the 
Contractor shall make available to the IPSIG retained by the County, all requested records and 
documentation pertaining to this Agreement for inspection and reproduction.  The County shall 
be responsible for the payment of these IPSIG services, and under no circumstance shall the 
Contractor's prices and any changes thereto approved by the County, be inclusive of any 
charges relating to these IPSIG services.  The terms of this provision apply to the Contractor, its 
officers, agents, employees, subcontractors and assignees.  Nothing contained in this provision 
shall impair any independent right of the County to conduct an audit or investigate the 
operations, activities and performance of the Contractor in connection with this Agreement.  
The terms of this Article shall not impose any liability on the County by the Contractor or any 
third party. 
 
Miami-Dade County Inspector General Review 
According to Section 2-1076 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Miami-Dade County has 
established the Office of the Inspector General which may, on a random basis, perform audits 
on all County contracts, throughout the duration of said contracts, except as otherwise provided 
below.  The cost of the audit for this Contract shall be one quarter (1/4) of one (1) percent of the 
total contract amount which cost shall be included in the total contract amount.  The audit cost 
will be deducted by the County from progress payments to the Contractor.  The audit cost shall 
also be included in all change orders and all contract renewals and extensions.  

Page 78



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 20 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

 
Exception:  The above application of one quarter (1/4) of one percent fee assessment shall not 
apply to the following contracts:  (a) IPSIG contracts; (b) contracts for legal services; (c) 
contracts for financial advisory services; (d) auditing contracts; (e) facility rentals and lease 
agreements; (f) concessions and other rental agreements; (g) insurance contracts; (h) revenue-
generating contracts; (I) contracts where an IPSIG is assigned at the time the contract is 
approved by the Commission; (j) professional service agreements under $1,000; (k) 
management agreements; (l) small purchase orders as defined in Miami-Dade County 
Administrative Order 3-38; (m) federal, state and local government-funded grants; and (n) 
interlocal agreements.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Miami-Dade County Board of 
County Commissioners may authorize the inclusion of the fee assessment of one quarter 
(1/4) of one percent in any exempted contract at the time of award. 
 
Nothing contained above shall in any way limit the powers of the Inspector General to perform 
audits on all County contracts including, but not limited to, those contracts specifically exempted 
above.  The Miami-Dade County Inspector General is authorized and empowered to review 
past, present and proposed County and Public Health Trust contracts, transactions, accounts, 
records and programs.  In addition, the Inspector General has the power to subpoena 
witnesses, administer oaths, require the production of records and monitor existing projects and 
programs.   Monitoring of an existing project or program may include a report concerning 
whether the project is on time, within budget and in conformance with plans, specifications and 
applicable law.  The Inspector General is empowered to analyze the necessity of and 
reasonableness of proposed change orders to the Contract.  The Inspector General is 
empowered to retain the services of independent private sector inspectors general (IPSIG) to 
audit, investigate, monitor, oversee, inspect and review operations, activities, performance and 
procurement process, including but not limited to project design, specifications, proposal 
submittals, activities of the Contractor, its officers, agents and employees, lobbyists, County 
staff and elected officials to ensure compliance with contract specifications and to detect fraud 
and corruption.   
  
Upon written notice to the Contractor from the Inspector General or IPSIG retained by the 
Inspector General, the Contractor shall make all requested records and documents available to 
the Inspector General or IPSIG for inspection and copying.  The Inspector General and IPSIG 
shall have the right to inspect and copy all documents and records in the Contractor's 
possession, custody or control which, in the Inspector General's or IPSIG's sole judgment, 
pertain to performance of the contract, including, but not limited to original estimate files, change 
order estimate files, worksheets, proposals and agreements form and which successful and 
unsuccessful subcontractors and suppliers, all project-related correspondence, memoranda, 
instructions, financial documents, construction documents, proposal and contract documents,  
back-charge documents, all documents and records which involve cash, trade or volume 
discounts, insurance proceeds, rebates, or dividends received, payroll and personnel records, 
and supporting documentation for the aforesaid documents and records.  
 
ARTICLE 33.  LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
Contractor agrees to comply, subject to applicable professional standards, with the provisions 
of any and all applicable Federal, State and the County orders, statutes, ordinances, rules and 
regulations which may pertain to the Services required under this Agreement, including, but not 
limited to: 
 
a) Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO), in compliance with Executive Order 11246 as 

amended and applicable to this Contract. 
 
b) Miami-Dade County Florida, Department of Small Business Development Participation 

Provisions, as applicable to this Contract. 

Page 79



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 21 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

 
c) Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), as applicable to this Contract. 
 
d) Miami-Dade County Code, Chapter 11A, Article 3.  All contractors and subcontractors 

performing work in connection with this Contract shall provide equal opportunity for 
employment without regard to race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, sex, 
pregnancy, age, disability, marital status, familial status, sexual orientation, or veteran 
status.  The aforesaid provision shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment advertising; layoff or 
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, 
including apprenticeship.  The Contractor agrees to post in a conspicuous place 
available for employees and applicants for employment, such notices as may be 
required by the Dade County Fair Housing and Employment Commission, or other 
authority having jurisdiction over the work setting forth the provisions of the 
nondiscrimination law. 

 
e)  "Conflicts of Interest" Section 2-11 of the County Code, and Ordinance 01-199. 
 
f) Miami-Dade County Code Section 10-38 “Debarment”. 

 
g) Miami-Dade County Ordinance 99-5, codified at 11A-60 et. seq. of Miami-Dade Code 

pertaining to complying with the County’s Domestic Leave Ordinance. 
 

h) Miami-Dade County Ordinance 99-152, prohibiting the presentation, maintenance, or 
prosecution of false or fraudulent claims against Miami-Dade County. 

 
The Contractor shall hold all licenses and/or certifications, obtain and pay for all permits and/or 
inspections, and comply with all laws, ordinances, regulations and building code requirements 
applicable to the work required herein.  Damages, penalties, and/or fines imposed on the 
County or Contractor for failure to obtain and maintain required licenses, certifications, permits 
and/or inspections shall be borne by the Contractor.  The Project Manager shall verify the 
certification(s), license(s), permit(s), etc. for the Contractor prior to authorizing work and as 
needed. 

 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Contractor shall not be required 
pursuant to this Agreement to take any action or abstain from taking any action if such action or 
abstention would, in the good faith determination of the Contractor, constitute a violation of any 
law or regulation to which Contractor is subject, including but not limited to laws and regulations 
requiring that Contractor conduct its operations in a safe and sound manner. 
 
ARTICLE 34.  NONDISCRIMINATION   
 
During the performance of this Contract, Contractor agrees to not discriminate against any 
employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, 
sex, pregnancy, age, disability, marital status, familial status, sexual orientation, or veteran 
status, and will take affirmative action to ensure that employees and applicants are afforded 
equal employment opportunities without discrimination.  Such action shall be taken with 
reference to, but not limited to: recruitment, employment, termination, rates of pay or other 
forms of compensation, and selection for training or retraining, including apprenticeship and on 
the job training. 
 
By entering into this Contract, the Contractor attests that it is not in violation of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (and related Acts) or Miami-Dade County Resolution No. R-385-95.  
If the Contractor or any owner, subsidiary or other firm affiliated with or related to the Contractor 
is found by the responsible enforcement agency or the County to be in violation of the Act or the 

Page 80



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 22 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

Resolution, such violation shall render this Contract void.  This Contract shall be void if the 
Contractor submits a false affidavit pursuant to this Resolution or the Contractor violates the Act 
or the Resolution during the term of this Contract, even if the Contractor was not in violation at 
the time it submitted its affidavit. 
 
 
ARTICLE 35.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
The Contractor represents that: 
 
a) No officer, director, employee, agent, or other consultant of the County or a member of 

the immediate family or household of the aforesaid has directly or indirectly received or 
been promised any form of benefit, payment or compensation, whether tangible or 
intangible, in connection with the award of this Agreement. 

 
b) There are no undisclosed persons or entities interested with the Contractor in this 

Agreement.  This Agreement is entered into by the Contractor without any connection 
with any other entity or person making a proposal for the same purpose, and without 
collusion, fraud or conflict of interest.  No elected or appointed officer or official, director, 
employee, agent or other consultant of the County, or of the State of Florida (including 
elected and appointed members of the legislative and executive branches of 
government), or a member of the immediate family or household of any of the aforesaid: 

 
  i) is interested on behalf of or through the Contractor directly or indirectly in any 

manner whatsoever in the execution or the performance of this Agreement, or in the 
services, supplies or work, to which this Agreement relates or in any portion of the 
revenues; or 

 
 ii) is an employee, agent, advisor, or consultant to the Contractor or to the best of the 

Contractor’s knowledge any subcontractor or supplier to the Contractor. 
 
c) Neither the Contractor nor any officer, director, employee, agency, parent, subsidiary, or 

affiliate of the Contractor shall have an interest which is in conflict with the Contractor’s 
faithful performance of its obligation under this Agreement;  provided that the County, in 
its sole discretion, may consent in writing to such a relationship, provided the Contractor 
provides the County with a written notice, in advance, which identifies all the individuals 
and entities involved and sets forth in detail the nature of the relationship and why it is in 
the County's best interest to consent to such relationship. 

 
d) The provisions of this Article are supplemental to, not in lieu of, all applicable laws with 

respect to conflict of interest.  In the event there is a difference between the standards 
applicable under this Agreement and those provided by statute, the stricter standard 
shall apply. 

 
e) In the event Contractor has no prior knowledge of a conflict of interest as set forth above 

and acquires information which may indicate that there may be an actual or apparent 
violation of any of the above, Contractor shall promptly bring such information to the 
attention of the County's Project Manager.  Contractor shall thereafter cooperate with the 
County's review and investigation of such information, and comply with the instructions 
Contractor receives from the Project Manager in regard to remedying the situation. 

 
ARTICLE 36.   PRESS RELEASE OR OTHER PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 
 
Under no circumstances shall the Contractor without the express written consent of the County: 
 

Page 81



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 23 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

a) Issue or permit to be issued any press release, advertisement or literature of any kind 
which refers to the County, or the Work being performed hereunder, unless the 
Contractor first obtains the written approval of the County.  Such approval may be 
withheld if for any reason the County believes that the publication of such information 
would be harmful to the public interest or is in any way undesirable; and 

 
b) Communicate in any way with any contractor, department, board, agency, commission 

or other organization or any person whether governmental or private in connection with 
the Services to be performed hereunder except upon prior written approval and 
instruction of the County; and 

 
c) Except as may be required by law, the Contractor and its employees, agents, 

subcontractors and suppliers will not represent, directly or indirectly, that any product or 
service provided by the Contractor or such parties has been approved or endorsed by 
the County. 

 
ARTICLE 37.   BANKRUPTCY 
 
The County reserves the right to terminate this contract, if, during the term of any contract the 
Contractor has with the County, the Contractor becomes involved as a debtor in a bankruptcy 
proceeding, or becomes involved in a reorganization, dissolution, or liquidation proceeding, or if 
a trustee or receiver is appointed over all or a substantial portion of the property of the 
Contractor under federal bankruptcy law or any state insolvency law. 
 
 
ARTICLE 38.   GOVERNING LAW 
 
This Contract, including appendices, and all matters relating to this Contract (whether in 
contract, statute, tort (such as negligence), or otherwise) shall be governed by, and construed in 
accordance with, the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue shall be Miami-Dade County. 
 
 
 
ARTICLE 39. FIRST SOURCE HIRING REFERRAL PROGRAM 
 

Pursuant to Section 2-2113 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, for all contracts for goods and 
services, the Contractor, prior to hiring to fill each vacancy arising under a County contract shall 
(1) first notify the South Florida Workforce Investment Board (“SFWIB”), the designated Referral 
Agency, of the vacancy and list the vacancy with SFWIB according to the Code, and (2) make 
good faith efforts as determined by the County to fill a minimum of fifty percent (50%) of its 
employment needs under the County contract through the SFWIB.  If no suitable candidates can 
be employed after a Referral Period of three to five days, the Contractor is free to fill its 
vacancies from other sources.  Contractor will be required to provide quarterly reports to the 
SFWIB indicating the name and number of employees hired in the previous quarter, or why 
referred candidates were rejected.  Sanctions for non-compliance shall include, but not be 
limited to: (i) suspension of contract until Contractor performs obligations, if appropriate; (ii) 
default and/or termination; and (iii) payment of $1,500/employee, or the value of the wages that 
would have been earned given the noncompliance, whichever is less.  Registration procedures 
and additional information regarding the FSHRP are available at 
https://iapps.southfloridaworkforce.com/firstsource/. 
 
 
ARTICLE 40. PUBLIC RECORDS AND CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES PERFORMED ON  

BEHALF OF A PUBLIC AGENCY  

Page 82

https://iapps.southfloridaworkforce.com/firstsource/


MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA         RFP NO. 00172 

Page 24 of 24 
                                                              Rev. 8/1/13 

    
The Contractor shall comply with the state of FL Public Records Law, s. 119.0701, F.S., 
specifically to: (1) keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be 
required by the public agency in order to perform the service; (2) provide the public with access 
to public records on the same terms and conditions that the public agency would provide the 
records and at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, F.S., or as 
otherwise provided by law; (3) ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and 
exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by 
law; and (4) meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer, at no cost, to the 
public agency all public records in possession of the Contractor upon termination of the contract 
and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public 
records disclosure requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to the public 
agency in a format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the public 
agency. If the Contractor does not comply with a public records request, the public agency shall 
enforce contract provisions in accordance with the contract. 
 
ARTICLE 41. SURVIVAL 
 
The parties acknowledge that any of the obligations in this Agreement will survive the term, 
termination and cancellation hereof.  Accordingly, the respective obligations of the Contractor 
and the County under this Agreement, which by nature would continue beyond the termination, 
cancellation or expiration thereof, shall survive termination, cancellation or expiration hereof. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement effective as of the contract 
date herein above set forth. 
 
 
                        Contractor  Miami-Dade County 
 
 
By: _________________________ By: __________________________ 
 
Name: ______________________ Name: Carlos A. Gimenez________ 
 
Title: ________________________ Title: Mayor____________________ 
 
Date: ________________________ Date: _________________________ 
 
Attest: _______________________ Attest: ________________________ 
           Corporate Secretary/Notary Public              Clerk of the Board 
 
 
Corporate Seal/Notary Seal Approved as to form 
 and legal sufficiency 
 
 _____________________ 
 Assistant County Attorney 

Page 83



55

66

Page 84Page 84



5

6

� � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  ! " # � $ % & ' ( ) * + , - . / / 0 / 1 2 3 4 5 1 1 5 1 1 6 7 8 9 :; < = > < ? = < @ A B C D E F E G D H I J G K J E K L M N O P Q R S T U S V W X Y Z U Z[ \ ] ^ _ _ ` a b c c d e cf g h h i j k l m n o p q r o s t u v w x y z { v | } ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¢ £ � ¤ ¥ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬  ¨ © ® ¯° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º » ¼ ½ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Á Ã Ä ¼ Å Æ Ç Ã Ä À ÈÉ Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Î Ó ÔÕ Ö × Ø � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¢ £ � ¤ ¥ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬  ¨ © ® ¯° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º » ¼ ½ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Á Ã Ä ¼ Å Æ Ç Ã Ä À ÈÉ Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Î Ó ÔÙ Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Ú ß à á â Ü Ú ã Ü ä å æ ç è ä è ã Ü â Ü ä ß é ê ê ë � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¢ £ � ¤ ¥ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬  ¨ © ® ¯° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º » ¼ ½ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Á Ã Ä ¼ Å Æ Ç Ã Ä À ÈÉ Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Î Ó Ôì í î î ï ð ñ ò í ó ô ð õ ö ö ÷ � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¢ £ � ¤ ¥ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬  ¨ © ® ¯° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º » ¼ ½ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Á Ã Ä ¼ Å Æ Ç Ã Ä À ÈÉ Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Î Ó Ôø ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ ú � ÿ � ø � � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¢ £ � ¤ ¥ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬  ¨ © ® ¯° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º » ¼ ½ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Á Ã Ä ¼ Å Æ Ç Ã Ä À ÈÉ Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Î Ó Ô� � � � � � 	 
 � � 
 � � � � 
 � �  
 � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¢ £ � ¤ ¥ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬  ¨ © ® ¯° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º » ¼ ½ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Á Ã Ä ¼ Å Æ Ç Ã Ä À ÈÉ Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Î Ó Ô� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¢ £ � ¤ ¥ ¥¦ § ¨ © ª « ¬  ¨ © ® ¯° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º » ¼ ½ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Á Ã Ä ¼ Å Æ Ç Ã Ä À ÈÉ Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Î Ó Ô� � � � � � � �  ! " # � $% & ' ( ) * + ' , *- . / 0 1 2 3 4 1 - / 5 6 7 4 .8 9 : ; < c = = = ^ > ? > > @ A B C A D E A F G H I G J B K L D MN O P Q R S T UV W X Y Z [ \ ] ^ _ ` ` a b c° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º É Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Î Ó Ôd e f g h i j k i f i lm n o & o p q m o r & ) s o t u v s w m8 9 < x y c z = { ^| } ~ � � � ^ z = { c � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¦ §¨ © o ª ' t « & w ¬ ' & ' t « & o ' ® ¯ ° ± ® ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¶ ¹ · º ¶ ² · ´ ¯8 9 < x y c » ¼ » ^ ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã Ä Ä Å Æ Ç Å È É ÊË Ì Í Î Ï Ì Ð Í Ï Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ö × Ø Ù° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¦ §Ú Û Ü Ý Þ ß à Ý ß Ü á â ß ãä å æ ä ç è é ä ê ë ê ì í í î å æ ì ï ð è ñ ò î ó8 9 ô : ; c = z õ ^ ö ÷ ö ø ù ú û ü ý ù þ û ÿ � � � � � �N O P Q R S � �� � 	 
 � � �  � � � � � � �° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º É Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Î Ó Ô� � � � � � � � � �� �  ! " # $ � % & �  " % � ' � ( ) * " (8 9 : ; + c » , õ ^ - . / 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 7 58 9 : ; < = > ?@ A B C D A B C E F G H I J K L M° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ² ¹ º É Ê Ë Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Î Ó ÔN O P Q R S O N T Q QU ' r & ) t ' v U o & & q s « & m ' u V ) & o v s w m W X X Y Z [ \ X ] ^ _ ` ` ^a b c d e f g h
Page 85Page 85



5

6

i j k l m n o p q r s t u s t v w x y y z { {| } ~ � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¡ £ ¡ ¤ � � � £ ¡ � � ¥ ¦ � ¥ § ¢i j ¨ © ª « ¬ ¬  r ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ³ µ ½ ¶ ± ® °¾ ¿ À Á Â ¿ Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ì| } ~ � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Í Í

Page 86



55

66

� � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �   ¡ ¢ ¡ £ ¡ ¤ � � � £ ¡ � � ¥ ¦ � ¥ § ¢i j ¨ © ª « ¬ ¬  r ® ¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¼ ³ µ ½ ¶ ± ® °¾ ¿ À Á Â ¿ Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë ÌÎ Ï Ð Ñ ÒÓ Ô Ô Õ Ö × Ø Ø Ù Ú Ø Û Ü Ý Þ ß à á Ý Þ â ã ä Þ Û ã â å æ ç è è é ê ë ìí î ï ð ñ ò óô õ ö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ ÿ � û r � �

Page 87Page 87



55

66

� � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � �  
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 88Page 88



Page 89



Tetra Tech, Inc. 
150 West Flagler Street, Suite 1625, Miami, FL 33130 

tetratech.com

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �  � � ! � � " # � � " � � � " $ � % & ' ' $ � � �� $ � ! $ ( ) � � � # �  � " �* * * + , * - . � " � � � " / �  $ " � * 0 1 1� $ � ! $ / 2 � 0 0 * 3 4�  5 6 � � " 7 8 9 : ; < < = > ? @ A B C D C E F G A F H G B C 8 F I J K D L M J N B E J G B N O P F G K B Q F C) � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! 5 � � R � ' " S � T � � �  � " $ � � # � ! ! $ " " � � /U � " � � U � � S / V � � � W / X U � " � � U � � S Y / � � � � % Z $ " S �  � � � � � � ! $ � � � $ " � [ � � " � � � / \ ) \ T � % $ � � � � $ � % / V � � � X \ ) \ Y / $ R S � � � � � � " �R  5 ! $ " " S � � � � � � R � � [ � � [ � R � � " � � � � " $ �  � [ � � � $ � $ � % � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � % R � � � $ � � R " � � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � # �  � " � � 2 � �" S � [ � R " * 1 � � � � R / �  � " � � ! S � R 5 � � � � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � # �  � " � ] R � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � % � � � " � � � " � � / $ � � �  � $ � %� � " $ � � " $ � � R ' � � ^  � � $ � � � � R _ � " � $ � � � � � , $ � ! � � , � S � � � Z � � ` � � � � � R � � � Z $ " S � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � R " � ' ' " � R � �  � � 2 � � � � � �T ! � � % � � � � � � � � % � ! � � " \ % � � � � X 2 T � \ Y � � $ ! 5  � R � ! � � " � � � " � [ � � [ � � � ' � � " S � � � a " S  � � $ � � � � � U � " � � U � � S / Z $ " S $ " R* b / 1 1 1 � ! [ � � � � � R X c 1 1 $ � 2 � � � $ � � � � � � � Y � � � � � � � 0 1 1 � ' ' $ � � R / $ R " S � � � � � % � $ d � � � � � � � � $ � � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � %� � � $ R $ � � � � � � R  $ " � � " � � R R $ R " � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � # �  � " � ' � � " S � ' � � � � Z $ � % � � � R � � R 7= < e F D G C J f g h i F G B F N Q F D C M B D I B j A D k F l J m N E n o C A B C D C E F G A F H G B C M J N B E J G B N O 9 B G I p & � � � " S � � � R " � � � � � � /U � " � � U � � S S � R 5 � � � " S � # �  � " � ] R � � � " � � � " � � � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � � % � ! � � " � � � � � � R  � " $ � % ' $ � ! � 2 � � � � Z $ � %^  � � $ � � � � R _ � " � $ � � � � � , $ � ! � $ � 3 1 1 c / U � " � � U � � S [ � � � $ � � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � % R � � � $ � � R " � " S � # �  � " � ' � � � � � � �  [� ' � � � � 0 ! $ � � $ � � �  5 $ � � � � � R � ' � � 5 � $ R � � $ � � � " S � � / U � " � � U � � S S � R � R R $ R " � � " S � # �  � " � Z $ " S R � � � � � � � " S � � � $ R � R " � �� � 5 � $ R ( � � � � " � � [ � � 6 � � " R / $ � � �  � $ � %  [ � � " $ � % � ' " S � # �  � " � ] R � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � � % � ! � � " [ � � � / � � � �  � " $ � % �S  � � $ � � � � � a � � � $ R � / � � � � � � � � � [ $ � % �  R " � ! R � ' " Z � � � " � " � � � ` � � ! � % � R � �  R � � 5 � � � 5 � $ R S �  � � � R � &  � " � � ! � � R �R  [ [ � � " � � " S � # �  � " � " S � �  % S � � �  � � [ � � ( S  � � $ � � � � R � � R � � ! � � " $ � % R $ � � � � S � ' " S � � � R " � $ � � � � � � R " � � $ R �  R R2 T � \ � � $ ! 5  � R � ! � � " [ � � % � � !  [ � � " � R � � � � � ! � � R " � � " � �  � q � � � � � � � U � � � r �  " � ! � " � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � � % � ! � � "" � � S � � � � % � X \ ) � � Y � \ � � $ " $ � � � � � � / \ ) \ / �  � " � � ! $ � % [ � � " � � � ' � � " S $ R [ � � 6 � � " / S � R Z � � ` � � Z $ " S " S � # �  � " � ] R) � [ � � " ! � � " � ' T � � $ � � � ! � � " � � q � R �  � � � R � � � � % � ! � � " " � [ � � � $ � � � � � � Z � � / � � � $ � � % � / � � � R � � � � � � � � � � � � �$ � ' � � R " �  � "  � � $ ! [ � � � � ! � � " R � V � � � � $ " $ � � " � �  � � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � % � a [ � � $ � � � � Z $ " S " S � # �  � " � / �  � " � � ! $ R � � R �' � ! $ � $ � � Z $ " S " S � # �  � " � ] R R " � ' ' / [ � � �  � � ! � � " [ � � � � R R / 2 T � \ � � �  ! � � " � " $ � � R  5 ! $ " " � � � � s  $ � � ! � � " R /$ � ' � � R " �  � "  � � / � � ! [  " � � � � " � ! � � � % � ! � � " / � � � � " S � � R � R " � ! R � � � � Z $ � %  R " � � � R [ � � � $ ! ! � � $ � " � � � Z $ " S � �� � � � � $ � % �  � � � �9 g M t 8 F B I H m G C F I F N E g h i F G E C p U � " � � U � � S R " � ' ' � � � " � � $ � � � � a [ � � " R $ � 2 T � \ � � $ ! 5  � R � ! � � " � � � S � � �� � � � � � � � � 5 $ � � $ � � R � ' � � � � � � R � ' 2 T � \ ( � � $ % $ 5 � � � � 5 � $ R ( � � � � " � � � � $ ! 5  � R � ! � � " � � R " R ' � � �  � � � $ � � " R � ) � 5 � $ R! � � $ " � � $ � % $ R � � � s  $ � � ! � � " ' � � 2 T � \ � � $ ! 5  � R � ! � � " � \ R � � � R  � " / �  � R " � ' ' $ R '  � � �  [ ( " � ( � � " � � � " S � � � " � R "� S � � % � R $ � 2 T � \ � � $ ! 5  � R � ! � � " [ � � $ � � / � � � �  � ' $ � � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � % [ � � � � �  � � R � � � � � � R " � � " � �  [ � � " � � " �! � a $ ! $ d � � � $ ! 5  � R � ! � � " ' � � �  � � � $ � � " R � # � � � � � " $ � � � � / Z � S � � � � � � � R � � � � � � ! � � � % � � " S � � � � � � � � � � ' u v w x y z{ | } } | u ~ � � � | � � � x � � u � � w � x | � � � 5 � S � � ' � ' � � � � 3 c 1 [  5 � $ � R � � " � � � � $ � � " R / � � R  � " $ � % $ � � a � � R R � ' � � � � � | } } | u ~ | ~x w | { � � x � � � } w � u � � � " � �  � � � $ � � " R ' � � ! " S � 2 T � \ / " S � 2 � � � � � � ^ $ % S Z � � \ � ! $ � $ R " � � " $ � � / � � � " S � + � "  � � �q � R �  � � � R # � � R � � � � " $ � � � � � � $ � � � \ ` � � ! � ! 5 � � � ' �  � " � � ! $ R M G p A B Q � � D B N � F / ' � � ! � � � � % $ � � � � � � ! $ � $ R " � � " � � � '2 T � \ q � % $ � � � V V � � � � ^ � $ � 6 � S � R � � � � � R [ � � R � " � � � � � � 1 [ � � R $ � � � " $ � � � $ R � R " � � R � � � � � � � " $ � � R � � � � R R $ R " � � 2 T � \q � % $ � � V � Z $ " S " S � 3 1 1 b 2 � � � $ � � S  � � $ � � � � � � R [ � � R � � � � � ^ � $ � 6 � ' � � s  � � " � � ! � � " R Z $ " S � � � � � � ' ' $ � $ � � R � � � 2 T � \q � % $ � � V � � � ! � " " � � R � � � � " � � " � � � $ ! 5  � R � ! � � " [ � � $ � $ � R �� G m C E F k � 9 L J G B k D j � D C F k � F D I p &  � " � � ! $ � � �  � � R R � � � � � � ' � ! $ � $ � � ' � � � R Z S � S � � � Z � � ` � � � a " � � R $ � � � � Z $ " S " S �# �  � " � R " � ' ' $ � " S � [ � R " � 2 � � � a � ! [ � � / � J N D E � D N � m G O B F L / U � " � � U � � S ] R [ � � [ � R � � [ � � 6 � � " ! � � � % � � / R � � � � � � R " S �� � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � ¡   ¢ � � £ ¤ ¥ � � ¦ � § ¨ ¡ ¦ ©
Page 90Page 90



 TETRA TECH 
 2  

 

# �  � " � ] R � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � % [ � � 6 � � " ! � � � % � � � ' " � � ^  � � $ � � � � R _ � " � $ � � � � � , $ � ! � � � � S � R 5 � � �� a " � � R $ � � � � $ � � � � � � � $ � " S � � � � � � � [ ! � � " � ' " S � # �  � " � ] R � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � � % � ! � � " [ � � � � � � � � �  � � " � � $ � $ � %Z $ " S # �  � " � R " � ' ' � ^ � S � R Z � � ` � � � � � � � � � � � � � Z $ " S " S � # �  � " � [  5 � $ � Z � � ` R R " � ' ' [ � � [ � � $ � % ' � � � � � � � R [ � � � $ � %" � S  � � $ � � � � R � � � � ª  � % $ � � $ R � � � R $ � � � � � � � � � ' " S � � � " $ � � ] R � � � � $ � % � a [ � � " R $ � � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � % � � �2 T � \ � � $ ! 5  � R � ! � � " �&  � [ � � [ � R � � � � [  " � [ � � 6 � � " ! � � � % � � / M G p 8 J H F G E M F N O F / R � � � � � � R " S � � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � # �  � " � �  5 � $ � , � � ` R � � �, � R " � � � � � % � ! � � " X � , , � Y ) � [ � � " ! � � " ] R � � � � ' � � S  � � $ � � � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � � % � ! � � " � ^ � [ � R R � R R � R � � � � 0 0 � � � � R� ' � a [ � � $ � � � � � R � � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � # �  � " � � ! [ � � � � � � � � � � � � % � Z � R $ � " $ ! � " � � � $ � � � � � � � $ � � � 5 � $ R � � ! � � � �� [ � � � " $ � � R � ' " � � ^  � � $ � � � � R _ � " � $ � � � � � , $ � ! � � � � � � � � % � � � � " S � � � � � � � [ ! � � " � ' " S � # �  � " � � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R! � � � % � ! � � " [ � � � � � � S � R $ � ( � � [ " S ` � � Z � � � % � � ' " S � # �  � " � ] R � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R � [ � � � " $ � � R R " � ' ' / [ � � �  � � ! � � " / � � �� � � " � � � " � � s  $ � � ! � � " R � \ R � ! � ! 5 � � � ' " S � U � " � � U � � S " � � ! / S � Z $ � � S � � � � � � $ " $ � � � � � � � $ � " S � � � � � " � ' �S  � � $ � � � � �  � " � S $ R  � ! � " � S � � ` � � Z � � � % � � ' " S � # �  � " � ] R R � R " � ! R / R " � ' ' / � � � � [ [ � � � � S " � � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R! � � � % � ! � � " �&  � [ � � [ � R � � � � " � ! � � � % � � / M G p � F f f A B Q � F G C J N / R � � � � � � R " S � # �  � " � ] R � � " � � [ � � � " $ � � R ! � � � % � � ' � � � � Z $ � %^  � � $ � � � � R _ � " � $ � � � � � , $ � ! � � � � � ) $ � ` � � R � � � � � " S � � � � � � � [ ! � � " � ' U � " � � U � � S ] R \ ) � � " � � S � � � � % � � � � S � R$ � " � % � � " � � " S � # �  � " � ] R [ � � $ � � % � $ � R $ � " � " S � R � R " � ! " � � � � � Z " S � # �  � " � " � � � � � � � " � Z � � ` " � " S � # �  � " � ] R 0 « � � 5 � $ RS �  � � � R � M C � t N N F l D H G F G D / Z S � S � � � � �  [ " S � # �  � " � ] R $ � � � $ � � � � � � � � $ � $ � " $ � � � ' " � � ^  � � $ � � � � , $ � ! � � � � � � � � R " � � � R " S � # �  � " � ] R � � � �  � " R [ � � � 5 � � [ � � � � R R � R / Z $ � � 5 � [ � � ' � � ! $ � % " S $ R � � � � � % � $ �  � � � � " S � � � Z � � � " � � � " �M G p ¬ B L L M Q  J ® F N / Z S � S � � � � �  [ " S � � � 5 � $ R " � Z � � ! � � $ " � � $ � % ! � � � % � ! � � " � " " S � + � � " S � � � � �  " S # �  � " �� � � � ' $ � � R / Z $ � � � % � $ � R � � � � $ � " S $ R $ ! [ � � " � � " � � � � � U S � R � � � � � " S � � ' � ! $ � $ � � ' � � � R Z $ � � [ � � � $ � � " S � # �  � " � Z $ " S " S �� � � ' $ � � � � � � ' S � � $ � % '  "  � � [ � � 6 � � " R � a � �  " � � 5 � � " � � ! " S � # �  � " � � � � � � � � ` � � Z R � � � " �  R " R �g h i F G B F N Q F ® B E � : D G � C D N k : m H L B Q ¬ J G � C p U � " � � U � � S S � R R $ % � $ ' $ � � � " � a [ � � $ � � � � $ � � R R $ R " $ � % [ � � ` R � � � [  5 � $ �Z � � ` R � � [ � � " ! � � " R Z $ " S � � � � � � � � ' � � ! S  � � $ � � � � R / $ � � �  � $ � % [ � R " Z � � ` ' � � " S � # $ " � � ' ^ �  R " � � � � � ` R � � �q � � � � � " $ � � ) � [ � � " ! � � " / � " � " � � ' + ¯ � � � ` R � R Z � � � � R " S � � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � # �  � " � � � � ` R / q � � � � � " $ � � � � � & [ � �� [ � � � R ) � [ � � " ! � � " X � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � � � � ` R Y � ' " � � ^  � � $ � � � � R _ � " � $ � � � � � , $ � ! � � U � " � � U � � S Z $ � � S � � � � � � ' ' $ � � � "* c 1 , � R " 2 � � % � � � � " � � � " / �  $ " � * � 3 c / � $ � ! $ / 2 � 0 0 * 0 1 / � � 6 � � � � " " � " S � # �  � " � ] R � ' ' $ � � R � U S $ R � ' ' $ � � Z $ � � 5 �  R � � " �� � � � " � �  � � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � � � � ` R [ � � 6 � � " ! � � � % � � " � � � R  � � �  � " � � ! � � � Z � � ` � � � R � � � Z $ " S [ � � ` R $ � " S � $ � � � � � � � � �� ' ' � � " � � $ ` � Z $ R � / �  � " � � ! $ R [ � � [ � � � � " � � � � � " � �  � ` � � R " � ' ' � " " S � # �  � " � ] R + , c 4 " S � " � ) $ R � R " � � ) � 5 � $ R& [ � � � " $ � � R # � � " � � X , � � q � � ! Y " � � � R  � � Z � � � � � � � R � � � � � � � � $ � � " $ � % � ' ' � � " R Z $ " S # �  � " � R " � ' ' �° D L m F j t k k F k t N N m D L : G F j � m G G B Q D N F P F D C J N M F F E B N O C D N k 9 J G Q F t Q Q J m N E 8 F B I H m G C F I F N E� G D B N B N O p ª � � �  R � � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � # �  � " � $ R � � � � % ( R " � � � $ � % ` � � � � $ � � " / U � " � � U � � S Z $ � � [ � � � $ � � � � �  � ( � � � � � [ � � (S  � � $ � � � � R � � R � � ! � � " $ � % R " � # �  � " � R " � ' ' � � " S � � � " � R " 2 T � \ [ � � $ � $ � R � U � " � � U � � S Z $ � � � � R � [ � � � $ � � " � � $ � $ � % � �S � Z " � [ � � [ � � � � � � � � � � ' � � � � � � � �  � " � � 5 � � " � � � R  � � " S � # �  � " � ! � a $ ! $ d � R � � $ ! 5  � R � ! � � " / � � � � � � " S � " � � R " R� � ! !  � $ " $ � R ! $ � � $ � � R � ' � � � � � � R � � � S � � � � �  � " � $ ! [ � � [ � � � � �  ! � � " � " $ � � �± J l J I i F E B N O l J N E G D Q E C B N P J m E � 9 L J G B k D p ² � � $ ` � � " S � � ' $ � ! R " S � " S � � � � � ! ! $ " ! � � " R " � � " S � � � � � % �� � ! !  � $ " $ � R $ � � �  " S 2 � � � $ � � � $ ` � " S � # $ " $ � R � ' � $ � ! $ � � � 2 � � " � �  � � � � � � � / U � " � � U � � S S � R � � R  � S � � ! [ � " $ � %[ � $ � � $ " $ � R � � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � # �  � " � $ R �  � ³ * [ � $ � � $ " � $ � � �  " S 2 � � � $ � � � , � S � � � $ � " � � " $ � � � � � � � � " � � ! ! $ " " � � " � � � � � � � % �� � ! !  � $ " $ � R $ � � �  " S 2 � � � $ � � " � � � R  � � �  � R " � ' ' $ R � � � � � � � � � � � $ � � 5 � � " � R � � � � � $ � ! $ ( ) � � � # �  � " � �t A M P � F Q � N J L J O n p U � " � � U � � S ] R q � � � � � � � U � � � ´ \ ) � � " � � S � � � � % � � � � � Z R �  � R " � ' ' " � ! � � $ " � � � � � ! � � � % � �� � � � � � � � � ' ' � � " � � � � " � � � $ � � � � � / $ � � � � � R $ � % [ � � �  � " $ � $ " � Z S $ � � � � � � � � R $ � % ' � �  � / S  ! � � � � � � � / � � � � � R " " � " S �# �  � " � � µ w � u v w x � ¶ x � � · ¸ � � � w � | ¹ ~ w � � u º x u v | � w » | � { | ¼ ½ � � w ¾ u � ~ � � x w � } ¼ � | { w � � � � u ~ { | � � w � º | � ¿ � º � À� � { � ¹ w � � � � w � � � � w � x | � Á � � } w x � À � ~ � � � x w w � } w v w } º � � � { � º � � Â w � ~ � w x � � � ~ � � Á w � | w } � u º w x � � | u ~ � } � ~ �� u { { � ~ | � � � | u ~ | � � � w � � ~ � Á � v w ¸ u x ¿ w � � } u � w } � ¸ | � Á Ã Â Â » � � � � � � u � � � x w � � � Á w � w º x u � } w { � x w � � ¸ | � Áº x u v w ~ x w � � } � � � &  � " � � ! S � R R  � � � R R '  � � � $ ! [ � � ! � � " � � �  � \ ) � � " � � S � � � � % � ' � � ª �  � � � � # �  � " � / # � � � � � � �X 2 � � � � $ � % Y Ä q � [ $ � # $ " � / � �  " S ) � ` � " � X V � � � " � � ! Y Ä � $ �  a 2 � � � R / � �  " S ) � ` � " � X V � � � " � � ! Y Ä " S � � " � " � � ' + � Z ¯ � � R � �) � [ � � " ! � � " � ' T � � $ � � � ! � � " � � � � � " � � " $ � � X ^  � � $ � � � � � � � � � Y Ä � " � ¯ � S � " S � ª � [ " $ R " � � � $ R S / � �  $ R $ � � � X ^  � � $ � � � �V R � � � Y Ä " S � # $ " � � ' ^ �  R " � � / U � a � R X � � � � � � ) � �  % S " Y Ä � � � R � � � � � � � � ! !  � $ " $ � R $ � � �  " S # � � � � $ � � � � � Å � � � % $ � $ �� � R [ � � R � " � , $ � " � � � " � � ! � � a Z $ " S $ � " S � [ � R " " Z � � � � � R �
Page 91Page 91



 TETRA TECH 
 3  

 

± D E B J N D L L n 8 F Q J O N B Æ F k Ç F D k F G B N A B C D C E F G A F H G B C M J N B E J G B N O p � $ � � � 3 1 1 b / �  � " � � ! S � R � R R $ R " � � ! � � � � � � � �% � � � � � ! � � " R Z $ " S � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � % � ' ' � � " R ' � � � � Z $ � % � � " � R " � � [ S $ � � � "  � � � � $ R � R " � � R " S � � � � � � " S � � ' $ � ! $ � " S �� � " $ � � � , � S � � � R � � � � � � R " S � % � �  � � ( d � � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � % � � � R  � " � � " ' � � ! � � � � � $ � � " R � ' ' � � " � � 5 � �  � � � " $ � � ] R! � R " � � " � R " � � [ S $ � � � "  � � � � $ R � R " � � R / $ � � �  � $ � % T R � � ! 5 $ � # �  � " � / 2 � � � $ � � X ^  � � $ � � � � V � � � Y Ä " S � # $ " � � ' Å � � � � R " � � /U � a � R X ^  � � $ � � � � V ` � Y Ä # � � � � q � [ $ � R / V � Z � X 2 � � � � $ � % Y Ä ª � R " � � [ # �  � " � / U � a � R X , $ � � ' $ � � R Y Ä " S � � " � " � R � ' + � � " S# � � � � $ � � � � � � $ � % $ � $ � X ^  � � $ � � � � V � � � � Y Ä � � � " S � � " � " � � ' + � Z ¯ � � R � � X ^  � � $ � � � � � � � � � Y � U � " � � U � � S Z �  � � 5 �S � � � � � � " � � � � " $ �  � R � � � $ � % � R " S � # �  � " � ] R � $ R � R " � � � � 5 � $ R ! � � $ " � � $ � % R � � � $ � � R [ � � � $ � � � � � � Z � � ` $ � % Z $ " S " S �# �  � " � " � [ � � [ � � � ' � � � $ R � R " � � R � 2 � � s  � R " $ � � R � � % � � � $ � % " S $ R � � R [ � � R � / [ � � � R � ' � � � ' � � � " � � � � " � � " ! � � �� R � ª � " " � _ � ! � � � � $ R " � � 5 � � � Z �� F Q � N B Q D L G F i G F C F N E D E B K F ÈM G p � J N D E � D N � m G O B F LX b 1 « Y 0 b 3 ( 3 3 4 3 É 6 � � � " S � � � 5  � % $ � � Ê " � " � � " � � S � � � ! l J N E G D Q E m D L G F i G F C F N E D E B K F ÈM C p � F E E n Ë D I D G DX b 1 « Y 4 1 0 ( 3 c c * É 5 � " " � � ` � ! � � � Ê " � " � � " � � S � � � !� $ � � � � � � � /� F E G D � F Q � � Ì N Q p¯ � � � " S � � ª  � % $ � �� $ � � � � � R $ � � � " / & [ � � � " $ � � R

Page 92Page 92



Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Ò Õ Ö Ñ Õ Ö ×
Ø Ù Ú Ú Ù Û Ü Ý Þ Û ß à á â ã Ú Ú ß äå Û Ü æ Ü á Ù Û ç á è é æ Ù Û ã Ù à ê Ù ß à ë å ß á Ú å Ù Û Ý Ü Û â ß à ê Ù ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì í è î Þ ï ð ñ òó Ù ô å Ù Û á Ü à à Ù ä ß à ë í õ ö ê Ü à Ú Û ß ê Ú Ü Û á å Ù Û Ý Ü Û â ã à ÷ í Ù Û ø ã ê Ù á ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì í è î Þ ï ð ñ ùú û ü ý þ û üå Û Ü æ Ü á Ù ë ÿ æ æ Û Ü ß ê � ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì ì í è î Þ ï ð ñ �� � � � � � � 	 
 � � 	 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ��  � � � �  	 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� 	  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ! " # $ ! %  & ' ( � % ) $ $ * + � ) , � " � * ( %- . / 0 / 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 9 2 3 : / . 7; / < 9 . 2 = 9 / . > 5 ? > 8 3 8 @ ? < = ? A B B 8 C 2 D 8 9E / 6 6 F 8 1 9 G ? @ 8 1 9 . 2 9 8 / < B / . H . 2 3 - . ? 1 ? < 9 2 9 8 / <4 5 6 = / < 9 . 2 = 9 / . I 4 5 0 0 3 8 ? . E 8 1 9 8 < @ : / . 7: 2 8 . 4 5 6 = / < 9 . 2 = 9 8 < @ - . 2 = 9 8 = ? 1 : / . 7

Page 93Page 93



J K L M N O P Q R S T O U O V K T W V X Y U K T N K P L K Z P [ S Z V M S K T \ O T ] Z P L K

^ _ ^

` a b c c d e f b g h a i c j d d h c f k l e f l k d m f g n o p q r s r q t u u v t w w x p n n r y p z n { | } { ~ } t � w { � r � � r t z r � � t w p � � � � y v � n� � � � � y v � � x � o � n p x � � s � x z t y r � � � � x z s � x � � � � � � | � ~ �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � ¡ � � ¢ � � £ ¤ � ¥ ¦ � ¢ � � ¥ § � ¥ �   ¨ ¡ � � � £ � � � £ � � � � � � � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¡   � � ¦ � � �   © ¥ � ¡ ¢ © � ¢ � �ª ¥ ¨ � ¢ � ¢ � � ^ « ¬ ¬ � � � � � � � � � � �   ¥ � � ¥ § � � � ¡ � � ¢ � � £ § � �    � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � § � � ¡ ¢ ¥ § ¢ �   �   � � �  � � � £ �  � � � � � ¢� ¥  � ¡ � � ¢   � � ¨ � � � ® � © � � �  � ¡ ¡ � ¥ �   ¥ § ¢ ¥ ¡ ¡ � �   � � � � ¦ � � ¨ � � ¥  � � £ § � ¥  � ¥ � � � � � �   � �   ¨ � � ¢ � ¦ � �   � � � � �   �  � � § � �   � � ¨ � � ¨ � � � � � ¢ � � � � £ � � ¢ ¤ � ¥ � � � � � ¥ � ¯ ¢ �   �   � � � � � � ¥ ¦ � � ® ¯ �  � � £ � � � ®  � � � £ �  � � � � ¤ ¡ � � � � � £ � � � ¢ ¤ � � ¤ � � � ¢ � �     ¯� ¥   ¨ � � � ® � �   � ¡ � � � � � ¯ ¢ �   �   � � � � � � ¥ ¦ � � ® ¯ � � ¢ £ � � � �  � � � £ �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¨ ¤ ¤ ¥ � �   £ ¥ ¦ � � �  � � � � � ¢� ¥   � � � � � ¡ � ¡ � � � �   ° ® ¤ � ¥ ¦ � ¢ � � £ � � � ¥ ¦ � � � ¦ �   ¥ ¡ ¨ � � ¥ �   � ¥ � ¥  ¤ ¡ � ± ¤ � ¥ ° ¡ �    § ¥ � ¨   � ¢ ¥ � © � � � � � � � ¦ � � ¥ �  � � � � � � � � £ ® �� � § � �   � � ¨ � � ¨ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¨ � � ¡ � �   ¥ ¨ � � �   � ² r y ³ | ´ } � � � p z o u � v p p n r � � � � � s s r q p n µ � x u w µ r w p } ¶ p y x t ¶ p q ³ · nq t o t ¸ r u r y r p n n o t � y ³ p p � y r x p o x � ¹ p q y u r s p q v q u p �º � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � ¥ � � ¡ ¤ � � £   � � � � � � ¢ ¡ ¥ � � ¡ £ ¥ ¦ � � �  � � �   ¤ ¡ � � § ¥ �� � ¢ � � � ¥ ¦ � � § � ¥  � � � ¨ � � ¡ � � ¢ � ¨  � � _ � � ¨   � ¢ ¢ �   �   � � �   �¥ ¨ �   � � § §  �  ° � �   ¥ § § � � � § � � ¡ ¢ _ � �   � � ¢ � � ¢ ¤ � ¥ ¦ � � � � � ¥ ¢ ¥ ¡ ¥ £ ® § ¥ � �  � � £ � � � ® � � � ¢ � � �     � � ¥ � � � � ¨ � � ®¤ ¡ � � � � � £ � � � ¢ ¢ �   �   � � � � � � ¥ ¦ � � ® � » � x y p t z r n x p q � ¼ � r ½ p ws � x r y n t ¸ r u r y v y � ¾ � r q ¿ u v x p n o � � w y � t ¸ x � t w x t � ¼ p � sp z p x ¼ p � q r p n } t u u � µ r � ¼ � � x q u r p � y n y � x p y � x � y � y ³ p¸ � n r � p n n � s x � � � r � ¼ y ³ p r x w t v � y � � w t v � o p x t y r � � n � À �¨ � ¢ � �   � � � ¢ � � �   � £ � � § � � � � � � �   ¥ ¨ � � � � ¥   � �  � � � � � ¢� § § ¥ � � � � � � �   � � � �     � � ® � ¥  � � � £ � � � ¢  ¥ � � � ¥ � ¡ � � £ � _  � � ¡ � ¢ � ° � �   � �  ¥ ¦ � ¡ ¥ ¤ � � � � � ¥ �   § ¥ � ¡ ¥ � � ¡ £ ¥ ¦ � � �  � � �   �Á ¨ �   � � § §  �  ° � �   � � ¦ �  ¥ � � � ¥ � � ¢ � � ¢ ¥ ° � � � � � ¢ ª � ¢ � � � ¡Â  � � £ � � � ® Ã � � � £ �  � � � Ä £ � � � ® � ª Â Ã Ä � � ª � ¢ � � � ¡ Å � £ � © � ® Ä ¢  � � �   � � � � � ¥ � � ª Å À Ä � � � � ¢ Æ � � ¨ � � ¡ Ç �   ¥ ¨ � � �  È ¥ �   � � ¦ � � � ¥ � É � � ¦ � � � � Æ Ç È É � � � �  ° ¨ �   �  � � � ¥ � | � w p ¸ x r n x p z � Ê t u o x � ¹ p q y n r � p Ë q p n n � s | z r u u r � � q � ¸ r qv t x w n � � Ì n � � » � x x p q � x w � s n � q q p n n r � q u � w p n n p x Ê r � ¼ � Ê p x ~ Í � n y t y p t � w u � q t u ¼ � Ê p x � z p � y q u r p � y n r �x p n o � � n p y � � Ê p x ´ � o x p n r w p � y r t u w r n t n y p x w p q u t x t y r � � n � Ê p x y ³ p u t n y w p q t w p � � � � ¥ � � ¡ � ¥ ¨ � � � �  � �    ¨ � � �     § ¨ ¡ ¡ ®  � � � £ � ¢ � � � � �  ¥ ¦ � ¡ ¥ § � � ¢ � � �  ° ¨ �   �  � � � § ¥ � ¥ ¦ � � Î Ï z r u u r � � � Ì n � s w p ¸ x r n �   © � ¡ ¡ �  � � � w p z � u r y r � � � s � Ê p x Í } � � � � � r � ³ t ¸ r y t ¸ u p x p n r w p � y r t u t � w q � z z p x q r t u n y x � q y � x p n � Ä   � � �   ¨ ¡ � ¥ § ¥ ¨ �  ¨ � � �     § ¨ ¡ ¤ � � § ¥ �  � � � � ¥ � ¤ �   � ¤ � ¥ Ð � � �   � ¥ ¨ �   � � § §  �  ° � �   � � � � � � � ¥ � � ¡ ¡ � � ¢ � �   � � ¤ � ¥ ¦ � ¢ � � £  � � � £ �  � � � � � ¢  ¨ ¤ ¤ ¥ � � ¢ ¥ � ¨  � � � � � � ¥ � § ¥ ¡ ¡ ¥ © � � £ � ¢ �   �   � � � ¢ � ° � �   _ £ � � � � � � � � £ � ¦ � � � �Ñ � Ò � © �   � � ¥ ¨ � � � �  Ó   ¨ � ¢ � �   � � � ¢ � � £ ¥ § � � � ª Â Ã Ä � � � � ª Å À Ä � � � � ¡ ¨ ¢ � � £ � � � � � � � � � � £ �   � � � � ¢ ¥ � � � �� � �  ° ¨ �   �  � � � � £ � � � � �   Ó � � Ô ¨ � � �  � � �   § ¥ � � ¡ � £ � ° � ¡ � � ® � ¢ ¥ � ¨  � � � � � � ¥ � � � � ¢ � � �  ° ¨ �   �  � � � � � ¡ ¤   � ¡ � � � �   � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ± �  ¨  � � �  ° ¨ �   �  � � � � ¡ ¡ ¥ © � ¢ � » � x y p t z ³ t n � ¸ y t r � p w � Ê p x Õ � � Í ¸ r u u r � � r � x p r z ¸ � x n p z p � y s � � w n s � x � � xq u r p � y n § � ¥  § � ¢ � � � ¡ � £ � � � � �     ¨ � � �   ª Â Ã Ä � ª Å À Ä � � � ¢ � � � Æ Ç È É �À � � � � � ¥ ¨ � ¤ � ¥ ¤ ¥   � ¡ � © � ¢ �  ¥ �   � � � � � � � � § ¥ ¡ ¡ ¥ © � � £ ÖÁ ¨ � � � �  ¢ ¨ ¡ ® Ô ¨ � ¡ � § � � ¢ � ¥ ¤ � � § ¥ �  � � �   � ¥ ¤ � ¥ § © ¥ � Ò ¥ ¨ � ¡ � � � ¢ � � � � � È ¥ ¨ � � ® Ó   � � Ô ¨ �   � § ¥ � ¤ � ¥ ¤ ¥   � ¡ � �  � ¦ � ¢ � � � � ¢ ° ® ¥ ¨ �   � � § § Ó   � ± � � �   � ¦ � � ± ¤ � � � � � � � � �   ¤ ¥ � ¢ � � £ � ¥  � � ® ¥ § � � � � � � � ¥ � Ó    ¥   � � � � �   � � ¥ ¤ � � � ¢ �   �   � � �  ¥ ¦ � � � � � ¤ �   � ^ × ® � � �   �Á ¨ � � � �  �   � ¥   � � � � ¢ � ¥ ¤ � ¥ ¦ � ¢ � � £ � � � È ¥ ¨ � � ® © � � �   Ò � ¡ ¡ � ¢ � �   ¥ ¨ � � �   © � � � � � � � � � �  � § � �  �     ¤ � � � § � � ¢ ° ® � � �È ¥ ¨ � � ® � �   � ¦ � ¢ � � � � ¢ ° ® � � � ¢ � ¤ � � ¥ § � ± ¤ � � � � � � � ¥ § ¥ ¨ � ª ¡ ¥ � � ¢ � _ ° �   � ¢ � � �  � � ¢ � ¥ � ¥  ¤ � � � � £ � ¥ � � � � � �   � �É ¥ ¨ � � ª ¡ ¥ � � ¢ � � � r t z r � � t w p � � � � y v r n � � x { | o x r � x r y v r � Ø � � y ³ � u � x r w t �� � � � Ù º Ç º � ¦ �   � ¥ � �   � ¥ © � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 94Page 94



J K L M N O P Q R S T O U O V K T W V X Y U K T N K P L K Z P [ S Z V M S K T \ O T ] Z P L K

^ _ Ú

Á ¨ � � � �  Ó   ¤ � � ¦ � ¥ ¨   ¤ � � § ¥ �  � � � � � � � � � È ¥ ¨ � � ® § ¥ ¡ ¡ ¥ © � � £ Å ¨ � � � � � � �   Û � � � � � � � � ¢ À � ¡  � � � ¢ ¥ ¨ � ¨ � © � ¦ � � � � £� ¥   � �  � � � � ¥ � � � È ¥ ¨ � � ® � ¦ � � ¢ ¨ � � � £ � �  �   ¥ § � ¥ �  � ¡ � ® � � � � ¡ ¨ ¢ � � £ � ¥ � ¢ ¨ � � � � £ � � � ¨ � ¡ ¤ � � _ � ¨ � � � � � � �   � �   ¥ � � � � � � £   § ¥ � � � � ¡ �   � � � � � ® � � �   �Á ¨ � � � �  ¥ § § � �   � ¤ � ¥ ¦ � � � ¤ ¤ � ¥ � � � � � � � � �   ° � � � � � § � � � ¢ � � ¢ �   �   � � � � � � � ¦ � � � ¥ �   � � � ¥     � � � Ü � � � � ¢ É � � � �   �� � � ¡ ¨ ¢ � � £ ^ Ý ¤ � ¥ Ð � � �   © � � � ¥ ¦ � � ^  � ¡ ¡ � ¥ � È Þ   ¥ § ¢ � ° � �   � �   � ¦ � ¢ � � � � ¢ ° ® ¥ ¨ � � � �  Ó   ¢ � � � � ¡ � ¢   � ¥ ¤ � ¥ § © ¥ � Ò � � ¢  � £ � � § � � � � � © ¥ � Ò � �   � ¥ � ® � � � � � ¢ �   �   � � � � �   ¤ ¥ �   �  � � Ò � � ¤ ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ ¨ ¢ � � £ � � Ã � �  � _ º � ¢ � È ¥ ¨ � � ® � � ¢ � � � ¥ ¨ £ � ¥ ¨ �ª ¡ ¥ � � ¢ � �Á ¨ � � � �  ¥ § § � �   ¢ � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � ¤ ¥ � � � � £ � � � � ¡ _ � �  � ¢ � ° � �   � ¥ ¡ ¡ � � � � ¥ � � � � � Ò � � £ � � � ¢  � ¤ ¤ � � £ � � ¤ � ° � ¡ � � � �   � � � � � � �¢ � � ¦ � � ° ® ¥ ¨ � Ç � � ¥ ¦ � � ® � � � � ß à � ¨ � ¥  � � � ¢ ¢ � ° � �    � � � £ �  � � �   ®   � �  � Ä º Ã É � � � � � � ¥ ¡ ¥ £ ® � © � � � � © � ¡ ¡ ° �� � � ¡ ¥ � � ¢ � ¥  � � � � � � È ¥ ¨ � � ® Ó   ¢ � � � � � � ¢   � Ç � � ¥ ¦ � � ® � � � � ß à � ¡ ¡ ¥ ©   ¥ ¨ �   � � § § � ¥  ¥ � � � ¥ � � � ¢  � � � £ � � � � � ¥ ¦ � � ®� § § ¥ � � � ¡ � � � � ¥ � � � � ¡ ¡ ® � � ¢ � � � � � �   �   ¤ � ¥ ¢ ¨ � � � ¦ � � ® © � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � �   � � £ § � � ¨ ¢ � � ¨  � � � � � ¥ � � � � ¢ � ¥   � � ¥ � � � È ¥ ¨ � � ® �� � � � � � § � � �  � � � ¥ § � ¢ �   �   � � � � � �  � �   � � � � � � � ¡ � Â � � � � � ¨ � � � ¡  � � ¨ � � � � � �   ¡ � ¤   ° ® � ¥ ¨ ¡ ¢ � �   ¨ ¡ � � � � � £ � � � � ¥   �   � � ¢¡ ¥ � £ � � ¢ ¥ © � � �  �   � Ã � � �  � á � � £ � � � �  ¤ � � � ¥ § � ¢ �   �   � � � � � ¡ ¡   § ¥ � � � �  � � £ � � � ®  � � � £ �  � � � ¤ � � � � � � © � � � � � �� �   ¥ ¨ � � �   � ¥  ¥ ° � ¡ � á � �   © � § � � � § § � � � � � � � �   ¤ ¥ �   � � � � ¥ ¨ �   � � ¥ � ¢ � ®   � ª ¥ � � � � � � � �   ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � © � ¡ ¡   � � ¦ � �   ¤ � �  �� ¥ �   ¨ ¡ � � � � � � ¢ © � ¡ ¡ ¤ � � § ¥ �  © ¥ � Ò § ¥ � � � � È ¥ ¨ � � ® § � ¥  � � x � s s r q p n t y | Í � ² p n y � u t ¼ u p x Ø y x p p y } Ø � r y p | Î ~ Í } � r t z r }� â � � | � � } µ ³ r q ³ r n u � q t y p w t q x � n n y ³ p n y x p p y s x � z y ³ p � � � � y v � n � s s r q p �ã ¥ � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � �     ¨ °  � � � � ¡ �   Ä º Ä Â � £ � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � Ä º Ä � � ä å ä æ ç è é æ ê ë ë ì í í î ï ë è î ð ñ ò ì ê î ó ç ô î ð ï ò õ ó î ð ö çò ì ï ç é î ì ð ç é ÷ ø ø ù ú û ü ü ê ó ý é ê ë ë é ô ý õ î é ë þ ù þ ô å ì ê ç ò ô ñ ÿ ü ü � þ þ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡   ¥ ¨ � � ¡ � á � Ä º Ä Ó   ¡ ¥ � � ¡ ¥ § § � � � � � � � �È ¥ ¨ � � ® � ¥   ¨ ¤ ¤ ¥ � � ¥ ¤ � � � � � ¥ �   � Ä ¢ ¢ � � � ¥ � � ¡ � � § ¥ �  � � � ¥ � � ° ¥ ¨ � ¥ ¨ � � � �  � � £ ¤ � � � � � � �   � � � ¡ ¨ ¢ � ¢ � � É � � � � ¥ � Ú � Û � ®� � �   ¥ � � � ¡ � � ¢ É ¨ ° � ¥ � � � � � � ¥ �   �� � � � � � � � � � ¡   ¥  � � � � � � �   � © � � � � ¥ ¨   � ¡ ¥ � � � � ¢ � � È � � � � � ¡ ª ¡ ¥ � � ¢ � © � � � ¥ ¦ � � ^ Ú × § ¨ ¡ ¡ ®   � ¥ � Ò � ¢ ° � ®   ¥ § ¢ � ° � �   ¥ � � � ¥ � � � £   ¨ ¤ ¤ ¡ � �   � � ¤ � ° ¡ � ¥ §   ¨ ¤ ¤ ¥ � � � � £ ¥ ¦ � � � ×   �  ¨ ¡ � � � � ¥ ¨   � � � ¥ ¦ � � ® ¥ ¤ � � � � � ¥ �   § ¥ � ¥ ¦ � � « × ¢ � ®   � � � � ¢ ¢ � � � ¥ �� ¥ ¥ ¨ � © � � � � ¥ ¨   � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ © �   � § ¡ � � � ¥ § ¤ � ¥ Ð � � � _ � � � ¢ ®   ¨ ¤ ¤ ¡ ® � � ¢   � � � ¡ ¡ � � � � � � � ¡ � �   � � � � � � � ° �  ¥ ° � ¡ � á � ¢ � � � ¥  � � � Ó   � ¥ � � � � � » � x y p t z ³ t n n � q q p n n s � u u v w p o u � v p w u t x ¼ p � n q t u p z � ¸ r u r ½ t y r � � n � s ³ � � w x p w n � s n y t s s t � wy ³ � � n t � w n � s w � u u t x n � µ � x y ³ � s p ¾ � r o z p � y y � z � u y r o u p q u r p � y n r � t z t y y p x � s w t v n t � w � � Ê p x v n ³ � x y � � y r q p �� � � � � � � � � Ó   � � � � ¥ � � ¡ � � � © ¥ � Ò ¥ §� �   ¥ ¨ � � �   � � � ¡ ¨ ¢ �   Ú � ¥ § § � � �  � � � ¥ ¨ £ � ¥ ¨ � ª ¡ ¥ � � ¢ � � � � � ¡ ¨ ¢ � � £� � � � � ¥ § § � � �   � � � � � È ¥ ¨ � � ® � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ¨ � � ¡ � á �� � �   � ¥ § § � � � ¡ ¥ � � � � ¥ �   �  � � � �     � � ® � ¥ �   � ¢ � � � � ¡ ®� �   ¤ ¥ � ¢ � ¥ � � � È ¥ ¨ � � ® Ó   � � � ¢§ ¥ � ¤ � �   ¥ � � � ¡ � � ¢ � �   ¥ ¨ � � �  § ¥ ¡ ¡ ¥ © � � £ � ¢ � ° � �   _ £ � � � � � � � � £� ¦ � � � ¥ � ¥ � � � � ¢ �   �   � � � � � � �   �¡ ¥ � � ¡ ¥ § § � � �    � ® ° � ¨   � ¢ § ¥ �¥ § § � � �   ¤ � � � � ¥ � _   � � � � �¤ � �   ¥ � � � ¡ � � ¥   ¨ � � � � � � ¥ �� �   ¥ ¨ � � �   � � � £ � � � ¢ � ° � �   � ¥ � ¡ � � �� � ¡ ¡ � � � � � � � § ¢ � �  � ¢ � � � �     � � ®° ® � � � È ¥ ¨ � � ® � � ¥ �   � � £ � � £ ¥ § ¥ ° � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � �   � � ¢ � Ô ¨ � ¤  � � � �
Exhibit 1-1: Office Locations in Florida

Page 95Page 95



� � � 	 
 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �

� � �

� � �  ! " # $ " % & " %  ! ' ( ! � ) ! * + ! ( � , & ) - ) * . - ) % " %  ! � # " * " . ! # ! *  / � ! + , & ! � 0 / " * - + , * % � 1  ) * . % ! � & ) + ! %  , %  "  ! " * -1 , + " 1 . , & ! � * # ! *  " . ! * + ) ! % 2 � � � " ( ( � , " + $ ) * + 1 � - ! % ( " �  * ! � ) * . 3 )  $ , � � + 1 ) ! *  %  , ! %  " 4 1 ) % $ " * -  ! %   $ ! * ! + ! % % " � 0( 1 " * % " * - ( � , + ! - � � ! % 4 ! 5 , � ! " - ) % " %  ! � %  � ) 6 ! % " * - " % % ) %  ) * . 3 )  $ - ) % " %  ! � � ! % ( , * % ! " * - � ! + , & ! � 0 , ( ! � "  ) , * % " %3 ! 1 1 " % ( , %  � - ) % " %  ! � . � " *  # " * " . ! # ! *  2 � * ! , 5  $ ! 6 ! 0 %  , # " ) *  " ) * ) * . � ! " - ) * ! % % ) *  $ ! 5 ) ! 1 - , 5 - ) % " %  ! �� ! % ( , * % ! " * - � ! + , & ! � 0 ) % � ! # " ) * ) * . " +  ) & ! 0 ! " � � � , � * - 2 7 8 9 : ; < = > < ? 9 ; ? @ A B C ; C : A D E = < F A 9 C G ? < ? : ; 9C ; H I < 9 < : G A B ? ? G B H ; J E D D K : A : < I G B L A M ; 9 N O H I G ; B : ? : > 9 A 8 L > A 8 : : > ; H A 8 B : 9 P QR - - )  ) , * " 1 1 0 / S !  � " S ! + $ $ " % " � * ) T � ! � * - ! � %  " * - ) * . , 5  $ ! U , � *  0 " * - , 5  $ ! ( ,  ! *  ) " 1 + $ " 1 1 ! * . ! % " 1 " � . ! � % + " 1 !- ! 4 � ) % � . ! * ! � "  ) * . ! & ! *  3 , � 1 - $ " & ! , *  $ ! U , � *  0 2 V B J E E O K W ; : 9 < W ; H > K : > ; ? 8 H H ; ? ? A 9 A X G B : ; 9 ; ? : : A Y Z [ KV B H Q K \ < ? < \ < 9 C ; C : > ; ] G < = G ^ Z < C ; _ A 8 B : P C ; ` 9 G ? = A B G : A 9 G B L H A B : 9 < H : Q a *  $ ! 0 ! " � % % ) * + !  $ ! * /  $ ! U , � *  0$ " % 4 ! ! * 5 , �  � * "  ! ! * , � . $ * ,   , $ " & ! * ! ! - ! -  , " +  ) & "  !  $ ! # , * )  , � ) * . + , *  � " +  2 b , 3 ! & ! � / , � �  ! " # $ " %( � , & ) - ! - " % % ) %  " * + ! ) *  $ ! ( � ! ( " � "  ) , * 5 , � " - ) % " %  ! �  $ � , � . $ " * * � " 1 ( � ! � % ! " % , * # ! !  ) * . % " * - 3 , � 6 ) * . % ! % % ) , * %3 )  $  $ ! U , � *  0 2c d e f g f h i j k l m n n o p f q r l s m p h r o n t l r d u r p f r v w r l r p x f v y o l h e r u p f n r w s v h p o w h s p s v z o p y r j l w o z r { r g p f l n s v f h s p f v yu p s | r w h l f v h e r u o l h i } ~ r o p l � � � � % ! � & ) + ! % � * - ! �  $ ! % ! ! * . " . ! # ! *  % ) * + 1 � - ! - ! * & ) � , * # ! *  " 1 ( ! � # )   ) * . / � ) . $  � , 5 �3 " 0 � � � � � - ! 4 � ) % + , 1 1 ! +  ) , * # , * )  , � ) * . / 1 ! " * ! � � $ " * . ! � � %  � # ( � ! # , & " 1 # , * )  , � ) * . /  ! # ( , � " � 0 - ! 4 � ) % # " * " . ! # ! *  % )  ! � S � � � � # , * )  , � ) * . / ( � ) & "  ! ( � , ( ! �  0 - ! 4 � ) % � ! # , & " 1 " * - � ) . $  � , 5 � ! *  � 0 " - # ) * ) %  � "  ) , * / + , *  � " +  , � ) * & , ) + !� ! + , * + ) 1 ) "  ) , * / " * - 5 ! - ! � " 1 . � " *  � ! ) # 4 � � % ! # ! *  % � ( ( , �  2
Exhibit 1-2: Summary of Our Large-Scale Debris Monitoring Activations� � 
 � � 	 � 
 � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ ¤ ¥ © ª ª « ¬  ® ¯ ¬  ª ¯ «� � � � � ° ± ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ ¤ ¥ © ª ª ¬ ³  ® ¯ ³  ´ µ ª¶ � � � � · � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¸ ¦ ¥ ¥ ¢ ¹ © ª ª ¬ ³  µ ª ¯  ª ¯ ¬� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¸ ¦ ¥ ¥ ¢ ¹ © ª ª ¬ ³  ¬ ¯ º  ³ ¯ ©» ² ° ° ² � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ ² ½ � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¾ ¢ ¿ ¤ © ª ª ¬ ³  « « ¯  ª © µ� � � � � ° À � � ° Á � � � � Â � � � � � � � Á Á � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Ã ¤ ¿ ¡ ¢ ¥ ¤ © ª ª ¬ ©  ¯ º ³  © © ªÄ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Â � � � � � � � Á Á � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Ã ¤ ¿ ¡ ¢ ¥ ¤ © ª ª ¬ ©  « º «  º µ ³Â � � � � Å Æ � � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Ç ¢ È É ¤ © ª ª ¬ ©  ¬ µ ³  ¯ µ ³� � � � � ° ± ² � � � � Ê ² ± � � ² � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Ç ¢ È É ¤ © ª ª ¬ º ³ º  © ª ª� � � � � ° ± � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ Ç ¢ È É ¤ © ª ª ¬ µ º ´  ® ´ º� � � � � ° ¶ Á � � � Ë ° � ² � � � Â � � � � � � � Ì ¢ Í Î ¦ ¹ ¿ Ï ¥ Ð Î ¹ ¿ Ð ¡ É ¹ © ª ª µ ³  « « ©  µ © µ� � � � � ° Ä � � � � � � � ¼ ² ½ � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § Ñ ¦ © ª ª ¯ ¬  « ´ º  ³ ´ µÄ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ ² ½ � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § Ñ ¦ © ª ª ¯ ©  ® º ¬  « µ ¬� � � � � ° Ò � � � Ó � � � ¼ ² ½ � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § Ñ ¦ © ª ª ¯ ©  ´ º º  ´ ¯ ®� � � � � ° À � � Ó ² � � � � � ¼ ² ½ � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § Ñ ¦ © ª ª ¯ ³  ¯ ³ ª  ¯ ¬ µÀ � � Ó ² � � � � � � � � � � � ¼ ² ½ � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § Ñ ¦ © ª ª ¯ ¯ ¬ º  « º ´� � � � � ° Ò � � � � Ô � � ¼ ² ½ � � �   ¡ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § Ñ ¦ © ª ª ¯ ¯ ³ µ  ´ ª ®Ò � � � � � Á � � � � � � � ¼ ² ½ � � Õ ¦ Ö ¤ ¹ ¸ ¡ Ð   × Ø ¿ ¤ ¥ Í Ç ¢ È Í Ù ¢ ¡ ¦ ¹ © ª ³ ³ µ µ ®  ª ´ ¯Ú � Ë � � � � Å · � � Û � � � � � � � � � � � À ² � � Ë � � Ç ¢ ¥ ¿ ¦ ¡ Ï ¿ Ð ¡ É Ü ¤ Ö © ª ³ « ´ « ¬  º µ ª

Page 96Page 96



� � � 	 
 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �

� � Ý

� ) # ) 1 " �  ,  $ ! % ! � & ) + ! % 4 ! ) * . � ! T � ! %  ! - 4 0  $ ! U , � *  0 / , � �  ! " # $ " % % � + + ! % % 5 � 1 1 0 " % % ) %  ! - + 1 ) ! *  % " + � , % %  $ !+ , � *  � 0 3 )  $ � ! + , & ! � ) * . 5 � , #  $ ! - " # " . ) * . ! 5 5 ! +  % , 5 $ � � � ) + " * ! % /  � , ( ) + " 1 %  , � # % /  , � * " - , ! % / 5 1 , , - % / " * - ) + !%  , � # % 2 Þ ' $ ) 4 )  � � � ( � , & ) - ! % " 1 ) %  , 5  $ ! - ) % " %  ! � % , � �  ! " # $ " % � ! % ( , * - ! -  , % ) * + ! ß à à � 2
Exhibit 1-3: Experience Matrix

Page 97



� � � 	 
 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � �

� � á

â ã ä å � æ æ ç è � é ê � ë å � � ì � íî ï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö õ ÷ ÷ ø ÷ ó ô ù ñ ÷ ú ø ó û ü ý þ ÿ � ÿ � ò õ � ó � ò ð � ò õ öõ � � � ø � õ � ø ð � õ � ù õ ù ö ø � ø � � 	 õ � ø ð � 
 ü � � ÿ ý  � ô � � � ø � õ �õ � � ø � � õ � � ô 
 ü ý þ ÿ � þ � � � 	 õ � � õ � � � ø � õ � ø ð � 
 õ � ù � � �� � � � � �  � 	 ð � ô � � ø ù ô � � ø � ø � õ � ø ð � 
 � ô � � � ø � õ � õ � � ø � � õ � � ô 
õ � ù õ � � � ø � õ � ø ð � ù ô � ô � ð � ö ô � � 	 ô � 	 ô � ô � � ø � � õ � ð ö � ø � ô ùô � � ø ö õ � ô ù � � � � ö ø � � ø ð � ø � � ô ù ô 	 õ � � 	 õ � � � � � � ô � õ 	 � ô � �� 	 õ � � õ � � � ø � õ � ø ð � ø � � ð ñ � ù ô 	 � ð ñ � � � � � � ø � � ð 	 � �� ð ñ � ù ô 	 � ð ñ � � � � õ � � ô ô � � ô 	 � � � ô õ � ô ù � � � � ô ú ð 	  ð �� ð ñ 	 � ô õ ö õ � ù ú ð ñ � ù õ � � ð � ñ � ô � � 	 ô � ð ö ö ô � ù � � ô ö � ðõ � � ð � � ô 	 � � õ � ô ð 	 � ð � õ � � ð � ô 	 � ö ô � � õ � ô � � � ø � � � ôõ � � ô 	 ö õ � � ð � õ ù ø � õ � � ô 	 � !" # $ % & ' ' & ( ) & * & + , - . / / # 0 0 # . 1 & ) 0 2 3 & 4 5 6 78 . 5 ' 9 & ) - . 5 1 6 7 , - . ' . ) : 9 .

; < = > > ? @ ? A < @ A @ B = > ? @ ? A < = C > D E B ? F G A < ? @ A B ? < H I B A H B = G F J K D @ B = K D L M M = F F ? H < ? N ? L = < @ D O I D B ? D < L D ? < = F F ? F @ ? < H I = B P F = < >I Q E C ? L R A B P F > D I = B @ G D < @ F R ? @ M B D L A S D B ? < H N B A G M Q B B ? L = < D F J @ B A I ? L = C F @ A B G F J ? L D F @ A B G F J = < > N ? B D F T K M ? F M = F? < L C Q > D > F ? H < ? N ? L = < @ R A B P B D G A S ? < H C D = < ? < H @ B D D F J M = < H ? < H C ? G E F J = < > F @ Q G I F J R M ? L M I A F D F ? H < ? N ? L = < @ @ M B D = @ F @ AI Q E C ? L M D = C @ M = < > F = N D @ U T V Q ? > = < L D A < B D ? G E Q B F D G D < @ N A B @ M D B D G A S = C A N @ M D F D S D H D @ = @ ? S D @ M B D = @ F ? F > ? F = F @ D B WF I D L ? N ? L T X Q B @ D = G M = F = F F ? F @ D > < Q G D B A Q F L C ? D < @ F ? < F Q B S D U ? < H J > A L Q G D < @ ? < H J = < > G A < ? @ A B ? < H @ M D B D G A S = C A NC D = < ? < H @ B D D F J M = < H ? < H C ? G E F J = < > F @ Q G I F T Y O M ? E ? @ Z W [ I B A S ? > D F N D = @ Q B D > L C ? D < @ F R M D B D A Q B @ D = G M = F G A < ? @ A B D > @ M DL A C C D L @ ? A < = < > B D G A S = C A N C D = < ? < H @ B D D F J M = < H ? < H C ? G E F J = < > F @ Q G I F N A C C A R ? < H = > ? F = F @ D B > D E B ? F W H D < D B = @ ? < H D S D < @ T
Exhibit 1-4: Previous Leaner/Hanger/Stump Removal Programs- ' # & 1 6 \ ] & 1 6 ^ . 6 : '_ & : 1 & ) 0 ` a : 1 b & ) 0 `c 6 5 / 4 0 d & / . ] & 9- # 6 7 . e f 5 b 5 0 6 : ,g # h i j k l m n o p q r o s q t u v w h x y z i i- # 6 7 . e c # . 5 { | : ' ' 0 ,c 6 % 3 + 6 h i j } ~ � p r o s q t h x y � i ic 6 : 6 & . e - . 1 1 & $ 6 # $ 5 6 h i j j l m n o p q r o s q t � � � q p � � � y h i ia & 1 ) # $ . - . 5 1 6 7 ,� # # # h i j j � � q q m � v n p ~ q p n p j � y � i if ) + : 1 0 : 0 g : / & : 1 9| # % - # # h i i � ~ � p r o s q t k z y � i i- # 6 7 . e a . 5 0 6 . 1 , ^ & { : 0 h i i z � � q q m � v n p ~ � p h j h y � i i- # 6 7 . e � . ) / : 1 ,� + ' % h i i � � m � � p � o ~ � p r o s q t h x y z i ig ) & & 1 & - . 5 1 6 7 ," # # h i i � � m � � p � o r n s � r o s q t � } y � i i^ . � 1 . e f / % & ) 0 6 , � & �� + h i i x ~ � p r o s q t } h y � i i- # 6 7 . e | . ) 6_ 9 9 ' | ' # 9 h i i � � � q q m � v n p l m � t v h i y k i ic : 1 6 : d . 0 : - . 5 1 6 7 ,| ' # 9 h i i � � � q q m � v n p � p n n m � j } y � i i\ 0 $ : / � # : - . 5 1 6 7 ,| ' # 9 h i i k � � q q m � v n p ~ � v n j � y j i iK M B A Q H M A Q @ @ M D L A Q B F D A N @ M D M Q < > B D > F A N > D E B ? FG = < = H D G D < @ = < > H B = < @ G = < = H D G D < @ I B A � D L @ F @ M = @ A Q BF @ = N N M = F = > G ? < ? F @ D B D > N A B F @ = @ D = < > C A L = C H A S D B < G D < @ F= L B A F F @ M D � < ? @ D > � @ = @ D F J A Q B @ D = G M = F > D S D C A I D > =Q < ? � Q D Q < > D B F @ = < > ? < H A N @ M D � Y � � A B H = < ? � = @ ? A < = < >A @ M D B B D H Q C = @ A B U = H D < L ? D F � I A C ? L ? D F = < > I B A L D > Q B D F T X Q B@ D = G G = ? < @ = ? < F F @ B A < H B D C = @ ? A < F M ? I F R ? @ M G = < U A N @ M DC D = > N D > D B = C L A A B > ? < = @ ? < H A N N ? L D B F J > D E B ? F F I D L ? = C ? F @ F J� Q E C ? L � F F ? F @ = < L D � � �   L A A B > ? < = @ A B F = < > A N N ? L D B F J = < >A @ M D B F @ = N N T X Q B @ D = G = C F A Q < > D B F @ = < > F @ M D > Q @ ? D F = < >B D F I A < F ? E ? C ? @ ? D F A N D G D B H D < L U G = < = H D G D < @ I D B F A < < D C = @@ M D F @ = @ D = < > C A L = C C D S D C J R M ? L M M D C I F Q F E Q ? C > F @ B A < HB D C = @ ? A < F M ? I F T X Q B @ D = G M = F R A B P D > R ? @ M M Q < > B D > F A NC A L = C H A S D B < G D < @ D G D B H D < L U G = < = H D G D < @ = H D < L ? D F= < > > A � D < F A N F @ = @ D D G D B H D < L U G = < = H D G D < @A B H = < ? � = @ ? A < F N A C C A R ? < H > ? F = F @ D B > D E B ? F W H D < D B = @ ? < HD S D < @ F T

Page 98Page 98



¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª « ¦ ¬ ¦  ¢ « ®  ¯ ° ¬ ¢ « ¥ ¢ § £ ¢ ± § ² ª ±  ¤ ª ¢ « ³ ¦ « ´ ± § £ ¢

µ ¶ ·

¸ ¹ º » ¼ ½ ¼ ¾ ¿ º À Á Â ½ Ã Ä Å Æ Ç ½ È ¼ Á º É À Ê Ë ËÆ Ì Í º À º ½ Î ¾ Â Î É ¾ Ï Å ¾ Ð Ñ Â º À Ò ¼ Ó ¾ º ¼ Ô ¼ Ì Õ ¾ ¼ ½ º Ì ¼ À ÎÖ × ½ ¹ É À Î ¹ ¼ Å º Ì Ø ¼ ½ Î Ô » É É Ì º À Á É Ô Ù Ú Ú Û Ð

Ü Ý Þ ß à á â ã á ä å æ Þ ç à è é ê æ ä à ê ë å ì ß ã í î ï ð á ñ è í ò ó ð ä ß á ô ô ì ñ ß ã à è à ß à Þ â ì ñ á ß ì æ ñ æ ô è à õ Þ ì ä à ê ì ö ì õ ì ê ì ß ë ÷ è á ß áÞ à ø Ý ì Þ à â à ñ ß ä ÷ ù Þ æ ú à é ß å æ Þ ç ä ã à à ß û è à ß á ì ê à è è á â á ö à ì ñ ä ù à é ß ì æ ñ Þ à ù æ Þ ß è à ü à ê æ ù â à ñ ß ÷ á Ý è ì ß ì ñ ö æ ôè æ é Ý â à ñ ß á ß ì æ ñ ÷ á ñ è Þ à ì â õ Ý Þ ä à â à ñ ß Þ à ø Ý ì Þ à â à ñ ß ä ý þ ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � �  � � ¶ � � ¶ �  � � � � � � �  � � � �  
 � � � � �  � ÿ 	 
 � � ÿ 
 �   ÿ � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � 	 
 � � � � �þ 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 	 
 � 	 � � � � �  � � 
 � 	 �  � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � � � � � 
 	 � � � � 	 � � �  � 
 � � ÿ � � � �  ÿ � � � � �   ÿ �ÿ � � � � � � 	  � 	 � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � �  � �  � 
 � � � � � � �  � 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � �  � 	 � � � � � �  ÿ � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � 	 � � �  
 
 �  � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � �  � 	 ¶ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �þ �  	 � þ � � ÿ � � � � � � � 	 � � � �  � � �  � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 	  �  
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
  � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � �  ÿ  ÿ � � � � 
 	 � �  � 
 � � � � � � �  
 � � � � 	 �  � � 	 
  � �  � 
 	 � � ÿ � �  � �  � � �  � � �   ÿ � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 	 � � 	 � � 
 � � �� 	 
  � �  � ! � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 	 � � � 	 � � 	 
  � �  � 
 	 � � ÿ � �  � �  � � �  � � �   ÿ � 
 � � �  
 �  ÿ � � 	 
  � �  � þ �  	 � þ � � ÿ � � � � � � 
 � � � � �  ÿ � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � �  ÿ � � 	 
  � �  � � � � �  � � � � � 	 � 
 	  
  ÿ � � �  � � � 	 � � � � �  
 � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 	  ÿ � � 
 	 �� � 	 � 
 	 � � � � � � 
 �  	 � �  
 	 � � þ ÿ � � 	 � � � � � �  ÿ � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � �  �  
  � � � �  
 � � � ÿ 	 � � � 	 � � � 
 	 � 	 � � �  � � � � �  
 � � �� 
 �  	 � �  
 	 � �� 
 	 � 
 � � 	 � þ �  	 � þ � � ÿ � � � �  � � � � � � � � � ¶  � � � �  � � �  
 � � � � �  
 � 	 � � � � �  �� � 
 �  � � � � � � 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � " « # $ ¥ £ % & ± ¥ § ' ¢ � � 
 	 � � 	 	 � � � 
 � � �� � � � � � �  	 �  
 	 
 � � � � � ( � � � 
 � ) * * � ÿ � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 	� � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 + � , , , � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � �  � 	 � � � � � 	 � �  � � � � 
 � � ¶  � 	 � � 
 � � � � �  �	 � � 
 � � 	 � � 	 
 � � � � � 
 	 � � � � ( � � � 
 � ) * * � � 	 � - � � �  � ÿ � � � � � � �  � � 
 � 	� � � � �  � � �  ÿ � � � � � �  � � �  ÿ � 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � 	 
 � � � � � � � 
 �  � � � � � �� � � 	 � � � � �  � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 	 � - � � �  � � � � 
 � � �  ÿ � 	 � � � 
 � � � �	 � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � � �  � � �  � 
 � � 
 	  ÿ � ÿ � �  
 	 � � + , , . � � � � � �  � � 
 
 � � � �� � � �  � � ÿ � 	 � ÿ � � � �  ÿ � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �  	 �  
 	 � � � ÿ � 	 � � 
 � 
 � � 	µ � , , , � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  
  ÿ � � � � � �  � ï Þ ý ò á ì ñ ú à å á ä ß ã àè ì Þ à é ß æ Þ æ ô æ ù à Þ á ß ì æ ñ ä ô æ Þ ò Ý Þ Þ ì é á ñ à / ã á Þ ê à ë ÷ å ã ì é ã ä ß Þ Ý é çí ê æ Þ ì è á ì ñ 0 1 1 2 ý ò à å á ä Þ à ä ù æ ñ ä ì õ ê à ô æ Þ ß ã à à ñ ß ì Þ à í ê æ Þ ì è áæ ù à Þ á ß ì æ ñ ä è ì ü ì ä ì æ ñ ÷ å ã ì é ã á ß ß ã à ß ì â à å á ä ß ã à ê á Þ ö à ä ßè à ù ê æ ë â à ñ ß ì ñ í î ï ð 3 ä ã ì ä ß æ Þ ë ý � 
 � � 
 � � � �  ÿ � � 
 � 	 ÿ � 	 	 � � � � � �  ÿ �  �  	 � � � � � 
 	 � � � � � 	 � - � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � �  
 	
 � � � � 	 � � � � � ÿ 
 � � � � � � � ÿ � � ÿ � � �  ÿ � � � 	 � � �  � � � 	 � � � � � ÿ 
 � � � � � 
 � � 	 �  � 
 � � � � 
 	 �  ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � - � � �  �� 	 � � � � �  � � � � �  � � �  ÿ � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ( � � � 
 � * ) 
 � � �   � 	 � 	 � � �  � �  
 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � 
 � � � � � � �� � � �  � 
 � � � � � � 
 � 	 � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 
 � � � � �  �  
 	 � � � � 	 
 � � � � 	 � � � 	 �  � � � 
 	 � �  
 � � � � � �  �  � � � � � 	 � � � � � 
 �  ÿ �� � � � 	 �  � 
 � 
 � � 	 
  � �  � 
 	 � � ÿ � �  � � 	 � � 
 � �  ÿ 	 
 � � ÿ 
 �   ÿ � � 	 
  � �  � Ü Ý Þ í î ï ð á ù ù à á ê ä á ñ è ô Ý ñ è ì ñ ö ä ù à é ì á ê ì ä ß äã á ü à å æ Þ ç à è å ì ß ã í î ï ð é ê æ ä à æ Ý ß æ ô ô ì é à Þ ä ß æ æ õ ß á ì ñ â ì ê ê ì æ ñ ä æ ô ù Þ à ü ì æ Ý ä ê ë è à æ õ ê ì ö á ß à è è æ ê ê á Þ ä ô æ Þé æ â â Ý ñ ì ß ì à ä ý* �  ÿ � � � � � � � 
 � 	 
 � � 	 �  � 
 � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 �  � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � 
 � � � 
 	 ÿ � � � ¶� 
 � � � � � � ÿ � � � � � 4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  	 � � 	 � � 
 � � � �  � � �  	 �  � � 4 � 
 � � � �  	 � � � 
 � � � � � � � �   � � � 
 	 � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � � �  �� 
 � �  � 
 � � 4 � � � ( 5 6 � � � 	 � � 	 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � þ ÿ � � � � � 
 � � � �  
 � 
 � �  
 	 � 
 �  	 � �  �  
  ÿ � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � ÿ � � �� 
 � � � 	 	 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � �  � � �  ÿ � 
 � � 	 �  � 
 � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � �  ÿ 
 � 
 � 
 � � � �  ÿ �  � � � � � � � � � � � �	 � � � � � 	 � � � � �  � Ü Ý Þ Ý ñ è à Þ ä ß á ñ è ì ñ ö æ ô Þ à ì â õ Ý Þ ä à â à ñ ß á ö à ñ é ì à ä 3 Þ à ø Ý ì Þ à â à ñ ß ä ô æ Þ à ê ì ö ì õ ì ê ì ß ë ÷è æ é Ý â à ñ ß á ß ì æ ñ ÷ á ñ è Þ à ì â õ Ý Þ ä à â à ñ ß ã á ä ã à ê ù à è æ Ý Þ é ê ì à ñ ß ä æ õ ß á ì ñ æ ü à Þ 7 8 ý 9 õ ì ê ê ì æ ñ ì ñ Þ à ì â õ Ý Þ ä à â à ñ ßô Ý ñ è ä ô Þ æ â ô à è à Þ á ê á ö à ñ é ì à ä ä Ý é ã á ä í î ï ð ÷ í ò ó ð ÷ á ñ è ß ã à : ; / < ýþ �  	 � þ � � ÿ ÿ � � � 	 
 � � ¶ � � � � � � � � � 	  � � � � �  ÿ ÿ � � � 	 � 
 � � � �  � 	 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � 
 � � � � � � � �� � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 	 �  ÿ � � + , � � � 	 � � 
 	 � 
  ÿ � 	 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  
 	 � � � � �  � � 6 � ÿ � � � � � 	 
 � � � 	 � � 
 	 � 
 �ÿ � � � � � � � � �  
 � � 	 � � � � 	 � � � = �  � 
 � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � 
 � � � � � �  > = � � � ? � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 � ÿ � � � � � �� � � � 	 
 � � � �  � � ( � � � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � �  � 
 � � � � � @ � � � � � �  � � �  > � � ( � @ � ? A B � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �( � � �  ÿ 
 	 � � �  � 
 � � �  > B � ( � ? � ( � � 
 � 	 � � � 
 � � � 	 � �  � 
 � � � � ( � � 
 � � 	 � � �  > ( � ( � ? � þ 
 � � � B � � �  � � � � � � 
 �  	 
 � � � 
Page 99Page 99



¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª « ¦ ¬ ¦  ¢ « ®  ¯ ° ¬ ¢ « ¥ ¢ § £ ¢ ± § ² ª ±  ¤ ª ¢ « ³ ¦ « ´ ± § £ ¢

µ ¶ C

> þ B � � ? � 5 � � � � �  � 
 � � � B � � �  � � � � - � � �  ÿ � �  > 5 B - � ? � � � � 
  ÿ � 	 � � � � 	 � � � �  �  � � � � � � 
 � � � 	 � � � � �  � 
 � � � � ÿ � � � 	 � 
 � �� �  � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � ÿ � � � 	 � 
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  �þ ÿ � � � � � � 	  � � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  ÿ 	 
 � � ÿ � �  � � � � � �  	 � � � � � � � � � ÿ � � � � ¶ 
 � � � � � 	 � � � � � �  � �  � � � � 	 
 � �  ÿ � D � �  � �B  �  � � 	 � � � � 	 � � � � �  � � � � � �  � � �  � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 
 �  	 � �  � � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � 
 � 
 � �  
 	 � � � � � �  	 � � � � 
 	  �  � 
 �� �  ÿ 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � 
 � 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � 	 �  � � � � � � 
 � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �  ÿ� 
 � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � �  �  � 	 � � � � �  
 	 � 	 � � � � 	 � � � �  � �þ �  	 � þ � � ÿ ÿ � � � � � � � �  � � ÿ � � � 	 � 
 � � � �  � 	 � � � � � � � �  � �  	 � � � � � � � � 
 � � 	 �  � � � � 	 � �  � � � � � 
 	 � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 � � � � � �  �� � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 	 � � � �  � � �  � � � � 	 � � 	 
  
 � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � �  
 	 � 	 � � � � 	 � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  
 ÿ � 
 � � 	 �  � 
 � � � � � �  � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � � � þ �  	 � þ � � ÿ �  � � � ÿ � � � � 	 � 
 	 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � 
 � � 
 �� � � � 	 
 � �  � � � � 
 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  	 � � � 4 � 
 � � � �  � � � ÿ � � � * � * * � � � � * * * � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � �  � 
 � � 4� � 	 � 
 	 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � �  	 � �  � � � � �  � �  � � � � � 4 � 
 � � � �  � � 
 � � � �  � �  
 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � �  � � � 4 � � �� � � � � 
 � � �  	 � � � � � � � �  � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 	 � � � �  � � �  	 � � � � � � � 
 	 � � � � �  � � 5 � 	 � 
 	 � ÿ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � �� 
 � � � � � �  � � � ÿ � �  
 	 � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � 
 � �  � 
 � � 	 
 � 	 � � � �� � � �  � 
 � � � � � � þ �  	 � þ � � ÿ ÿ � � 	 � � � 
 � � � �  
 � � � 	 � � �  
 	 � � � � �  � 	 � � � 	 � � ¶ � � � � 	 �  � � � � � � �   ÿ �  ÿ � � � � � � �  � �  ÿ �� 
 �  � � � �  � � D � �  � � B  �  � � � � � ÿ � � �  µ ¶ E � � � � � 	 � � � �  ÿ � � � 	 � � �  � � � �  �  ÿ �  þ �  	 � þ � � ÿ ÿ � � 	 � � � 
 � � � �  
 
 � � 	  ÿ �� � �  � � � � � � � 	 � � � � 
 � � � �  ÿ 	 � � 	 � � � �  �  � � � � � � � �  � � � � � 	 
  � �  � � � �  ÿ � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � �  ÿ �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � ÿ � � � 
 � 
 � 	 � � � � �  � � * � � � � �  � 
 �  
 
 � 	 � 
 	  � 
 � � 
 
 � ÿ � 	 	 � � � � � 	 � � � 
 � � � � � � 	 � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � 
 � � � �  � �þ �  	 � þ � � ÿ ÿ � � 	 � � � 
 � � � �  
 � � �  � � � � � � � 	 � � ¶ � � � � 	 �  � � � � � � �  � � � � 	 � � � �  
 � � � � � 	 � � � �  � 	 � � �  ÿ � 	 � � � 
 � � � � �� � � �  
 	 � � � þ �  	 � þ � � ÿ � � � � � � � � � 	 � �  ÿ  ÿ � � �  � 
 � �  ÿ �  � � �  � �  � � � �  
 � � � 	 � � � � � � 	 � � ¶ 	 � � �  � � � � � � 	 
 � � � �  � �� � � � � � � �  ÿ � � 
 � �  � �
Exhibit 1-5: Project Deployments and Environmental Issues Addressed¯ F ¢ § ¤ ¯ § F ¥ « ¦ § ´ ¢ § ¤ ± G H   I ¢  ¡ I £ £ ¢   ³ I G G J K ² ² « ¢   ¢ ²L M N N O P Q R S T U Q Q PV W X Y Z [ \ ] \ Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g hi i j _ b d k l m nW Z j m o f b ^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k gr u ^ _ b d k l m n m g t ^ e o v k o m nL M N N O P Q R S w x Q N y S zV W X Y Z { | } ~ Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h ^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k gL M N N O P Q R S � N Q R P S UV W X Y Z { | [ | Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h ^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k gL M N N O P Q R S T � Q RV W X Y Z { | | { Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k gj � e f b � k k t o m g t V c b k g _ b d k l m n` m g t � s m n e f � p b o f e g h m g t` � c b b g e g h i k s o b � k n t i m � m c t k s o j m o f b � i i j �_ b d k l m n m g t ` e f b X m g m h b d b g fr k g o f c s � f e k g u ^ b d k n e f e k g � r u ^ �_ b d k l m n m g t ^ e o v k o m nL M N N O P Q R S � S Q R R SV W X Y Z { | � { Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h ^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k g& I « « ¥ £ ± § ¢ $ ¢ § § ¥ V W X Y Z { | ~ | Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h ^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k gL M N N O P Q R S � Q � N O R QV W X Y Z { � \ � Z ^ _V W X Y Z { � \ } Z ^ _V W X Y Z { � \ [ Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k gj � e f b � k k t o m g t V c b k g _ b d k l m ni i j _ b d k l m n m g t ` e f bX m g m h b d b g f Y o � b o f k o Y � m f b d b g f m g t ^ e o v k o m n_ Y r X ^ b d k n e f e k g or m c � m o o _ b d k l m n m g t ^ e o v k o m n` v k e n b t V k k t ^ e o v k o m nr u ^ _ b d k l m n m g t ^ e o v k o m n` m g t � s m n e f � p b o f e g h m g t ` � c b b g e g hL M N N O P Q R S � O � QV W X Y Z { � \ � Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g hr u ^ _ b d k l m n m g t ^ e o v k o m n ^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k g

Page 100Page 100



¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¨ © ª « ¦ ¬ ¦  ¢ « ®  ¯ ° ¬ ¢ « ¥ ¢ § £ ¢ ± § ² ª ±  ¤ ª ¢ « ³ ¦ « ´ ± § £ ¢

µ ¶ .

¯ F ¢ § ¤ ¯ § F ¥ « ¦ § ´ ¢ § ¤ ± G H   I ¢  ¡ I £ £ ¢   ³ I G G J K ² ² « ¢   ¢ ²L M N N O P Q R S � O y � QV W X Y Z { � \ ~ Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k gi i j _ b d k l m n m g t ` e f bX m g m h b d b g f j � e f b � k k t o m g t V c b k g _ b d k l m n` v k e n b t V k k t ^ e o v k o m nr u ^ _ b d k l m n m g t ^ e o v k o m n` m g t � s m n e f � p b o f e g h m g t ` � c b b g e g hL M N N O P Q R S � Q R � z V W X Y Z[ \ ] � Z ^ _ r u ^ _ b d k l m n m g t ^ e o v k o m n` s v b c � s g t ` e f b oj b f n m g t o` b t e d b g f f b o f e g h Y o � b o f k o Y � m f b d b g f m g t ^ e o v k o m nW g t m g h b c b t m g t � k g h m d b ` v b � e b oj m o f b V n k � r k g f c k n� Q U � N � � w � � � y S � � O y � � O N SV W X Y Z [ \ � ~ Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g hW g t m g h b c b t o v b � e b o ^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k g� � M y � S N w � M R � z � � � � �  ¡   ¢ � £ � W g t m g h b c b t o v b � e b o j m f b c � m � oL M N N O P Q R S T ¤ S� � � � ¶ µ C ¥ µ ¶ ¦ ( ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k gj � e f b � k k t o m g t V c b k g _ b d k l m ni i j _ b d k l m n m g t ` e f bX m g m h b d b g f Y o � b o f k o Y � m f b d b g f m g t ^ e o v k o m n_ Y r X ^ b d k n e f e k g or m c � m o o _ b d k l m n m g t ^ e o v k o m n` v k e n b t V k k t ^ e o v k o m nr u ^ _ b d k l m n m g t ^ e o v k o m n` m g t � s m n e f � p b o f e g h m g t ` � c b b g e g h� M � � Q y � � R � § � � � N � UV W X Y Z { � � | Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h ^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k g� O U U � M N O � S � S N S � O R � S N� � � N � UV W X Y Z { � ¨ � Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h ^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k g© ¤ y Q x � � Q � S � S N S � O R � S N� � � N � UV W X Y Z { ¨ } | Z ^ _ ^ X ` a b c d e f f e g h ^ X ` ` k e n p b o f e g h q r n k o s c b m g t_ b d b t e m f e k gL M N N O P Q R S £ � y y z
FEMA-1780-DR

ª « ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ² ² ± ³ ´ª « ¬ ¬ µ ± ¶ · ® ¸ ² ± ³ ´ ¹ º ¶ µ ¸ » ¯ ® ¼ ³ ½¾ ® ° ® ½ ± ¼ ² ± µ ³ ¿ ¼ ² ® ¯ À » ¼ ¶ ± ² Á ² ® ¸ ² ± ³ ´ª ® Â Ã ¼ ² ® ¯ ± ³ ´ ¼ ³ ½ ° µ ¸ À » ± ² µ Ä µ ³ ² ¯ µ ¶Å Æ Ç Ç È É Ê Ë Ì Í Æ Î Ï Ê Ð
FEMA-1786-DR

ª « ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ² ² ± ³ ´¾ µ ¼ ½ ¸ ± ½ ® ½ ± ² Ä Ñ ¸ µ ± ¶ ² ® ¸ ² ± ³ ´ ª « ¬ ¬ µ ± ¶ · ® ¸ ² ± ³ ´ ¹ º ¶ µ ¸ » ¯ ® ¼ ³ ½¾ ® ° ® ½ ± ¼ ² ± µ ³Ò Ç Ó Ê Ë Î Ê Î Ô Ì Ð Ì Ç Ì Õ È Ë Ï Ì ÇÔ Ï Ö Ç × ÎØ Ù « Ú Â Û Ü Û Ý Â ª ¾ ª « ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ² ² ± ³ ´ ª « ¬ ¬ µ ± ¶ · ® ¸ ² ± ³ ´ ¹ º ¶ µ ¸ » ¯ ® ¼ ³ ½¾ ® ° ® ½ ± ¼ ² ± µ ³Þ Ó ß Ê à Ö × Ê Ô Ì Ð Ì Ç Ì Õ È Ë Ï Ì ÇÔ Ï Ö Ç × Î Ê Ë á â Ö Ç Ë Ê á Ö Ì ÎØ Ù « Ú Â Û Ü ã ä Â ª ¾Ø Ù « Ú Â Û Ý Û ã Â ª ¾Ø Ù « Ú Â Û Ý å ä Â ª ¾ ª « ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ² ² ± ³ ´¾ ® Ä Á Ä ¶ ± ³ ´ ª « ¬ ¬ µ ± ¶ · ® ¸ ² ± ³ ´ ¹ º ¶ µ ¸ » ¯ ® ¼ ³ ½¾ ® ° ® ½ ± ¼ ² ± µ ³Å Æ Ç Ç È É Ê Ë Ì æ Ç Ì Ë ÌØ Ù « Ú Â ç è Û Ý Â ª ¾Ø Ù « Ú Â ç è å ç Â ª ¾ ª « ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ² ² ± ³ ´ ª « ¬ ¬ µ ± ¶ · ® ¸ ² ± ³ ´ ¹ º ¶ µ ¸ » ¯ ® ¼ ³ ½¾ ® ° ® ½ ± ¼ ² ± µ ³º é ª ¾ ® ° µ ê ¼ ¶ ¼ ³ ½ ª ± ¸ ë µ ¸ ¼ ¶
Page 101Page 101



ì í î ï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ñ ø í ö ù ø ú û ÷ í ö ð í ò î í ü ò ý õ ü ø ï õ í ö þ ñ ö ÿ ü ò î í

� � �

� � � � � � � �	 
 � �  	 
 � � �  � �  � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � � � � 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � �  �  � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � �  � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � 
  � �� 
 � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � �  � 
  � � � � �  � � � � 
 � � � 
 � �  � 
 � � � 
 � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � 
 � �  � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � �� � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � 
 � 
 � 
 � �  � � � �  � �  � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 �  � 
 � � � �  � 
  � � � 
 � � 
 �  
 ! � � 
  � � �  � � 
 � � � � � " 
 � #  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � 
  � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � 
 �  � � � � �  � � 
 � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � 
 � � �  � � �  �  � 
 � 
 � � �� � 
 � � � $ � � � 
 �  � � ! � � 
 � 
  � � # � � � � 
  � �  � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � �  � % & & 
 � 
 � � 
 � � � � � 
 �  � 
 � � 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � � ' 
 � � � # � !� � � � � � � 
 � ( & � 
 � � 
 � � �  � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � ! � 
 � � � � � # � �  � � � � � #  � � 
 � 
 � � � � 
 � � ) � � � � 
 � � � � 
 # � � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � 
� � � � �  � � 
 � ! � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  �  � 
 � 
 � � � 
 � � � � 
 � �  � 
 �   � " � � � � * � # � � 
 � � 
 �  
 � � � ! � � � � 
  � � 
 � � 
 �� � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � 
 � ! � � � + � � � � �  � 
 + � � � � , � � � 
 - ( � 
  � � � � � � 
 # � � � � 
  � �  � � � � � 
 � � ! � � � �  � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � - . & � � � 
 � � �� � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � ! � � � � � 
 �  �  � � � � 
 ! ! 
 � � � � ! � � � � � �  � 
 � # � � � � � �  � � � � � � � # � � � �  � � 
 � # ! � � � � � #  � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �� 
 � � � � � 
  � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � �  ! ! � � � � � / � 
 � � !  � � � �  � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � # � � � � 
 � � � 
 � #  � � � 
 / � � � 
 � 
 � � �  � � � � �  � 
 � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 
 � � 
 � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � 
 � �� � 
 � � � 
 �  � � � & � 
  � � # � � � � �  � � �  �  � 
 � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � � �  � 
  � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � 
 �  � � � � � � �  � �! � � � � # 
 � 
 �  ! � 
 � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � �  � � � � 
 ! � � � � �  � � � � � � 
 ! � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � �� � � � 
 � � � # � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � 
 �  � 
 � � � � � � � �  � � 
 / � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � � 
 ! � � � � � � � �  � 
  � 01 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � 
 � 
 � � � � 
 � �2 � � � �  � � � � � 
  � �  � � �  � " 
 � � � �2 � � � �  � 3 � � � ' 
 � � �  �  � 
 � 
 � �4 �  � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � �2 � � � � � 
 � 
 � �  � � � � �  � � 
1 � � � � ! �  � � # �  � � 
 #   � � 
 #  � � � � � �  �  � 
 � 
 � �� � � � � � � � � � � �  � � 
) � �  � � �  � �  �  � 
 � 
 � �  � � � 
 � � � � � � �5 � � � � � � � 
 � �  � � 
 � � 
 � 3 6 5 2 1 � � � � � �  � � 

1 � � � � �  � � � � � 
 � � 
 �  � �  � � � � �  �7 
 � � � � " 
 
 � � � �  � � � 
 � � � � � � �7 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � 8 ! � �
 �  � � � 
 # !  � � � � � � � � � # 
 / �  � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � #9  � � � :  � � � ;< � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �  � � 
, � � 
 � � �  � � ! � �  � � � � ' 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � � �1 � � � � 3  � � 
  �  � � � � �  � � 
< � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � = � � �  ! ! �  � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � �  � � � � > � � �  � � � � �  � � 
 � � � � � � � � 
 � � �  � � � � " � � � � � �  �  � � ! � � � � � � ! � � � 
 � 
 � �� � � � � 
  �  � �   � 
  ! � 
 � � � �  � � 
 � �  � � � � � � " � 1 �  � 
 � � � � � ! � � � � � � " � � � � � 
 � 
 � � �  ' � � � � �  � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
? � � � 
 � @ �  � 
 � � � � � 
 �  � � � � > 
 � � 
  � � # 	 
 � �  	 
 � �  � � � �  �  � �  �  � � � 
 
 � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � �  � 
 � � � � �  � � � � � #� � � � � � �  � � � � � ! � 
 � � � 
 � � 
 ! ! � � � � #  � � � 
 � � � � �  �  � � � � �  � � 
 � 	 
 � �  	 
 � � � � � � � ! ! 
 � � 
 � � � � 
 � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � 
  � �  � �  � � 
 � ! � � � � 
 � � �  � � � � �  
 
 � � � � � � 
 � 
 �  � � � 
 < � � � � �  ! � 
 �  �  ' � � � � �  � � 
 � � � � � � �  ! ! � � � � � � 
 � � ! � � � �� � � � �  � � � 
  � �  � � � � � � �  � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 �  � � � 
 �  � � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � �

 

Page 102



ì í î ï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ö ñ ÷ ñ ø í ö ù ø ú û ÷ í ö ð í ò î í ü ò ý õ ü ø ï õ í ö þ ñ ö ÿ ü ò î í

� � � &

Exhibit 1-6: Tetra Tech’s Full-Service Emergency Management Capabilities

� � 
 � � � 
 �  � � - & � 
  � � # � � � � �  � � �  �  � 
 � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � � �  � 
  � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � ! � �  � � � 
 �  � � � � � � �  � �! � � � � # 
 � 
 �  ! � 
 � � � � � 
 � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � 
 � � 
 � � � � � � 
  � �  � 
 � � 
 � � � � 
 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � 
  � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � �  � 
� � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � � � � �  �  � � � �  � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � ' 
 � � � � �  �  � 
 
 � � � �  � 
 ! � � ! 
 � 
 �  � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 ) 5 A 1 2 12 � � � �  � # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 # �  � � 
 2 1 � � � � �  � � ! � � � � 
 @ �  � 
 � � ! B 
 � � � � � # @ � � � � 9  " � �  #  � � < � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �� 
  �  � � � �  � � � � � � ! � �  � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � 
 � � � � ) + C 1 � 5 � 
 � � 
 � � � 7 
 � � 
 ! 8 ) + C 1 � 5 7 ; ! 
 � 
 �  � � 
 � �  � � � 
 � 
 � � # �  � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � ( & � � � 
 � � � � � � � ) + C 1  � � � � �  � � � � # � � � ' 
 � � �  �  � 
 � 
 � � #  � � � 
 � �  � � � 
 � 
 � � � D E F G H I J K L F H M N F O N PL E M M H L L L Q I R L N S H F T U V L G I G H I R O W N M I W X N S H F R J H R G M W Y H R G L Y R F H L Q N R L H G N N S H F Z V Q F H L Y O H R G Y I W O Y L I L G H FO H M W I F I G Y N R L [ F H Q F H L H R G Y R X G \ H F H M N S H F ] N P J N F H G \ I R ^ _ ` U a Y W W Y N R Y R O Y L I L G H F X F I R G P E R O L ` b \ H L HI M G Y S I G Y N R L \ I S H ] Y H W O H O X F I R G Q F N X F I J J I R I X H J H R G H R X I X H J H R G L F H L E W G Y R X Y R M W Y H R G L R N G N R W ] X I F R H F Y R XX F I R G P E R O L a E G Y R F H G I Y R Y R X c c ` d Q H F M H R G N P G \ H P E R O L F H M H Y S H O ` e f g h i e f j k k i l f m g f n l o p f q o h f j g f m r f h o f n j fs o g k g k f t u v v u s o n w w h i n g r h u w h i x l yz { | } ~ } ~ h u w h i xz { | } � | � ~
Page 103Page 103



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � �

z { | } z v u u q | o g o w i g o u n } l l o l g i n j f ~ h u w h i x �z � � } � { � ~ h u w h i xz � � } e h i n l r u h g i g o u n � n p f l g x f n g � f n f h i g o n w { j u n u x o j � f j u p f h � � h i n g� � � � { x f h w f n j � � i g f h l k f q ~ h u g f j g o u n�   �   ¡ f r i h g x f n g u t � � ¡ � ¡ ¢ �e k f g i £ v f £ f v u s r h u p o q f l i l f v f j g o u n u t u ¤ h f m r f h o f n j f i n q l ¤ j j f l l o n z { | } h f r u h g o n w i n q h f o x £ ¤ h l f x f n g t u hj v o f n g l o n g k f r i l g t o p f � f i h l   e u q i g f ¥ u ¤ h g f i x k i l i n o x r f j j i £ v f h f j u h q u t u £ g i o n o n w � ¦ ¦ § h f o x £ ¤ h l f x f n g u tg k f f v o w o £ v f t f q f h i v j u l g l k i h f t u h £ u g k z { | } ~ } i n q z � � } � { � i r r v o j i g o u n l g k i g u ¤ h g f i x k i l r h f r i h f q i n qx u n o g u h f q u n £ f k i v t u t j v o f n g l n i g o u n s o q f   ¨ © © ª « ª ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ² ¬ ° « ª  ³ ®  © ° ± ª ´ µ ¶ ° · ± ´ ±  « ¸ ¯ ª ±  « ª  ¹ ¬ ° ´ ® « ª ¬  ¸ ®  µ ±² ° ¬ º ª © ± © ¶ ² ¬  ° ± » ¶ ± · « ¼Exhibit 1-7: Experience and Success in FEMA Reporting and Reimbursements½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ã Ä Å À Æ Ä ¾ Ç À È É Ê ¾ ¿ Ë ¿ Ì ¾ À Í À Î À Ï Ä ¾Í Ç Á Î ¿ Á Ë Ð Ñ Ñ ¾ ¿ Ò Ä Â ¿ È Á Ó Ô È É Ê ¾ ¿ Ë ¿ Ì ¾ ÀÍ À Î À Ï Ä ¾ Í Ç Á Î ¿ Á ËÕ À ¿ Å Ì Ç Ï Ó À Î Ö À Á Ë Â × È ÉÐ Ó Ó ¿ Ó Â Ä Á Ò ÀØ È Ç ¾ Î À Ï ½ È Ç Á Â Ù Ú ½ È ¾ È Ï Ä Î È Û Í Ü Ý Ð ÚÍ Ê Þ Ð ß Ð à á â ã ä ä ä ã ä ä ä å æ ç è é ê é ëà ì ä ã ä ä ä ã ä ä ä å æ í î é ë ï ä ä ð ï ì ñ ò ó ô õ ö½ È Á Á À Ò Â ¿ Ò Ç Â Ú ÷ Â Ä Â À È É Û Í Ü Ý Ð Ú Í Ê Þ Ð ß Ð à ø ù ã ä ä ä ã ä ä ä å æ ç è é ê é ëà ï ú ã ä ä ä ã ä ä ä å æ í î é û ç ü ë ï ä ä ð ý ñ ò ó ô õ öß È Ï Â È É þ Ä ¾ ÿ À Ó Â È Á Ú � À � Ä Ó Û Í Ê Þ Ð ß Ð à ø ä ã ä ä ä ã ä ä ä ï ä ä ð ì ä ñ ò ó ô õ ö÷ È Ç Â × � Ä � È Â Ä Ú ÷ Â Ä Â À È É Û Í Ê Þ Ð ß Ð à ï ä ã ä ä ä ã ä ä ä ï ä ä ð â ä ñ ò ó ô õ öÆ À Ï Å È Á Â Ú ÷ Â Ä Â À È É Û Í Ê Þ Ð ß Ð Ú Í Ê Þ ÐÜ Þ þ ß à ï ú á ã ä ä ä ã ä ä ä å æ ç è é ê é ëà â ì ã ä ä ä ã ä ä ä å í è � ê ë ï ä ä ð ø ï ñ ò ó ô õ öÆ ¿ Ï Ë ¿ Á ¿ Ä � À Ñ Ä Ï Â Å À Á Â È É � Ï Ä Á Ó Ñ È Ï Â Ä Â ¿ È Á ÛÍ Ê Þ Ð ß Ð à ï ä ã ä ä ä ã ä ä ä ï ä ä ð á ñ ò ó ô õ öÆ ¿ Ï Ë ¿ Á ¿ Ä � À Ñ Ä Ï Â Å À Á Â È É � Ï Ä Á Ó Ñ È Ï Â Ä Â ¿ È Á ÛÍ Ü Ý Ð � � � Õ Ó Ú � ½ ¾ ¿ À Á Â Ó à â ã á ä ä ã ä ä ä ï ä ä ð á ñ ò ó ô õ ö

� � 	 
 � � 
  � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � 
 	 � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � 
 	 � 
 � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  	 	 ! "  � � � � � 
 	 � 
 � �  � � ! � � � � � � � � 
 � # $ � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � 	 � � 
 	 � 
 � � %
Page 104Page 104



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � &

' ¤ h g f i x k i l i l l o l g f q v u j i v w u p f h n x f n g l i j h u l l g k f j u ¤ n g h � s o g k h f l r u n q o n w g u i n q h f j u p f h o n w t h u x q f £ h o l �w f n f h i g o n w f p f n g l ¥ i v v u s o n w u ¤ h j v o f n g l g u h f g ¤ h n g u g k f £ ¤ l o n f l l u t h ¤ n n o n w g k f o h q i � � g u � q i � u r f h i g o u n l   ( ) * + , - *. / 0 , 1 2 3 * / + 0 4 5 6 + , * / 7 - / 0 + * 0 8 5 9 : * : , 5 1 ; - 6 + + < = / 9 * 0 4 , 5 , / . < 9 > 5 ) * + ? 1 7 < . . < 5 9 @ A 0 5 B : * C + < 0 De f g h i e f j k o x r v f x f n g l i £ f l g r h i j g o j f l i r r h u i j k g u q o l i l g f hq f £ h o l x u n o g u h o n w s k f n r v i n n o n w t u h i n q h f l r u n q o n w g u ik ¤ h h o j i n f   ' ¤ h g f i x k i l w i o n f q ¤ n r i h i v v f v f q f m r f h o f n j f s u h E o n wu n x i n � u t z { | } F l v i h w f l g i n q x u l g j u x r v f m r h u G f j g l ¥ o n j v ¤ q o n wr h u G f j g l j u n q ¤ j g f q o n h f l r u n l f g u � ¤ h h o j i n f l H i g h o n i ¥ � o v x i ¥ � E f ¥i n q � i n q �   e k o l o n � q f r g k E n u s v f q w f i n q f m g f n l o p f f m r f h o f n j fi v v u s l e f g h i e f j k g u r h u p o q f i n f t t o j o f n g i n q j u l g � f t t f j g o p fq o l i l g f h h f j u p f h � j v f i n � ¤ r s o g k n u v f i h n o n w j ¤ h p f   ' ¤ hf m r f h o f n j f l ¤ j j f l l t ¤ v v � x i n i w o n w k ¤ h h o j i n f h f l r u n l f i n qh f j u p f h � u r f h i g o u n l i j h u l l g k f j u ¤ n g h � s o v v k f v r g k f � u ¤ n g �f m f j ¤ g f i l i t f i n q I ¤ o j E h f l r u n l f i n q h f l g u h f o g l n u h x i vu r f h i g o u n l i l I ¤ o j E v � i l r u l l o £ v f  e k f t u v v u s o n w r h u G f j g l i h f i h f r h f l f n g i g o p f l i x r v f u t u ¤ h f m r f h o f n j f i n q i j j u x r v o l k x f n g l o n r f h t u h x o n w l o x o v i hl f h p o j f l u p f h g k f v i l g � ¦ � f i h l   � o p f n g k f n i g ¤ h f i n q l j h ¤ g o n � u t z { | } h f o x £ ¤ h l f x f n g ¥ o g o l n u g ¤ n ¤ l ¤ i v t u h i v u j i vw u p f h n x f n g g u k i p f u n f u h x u h f ~ � l I ¤ f l g o u n f q £ � z { | } J ' t t o j f u t � n l r f j g u h � f n f h i v K ' � � L q ¤ h o n w g k f i ¤ q o gr h u j f l l   e f g h i e f j k o l E n u s n t u h u ¤ h g h i j E h f j u h q u t l g i n q o n w £ � i n q l ¤ r r u h g o n w j v o f n g l F � f i h l t u v v u s o n w i n f p f n gg u l ¤ r r u h g i n q q f t f n q g k f o h h f o x £ ¤ h l f x f n g   � u s f p f h ¥ s f i h f n u g i v s i � l o n t u h x f q u t g k f t o n i v u ¤ g j u x f l u tq o l i l g f h h f o x £ ¤ h l f x f n g l K u t g f n £ f j i ¤ l f g k f h f o x £ ¤ h l f x f n g i x u ¤ n g o n I ¤ f l g o u n x i � £ f l x i v v L   M N ±  ¸ ¬  « ® ¸ « ª  ³« N ± · ± ° ± ¹ ± ° ±  ¸ ± · O ² ¯ ± ® · ± ° ± ¸ ® ¯ ¯ « N ® « · ¬ ´ ± ¬ ¹ « N ± · ± ² ° ¬ P ± ¸ « · Q ± ° ± ² ± ° ¹ ¬ ° ´ ± © ¶  © ± ° « N ± R S T S ª º ª · ª ¬  O Q N ª ¸ N ª ·  ¬ QU ± « ° ® U ± ¸ N O V  ¸ ¼� n i q q o g o u n g u g k f r h u G f j g l v o l g f q £ f v u s ¥ u ¤ h g f i x k i l i l l o l g f q n ¤ x f h u ¤ l j u x x ¤ n o g o f l o n z v u h o q i s o g k h f l r u n l fi n q h f j u p f h � f t t u h g l t u v v u s o n w � ¤ h h o j i n f l � k i h v f � ¥ z h i n j f l ¥ W f i n n f ¥ � p i n ¥ ¡ f n n o l ¥ H i g h o n i ¥ i n q � o v x i   ' ¤ h g f i xk i l £ f f n j i v v f q ¤ r u n £ � � u v v o f h ¥ X i E f ¥ | o i x o � ¡ i q f ¥ | u n h u f ¥ ~ u v E ¥ � i n g i � u l i ¥ � i h i l u g i ¥ i n q Y u v ¤ l o i � u ¤ n g o f li l s f v v i l g k f � o g o f l u t ¢ u j i � i g u n ¥ ¡ i � g u n i ¢ f i j k ¥ z u h g X i ¤ q f h q i v f ¥ | i h i g k u n ¥ � i r v f l ¥ ~ f x £ h u E f ~ o n f l ¥~ f n l i j u v i ¥ ~ v i n g i g o u n ¥ i n q � i h i l u g i g u r h u p o q f q f £ h o l x u n o g u h o n w l f h p o j f l i n q w h i n g i r r v o j i g o u n ¥ i q x o n o l g h i g o u n ¥i n q x i n i w f x f n g   Z < 9 = * [ 2 2 ; 4 5 6 + , * / 7 - / 0 7 5 9 < , 5 + * : , - * = 5 . . * = , < 5 9 / 9 : + * 7 5 ) / . 5 B / . 7 5 0 , \ 2 7 < . . < 5 9 @ A 05 B : * C + < 0 < 9 ] . 5 + < : / D e f g h i e f j k o l r h u ¤ q u t u ¤ h f m r f h o f n j f o n z v u h o q i i n q o l j u x x o g g f q g u l ¤ j j f l l t ¤ v v � x i n i w o n wi v v r k i l f l u t q f £ h o l x u n o g u h o n w t u h u ¤ h j v o f n g l t u v v u s o n w i q f £ h o l � w f n f h i g o n w f p f n g  ^ _ ` a ` b c d ^ c e d _ ` f d g h d a i j a k a h c i c k b l m n d d _ o a k c p q cr � � s � � t � u � � � � v w � � � � ' n g k f f p f n o n w u t � f r g f x £ f h � & ¥ & ¦ ¦ x ¥ � ¤ h h o j i n f � E f x i q f v i n q t i v v o n e f m i l ¥v f i p o n w o n o g l s i E f x i l l o p f i x u ¤ n g l u t q f £ h o l t h u x k o w k s o n q l ¥ o n v i n q t v u u q o n w ¥ i n ql g u h x l ¤ h w f   e k o l q f p i l g i g o n w f p f n g i t t f j g f q n f i h v � f p f h � k u x f s o g k o n g k f � o g � u t� u ¤ l g u n K � u ¤ l g u n L ¥ s k o j k k i q f n G u � f q l o w n o t o j i n g w h u s g k o n £ u g k r u r ¤ v i g o u n i n qg h f f j i n u r � l o n j f � ¤ h h o j i n f } v o j o i & y � f i h l r h o u h   � n h f l r u n l f g u � ¤ h h o j i n f � E f F lo x r i j g u n g k f n i g o u n F l t u ¤ h g k v i h w f l g j o g � ¥ u ¤ h g f i x x u £ o v o z f q u p f h � ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ l g i t t g ux i n i w f i n q q u j ¤ x f n g � u ¤ l g u n F l q f £ h o l h f x u p i v f t t u h g l   � u ¤ l g u n F l q f £ h o l h f x u p i vj u n g h i j g u h ¥ i j g o p i g f q g u i ¤ w x f n g g k f { | } z u h j f } j j u ¤ n g j o g � g h ¤ j E l ¥ x u £ o v o z f q u p f h{ ¥ ¦ x & r o f j f l u t k i ¤ v o n w f I ¤ o r x f n g t h u x i h u ¤ n q g k f n i g o u n g u h f x u p f g k f y ¥ | ¦ ¦ ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ � ~ l u t p f w f g i g o p f i n qj u n l g h ¤ j g o u n i n q q f x u v o g o u n q f £ h o l  e k f q f £ h o l h f x u p i v f t t u h g l o n � u ¤ l g u n s f h f u t h f j u h q � l f g g o n w l j i v f i n q r i j f   ' p f h � y r f h j f n g u t g k f g u g i v I ¤ i n g o g �h f x u p f q s i l h f x u p f q o n } | q i � l ¥ s o g k g k f l o n w v f � q i � r f i E g u g i v f m j f f q o n w & � � ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ � ~ l   e k h u ¤ w k r ¤ £ v o j J r h o p i g f
Page 105Page 105



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � }

r i h g n f h l k o r l t u h x f q £ f t u h f i n q i t g f h g k f q o l i l g f h ¥ � u ¤ l g u n q o l r f h l f q g k f q f £ h o l g u & & r h o p i g f v u j i g o u n l   � u ¤ l g u ns i l i £ v f g u q o p f h g i r r h u m o x i g f v � & | { ¥ x y � g u n l t h u x g k f l u v o q s i l g f l g h f i x   e k o l o n j v ¤ q f q f h u l o u n j u n g h u v i g yv i n q t o v v l ¥ x i g f h o i v j u x r u l g o n w i g � y x ¤ v j k t i j o v o g o f l ¥ i n q £ u o v f h t ¤ f v i g & r i r f h x o v v l  � n i q q o g o u n g u � ' � q f £ h o l h f x u p i v ¥ u ¤ h g f i x r k u g u � q u j ¤ x f n g f q i n q u £ g i o n f q z { | } h f o x £ ¤ h l f x f n g t u h u n f u tg k f v i h w f l g x ¤ n o j o r i v k i z i h q u ¤ l g h f f l i n q k i n w o n w v o x £ h f x u p i v r h u w h i x l o n �   �   k o l g u h �   ' ¤ h g f i x x i n i w f q£ f t u h f i n q i t g f h r k u g u w h i r k l ¥ � ~ � j u u h q o n i g f l ¥ i n q ¤ n o g h i g f g o j E f g l l ¤ £ l g i n g o i g o n w s u h E r f h t u h x f q u n & � & ¥ { � �g h f f l   � n i q q o g o u n ¥ u ¤ h g f i x x u n o g u h f q g k f h f x u p i v u t & ¦ ¦ ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ � ~ l u t q f £ h o l i n q & � ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ k i z i h q u ¤ l g h f f l t h u x } ¦r i h E l t u v v u s o n w � ¤ h h o j i n f � E f  � � � � � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �þ Ä Ï Ù Õ À Ä Î È Ï À Ú ½ × ¿ À É È É ÷ Â Ä É É Ú ½ ¿ Â Ù È É Ü È Ç Ó Â È Áå ú ï â ë � â ú û ù ï ý ì � � � � � � � � � � ò � � � õ ò � ö ô ò ó ô � � � ò �� È À ß ¿ À Ï Ç Ò Ò ¿ Ú ß Ä Ï � Ó Ä Á Î Õ À Ò Ï À Ä Â ¿ È Á � À Ñ Ä Ï Â Å À Á Âå ú ï â ë � á ù û � ý ï â � � ò � � � � � � � � � � � � � ô � ò � õ ò � ö ô ò ó � ó � ô � Ä Â À Ó � � � � ô � ñ � � � ø ä ä � � � � � ô � ñ � � � ä ï ï� È ¾ ¾ Ä Ï Æ Ä ¾ Ç À � à â ï ã ì ù ì ã ì ý ýÍ Ê Þ Ð Õ À ¿ Å Ì Ç Ï Ó À Å À Á Â ÷ Ç Ò Ò À Ó Ó Õ Ä Â À � ï ä ä ðÆ È ¾ Ç Å À È É � À Ì Ï ¿ Ó � á ã ý ä ä ã ä ä ä � � ö^ _ ` a ` b c d ^ c e d _ ` f d g h d a i j a k a h c i c k b l m n d d _ o a k c � a b d _ k a � c ` _ � c k b _ a � ^ c i g � _ b _ g k f d g h d a ir � � s � �   � ¡ ¢ � £ � � � � v ¤ � u � � � � � �� x x f q o i g f v � t u v v u s o n w � ¤ h h o j i n f H i g h o n i ¥ g k f �   �   } h x � � u h r l u t { n w o n f f h l K � � } � { Ls i l r h u p o q f q i q o h f j g t f q f h i v x o l l o u n £ � g k f z { | } g u j u u h q o n i g f h f j u p f h � i n qq f £ h o l h f x u p i v f t t u h g l o n g k f � o g � u t � f s ' h v f i n l K � f s ' h v f i n l L   e k f � � } � {r h u w h i x x i n i w f q u r f h i g o u n l t u h x u h f g k i n g s u � f i h l ¤ n g o v g k f o h q f r i h g ¤ h f o n } ¤ w ¤ l g& ¦ ¦ �   ¢ f j i ¤ l f g k u ¤ l i n q l x u h f k u x f l h f x i o n f q g u £ f q f x u v o l k f q ¥ u ¤ h g f i x s i lh f g i o n f q g u l f h p f i l g k f j u x r h f k f n l o p f r h u w h i x x i n i w f h t u h g k f f t t u h g  ' ¤ h g f i x q f p f v u r f q i j u x r v o i n g ¥ f t t o j o f n g q f x u v o g o u n r h u j f l l t u h � f s ' h v f i n l   e k fr h u G f j g g f i x l ¤ h p f � f q u p f h y ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ r h u r f h g o f l ¥ x i n � u t s k o j k s f h f n u g j u n q f x n f q t u h q f x u v o g o u n i n q r v i j f q o n g k f� k i r g f h & x r h u w h i x   ( 6 + , * / 7 , - * 9 7 / 9 / > * : 5 ) * + 1 4 ¥ ¥ [ : * 7 5 . < , < 5 9 0 4 < 9 = . 6 : < 9 > + * 0 < : * 9 , < / . 4 = 5 7 7 * + = < / . 4/ 9 : 0 * . * = , < ) * 0 / . ) / > * 8 + 5 8 * + , < * 0 D e k f r h u G f j g g f i x p f h o t o f q i n q q u j ¤ x f n g f q v f w i v i ¤ g k u h o g � g u q f x u v o l kr h u r f h g o f l ¥ x i n i w f q f n p o h u n x f n g i v i n q ¤ g o v o g o f l q o l j u n n f j g q ¤ f q o v o w f n j f ¥ x i n i w f q g k f j u n g h i j g o n w u t g k f q f £ h o lh f x u p i v j u n g h i j g u h ¥ x i n i w f q i v v v f w i v i n q h f o x £ ¤ h l f x f n g � h f v i g f q r i r f h s u h E g u l ¤ r r u h g h f o x £ ¤ h l f x f n g ¥ i n qr h u p o q f q t o f v q x u n o g u h o n w i l h f I ¤ o h f q g u x f f g z { | } w ¤ o q f v o n f l  � u n j ¤ h h f n g g u i l l o l g o n w � f s ' h v f i n l s o g k g k o l p f h � o x r u h g i n g q f x u v o g o u n o n o g o i g o p f ¥ � ¤ h h o j i n f � ¤ l g i p o x r i j g f q� f s ' h v f i n l o n } ¤ w ¤ l g u t & ¦ ¦ x   } v h f i q � x u £ o v o z f q ¥ u ¤ h g f i x i l l o l g f q � f s ' h v f i n l s o g k q u j ¤ x f n g o n w t u h j fi j j u ¤ n g f m r f n q o g ¤ h f l ¥ q f r v u � o n w j u n g h i j g f q q f £ h o l h f x u p i v h f l u ¤ h j f l ¥ x u n o g u h o n w t o f v q s u h E ¥ q f p f v u r o n w q f £ h o lh f x u p i v q u j ¤ x f n g i g o u n ¥ i n q q f p f v u r o n w z { | } ~ } i n q z � � } { x f h w f n j � � f v o f t w h i n g i r r v o j i g o u n l   ¦ 9 , 5 , / . 4 5 6 +, * / 7 / 0 0 < 0 , * : § < , - , - * : 5 = 6 7 * 9 , / , < 5 9 / 9 : / 8 8 . < = / , < 5 9 0 9 * = * 0 0 / + 3 , 5 + * = 5 ) * + 9 * / + . 3 ¨ ; 2 7 < . . < 5 9 < 9 B * : * + / .+ * < 7 C 6 + 0 * 7 * 9 , B 5 + © * § ( + . * / 9 0 Dz ¤ h g k f h x u h f ¥ u ¤ h g f i x s i l l g o v v x i n i w o n w g k f � ¤ h h o j i n f H i g h o n i q f x u v o g o u n r h u G f j g s k f n � ¤ h h o j i n f � l i i j l g h ¤ j Eg k f X u ¤ o l o i n i � u i l g o n } ¤ w ¤ l g & ¦ � &   � n i q q o g o u n g u j u n g o n ¤ o n w q f x u v o g o u n u r f h i g o u n l ¥ u ¤ h g f i x i l l o l g f q s o g kr h u w h i x x i n i w f x f n g i n q x u n o g u h o n w u t g k f h f x u p i v u t q f £ h o l g k i g h f l ¤ v g f q t h u x � ¤ h h o j i n f � l i i j ¥ o n j v ¤ q o n w g k fx i n i w f x f n g u t i v f i n f h J k i n w f h r h u w h i x t u h k i z i h q u ¤ l g h f f h f x u p i v t h u x � ' � h u i q l  e f g h i e f j k s i l h f j f n g v � i s i h q f q i j u n g h i j g g u i l l o l g g k f � f s ' h v f i n l s o g k g k f r h u w h i x x i n i w f x f n g i n qx u n o g u h o n w u t i n i q q o g o u n i v } } � r h u r f h g o f l g k i g s f h f q f f x f q f v o w o £ v f £ � z { | } t u h ~ } t ¤ n q o n w   � r u n n u g o j f g ur h u j f f q ¥ e f g h i e f j k £ f w i n t o f v q l ¤ h p f � l v f p f h i w o n w { l h o w f u w h i r k o j o n t u h x i g o u n l � l g f x g u u v l i n q l x i h g r k u n f l g uq u j ¤ x f n g i n q r k u g u w h i r k r h u r f h g o f l   { v f j g h u n o j t o f v q l ¤ h p f � l k i p f r h u p o q f q g k f r h u G f j g g f i x i n q � f s ' h v f i n ls o g k h f i v � g o x f i j j f l l g u l ¤ h p f � o n t u h x i g o u n i l o g o l w f n f h i g f q o n g k f t o f v q  � � � � � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �ß Ç Ï Ä Ø Ä Ó Ò È Ó Ú � ¿ Ï À Ò Â È Ï È É ½ È Î À Ê Á É È Ï Ò À Å À Á Â Ä Á Î Ü À Ä Ï ¿ Á Ë Ø Ç Ï À Ä Çå á ä ì ë ý á � û ì â ì ä � � ö � � ö � ò ö � ó ò ª � � � ò �� Ä Â À Ó � « ò � � ñ � � � ø ä ä ú û � � � ö � ó ô � È ¾ ¾ Ä Ï Æ Ä ¾ Ç À � à ï ú ã ä ý ù ã ø ì ïÍ Ê Þ Ð Õ À ¿ Å Ì Ç Ï Ó À Å À Á Â ÷ Ç Ò Ò À Ó Ó Õ Ä Â À � ï ä ä ðÆ È ¾ Ç Å À È É � À Ì Ï ¿ Ó � á ä ä ã ä ä ä � � ö
Page 106Page 106



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � {

¬ _ k b c d  b g d i ® � ¯ d c � ^ _ ` a ` b c d j a k a h c i c k b  n ° ° g d b  c d ± _ o c `r � � � � � � � � u � ² � � � � � � � � � � � w � � � � � � � � � � � � �� o n g f h � g u h x } v t h f q l g h ¤ j E g k f � g i g f u t � u n n f j g o j ¤ g u n ' j g u £ f h & � ¥ & ¦ � � ¥ i n qj i ¤ l f q q i x i w f g u g h f f l i n q k u x f l g u g k f n u h g k f h n r i h g u t g k f l g i g f   ' h o w o n i v v �t u h f j i l g f q g u u n v � £ f i h i o n f p f n g ¥ g k f n u h F f i l g f h j k i n w f q g u s f g l n u s g k i g j u v v f j g f qu n g h f f l g k i g k i q n u g � f g l k f q g k f o h v f i p f l   e k f s f g l n u s t h u z f u p f h n o w k g i n q£ f j i x f g u u k f i p � t u h g k f g h f f l g u l ¤ r r u h g   } l i h f l ¤ v g ¥ v o x £ l l n i r r f q i n q g h f f lg u r r v f q o n g u l g h f f g l i n q r ¤ £ v o j h u i q s i � l i n q r u l f q i g k h f i g g u r ¤ £ v o j k f i v g k i n ql i t f g �  e k o l s i l g k f v i h w f l g q f £ h o l o n j o q f n g g k f � g i g f k i q g u h f j u p f h t h u x l o n j f � ¤ h h o j i n f � v u h o i o n � � x y   e k f q u s n f qg h f f l i n q £ h i n j k f l g u u E u ¤ g r u s f h v o n f l i n q j i ¤ l f q r u s f h u ¤ g i w f l t u h u p f h � ¦ ¦ ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ j ¤ l g u x f h l l g i g f s o q f  � u p f h n u h | i v v u � q f j v i h f q i l g i g f u t f x f h w f n j � ¥ i n q u ¤ h g f i x s i l x u £ o v o z f q £ � g k f � g i g f u t � u n n f j g o j ¤ g g ul ¤ r r u h g g k f � n g f h i w f n j � ¡ f £ h o l | i n i w f x f n g e i l E z u h j f K � ¡ | e z L i n q l g i g f s o q f q f £ h o l u r f h i g o u n l i g g k f� u n n f j g o j ¤ g { x f h w f n j � ' r f h i g o u n l � f n g f h K � { ' � L  } l r i h g u t g k f h f j u p f h � f t t u h g ¥ g k f � u n n f j g o j ¤ g ¡ f r i h g x f n g u t e h i n l r u h g i g o u n K � ' � � ¡ ' e L s i l g i l E f q s o g kj v f i h o n w i n q h f x u p o n w q f £ h o l t h u x l g i g f � x i o n g i o n f q h u i q s i � l   { p f n s o g k u p f h x ¦ ¦ g h ¤ j E l o n g k f o h t v f f g i n q g k fn f j f l l i h � l ¤ r r u h g o n w f I ¤ o r x f n g ¥ � ' � � ¡ ' e h f I ¤ o h f q g k f i l l o l g i n j f t h u x g k f � g i g f F l f x f h w f n j � q f £ h o lj u n g h i j g u h l ¥ i n q u ¤ h g f i x s i l i j g o p i g f q  ' ¤ h g f i x l f g ¤ r i l g i g f s o q f r h u G f j g r v i n g k i g s i l r h f l f n g f q g u � ' � � ¡ ' e i n q i r r h u p f q   e k o l r v i n o n j v ¤ q f q g k fh f x u p i v u t u p f h { x ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ k i z i h q l o n g h f f l i n q { } | ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ � i h q l u t q o l i l g f h q f £ h o l o n u p f h { y g u s n l i j h u l l g k f l g i g f  e k o l l g i g f s o q f r h u G f j g r v i n o n j u h r u h i g f q g k f l f r i h i g o u n u t j u n g h i j g u h j h f s l i n q x u n o g u h l g u x i o n g i o nq u j ¤ x f n g i g o u n t u h g k f t f q f h i v w h i n g r h u w h i x l r h u p o q f q £ � g k f z { | } i n q g k f z � � }   e k f l f j h f s l h i nl o x ¤ v g i n f u ¤ l v � o n { y g u s n l i n q j o g o f l g k h u ¤ w k u ¤ g g k f l g i g f i n q l u x f g o x f l u n g k f l i x f h u i q s i � l  � n i q q o g o u n g u u ¤ h g f i x F l r h u G f j g s u h E t u h � ' � � ¡ ' e ¥ 5 6 + 0 , / B B 8 * + B 5 + 7 * : , - * 7 5 9 < , 5 + < 9 > B 5 + / . . § 5 + ³= 5 7 8 . * , * : < 9 @ 5 9 9 * = , < = 6 , Z , / , * ´ / + ³ l   e k f r i h E l r h u w h i x i v u n f f n q f q ¤ r o n j v ¤ q o n w u p f h & { ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ � ~ u t q f £ h o lh f x u p f q i n q n f i h v � � ¥ ¦ ¦ ¦ k i z i h q u ¤ l k i n w o n w v o x £ l i n q k i z i h q u ¤ l g h f f h f x u p i v l q u j ¤ x f n g f q £ � u ¤ h g f i xx f x £ f h l  � � � � � � � � � � � � r � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ø Ä Ï Â × È ¾ È Å À µ ÷ µ À À Á À Ù Ú ß Êå ø ä â ë � ú � û ý â ä ä � � � � ô õ ò ª ò ñ � ¶ � ö ¶ � � ó � � � � ô � � ò �Þ Ï · Þ Ä Â Â Í Ï ¿ Â ¸ Ú Ø Ç Ï À Ä Ç ½ × ¿ À É È É ¹ Ç Â Î È È Ï Õ À Ò Ï À Ä Â ¿ È Áå � ý ä ë ì ý â û ì ø ï ì � ñ � ô ô � � � � ô º � � ô � � ò � � Ä Â À Ó � » � ô ò � � � ø ä ï ï � é � � � ª ø ä ï ø� È ¾ ¾ Ä Ï Æ Ä ¾ Ç À � à â ã ø ú ù ã ý â ùÍ Ê Þ Ð Õ À ¿ Å Ì Ç Ï Ó À Å À Á Â ÷ Ç Ò Ò À Ó Ó Õ Ä Â À � ï ä ä ðÆ È ¾ Ç Å À È É � À Ì Ï ¿ Ó � ì ý ä ã ä ä ä � � ö® ^ j  ^ _ ` a ` b c d ^ c e d _ ` f d g h d a i j a k a h c i c k b l m n d d _ o a k c  a k � ¼  � ¡ ½ � � � � s ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¾ � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � �� n g k f s i E f u t � ¤ h h o j i n f � i n q � ¥ g k f � f s W f h l f � ¡ f r i h g x f n g u t { n p o h u n x f n g i v~ h u g f j g o u n K � W ¡ { ~ L f n v o l g f q u ¤ h g f i x g u r h u p o q f q f £ h o l x u n o g u h o n w i n qj u x r h f k f n l o p f r h u w h i x x i n i w f x f n g l f h p o j f l g u � W ¡ { ~ i n q j u x x ¤ n o g o f lg k h u ¤ w k u ¤ g g k f o x r i j g f q h f w o u n   � n g k f x u n g k l t u v v u s o n w � ¤ h h o j i n f � i n q � ¥ � W ¡ { ~t u h x ¤ v i g f q i r h u w h i x g u i q q h f l l q f £ h o l � h f v i g f q k i z i h q l t h u x f p f h � l g i g f �x i o n g i o n f q s i g f h s i � i v u n w g k f j u i l g v o n f ¥ £ f w o n n o n w i g g k f � ¤ q l u n � o p f h i n qf n q o n w i g g k f ¡ f v i s i h f ¢ i �  e k o l r h u w h i x r h f l f n g f q x i n � u r f h i g o u n i v j k i v v f n w f l q ¤ f g u g k f � g i g f F l v i j E u tt i x o v o i h o g � s o g k z { | } r u v o j o f l h f w i h q o n w q f £ h o l u r f h i g o u n l ¥ i � y ¦ ¦ l f h o f l w ¤ o q i n j f q u j ¤ x f n g u n s i g f h s i � l q f £ h o lh f x u p i v o l l ¤ f q G ¤ l g q i � l £ f t u h f g k f v i n q t i v v u t � ¤ h h o j i n f � i n q � ¥ i n q g k f � g i g f F l i r r h u i j k g u q o p o q o n w g k f r h u w h i xr h u G f j g o n g u g k h f f q o l g o n j g h f w o u n l  
Page 107Page 107



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � y

e f g h i e f j k s i l g i l E f q s o g k x u n o g u h o n w g k f h f x u p i v u t i £ i n q u n f q p f l l f v l ¥ v u u l f q f £ h o l ¥ i n q k i z i h q u ¤ l s i l g f o nl g i g f � x i o n g i o n f q s i g f h s i � l s o g k o n g k f n u h g k f h n h f w o u n ¥ s k o j k s i l E n u s n t u h k f i p � x i h o n f g h i t t o j i n qj u n g i x o n i g f q s i g f h l  � r u n q f r v u � x f n g ¥ u ¤ h g f i x s u h E f q j v u l f v � s o g k � W ¡ { ~ i n q g k f l g i g f r h u G f j g x i n i w f h g u q f p f v u r r h u g u j u v l i n qr h u j f q ¤ h f l g u f t t f j g o p f v � x u n o g u h i n q x i n i w f g k f q f £ h o l i n q p f k o j v f i n q p f l l f v h f x u p i v r h u j f l l s k o v f x f f g o n wz { | } f v o w o £ o v o g � h f I ¤ o h f x f n g l   ¡ ¤ f g u g k f g f j k n o j i v i l r f j g l u t g k f s u h E i n q g k f n f f q t u h i n o n � q f r g k¤ n q f h l g i n q o n w u t g k f l r f j o t o j r i h i x f g f h l i n q w ¤ o q f v o n f l ¥ g k f n f f q t u h i x u h f k o w k v � g h i o n f q s u h E t u h j f r h o x i h o v �j u n l o l g o n w u t l ¤ r f h p o l u h � v f p f v r f h l u n n f v s i l r h f l f n g f q i n q i j j f r g f q   � i p o n w r f h l u n n f v u n v u j i g o u n s o g k g k fq f £ h o l h f x u p i v j h f s l s k u j u x r v f g f v � ¤ n q f h l g u u q g k f w ¤ o q f v o n f l i n q x i q f o n t u h x f q q f j o l o u n l o n j h f i l f q g k ff t t o j o f n j � u t g k f h f x u p i v u t f v o w o £ v f q f £ h o l  ' ¤ h r h u r h o f g i h � } ¡ | � ¥ � f j u p f h � e h i j ¿ ¥ w h f i g v � o n j h f i l f q g k f j v o f n g F l p o l o £ o v o g � g u g k f q i � � g u � q i � u r f h i g o u n l i n qr h u p o q f q h f i v � g o x f g h i j E o n w u t j h f s v u j i g o u n l i n q q f £ h o l I ¤ i n g o g o f l   ¢ � ¤ l o n w h f i v � g o x f g h i j E o n w i n q h f j u h q o n wr k u g u l u t u n w u o n w u r f h i g o u n l ¥ g k f n f f q t u h i l g u r s u h E h f I ¤ f l g s i l n f i h v � f v o x o n i g f q i n q q f j o l o u n l j u ¤ v q £ fr i l l f q i v u n w g u t o f v q u r f h i g o u n l t u h £ u g k x u n o g u h l i n q j u n g h i j g u h l  } t g f h f t t o j o f n g v � x u n o g u h o n w g k f u r f h i g o u n l o n g k f n u h g k f h n h f w o u n ¥ u ¤ h g f i x s i l g i l E f q s o g k x u n o g u h o n w g k fl u ¤ g k f h n h f w o u n ¥ g k ¤ l h f r v i j o n w g k f r h f p o u ¤ l x u n o g u h o n w t o h x   e k f l i x f x f g k u q l i n q r h u j f q ¤ h f l s f h f u n j f i w i o nf l g i £ v o l k f q ¥ s k o j k h f l ¤ v g f q o n i x ¤ j k x u h f g o x f v � i n q f t t o j o f n g q f £ h o l h f x u p i v r h u j f l l   e k f l u ¤ g k f h n h f w o u nr h f l f n g f q i q q o g o u n i v j k i v v f n w f l q ¤ f g u g k f l o w n o t o j i n g i h j k f u v u w o j i v i n q f n p o h u n x f n g i v l o g f l g k i g h f I ¤ o h f q l r f j o i vg h f i g x f n g   � l o n w g f j k n u v u w � i n q h f i v � g o x f h f r u h g o n w ¥ g k f u n � l o g f l ¤ r f h p o l u h l s f h f i £ v f g u v u j i g f g k f i h f i l u tf n p o h u n x f n g i v j u n j f h n l i l s f v v i l E n u s n i h j k f u v u w o j i v l o g f l   ¢ � o q f n g o t � o n w o l l ¤ f l o n i q p i n j f ¥ e f g h i e f j k s i li £ v f g u i q p o l f g k f j u n g h i j g u h r h o u h g u o l l ¤ f l u j j ¤ h h o n w ¥ h f l ¤ v g o n w o n g o x f l i p o n w l i n q t f s f h o n j ¤ h l o u n l ¤ r u nf n p o h u n x f n g i v i n q i h j k f u v u w o j i v i l l f g l  ' ¤ h g f i x s i l i v l u g i l E f q s o g k x u n o g u h o n w g k f l f q o x f n g h f x u p i v r h u j f l l o n £ u g k h f w o u n l   ¢ � h f v � o n w ¤ r u n u ¤ hr h u j f l l f l q f p f v u r f q u p f h x i n � � f i h l u t s u h E o n w s o g k g k f � � } � { ¥ u ¤ h g f i x s i l i £ v f g u r h f r i h f r v i n l i n qr h u r f h v � q u j ¤ x f n g g k f h f x u p i v u t � ¤ h h o j i n f � i n q � l f q o x f n g  À Á Â Á Ã Á Ä Å Á Æ Ä Ç È É Ä Ê Ã Æ Å Ê Ë Ä Â É Ã Ì Æ Ê Í É Ä ÎÏ Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö× Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ú Ü Ý Þ Þ ß Þ à á â ã ä å æ ç è é ê â á ä ã ë æ è æ á ã ç ì ã å ëí Õ Ó î ï ð ñ á ò ó å è ó ô Ü Ù õ ß ö ÷ è ç å è ó ô Ü Ù õ øí ù ú ú Õ û ü Õ ú Ò î ð ý õ Ù þ Ù Ù Ù þ Ù Ù Ù ÿ Ï � � � î � Ö � Ò û ï î Ö î Ô Ó � Ò � � î � � � Õ � î ð õ Ù Ù 	ü 
 ú Ò Ö î 
 � � î � û  � ð ß � Ù þ Ù Ù Ù� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ! � � " � # � $ % � � � � # & � � � � � � ' � # � �` E N W I ] F E N U L I I S C B X A G B H C B T G F J V M O G W C N M B L W M C B ` S G L M O G B `M G T A G B L M ] B G ` I C W L M E C N C H S C B X a O C ] K G L F F B G K K G K C B K M B G G M K b ` F L T L U G M C A B C A G B M V J VM O G W C N M B L W M C B ` T L M G B E L I F G I E D G B E G K M C M O G c C J K E M G ` L N F E F G N M E H E W L M E C N C H C J K M B ] W M E C N Ka J C d G K ` I L N F K W L A E N U ` H G N W G K ` O G F U G K ` G M W ^ b L K N G W G K K L B V M C F G D G I C A L A A B C A B E L M G K C I ] M E C N K H C B K ] W O ^e / f / 7 / : 4 / * : . g 6 : ; 7 * 4 ; h : f 6 7 + * ; ) 6 : ij k l � k m k � n o l l k l o �p q r � s q t � u v t q q w x y z z { | } | ~ y | ~ � y � { � � � �� o � k � � � y � � r r � � � { � { | x { z � r r �� 
 � � o l � o � � k � � q � � � v � r � � j � � k  � � � l � k � k � � � � � � k � � � o � k � � � �� 
 � � � k 
 � � k � l  � � � � �
Page 108Page 108



� / 4 ; ) 6 : � i 0 7 6 � 6 9 / 7   9 ¡ ¢ � / 7 ) / : 4 / * : . 0 * 9 ; 0 / 7 f 6 7 + * : 4 /

£ ¤ £ ¥

¦ § � � � � � � & � � � ¨ © � � � � � � � § � � � § � � � � &( ) * + ) , - * . / 0 1 2 3 ) 4 5 6 7 8 9 * : . 5 * 9 ; / ( * : * < / + / : ; = 0 5 5 ( >? @ ? S L K K G I G W M G F J V P Q Q R M O B C ] U O M O G ª « ] E M L J I G @ E K M B E J ] M E C N P B C U B L TZ C N M B L W M M C H ] I H E I I M O G F ] M E G K C H M O G ¬ C N F ª N U E N G G B H C B M O G W I C K ] B G C H M O G R ] N E K A C B M\ L N F H E I I ^  O G R ] N E K A C B M \ L N F H E I I K E M G C W W ] A E G K L ® ¯ £ ¤ L W B G A L B W G I C H I L N F S E M O E N M O GW E M V I E T E M K C H ° C B M O R E L T E ` R E L T E ¤ @ L F G Z C ] N M V ` ± I C B E F L ^ O G I L N F H E I I K E M G S L K M O G I C W L M E C N C H L H C B T G B Z ² @ I L N F H E I I M O L M C A G B L M G F H B C T £ ¯ ³ ´M C £ ¯ µ £ ^  O G I L N F H E I I B G K ] I M G F H B C T M O G H E I I E N U C H I C S I L N F S G M I L N F L B G L K S E M OW C N K M B ] W M E C N L N F F G T C I E M E C N F G J B E K E N L N G H H C B M M C B L E K G M O G G I G D L M E C N C H M O G I L N F H C BM O G A C M G N M E L I W C N K M B ] W M E C N C H L W ] I M ] B L I L N F M B L F G W G N M G B ^ ¶ E N W G M O G S L K M G S L KF E K A C K G F S E M O C ] M M O G ] K G C H L I E N G B ` B L E N H L I I A G B W C I L M E N U M O B C ] U O M O G K C I E F S L K M G M B E U U G B G F M O G B G I G L K G C HW C N M L T E N L N M K E N M C M O G U B C ] N F S L M G B L N F F E K W O L B U G E N M C L F c L W G N M K ] B H L W G S L M G B ^ ? B G T G F E L I E N D G K M E U L M E C NW C T A I G M G F J V M O G ª N D E B C N T G N M L I P B C M G W M E C N ? U G N W V E N £ ¯ µ µ L N F L S L M G B « ] L I E M V L N F M C d E W E M V L K K G K K T G N MW C T A I G M G F E N £ ¯ µ ¯ H C ] N F M O L M M O G I L N F H E I I S L K N C M L M O B G L M M C O ] T L N O G L I M O ` J ] M M O L M A C K G F L K E U N E H E W L N M M O B G L M M CL « ] L M E W C B U L N E K T K E N M O G N G E U O J C B E N U S G M I L N F K ^? @ ? _ K F ] M E G K E N W I ] F G F M O G L A A B C D L I C H H ] N F K H C B B G I G L K G H B C T M O G G K W B C S L W W C ] N M ] A C N B G D E G S L N F W C N H E B T L M E C N C HM O G W C T A I G M G F W C N K M B ] W M E C N L W M E D E M E G K E N L W W C B F L N W G S E M O M O G Z C T A B G O G N K E D G \ L N F H E I I Z I C K ] B G P I L N L N F M O GL K K C W E L M G F ¶ W O G F ] I G C H · L I ] G K ^  O E K L I K C E N W I ] F G F D G B E H E W L M E C N M O L M M O G A B C A G B A G B T E M K S G B G C J M L E N G F H B C T M O G± @ ª P ` ¶ ± Q R @ ` @ ª ¸ R L N F M O G Z E M V C H ° C B M O R E L T E ^? @ ? L I K C L T G N F G F M O G Z C T A B G O G N K E D G \ L N F H E I I Z I C K ] B G P I L N H C B M O G A B C c G W M ^  O G E T A I G T G N M G F L T G N F T G N M K S G B GE N B G U L B F K M C U B C ] N F S L M G B B G T G F E L M E C N L N F M O G A G B T E M M E N U B G « ] E B G T G N M K L K S G I I L K M O G ¬ L K E K C H P L V T G N M F ] B E N UF G K E U N L N F W C N K M B ] W M E C N ^e / f / 7 / : 4 / * : . g 6 : ; 7 * 4 ; h : f 6 7 + * ; ) 6 : i¹ k � �  k � º » o � k ¼ ½ » � jp q r � s � v ¾ u � � t � w ¿ { v } | ~ y | ~ � y � { � � � �� o � k � � � r r � u � r v ¾� 
 � � o l � o � � k � � v � � � t � � � � j � � k  � � � l � k � k � � � � � � k � � � o � k � � � �� 
 � � � k 
 � � k � l  � � � � �À � � � � & � � À � � � � � ! � � Á � � Â ¦ � � � Á � Â � � & $ Ã § � � � # � � � % � � � #Ä / Å Æ 7 3 / * : 9 0 * 7 8 9 Ç N ¶ G A M G T J G B C H ® È £ ® ` C ] B M G L T S L K E N M O G T E F K M C H T L N L U E N U M O G É L M B E N LF G T C I E M E C N A B C c G W M H C B M O G Z E M V C H ° G S Ê B I G L N K S O G N Ë ] B B E W L N G Ç K L L W K M B ] W XM O G \ C ] E K E L N L Z C L K M ^ Ç N L F F E M E C N M C W C N M E N ] E N U F G T C I E M E C N C A G B L M E C N K ` C ] B M G L TL K K E K M G F M O G Z E M V C H ° G S Ê B I G L N K S E M O A B C U B L T T L N L U G T G N M L N F T C N E M C B E N UC H M O G B G T C D L I C H F G J B E K M O L M B G K ] I M G F H B C T Ç K L L W ` E N W I ] F E N U M O G T L N L U G T G N M C HL I G L N G B Ì O L N U G B A B C U B L T H C B O L Y L B F C ] K M B G G B G T C D L I H B C T ¸ Ê Q B C L F K ^Ê ] B M G L T S L K L I K C M L K X G F J V M O G Z E M V C H ° G S Ê B I G L N K P L B X K L N F P L B X S L V K@ G A L B M T G N M M C B G D E G S K M C B T ¤ B G I L M G F F L T L U G K E N T L E N M L E N G F A L B X K L N FF C W ] T G N M F G J B E K W I G L N ¤ ] A G H H C B M K ^ @ ] G M C C ] B G d M G N K E D G S C B X E N M O G Z E M V C H ° G S Ê B I G L N K ` S G O L F M O G ] N E « ] G] N F G B K M L N F E N U L N F K X E I I K N G W G K K L B V M C T C N E M C B L N F F C W ] T G N M F G J B E K B G T C D L I L N F O L Y L B F C ] K O L N U G B L N F M B G GB G T C D L I S C B X ^  O G Z E M V C H ° G S Ê B I G L N K _ P L B X K L N F P L B X S L V K F G J B E K B G T C D L I A B C U B L T B G K ] I M G F E N M O G B G T C D L I C HÍ ` ³ ¥ £ Z Î K C H F E K L K M G B F G J B E K L N F M O G B G T C D L I C H O L Y L B F K E N £ ` ³ µ Ï M B G G K ^e / f / 7 / : 4 / * : . g 6 : ; 7 * 4 ; h : f 6 7 + * ; ) 6 : ij � º � � � j o � m 
 � o � m ½ �  l k � � 
 l 
 � Ð o l Ñ � o � m Ð o l Ñ Ò o ¼ �p � r ¾ s � r � u r t t v w y { | y � � � Ó y ¿ � } Ó { Ô u � z ¿ { y Ó Õ � ¿ y � Ö Õ� o � k � � × { Ø Ù { | x { z � r v � u Ú � Ù � x { z � r v �� 
 � � o l � o � � k � � v � r � r r r � � j � � k  � � � l � k � k � � � � � � k � � � o � k � v r r 	� 
 � � � k 
 � � k � l  � � q � t � v Û Ü Õ
Page 109Page 109



� / 4 ; ) 6 : � i 0 7 6 � 6 9 / 7   9 ¡ ¢ � / 7 ) / : 4 / * : . 0 * 9 ; 0 / 7 f 6 7 + * : 4 /

£ ¤ £ ³

À � � � � & � � ! � � Á � � Â ¦ � � � Á � Â � � & $ Ý � Þ � � ß � � ¨ © � � � �à * 9 ; 7 6 � g 6 1 : ; á â ã / ¢ * 9 Ê N \ L J C B @ L V ` ¶ G A M G T J G B ® ` ® È £ £ ` O E U O S E N F K H B C T  B C A E W L I ¶ M C B T \ G G O ] N F B G F K C HT E I G K L S L V L I C N U M O G \ C ] E K E L N L W C L K M I E N G W C ] A I G F S E M O L K G D G B G F B C ] U O M M O B C ] U O C ] MT ] W O C H  G d L K A B C F ] W G F E F G L I W C N F E M E C N K H C B S E I F H E B G K ^ ¬ L K M B C A Z C ] N M V ` O C T G C H \ C K MP E N G K ¶ M L M G P L B X L N F C D G B Í È ` È È È B G K E F G N M K ` G d A G B E G N W G F C N G C H M O G T C K MW L M L K M B C A O E W S E I F H E B G K E N K M L M G O E K M C B V ^  O G ¬ L K M B C A Z C T A I G d ± E B G B E A A G F M O B C ] U O M O G\ C K M P E N G K L B G L ` F G K M B C V E N U C D G B £ ` ¥ È È O C T G K L N F I G L D E N U E N E M K S L X G O ] N F B G F K C HM O C ] K L N F K C H K M L N F E N U F G L F M B G G K ^ Ê ] B M G L T S L K E T T G F E L M G I V B G M L E N G F J V M O G Z C ] N M VZ C T T E K K E C N G B _ K Z C ] B M L N F J G U L N M C S C B X « ] E W X I V S E M O G I G W M G F C H H E W E L I K L N F K M L H H M CE T A I G T G N M L F E K L K M G B F G J B E K T L N L U G T G N M A B C U B L T M C L F F B G K K M O G ] N E « ] G F G J B E K K M B G L T W B G L M G F J V M O E K E N W E F G N M ^Ê ] B M G L T L K K E K M G F S E M O F G J B E K O L ] I G B A B C W ] B G T G N M L K S G I I L K M O G B G « ] G K M K M C ± ª R ? H C B L A B E D L M G A B C A G B M V F G J B E KB G T C D L I a P P @ ¸ b A B C U B L T ^ ± C B M O G A G B E C F C H ° C D G T J G B ® È £ £ M C ä ] I V ® È £ Í ` C ] B M G L T L K K E K M G F ¬ L K M B C A Z C ] N M V S E M OW C T A I G M E N U M O B G G P P @ ¸ A B C U B L T K ^ ª L W O A B C U B L T L F T E N E K M B L M E C N E N W I ] F G F K E M G K ] B D G V K ` K ] J B C U L M E C N C H E N K ] B L N W GW I L E T K ` K ] J T E K K E C N C H A B C A G B M E G K H C B ± ª R ? L A A B C D L I ` L N F T C N E M C B E N U C H M O G B G T C D L I C H O L Y L B F K ^ Ç N M C M L I ` C ] B M G L TH L W E I E M L M G F M O G T L N L U G T G N M L N F T C N E M C B E N U C H P P @ ¸ H B C T C D G B ® ` È È È A B C A G B M E G K B G K ] I M E N U E N C D G B Í ³ ® ` È È È Z Î K C HF G J B E K L N F C D G B Ï È ` È È È M B G G B G T C D L I K ^e / f / 7 / : 4 / * : . g 6 : ; 7 * 4 ; h : f 6 7 + * ; ) 6 : iå � m æ k Ð o � � Ð o ç kp � v � s q q � u t � r v w Ø y Ö ¿ � Ø y Ø { } � � � x y Õ Ù z � Ø � Ù è � Ö Õ� o � k � � × { Ø Ù { | x { z � r v v � � Ö � Ö Õ Ù � r v q� 
 � � o l � o � � k � � q � r ¾ ¾ � v � r � � j � � k  � � � l � k � k � � � � � � k � � � o � k � v r r 	� 
 � � � k 
 � � k � l  � � q t � � r r r Û Ü Õ
Ê D G B M O G I L K M F G W L F G `  G M B L  G W O O L K J G G N M O G Z C ] N M V _ K W C N M B L W M G F F E K L K M G B F G J B E K T L N L U G T G N M L N F W C N K ] I M E N UH E B T ^ ± C I I C S E N U Ë ] B B E W L N G K É L M B E N L L N F Q E I T L E N ® È È Ï `  G M B L  G W O A B C D E F G F F G J B E K T C N E M C B E N U K G B D E W G K M C M O GZ C ] N M V H C B M O G W I G L N ¤ ] A C H C D G B Í T E I I E C N Z Î K C H F G J B E K ^ ¶ E N W G M O G N `  G M B L  G W O O L K L K K E K M G F M O G Z C ] N M V S E M OK G D G B L I C M O G B F E K L K M G B F G J B E K ¤ B G I L M G F A B C c G W M K ` E N W I ] F E N U ] A F L M E N U M O G Z C ] N M V _ K F E K L K M G B F G J B E K T L N L U G T G N M A I L N ` LO ] B B E W L N G G d G B W E K G ` L N F M O G F G D G I C A T G N M C H W ] K M C T K C H M S L B G M C M B L W X F L T L U G K W L ] K G F J V F G J B E K O L ] I G B K ^ Ê ] BM G L T L I K C K ] A A C B M G F M O G Z C ] N M V M O B C ] U O L N N ] L I A B G ¤ O ] B B E W L N G K G L K C N T G G M E N U K E N G L W O C H M O G I L K M N E N G V G L B K M CF E K W ] K K ± ª R ? B G E T J ] B K G T G N M A B C U B L T ] A F L M G K L N F F G T C N K M B L M G C ] B ¸ G W C D G B V  B L W é ê L ] M C T L M G F F G J B E KT L N L U G T G N M M G W O N C I C U V a ? @ R ¶ b ^ ? F F E M E C N L I I V ` C ] B M G L T E N U A L B M N G B ` ? @ ? ` O L K S C B X G F S E M O M O G Z C ] N M V _ K@ G A L B M T G N M C H ª N D E B C N T G N M L I ¸ G K C ] B W G K R L N L U G T G N M M C A B C D E F G B C L F S L V ` F B L E N L U G ` L N F K G W C N F L B V W L N L IE N H B L K M B ] W M ] B G E T A B C D G T G N M K ^? K L B G K ] I M `  G M B L  G W O O L K K E U N E H E W L N M A L K M F E K L K M G B F G J B E K T C N E M C B E N U G d A G B E G N W G S E M O M O G Z C ] N M V L N F E M K K M L H H ` M O GA B C W ] B G T G N M A B C W G K K ` ± ª R ? F C W ] T G N M L M E C N K ] J T E M M L I B G « ] E B G T G N M K ` E N H B L K M B ] W M ] B G ` L N F W C T A ] M G B F L M LT L N L U G T G N M L N F C M O G B K V K M G T K L I I C S E N U ] K M C B G K A C N F E T T G F E L M G I V S E M O N C I G L B N E N U W ] B D G ^ ? K B G « ] G K M G F E N M O GB G « ] G K M H C B A B C A C K L I ` J G I C S E K L I E K M E N U C H W C N M B L W M K A G B H C B T G F H C B M O G Z C ] N M V ^

Page 110Page 110



� / 4 ; ) 6 : � i 0 7 6 � 6 9 / 7   9 ¡ ¢ � / 7 ) / : 4 / * : . 0 * 9 ; 0 / 7 f 6 7 + * : 4 /

£ ¤ £ µ

Exhibit 1-8: Miami-Dade Contract Listing� m �  �  � � k l  � æ � k ç o l � � k � � ë» 
 � � � ¼ » 
 � � o � � Ð k l � 
 � ìÐ í 
 � k � k � � l  ç �  
 � 
 � î 
 l Ñ � o � � k ë � o � k � Ð l  � k
 l � � � � � j �� k  � � � l � k � k � � � 
 � � � k
 �� k � l  �� 
 �  m î o � � k j o � o æ k � k � �ï ð ñ ò ó ð ô õ ñ ö ÷ ô ø ù ò ó ú ÷ òû ü ý þ ÿ þ � � ø � � þ � � z � � ~ � { � � ~ Õ y Õ Ù { z � { x z ~ Õ| � Ó ~ Ù � z ~ Ó � Õ { z � ~ � { Õ y Õ Õ � � ~ y Ù { �Ô ~ Ù � � Ö z z ~ � y Ó { � ~ ¿ | y � v � � � r r � ur � � � r r t� v � � � � � � v r t � z ~ | { � q q | ~ ¿ ¿ ~ � Ó ~ Ó� � Ó Ù z y � Ù � z � � Õ Ù Õ � � �| ~ ¿ ¿ ~ � ÓÛ Ü Õ� � k l æ k � � ¼ j o � o æ k � k � �o � m � 
 � k � o � m 	 k � � l  � ¼
 ô ñ � � ò  û ü ý þ ÿ � � � ø þ � ý ý � Õ Õ ~ Õ Ù { � Ô ~ Ù � Ù � { � { � { ¿ � Ø | { Ó Ù y Ó �� { ¿ ~ � { z � � � � � Ö z p ¾ s � Ö Ó � Ù ~ � Ó y ¿{ è { z � ~ Õ { Õ p � � s ~ Ó � � ¿ � ~ Ó � y� Ö z z ~ � y Ó { Õ � { Ó y z ~ � � q � � r r � �� � � r r �� v r r � r r r � z ~ | { � � � � � �� � k l æ k � � ¼ j o � o æ k � k � �o � m � 
 � k � o � m 	 k � � l  � ¼� ò � � � ò � ó ô ò  � � ó ø 
 ô � � �û ü ý þ ÿ � � � ø þ � � ü � Õ Õ ~ Õ Ù { � Ô ~ Ù � Ù � { � { � { ¿ � Ø | { Ó Ù � � yÙ � z { { � y � Û ~ Ù ~ � { Ó Û � z Ø Õ× � | Ø � Õ ~ Ö | ~ Ó � � ¿ � ~ Ó � | Ö ¿ Ù ~ Ø ¿ {Ô � z � Õ � � Ø Õ y Ó � y � Ö ¿ ¿ u Õ � y ¿ {{ è { z � ~ Õ { � � � { Õ � | Ø � Õ ~ Ö | y Ó �{ è { z � ~ Õ { � y Õ Ø z � � ~ � { � y Ó� Ø Ø � z Ù Ö Ó ~ Ù � � � z Û � � � � � ¿ Ö Ó Ù { { z Õy Ó � × � Ö Ù � � ¿ � z ~ � y z { Õ Ø � Ó � { z Õ Ù �Ù { Õ Ù y Ó � ~ � { Ó Ù ~ � � � � Ô Ù � { � Ô ~ ¿ ¿ Ô � z �Ù � � { Ù � { z � Ö z ~ Ó � y | y � � z ~ Ó � ~ � { Ó Ù �
� � � r v r �v � � � r v r� � � � t � r � z ~ | { � � � � � �

	 
 �  m î o � � k j o � o æ k � k � �� � ò ú � � ï � � ú 
 ñ � � ÷ �û ü ý þ ÿ þ � � ø � � � � � z � � ~ � { � y Õ Õ ~ Õ Ù y Ó � { Ô ~ Ù � Ù � {� { � { ¿ � Ø | { Ó Ù y Ó � Õ Ö x | ~ Õ Õ ~ � Ó � �� ~ Õ y Õ Ù { z � y | y � {  Ó Õ Ø { � Ù ~ � Ó� { Ø � z Ù Õ p � �  � s � � z | y è ~ | ~ � ~ Ó �z { ~ | x Ö z Õ { | { Ó Ù � � � Ö Ó � ~ Ó � � z � |� � � � � � z � { x z ~ Õ z { | � � y ¿ � � Õ Ù Õ~ Ó � Ö z z { � � Ö z ~ Ó � � Ö z z ~ � y Ó { Õ � ~ ¿ | yy Ó � ! y Ù z ~ Ó y Ô � ~ � � � y � { x { { Ó� ~ Õ y ¿ ¿ � Ô { � x � � � � � �
� � � r v v �� � � r v v� ¾ � � v � � � z ~ | { � � � � � �

j  o �  " � o m k Ð î î j� � # � ó � � $ ò  % ÷ & � � ô & ø ' � ö ñ ó �û ü ý þ ÿ þ � � ø � ( þ � × Ö Ø Ø � z Ù { � Ù � { Û � Ö Ó Ù � Ô ~ Ù � Ù � {� { � { ¿ � Ø | { Ó Ù � � y � ~ ¿ � Ù � z � � z y | � � zy � ~ Õ y Õ Ù { z � { x z ~ Õ � Û � � {� Ó � � z � { | { Ó Ù y Ó � ) Ö ¿ � � � y Õ Ù {� ~ � � Ö Ø � � � � r v q �v � � � r v q� � � � t � � � z ~ | { � � � � � �� � � » 
 � � l o � � * � � 
 l � o �  
 �j  o �  " � o m k Ð î î j+ � � � � , ò  � � - , � �� ó � 
 ÷ # ÷  ÷ ô & 
 ÷ ó � ú � ô ó� % ô & � . û ü ý þ ÿ þ � � ø � � ( / � � � Ø z � � ~ � { � | � Ó ~ Ù � z Õ Ù �y � � � | Ø y Ó � Ù � { Û � Ó Ù z y � Ù � z 0 Õ � ¿ { y Ó uÖ Ø � z { Ô Õ y Ó � | � Ó ~ Ù � z Ù � {� � ¿ ¿ { � Ù ~ � Ó � � � Ö z z ~ � y Ó { z { ¿ y Ù { �� { x z ~ Õ ~ Ó Ù � { � { � ¿ y Ó � Õ y z { y � � � � r r � �� � � r r � � z ~ | { � � � � � �j  o �  " � o m k Ð î î j+ � � � � , ò  � � - , � �� ó � 
 ÷ # ÷  ÷ ô & 
 ÷ ó � ú � ô ó� % ô & � . û ü ý þ ÿ þ � � ø � � ( / � � � Ô y Õ Õ { ¿ { � Ù { � x � � � � � Ù �Õ { z � { y Õ Ù � {  Ó � { Ø { Ó � { Ó Ù� Ó � ~ Ó { { z � � z Ù � { � Ö Ó ~ Õ Ø � z Ù 1 y Ó � � ~ ¿ ¿Û ¿ � Õ Ö z { � � � � Ô y Õ z { Õ Ø � Ó Õ ~ x ¿ { � � zz { � ~ { Ô ~ Ó � y Ó � y Ø Ø z � � ~ Ó � Ø y � | { Ó Ùz { 2 Ö ~ Õ ~ Ù ~ � Ó Õ �  Ó y � � ~ Ù ~ � Ó � � � �Ø z � � ~ � { � | � � ~ � ~ � y Ù ~ � Ó Õ Ù � Ù � {Û � | Ø z { � { Ó Õ ~ � { 1 y Ó � � ~ ¿ ¿ Û ¿ � Õ Ö z {� ¿ y Ó �
t � � r r � �� z { Õ { Ó Ù � z ~ | { � � � � � �

j  o �  " � o m k Ð î î j� � ó ú � ð �  � ò ó ó � ó ò , ô &  � ó ñ ú � ÷ ô & � ò & ò � � ó� % ô & � . û ü ý þ ÿ ü ( þ ø � ( ü ü � � � Ô y Õ Õ { ¿ { � Ù { � x � � � � � Ù �Ø z � � ~ � {  Ó Õ Ø { � Ù ~ � Ó Õ { z � ~ � { Õ � � z Ù � {Û � z y ¿ 3 y x ¿ { Õ 1 � � Ø Û y Ó y ¿Ø z � � { � Ù � � � � Õ Ù y � � Ô y Õ t � � r r � �q � � r v � � z ~ | { � � � � � �
Page 111



� / 4 ; ) 6 : � i 0 7 6 � 6 9 / 7   9 ¡ ¢ � / 7 ) / : 4 / * : . 0 * 9 ; 0 / 7 f 6 7 + * : 4 /

£ ¤ £ ¯

� m �  �  � � k l  � æ � k ç o l � � k � � ë» 
 � � � ¼ » 
 � � o � � Ð k l � 
 � ìÐ í 
 � k � k � � l  ç �  
 � 
 � î 
 l Ñ � o � � k ë � o � k � Ð l  � k
 l 	 � � � � j �� k  � � � l � k � k � � � 
 � � � k
 �� k � l  �z { Õ Ø � Ó Õ ~ x ¿ { � � z � � � Ö | { Ó Ù ~ Ó � � y ~ ¿ �y � Ù ~ � ~ Ù ~ { Õ Ô ~ Ù � z { Ø � z Ù Õ y Ó � Ø � � Ù � Õy Ó � z { � ~ { Ô ~ Ó � 2 Ö y Ó Ù ~ Ù ~ { Õ � � z Ù � {Û � Ó Ù z y � Ù � z 0 Õ | � Ó Ù � ¿ � Ø y � | { Ó Ùz { 2 Ö ~ Õ ~ Ù ~ � Ó Õ �j  o �  " � o m k î o � k l o � m	 k Ò k l� k ç o l � � k � � 4 î � 	 � 5õ ò � 6 % 7 � ó ó � ó ô - � ï'   ÷  � ò & � 
 ÷ ó � ú � ô ó� % ô & � . û ( � � ÿ þ þ / ø � � � / � � � Ô y Õ Õ { ¿ { � Ù { � x � � � × � Ù �Ø z � � ~ � { � � Ó Õ Ù z Ö � Ù ~ � Ó | y Ó y � { | { Ó ÙÕ { z � ~ � { Õ � � z Ù � { × � Ö Ù � � ~ y | ~� { ~ � � Ù Õ � y Ù { z � z { y Ù | { Ó Ù � ¿ y Ó Ù � v v � � r r � �v � � r v q � z ~ | { � � � � � �
j  o �  " � o m k î � 	 �+ ÷ & + ÷ - � ï
 �  ÷ � & � � ú � ÷ ô &� % ô & � . û ( � � ÿ / � � ø þ / � ü � Õ y � z ~ | { Û � Ó Õ Ö ¿ Ù y Ó Ù � � � � Ô y ÕÕ { ¿ { � Ù { � x � � � × � Ù � Ø z � � ~ � {� { Õ ~ � Ó y Ó � Ø { z | ~ Ù Ù ~ Ó � Õ { z � ~ � { Õ � � zÙ � { � � t � � { × y Ó ~ Ù y z � × { Ô { zØ z � � { � Ù � � � � r v ¾ �v � � � r v ¾ � z ~ | { � � � � � �Ð 
 l � j  o �  ½ » o ç  � o �� k 8 k � 
 ç � k � �� ¿ ~ � y x { Ù � Ú � � { Ó � � � �, % ÷ � � - ' 9 ï 
 �  ÷ � & � � ó # ÷ ú � � % ô & � . û ü ý þ ÿ ü � ( ø þ þ / � � � � Ø z � � ~ � { � � ~ � ~ ¿ y Ó � { ¿ { � Ù z ~ � y ¿� { Õ ~ � Ó Õ { z � ~ � { Õ � Ó Ù � { � � y z �× Ù z { Ó � Ù � { Ó ~ Ó � Ø z � � { � Ù � v v � � r r � �� � � r v ¾ × Ö x � � � � � �

Page 112



� / 4 ; ) 6 : : i ; / á 0 / 7 9 6 : : / 3 * : . � 1 2 4 6 : ; 7 * 4 ; 6 7 9 0 / 7 f 6 7 + ) : < � / 7 < ) 4 / 9

® ¤ £

= > ? @ A B @ B C ? D E ? F G H I J K L D ? CH I D H M H D L F K C N > B @ A B M H D ? D D H C F C E ? AA ? J B M ? A O C ? A M H J ? C E B E > ? P B L I E OQ B K K B N H I R S L A A H J F I ? C T F E A H I F F I DU H K G F V W L A E ? F G F K C B F C C H C E ? D H IL @ D F E H I R E > ? P B L I E O X C D H C F C E ? A D ? Y A H CG F I F R ? G ? I E @ K F I Z J B I D L J E H I R F> L A A H J F I ? ? [ ? A J H C ? Z F I D C L @ @ B A E H I RE > ? P B L I E O E > A B L R > F I I L F K @ A ? \> L A A H J F I ? C ? F C B I G ? ? E H I R C B M ? A E > ?K F C E D ? J F D ? V ] C F A ? C L K E Z B L A E ? F G J F I> H E E > ? R A B L I D A L I I H I R N H E > I BK ? F A I H I R J L A M ? V

^ _ ` a a b c d ` e f _ g a h b b f a d i j c d j i b k d e l m n o p q p o r s s t r u u v n l l p w n x l y z r { u y | p { } p r x p ~ � r u n � � � { w t � l � � � � { w t �� v � m � l n v � { q � v x r w p � { � � v x q � v � � � ~ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � �� � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � ¥ � ¢ � � � � � � ¦ � � ¦ � � ¥ � ¢ � £ � � ¢ � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ �� ¡ � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � ¢ � � � � ¢ �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ �� � � � £ � ¢ � � � � � � § � � � � � ¡ � � ¨ � ¢ � � � ¢ ¥ � � � � £ � � � � ¢ ¥ ¡ � � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � ¥� � � ¡ � ¢ � � ¥ � ¢ � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ ¡ � � £ � � � � © ª ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤¡ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¦ ¢ � « ¦ � � ¤ � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¥ ¡ � � � � � ¦ � � � ¥� ¢ � � � « ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤� � � ¨ � � � � � ¦ � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ ® � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � ¯ £ � ¢ � ¤° �  ® ¯ ± ¥ � � � � � � � ² � £ � § � ¤ ¯ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¢ ° � ² ³ ¯ ± ¥ ´ © µ ©¶ � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � � ² � ¦ � � ¢ £ � ¢ � ´ � � � ¢ ¶ � ¨ � � � ¡ � � ¢ � ° ² ´ ¶ ± ¥ · ¸ ¹ µ ¥� ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � ¡ � � £ � � � � © º n w v r º n o » p lo � x x p w w n u w � m v � ¼ p u p { ½ w » n � � � { w t ¾ p w » r u n u p o r w n u r { uo � { l p l w n { w m v � ¿ n o w x r { r ½ n x n { w w n r x w » r w ¾ p s s n À m n u p w nv n o � ¼ n v t n q q � v w l p { w » n � � � { w t Á t n l w r Á s p l » p { ½ r o � � v u p { r w n ur { u � v ½ r { p Â n u r m m v � r o » w � u n Á v p l v n x � ¼ r s �ª ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � ¢ � � � � �§ � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � ¨ � ¢ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ ¡ � � ¡ � � � �� � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ § � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � § � � ¢ � ¢ £ © Ä ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � ¨ � ¢ � � � � � � Å ¢ � § ¢ � ¨ � ¢ � ¥ � ¦ � � � � �� � � � ¦ ¡ ¡ � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ � � � � ¦ £ � � ¢ ¢ ¦ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � ¦ � � �  ® ¯ � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � ¡ � � £ � � �¦ ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � £ ¤ © ª ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ Æ Ç È � � ¤ �¡ � � ¤ � � � ©� � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � Å � ¢ £ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¤ � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � ¦ � � � � � § � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � � ¡ � �¦ ¢ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ § � � � � � « ¦ � � � � � � � � § � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � ¢ � © É r l n u � { w » p l � { u n v l w r { u p { ½ Êº n w v r º n o » » r l r l l n x Á s n u r m v � ¿ n o w w n r x ¾ p w » w » n Ë � r s p q p o r w p � { l r { u n À m n v w p l n { n o n l l r v t w � l � m m � v w w » n� � � { w t q � s s � ¾ p { ½ r u p l r l w n v �ª ¦ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � § � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¨ � � � � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ ¦ ¢ � � ¦ � � � � ¢ � � � ¡ � � ¡ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ ©Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Ò Ñ Õ Ö Í × Ø Ù Ú ¥ § � � § � � � � � � ¨ � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � ¥ � � � Æ Û ¤ � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � § � � � � � ¢ �� � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ © ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � Å � � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � � � � ¨ � ¢ £ � � ¡ � � ¢ � � ¡ � � � ¢ � � � � £ � � � � ¨ � � Æ Û ¡ � � ¬ � � � � ¥� � � ¡ � ¢ £ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¦ £ � � ¦ � � � � � � ¦ ¢ � � ¤ ¡ � � ¡ � � � � � � ¥ � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � ¥ � ¢ � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � �� � � � � � � � � © ® � © Ü ¦ � £ � � � � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � · � § Ý � � � � ¤ ¶ � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ ¨ � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � Þ � � � � � � � � ¢ ° · Ý ¶  Þ ± ° ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � µ � ¢ � ¤ ± ß µ � � � � � � ¹ � ¢ ¢ � � � � � ¦ � ° ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � µ � ¢ � ¤ ± ß µ � � � � � �à � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ° ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � Ä � � � � ± ß ¹ � � ¤ � � · � § ª � � � � ¢ � ¥ à ¯ ° ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � á � � � � ¢ � ¸ � � � � � ¢ � � � � ¶ � � � � � � � � ¢ Þ � � £ � � � ± ß² � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ¥ � â ° ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � Ä Å � ± ß � ¢ � ® � � � � � ¶ � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ° ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � á � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � ³ � � � � ± ¥ � � ¢ � � � �� � § © } v � É � v ½ p n s l n v ¼ n u r l w » n � � � { w t � l u p l r l w n v u n Á v p l x � { p w � v p { ½ m v � ¿ n o w x r { r ½ n v r q w n v ã � v v p o r { n lä r w v p { r r { u å p s x r r { u » r l Á n n { p { w p x r w n s t p { ¼ � s ¼ n u p { w » n u n ¼ n s � m x n { w � q w » n � � � { w t u p l r l w n v u n Á v p lx r { r ½ n x n { w m s r { r { u r { { � r s w v r p { p { ½ ¾ p w » � � � { w t l w r q q � ã n » r l ¾ � v æ n u ¾ p w » w » n � � � { w t � � Á s p o å � v æ lr { u å r l w n } r { r ½ n x n { w l w r q q q � v � ¼ n v r u n o r u n w � r l l p l w p { m v n m r v p { ½ q � v r { u v n l m � { u p { ½ w �» � v v p o r { n l �Ì Í Î ç Ð è Ù Í Ó Ì Ù Ñ × Ù ¥ § � � § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¢ � � � � § � � � ¡ ¦ � ¤ ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � ® � � � � � ¶ � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤� � ¡ � � ¤ � � § � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � ¨ � � Æ Æ ¤ � � � � ¥ � ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � ¤ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � �
Page 113Page 113



é Ù ê Ó Ø Ð Ñ ë ì í Ù î ï Ù Í ð Ð Ñ Ñ Ù Ú Ò Ñ ñ é Ö è ê Ð Ñ Ó Í Ò ê Ó Ð Í ð ï Ù Í ò Ð Í ó Ø Ñ × é Ù Í ô Ø ê Ù ð

õ � õ

® � � � � � ¶ � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ö � Þ ¦ � � � � ³ � � Å � � ¢ � ³ � � � � ® � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � ¶ � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � © ³ � � � � � ¢ � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ ¥ ® � © ® � ¢ £ �� � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ ¥ � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¡ � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ ß �  ® ¯ � ¢ � � ² ³ ¯� � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � ß � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � � � Å � © ® � © ® � ¢ £ � § � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¤ � ¢ ¨ � � ¨ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � �� ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � á � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � ³ � � � � © ® � © ® � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � ¡ � � ¢ � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ö � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � ¡ � � ¢ � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � � ¡ � � Å ¢ � § � � � £ � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ö � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � � � � ¥¡ � � � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¥ � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � « ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � © ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � § � � � ¡ � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � �� ¨ � ¢ � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � � � � ¦ ¢ � � � � � � � Å ¢ � § � � � £ � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ö � � ¤ � � � � � ¥ � � � � � ¥ � ¢ � � ¡ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � ©Ì Í Î ç Ò Ú ÷ Ô ø Ò Ó Ò Ú Ù ¥ § � � § � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¢ � � � � § � � � ¡ ¦ � ¤ ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¥ � � � � ¨ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � ¦ ¢ � � ¤ ö � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � £ � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � © ² � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¡ � � ¢ � � ¡ � � � ¢ � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � ¢È È ¡ � � ¬ � � � � ¥ � � ¢ � £ � ¢ £ � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � ¨ � � ù È � � � � � � ¢ � ¦ � � � ¤ � � � � ° ¹ ú � ± � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � ¨ � � È Û Û ¥ Û Û Û � � Ã � � � � ¦ �� � � � � © ² � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � Å � � õ Û Û È � � � � � § � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � ³ � � � � ¥ § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � ¤ � � · � ¡ � � � � ¢ �¹ � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � § � � ¢ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � ³ � � � � � � � ¦ � Å � � � · � ¡ � � � � � � � © ² � � � �� � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � ¢ � � � ¢ � ¦ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � £ � ¨ � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � ¢ � ¢ � � ¤ � � � � � � � � �� ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¦ � � � ¤ ¥ � ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � � � � µ � � � � � � ¹ � ¢ ¢ � � � � � ¦ �  � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ ª ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � ¶ � � � � � � � � Å � � � � �� � � � � § � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � Ä � � ¢ � � ¢ � ³ � ¢ � � � µ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � ¹ � � ¤ � � · � § ª � � � � ¢ � ¥ à � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¥ � � � � � § � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ �Ä � � � � © ® � © · � � � � � § � � � � � § � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¡ � � £ � � � � � � � Å � � � ¤ � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ © ² �§ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � £ � � � � ¨ � � � � £ � � ¥ � � � Å � � � � � ¡ � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ ¥ � � � � � � � � � ¢ £ ¥ � ¢ � « ¦ � � � � ¤ � � � ¦ � � ¢ � � © ® � ©· � � � � � § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � ¡ � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ö � � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � � ¢ � § � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � � � � £ �� � � § � � ¢ � ¢ ¤ ¡ � � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � ¢ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � ©Ì Í Î û Ú Ø ô Ù Í ü Ò Ð § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � © ® � © ú � � � � � � � £ � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤�   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¦ ¡ ¡ � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ´ ¢ � � � � µ � � � � � ¥� ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � á � � � � ¢ � ¥ Ä Å � ¥ � ¢ � µ � ¢ � ¤ © ® � © ú � � � � � ¦ � � � ¢ � � ¤ � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¨ � � � � £ � � � �� � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � ¥ § � � � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � ¤ � � � � ° ¯ ¶ ® µ ± � � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ ¥ � � £ � � � � � �� � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � ¥ � � � � � ¤ ¡ � � � � � � � � ¥ � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � ¦ ¡ ¡ � � � © ® � © ú � � � � �� � ¨ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¢ £ ¡ � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � �� � ¨ � � � ¡ � � � � � ¦ ¡ ¡ � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � © ® � © ú � � � � � � � � � � ¢ £ � ¦ � ¬ � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ �� � � ¦ � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � � � � � � ¦ � � ¦ � � � � ¦ ¡ ¡ � � � © Ä ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ ¥ ® � © ú � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ ¦ � � � � ¦ � � � � � � £ � ¨ � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � ¢� � � � � � � § � � � �  ® ¯ � ¡ ¡ � � � � � � � � � § � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � ¹ � � � � � ¤ ¥ � � � ¢ � � � ¥ Ý � � ¢ ¢ � ¥ � ¢ � ³ � � � � © ® � © ú � � § � � � � �� � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � ¡ � � � ¦ ¢ � � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � ¥ � ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � ¡ � � � � ¢ £ � ¢ � « ¦ � � � � ¤� � � ¦ � � ¢ � � ý « ¦ � � � � ¤ � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¯ ¶ ® µ � � � ¦ � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ £ § � � � � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � ¢¡ � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � ¦ � ¦ � � � ¦ � � � � © ² � § � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ £ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ �� � � � � ¦ � � ©Ì Í Î Ï Ù ò ò þ Ø ê ÿ Ù Í ð Ð Ñ § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � ¯ ¶ ® µ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � © ® � © ¶ � � Å � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¢ õ Û ¤ � � � � � ��   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ ¡ � � £ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � ¢ � � � £ ¤ � ¢ � � � � � � ¡ � � ¢ � � ¡ � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ �¯ ¶ ® µ ¥ ¸ � � � ¨ � � ¤ � � � � � © ® � © ¶ � � Å � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � ¢ ¦ � � � � ¦ � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � § � � � � ¨ � �ù ¥ Û Û Û � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � õ � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¢ £ � � ¢ � � � � ° � � � � § � � � ¢ � � � � ¤ ù Û Û¡ � � � � ¢ ¢ � � ± ¥ � ¢ � ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¦ ¡ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Å � ¨ � � ù ¥ Û Û Û � � ¦ � Å � � ¢ �� � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � � ¨ � � È � � � � � � ¢ ¹ ú � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ £ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � ö � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � � © } v � � p o æ n v l � {» r l s n u u n m s � t x n { w r { u s � ½ p l w p o l n q q � v w l q � v l � x n � q w » n q p v x � l s r v ½ n l w u n Á v p l x � { p w � v p { ½ n q q � v w l Êp { o s � u p { ½ } p r x p ~ � r u n � � � { w t Ê ¾ » n v n » n l n v ¼ n u r l u r w r � m n v r w p � { l x r { r ½ n v q � s s � ¾ p { ½ ã � v v p o r { n lä r w v p { r r { u å p s x r � } v � � p o æ n v l � { » r l p { w n ½ v r w n u w » n � � � { w t � l m � s p o n ½ v p u l p { w � � � v � � } � w � r s s � ¾ w » n� � � { w t w � r s s � o r w n ¾ � v æ w � w » n � � m v n ~ Ë � r s p q p n u u n Á v p l » r � s n v l �Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ô Ñ Õ Ö Í Ø � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � ¢ ¥ � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ ¥ � ¢ � £ � � ¢ �� � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � § � � � ù õ ¤ � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � © ® � © Ü ¦ � � � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � ¨ � � � � £ � � � ¢ù Ç � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¨ � � ù Û Û � � � � ¢ � � � � ¢ � � õ Û Û � ¥ � � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � ¢ £ � ¨ � � � ù � � � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �£ � � ¢ � � © ² � � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � ¢ ¦ � � � � ¦ � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � ¢ £ � £ � � § � � � �  ® ¯ � ¢ � � � � � � � � £ ¦ � � � � � ¤� £ � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � ¢ £ �  ® ¯ Þ ¦ � � � � ¯ � � � � � � ¢ � � ° Þ ¯ ± � � ¢ � ¦ � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � Å �� ¢ � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ ©
Page 114Page 114



é Ù ê Ó Ø Ð Ñ ë ì í Ù î ï Ù Í ð Ð Ñ Ñ Ù Ú Ò Ñ ñ é Ö è ê Ð Ñ Ó Í Ò ê Ó Ð Í ð ï Ù Í ò Ð Í ó Ø Ñ × é Ù Í ô Ø ê Ù ð

õ � Æ

Ì Í Î þ Ø ê ÿ � Ò Ø Ñ � Ù � � � ¨ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¨ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � �  ® ¯ ¸ � £ � � ¢ 	 Ä Ä ¥ § � � � � � � � � �� � � � � £ � � ¢ � � � � ¦ £ � Ç Û ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © ® � © ² � � ¢ ¬ � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ �¹ � � � � � ¤ � ¢ � § � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¨ � � � � ¢ ¥ § � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � £ � � �� � ¡ � � ¤ � � ¢ � � ¢ �  ® ¯ ö � � � � � � � ¤ © ² � � �   � � ¢ � � ¨ � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � § � � Å � ¢ £ § � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � ¥� � � � � ¥ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � ¢ £ � ¦ � � � � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � �� � � ´ ¢ � � � � µ � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � © ² � § � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ £ � � � ¢ £ �� � � � � � � � ¦ ¢ � � ¤ � � � � ¨ � � ¤ ¡ � � � � � � � � � �  ® ¯ ¸ � £ � � ¢ 	 Ä Ä ¥ § � � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¦ ¢ � � � � � � � �� ¡ ¡ � � � ¦ ¢ � � ¤ � � £ � � � � � ¦ £ � � �  ® ¯ � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � ¡ � � ¢ ¢ � ¢ £ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � ¢ � © � � � � � § � ¢ £² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � á � � � � ¢ � � ¢ õ Û Û È ¥ ® � © ² � � ¢ ¬ � § � � � � Å � � � ¤ µ � � � � � � � ¤ ¹ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � ¡ ¦ � ¤ Þ � � ¢ � � ¡ � �� � � � � � � ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � ® � � � ¯ � � � ¢ � � � µ � � � � � ¥ § � � � � � � § � � � ¢ ¨ � � ¨ � � § � � � � ¨ � � ¤ � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � £ � � � � ¶ � � � § � � � ¥ � ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � � � ¢ £ � � ¬ � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � ¡ � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ �   � � � � � � � � ¢ �  ® ¯ ¸ � £ � � ¢Ä 	 � ¢ � �  ® ¯ ¸ � £ � � ¢ Ä Ä Ä ©Ä ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¥ � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � ¨ � � ¤ ¡ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � § � � � � � ¦ ¢ � « ¦ � � ¤ � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¥ ¡ � � � � � ¦ � � � ¥ � ¢ � � � « ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � �¡ � � ¨ � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ � � � ¨ � � � � © º n w v r º n o » � l l w r q q x n x Á n v l o � { l w p w � w n r { p { w n ½ v r w n u w n r x ¾ p w »� { m r v r s s n s n u l æ p s s l r { u n À m n v p n { o n w » r w p l � { p Ë � n s t Ë � r s p q p n u w � x r { r ½ n w » n u n Á v p l x � { p w � v p { ½ � m n v r w p � { l �Ì Í Î í Ø ó Õ Ð � î Ù Í § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ö � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � £ � � © ® � © Ü � § ¤ � � � � � ¢ � ¢ � ¦ � � � ¤ �   ¡ � � � � ¢� � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � ¢ � ¥ ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � ¢ £ ¥ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � � �   � � ¢ � � ¨ � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � ¢� � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � £ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � ¦ ¡ ¡ � � � ¦ ¢ � � � � � � �  ® ¯ ö � Þ ¯ 
 � � ¢ � Þ � � £ � � � © ² � � � � § � � Å � � � � �¢ ¦ � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¦ ¢ � � � � � ¥ � � � � ¹ � ¢ ¢ � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � ¢ � � ¡ � � � �   � � ¥ ¡ � � ¨ � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ �� ¦ ¡ ¡ � � � © ® � © Ü � § ¤ � � � � � ¦ � � � ¢ � � ¤ � � � ¨ � ¢ £ � � ¡ � � £ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � Ü � ¦ � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ¥ ¹ ª ö � ¡ � � ¨ � � � ¡ � � ¡ � � � ¤ � � � � � �� � � � ¨ � � ¡ � � £ � � � � ¢ � ¡ ¦ � � � � � � £ � � � � � � § � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � § � ¢ £ � � � µ � ¡ � � � � � � õ Û ù Æ � � � � � � ¢ £ ©Ì Í Î ï Ô Ø Ú � ô Ù î � � � � ¨ � � � � � ¢ � � � � ¨ � � ¤ � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ ¢ � � ¤ ö � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � £ � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � ¥� ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � á � � � � ¢ � ¥ ¶ � ¢ ¢ � � ¥ � ¢ � Ä ¨ � ¢ © ® � © Ä ¨ � ¤ � � � �   � � ¢ � � ¨ � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � ¢ � £ � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤� � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � ¢ ¦ � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¦ ¢ � � � � � ¥ � ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ Ü � ¦ � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ¥ ¹ ª ° õ Û ù Æ� � � � � � ¢ £ ± ß ¹ � � ¤ � � ¸ � ¡ � � ¹ � � ¤ ¥ µ ¶ ° ³ � ¢ � � � µ � � � � ± ß � ¢ � µ � © Ý � � ¢ � � � Ü � ¡ � � � � Þ � � � � � ¥ à ¯ ° ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � Ä � � � � ± ©® � © Ä ¨ � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � ¤ � � � ¨ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � · Ý ¶  Þ � � � � � § � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � µ � ¢ � ¤ � ¢ � � � � � � �¹ � � ¤ � � · � § ª � � � � ¢ � ¥ à � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¥ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ ¡ � � £ � � � � � � � � § � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � á � � � � ¢ � © ¯ � ® � � � � � ¶ � � �¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ö � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � £ � � ¥ ® � © Ä ¨ � ¤ § � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � ö � § � � Å ¡ � � ¢ � ¥� � � ¡ � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¢ ¢ � � ¥ � � � � � � ¢ £ ¥ � � � � � ¤ ¥ � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � ¥ � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � ¢ £ © ² � § � � � ¨ � � � � ¤ � � � £ � � � � � � ¤ ¥ � � � ¡ � � � ¢ � � ¥ � ¢ �� � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¨ � � � � £ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¤ § � � � � ¦ � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � � ¤ § � � �¡ � � £ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � ©Ì Í Î  Ø Ú Ú Ì ê � Ð � Ù Ñ § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ý � ¦ ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � © ® � © ® � 
 � § � ¢ � � � ¢�   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � § � � � � � ¢ ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¡ � ¢ £ � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � ¢ �� � � � ¨ � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � ¥ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¥ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � ¦ ¢ � « ¦ � ¦ ¢ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � ¤ � ¢ �� � « ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � �  ® ¯ � ¢ � � � � � � � ¦ ¢ � � ¢ £ � £ � ¢ � � � � ¥ ¡ � � ¡ � � � ¢ £ ¡ � � ¬ � � �§ � � Å � � � � � � � � � ¦ ¡ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � ¢ � ¡ � � ¨ � � � ¢ £ £ ¦ � � � ¢ � � � � £ � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � § � ¥ ¡ � � � � � � � ¥ � ¢ � � � £ ¦ � � � � � ¢ �� � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � ¢ ¥ � ¢ � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © } v � } o � � ¾ n {s n u } p r x p ~ � r u n � � � { w t � l u n Á v p l w � ¾ n v x � { p w � v p { ½ x r { r ½ n x n { w r w w » n � � v w » r { u � � � w » � � � { w t s r { u q p s s lq � s s � ¾ p { ½ ã � v v p o r { n l ä r w v p { r r { u å p s x r Ê r { u ¾ p s s r ½ r p { l n v ¼ n p { w » p l p x m � v w r { w v � s n �Ì Í Î � ñ Í Ø Ò Ñ Õ Ö Í Ú Ù Ø × Ô § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ý � ¦ ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � © ® � © Ü ¦ � � � � £ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � ¢ � ¡ � � � � �§ � � � ¯ ¶ ¯ � ¢ � � � � � ¨ � � Æ � ¤ � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¢ � ¦ � � � ¤ © ² � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � ¢ � §� � � � § � ¤ � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � � ¢ ¥ � � � ¡ � � � � ¦ ¢ § � ¤ � � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ £ � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � ¢ � � ¥ � � � � £ � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � � ¢° � � ¢ � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � ± ¥ � � £ � � � � ¨ � � � ¡ ¦ � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¥ � � � £ � � � ¡ � � � � ¤ � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¥ � � � � § � ¤ � � � � ¢ � £ � ¥� ¢ � � � £ ¢ � � � Ã � � � � ¢ © ® � © Ü ¦ � � � � £ � � � � ¨ � � � � � ¢ � ¢ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � � ¤ � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � § � ¢ £² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � á � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � ³ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¢ � � � �  ® ¯ ¶ ª ¸ ® ¡ � � £ � � � � � � ® � � � � � ¶ � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ¶ � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ ¨ � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � ¸ � � � ¦ � � � � ® � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � © ® � © Ü ¦ � � � � £ � § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ý � ¦ ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � �
Page 115Page 115



é Ù ê Ó Ø Ð Ñ ë ì í Ù î ï Ù Í ð Ð Ñ Ñ Ù Ú Ò Ñ ñ é Ö è ê Ð Ñ Ó Í Ò ê Ó Ð Í ð ï Ù Í ò Ð Í ó Ø Ñ × é Ù Í ô Ø ê Ù ð

õ � �

� ¢ � § � � � � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � « ¦ � � � � ¤ � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ý � � § � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ � � � � � ¢� � � � � � � � � ¢ £ � � ¡ � ¦ � � � � � �  ® ¯ � � � � ¡ � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � ©Ì Í Î � Ð Ñ Í Ò ñ í Ø Ñ × § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¦ ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ � ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ � ¢ ¨ � � ¨ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � �� � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � ¹ � � � � � ¤ � ¢ õ Û Û � © ² � � � � � � � ¢ � ¢ ¨ � � ¨ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � �� � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � � ¤ ¥ � ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ ¦ ¢ � « ¦ � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ £ � ¢ £ ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¤ � ��  ® ¯ ö � Þ ¯ ¡ � � £ � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � · Ý ¶  Þ § � � � � § � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � § � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � µ � ¢ � ¤ � ¢ � � � �� � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � ¡ � � ¡ � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ° Þ Þ ¶ ¸ ± ¡ � � £ � � � � ¢ µ � © Ý � � ¢ � � � Ü � ¡ � � � � Þ � � � � � ¥ à � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¥ � � � � � § � ¢ £² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � Ä � � � � © ® � © á � ¢ £ � � � � ¢ � � ¤ � � � ¨ � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � ¤ � � ¯ ¦ £ ¦ � � � ¥ 
 � � � £ � � ¥ � � � � � § � ¢ £³ � ¢ � � � µ � � � � Þ �   ¥ § � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ � � � ¨ � � ù õ Û � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¦ � Å � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � �� ¨ � � Ç Û Û ¥ Û Û Û ¹ ú � � � ¨ � £ � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � ©Ì Í Î � ñ � Ò Í ñ Ì ê � Ö Ù § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¦ ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ © ® � © ® � ¹ ¦ � � � � ¢ �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � �¡ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � § � � � � ¨ � � Æ È ¤ � � � � � � � � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ � � � ¡ � ¢ � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � © ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � ¢ · � § ú � � Å ¹ � � ¤ ¥® � © ® � ¹ ¦ � � � � � � � ¢ � ¢ ¨ � � ¨ � � � ¢ � ¨ � � Ç Û ¥ Û Û Û � � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � © ® � © ® � ¹ ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ �   ¡ � � � � ¢� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � ¥ § � � � � � � � � � ¦ £ � ¦ ¢ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ £ � � �  ® ¯ � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � ¡ � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � �� ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ © ® � © ® � ¹ ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � ¤ � � � ¨ � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � � � � ¶ � � � � � � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ¥µ � ¦ � � ¹ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � § � ¢ £ ³ � ¢ � � � µ � � � � Þ �   ©Ì ð Î � Ñ Ñ Ù � Ò è Í Ù Í Ò § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � © ® � © ¹ � � � � � � � � � § � � Å � � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ � � ¬ � �¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � ³ � � � � � ¢ õ Û Û È ¥ § � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � ¢ � ¨ � � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � ¢� � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � õ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � �  ® ¯ © ® � © ¹ � � � � � � � � � § � � Å � � § � � � � ¢ ¦ � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � �� � ¢ £ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ ¥ � ¢ � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � � ¨ � ¢ £ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � ¢ £ � � ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � � ��  ® ¯ Þ ¯ ¡ � � £ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � ¢ � ¡ � � £ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¢ £ � ¢ � � � ¡ � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ ¥ � � ¨ � � � ¡ � � ¢ � ¥ � ¢ �� � ¨ � � § � � �  ® ¯ Þ ¯ ¡ � � ¬ � � � § � � Å � � � � � � ° Þ ³ � ± � � � ¹ � � � £ � � � � � ¯ � ² � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � ¡ ¡ � � � � ¥ � ¢ �� � � � � � ¦ � ¡ � � � � � � � � © } l � � r Á v n v r » n r u n u � m w » n � � � { w t � l p { ¼ � p o n v n o � { o p s p r w p � { r q w n v ã � v v p o r { n å p s x rr { u » r l r { p { ~ u n m w » � { u n v l w r { u p { ½ � q w » n � � � { w t � l r o o � � { w l m r t r Á s n m v � o n l l n l � } l � � r Á v n v r ¾ p s sl n v ¼ n p { w » n l r x n o r m r o p w t � { u n v w » n � � � { w t � l { n ¾ u n Á v p l x � { p w � v p { ½ o � { w v r o w �Ì Í Î þ Ð Ñ Ò Ú ñ í Ö Ñ Ø ð Ô § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � © ® � © á ¦ ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ � � ¢ � £ � � § � � � ù È ¤ � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � © ® � © á ¦ ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � ¡ ¦ � ¤ � ¦ � � � ¦ � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¶ � ¨ � � � � ¢ � �  � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ ® � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¢ � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �µ � � � �  � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ ¸ � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � ° µ  ¸ � ± ¥ § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ö � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � ¶ � � ¡ § � � � � ² � � � Ã � ¢ ª � �µ ¡ � � � ß � � � ¡ � � � � µ � � � � � � ¤ ß � ¢ � � � � 
 � � ¦ ¢ � � � £ ¶ � ¤ � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � à � Å � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ � ¢ õ Û Û � © ² � � � ¡ � � � � � �� ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � ¢ £ � � � µ  ¸ � § � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � § � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � £ � ¢ � ¤ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¥� � � ¡ � � � ¢ £ � � � µ  ¸ � ö � � ¢ � � � � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � �   ¡ � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¦ � ¦ � � � ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¡ � � � � � � ¥ � ¢ � � ¢ � ¦ � � ¢ £ � ¨ � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � § � � ¦ � � � � Ã � � � � ¡ � � � ¦ � � � � � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � ¥ £ � � £ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � ¤ � � � ¥ � ¢ � � ¨ � ¢ �� � � � � � ¢ � � © ¯ � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¥ ® � © á ¦ ¢ � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � ¢ � ¦ ¤ � ¦ � ¡ � � £ � � � � � ¢ 	 � � £ � ¢ � � ¥ 
 � � � £ � � ¥ � �   � � ¥à � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¥ � ¢ � ¹ � � � � � � � © ² � � � � ¦ � � � ¢ � � ¤ � � � � � � � ¢ £ Ü � ¦ � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ¥ ¹ � � � � � � � ¥ § � � � Þ ¯ ¥ ² ® 
 Þ ¥ ¹ � � � ¦ ¢ � � ¤¶ � ¨ � � � ¡ � � ¢ � Ü � � � Å 
 � � ¢ � ¥ � ¢ � µ � ¨ � � � ¸ � ¡ � � � � � ¨ � à � � � ¡ � � £ � � � � � � � � � § � ¢ £ � � � µ � ¡ � � � � � � õ Û ù Æ � � � � � � ¢ £� ¢ � � � � ¢ � ©Ì ð Î í Ò Ú Ø Ñ ñ Ø � Ø Ó ê Ô § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � © ® � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � �� � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � £ � � ¢ � ¡ � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ � ¢ � � � � � £ � � � � ¢ © µ � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � � � ¨ � � � � £ � �� � � � ¦ £ � � ¦ � � � � £ � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � ¢ ¡ � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � ¡ ¡ � � � � � � � ¢ � � ¨ � � � ¡ � � ¢ � ¥ � ¢ ¨ � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � � � ¨ � � § ¥¡ � � ¬ � � � � ¢ � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ ¥ � ¢ � � � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � © ® � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � ¡ ¡ � ¤ � ¢ £ � � �� ¦ ¢ � � ¢ £ � � � � � ¦ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � £ � � ¢ � ¡ � � £ � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � �  ® ¯ Þ ¯ 
 � � ¢ � Þ � � £ � � � ¥ ² � Ã � � � ® � � � £ � � � � ¢ 
 � � ¢ �Þ � � £ � � � ° ² ® 
 Þ ± ¥ � ¢ � � � � ¹ � � � ¦ ¢ � � ¤ ¶ � ¨ � � � ¡ � � ¢ � Ü � � � Å 
 � � ¢ � ¶ � � � � � � � ¸ � � � ¨ � � ¤ ° ¹ ¶ Ü 
 � ¶ ¸ ± Þ � � £ � � � � ©Ì Í Î � Ú è Ù Í Ó Ð � Í × Ö ñ Ø Ñ � ï � � � � é � � � � þ � ï § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¢ � ¢ £ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � © ® � © ¯ � £ ¦ � � ¢ � � � ¡ � � ¢ � � ¡ � �� ¢ � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¢ £ � ¢ � � � § � � � ¯ ¶ ¯ © ® � © ¯ � £ ¦ � � ¢ � � � � ¨ � � Æ � ¤ � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � ¨ � � � ¢ � � ¢ ¨ � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � �� ¢ £ � ¢ � � � � ¢ £ © ® � © ¯ � £ ¦ � � ¢ � � � ¨ � � � � ¡ � � ¢ � � ¡ � � � ¢ � � � � £ � � � � � � � ¹ � � ¤ � � ® � � � � � ¢ � ® � � � � � ¶ � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤¶ � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � � µ � � � � ³ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � § � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � á � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � ³ � � � � © ¯ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¤ ¥ � �� � � ¨ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � � � � �  ® ¯ ¶ ª ¸ ® ¡ � � £ � � � � � � ® � � � � � ¶ � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ¶ � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ ¨ � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � ¸ � � � ¦ � � � � ® � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � © � � � � ¡ � � £ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � § � ¤ ¥ � � � � ¢ � £ � ¥ � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¤
Page 116Page 116



é Ù ê Ó Ø Ð Ñ ë ì í Ù î ï Ù Í ð Ð Ñ Ñ Ù Ú Ò Ñ ñ é Ö è ê Ð Ñ Ó Í Ò ê Ó Ð Í ð ï Ù Í ò Ð Í ó Ø Ñ × é Ù Í ô Ø ê Ù ð

õ � È

� � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¦ � � ¦ � � � � ¡ � � ¨ � � � ¢ � � � � � � ¦ £ � � ¦ � � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � £ � � � ¢ � ¦ � � � � � ¦ � � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � Ä � � ¢ �� ¢ � � � � � · � � · � � � µ � � � � � � � ª � � � � � � õ Û Û Û ¥ § � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � § � ¨ � � � � Û Û � � � � � � ¢ § � � � � � � � � � � � § � � Å ©Ì Í Î � Ú è Ù Í Ó � Í × Ö ñ Ø Ñ � Ï Í Î � � � é § � � � � � � ¨ � � � � ¢ � ¢ £ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � © ® � © ¯ � £ ¦ � � ¢ ¥ Ý � © � � � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � � ¢� � ¢ � £ � � § � � � ¯ ¶ ¯ § � � � � ¨ � � ù È ¤ � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � ¢ � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ � � � ¦ � � � � ¢ � ¢ � � ¢ £ � ¢ � � � � ¢ £ � ¢ � ¦ � � � ¤ © ® � © ¯ � £ ¦ � � ¢ ¥Ý � © � � � ¨ � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � ¢ � £ � � � � � � � � ¹ � � ¤ � � ® � � � � � ¢ � ® � � � � � ¶ � � � ¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ¶ � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � � µ � � � � ³ � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � ¤ ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � § � ¢ £ ² ¦ � � � � � ¢ � � á � � � � ¢ � � ¢ � ³ � � � � § � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � § � � ¦ � Å � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¥ � � � � �� � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¢ £ ¥ � ¢ � � ¨ � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¢ ¨ � ¢ � � � ¤ � � � � ¢ £ � ¢ £ � � � � � ¥ � � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¥� ¢ � ¡ � � ¡ � � � ¤ � � � � £ � © ¯ � � � � � � ¢ � � � ¤ ¥ � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ £ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � �  ® ¯ ¶ ª ¸ ® ¡ � � £ � � � � � � ® � � � � � ¶ � � �¹ � ¦ ¢ � ¤ ¶ � ¡ � � � � � ¢ � � �  ¢ ¨ � � � ¢ � � ¢ � � � ¸ � � � ¦ � � � � ® � ¢ � £ � � � ¢ � ¥ § � � � � � � § � � � � � ¡ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � �� � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � ¢ � £ � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � Å � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ©   � � � � � õ � ù � � � § � � ¦ � ¡ � � ¡ � � � � ¡ � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � £ � ¢ � Ã � � � � ¢ � � � � � ¦ � � ¦ � � © ³ � � � ¨ � � � � � � ¢ � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � ¢ £ � � � � �  § � � � Å � ¤ � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § © � � � � � � � �  ! " # " " $ % $ & ' � ( " (  ) ) � " " $ ( * + ) � % � � " & ) % * $ ,
Exhibit 2-1: Project Team Organizational Chart

Page 117Page 117



é Ù ê Ó Ø Ð Ñ ë ì í Ù î ï Ù Í ð Ð Ñ Ñ Ù Ú Ò Ñ ñ é Ö è ê Ð Ñ Ó Í Ò ê Ó Ð Í ð ï Ù Í ò Ð Í ó Ø Ñ × é Ù Í ô Ø ê Ù ð

õ � Ç

Exhibit 2-2: Staff Areas of Expertise

- . / 0 1 2 3 / 4 56789:; <=57> 5?@5
A> 6B> CD 6E 5FG 9HIJKL 97>E 6; <=57> 5?@5

M HI 9B6I 5ED 5N 7> 8A 6?6O5B5?IG P8I 5B

Q 9B=75J 5?8> R5Q 9?I 76@IA 6?6O5B5?I

Q 9LL 5@I> 9?A 9?> I 97> ?O
D 6I 6Q 9LL 5@I> 9?FA 6?6O5B5?IFS>LL> ?OF

T ?R9> @> ?O D> 8=986LA 9?> I 97> ?O
D 5N 7> 8G> I 5; ?R> 79?B5?I 6LG H==97I

K;AMQ 9B=L> 6?@5A 9?> I 97> ?OUM HE> I
V R578> OJ I K;AMW 5> BN H785B5?IFXYD 5R5L 9=B5?I

Z 6[67E 9H8Y 68I 5Q 9LL 5@I> 9?A 9?> I 97> ?O

\ ]̂_ `a b c]dĉae ]dfĉag h ijkl cjmn]o
lp fq h rms rt dh ûvw jp dp `h ]̂hp md

g ]s ch ux ^p csp df̀y\ m̂h mzmo `
{ îz_| ĉhpsp z]hp md̀

} ~ � � � � � � � � � ~ � ~ � � � � � } � � � ~ � � � � � � ~ � � � � ~ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � �
 � � � ~ � � � ~ � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � �
              � � � � �   � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � ¡� ~ ¢ ¢ £ � � ¤ ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ �
  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ ¥£ � � ¤ § � � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � �¨ � � © ~ � ª � � � � � � � � � � � «¬ � � � ~ � � � � � � � ~ � ~ � �  ~ � �

 ® � � � � ¯ ° ~ � � � � � � � � � � «
 ¬ � � � ± © ~ ° � � � � � � � � � ¡

            ² � � � � � ³ � ¯ ~ � � � � � � � � � � ¦ �
             ´ � � � � � � � � � ~ � � � µ ¶ µ � ·
             ¸ � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ �

 � � � � ¸ � ~ � � � � � � � � � � ·
 ´ � � ~ ¸ � � � ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ¹

        £ � � � � � ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � º »
           ® � � � � � � ¼ � � � � � � � � � � � � � ½

        ´ � � ~ � � � ´ � � � � � � ¾ ¬ ¿ � ¿ µ ¶ µ À Á´ � � ~ � � � ´ � � � � � � ¾ � � ¿ µ ¶ µ ¦ �
 

Page 118



Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ã Ì Í Ã Î Ï Ç È È Ã Ð Ñ È Ò Â Ó Ô Ä Ç È Å Î Ñ Ä Å Ç Î Ï Í Ã Î Õ Ç Î Ö Æ È × Â Ã Î Ø Æ Ä Ã Ï

Ù Ú Û

Ü Ý Þ ß à Ü Ý á â ã ä á å æ æ ã Þ Þ Ý ç Þ å è ß å é ã ç ã ê ë å ì ß á ì ä Þ å æ Ý ß ä í ã Þ â î ì à ï ã Þ ð Þ Ý á â ê ã á à ï è ß å ç ì á Þ ä à ê ç ä Ý ß é ã á Ý ä í â ã ï Ý æ Ý Ý Þ ã ê ë Þ â Ýâ ã ë â Ý ä Þ ï Ý é Ý ï å ñ Ý Þ â ã á à ï à ê ç ß Ý ë ì ï à Þ å ß ð ä Þ à ê ç à ß ç ä à ê ç è Ý ß ñ å ß æ à ê á Ý ã ê å ì ß ò å ó ä ô õ ê à ç ç ã Þ ã å ê ö å ì ß Ý ê é ã ß å ê æ Ý ê Þ à ïâ Ý à ï Þ â à ê ç ä à ñ Ý Þ ð è ß å ë ß à æ â Ý ï è ä å ì ß ó ì ä ã ê Ý ä ä å è Ý ß à Þ Ý ã ê à æ à ê ê Ý ß Þ â à Þ è ß å Þ Ý á Þ ä Þ â Ý â Ý à ï Þ â à ê ç ä à ñ Ý Þ ð å ñ å ì ßÝ æ è ï å ð Ý Ý ä ö á ì ä Þ å æ Ý ß ä ö ó ì ä ã ê Ý ä ä è à ß Þ ê Ý ß ä ö á å æ æ ì ê ã Þ ð ê Ý ã ë â ó å ß ä ö à ê ç Þ â Ý Ý ê é ã ß å ê æ Ý ê Þ ôÜ Ý Þ ß à Ü Ý á â ß Ý æ à ã ê ä à ó ß Ý à ä Þ å ñ Þ â Ý ï à Þ Ý ä Þ ë ì ã ç à ê á Ý ö ã ä ä ì Ý ä ó Ý ã ê ë ç Ý ó à Þ Ý ç ö à ê ç á ì ß ß Ý ê Þ ó Ý ä Þ è ß à á Þ ã á Ý ä Þ â ß å ì ë âè à ß Þ ã á ã è à Þ ã å ê ã ê Ý ÷ è Ý ß Þ ë ß å ì è ä ö à Þ Þ Ý ê ç à ê á Ý ã ê Þ ß à ã ê ã ê ë à ê ç á å ê ñ Ý ß Ý ê á Ý ä Ý ä ä ã å ê ä ö à ê ç í å ß ø ã ê ë í ã Þ â ê à Þ ã å ê à ï Ý ÷ è Ý ß Þ äã ê ç ã ä à ä Þ Ý ß ß Ý á å é Ý ß ð å è Ý ß à Þ ã å ê ä ö Ý æ Ý ß ë Ý ê á ð æ à ê à ë Ý æ Ý ê Þ ö ê à Þ ã å ê à ï ä Ý á ì ß ã Þ ð ö ã ê ñ å ß æ à Þ ã å ê Þ Ý á â ê å ï å ë ð ö è ì ó ï ã á â Ý à ï Þ â öÞ ß à ê ä è å ß Þ à Þ ã å ê ö à ê ç á ß ã Þ ã á à ï ã ê ñ ß à ä Þ ß ì á Þ ì ß Ý è ß å Þ Ý á Þ ã å ê ôù ì ß è ß å è å ä Ý ç Þ Ý à æ è å ä ä Ý ä ä Ý ä æ à ê ð å ñ Þ â Ý ø Ý ð á Ý ß Þ ã ñ ã á à Þ ã å ê ä ê Ý á Ý ä ä à ß ð Þ å è ß å é ã ç Ý î ì à ï ã Þ ð Þ Ý á â ê ã á à ï ä Ý ß é ã á Ý ä à ê çâ à é Ý à Þ Þ Ý ê ç Ý ç ê ì æ Ý ß å ì ä Þ ß à ã ê ã ê ë á å ì ß ä Ý ä ß Ý ï à Þ Ý ç Þ å ç Ý ó ß ã ä å è Ý ß à Þ ã å ê ä à ê ç Ý æ Ý ß ë Ý ê á ð æ à ê à ë Ý æ Ý ê Þ ô ú å æ Ý å ñÞ â Ý ä Ý ã ê á ï ì ç Ý ö ó ì Þ à ß Ý ê å Þ ï ã æ ã Þ Ý ç Þ å ûù á á ì è à Þ ã å ê à ï ú à ñ Ý Þ ð à ê ç ü Ý à ï Þ â ý ç æ ã ê ã ä Þ ß à Þ ã å ê þ ù ú ü ý ÿ � ã ä à ä Þ Ý ß ú ã Þ Ý � å ß ø Ý ß � å ì ß ä Ýù ú ü ý º � Ú ü å ì ß � å ê ä Þ ß ì á Þ ã å ê ú à ñ Ý Þ ð � Ý ß Þ ã ñ ã á à Þ ã å êù ú ü ý ½ � Ú ü å ì ß ü ý � � ù � � � � Ý ß Þ ã ñ ã á à Þ ã å ê� Ú Ù � Ù � Ý ó ß ã ä 	 à ê à ë Ý æ Ý ê Þü å æ Ý ï à ê ç ú Ý á ì ß ã Þ ð � ÷ Ý ß á ã ä Ý à ê ç � é à ï ì à Þ ã å ê � ß å ë ß à æ þ ü ú � � � ÿ � Ý ß Þ ã ñ ã Ý çõ ú º � � û õ ê Þ ß å ç ì á Þ ã å ê Þ å õ ê á ã ç Ý ê Þ � å æ æ à ê ç ú ð ä Þ Ý æõ ú Ú º Ù � û õ ê Þ ß å ç ì á Þ ã å ê Þ å � ÷ Ý ß á ã ä Ý äõ ú Ú Ù � � û 
 à ä ã á õ ê á ã ç Ý ê Þ � å æ æ à ê çõ ú Ú » ½ Û û õ ê Þ ß å ç ì á Þ ã å ê Þ å � å ê Þ ã ê ì ã Þ ð å ñ ù è Ý ß à Þ ã å ê ä þ � ù ù � ÿõ ú Ú � À º û � ì ó ï ã á ý ä ä ã ä Þ à ê á Ý ù è Ý ß à Þ ã å ê ä õõ ú Ú � À Ù û õ ê Þ ß å ç ì á Þ ã å ê Þ å � Ý ó ß ã ä ù è Ý ß à Þ ã å ê äõ ú Ú � À ½ û õ ê Þ ß å ç ì á Þ ã å ê Þ å � � 	 ý  ä � ì ó ï ã á ý ä ä ã ä Þ à ê á Ý � ß å ë ß à æõ ú Ú Û � � û � à Þ ã å ê à ï õ ê á ã ç Ý ê Þ 	 à ê à ë Ý æ Ý ê Þ ú ð ä Þ Ý æõ ú Ú Á � � û � à Þ ã å ê à ï � Ý ä è å ê ä Ý � ß å ë ß à æõ ê Þ Ý ß æ Ý ç ã à Þ Ý � å ß ø � å ê Ý Ü ß à ñ ñ ã á � å ê Þ ß å ï þ � � ù Ü ÿ	 à ä ä � à ä ì à ï Þ ð õ ê á ã ç Ý ê Þ 	 à ê à ë Ý ß � Ý ß Þ ã ñ ã á à Þ ã å êý ç ç ã Þ ã å ê à ï ï ð ö à ï ï á å ï ï Ý á Þ ã å ê à ê ç ç ã ä è å ä à ï æ à ê à ë Ý ß ä à ê ç ñ ã Ý ï ç ä ì è Ý ß é ã ä å ß ä æ ì ä Þ à Þ Þ Ý ê ç à ç Ý ó ß ã ä æ å ê ã Þ å ß ã ê ë Þ ß à ã ê ã ê ëä Ý ä ä ã å ê è ß ã å ß Þ å í å ß ø ã ê ë ô Ü â Ý ä Ý Þ ß à ã ê ã ê ë ä Ý ä ä ã å ê ä à ß Ý ç Ý ï ã é Ý ß Ý ç ó ð Ý ÷ è Ý ß ã Ý ê á Ý ç Þ ß à ã ê Ý ß ä à ê ç è ß å é ã ç Ý Þ â Ýã ê ñ å ß æ à Þ ã å ê ß Ý î ì ã ß Ý ç Þ å ñ à á ã ï ã Þ à Þ Ý à á á ì ß à Þ Ý ñ ã Ý ï ç æ å ê ã Þ å ß ã ê ë ô Ü Ý Þ ß à Ü Ý á â à ï ä å á å ê ç ì á Þ ä ç à ã ï ð � Þ à ã ï ë à Þ Ý � ä à ñ Ý Þ ðä Ý ä ä ã å ê ä í ã Þ â ñ ã Ý ï ç Ý æ è ï å ð Ý Ý ä Þ å à ï Ý ß Þ Þ â Ý æ å ñ è å Þ Ý ê Þ ã à ï í å ß ø â à � à ß ç ä à ê ç ß Ý é ã Ý í ä à ñ Ý í å ß ø è ß à á Þ ã á Ý ä ô� å ã ê ã ê ë Ü Ý Þ ß à Ü Ý á â ã ê Þ â ã ä ä ì ó æ ã Þ Þ à ï ã ä ý � ý � ê ë ã ê Ý Ý ß ã ê ë ö õ ê á ô þ ý � ý ÿ ô õ ê á å ß è å ß à Þ Ý ç ã ê º ¹ Á º ö ý � ý â à äó Ý Ý ê è ß å é ã ç ã ê ë á å ê ä ì ï Þ ã ê ë Ý ê ë ã ê Ý Ý ß ã ê ë ö è ï à ê ê ã ê ë ö à ê ç á å ê ä Þ ß ì á Þ ã å ê æ à ê à ë Ý æ Ý ê Þ ä Ý ß é ã á Ý ä à ä Ý ã Þ â Ý ßà è ß ã æ Ý á å ê ä ì ï Þ à ê Þ å ß ã ê à ä ä å á ã à Þ ã å ê í ã Þ â å Þ â Ý ß è ß å ñ Ý ä ä ã å ê à ï ñ ã ß æ ä ô ý � ý  ä ä ì á á Ý ä ä ã ê ç Ý ï ã é Ý ß ã ê ëâ ã ë â Ú î ì à ï ã Þ ð ä Ý ß é ã á Ý Þ å Þ â Ý ã ß á ï ã Ý ê Þ ä ã ä à ç ã ß Ý á Þ ß Ý ä ì ï Þ å ñ à â ã ë â ï ð î ì à ï ã ñ ã Ý ç ä Þ à ñ ñ å ñ Ý ê ë ã ê Ý Ý ß ä öè ï à ê ê Ý ß ä ö Þ Ý á â ê ã á ã à ê ä ö á å ê ä Þ ß ì á Þ ã å ê æ à ê à ë Ý ß ä ö à ê ç à ç æ ã ê ã ä Þ ß à Þ å ß ä ô 
 ð à è è ï ð ã ê ë Þ â Ý ï à Þ Ý ä Þ ç Ý ä ã ë ê Þ Ý á â ê å ï å ë ð à ê çã ê ñ å ß æ à Þ ã å ê ö Þ â Ý ã ß Ý ê ë ã ê Ý Ý ß ä á å æ ó ã ê Ý è ß å é Ý ê è ß ã ê á ã è ï Ý ä à ê ç ã ê ê å é à Þ ã å ê ã ê Þ å Þ â Ý Ý ÷ Ý á ì Þ ã å ê å ñ è ß å ò Ý á Þ ä ô Ü â Ý ã ß ä Þ à ñ ñì ê ç Ý ß ä Þ à ê ç ä Þ â Ý ê Ý Ý ç å ñ â à é ã ê ë ø ê å í ï Ý ç ë Ý å ñ Þ â Ý ï å á à ï ä Þ à ê ç à ß ç ä à ê ç á å ê ç ã Þ ã å ê ä Þ å à ç à è Þ Þ â Ý ã ß ç Ý ä ã ë ê ä Þ å ñ ã Þ Þ â Ýä è Ý á ã ñ ã á ß Ý î ì ã ß Ý æ Ý ê Þ ä å ñ Ý à á â è ß å ò Ý á Þ ô
Page 119



Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È É Ê Ë Ã Ì Í Ã Î Ï Ç È È Ã Ð Ñ È Ò Â Ó Ô Ä Ç È Å Î Ñ Ä Å Ç Î Ï Í Ã Î Õ Ç Î Ö Æ È × Â Ã Î Ø Æ Ä Ã Ï

Ù Ú Á

ý ê ã ï ï ì ä Þ ß à Þ ã å ê å ñ ý � ý  ä á å æ æ ã Þ æ Ý ê Þ Þ å ã Þ ä á ï ã Ý ê Þ ä ã ä Þ â Ý â ã ë â è Ý ß á Ý ê Þ à ë Ý å ñ ß Ý è Ý à Þ ó ì ä ã ê Ý ä ä ô ù é Ý ß Á � � å ñ Þ â Ý ã ßí å ß ø ã ä ß Ý è Ý à Þ ó ì ä ã ê Ý ä ä ô ú å æ Ý Þ ð è ã á à ï á ï ã Ý ê Þ ä ã ê á ï ì ç Ý 	 ã à æ ã Ú � à ç Ý � å ì ê Þ ð � Þ â Ý � ã Þ ð å ñ 	 ã à æ ã � Þ â Ý � ã Þ ð å ñ � å ß à ï� à ó ï Ý ä � Þ â Ý � ã Þ ð å ñ � å ß à ï � Þ â Ý � ã Þ ð å ñ � à ì ç Ý ß ç à ï Ý � à ø Ý ä � Þ â Ý � ã Þ ð å ñ � à ì ç Ý ß â ã ï ï � Þ â Ý Ü å í ê å ñ � à é ã Ý � Ü å í ê å ñ 	 ã à æ ã� à ø Ý ä � 	 ã à æ ã Ú � à ç Ý � å ì ê Þ ð � ì ó ï ã á ú á â å å ï ä þ 	 � � � ú ÿ � 	 ã à æ ã õ ê Þ Ý ß ê à Þ ã å ê à ï ý ã ß è å ß Þ þ 	 õ ý ÿ � 	 ã à æ ã Ú � à ç Ý � ÷ è ß Ý ä ä í à ðý ì Þ â å ß ã Þ ð þ 	 � � ÿ Ü â Ý � ï å ß ã ç à � Ý è à ß Þ æ Ý ê Þ å ñ Ü ß à ê ä è å ß Þ à Þ ã å ê þ � � ù Ü � ã ä Þ ß ã á Þ ä ½ � � ÿ � Ü â Ý ú å ì Þ â � ï å ß ã ç à � à Þ Ý ß	 à ê à ë Ý æ Ý ê Þ � ã ä Þ ß ã á Þ þ ú � � 	 � ÿ � à ê ç Ü â Ý � ú ý ß æ ð � å ß è ä å ñ � ê ë ã ê Ý Ý ß ä þ � ú ý � � ÿ ô� � � � Ñ Ï Å � Î Ã Ã Ç Õ Õ Æ Ä Ã Ï Æ È � Ð Ç Î Æ Ò Ñ � Æ È Ä Ð Ó Ò Æ È × Ñ Ð Ç Ä Ñ Å Æ Ç È Ñ Å � � �  ! " # # Î Ò Â Å Î Ã Ã Å � Â Ó Æ Å Ã É  É � � Ç Î Ñ Ð � � $ # # % É É ô� ß å æ Þ â Ý ã ß ç ã é Ý ß ä Ý è å å ï å ñ Ý ÷ è Ý ß Þ ä à Þ Þ â ã ä ï å á à Þ ã å ê ö Þ â Ý ð à ß Ý à ó ï Ý Þ å à ä ä Ý æ ó ï Ý â ã ë â ï ð Ý ÷ è Ý ß ã Ý ê á Ý ç Þ Ý à æ ä Þ å â à ê ç ï ÝÞ â Ý æ å ä Þ á å æ è ï Ý ÷ è ß å ò Ý á Þ ä ô

Page 120Page 120



Page 121



& ' Ï Ó Ö ' º

� £ ( ¸ ´  ± ¨  � ê ã é Ý ß ä ã Þ ð å ñ � Ý ê Þ ß à ï � ï å ß ã ç à	 à ä Þ Ý ß å ñ 
 ì ä ã ê Ý ä äý ç æ ã ê ã ä Þ ß à Þ ã å ê ö º ¹ Á ¹Ü ì ñ Þ ä � ê ã é Ý ß ä ã Þ ð
 à á â Ý ï å ß å ñ ý ß Þ ä ö � á å ê å æ ã á ä öº ¹ Á ½´ � � ´ ¨ ¼ � ) ¬ � �  ± } �ú å ï ã ç à ê ç ü à � à ß ç å ì ä � à ä Þ Ý	 à ê à ë Ý æ Ý ê Þ� ã ä à ä Þ Ý ß � Ý á å é Ý ß ð � ß å ë ß à æ	 à ê à ë Ý æ Ý ê Þ� Ý ç Ý ß à ï � ß à ê Þ 	 à ê à ë Ý æ Ý ê Þ³ � ´    � ) ¬ � � ± �   ¸ �Ü Þ á à ï ï å ì Þ Þ Ý ÷ ÞÜ Þ á à ï ï å ì Þ Þ Ý ÷ ÞÜ Þ á à ï ï å ì Þ Þ Ý ÷ Þ£ ± } ´ }  � � }½ � Á Û ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý ú à ê ç ð½ � Á ½ ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý õ ä à à á½ � Ù ¹ Ü � � ã ï ç ñ ã ß Ý ä½ � Ù ½ ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý õ ß Ý ê Ý½ º � � � Ü � ã ê Þ Ý ß ú Þ å ß æº Û ¹ º ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý õ ø Ýº Û Á � ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý � ì ä Þ à éº Û Á � ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý � å ï ï ðº � Û ¹ � � Ü å ß ê à ç å äº � � � ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý � ã Þ àº � � ¹ ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý � ã ï æ àº � � Ù ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý * à Þ ß ã ê àº » ¹ » ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý � Ý ê ê ã äº » � º ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý � Ý à ê ê Ýº » » º ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý õ é à êº » ½ » ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý � ß à ê á Ý äº » À ¹ ü ì ß ß ã á à ê Ý � â à ß ï Ý ðª � ´ � } ¨ ¼ � ) ¬ � � ± �   ¸ �À � ð Ý à ß ä

+ , - + . / + 0 1 + 2 3 4 4 5 . 6ý ä 7 ã á Ý � ß Ý ä ã ç Ý ê Þ ö 	 ß ô 
 ì ß ë ã Ý ï æ à ê à ë Ý ä Þ â Ý ó ì ä ã ê Ý ä ä å è Ý ß à Þ ã å ê ä å ñ à ï ïç ã ä à ä Þ Ý ß ß Ý á å é Ý ß ð Ý ñ ñ å ß Þ ä ö ã ê á ï ì ç ã ê ë è ß Ý è à ß Ý ç ê Ý ä ä è ï à ê ê ã ê ë ö è ß å ò Ý á Þ ä Þ à ñ ñ ã ê ë öï å ë ã ä Þ ã á ä ö ë ß à ê Þ à ç æ ã ê ã ä Þ ß à Þ ã å ê à ê ç à ë Ý ê á ð ß Ý ã æ ó ì ß ä Ý æ Ý ê Þ ä ì è è å ß Þ ö è ß å ë ß à æà á á å ì ê Þ ã ê ë 8 à ì ç ã Þ ã ê ë å é Ý ß ä ã ë â Þ ö à ê ç á å ê Þ ß à á Þ ê Ý ë å Þ ã à Þ ã å ê ä ô 	 ß ô 
 ì ß ë ã Ý ï ã äç Ý ç ã á à Þ Ý ç Þ å â Ý ï è ã ê ë á å æ æ ì ê ã Þ ã Ý ä è ï à ê ñ å ß à ê ç ß Ý á å é Ý ß ñ ß å æ ç ã ä à ä Þ Ý ß ä à ê çè ß å é ã ç Ý Þ â Ý ê Ý á Ý ä ä à ß ð ç å á ì æ Ý ê Þ à Þ ã å ê Þ å ß Ý á Ý ã é Ý Þ â Ý æ à ÷ ã æ ì æ à ï ï å í à ó ï Ýß Ý ã æ ó ì ß ä Ý æ Ý ê Þ ñ ß å æ ñ Ý ç Ý ß à ï à ê ç ä Þ à Þ Ý Ý æ Ý ß ë Ý ê á ð æ à ê à ë Ý æ Ý ê Þ à ë Ý ê á ã Ý ä ô9 : ; < = : > ? @ A B C D E F G @ C : D H I D H A ? J K C D L @ C M J J ? D C D L @ : : @ N H O @ : G@ P Q @ : ? @ M N @ R S T U V T U W U X Y Z [ Z Y \ W X Y V ] ^ Z _ ` W U T a b \ c V Y V U Y Z d T a e W U f Z T a b T f W \ T ab ` W Z e Y ^ g ^ d Y Z h i f Z ^ j Y b X U k ` Y \ f T a e b \ T Y a X U X ` Z ^ c e ` ^ c X X ` Y b ^ c a X Z l f Z Y f W Z Y g ^ Z kZ Y U f ^ a V X ^ k W a V Z Y b ^ d Y Z g Z ^ m a W X c Z W \ W a V ` c m W a [ b W c U Y V V T U W U X Y Z U R n o p qp r s t u v w q x y z { p r | x p } o } o w ~ p � � p � � � v w � y u r } � � u � t p s � y z { q q } � � � � y zy � w z � v w s � v w � z w � � z p r | � y z � r v z w q � y r v p r | } y o u z z p s � r w q �� Z R � c Z e T Y \ T U T a X T m W X Y \ l g W m T \ T W Z ] T X ` \ ^ b W \ k U X W X Y k W a V g Y V Y Z W \ U ^ \ T V ] W U X Y W a V` W � W Z V ^ c U ] W U X Y Z Y e c \ W X T ^ a U k W U ] Y \ \ W U � R � R � Y f W Z X m Y a X ^ g S ^ c U T a e W a V� Z � W a � Y d Y \ ^ f m Y a X � S � � � k � Y V Y Z W \ � m Y Z e Y a b l � W a W e Y m Y a X � e Y a b l� � � � � � k W a V � Y V Y Z W \ S T e ` ] W l � V m T a T U X Z W X T ^ a � � S � � � f ^ \ T b T Y U W a VZ Y T m � c Z U Y m Y a X f Z ^ b Y V c Z Y U W U X ` Y l Z Y \ W X Y X ^ V T U W U X Y Z m W a W e Y m Y a X W a VZ Y b ^ d Y Z l R� � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � ¢ � � £ �� Z R � c Z e T Y \ ` W U f Z ^ d T V Y V U Y a T ^ Z m W a W e Y m Y a X ^ d Y Z U T e ` X X ^ X ` Y g ^ \ \ ^ ] T a ef Z ^ j Y b X U ¤¥ Y ] ¦ Y Z U Y l � Y f W Z X m Y a X ^ g � a d T Z ^ a m Y a X W \ § Z ^ X Y b X T ^ a � ¥ ¦ � � § � ¨S c Z Z T b W a Y � W a V l � T U W U X Y Z © Y U U Y \ ª Y b ^ d Y Z l § Z ^ e Z W m� X W X Y ^ g « ^ a a Y b X T b c X ¨ S c Z Z T b W a Y � W a V l � T U W U X Y Z � Y � Z T U § Z ^ e Z W m� X W X Y ^ g ¬ ^ c T U T W a W ¨ S c Z Z T b W a Y  U W W b � T U W U X Y Z � Y � Z T U § Z ^ e Z W m� W a W e Y m Y a X« T X l ^ g ¥ Y ] ® Z \ Y W a U k ¬ ^ c T U T W a W ¨ S c Z Z T b W a Y ¯ W X Z T a W ª Y U T V Y a X T W \� Y m ^ \ T X T ^ a U� W U X Z ^ f « ^ c a X l k ° Y ± W U ¨ � T \ V g T Z Y U« T X l ^ g « Y V W Z ª W f T V U k  ^ ] W ¨ � Y d Y Z Y � \ ^ ^ V T a e¡ ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º ¹ » µ ² ¼ � ½ » ½ ¾ · ¿ À À Á Â Ã ¶ · ³ Ä µ ² ¿ À À Å ÆÇ È É Ê È Ë Ì É Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö × Ð Ø È Í É Ù Ú Ñ Ø Ø È Û É Ò Î Ü Ý É Ó Ø È Ò É É Ò Í Þ È × Ê É Ì È Ü É Ü Ó Î Øß Î Û Ð à Î Ø Ô É Ò Í Ì Î á Ø È Ü Ç É Ò É â Î Ê Î Ò Ó� g X Y Z S c Z Z T b W a Y U ¯ W X Z T a W W a V � T \ m W U X Z c b _ � T W m T [ � W V Y « ^ c a X l k ^ c Z X Y W mf Z ^ d T V Y V T m m Y V T W X Y ^ a [ U T X Y W U U T U X W a b Y W a V W ] T V Y Z W a e Y ^ g V T U W U X Y Z Z Y b ^ d Y Z lm W a W e Y m Y a X W a V U X ^ Z m V Y � Z T U b \ Y W a c f m ^ a T X ^ Z T a e U Y Z d T b Y U X ^ ` Y \ f � T W m T [� W V Y « ^ c a X l m W _ Y W ã c T b _ Z Y b ^ d Y Z l R � a V Y Z � Z R � c Z e T Y \ ä U V T Z Y b X T ^ a k ^ c Z X Y W mW U U Y m � \ Y V W a V V Y f \ ^ l Y V W g c \ \ V T U W U X Y Z Z Y b ^ d Y Z l X Y W m X ^ W U U T U X � T W m T [ � W V Y« ^ c a X l ] T X ` Z Y m ^ d W \ ^ g W f f Z ^ ± T m W X Y \ l h m T \ \ T ^ a b c � T b l W Z V U ^ g V Y � Z T U R
Page 122Page 122



ß å Ü Ñ Ê å ¦ ^ a W X ` W a � c Z e T Y \ k § Z ^ j Y b X � W a W e Y Z

æ

� Z R � c Z e T Y \ ^ d Y Z U W ] X ` Y V W X W m W a W e Y m Y a X f Z ^ b Y U U W a V W U U T U X Y V � T W m T [ � W V Y « ^ c a X l ] T X ` � � � � f Z ^ j Y b X] ^ Z _ U ` Y Y X U W a V W f f Y W \ U Rç µ º è ³ ² ¸ ¹ º ¹ » µ é µ º · ¼ � ê ² è ë ¿ À ì ¿ Â ¸ ¹ í ¿ À ì î Æï Ó É Ó Î Ð ð ñ Î Ø Ê Ð Ò Ó Ù Ö Î Í Î Ø É × ò Ø É Ò Ó Ç É Ò É â Î Ê Î Ò Ó ï Î Ø à È Û Î Ü� ^ \ \ ^ ] T a e S c Z Z T b W a Y  Z Y a Y k X ` Y � X W X Y ^ g © Y Z m ^ a X g W b Y V X ` Y V W c a X T a e X W U _ ^ g m W T a X W T a T a e b Z T X T b W \ ^ f Y Z W X T ^ a U R � a V Y Z� Z R � c Z e T Y \ ä U V T Z Y b X T ^ a k ] T X ` T a ó ô ` ^ c Z U ^ c Z X Y W m V Y f \ ^ l Y V W X Y W m ^ g Y ± f Y Z X U X ^ X ` Y U X W X Y Y m Y Z e Y a b l ^ f Y Z W X T ^ a Ub Y a X Y Z � � ® « � R � Z R � c Z e T Y \ W a V ^ c Z e Z W a X m W a W e Y m Y a X X Y W m f Z ^ d T V Y V b ^ a U c \ X T a e U Y Z d T b Y U W a V m W a W e Y V X ` YZ Y b ^ d Y Z l f Z ^ b Y U U R ® c Z X Y W m b ^ \ \ Y b X Y V k Z Y d T Y ] Y V k W a V ^ g g Y Z Y V X Y b ` a T b W \ W U U T U X W a b Y X ^ W f f \ T b W a X U ^ a X ` Y T Z S W � W Z V� T X T e W X T ^ a õ Z W a X § Z ^ e Z W m � S � õ § � W f f \ T b W X T ^ a U Rç µ º è ³ ² ¸ ¹ º ¹ » µ é µ º · ¼ ç µ ê · µ é Ä µ ² ¿ À À ö Â ÷ ¹ º ½ ¹ ² í ¿ À À ø ÆÚ É Ø Ø È Ü Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ ù Î ú É Ü Ù Ú Ñ Ø Ø È Û É Ò Î û ü Î Ì È Ü É Ü Ó Î Ø Ì Î á Ø È Ü ý Ø Ð â Ø É Ê Ç É Ò É â Î Ê Î Ò Ó a æ i i ô k S c Z Z T b W a Y  _ Y m W V Y \ W a V g W \ \ T a ° Y ± W U k b W c U T a e Y ± X Y a U T d Y V W m W e Y X ^ S W Z Z T U « ^ c a X l k X ` Y g ^ c Z X ` \ W Z e Y U Xb ^ c a X l T a X ` Y � a T X Y V � X W X Y U R � Z R � c Z e T Y \ Z ^ V Y ^ c X X ` Y U X ^ Z m T a S W Z Z T U « ^ c a X l ä U � ® « W a V W U U T U X Y V ] T X ` X ` YV Y f \ ^ l m Y a X ^ g ^ c Z Z Y U f ^ a U Y X Y W m g ^ \ \ ^ ] T a e X ` Y U X ^ Z m R ® c Z X Y W m W U U T U X Y V ] T X ` m ^ a T X ^ Z T a e W a V b ^ U X Z Y T m � c Z U Y m Y a Xg ^ Z ^ d Y Z æ R þ m T \ \ T ^ a b c � T b l W Z V U ^ g V Y � Z T U g Z ^ m X ` Y f c � \ T b Z T e ` X [ ^ g [ ] W l � ª ® � � T a Z Y U f ^ a U Y X ^ S c Z Z T b W a Y  _ Y Rç µ º è ³ ² ¸ ¹ º ¹ » µ é µ º · ¼ ç µ ê · µ é Ä µ ² ¿ À À ÿ Â ç µ ê · µ é Ä µ ² ¿ À À ø Æ� � � � � ð � Ø × É � Í � Õ Ö × � Ø � Í É Ù � � � É � � Î Ø � Î á Ø � � ý Ø � â Ø É Ê 	 É � É â Î Ê Î � �
 Z R � c Z e T Y \ U Y Z d Y V T a W U Y a T ^ Z \ Y W V Y Z U ` T f Z ^ \ Y W a V W U U T U X Y V X ` Y � T X l ^ g � Z \ W a V ^ ] T X ` W Z W a e Y ^ g U X ^ Z m Z Y b ^ d Y Z lm ^ a T X ^ Z T a e W a V m W a W e Y m Y a X W b X T d T X T Y U R 
 Z R � c Z e T Y \ ] W U Z Y U f ^ a U T � \ Y g ^ Z m W a W e T a e W g c \ \ U c f f ^ Z X X Y W m T a d ^ \ d Y V ] T X `U X W e T a e ^ f Y Z W X T ^ a U k \ ^ W V T a U f Y b X T ^ a U g ^ Z U X ^ Z m V Y � Z T U b \ Y W a c f f Y Z g ^ Z m Y V � l b ^ a X Z W b X ` W c \ Y Z U k U b ` Y V c \ T a e kV T U f W X b ` T a e k W a V \ ^ e T U X T b U ^ f Y Z W X T ^ a U g ^ Z X ` Y g T Y \ V T a U f Y b X ^ Z U W U U T e a Y V X ^ U X ^ Z m V Y � Z T U b \ Y W a c f R � c Z X Y W m ä UW U U T U X W a b Y Y a W � \ Y V X ` Y � T X l ^ g � Z \ W a V ^ X ^ f Z ^ m f X \ l W f f \ l g ^ Z W a V Z Y b Y T d Y Z Y T m � c Z U Y m Y a X g ^ Z X ` Y X ^ X W \ b \ Y W a c f b ^ U Xg Z ^ m U X W X Y W a V g Y V Y Z W \ Y m Y Z e Y a b l m W a W e Y m Y a X W e Y a b T Y U Rç µ º è ³ ² ¸ ¹ º ¹ » µ é µ º · ¼  µ Ä ² ½ ¹ ² í Â � ê ² è ë ¿ À À � Æñ � × Ñ � � É � � Ñ � � � Õ Ö × � Ø � Í É Ù � Ø � Ñ � Í � � â � É � ù � Ø � É Í � � � � É � � Î Ø ß Î Û � � Î Ø � É � Í ï � � Ø Ê � Î á Ø � � ß Î Ê � � É ×� c Z X Y W m ] W U Z Y X W T a Y V � l © ^ \ c U T W X ^ W U U T U X ] T X ` m ^ a T X ^ Z T a e ^ g b \ Y W a c f Y g g ^ Z X U g ^ \ \ ^ ] T a e X ` Y õ Z ^ c a V ` ^ e � W lX ^ Z a W V ^ Y U X ` W X U ] Y f X X ` Z ^ c e ` � Y a X Z W \ � \ ^ Z T V W V c Z T a e X ` Y Y W Z \ l m ^ Z a T a e ` ^ c Z U R � a V Y Z 
 Z R � c Z e T Y \ ä U V T Z Y b X T ^ a k ^ c ZX Y W m m ^ � T \ T � Y V W Z Y U f ^ a U Y X Y W m X ^ X ` Y W Z Y W X ^ ` Y \ f T V Y a X T g l b Z T X T b W \ V Y � Z T U Z Y m ^ d W \ W Z Y W U W a V T a T X T W X Y T X U ª � �V Y � Z T U Z Y m ^ d W \ ^ f Y Z W X T ^ a R 
 Z R � c Z e T Y \ ^ d Y Z U W ] X ` Y m W a W e Y m Y a X ^ g W g c \ \ U c f f ^ Z X X Y W m T a d ^ \ d Y V ] T X ` U X W e T a e^ f Y Z W X T ^ a U k \ ^ W V T a U f Y b X T ^ a U g ^ Z U X ^ Z m V Y � Z T U b \ Y W a c f k W a V \ ^ e T U X T b U ^ f Y Z W X T ^ a U g ^ Z X ` Y g T Y \ V T a U f Y b X ^ Z U Rç µ º è ³ ² ¸ ¹ º ¹ » µ é µ º · ¼ � ½ » ½ ¾ · ¿ À À ÿ Â ¿ À À Á Æ� � � � � ð � � Û É ß É � � � Õ Ö × � Ø � Í É Ù Ú Ñ Ø Ø � Û É � Î Ö Ø É � Û Î � � � � É � � Î Ø ß Î Û � � Î Ø � É � Í � Î á Ø � � � × Î É � Ñ � 	 É � É â Î Ê Î � �� ^ \ \ ^ ] T a e � c Z Z T b W a Y � Z W a b Y U k 
 Z R � c Z e T Y \ U c f Y Z d T U Y V X ` Y Z Y U f ^ a U T d Y V Y f \ ^ l m Y a X ^ g U c f f ^ Z X X Y W m U k W U U T U X Y V ] T X `U X W e T a e ^ f Y Z W X T ^ a U k W a V m W a W e Y V U b ` Y V c \ T a e k V T U f W X b ` T a e k W a V \ ^ e T U X T b U ^ f Y Z W X T ^ a U g ^ Z X ` Y g T Y \ V T a U f Y b X ^ Z UW U U T e a Y V X ^ U X ^ Z m V Y � Z T U b \ Y W a c f Rç µ º è ³ ² ¸ ¹ º ¹ » µ é µ º · ¼ � ½ » ½ ¾ · ¿ À À ÿ Â ¿ À À Á Æ� É ü Î � � Ñ � � � Õ Ö × � � � Í É Ù Ú Ñ � � � Û É � Î � � � É � × Î � É � Í Ö � É � Û Î � � � � É � � Î � ß Î Û � � Î � � É � Í � Î á � � � 	 É � É â Î Ê Î � �� ^ \ \ ^ ] T a e � c Z Z T b W a Y U � ` W Z \ Y l W a V � Z W a b Y U k 
 Z R � c Z e T Y \ ` Y \ f Y V � W _ Y � ^ c a X l f Y Z g ^ Z m W Z W a e Y ^ g U X ^ Z m V Y � Z T Ub \ Y W a c f m ^ a T X ^ Z T a e W a V m W a W e Y m Y a X W b X T d T X T Y U R � Y U c f Y Z d T U Y V U X W e T a e ^ f Y Z W X T ^ a U k \ ^ W V T a U f Y b X T ^ a U g ^ Z U X ^ Z mV Y � Z T U b \ Y W a c f f Y Z g ^ Z m Y V � l b ^ a X Z W b X ` W c \ Y Z U k U b ` Y V c \ T a e k V T U f W X b ` T a e k W a V \ ^ e T U X T b U ^ f Y Z W X T ^ a U g ^ Z X ` Y g T Y \ VT a U f Y b X ^ Z U W U U T e a Y V X ^ U X ^ Z m V Y � Z T U b \ Y W a c f Rç µ º è ³ ² ¸ ¹ º ¹ » µ é µ º · ¼ ç µ ê · µ é Ä µ ² ¿ À À Á Â ç µ ê · µ é Ä µ ² ¿ À À ö Æ� � � � � ð ý Î � � É Û � × É Õ Ö × � � � Í É Ù Ú Ñ � � � Û É � Î � � É � � � � É � � Î � � Î á � � � ý � � â � É Ê 	 É � É â Î Ê Î � �
 Z R � c Z e T Y \ f Z ^ d T V Y V W U U T U X W a b Y X ^ X ` Y � T X l ^ g § Y a U W b ^ \ W T a f Y Z g ^ Z m T a e W Z W a e Y ^ g U X ^ Z m V Y � Z T U Z Y m ^ d W \ m ^ a T X ^ Z T a eW a V m W a W e Y m Y a X W b X T d T X T Y U g ^ Z X ` T U � h i m T \ \ T ^ a V Y � Z T U Z Y m ^ d W \ f Z ^ b Y U U R
Page 123Page 123



ß å � Ñ Ê å �

� � � �  ! " � # $ � � % � & ' �( ( ) * + , -� � � �  ! " � # $ � � . %  �� * / , 0 - 
 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 + 2 5
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3� * / , 0 - 7 * 6 1 8 + 9 + 2 5� 0 - : 1 - + 9 � : * , + 3 0 1 2 -; < 
 = + 2 5 ; � > =7 * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3� 0 - + - 3 * , � * / , 0 - 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3@ 9 + 2 -� 1 2 3 0 2 ? 0 3 ) 1 A � : * , + 3 0 1 2 -@ 9 + 2 2 0 2 4< 2 8 0 , 1 2 6 * 2 3 + 9 @ 9 + 2 2 0 2 4 + 2 5@ * , 6 0 3 3 0 2 4B � � & . � # $ � � % � & ' �; < 
 = 7 * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3; � > = 7 * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3. � � % & % & B C ' � � . % " % ' � . % ! &  
 * 3 , 1 : 1 9 0 3 + 2 � + 3 * � 1 ? 2 3 )D * 2 * , + 9 E * , 8 0 F * -= 5 6 0 2 0 - 3 , + 3 0 1 2 G E ? : * , 8 0 - 1 , )E + A * 3 ) H � 1 - - @ , * 8 * 2 3 0 1 2I , + 0 2 0 2 4 @ , 1 4 , + 6D * 1 , 4 0 * J 2 - 3 0 3 ? 3 * 1 AI * F K 2 1 9 1 4 ) G E ? : * , 8 0 - 0 1 2 + 2 5� 0 - : 1 - + 9 1 A � + L + , 5 1 ? -E ? / - 3 + 2 F * -� M N ' � . % ! &; 9 1 , 0 5 + J 2 3 * , 2 + 3 0 1 2 + 9O 2 0 8 * , - 0 3 )
 + - 3 * , 1 A @ ? / 9 0 F= 5 6 0 2 0 - 3 , + 3 0 1 2 H � P P Q; 9 1 , 0 5 + J 2 3 * , 2 + 3 0 1 2 + 9O 2 0 8 * , - 0 3 )R + F K * 9 1 , 1 A E F 0 * 2 F * HR 0 1 9 1 4 ) H � P S T; 9 1 , 0 5 + J 2 3 * , 2 + 3 0 1 2 + 9O 2 0 8 * , - 0 3 )R + F K * 9 1 , 1 A E F 0 * 2 F * H� K * 6 0 - 3 , ) H � P U S

V W X V Y Z V [ \ V ] ^ _ _ ` Y a
 , b 7 1 / * , 3 
 * 2 4 * 0 - + A 1 , 6 * , 
 0 + 6 0 c � + 5 * � 1 ? 2 3 ) * 6 : 9 1 ) * * d K * , * K * - * , 8 * 5A 1 , 1 8 * , ( ( ) * + , - H 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 6 1 - 3 , * F * 2 3 9 ) + - 3 K * - : * F 0 + 9 : , 1 e * F 3 + 5 6 0 2 0 - 3 , + 3 1 ,A 1 , 
 0 + 6 0 c � + 5 * � 1 ? 2 3 ) f - @ ? / 9 0 F > 1 , g - + 2 5 > + - 3 * 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 b> K 0 9 * 0 2 3 K 0 - : 1 - 0 3 0 1 2 H 
 , b 
 * 2 4 * 9 * 5 5 * / , 0 - 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 H 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + 2 55 * / , 0 - 5 0 - : 1 - + 9 F 1 2 3 , + F 3 : , * : + , + 3 0 1 2 h ; < 
 = + 2 5 ; � > = , * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3 h + 2 51 3 K * , 5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 3 + - g - b 
 , b 
 * 2 4 * d + - 0 2 3 0 6 + 3 * 9 ) 0 2 8 1 9 8 * 5 0 2 5 * / , 0 -, * 6 1 8 + 9 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - + A 3 * , � ? , , 0 F + 2 * - i + 3 , 0 2 + + 2 5 > 0 9 6 + b 
 , b 
 * 2 4 * + 9 - 1 9 * 53 K * 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 1 A 3 K * � 1 ? 2 3 ) f - 5 0 - + - 3 * , 5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 : 9 + 2 + 2 5 K + -+ 2 0 2 c 5 * : 3 K g 2 1 d 9 * 5 4 * 1 A 3 K * � 1 ? 2 3 ) f - 5 0 - + - 3 * , 5 * / , 0 - 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - + 2 5 - 3 + A A H: , 1 F ? , * 6 * 2 3 H + 2 5 F 1 2 3 , + F 3 , * j ? 0 , * 6 * 2 3 - bk l m n o n p o q r s t u o v o t q m v o w u t o m n x u o y z { { | { m } m w q z t z w m { q r { o z ~ t u oo � o ~ t r s u � q q z w m ~ o � � o t r u z l � ~ n m t w u o � � ~ r y { o � � o r s t u o � r � ~ t } � ll } l t o n l x l t m s s x m ~ � m | | q r m w u t r � z l m l t o q � o p q z l n m ~ m � o n o ~ t �Y V � V � ` [ � V W X V Y Z V [ \ V] � � � � � � X � � � � � � � ` � � � � � � � � � � � � Z Z � � � � � � � � � � �	 �   ¡ � ¢ �   £ ¤ � � ¥ � � � ¦ § ¨ � � � £   © ª ¥ « ¨ � ¬  � � ® �   � £    � � ¤ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �
 , b 
 * 2 4 * - * , 8 * 5 + - * 6 * , 4 * 2 F ) 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 1 , A 1 , 3 K * @ ? / 9 0 F> 1 , g - + 2 5 > + - 3 * 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 H d K * , * K 0 - , * - : 1 2 - 0 / 0 9 0 3 0 * -0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 5 * / , 0 - 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 H 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + 2 5 5 0 - : 1 - + 9 H 5 * / , 0 - 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 H5 * / , 0 - 5 0 - : 1 - + 9 F 1 2 3 , + F 3 : , * : + , + 3 0 1 2 H 0 6 : 9 * 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 0 1 2 H + 2 5; < 
 = + 2 5 ; � > = , * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3 b � * + 9 - 1 d + - , * - : 1 2 - 0 / 9 * A 1 , 3 K * � ? , , 0 F + 2 *
 + 2 ? + 9 + 2 5 � 1 2 3 0 2 ? 0 3 ) 1 A � : * , + 3 0 1 2 - @ 9 + 2 ° � � � @ ± 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 + 2 55 0 - 3 , 0 / ? 3 0 1 2 H � ? , , 0 F + 2 * I + / 9 * I 1 : < ² * , F 0 - * : , * : + , + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 - 3 + A A 3 , + 0 2 0 2 4 H7 * - 1 ? , F * - 7 * F 1 8 * , ) 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 ; + F 0 9 0 3 ) @ * , 6 0 3 D ? 0 5 * 9 0 2 * - 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 H� 1 6 6 0 - - 0 1 2 = 4 * 2 5 + 7 * 8 0 * d : , * : + , + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 5 0 - 3 , 0 / ? 3 0 1 2 H + 2 5 3 K *5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 + 9 0 6 : + F 3 , * 8 0 * d - + 2 5 F 1 6 6 * 2 3 - b � * : , * : + , * 5 + 2 5 + - - 0 - 3 * 5 0 23 K * 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 + 2 5 F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 0 1 2 1 A 3 K * T Q ³ * + , 
 + - 3 * , @ 9 + 2 A 1 , 3 K *� * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 H D , + 2 3 @ , * : + , + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 0 1 2 H 7 * 8 0 * d � 1 ? 2 3 ) � 1 6 6 0 - - 0 1 2� 1 6 6 0 3 3 * * = 4 * 2 5 + @ + F g + 4 * + 2 5 : , * : + , * � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 f - , * - : 1 2 - * H O 2 0 3 * 5> + ) � 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 1 , A 1 , 3 K * � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 H = 2 2 * ² + 3 0 1 2 , * 8 0 * d - + 2 5 , * - : 1 2 - *F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 1 , H : , * : + , * 9 * 4 0 - 9 + 3 0 8 * , * 8 0 * d : + F g + 4 * - H + - - 0 - 3 + 2 5 1 8 * , - + d5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 1 A : 1 9 0 F 0 * - + 2 5 : , 1 F * 5 ? , * - 6 + 2 ? + 9 bX � � � � � � � � � � � � � � X � � � � � � �´ £ �   � ¬ ¤    � ¤ � µ ¤ � � ¥ � ¬ ¤ � ¦ � � ¬ ¶
 , b 
 * 2 4 * - : * F 0 + 9 0 L * - 0 2 * 2 8 0 , 1 2 6 * 2 3 + 9 + 2 5 9 + 2 5 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 F 1 2 - ? 9 3 0 2 4 A 1 ,= 5 8 + 2 F * > + 3 * , 7 * - 1 ? , F * - H J 2 F b � 0 - , * - : 1 2 - 0 / 0 9 0 3 0 * - 0 2 F 9 ? 5 * + 5 6 0 2 0 - 3 * , 0 2 4 HF 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 0 2 4 + 2 5 - ? : * , 8 0 - 0 2 4 3 K * d 1 , g : , 1 5 ? F 3 + 2 5 5 + ) c 3 1 c 5 + ) 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - 1 A3 K * A 0 , 6 b � * + - - 0 - 3 - / 1 3 K F 1 6 6 * , F 0 + 9 + 2 5 , * - 0 5 * 2 3 0 + 9 5 * 8 * 9 1 : * , - d 0 3 K , * - : * F 33 1 * 2 8 0 , 1 2 6 * 2 3 + 9 : * , 6 0 3 3 0 2 4 H - ? / 6 * , 4 * 5 9 + 2 5 9 * + - * - H d * 3 9 + 2 5 5 * 9 0 2 * + 3 0 1 2 - H6 0 3 0 4 + 3 0 1 2 5 * - 0 4 2 + 2 5 0 6 : 9 * 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 H - 0 3 * * 8 + 9 ? + 3 0 1 2 - + 2 5 + ? 5 0 3 - H
Page 124Page 124



µ · � ¥ ¡ · 7 1 / * , 3 
 * 2 4 * H � * : ? 3 ) @ , 1 e * F 3 
 + 2 + 4 * ,

¸

5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 A * + - 0 / 0 9 0 3 ) - 3 ? 5 0 * - H - 3 1 , 6 d + 3 * , 5 , + 0 2 + 4 * + 2 5 : * , 6 0 3 3 0 2 4 H d + 3 * , j ? + 9 0 3 ) - 3 ? 5 0 * - + 2 5 0 6 : , 1 8 * 6 * 2 3 - Hd + 3 * , + 2 5 - * d * , : * , 6 0 3 3 0 2 4 H - 1 9 0 5 d + - 3 * : * , 6 0 3 3 0 2 4 + 2 5 F 9 0 * 2 3 , * : , * - * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 A 1 , A * 5 * , + 9 H - 3 + 3 * H F 1 ? 2 3 ) + 2 5 9 1 F + 96 ? 2 0 F 0 : + 9 , * 4 ? 9 + 3 1 , ) , * j ? 0 , * 6 * 2 3 - 0 2 + d 0 5 * 8 + , 0 * 3 ) 1 A 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 + 2 5 : * , 6 0 3 3 0 2 4 6 + 3 3 * , - b � * K + - + 9 - 1, * - * + , F K * 5 + 2 5 : , * : + , * 5 : , 1 : 1 - + 9 - A 1 , 4 1 8 * , 2 6 * 2 3 4 , + 2 3 - b` � � � � � � � � � � � ¹ � º » » � � � � Z Z Z � � � � � ¼ � � � � �	 �   ¡ � ¢ �   £ ¤ � � ¥ � � � ¦ § ¨ � � � £   © ½ � ¨ � £    � � ¤ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �
 , b 
 * 2 4 * f - , * - : 1 2 - 0 / 0 9 0 3 0 * - 0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 : , 1 F ? , * 6 * 2 3 + 2 5 F 1 2 3 , + F 3 : , * : + , + 3 0 1 2 H F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 * 3 K * R 1 + , 5 1 A F 1 ? 2 3 )F 1 6 6 0 - - 0 1 2 + 4 * 2 5 + 0 3 * 6 - , * 9 + 3 0 2 4 3 1 3 K * � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 H F 1 2 5 ? F 3 , * - * + , F K + 2 5 : , * : + , * / + F g 4 , 1 ? 2 5 0 2 A 1 , 6 + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5- ? 6 6 + , ) , * : 1 , 3 - A 1 , 3 K * � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 H F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 * + 2 5 1 8 * , - * * 4 1 8 * , 2 6 * 2 3 5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 : , * : + , + 3 0 1 2 H - 3 1 , + 4 * + 2 55 0 - : 1 - + 9 b � * d + - 3 K * < 6 : 9 1 ) * * E ? 4 4 * - 3 0 1 2 @ , 1 4 , + 6 
 + 2 + 4 * , A 1 , 3 K * � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 bV � ¹ � � � � � � � � � � Y � � � ¾ � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � À _ ¾ � � � � ] � ¾ � � � X � � � � X � � ¿ � � � � � Á Á � ¼ � � � � �	 �   ¡ � ¢ �   £ ¤ � � ¥ � � � ¦ § ¨ � � � £   © � ¤ �   � � ¡ ¤ � � � Â Ã � � � � � � ¡ ¤ � �   ¨ µ ¤ � � ¥ � ¬ ¤ � 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �I K * 4 1 + 9 - 1 A 3 K * : 0 9 1 3 d * , * 3 1 5 * 3 * , 6 0 2 * 3 K * * A A 0 F 0 * 2 F ) + 2 5 * A A * F 3 0 8 * 2 * - - H / * 2 * A 0 3 - + 2 5 + 5 8 + 2 3 + 4 * - 1 A A + F 0 9 0 3 ) c d 0 5 *0 2 - : * F 3 0 1 2 - b 
 , b 
 * 2 4 * 5 * 3 * , 6 0 2 * 5 3 K * : 1 3 * 2 3 0 + 9 0 2 F , * + - * 0 2 * A A 0 F 0 * 2 F ) H + 2 5 3 K * A * + - 0 / 0 9 0 3 ) 1 A 0 2 F 1 , : 1 , + 3 0 2 4 : ? / 9 0 F* 5 ? F + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 0 6 : 9 * 6 * 2 3 0 2 4 A + F 0 9 0 3 ) c d 0 5 * 0 2 - : * F 3 0 1 2 - 0 2 3 K * 5 * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 b � * F 1 2 5 ? F 3 * 5 , * - * + , F K d 0 3 K A * 5 * , + 9 H- 3 + 3 * H F 1 ? 2 3 ) + 2 5 6 ? 2 0 F 0 : + 9 + 4 * 2 F 0 * - 3 1 5 * 3 * , 6 0 2 * : 1 3 * 2 3 0 + 9 A ? 2 5 0 2 4 - 1 ? , F * - A 1 , 3 K * : 0 9 1 3 : , 1 e * F 3 b � * 5 * 8 * 9 1 : * 5+ 2 5 F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 * 5 - ? , 8 * ) - H j ? * - 3 0 1 2 2 + 0 , * - + 2 5 d 1 , g - K 1 : - 3 1 4 + 3 K * , 0 2 A 1 , 6 + 3 0 1 2 A , 1 6 / 1 3 K : ? / 9 0 F - * F 3 1 , + 2 5 : , 0 8 + 3 */ ? - 0 2 * - - * - , * 4 + , 5 0 2 4 3 K * @ 0 9 1 3 @ , 1 e * F 3 b � * - * , 8 * 5 + - * ² 1 3 0 F : 9 + 2 3 - : * F 0 * - @ , 1 e * F 3 
 + 2 + 4 * , H d K * , * K * 5 * 8 * 9 1 : * 5+ 2 5 F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 * 5 + 2 + : : , 1 + F K 3 1 * 2 A 1 , F 0 2 4 3 K * : , 1 K 0 / 0 3 * 5 - + 9 * + 2 5 : , 1 : + 4 + 3 0 1 2 1 A : , 1 K 0 / 0 3 * 5 : 9 + 2 3 - : * F 0 * - 0 2
 0 + 6 0 c � + 5 * � 1 ? 2 3 ) b � * 5 , + A 3 * 5 + 2 5 : , * : + , * 5 2 * d 1 , 5 0 2 + 2 F * - A 1 , 3 K * : , 1 4 , + 6 H F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 * 5 + 2 5 5 * 8 * 9 1 : * 5 + 20 2 0 3 0 + 9 : ? / 9 0 F * 5 ? F + 3 0 1 2 : 1 , 3 0 1 2 3 K + 3 0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 0 2 A 1 , 6 + 3 0 1 2 : + F g * 3 - H 6 + 0 9 0 2 4 9 0 - 3 - H : 1 - 3 * , - + 2 5 d 1 , g - K 1 : - 3 1 * 5 ? F + 3 *3 K * : ? / 9 0 F : , 0 1 , 3 1 0 2 0 3 0 + 3 0 2 4 * 2 A 1 , F * 6 * 2 3 : , 1 4 , + 6 + - : + , 3 1 A 3 K * 5 * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 f - , 1 ? 3 0 2 * , * 4 ? 9 + 3 1 , ) : , 1 F * - - b` Ä Ä Z � Z º [ ` � V _ X � º a _ V [ � Å Z ] � º Y a
 0 + 6 0 � 1 ? 2 3 ) H ; 9 1 , 0 5 + G � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 1 A < 2 8 0 , 1 2 6 * 2 3 + 9 7 * - 1 ? , F * - 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 Æ < 2 8 0 , 1 2 6 * 2 3 + 9 7 * - 1 ? , F *@ , 1 e * F 3 E ? : * , 8 0 - 1 , H 
 0 + 6 0 7 0 8 * , J 2 3 * , + 4 * 2 F ) < 2 A 1 , F * 6 * 2 3 � 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 1 , H E : * F 0 + 9 < 2 A 1 , F * 6 * 2 3 � A A 0 F * , H � P S U c� P P U
 0 + 6 0 � 1 ? 2 3 ) H ; 9 1 , 0 5 + G � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 1 A < 2 8 0 , 1 2 6 * 2 3 + 9 7 * - 1 ? , F * - 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 Æ J 2 - : * F 3 1 , J J H < 2 A 1 , F * 6 * 2 3� 0 8 0 - 0 1 2 H 
 + , F K � P S T Æ � * F * 6 / * , � P S Ç
 0 + 6 0 � 1 ? 2 3 ) H ; 9 1 , 0 5 + G � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 1 A < 2 8 0 , 1 2 6 * 2 3 + 9 7 * - 1 ? , F * - 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 Æ J 2 - : * F 3 1 , J J H E : * F 0 + 9< 2 A 1 , F * 6 * 2 3 � A A 0 F * , H � + L + , 5 1 ? - > + - 3 * = - - * - - 6 * 2 3 E * F 3 0 1 2 H ; * / , ? + , ) � P S È Æ 
 + , F K � P S T
 0 + 6 0 � 1 ? 2 3 ) H ; 9 1 , 0 5 + G � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 1 A < 2 8 0 , 1 2 6 * 2 3 + 9 7 * - 1 ? , F * - 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 Æ J 2 - : * F 3 1 , J H E : * F 0 + 9< 2 A 1 , F * 6 * 2 3 � A A 0 F * , H � 1 6 : 9 0 + 2 F * E * F 3 0 1 2 H 
 + ) � P S Q Æ ; * / , ? + , ) � P S ÈX ^ É � Z \ ` � Z º [ ]
 0 + 6 0 � 1 ? 2 3 ) H ; 9 1 , 0 5 + H � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 1 A < 2 8 0 , 1 2 6 * 2 3 + 9 7 * - 1 ? , F * - 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 I * F K 2 0 F + 9 7 * : 1 , 3 G � P P Q c � P P P HE + 2 0 3 + , ) E * d * , � 1 2 3 + 6 0 2 + 3 0 1 2 1 A 3 K * 
 0 + 6 0 7 0 8 * , H + 2 * 8 + 9 ? + 3 0 1 2 1 A 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A 
 0 + 6 0 f - E 3 1 , 6 d + 3 * , E * d * ,E ) - 3 * 6 3 1 0 5 * 2 3 0 A ) + 2 5 * 9 0 6 0 2 + 3 * : 1 0 2 3 + 2 5 2 1 2 c : 1 0 2 3 - 1 ? , F * - 1 A : 1 9 9 ? 3 0 1 2

Page 125Page 125



µ · � ¥ ¡ · �

� � � �  ! " � # $ � � % � & ' �P ) * + , -� � � � ! " � # $ � � . %  �� * / , 0 - 7 * 6 1 8 + 9 @ 9 + 2 2 0 2 4� * / , 0 - 7 * 6 1 8 + 9 
 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4@ , 0 8 + 3 * @ , 1 : * , 3 ) 7 0 4 K 3 c 1 A c> + ) � * / , 0 - 
 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4B � � & . � # $ � � % � & ' �; < 
 = @ =Ê 7 � E < > @; � > = < 7M %  �  . � �  È � È T � � ; 9 1 1 5 0 2 4È Q S U � ? , , 0 F + 2 * E + 2 5 )È Q S È � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J - + + FÈ Q ¸ P I Ë > 0 9 5 A 0 , * -È Q ¸ È � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J , * 2 *È � Q Ç � I E 2 1 d E 3 1 , 6( ¸ Ç S Ê ³ E 2 1 d - 3 1 , 6� P U � = � I 1 , 2 + 5 1 * -� U P � � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J g *� U S Ç � ? , , 0 F + 2 * D ? - 3 + 8� U S Q � ? , , 0 F + 2 * � 1 9 9 )� U Ç ( J = ; 9 1 1 5 0 2 4� Ç Q P � ? , , 0 F + 2 * > 0 9 6 +� Ç Q ¸ � ? , , 0 F + 2 * i + 3 , 0 2 +. � � % & % & B C ' � � . % " % ' � . % ! &  � E < < @ c � * , 3 0 A 0 * 5J E c � Q Q H � ¸ Q H ¸ Q Q H U Q Q H + 2 5S Q Q G J � E + 2 5 Ê J 
 E� M N ' � . % ! &Ê * d Ì * , - * ) J 2 - 3 0 3 ? 3 * 1 AI * F K 2 1 9 1 4 )R + F K * 9 1 , 1 A E F 0 * 2 F * H� K * 6 0 F + 9 < 2 4 0 2 * * , 0 2 4 Í Î ÏÐ Ñ Ò Ó Ñ Ô Õ Õ Ö

V W X V Y Z V [ \ V ] ^ _ _ ` Y a
 , b 7 + 9 : K Ê + 3 + 9 * 0 - 3 K * � 0 , * F 3 1 , 1 A @ 1 - 3 � 0 - + - 3 * , @ , 1 4 , + 6 - A 1 , I * 3 , + I * F K HJ 2 F b � * : , 1 8 0 5 * - 5 + 0 9 ) : , 1 e * F 3 - ? : : 1 , 3 H : , 1 e * F 3 1 8 * , - 0 4 K 3 H 4 ? 0 5 + 2 F * 1 2 K * + 9 3 K+ 2 5 - + A * 3 ) H , * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3 : 1 9 0 F 0 * - H + 2 5 A , + ? 5 : , * 8 * 2 3 0 1 2 : , 1 3 1 F 1 9 - b
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * K + - - * , 8 * 5 + - + : , 0 2 F 0 : + 9 0 2 F K + , 4 * H : , 1 e * F 3 6 + 2 + 4 * , H 5 + 3 +6 + 2 + 4 * , H + 2 5 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - 6 + 2 + 4 * , 1 2 - 1 6 * 3 K * 1 A F 1 ? 2 3 , ) f - 9 + , 4 * - 3 5 * / , 0 - c4 * 2 * , + 3 0 2 4 5 0 - + - 3 * , - H 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * i + 3 , 0 2 + H J g * + 2 5 6 1 - 3 , * F * 2 3 9 )E + 2 5 ) b I K 0 - 0 2 F 9 ? 5 * - 6 + 2 + 4 0 2 4 3 K * , * 6 1 8 + 9 1 A 1 8 * , � T 6 0 9 9 0 1 2 F ? / 0 F ) + , 5 -° � ³ - ± 1 A 5 * / , 0 - + 2 5 T Q Q H Q Q Q K + L + , 5 1 ? - 3 , * * - 3 1 3 + 9 0 2 4 1 8 * , � T Q Q 6 0 9 9 0 1 25 1 9 9 + , - 1 A , * 0 6 / ? , - * 5 0 2 8 1 0 F * - b� * K + - + 9 - 1 - * , 8 * 5 + - + 5 * / , 0 - - : * F 0 + 9 0 - 3 + 2 5 4 , + 2 3 F 1 2 - ? 9 3 + 2 3 A 1 , - 3 + 3 * + 2 59 1 F + 9 4 1 8 * , 2 6 * 2 3 - 5 ? , 0 2 4 K 0 - 2 0 2 * c ) * + , F + , * * , 0 2 3 K * 5 0 - + - 3 * , 5 * / , 0 - 0 2 5 ? - 3 , ) H0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 A 1 , 3 K * E 3 + 3 * 1 A � 1 2 2 * F 3 0 F ? 3 < 6 * , 4 * 2 F ) � : * , + 3 0 1 2 - � * / , 0 - I + - g; 1 , F * A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J , * 2 * + 2 5 > 0 2 3 * , E 3 1 , 6 = 9 A , * 5 + 2 5 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A Ê * d� , 9 * + 2 - H � 1 ? 0 - 0 + 2 + H A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J - + + F b V ` � ^ Y V Ä Y V � V � ` [ � V W X V Y Z V [ \ V] � � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � � � × X � � � � � � � � � � \ Ø � � ¿ �
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * K + - A 1 F ? - * 5 K 0 - * A A 1 , 3 - 1 2 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 0 2 4 + 2 5 0 6 : , 1 8 0 2 4 1 ? , : , 1 4 , + 66 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 : , 1 F * - - * - b I K * - * : , 1 F * - - * - * 2 - ? , * 3 K * 6 1 - 3 * A A 0 F 0 * 2 3 6 * 3 K 1 5 -1 A 6 + 2 + 4 0 2 4 5 * / , 0 - , * 6 1 8 + 9 : , 1 4 , + 6 - 3 1 6 + ² 0 6 0 L * A * 5 * , + 9 , * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3 8 0 +3 K * ; * 5 * , + 9 < 6 * , 4 * 2 F ) 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 = 4 * 2 F ) ° ; < 
 = ± ( ¸ T H + 2 5 ( ¸ U4 ? 0 5 * 9 0 2 * - b = - + - * 2 0 1 , 6 + 2 + 4 * , H 
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * * 2 - ? , * - j ? + 9 0 3 ) F 1 2 3 , 1 9 + 2 5j ? + 9 0 3 ) + - - ? , + 2 F * 1 A 1 ? , : , 1 e * F 3 6 + 2 4 * , - f 5 * 9 0 8 * , + / 9 * - + 9 d + ) - , * A 0 2 0 2 4 1 ? ,: , 1 e * F 3 6 + 2 4 * , - d 1 , g : , 1 5 ? F 3 b½ �   � ¤ � Â Ù ¤ Ú Û ¤ � � ¤ � © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ ½   � £ � � � �   � � ¤ � µ ¤ ¬ � � ¤ � � Ý � ¤ �   � � � � �Þ Ý ¬ � � « ¤ � ß à á ß â Û   � ¥   � � ß à á ã ä
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * - ? : : 1 , 3 * 5 3 K * 5 * / , 0 - 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 * A A 1 , 3 - A 1 , U - * : + , + 3 *6 ? 2 0 F 0 : + 9 0 3 0 * - + 2 5 - 3 + 3 * + 4 * 2 F 0 * - A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * E + 2 5 ) b I K * - * F 9 0 * 2 3 -0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A Ê * d + , g H � 0 3 ) 1 A E + ) , * 8 0 9 9 * H � F * + 2 I 1 d 2 - K 0 : H + 2 5 3 K * Ê * dÌ * , - * ) @ + , g - � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 b½ �   � ¤ � Â � � � � ¤ ¬ � � ¬ ¥ � © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ ½   � £ � ½ �   � ¤ Ú � £ ¤ � ¤ « � � � 	 � � � � � � � � ¯Ý � ¤ �   � � � � � Þ Ý ¬ � � « ¤ � â � ¤ ¬ ¤ ¡ « ¤ � ß à á ß ä
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * 1 8 * , - + d - 3 + 3 * d 0 5 * 5 * / , 0 - 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - 0 2 , * - : 1 2 - * 3 1� ? , , 0 F + 2 * E + 2 5 ) b � 8 * , � Q Q 6 0 9 * - - * : + , + 3 * 5 3 K * P 6 ? 2 0 F 0 : + 9 0 3 0 * - 3 K + 3 1 ? , 3 * + 6, * - : 1 2 5 * 5 3 1 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 3 K * I 1 d 2 1 A ; + 0 , A 0 * 9 5 H � 0 3 ) 1 A Ê * d � 1 2 5 1 2 H + 2 5 3 K *I 1 d 2 1 A D , * * 2 d 0 F K b� � � � � Â Ù ¤ Ú Ý � ¨ ¤   � � å Û ¤ Â Â ¤ � � � � ª   � � � � å   � £ ½ � ¶ Û � � � � � ¤ �   � � � � � ª   � � � � ¦� ´ © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � �     ¬ � ¤ « � � � 	 � � � � � � � � ¯ Ý � ¤ �   � � � � � Þ ½ ¤ � � ¤ ¡ « ¤ � â� ¤ ¬ ¤ ¡ « ¤ � ß à á ß ä
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * 1 8 * , - + d 3 K * 5 * / , 0 - 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 * A A 1 , 3 - A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J - + + F b� ? , 0 2 4 3 K 0 - * A A 1 , 3 H 1 ? , 3 * + 6 6 1 2 0 3 1 , * 5 3 K * F 1 9 9 * F 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 5 0 - : 1 - + 9 1 A 1 8 * ,Ç U Q H Q Q Q � ³ - 1 A 5 * / , 0 - b
Page 126Page 126



µ · � ¥ ¡ · 7 + 9 : K Ê + 3 + 9 * H � * : ? 3 ) @ , 1 e * F 3 
 + 2 + 4 * ,

¸

½ �   � ¤ � Â � � � � ¤ ¬ � � ¬ ¥ � ©  � � � ¤ � ½ � � � ¡ ´ ¨ Â � ¤ £ ½ �   � ¤ Ú � £ ¤ � ¤ « � � � 	 � � � � � � � � ¯ Ý � ¤ �   � � � � � Þ Ý ¬ � � « ¤ � ß à á á â ´ � � � ¨ß à á ß ä
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * 1 8 * , - + d * A A 1 , 3 - 3 1 F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 * d 0 3 K � ¸ 0 2 5 0 8 0 5 ? + 9 9 1 F + 9 4 1 8 * , 2 6 * 2 3 - + 2 5 È T � 1 2 2 * F 3 0 F ? 3 � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 1 AI , + 2 - : 1 , 3 + 3 0 1 2 I 1 d 2 - 3 1 F 1 9 9 * F 3 6 1 , * 3 K + 2 � b T 6 0 9 9 0 1 2 � ³ - 1 A 8 * 4 * 3 + 3 0 8 * 5 * / , 0 - + 2 5 , * 6 1 8 * 1 8 * , � Q Q H Q Q QK + L + , 5 1 ? - 3 , * * - b
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * K + - + 9 - 1 - * , 8 * 5 3 1 : , 1 8 0 5 * - * 2 0 1 , 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 1 2 3 K * A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 : , 1 e * F 3 - G� ? , , 0 F + 2 * i + 3 , 0 2 + 7 * - 0 5 * 2 3 0 + 9 � * 6 1 9 0 3 0 1 2 - Æ � 0 3 ) 1 A Ê * d � , 9 * + 2 - H � 1 ? 0 - 0 + 2 + ° = : , 0 9 ¸ Q � Q Æ @ , * - * 2 3 ±E * 8 * , * ; 9 1 1 5 0 2 4 Æ O 2 0 8 * , - 0 3 ) 1 A J 1 d + ° 
 + , F K ¸ Q � ¸ Æ @ , * - * 2 3 ±> 0 9 5 A 0 , * - Æ R + - 3 , 1 : � 1 ? 2 3 ) H I * ² + - ° E * : 3 * 6 / * , ¸ Q � � Æ = ? 4 ? - 3 ¸ Q � ( ±� ? , , 0 F + 2 * J , * 2 * Æ E 3 + 3 * 1 A � 1 2 2 * F 3 0 F ? 3 ° E * : 3 * 6 / * , ¸ Q � � Æ Ê 1 8 * 6 / * , ¸ Q � � ±E * 8 * , * ; 9 1 1 5 0 2 4 Æ � 0 3 ) 1 A � * 5 + , 7 + : 0 5 - H J 1 d + ° 
 + ) ¸ Q � Q Æ Ì ? 2 * ¸ Q � � ±� , 1 ? 4 K 3 ° E 3 + 2 5 0 2 4 � * + 5 I , * * - ± Æ � 0 3 ) 1 A � 1 ? - 3 1 2 H I * ² + - ° 
 + ) ¸ Q � Q Æ Ì ? 2 * ¸ Q � � ±� ? , , 0 F + 2 * J g * Æ I * , , * / 1 2 2 * @ + , 0 - K H � 1 ? 0 - 0 + 2 + ° Ì ? 9 ) ¸ Q � Q Æ ; * / , ? + , ) ¸ Q � � ±X � � � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � � �� 2 9 + , 4 * 5 * / , 0 - : , 1 e * F 3 - H 
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * d 0 9 9 / * 3 * 6 : 1 , + 9 9 ) , * 9 0 * 8 * 5 1 A K 0 - : , + F 3 0 F * 6 + 2 + 4 * , 5 ? 3 0 * - / ) - * 2 0 1 ,6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 - ? : : 1 , 3 + 2 5 A 1 F ? - 1 2 3 K * 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 1 A + - 0 2 4 9 * : , 1 e * F 3 b = - + , * - ? 9 3 H 
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * K + - 6 + 2 + 4 * 5- 1 6 * 1 A 3 K * 9 + , 4 * - 3 5 * / , 0 - 4 * 2 * , + 3 0 2 4 : , 1 e * F 3 - 0 2 3 K * � 1 ? 2 3 , ) d 0 3 K 4 , * + 3 - ? F F * - - bÙ ¤ Ú Û ¤ � � ¤ � � ¤ �   � � ¡ ¤ � � � Â Ã � � � � � � ¡ ¤ � �   ¨ ª � � � ¤ ¬ � � � � Þ Ù Û � Ã ª ä © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ ½   � £ �    � ¤ � Ú   � � ¤ « � � �µ ¤ ¡ � �   ¨ ª � � æ ¤ ¬ � Þ § ¤ « � ¥   � � ß à á ã â Û   � ¥   � � ß à á ç ä
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * 5 * 8 * 9 1 : * 5 + 2 5 0 6 : 9 * 6 * 2 3 * 5 6 + 2 ) 1 A 3 K * : , 1 3 1 F 1 9 - + 2 5 : , 1 F * 5 ? , * - 3 1 * A A * F 3 0 8 * 9 ) 6 + 2 + 4 * 3 K * d * 35 * / , 0 - , * 6 1 8 + 9 : , 1 F * - - b I K 0 - K + - 0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 3 K * 0 6 : 9 * 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 1 A 1 ? , : , 1 : , 0 * 3 + , ) + ? 3 1 6 + 3 * 5 5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3- ) - 3 * 6 ° = � 
 E ± 3 * F K 2 1 9 1 4 ) H d K 0 F K K + - 0 2 F , * + - * 5 Ê Ì � < @ f - 8 0 - 0 / 0 9 0 3 ) 3 1 3 K * 5 + ) c 3 1 c 5 + ) 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - + 2 5 : , 1 8 0 5 * 5, * + 9 c 3 0 6 * , * : 1 , 3 0 2 4 1 A 5 * / , 0 - j ? + 2 3 0 3 0 * - b � ? * 3 1 
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * f - * ² F * 9 9 * 2 3 : , 1 e * F 3 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 H Ê Ì � < @ 3 K * 2 3 + - g * 51 ? , 3 * + 6 d 0 3 K 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 3 K * - * 5 0 6 * 2 3 , * 6 1 8 + 9 : , 1 F * - - 0 2 3 K * 2 1 , 3 K * , 2 + 2 5 - 1 ? 3 K * , 2 , * 4 0 1 2 b� � � � � Â Ü � ¥ � � � � ¦ è ¤ é   � © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � ® ¤ � � �   � � ¤ � � ¤ « � � � ª � � ¯ �   ¡ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � � Þ Ý ¬ � � « ¤ � ß à à ê â Û ¥ ¨ � ß à á à ä� ? , , * - : 1 2 - * 3 1 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A � 1 ? - 3 1 2 A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J g * 0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 3 K * F 1 9 9 * F 3 0 1 2 1 A 1 8 * , T b T 6 0 9 9 0 1 2 � ³ - 1 A5 * / , 0 - 0 2 ¸ T Ç L 1 2 * - 3 K , 1 ? 4 K 1 ? 3 3 K * � 0 3 ) b I K 0 - + 9 - 1 0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 ( Q Q : + , g - + 2 5 1 : * 2 - : + F * - b 
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * + 9 - 1 d + -3 + - g * 5 d 0 3 K 6 + 2 + 4 0 2 4 3 K * A 0 , 6 f - 9 + , 4 * - 3 K + L + , 5 1 ? - 3 , * * , * 6 1 8 + 9 : , 1 4 , + 6 A 1 , 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A � 1 ? - 3 1 2 b I K * : , 1 4 , + 60 2 8 1 9 8 * 5 , * 6 1 8 0 2 4 1 8 * , ¸ � È H Q Q Q K + L + , 5 1 ? - 3 , * * - + F F 1 6 : + 2 0 * 5 / ) Ç ( Q H Q Q Q : K 1 3 1 4 , + : K - 3 1 5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 * 9 0 4 0 / 0 9 0 3 ) b
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * d 1 , g * 5 F 9 1 - * 9 ) d 0 3 K 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A � 1 ? - 3 1 2 E 1 9 0 5 > + - 3 * + 2 5 ; 0 2 + 2 F * � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 3 1 , * F 1 2 F 0 9 * + 2 5 : , 1 8 0 5 *5 * 3 + 0 9 * 5 0 2 A 1 , 6 + 3 0 1 2 1 A 1 8 * , � � � Q 6 0 9 9 0 1 2 0 2 0 2 8 1 0 F * - + 2 5 1 8 * , � ( 6 0 9 9 0 1 2 0 2 ; � > = A ? 2 5 - b 
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * + 9 - 1 K * 9 : * 5, * F 1 2 F 0 9 * + 2 5 - ? / 6 0 3 1 8 * , � P 6 0 9 9 0 1 2 0 2 A 1 , F * + F F 1 ? 2 3 9 + / 1 , b
 , b Ê + 3 + 9 * K + - + 9 - 1 - * , 8 * 5 + - + : , 1 e * F 3 6 + 2 + 4 * , 1 , 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - 6 + 2 + 4 * , 1 2 3 K * A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 : , 1 e * F 3 - G; 9 1 1 5 0 2 4 Æ R 1 ? 9 5 * , � 1 ? 2 3 ) H � 1 9 1 , + 5 1 H ¸ Q � (� ? , , 0 F + 2 * J - + + F Æ � 0 3 ) 1 A Ê * d � , 9 * + 2 - H � 1 ? 0 - 0 + 2 + H ¸ Q � ¸> 0 2 3 * , E 3 1 , 6 = 9 A , * 5 Æ � 1 2 2 * F 3 0 F ? 3 � * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 1 A I , + 2 - : 1 , 3 + 3 0 1 2 H ¸ Q � �� ? , , 0 F + 2 * D ? - 3 + 8 Æ J / * , 8 0 9 9 * @ + , 0 - K H � 1 ? 0 - 0 + 2 + H ¸ Q Q S� ? , , 0 F + 2 * D ? - 3 + 8 Æ � 0 3 ) 1 A � * 2 3 , + 9 H � 1 ? 0 - 0 + 2 + H ¸ Q Q S� ? , , 0 F + 2 * � 1 9 9 ) Æ � 0 5 + 9 4 1 � 1 ? 2 3 ) H I * ² + - H ¸ Q Q S> 0 2 3 * , E 3 1 , 6 - Æ I 1 d 2 1 A Ê 1 , 3 K I 1 2 + d + 2 5 + H Ê * d ³ 1 , g H ¸ Q Q U� ? , , 0 F + 2 * > 0 9 6 + Æ � 1 9 9 0 * , � 1 ? 2 3 ) H ; 9 1 , 0 5 + H ¸ Q Q Ç� ? , , 0 F + 2 * > 0 9 6 + Æ Ê + : 9 * - = 0 , : 1 , 3 H ; 9 1 , 0 5 + H ¸ Q Q T� ? , , 0 F + 2 * > 0 9 6 + Æ � 0 3 ) 1 A Ê + : 9 * - H ; 9 1 , 0 5 + H ¸ Q Q T
Page 127Page 127



µ · � ¥ ¡ · �

� � � �  ! " � # $ � � % � & ' �P ) * + , -� � � � ! " � # $ � � . %  �; < 
 = � 1 6 : 9 0 + 2 F *
 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4; < 
 = 7 * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3� 0 - + - 3 * , � * / , 0 - 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 37 * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3 @ 1 9 0 F 0 * - + 2 5@ , 1 F * 5 ? , * -� + 3 + 
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3J 2 8 1 0 F * 7 * F 1 2 F 0 9 0 + 3 0 1 2� + 3 + / + - * E ) - 3 * 6 -@ , 1 e * F 3 E 3 + A A 0 2 4
 ? 9 3 0 + 4 * 2 F ) � 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 0 1 2B � � & . � # $ � � % � & ' �; < 
 = @ =M %  �  . � �  È � È T � � ; 9 1 1 5 0 2 4È Q S U � ? , , 0 F + 2 * E + 2 5 )È Q S È � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J - + + FÈ Q ¸ P I Ë > 0 9 5 A 0 , * -È Q ¸ È � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J , * 2 *È � Q Ç � I > 0 2 3 * , E 3 1 , 6( ¸ Ç S Ê ³ E 2 1 d - 3 1 , 6� U P � � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J g *� U S Ç � ? , , 0 F + 2 * D ? - 3 + 8� Ç U Ç 
 � > 0 2 3 * , E 3 1 , 6 -� Ç U P ; � I 1 , 2 + 5 1 -� Ç Q P � ? , , 0 F + 2 * > 0 9 6 +� Ç Q ¸ � ? , , 0 F + 2 * i + 3 , 0 2 +� M N ' � . % ! &; 9 1 , 0 5 + = 3 9 + 2 3 0 F O 2 0 8 * , - 0 3 )
 + - 3 * , 1 A R ? - 0 2 * - -= 5 6 0 2 0 - 3 , + 3 0 1 2 H J 2 3 * , 2 + 3 0 1 2 + 9R ? - 0 2 * - - H ¸ Q � �R + F K * 9 1 , 1 A = , 3 - H � 0 / * , + 9= , 3 - H � P P P

V W X V Y Z V [ \ V ] ^ _ _ ` Y a
 - b � + / , * , + K + - d 1 , g * 5 1 2 + 9 6 1 - 3 * 8 * , ) 6 + e 1 , : 1 - 3 c 5 0 - + - 3 * , + F 3 0 8 + 3 0 1 2 - 0 2 F *� ? , , 0 F + 2 * > 0 9 6 + 0 2 ¸ Q Q T H d K * , * - K * K + - - * , 8 * 5 0 2 + 8 + , 0 * 3 ) 1 A , 1 9 * - A 1 F ? - 0 2 41 2 , * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3 A 1 , 6 1 , * 3 K + 2 � ¸ / 0 9 9 0 1 2 A , 1 6 3 K * ; * 5 * , + 9 < 6 * , 4 * 2 F )
 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 = 4 * 2 F ) ° ; < 
 = ± b 
 - b � + / , * , + K + - d 1 , g * 5 1 2 / * K + 9 A 1 A F 0 3 0 * -+ 2 5 F 1 ? 2 3 0 * - 3 K , 1 ? 4 K 1 ? 3 3 K * O 2 0 3 * 5 E 3 + 3 * - + 2 5 0 - + K 0 4 K 9 ) , * 4 + , 5 * 5 * ² : * , 3 0 23 K * 5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 0 2 5 ? - 3 , ) b J 2 + 5 5 0 3 0 1 2 3 1 K * , d 1 , g d 0 3 K : 1 - 3 5 0 - + - 3 * ,, * F 1 8 * , ) 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - H 
 - b � + / , * , + K + - d 1 , g * 5 d 0 3 K + 2 ? 6 / * , 1 A F 9 0 * 2 3 - 1 23 K * 0 , 9 1 2 4 * , c 3 * , 6 A 0 2 + 2 F 0 + 9 , * F 1 8 * , ) H 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 - * , 8 0 2 4 + - + 3 * F K 2 0 F + 9 , * - 1 ? , F *3 1 F 9 0 * 2 3 - 5 ? , 0 2 4 0 6 : 9 * 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 1 A 3 K * ; < 
 = @ ? / 9 0 F = - - 0 - 3 + 2 F * ° @ = ± : , 1 4 , + 6+ 2 5 1 3 K * , A * 5 * , + 9 4 , + 2 3 : , 1 4 , + 6 - + 2 5 + - - 0 - 3 0 2 4 0 2 3 K * : , * : + , + 3 0 1 2 H5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 H + 2 5 , * 8 0 * d 1 A ; < 
 = @ = : , 1 e * F 3 d 1 , g - K * * 3 - ° @ > - ± A 1 ,� + 3 * 4 1 , 0 * - = c � 5 0 - + - 3 * , , * 9 + 3 * 5 + F 3 0 8 0 3 0 * - H - 3 + 3 * + : : * + 9 - H + 2 5 F 9 1 - * 1 ? 3: , 1 F * - - * - b V ` � ^ Y V Ä Y V � V � ` [ � V W X V Y Z V [ \ VX ` \ � � � ¾ � � � � ¿ × Ä � ë � � � ] ¾ ë � � � � _ � � � � � V ì � � � � � ` ¾ ¿ ¾ � � � � � ÿ �º � � � ë � � � � � ÿ �� � � � � Â Ù   �   ¦ �   ¨ � Â � � � �   © �   ¨ � Â � � � �   Ã   � � � í ¥   ® ¤ â ª ´ � � � � ¥ ¨ � � � ¯½ ¤ � � � ¬ ¤ �
 - b � + / , * , + : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 3 * F K 2 0 F + 9 + - - 0 - 3 + 2 F * + 2 5 - ? / e * F 3 6 + 3 3 * , * ² : * , 3 0 - * 3 1 3 K *� 0 3 ) 1 A Ê + : + H � + 9 0 A 1 , 2 0 + H A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 3 K * = ? 4 ? - 3 ¸ Q � È * + , 3 K j ? + g * b 
 - b � + / , * , ++ - - 0 - 3 * 5 3 K * � 0 3 ) / ) 0 5 * 2 3 0 A ) 0 2 4 ; < 
 = @ = * 9 0 4 0 / 9 * d 1 , g + 2 5 3 K * , * j ? 0 , * 5- ? : : 1 , 3 0 2 4 5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 b E K * 3 K * 2 + - - 0 - 3 * 5 d 0 3 K 3 K * 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 1 A� + 3 * 4 1 , ) = : , 1 e * F 3 d 1 , g - K * * 3 - A 1 , ; * 5 * , + 9 , * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3 bÄ � ë � � � ] ¾ ë � � � � _ � � � � � V ì � � � � � î ¾ � � � � � ï ð X � � � � � � �� � � Ú   � £ � � ¥ � � � ¦ § ¨ � � � £   © � � ¥ � � � ¢  � £ ¤ � ¤ « � � � ½ � � ¤ ´ � � ¤ � � ¡ ¤ � � � ½ � ¥ £ �E 0 2 F * ¸ Q Q S H 
 - b � + / , * , + K + - : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 F 1 2 - ? 9 3 + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 5 * / , 0 - - ? / e * F 3 6 + 3 3 * ,* ² : * , 3 0 - * 3 1 R , 1 d + , 5 � 1 ? 2 3 ) 0 2 : , * : + , + 3 0 1 2 A 1 , + : 1 3 * 2 3 0 + 9 ; < 
 = 5 * F 9 + , * 55 0 - + - 3 * , b 
 - b � + / , * , + K + - d 1 , g * 5 F 9 1 - * 9 ) d 0 3 K 6 + 2 ) 6 * 6 / * , - 1 A 8 + , 0 1 ? -� 1 ? 2 3 ) 5 * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 - 3 1 * 2 - ? , * 0 2 A 1 , 6 + 3 0 1 2 K + - / * * 2 4 + 3 K * , * 5 / + - * 5 1 2 : + - 3* ² : * , 0 * 2 F * - + 2 5 0 6 : , 1 8 * 6 * 2 3 - 6 + 5 * 3 1 : , 1 + F 3 0 8 * 9 ) : , * : + , * A 1 , 6 + 2 + 4 0 2 4 3 K ** ² * F ? 3 0 1 2 1 A + E 3 + A A 1 , 5 = F 3 @ = D , + 2 3 @ , 1 4 , + 6 b J 2 + 5 5 0 3 0 1 2 3 1 : , 1 8 0 5 0 2 46 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 1 2 - * 8 * , + 9 � 1 ? 2 3 ) : 9 + 2 2 0 2 4 : , 1 e * F 3 - H 
 - b � + / , * , + K + - d 1 , g * 5d 0 3 K 3 K * � 1 ? 2 3 ) f - E 1 9 0 5 > + - 3 * + 2 5 7 * F ) F 9 0 2 4 + F F 1 ? 2 3 0 2 4 5 * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 3 1? : 5 + 3 * 3 K * 0 , 0 2 3 * , 2 + 9 5 + 3 + / + - * - ) - 3 * 6 - 3 1 - ? : : 1 , 3 + F F 1 ? 2 3 , * F 1 2 F 0 9 0 + 3 0 1 2 -2 * F * - - + , ) 3 1 F 1 2 3 , 1 9 + 2 5 , * : 1 , 3 1 2 � 1 ? 2 3 ) @ > + F F 1 ? 2 3 - H + - d * 9 9 + - H 3 K *5 0 - : 1 - + 9 + F F 1 ? 2 3 - A 1 , 3 K * ( � - * : + , + 3 * + : : 9 0 F + 2 3 6 ? 2 0 F 0 : + 9 0 3 0 * - 3 K + 3 6 + ) ? - *3 K * � 1 ? 2 3 ) - 1 9 0 5 d + - 3 * 5 0 - : 1 - + 9 - 0 3 * - 0 2 + 5 * F 9 + , * 5 5 0 - + - 3 * , * 8 * 2 3 bJ 2 ¸ Q � Q H 
 - b � + / , * , + + - - 0 - 3 * 5 d 0 3 K 5 * / , 0 - A 1 , * F + - 3 0 2 4 / + - * 5 1 2 - F * 2 + , 0 1 -, + 2 4 0 2 4 A , 1 6 + 3 , 1 : 0 F + 9 - 3 1 , 6 3 K , 1 ? 4 K + F + 3 * 4 1 , ) T K ? , , 0 F + 2 * + 2 5 5 * 3 * , 6 0 2 0 2 4+ 2 3 0 F 0 : + 3 * 5 F ? / 0 F ) + , 5 - 1 A 5 * / , 0 - + 2 5 5 * / , 0 - - 0 3 * , * j ? 0 , * 6 * 2 3 - / + - * 5 1 2 3 K 1 - *
Page 128Page 128



µ · � ¥ ¡ · = 2 2 * � + / , * , + H 7 * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3 E : * F 0 + 9 0 - 3

¸

2 ? 6 / * , - b E 0 ² , * 4 0 1 2 + 9 6 * * 3 0 2 4 - d 0 3 K + 3 1 3 + 9 1 A ( � 6 ? 2 0 F 0 : + 9 0 3 0 * - 1 8 * , + 9 9 d * , * A + F 0 9 0 3 + 3 * 5 3 1 F , * + 3 * / ? ) c 0 2 0 2 6 ? 9 3 0 ce ? , 0 - 5 0 F 3 0 1 2 + 9 F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 0 1 2 A 1 , ? - * 1 A 5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 - 0 3 * - b I K * 3 * + 6 0 5 * 2 3 0 A 0 * 5 : 1 3 * 2 3 0 + 9 5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3- 0 3 * - 0 2 - 0 ² , * 4 0 1 2 - H 2 + , , 1 d 0 2 4 3 K * 9 0 - 3 3 1 ( Q - 0 3 * - 3 1 3 + 9 ° 3 K * 3 1 : A 0 8 * 6 1 - 3 : , 1 6 0 - 0 2 4 0 2 * + F K , * 4 0 1 2 ± h 3 K * - 0 3 * - d * , ** 8 + 9 ? + 3 * 5 / ) - 0 3 * + - - * - - 6 * 2 3 + 2 5 , + 2 g * 5 A 1 , ? - * b I K * 3 * + 6 F , * + 3 * 5 9 * + - * 5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 - A 1 , 3 K * � 1 ? 2 3 ) 3 1 ? - *d K * 2 9 * + - 0 2 4 : , 1 : * , 3 ) A , 1 6 + : , 0 8 + 3 * 9 + 2 5 1 d 2 * , A 1 , ? - * + - + 5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 - 0 3 * b = , * : 1 , 3 1 2 1 : 3 0 1 2 - A 1 ,A 0 2 + 9 5 0 - : 1 - + 9 F + : + F 0 3 ) 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 0 2 F 1 ? 2 3 ) + 2 5 1 ? 3 1 A F 1 ? 2 3 ) 9 + 2 5 A 0 9 9 - + 2 5 3 K * 0 , F + : + F 0 3 ) 3 1 + F F * : 3 5 * / , 0 - + - d * 9 9 + -: 1 3 * 2 3 0 + 9 , * F ) F 9 0 2 4 1 : 3 0 1 2 - d + - : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 0 2 + 5 5 0 3 0 1 2 3 1 + A 0 2 + 9 , * : 1 , 3 - 3 ? 5 ) + 2 5 + 2 + 9 9 c , * 4 0 1 2 6 * * 3 0 2 4 3 1 : , * - * 2 3 3 K *A 0 2 5 0 2 4 - bX ` \ � � � ¾ � � � � ¿ × Ä � ë � � � ] ¾ ë � � � � _ � � � � � V ì � � � � � [ � ¹ � � ë � � � � � � � ` � � � � � � � ÿ �� � ¥ ¨ £ ¤ � � � ¥ � � � ¦ � � ¨ � �   £ � © ß à á ã § ¨ � � £ � � ¯ â ª ¥ « ¨ � ¬ ´ � � � � �   � ¬ ¤ � � � � ¥ ¨ � � � ¯ ½ ¤ � � � ¬ ¤ �
 - b � + / , * , + : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 3 * F K 2 0 F + 9 + - - 0 - 3 + 2 F * + 2 5 - ? / e * F 3 6 + 3 3 * , * ² : * , 3 0 - * 3 1 R 1 ? 9 5 * , � 1 ? 2 3 ) H � 1 9 1 , + 5 1 H A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 43 K * 5 * 8 + - 3 + 3 0 2 4 A 9 1 1 5 - 3 K + 3 1 F F ? , , * 5 0 2 E * : 3 * 6 / * , ¸ Q � ( F + ? - 0 2 4 * ² 3 * 2 - 0 8 * 5 + 6 + 4 * 3 K , 1 ? 4 K 1 ? 3 R 1 ? 9 5 * , � 1 ? 2 3 )+ 2 5 - ? , , 1 ? 2 5 0 2 4 F 1 6 6 ? 2 0 3 0 * - b 
 - b � + / , * , + A 1 F ? - * 5 1 2 3 K * 5 * / , 0 - , * 6 1 8 + 9 * A A 1 , 3 - H A 0 , - 3 0 2 + - - 0 - 3 0 2 4 d 0 3 K 3 K *4 + 3 K * , 0 2 4 1 A 3 K * 5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 A 1 , + 2 5 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 1 A 3 K * � + 3 * 4 1 , ) = : , 1 e * F 3 d 1 , g - K * * 3 - + 2 5 9 + 3 * , 0 2 8 1 9 8 * 6 * 2 3d 0 3 K : , 0 8 + 3 * : , 1 : * , 3 ) 5 * / , 0 - , * 6 1 8 + 9 + 2 5 : ? / 9 0 F , 0 4 K 3 c 1 A c d + ) 5 * / , 0 - , * 6 1 8 + 9 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 : , 1 4 , + 6 - bÄ � � � Y � � � � � � � � � � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � � � �  � ë � ¾ � � ñ � � � � � î � � ¾ � � ñ � � � ÿ �Ù ¤ Ú Û ¤ � � ¤ � � ¤ �   � � ¡ ¤ � � � Â Ã � � � � � � ¡ ¤ � �   ¨ ª � � � ¤ ¬ � � � � © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ ½   � £ �    � ¤ � Ú   � � � ¤ « � � � µ ¤ ¡ � �   ¨ª � � ¯ �   ¡ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �; 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * E + 2 5 ) H 
 - b � + / , * , + - ? : : 1 , 3 * 5 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + F 3 0 8 0 3 0 * - + - - 1 F 0 + 3 * 5 d 0 3 K 3 K * d + 3 * , d + ) -5 * / , 0 - , * 6 1 8 + 9 * A A 1 , 3 b 
 - b � + / , * , + + 9 - 1 : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 0 2 8 1 0 F * , * F 1 2 F 0 9 0 + 3 0 1 2 bò ` × ò \ _ � � � ¿ � � � [ � ¹ � � ë � � � � � � � [ � ¹ � � ë � � � � � � �� � � � � Â Ù ¤ Ú Ý � ¨ ¤   � � ¦ � � ¥ � � �   �   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � ó   � � � �   ¦ � ¥ � �   � ¦   � £ � �     ¬ � � �   � � ¤ � µ ¤ ¬ � � ¤ � � ½ ¤ � � � ¬ ¤ �
 - b � + / , * , + K + - - ? : : 1 , 3 * 5 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A Ê * d � , 9 * + 2 - A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * - i + 3 , 0 2 + ° ¸ Q Q T ± H D ? - 3 + 8 ° ¸ Q Q S ± + 2 5 J - + + F° ¸ Q � ¸ ± + - : + , 3 1 A 3 K * 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + 2 5 0 2 8 1 0 F * , * F 1 2 F 0 9 0 + 3 0 1 2 3 * + 6 A 1 , 3 K * � 0 3 ) f - 2 ? 6 * , 1 ? - 5 * / , 0 - , * 6 1 8 + 9: , 1 4 , + 6 - b E K * K + - d 1 , g * 5 F 9 1 - * 9 ) d 0 3 K : + , 0 - K H 5 * / , 0 - F 1 2 3 , + F 3 1 , H + 2 5 ; < 
 = - 3 + A A 3 1 : , 1 8 0 5 * , * 4 ? 9 + , ? : 5 + 3 * - 1 23 K * j ? + 2 3 0 3 0 * - + 2 5 3 ) : * - 1 A 5 * / , 0 - F 1 9 9 * F 3 * 5 3 1 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A Ê * d � , 9 * + 2 - bÄ � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � ` ¾ ¿ ¾ � � � � � � ¼ _ � � � Ø � � � � �½ � ¶ Û � � � � � ¤ �   � � � � � ª   � � � � ¦ � � ¥ � � �   �   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � �     ¬ � � �   � � ¤ � µ ¤ ¬ � � ¤ � � ½ ¤ � � � ¬ ¤ �; 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J - + + F H 
 - b � + / , * , + d + - : + , 3 1 A 3 K * 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 3 * + 6 A 1 , 3 K * @ + , 0 - K f - 5 * / , 0 - , * 6 1 8 + 9: , 1 e * F 3 b E K * d 1 , g * 5 F 9 1 - * 9 ) d 0 3 K : + , 0 - K H 5 * / , 0 - F 1 2 3 , + F 3 1 , H + 2 5 ; < 
 = - 3 + A A 3 1 : , 1 8 0 5 * , * 4 ? 9 + , ? : 5 + 3 * - 1 2 3 K *j ? + 2 3 0 3 0 * - + 2 5 3 ) : * - 1 A 5 * / , 0 - F 1 9 9 * F 3 * 5 bZ � ¹ � � � � ` � � � ñ � � � ` ¾ ¿ ¾ � � � � � � � Ä � � � � ë � � � � � � �½ � ¶ Û � � � � � ¤ �   � � � � � ª   � � � � ¦ � � ¥ � � �   �   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � �     ¬ � � �   � � ¤ � � ¤ « � � � ª � � ¯ �   ¡ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �; 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J - + + F H 
 - b � + / , * , + d + - : + , 3 1 A 3 K * 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + 2 5 0 2 8 1 0 F * , * F 1 2 F 0 9 0 + 3 0 1 2 3 * + 6 A 1 , 3 K *@ + , 0 - K f - 5 * / , 0 - , * 6 1 8 + 9 : , 1 4 , + 6 b E K * d 1 , g * 5 F 9 1 - * 9 ) d 0 3 K 3 K * @ + , 0 - K H 5 * / , 0 - F 1 2 3 , + F 3 1 , H + 2 5 ; < 
 = - 3 + A A 3 1: , 1 8 0 5 * , * 4 ? 9 + , ? : 5 + 3 * - 1 2 3 K * j ? + 2 3 0 3 0 * - + 2 5 3 ) : * - 1 A 5 * / , 0 - F 1 9 9 * F 3 * 5 b E K * + 9 - 1 : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + 2 50 2 8 1 0 F * , * F 1 2 F 0 9 0 + 3 0 1 2 bX ¾ ë � � � ` � � � � � � � � � ô � � � � ` � � � � � � � � � � � � � î � � ¾ � � ñ � � � � ¼ ] � � � � � ë � � � � � � �ª � � � � Â �   ¨ � ¤ � � � � ¦ è ¤ é   � © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � ® ¤ § � �   � ¬ �   ¨ µ ¤ ¬ � � ¤ � � ½ ¤ � � � ¬ ¤ �
 - b � + / , * , + + - - 0 - 3 * 5 d 0 3 K 3 K * @ = D , + 2 3 = 5 6 0 2 0 - 3 , + 3 0 1 2 A 1 , 3 K * @ 1 , 3 1 A D + 9 8 * - 3 1 2 H I * ² + - A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J g * b
 - b � + / , * , + f - 3 + - g - 0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 , * 8 0 * d 0 2 4 + 2 5 , * F 1 2 F 0 9 0 2 4 @ > - A 1 , E 3 + 3 * + 2 5 ; < 
 = F 9 1 - * c 1 ? 3 A 1 , � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J g * b J 23 K * F 1 ? , - * 1 A 3 K * 0 2 0 3 0 + 9 , * 8 0 * d H 5 + 6 + 4 * - 2 1 3 F + : 3 ? , * 5 0 2 3 K * 0 2 0 3 0 + 9 @ > - d * , * 0 5 * 2 3 0 A 0 * 5 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 - 3 1 , 6 0 2 5 ? F * 5* , 1 - 0 1 2 5 + 6 + 4 * - 3 K + 3 5 0 5 2 1 3 / * F 1 6 * * 8 0 5 * 2 3 ? 2 3 0 9 6 + 2 ) 6 1 2 3 K - + A 3 * , 3 K * 0 2 0 3 0 + 9 5 0 - + - 3 * , b 
 - b � + / , * , + d + -0 2 8 1 9 8 * 5 0 2 3 K * : , 1 F * - - 1 A d , 0 3 0 2 4 2 * d @ > - A 1 , 3 K * : , * 8 0 1 ? - 9 ) ? 2 5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 * 5 5 + 6 + 4 * d K 0 F K 0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 3 K *A 1 , 6 ? 9 + 3 0 1 2 H , * 8 0 * d + 2 5 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 1 A 5 + 6 + 4 * 5 * - F , 0 : 3 0 1 2 - H / 0 5 - : * F 0 A 0 F + 3 0 1 2 - H - F 1 : * 1 A d 1 , g H F 1 2 3 , + F 3 1 , -
Page 129Page 129



µ · � ¥ ¡ · = 2 2 * � + / , * , + H 7 * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3 E : * F 0 + 9 0 - 3

(

- : * F 0 A 0 F + 3 0 1 2 - H A 1 , F * + F F 1 ? 2 3 9 + / 1 , + 2 5 * j ? 0 : 6 * 2 3 H 9 1 4 0 - 3 0 F - 1 A : , 1 e * F 3 F 1 6 6 * 2 F * 6 * 2 3 + 2 5 F 1 6 : 9 * 3 0 1 2 H 0 2 8 1 0 F 0 2 4 H3 , + F g 0 2 4 1 A A ? 2 5 - H - 0 3 * 8 0 - 0 3 - + 2 5 : K 1 3 1 - H E 3 + 3 * + 2 5 ; < 
 = F 1 6 6 ? 2 0 F + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 3 K * 1 / 9 0 4 + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 F 9 1 - * c1 ? 3 : , 1 F * - - bZ � ¹ � � � � Y � � � � � � � � � � � � � ` � � � ñ � � � º � � � ë � � � � � õ ð ` ¾ ¿ ¾ � � � � � � �� � � � � Â Ü � ¨ ¨ � Ú � � £ ¦ § ¨ � � � £   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � ó   � � � �     � £  � ¨ ¡   § � �   � ¬ �   ¨ µ ¤ ¬ � � ¤ � � ½ ¤ � � � ¬ ¤ �
 - b � + / , * , + d 1 , g * 5 d 0 3 K 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A � 1 9 9 ) d 1 1 5 + - + 2 0 2 8 1 0 F * , * F 1 2 F 0 9 0 + 3 0 1 2 + 2 + 9 ) - 3 0 6 6 * 5 0 + 3 * 9 ) A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4� ? , , 0 F + 2 * - i + 3 , 0 2 + + 2 5 > 0 9 6 + d K * 2 3 K * ) 0 6 : + F 3 * 5 3 K * + , * + 0 2 ¸ Q Q T b E K * 1 8 * , - + d 3 K * 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 : , 1 F * - -+ 3 + 2 * - 3 + / 9 0 - K * 5 9 1 F + 9 5 + 3 + F * 2 3 * , + 2 5 d 1 , g * 5 d 0 3 K 3 K * � 0 3 ) H 3 K * 0 , 6 ? 9 3 0 : 9 * 5 * / , 0 - F 1 2 3 , + F 3 1 , - + 2 5 ; < 
 = - 3 + A A 3 1, * F 1 2 F 0 9 * 3 K * 0 2 8 1 0 F * - A 1 , 5 * / , 0 - , * 6 1 8 + 9 d 1 , g d K 0 F K : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 3 K * / + F g c ? : A 1 , 3 K * ; < 
 = @ > - b 
 - b � + / , * , + K + -, * 6 + 0 2 * 5 + F 1 2 - ? 9 3 + 2 3 3 1 � 0 3 ) 1 A � 1 9 9 ) d 1 1 5 - 3 + A A d 1 , g 0 2 4 d 0 3 K 3 K * 0 , + F F 1 ? 2 3 0 2 4 + 2 5 A 0 2 + 2 F * 5 * : + , 3 6 * 2 3 3 1 , * - : 1 2 53 1 ; < 
 = , * j ? * - 3 - A 1 , + 5 5 0 3 0 1 2 + 9 0 2 A 1 , 6 + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 + - + ? 5 0 3 - ? : : 1 , 3 A 1 , / 1 3 K ; < 
 = + 2 5 � J D + ? 5 0 3 - bÄ � � � Y � � � � � � � � � � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � � � � º � � � ë � � � � � õ ð  � ë � ¾ � � ñ � � � � �� � � � � Â § � � � �   ¥ £ ¤ � £   ¨ ¤ ¦ § ¨ � � � £   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤  � ¨ ¡   � �   � � 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � � µ ¤ ¬ � � ¤ � � ½ ¤ � � � ¬ ¤ �J 6 6 * 5 0 + 3 * 9 ) A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * > 0 9 6 + 0 2 ¸ Q Q T H 
 - b � + / , * , + - ? : : 1 , 3 * 5 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + F 3 0 8 0 3 0 * - + - - 1 F 0 + 3 * 5d 0 3 K 3 K * 5 * / , 0 - F 1 9 9 * F 3 0 1 2 * A A 1 , 3 0 2 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A ; 1 , 3 � + ? 5 * , 5 + 9 * H ; � b = A 3 * , 3 K * 0 2 0 3 0 + 9 , * F 1 8 * , ) * A A 1 , 3 - H 
 - b � + / , * , +F 1 2 3 0 2 ? * 5 3 1 d 1 , g d 0 3 K 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A ; 1 , 3 � + ? 5 * , 5 + 9 * A 1 , 3 K * 2 * ² 3 - 0 ² ) * + , - 3 K , 1 ? 4 K 6 ? 9 3 0 : 9 * E 3 + 3 * + 2 5 ; < 
 = + ? 5 0 3 - bR + - * 5 1 2 9 * - - 1 2 - 9 * + , 2 * 5 H - K * K * 9 : * 5 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A ; 1 , 3 � + ? 5 * , 5 + 9 * 3 1 5 * 8 * 9 1 : + A 3 * , + F 3 0 1 2 , * : 1 , 3 - + 2 5 + 9 0 - 3 1 A / * - 3: , + F 3 0 F * - - K 1 ? 9 5 3 K * ) / * 0 6 : + F 3 * 5 / ) + 2 1 3 K * , 5 0 - + - 3 * , 0 2 3 K * A ? 3 ? , * b 
 - b � + / , * , + d 1 , g * 5 F 9 1 - * 9 ) d 0 3 K F 0 3 ) - 3 + A A H3 K * + - - 0 4 2 * 5 E 3 + 3 * @ = � 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 1 , + 2 5 3 K * ; < 
 = , * 8 0 * d 3 * + 6 3 1 K * 9 : 4 + 3 K * , 3 K * 2 * F * - - + , ) 5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5F 9 1 - * 1 ? 3 : , 1 e * F 3 - A , 1 6 3 K * ¸ Q Q T - 3 1 , 6 - * + - 1 2 bÄ � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � ] � � � � � ë � � � � � ï � º � � � ë � � � � � � �è ¤ � � ¤ « � � � ¤ ª   � � � � ¦ � � ¥ � � �   �   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � ¥ � �   � � � �   � � ¤ � � ¤ « � � � ª � � ¯ �   ¡ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �
 - b � + / , * , + : * , A 1 , 6 * 5 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + F 3 0 8 0 3 0 * - A 1 , I * , , * / 1 2 2 * @ + , 0 - K b I K 0 - 0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 5 * - 0 4 2 0 2 4 + 2 50 6 : 9 * 6 * 2 3 0 2 4 j ? + 9 0 3 ) + - - ? , + 2 F * + 2 5 j ? + 9 0 3 ) F 1 2 3 , 1 9 : , 1 F * - - * - A 1 , 3 K * , * 8 0 * d + 2 5 8 * , 0 A 0 F + 3 0 1 2 1 A A 0 * 9 5 + 2 5 5 * / , 0 -F 1 2 3 , + F 3 1 , c : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 5 + 3 + 0 2 - ? : : 1 , 3 1 A 0 2 8 1 0 F * - 3 1 * 2 - ? , * + F F ? , + 3 * 0 2 8 1 0 F * , * F 1 2 F 0 9 0 + 3 0 1 2 bZ � ¹ � � � � ` � � � ñ � � � ] � � � � � ë � � � � � ï � ` ¾ ¿ ¾ � � � � � Á �½ � ¶ �   � £ � � ª   � � � � ¦ � � ¥ � � �   �   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � ¥ � �   � � ¤ « � � � µ ¤ ¡ � �   ¨ ª � � ¯ �   ¡ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �
 - b � + / , * , + 1 8 * , - + d 3 K * 5 + 3 + * 2 3 , ) H 3 + / ? 9 + 3 0 1 2 H + 2 5 1 , 4 + 2 0 L + 3 0 1 2 1 A F 1 9 9 * F 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 5 0 - : 1 - + 9 5 + 3 + 0 2 3 1 ; < 
 = c, * j ? 0 , * 5 A 1 , 6 + 3 - bÄ � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � º � � � ë � � � � � õ ð ] � � � � � ë � � � � � ï �� � � � � Â ª ¨   � �   � � � � ¦ § ¨ � � � £   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤  � ¨ ¡   � � �   � � ¤ � µ ¤ ¬ � � ¤ � � Ý � ¤ �   � � � � �
 - b � + / , * , + : * , A 1 , 6 * 5 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + F 3 0 8 0 3 0 * - A 1 , 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A @ 9 + 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 H ; � A 1 9 9 1 d 0 2 4 � ? , , 0 F + 2 * > 0 9 6 + b I K 0 -0 2 F 9 ? 5 * 5 5 * - 0 4 2 0 2 4 + 2 5 0 6 : 9 * 6 * 2 3 0 2 4 j ? + 9 0 3 ) + - - ? , + 2 F * + 2 5 j ? + 9 0 3 ) F 1 2 3 , 1 9 : , 1 F * - - * - A 1 , 3 K * , * 8 0 * d + 2 58 * , 0 A 0 F + 3 0 1 2 1 A A 0 * 9 5 + 2 5 5 * / , 0 - F 1 2 3 , + F 3 1 , c : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 5 + 3 + 0 2 - ? : : 1 , 3 1 A 0 2 8 1 0 F * - 3 1 * 2 - ? , * + F F ? , + 3 * 0 2 8 1 0 F *, * F 1 2 F 0 9 0 + 3 0 1 2 b 
 - b � + / , * , + d 1 , g * 5 F 9 1 - * 9 ) d 0 3 K 3 K * � 0 3 ) D , + 2 3 = 5 6 0 2 0 - 3 , + 3 1 , 3 1 - ? : : 1 , 3 3 K * * ² * F ? 3 0 1 2 1 A 3 K *E 3 + A A 1 , 5 = F 3 @ = D , + 2 3 @ , 1 4 , + 6 + 2 5 : + , 3 0 F 0 : + 3 * 5 0 2 3 K * : , 1 e * F 3 F 9 1 - * c 1 ? 3 + 9 1 2 4 d 0 3 K 3 K * ; 9 1 , 0 5 + E 3 + 3 * @ =� 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 1 , + 2 5 ; < 
 = H d K * , * - K * , * : , * - * 2 3 * 5 3 K * 0 2 3 * , * - 3 - 1 A 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A @ 9 + 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 bZ � ¹ � � � � ` � � � ñ � � � ` ¾ ¿ ¾ � � � � � õ ¼ º � � � ë � � � � � � �� � � � � Â § � � � �   ¥ £ ¤ � £   ¨ ¤ ¦ § ¨ � � � £   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤  � ¨ ¡   � � �   � � ¤ � � ¤ « � � � ª � � ¯ �   ¡ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �
 - b � + / , * , + - ? : : 1 , 3 * 5 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + F 3 0 8 0 3 0 * - + - - 1 F 0 + 3 * 5 d 0 3 K 3 K * 5 * / , 0 - F 1 9 9 * F 3 0 1 2 * A A 1 , 3 b E K * K * 9 : * 5 0 2 - 3 + 9 9+ 5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 5 + 3 + / + - * 3 1 3 , + F g 3 K * K ? 4 * 2 ? 6 / * , - 1 A 3 , ? F g - + 2 5 5 * / , 0 - 9 1 + 5 - / , 1 ? 4 K 3 3 1 3 K * � 0 3 ) 1 A ; 1 , 3� + ? 5 * , 5 + 9 * f - 5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 - 0 3 * ° � 
 E ± 9 1 F + 3 0 1 2 - bÅ ¾ � � � � � � � Z ö � À Å ¾ � � � � � � � Z � � � � À � � � ÷ � � � � � ] � � � � ` � » � � � Ä � � � � � � � Y � � � ¹ � � ñ ` � � � � � � � � �
 - b � + / , * , + d + - K * + 8 0 9 ) 0 2 8 1 9 8 * 5 0 2 1 ? , 3 * + 6 f - 5 0 - + - 3 * , , * F 1 8 * , ) * A A 1 , 3 - 5 ? , 0 2 4 3 K * ¸ Q Q S + 2 5 ¸ Q � � K ? , , 0 F + 2 *- * + - 1 2 - H + - d * 9 9 + - 1 2 4 1 0 2 4 : , 1 e * F 3 - , * 9 + 3 * 5 3 1 3 K * I * ² + - - * 8 * , * 5 , 1 ? 4 K 3 + 2 5 d 0 9 5 A 0 , * - d K * , * - K * : , 0 6 + , 0 9 )
Page 130Page 130



µ · � ¥ ¡ · = 2 2 * � + / , * , + H 7 * 0 6 / ? , - * 6 * 2 3 E : * F 0 + 9 0 - 3

È

: , 1 8 0 5 * 5 5 + 3 + 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 + F 3 0 8 0 3 0 * - + - - 1 F 0 + 3 * 5 d 0 3 K 3 K * 5 * / , 0 - F 1 9 9 * F 3 0 1 2 * A A 1 , 3 b � 0 - 3 * 5 / * 9 1 d + , * + 2 ? 6 / * , 1 AF 9 0 * 2 3 - 
 - b � + / , * , + - ? : : 1 , 3 * 5 Gø ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �ø ù � ÿ � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �ø � 	 ù � � ü � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �
 ú � � � ü � þ ü  � � � ý � � � ú �
 � ú  � ü � � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú
 � ù ù ú ÿ � � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �
 � ÿ � � ü ù ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý þ ü � � � � � ÿ �  �þ ú û � � ü � þ ü  � � � ý � � � ú �þ � � � � ú ù ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � ü  ÿ � ÿ ú � úþ ü � � � � � ÿ �  � � � � ú � � û � � � ü � � � ú � � � ü � � ú � ÿ ü �þ ü � � � � � ÿ �  � ý � � ú � � ü �� ú � � þ ü  � � � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú�  � � ý � ü � � ü � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú� ü � � 
 � � � þ ü  � � � ý � � � ú �� ú ù � � � � ü � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �� ú ù � � � � ü � þ ü  � � � ý � � � ú �� ú � � ÿ � þ ü  � � � ý � � � ú �� ú � � ÿ � þ ü  � � � ý � � � ú �� ú � � � ü � � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý þ ü � � � � � ÿ �  �� � � � ÿ � ü þ ü  � � � ý � ÿ � 	 ÿ � ÿ ú� ÿ � ú ù 	 ü þ ü  � � � ý � � � ú �

� ü  � � ü � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �� � � � � ÿ ù ù � � ú � ÿ � � ý � ü  ÿ � ÿ ú � ú� ú û ú ÿ � ú 
 � ú � � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �� ÿ ù ù � � � ÿ ù � ÿ ù ù � ý � ü � � ü � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú� ÿ � � � � ú � � ý � ü � � ü � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú� ú  ú � !  � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �� � � ü ÿ � þ ü  � � � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú ú � � � � � � � � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý þ ü � � � � � ÿ �  � ú � � � ü ý � ü � � ü � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú ú � � ÿ � þ ü  � � � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú� ú 	 � � � ú � ý � ü � � ü � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú" � � ù ü � þ ü  � � � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú� ú � ú � � � ú ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �# ÿ � � ù ú � � � ý � ü � � ü � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú� � ú � � ü ü � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �� ü  � � � � � � � ü � � � ý � ü � � ü � ý � ü � � � þ ú � ü ù ÿ � ú� ü  � � $ ÿ � � � ü � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý þ ü � � � � � ÿ �  ��  	 ú � ù ú � � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �� ÿ � 	 ÿ � ÿ ú � � � ú � � û � � � ü � � � ú � � � ü � � ú � ÿ ü �$ � � ù ú � ü ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �$ � � � % � ÿ � � � � ÿ � � � ù ú � � ý þ ÿ � � ü � ý � � � ú �

Page 131Page 131



µ · � ¥ ¡ · �

� M N ' � . % ! &I K 1 6 + - < 5 0 - 1 2 O 2 0 8 * , - 0 3 )= - - 1 F 0 + 3 * 1 A E F 0 * 2 F * HÊ ? F 9 * + , < 2 4 0 2 * * , 0 2 4I * F K 2 1 9 1 4 ) H � P P U� � � � ! " � # $ � � . %  �D J E I * F K 2 1 9 1 4 )7 * - 1 ? , F * � * : 9 1 ) 6 * 2 3 + 2 5I , + F g 0 2 47 * + 5 0 2 * - - I , + 0 2 0 2 4 + 2 5< ² * , F 0 - * -� 0 - + - 3 * , � : * , + 3 0 1 2 - E ? : : 1 , 3¸ Q & ³ * + , - 
 0 9 0 3 + , )< ² : * , 0 * 2 F *M %  �  . � �  È � È T � � ; 9 1 1 5 0 2 4È � � T E � > 0 2 3 * , E 3 1 , 6È Q S U � ? , , 0 F + 2 * E + 2 5 )È Q S È � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J - + + FÈ Q ¸ P I Ë > 0 9 5 A 0 , * -È Q ¸ È � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J , * 2 *È � Q Ç � I > 0 2 3 * , E 3 1 , 6� U P � � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J g *� Ç Q P � ? , , 0 F + 2 * > 0 9 6 +� T T � � ? , , 0 F + 2 * J 8 + 2. � � % & % & B C ' � � . % " % ' � . % ! &  ; < 
 = J E c Ç ( ¸ H J E c U Q Q H J E cP ¸ ¸
 � � R = H 
 0 F , 1 - 1 A 3 � * , 3 0 A 0 * 5� + 3 + / + - * = 5 6 0 2 0 - 3 , + 3 1 ,
 � E < H 
 0 F , 1 - 1 A 3 � * , 3 0 A 0 * 5Ê * 3 d 1 , g < 2 4 0 2 * * ,
 � I H 
 0 F , 1 - 1 A 3 � * , 3 0 A 0 * 5I , + 0 2 * ,� � � �  ! " � # $ � � % � & ' �¸ Q ) * + , -

V W X V Y Z V [ \ V ] ^ _ _ ` Y a
 , b Ì * A A � 0 F g * , - 1 2 K + - 6 1 , * 3 K + 2 ¸ Q ) * + , - 1 A * ² : * , 0 * 2 F * 0 2 : , 1 4 , + 66 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 H d 0 3 K * ² 3 * 2 - 0 8 * * ² : * , 0 * 2 F * 0 2 1 , 4 + 2 0 L + 3 0 1 2 + 9 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 + 2 53 , + 0 2 0 2 4 + 2 5 , * + 5 0 2 * - - * ² * , F 0 - * - b � * 0 - + ¸ Q & ) * + , 6 0 9 0 3 + , ) 8 * 3 * , + 2 d 0 3 K - g 0 9 9 -0 2 9 * + 5 * , - K 0 : H 3 , + 0 2 0 2 4 H + 2 5 : * , - 1 2 2 * 9 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 b = - 3 K * � 0 , * F 3 1 , 1 A� 1 4 0 - 3 0 F - + 2 5 E 1 A 3 d + , * = : : 9 0 F + 3 0 1 2 E ) - 3 * 6 - H 
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 0 - , * - : 1 2 - 0 / 9 * A 1 ,3 K * : 9 + 2 2 0 2 4 H 5 * : 9 1 ) 6 * 2 3 H + 2 5 - ? : : 1 , 3 1 A * 6 * , 4 * 2 F ) , * - : 1 2 - * 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - A 1 ,3 K * A 0 , 6 b@ , * 8 0 1 ? - 9 ) H 
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 - * , 8 * 5 + - + � 0 , * F 3 1 , 1 A J 2 A 1 , 6 + 3 0 1 2 I * F K 2 1 9 1 4 )° J I ± H d K * , * K * 9 * 5 + 3 * + 6 1 A � S : , 1 A * - - 0 1 2 + 9 - + 2 5 d + - , * - : 1 2 - 0 / 9 * A 1 , 3 K *1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 1 A 3 K * F 1 , : 1 , + 3 * 2 * 3 d 1 , g d 0 3 K + 6 ? 9 3 0 6 0 9 9 0 1 2 5 1 9 9 + ,/ ? 5 4 * 3 b 
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 9 * 5 3 K * + 2 + 9 ) - 0 - H 5 * - 0 4 2 H 0 2 - 3 + 9 9 + 3 0 1 2 H + 2 5 3 * - 3 0 2 4 1 A2 ? 6 * , 1 ? - F 1 6 : ? 3 * , 2 * 3 d 1 , g - b = 5 5 0 3 0 1 2 + 9 9 ) H K * 6 + 2 + 4 * 5 F 1 6 : 9 * ² : , 1 e * F 3 -0 2 8 1 9 8 0 2 4 0 2 - 3 + 9 9 + 3 0 1 2 H 3 * - 3 0 2 4 H + 2 5 , * : + 0 , 1 A : 1 d * , 4 * 2 * , + 3 0 1 2 * j ? 0 : 6 * 2 3 + 2 52 ? F 9 * + , : 1 d * , : 9 + 2 3 F 1 2 3 , 1 9 + 2 5 0 2 - 3 , ? 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 b
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 0 - 0 2 3 0 6 + 3 * 9 ) A + 6 0 9 0 + , d 0 3 K 5 0 - + - 3 * , , * - : 1 2 - * A 0 * 9 5 + 2 5 5 + 3 +1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - b 
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 K + - 9 * 5 5 * : 9 1 ) 6 * 2 3 + 2 5 9 1 4 0 - 3 0 F - * A A 1 , 3 - A 1 , - 1 6 *3 K * A 0 , 6 f - 9 + , 4 * - 3 5 * / , 0 - 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 * A A 1 , 3 - H 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 : , 1 e * F 3 - 0 2 � 1 ? - 3 1 2 HI * ² + - h 
 0 + 6 0 c � + 5 * � 1 ? 2 3 ) H ; 9 1 , 0 5 + h + 2 5 3 K * E 3 + 3 * - 1 A � 1 2 2 * F 3 0 F ? 3 H ' 0 , 4 0 2 0 + HÊ 1 , 3 K � + , 1 9 0 2 + H � 1 ? 0 - 0 + 2 + H + 2 5 E 1 ? 3 K � + g 1 3 + b
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 K + - 6 + 2 + 4 * 5 2 ? 6 * , 1 ? - 9 + , 4 * 5 0 - + - 3 * , + F 3 0 8 0 3 0 * - d 0 3 K 1 8 * ,� H Q Q Q A 0 * 9 5 6 1 2 0 3 1 , - H F 1 1 , 5 0 2 + 3 * 5 3 K * 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 1 A + , 1 ? 2 5 c 3 K * c F 9 1 F g 5 + 3 +: , 1 F * - - 0 2 4 F * 2 3 * , - ( - 1 6 * d 0 3 K 1 8 * , P Q : * , - 1 2 2 * 9 H + 2 5 : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 3 * F K 2 0 F + 9- ? : : 1 , 3 A 1 , + 5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 5 + 3 + / + - * 3 1 3 , + F g 3 K * 1 8 * , � H Q Q Q 3 , ? F g - + 2 55 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 A 1 , 1 8 * , T 6 0 9 9 0 1 2 F ? / 0 F ) + , 5 - 1 A 5 * / , 0 - / , 1 ? 4 K 3 3 1 3 K * F 9 0 * 2 3 f -5 * / , 0 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 - 0 3 * - ° � 
 E ± b
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 K + - 9 * 5 3 K * 5 * 8 * 9 1 : 6 * 2 3 + 2 5 - ? : : 1 , 3 1 A 1 ? , + ? 3 1 6 + 3 * 5 5 * / , 0 -6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 - ) - 3 * 6 ° = � 
 E ± H 7 * F 1 8 * , ) I , + F ) * b 7 * F 1 8 * , ) I , + F ) * 0 - + : 1 d * , A ? 9- ? 0 3 * 1 A + : : 9 0 F + 3 0 1 2 - + 2 5 6 1 / 0 9 * 3 1 1 9 - 5 * - 0 4 2 * 5 3 1 - 0 6 : 9 0 A ) 3 K * F 1 9 9 * F 3 0 1 2 1 AA 0 * 9 5 5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 0 2 F , * + - * 3 K * 1 8 * , + 9 9 * A A 0 F 0 * 2 F ) 1 A 6 1 2 0 3 1 , 0 2 4 5 * / , 0 -, * 6 1 8 + 9 * A A 1 , 3 - b + q � , z w � o q l r ~ l o q � o � m l t u o � r � ~ t } � l � m t m r | o q m t z r ~ ln m ~ m � o q s r { { r y z ~ � - � q q z w m ~ o l . m t q z ~ m m ~ � / z { n m � - o u m l z ~ t o � q m t o �+ z m n z 0 , m � o � r � ~ t } � l | r { z w o � q z � l z ~ t r t u o l } l t o n t r m { { r y t u o � r � ~ t } t rm { { r w m t o y r q � t r t u o � r � ~ t } � l 1 2 � o p q z l u m � { o q l �Y V � V � ` [ � V W X V Y Z V [ \ VÄ � � � º � � � � � � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � ` ¾ ¿ ¾ � � � � � õ ¼ º � � � ë � � � � � � �	 �   ¡ � ¢ �   £ ¤ � � ¥ � � � ¦ § ¨ � � � £   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � ó   � � � �     � £  � ¨ ¡   � � �   � � ¤ �µ ¤ ¬ � � ¤ � �   � £ � ¤ « � � � 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 d + - , * - : 1 2 - 0 / 9 * A 1 , 3 K * - * 3 ? : + 2 5 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 1 A + P Q c : * , - 1 25 + 3 + F * 2 3 * , b 
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 : , 1 8 0 5 * 5 5 + 3 + / + - * 3 * F K 2 0 F + 9 - ? : : 1 , 3 3 1- ? F F * - - A ? 9 9 ) 3 , + F g 3 K * 5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 A 1 , 1 8 * , ( 6 0 9 9 0 1 2 F ? / 0 F ) + , 5 - 1 A 5 * / , 0 - b
Page 132Page 132



µ · � ¥ ¡ · Ì * A A , * ) � 0 F g * , - 1 2 H = � 
 E � * + 5 3 � 1 4 0 - 3 0 F - 3 J I 
 + 2 + 4 * ,

¸

` Ä _ ] ` � � � � � � � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � º � � � ë � � � � � � ¼ Ä � � � � ë � � � � � � �½ �   � ¤ � Â Ù ¤ Ú Û ¤ � � ¤ � � ¤ �   � � ¡ ¤ � � Ã � � � � � � ¡ ¤ � �   ¨ ª � � � ¤ ¬ � � � � © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ ½   � £ � � � �   � � ¤ � � ¤ « � � � ª � � ¯ �   ¡	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 6 + 2 + 4 * 5 3 K * 9 1 4 0 - 3 0 F - + 2 5 5 * : 9 1 ) 6 * 2 3 1 A = � 
 E 3 * F K 2 1 9 1 4 ) H 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 1 8 * , È T K + 2 5 K * 9 5 5 * 8 0 F * -A 1 , d + 3 * , d + ) 5 * / , 0 - + 2 5 - * 5 0 6 * 2 3 , * 6 1 8 + 9 A 1 , 3 d 1 c 3 K 0 , 5 - 1 A Ê * d Ì * , - * ) f - F 1 + - 3 9 0 2 * b I K * 7 * F 1 8 * ) I , + F ) * d 1 , g5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 + 3 0 1 2 6 1 5 ? 9 * d + - K * + 8 0 9 ) ? - * 5 3 1 5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 3 K * - 3 * : c / ) c - 3 * : : , 1 4 , * - - b � 8 * , T S H Q Q Q : K 1 3 1 -5 1 F ? 6 * 2 3 0 2 4 3 K * F 1 9 9 * F 3 0 1 2 + 2 5 5 0 - : 1 - + 9 1 A 3 K * 5 * / , 0 - + 2 5 - * 5 0 6 * 2 3 d * , * , * F 1 , 5 * 5 b` Ä _ ] ` � � � � � � � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � º � � � ë � � � � � � ¼ Ä � � � � ë � � � � � � �� � � � � Â µ   � � £ � � � � ¦ ½ � ¥ � � �   ® � �   © ½ ¤ � ¤ � ¤  � � � ¤ � ½ � � � ¡ � � �   � � ¤ � � ¤ « � � � ª � � ¯ �   ¡ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 6 + 2 + 4 * 5 3 K * 9 1 4 0 - 3 0 F - + 2 5 5 * : 9 1 ) 6 * 2 3 1 A = � 
 E 3 * F K 2 1 9 1 4 ) H 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 1 8 * , Ç Q K + 2 5 K * 9 5 5 * 8 0 F * -A 1 , 1 8 * , U H T Q Q K + L + , 5 1 ? - 9 0 6 / + 2 5 3 , * * , * 6 1 8 + 9 - + 2 5 1 8 * , � Q Q H Q Q Q F ? / 0 F ) + , 5 - 1 A 5 * / , 0 - b I K * 7 * F 1 8 * ) I , + F ) *D J E : 1 , 3 + 9 d + - ? - * 5 * ² 3 * 2 - 0 8 * 9 ) A 1 , , * + 9 3 0 6 * j ? + 9 0 3 ) F 1 2 3 , 1 9 1 A A 0 * 9 5 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - + 2 5 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 1 A , * - 1 ? , F * - b; 0 * 9 5 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - d * , * F 1 6 : 9 * 3 * 5 0 2 9 * - - 3 K + 2 T Q 5 + ) - H d K 0 F K * 2 + / 9 * 5 3 K * � 0 3 ) 3 1 3 + g * + 5 8 + 2 3 + 4 * 1 A 0 2 F , * + - * F 1 - 3- K + , * A ? 2 5 0 2 4 b` Ä _ ] ` � � � � � � � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � ` � � � � � � � � ¼ î ¾ � � � � � � �� � � � � Â ½ � � ¥ é §   ¨ ¨ � ¦ ½ � ¥ � � �   ® � �   © ½ ¤ � ¤ � ¤  � � � ¤ � ½ � � � ¡ � � �   � � ¤ � � ¤ « � � � ª � � ¯ �   ¡ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 6 + 2 + 4 * 5 3 K * 9 1 4 0 - 3 0 F - + 2 5 5 * : 9 1 ) 6 * 2 3 1 A = � 
 E 3 * F K 2 1 9 1 4 ) H 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 1 8 * , � Q Q K + 2 5 K * 9 5 5 * 8 0 F * -A 1 , 2 * + , 9 ) ¸ U H Q Q Q K + L + , 5 1 ? - 9 0 6 / + 2 5 3 , * * , * 6 1 8 + 9 - + 2 5 1 8 * , � T H Q Q Q 3 1 2 - 1 A 5 * / , 0 - b 7 * F 1 8 * ) I , + F ) * D J E - * , 8 0 F * -: , 1 8 0 5 * 5 3 K * � 0 3 ) d 0 3 K + , * + 9 c 3 0 6 * 5 + 3 + A * * 5 1 A 3 K * 5 * / , 0 - 1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - 3 K + 3 d + - 0 2 3 * 4 , + 3 * 5 0 2 3 1 3 K * � 0 3 ) f - * 6 * , 4 * 2 F )1 : * , + 3 0 1 2 - 6 + 2 + 4 * 6 * 2 3 : 1 , 3 + 9 b` Ä _ ] ` � � � � � � � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � ` ¾ ¿ ¾ � � � � � � ¼ î ¾ � ñ � � � � �½ � ¶ Û � � � � � ¤ �   � � � � � ª   � � � � ¦ � � ¥ � � �   �   © Ü ¥ � � � ¬   � ¤ � �     ¬ � � �   � � ¤ � � ¤ « � � � ª � � ¯ �   ¡ 	   �   ¯ ¤ ¡ ¤ � �
 , b � 0 F g * , - 1 2 6 + 2 + 4 * 5 3 K * 9 1 4 0 - 3 0 F - + 2 5 5 * : 9 1 ) 6 * 2 3 1 A = � 
 E 3 * F K 2 1 9 1 4 ) H 0 2 F 9 ? 5 0 2 4 1 8 * , � ¸ Q K + 2 5 K * 9 5 - ? 2 0 3 -? - * 5 / ) 3 K * @ + , 0 - K 3 1 * ² : * 5 0 3 * 3 K * , * F 1 8 * , ) : , 1 F * - - F 1 9 9 * F 3 0 2 4 1 8 * , ¸ ¸ T H Q Q Q F ? / 0 F ) + , 5 - 1 A 5 * / , 0 - b � * 3 + 0 9 * 5: 0 F g ? : 9 1 F + 3 0 1 2 - + 2 5 5 + 6 + 4 * , * : 1 , 3 - d * , * ? - * 5 * ² 3 * 2 - 0 8 * 9 ) 3 1 g * * : F 1 6 6 ? 2 0 3 ) 9 * + 5 * , - 0 2 A 1 , 6 * 5 1 A : , 1 4 , * - -` Ä _ ] ` � � � � � � � � � � _ � � � ¿ � � � ] � � � � � ë � � � � � � ¼ î ¾ � � � � � � �� � � � � Â Ü � ¥ � � � � ¦ è ¤ é   � © � � � ¥ ¯ � � 4  � ¨ £ Â � � ¤ � � ¤ « � � � µ ¤ ¡ � �   ¨ 	 � � � � � � � � ¯5 6 7 8 9 : ; < 6 = > ? @ A ? A B < C D E < @ F G D 9 H I < A 6 G > B 9 = D 9 : = A ? C C < J G > I @ < ? D > K L 8 5 M D < : E ? > G > B I N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B > O < 6 P Q E A ? C E < G CC < O 9 : < = 9 ? A @ F G D 9 H J E A = < C 6 < @ > O A G > K D E > F = A ? C = > K D 6 < < = K > G G > R 9 ? B A = < O < 6 < C 6 > F B E D C > : F @ < ? D 9 ? B > O < 6 P S T N T T T: F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K C < U 6 9 = 7 V 9 = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = 9 ? : G F C < D E < C < J G > I @ < ? D N = F J J > 6 D N A ? C = D A K K D 6 A 9 ? 9 ? B > K D E < L 8 5 M @ > U 9 G <= I = D < @ A ? C C < O < G > J @ < ? D > K : F = D > @ @ A J J 9 ? B A ? C 6 < J > 6 D = 7W X Y Z [ \ Z ] [ ^ _ ` a b \ c X d e f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i f ] \ X j b d k l m m n h ^ d ] o k l m k pq r s s t u v w u x v y t z { | v } t s v r ~ � | { s � z r | v { v w r s � � w s v t | � v r | } � � ~ | t � y w � { � v t | � { s { � t } t s v � x z z r | v � t | � w u t �� > G G > R 9 ? B A = < O < 6 < R 9 ? D < 6 = D > 6 @ N 5 6 7 8 9 : ; < 6 = > ? @ A ? A B < C D E < G > B 9 = D 9 : = A ? C ? < D R > 6 ; 9 ? K 6 A = D 6 F : D F 6 < D > = F J J > 6 D D E <J 6 > � < : D R > 6 ; K > 6 > O < 6 � � = D A D < N : > F ? D I N A ? C G > : A G : G 9 < ? D = 7 V 9 = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = 9 ? : G F C < C : > > 6 C 9 ? A D 9 ? B G > B 9 = D 9 : =A : D 9 O 9 D 9 < = A ? C = F J J > 6 D 9 ? B A ? C C < O < G > J 9 ? B : F = D > @ C A D A A ? C @ A J J 9 ? B A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ? = 7� ^ \ ^ f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l � n � b g \ b � j b d k l m m pq w v � r ~ � r x � v r s { s � � { | | w � q r x s v � � � t � { � � � x | | w u { s t � � t y t � | w � � t } r � { � � r s w v r | w s �� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; < N 5 6 7 8 9 : ; < 6 = > ? J 6 > O 9 C < C � � A ? C G > B 9 = D 9 : = = F J J > 6 D D > D E < � 9 D I > K V > F = D > ? A ? C V A 6 6 9 = � > F ? D I 7V 9 = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = 9 ? : G F C < C � � = 9 D < = F J J > 6 D N = I = D < @ = < D F J N < ? C H F = < 6 D 6 A 9 ? 9 ? B N < � F 9 J @ < ? D 6 < ? D A G = N A ? C = F J J G IC 9 = D 6 9 U F D 9 > ? 7� � ^ � Z \   ¡ X _ \ d X � h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l ¢ n f ] \ X j b d k l l £ p¤ � u { } � w { q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t � � { s q r } z | t ¦ t s � w � t y w � { � v t | § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 8 9 : ; < 6 = > ? J 6 > O 9 C < C � F A G 9 D I : > ? D 6 > G A ? C K 6 A F C J 6 < O < ? D 9 > ? = F J J > 6 D C F 6 9 ? B ¨ = : A @ U 9 A � > F ? D I © = C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G> J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 7 5 6 7 8 9 : ; < 6 = > ? J < 6 K > 6 @ < C O > G F @ < D 6 9 : D 6 F : ; : < 6 D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? N 8 5 M � F A G 9 D I : > ? D 6 > G @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B N A ? C 6 > O 9 ? B: > G G < : D 9 > ? @ > ? 9 D > 6 = F J < 6 O 9 = 9 > ? 7
Page 133Page 133



� ª � x } ª �

« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬· I < A 6 = ® ¬  ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ¯ ¬� ¨ 5 L ¹ < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D A ? CL F C 9 D M F J J > 6 D¹ < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D º > G 9 : 9 < = A ? Cº 6 > : < C F 6 < =8 9 = A = D < 6 8 < U 6 9 =5 A ? A B < @ < ? D» ¼ ½ ¾ ¿ À ½ Á Â Ã ½ Ä ¼ ¿ ÅÆ ½ ¿ ½ Ç ½ Á ½ È ¼ É ¼ Á ¿Ê Ë Ç Ì Í Î Ï É Ð ¾ Ñ ½ Á ¿ Æ Ñ Ò ½ Ò ¿ ¼ ÓÔ ¾ ½ Á Á Ñ Á ÈÕ ¼ Ö Ï × ¼ Ó Å Ø Ó ½ Ö Ù Ú Ì Æ Ç ÃÛ ®  µ ¸ ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬Ê Ë Ç Ì Ô ÌÊ » Ü Ì Ë ÕÝ ´ ¯  ¯ ¸ ¬ ® ¯Þ ß à à á â ã ä å æ ç è ä é êÞ ß ë ë ì í î ï æ ð é å ì ð ä å ñÞ ß Þ ò í ó ô õ ä ä è ï æ ö÷ ø ù ù Ã Æ Ü Ñ Á ¿ ¼ Ó Ã ¿ Ï Ó ÉÞ ß Þ ò í ó ô õ ä ä è ï æ ö÷ ú û ü » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ Ã ½ Á Â Å÷ ú û ú » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ þ Ò ½ ½ Ö÷ ú ÿ � Ø � Ü Ñ ¾ Â Ä Ñ Ó ¼ Ò÷ ú ÿ ÷ » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ þ Ó ¼ Á ¼ø � � ø » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ þ � ¼ø � û ü » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ � ý Ò ¿ ½ ×ø � û ú » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ Æ Ï ¾ ¾ Åø ü � � Ø Ï Ó Á ½ Â Ï ¼ Òø ü � ü Ç � Ü Ñ Á ¿ ¼ Ó Ã ¿ Ï Ó É Òø ü ü ù � � Ã Á Ï � Ò ¿ Ï Ó Éø ü ú 	 » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ 
 ½ ¿ Ó Ñ Á ½¬ Ý � ¶  ¸ ´ ° µÕ Ï ¾ ¾ Ñ Á Ò Î Ï ¾ ¾ ¼ È ¼ � Î Ó ý É É ¼ ÓÃ Ö À Ï Ï ¾ Ï Ä  ý Ò Ñ Á ¼ Ò ÒÇ ½ Ò ¿ ¼ Ó Ï Ä  ý Ò Ñ Á ¼ Ò ÒÌ Â É Ñ Á Ñ Ò ¿ Ó ½ ¿ Ñ Ï Á � ÿ ú ú üÕ Ï ¾ ¾ Ñ Á Ò Î Ï ¾ ¾ ¼ È ¼ ½ Ö À ¼ ¾ Ï Ó Ï Ä Ì Ó ¿ Ò � Ë Ö Ï Á Ï É Ñ Ö Ò �ÿ ú ú 	

� � � � � � � a ¡ � � � h h � � �5 6 7 � G 9 O < 6 � A > = < 6 O < = A = D E < C < J F D I C 9 6 < : D > 6 > K J > = D C 9 = A = D < 6 J 6 > B 6 A @ = K > 6� < D 6 A � < : E N � ? : 7 5 6 7 � A > E A = > O < 6 < 9 B E D I < A 6 = > K 9 ? C F = D 6 I < � J < 6 9 < ? : < 9 ?< @ < 6 B < ? : I @ A ? A B < @ < ? D N 6 < = J > ? = < N A ? C 6 < : > O < 6 I 7 5 6 7 � A > 9 = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6@ A ? A B 9 ? B J 6 > � < : D = D A K K 9 ? B N K 9 ? A ? : 9 A G = N > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N A ? C = A K < D I > K D E < J 6 A : D 9 : < 7 � ?A C C 9 D 9 > ? N 5 6 7 � A > 9 = A G = > 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 D E < K 9 6 @ © = C A D A @ A ? A B < @ < ? D A ? CC > : F @ < ? D A D 9 > ? > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B J 6 > � < : D > O < 6 = 9 B E D N J 6 > � < : D 6 < J > 6 D 9 ? B N: > ? D 6 A : D > 6 9 ? O > 9 : < 6 < : > ? : 9 G 9 A D 9 > ? N A ? C J 6 > � < : D : G > = < H > F D A ? C A F C 9 D = F J J > 6 D 7 5 6 7� A > E A = = F J J > 6 D < C 6 < = J > ? = < < K K > 6 D = D > = > @ < > K D E < G A 6 B < = D C 9 = A = D < 6 = D > A K K < : DD E < � ? 9 D < C M D A D < = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < = � A D 6 9 ? A A ? C � ; < 7 8 F < D > E 9 =< � J < 6 9 < ? : < N 5 6 7 � A > A G = > E A = F ? 9 � F < ; ? > R G < C B < A ? C F ? C < 6 = D A ? C 9 ? B > K K < C < 6 A GB 6 A ? D J 6 > B 6 A @ = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B D E < � < C < 6 A G V 9 B E R A I L C @ 9 ? 9 = D 6 A D 9 > ? � � V � L �¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I ¹ < G 9 < K � ¨ ¹ � º 6 > B 6 A @ A ? C � < C < 6 A G ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? DL B < ? : I � � ¨ 5 L � º F U G 9 : L = = 9 = D A ? : < � º L � º 6 > B 6 A @ 7 � E 9 = ; ? > R G < C B < A ? C< � J < 6 9 < ? : < E A = A 9 C < C 5 6 7 � A > 9 ? C < O < G > J 9 ? B A ? C 9 @ J G < @ < ? D 9 ? B = D A ? C A 6 C> J < 6 A D 9 ? B J 6 > : < C F 6 < = � M � º � K > 6 C > : F @ < ? D A D 9 > ? A ? C C A D A @ A ? A B < @ < ? D D E A DA = = 9 = D > F 6 : G 9 < ? D = C F 6 9 ? B : G > = < > F D A ? C A F C 9 D 75 6 7 � A > A G = > F ? C < 6 = D A ? C = A G G A = J < : D = > K > F 6 A F D > @ A D < C C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D= I = D < @ � L 8 5 M � N ¹ < : > O < 6 I � 6 A : � 7 8 F < D > E 9 = F ? C < 6 = D A ? C 9 ? B N 5 6 7 � A > 9 = A U G <D > = F J J > 6 D A G G A = J < : D = > K D E < L 8 5 M E A ? C E < G C = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B K 9 < G C C < J G > I @ < ? D NB < > = J A D 9 A G 6 < J > 6 D 9 ? B N A ? C K F D F 6 < < ? E A ? : < @ < ? D = 7� � W � � � a  � � � � � � � a ¡ �� ^ \ ^ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � g d Z � k l m m n f _ Y X Z _ Y pq w v � r ~ ! t " # | � t { s � � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t % { v | w s { � t � w � t s v w { �y t } r � w v w r s § | r � | { }5 6 7 � A > = < 6 O < C A = A C A D A @ A ? A B < 6 A ? C 9 ? O > 9 : < 6 < : > ? : 9 G 9 A D 9 > ? A ? A G I = D K > 6 D E <� 9 D I > K & < R � 6 G < A ? = 7 � ? D > D A G N > F 6 D < A @ E A = = F J J > 6 D < C D E < � 9 D I > K & < R � 6 G < A ? =9 ? @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B A ? C C > : F @ < ? D 9 ? B D E < C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? > K > O < 6 � N ' T T C A @ A B < C= D 6 F : D F 6 < = K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � A D 6 9 ? A 7� b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ ^ _ ` � ^ \ ^ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ i h ^ d ] o k l m ¢ n f ] \ X j b dk l m ¢ p) r x � � t | q r x s v � � q r � r | { � r � � t � t | t ¥ � r r � w s � y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { }� { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � A > J 6 > O 9 C < C = < ? 9 > 6 @ A ? A B < @ < ? D > O < 6 = 9 B E D A ? C > J < 6 A D 9 > ? A G = F J J > 6 D D >D E < * > F G C < 6 � > F ? D I N � > G > 6 A C > C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D J 6 > B 6 A @ 7 � E 9 = J 6 > B 6 A @J 6 < = < ? D < C D E < F ? 9 � F < : E A G G < ? B < > K 6 < @ > O 9 ? B C < U 6 9 = K 6 > @ = D 6 < A @ = R E < 6 < D E < 6 <R A = G 9 @ 9 D < C A : : < = = 7 5 6 7 � A > A G = > J 6 > O 9 C < C 9 ? D < B 6 9 D I @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B > K C A D A 9 ?= F J J > 6 D > K : > ? = 9 = D < ? D J 6 > � < : D C < G 9 O < 6 A U G < = 7
Page 134Page 134



� ª � x } ª � G 9 O < 6 � A > N 8 A D A 5 A ? A B < 6 + M < ? 9 > 6 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D � O < 6 = 9 B E D

P

� b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ ^ _ ` � ^ \ ^ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ i h ^   k l m ¢ n � � Y � [ \ k l m ¢ p) � r x s v q r x s v � , $ w } t � v r s t q r x s v � � � � { � { } { � � t � t | t � v r | } � { s � � r | s { � r t �5 6 7 � A > J 6 > O 9 C < C = < ? 9 > 6 @ A ? A B < @ < ? D A ? C C A D A > O < 6 = 9 B E D D > D R > : > F ? D 9 < = 9 ? D E < = D A D < > K L G A U A @ A K > G G > R 9 ? B = < O < 6 <= D > 6 @ = A ? C D > 6 ? A C > < = D E A D A K K < : D < C D E < A 6 < A 9 ? 5 A I 7 5 6 7 � A > R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 > O < 6 = < < 9 ? B C A D A @ A ? A B < @ < ? DA ? C J 6 > � < : D C < G 9 O < 6 A U G < = 7 5 6 7 � A > A G = > J 6 > O 9 C < C D E < J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < 6 > J < 6 A D 9 > ? A G A ? C = A K < D I B F 9 C A ? : < 7� b Y Z X _ ^ � � ^ \ ^ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i - b j d � ^ d   k l m . n / ^ _ � ^ d   k l m ¢ p! t " 0 t | � t � y t z { | v } t s v r ~ ¤ s � w | r s } t s v { � § | r v t u v w r s � � x | | w u { s t � { s � � � { v t | " { � � y t � | w � � t } r � { �§ | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � A > J 6 > O 9 C < C C A D A @ A ? A B < @ < ? D A ? C > O < 6 = 9 B E D > K D E < A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ? > K L 8 5 M D < : E ? > G > B I 9 ? U > D E D E < ? > 6 D E A ? C= > F D E 6 < B 9 > ? = > K D E < = D A D < A = J A 6 D > K G > ? B H D < 6 @ 6 < : > O < 6 I < K K > 6 D = D > 6 < @ > O < C 9 = A = D < 6 C < U 6 9 = K 6 > @ R A D < 6 R A I =D E 6 > F B E > F D D E < = D A D < 7� ^ \ ^ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � g d Z � k l m . n � � Y � [ \ k l m . pq w v � r ~ � w r x � ¥ { � � � � � r x v ¦ y { � r v { � � t � t | t � w s v t | � v r | } y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � A > R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 = F J J > 6 D 9 ? B A G G C A D A @ A ? A B < @ < ? D A : D 9 O 9 D 9 < = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B D E < A C @ 9 ? 9 = D 6 A D 9 > ? > K L 8 5 MD < : E ? > G > B I D > C > : F @ < ? D C < U 6 9 = A ? C E A 1 A 6 C 6 < @ > O A G < K K > 6 D = 7 8 F 6 9 ? B D E < : > F 6 = < > K 6 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N > F 6 D < A @C > : F @ < ? D < C D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K A J J 6 > � 9 @ A D < G I · ' N T T T : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K C < U 6 9 = A ? C ? < A 6 G I P ' N T T T E A ? B 9 ? B G 9 @ U = A ? CG < A ? 9 ? B D 6 < < = 7� b _ Z X d f ( b d [ Z Y o \ i � b g \ b � j b d k l m m n � � Y � [ \ k l m . p) { � v | r z q r x s v � � � t � { � � � w � � ~ w | t y w � { � v t | § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B D E < R 9 G C K 9 6 < = 9 ? * A = D 6 > J � > F ? D I N 5 6 7 � A > R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 = F J J > 6 D 9 ? B A G G C A D A @ A ? A B < @ < ? D A : D 9 O 9 D 9 < =A = = > : 9 A D < C R 9 D E D E < C < U 6 9 = : > G G < : D 9 > ? < K K > 6 D 7 � E < J 6 > � < : D 6 < = F G D < C 9 ? ' Q T J 6 9 O A D < J 6 > J < 6 D I C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G = N D E <6 < @ > O A G > K 2 3 N T T T U F 6 ? D D 6 < < = N A ? C D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K � Q N T T T U F 6 ? D D 6 < < = K 6 > @ D E < 6 9 B E D H > K H R A I 7� b j d Z [ h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ ¡ X _ [ � � \ ^ _ \ i / � _ b k l m l n � � Y � [ \ k l m . p� { | { � r v { q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � § | t 4 ¤ � t s v y w � { � v t | § � { s s w s � � t | � w u t �� > 6 = < O < 6 A G I < A 6 = N 5 6 7 � A > E A = = F J J > 6 D < C M A 6 A = > D A � > F ? D I > ? A ? F @ U < 6 > K J 6 < H < O < ? D C 9 = A = D < 6 J G A ? ? 9 ? B = < 6 O 9 : < = 75 6 7 � A > J < 6 K > 6 @ < C A 6 < O 9 < R > K D E < C < U 6 9 = E A F G < 6 ¹ � º A ? C A G = > A D D < ? C < C : G 9 < ? D @ < < D 9 ? B = D > C 9 = : F = = = J < : 9 A G 9 1 < CC < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G A : D 9 O 9 D 9 < = = F : E A = C < A C A ? 9 @ A G : A 6 : A = = < = 7� b Y Z X _ ^ � f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � � Y � [ \ k l m k n � b ] b � j b d k l m k pq w v � r ~ ! t " # | � t { s � � 0 t ~ ~ t | � r s § { | w � ¦ � { s � � v 5 0 r ¦ s v ¦ t ) { z v w � v § { | w � ¦ � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t � � { { u y t � | w �§ | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A : N 5 6 7 � A > = < 6 O < C A = D E < 6 < B 9 > ? A G > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = @ A ? A B < 6 N R E < 6 < E < > O < 6 = A R C A D A@ A ? A B < @ < ? D A ? C K 9 < G C > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = K > 6 D E < 6 J 6 > � < : D = A ? C � T = F U H J 6 > B 6 A @ = 7� ^ \ ^ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � � Y � [ \ n � b ] b � j b d k l m m p� t s | w u r q r x s v � � 7 w | � w s w { � � x | | w u { s t � | t s t y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � A > A = = 9 = D < C D E < � > F ? D I R 9 D E � ¨ 5 L : > @ J G 9 A ? : < A ? C 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D K > 6 @ > 6 < D E A ? P P N Q T T D > ? = > K C 9 = A = D < 6C < U 6 9 = 8 � T 3 E A 1 A 6 C > F = D 6 < < 6 < @ > O A G = 8 A ? C � 6 N P P ' E A 1 A 6 C > F = E A ? B < 6 6 < @ > O A G = 9 ? 6 < = J > ? = < D > V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? < 7� ^ \ ^ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l � n � b g \ b � j b d k l m m pq w v � r ~ � r x � v r s � � t � { � � � x | | w u { s t � � t y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � A > R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 = F J J > 6 D 9 ? B A G G C A D A @ A ? A B < @ < ? D A : D 9 O 9 D 9 < = A = = > : 9 A D < C R 9 D E D E < C < U 6 9 = : > G G < : D 9 > ? < K K > 6 DK > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; < 7 V < E < G J < C 9 ? = D A G G A C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D C A D A U A = < D > D 6 A : ; D E < E F B < ? F @ U < 6 = > K D 6 F : ; = A ? CC < U 6 9 = G > A C = U 6 > F B E D D > D E < � 9 D I > K V > F = D > ? © = D < @ J > 6 A 6 I C < U 6 9 = = D > 6 A B < A ? C 6 < : > O < 6 I = 9 D < = 7� � b d Y b _ ]   h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ ¡ X _ [ � � \ ^ _ \ i � b g \ b � j b d k l l £ n h ^ d ] o k l m l p¤ � u { } � w { q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � ¥ ¤ � � 4 q r } z � w { s v y w � { � v t | y t � | w � � { s { � t } t s v § � { s5 6 7 � A > R A = J A 6 D > K D E < J 6 > � < : D D < A @ D E A D E < G J < C C < O < G > J D E < K 9 6 = D � G > 6 9 C A � ¨ 5 L H A J J 6 > O < C 8 8 5 º K > 6 ¨ = : A @ U 9 A� > F ? D I 7
Page 135Page 135



� ª � x } ª �

¬ Ý � ¶  ¸ ´ ° µÇ Ñ Â Ì É ¼ Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á � ½ 9 ½ Ó ¼ Á ¼: Á Ñ × ¼ Ó Ò Ñ ¿ Å ½ Ö À ¼ ¾ Ï Ó Ï Ä Ì Ó ¿ Ò � Ç ½ Á ½ È ¼ É ¼ Á ¿½ Á Â » ý É ½ Á Õ ¼ ¾ ½ ¿ Ñ Ï Á Ò � ÿ ú ú û
 Ñ ¾ ¾ Ñ ½ Á Î Ï ¾ ¾ ¼ È ¼Ì Ò Ò Ï Ö Ñ ½ ¿ ¼ Ï Ä Ã Ö Ñ ¼ Á Ö ¼ � Ê Ñ Ó ¼Ã Ö Ñ ¼ Á Ö ¼ � ø � � ÷ ® ¬  ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ¯ ¬Ô Ï ¾ Ñ Ö Å ; � Ï × ¼ Ó Á É ¼ Á ¿ Ì Ä Ä ½ Ñ Ó Ò< Ï Ö ½ ¾ � Ã ¿ ½ ¿ ¼ � ½ Á Â Ê ¼ Â ¼ Ó ½ ¾Æ Ñ Ò ½ Ò ¿ ¼ Ó Õ ¼ Ò Ð Ï Á Ò ¼ ½ Á ÂÕ ¼ Ö Ï × ¼ Ó Å Ê ý Á Â Ñ Á ÈÔ Ï Ò ¿ Í Æ Ñ Ò ½ Ò ¿ ¼ Ó Ë É ¼ Ó È ¼ Á Ö Å» Ï ý Ò Ñ Á È� Ó ½ Á ¿ Ü Ó Ñ ¿ Ñ Á È � Ì Â É Ñ Á Ñ Ò ¿ Ó ½ ¿ Ñ Ï Á �½ Á Â þ É Ð ¾ ¼ É ¼ Á ¿ ½ ¿ Ñ Ï ÁÕ ¼ È Ñ Ï Á ½ ¾ Õ ¼ Ò Ð Ï Á Ò ¼Î Ï É É Ï Â Ñ ¿ Å Æ Ñ Ò ¿ Ó Ñ = ý ¿ Ñ Ï Á» Ï É ¼ ¾ ½ Á Â Ã ¼ Ö ý Ó Ñ ¿ ÅË É ¼ Ó È ¼ Á Ö Å Ç ½ Á ½ È ¼ É ¼ Á ¿ ½ Á ÂÕ ¼ Ò Ð Ï Á Ò ¼Û ®  µ ¸ ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬Ê Ë Ç Ì Ô ý = ¾ Ñ Ö Ì Ò Ò Ñ Ò ¿ ½ Á Ö ¼» ½ 9 ½ Ó Â Ç Ñ ¿ Ñ È ½ ¿ Ñ Ï Á � Ó ½ Á ¿Ô Ó Ï È Ó ½ ÉÎ Ï É É ý Á Ñ ¿ Å Æ ¼ × ¼ ¾ Ï Ð É ¼ Á ¿  ¾ Ï Ö �� Ó ½ Á ¿ Ô Ó Ï È Ó ½ É¸ ®  ´ µ ´ µ Û > ¶ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ± ´ ¶  ¸ ´ ° µ ¯þ Á Ö Ñ Â ¼ Á ¿ Î Ï É É ½ Á Â Ã Å Ò ¿ ¼ ÉË ? ¿ ¼ Á Ò Ñ × ¼ Î À Ñ ¼ Ä Ê Ñ Ó ¼ � Ä Ä Ñ Ö ¼ Ó� ½ ¿ Ñ Ï Á ½ ¾ Ê Ñ Ó ¼ Ì Ö ½ Â ¼ É Å Î Ï ý Ó Ò ¼Ü Ï Ó �Ê Ï Ó É ¼ Ó Ë É ¼ Ó È ¼ Á Ö Å Ç ¼ Â Ñ Ö ½ ¾Ø ¼ Ö À Á Ñ Ö Ñ ½ Á« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬	 ú Å ¼ ½ Ó Ò

� � � � � � � a ¡ � � � h h � � �5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < E A = = J < ? D E 9 = < ? D 9 6 < : A 6 < < 6 9 ? < @ < 6 B < ? : I @ A ? A B < @ < ? D A ? C E A =U < < ? 9 ? O > G O < C 9 ? D E < C < J G > I @ < ? D > K A G @ > = D < O < 6 I C 9 = A = D < 6 > O < 6 D E < G A = D 6 TI < A 6 = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B E F 6 6 9 : A ? < = N D > 6 ? A C > = N = ? > R = D > 6 @ = N A ? C K G > > C = 7 V < @ A 9 ? D A 9 ? == D 6 > ? B 6 < G A D 9 > ? = E 9 J = R 9 D E = D A D < A ? C K < C < 6 A G J A 6 D ? < 6 = N = < 6 O < = 9 ? A O < 6 I : 6 9 D 9 : A G6 > G < R E < 6 < E < 9 = 9 ? O > G O < C 9 ? < O < 6 I = D A B < > K D E < C 9 = A = D < 6 6 < : > O < 6 I J 6 > : < = = R 9 D E< O < 6 I : G 9 < ? D N A ? C E A = A C < < J J A = = 9 > ? K > 6 R > 6 ; 9 ? B R 9 D E A ? C A = = 9 = D 9 ? BB > O < 6 ? @ < ? D < ? D 9 D 9 < = R 9 D E � < C < 6 A G ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D L B < ? : I � � ¨ 5 L �B F 9 C < G 9 ? < = A ? C K < C < 6 A G K F ? C 9 ? B 7 L = A @ < @ U < 6 > K � < D 6 A � < : E © = � ? : 9 C < ? D5 A ? A B < @ < ? D � < A @ � � 5 � � N 5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < 9 = C < C 9 : A D < C D > 6 < = J > ? C 9 ? B D > > F 6 = D A ? C HU I : G 9 < ? D = A = J A 6 D > K D E < D < A @ C < J G > I < C D > D E < 9 @ J A : D < C 6 < B 9 > ? A ? C K > : F = < = > ?J 6 > O 9 C 9 ? B = < ? 9 > 6 @ A ? A B < @ < ? D > O < 6 = 9 B E D D > : G 9 < ? D = J 6 9 > 6 D > > 6 9 @ @ < C 9 A D < G I A K D < 6A C 9 = A = D < 6 7 V 9 = < � D < ? = 9 O < < � J < 6 9 < ? : < R > 6 ; 9 ? B R 9 D E = < ? 9 > 6 K 9 6 = D 6 < = J > ? C < 6 = A =R < G G A = G > : A G N = D A D < N A ? C K < C < 6 A G < G < : D < C > K K 9 : 9 A G = C F 6 9 ? B D 9 @ < = > K : 6 9 = 9 = E A =9 ? : G F C < C J 6 > O 9 C 9 ? B K F G G U 6 9 < K 9 ? B = D > D E < J 6 < = 9 C < ? D > K D E < � ? 9 D < C M D A D < = K 9 O < D 9 @ < =A D D E < = : < ? < > K @ A � > 6 C 9 = A = D < 6 > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 7L = K > 6 @ < 6 6 < B 9 > ? A G A C @ 9 ? 9 = D 6 A D > 6 > K � ¨ 5 L ¹ < B 9 > ? @ � � K > 6 < 9 B E D I < A 6 = N 5 6 7V A 9 ? � < R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 D E < J 6 < J A 6 < C ? < = = N 6 < = J > ? = < N 6 < : > O < 6 I N A ? C@ 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? > K A G G C 9 = A = D < 6 = 9 ? � A ? = A = N � > R A N & < U 6 A = ; A N A ? C 5 9 = = > F 6 9 N A ? C G < CD E < 6 < B 9 > ? D E 6 > F B E S T J 6 < = 9 C < ? D 9 A G G I C < : G A 6 < C C 9 = A = D < 6 = 7 5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < E A == F J < 6 O 9 = < C @ A � > 6 < @ < 6 B < ? : I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 9 ? � G > 6 9 C A N � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D N 5 9 = = 9 = = 9 J J 9 N5 9 = = > F 6 9 N � > R A N & < U 6 A = ; A N A ? C � A ? = A = 75 6 7 V A 9 ? � < R A = D E < C 9 6 < : D > 6 > K > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = K > 6 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � E A 6 G < I N R E 9 : E = D 6 F : ;� G > 6 9 C A 9 ? P T T 2 7 A B C D E F B E G H I E J K L B M H F N O B B I N J F B P L H F J Q D H G B F D N J H I EQ J R J E J H I S C O J T O D N N O B N J U B C D E N O B L D F V B E N Q B G L H W U B I N J I P X Y Z [ EO J E N H F W \ P H L L H C J I V N O B M H ] F O ] F F J T D I B E N O D N E N F ] T ^ P L H F J Q D S Y F \ A D J I _ BE B F R B Q D E Q J F B T N H F H M B U B F V B I T W O H ] E J I V S C O J T O C D E N O B L D F V B E NB U B F V B I T W O H ] E J I V H G B F D N J H I J I U H F B N O D I D Q B T D Q B \8 F < D > D E < C < O A = D A D 9 ? B < K K < : D = > K V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � A D 6 9 ? A 9 ? P T T Q N M < : 6 < D A 6 I� E < 6 D > K K : E > = < J 6 9 ? : 9 J A G K < C < 6 A G > K K 9 : 9 A G � º � � � D < A @ = K > 6 D E < P T T S E F 6 6 9 : A ? <= < A = > ? 7 5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < R A = A = ; < C U I M < : 6 < D A 6 I � E < 6 D > K K D > = < 6 O < A = D E < C < J F D Iº 6 9 ? : 9 J A G � < C < 6 A G � K K 9 : 9 A G K > 6 D E < 5 9 C H L D G A ? D 9 : M D A D < = 7 5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < R A = 9 ? O > G O < CR 9 D E < O < 6 I A = J < : D > K J 6 < J A 6 A D 9 > ? K > 6 A G G > K D E < = D A D < = K 6 > @ ` < > 6 B 9 A D >8 < G A R A 6 < 7 � ? J 6 < J A 6 A D 9 > ? K > 6 D E < P T T S E F 6 6 9 : A ? < = < A = > ? N 5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < G < C @ A � > 6E F 6 6 9 : A ? < < � < 6 : 9 = < = 9 ? � ¨ 5 L ¹ < B 9 > ? � @ A ? C � ¨ 5 L ¹ < B 9 > ? � � � 75 6 7 V A 9 ? � < A G = > G < C D E < 6 < = J > ? = < N 6 < : > O < 6 I N A ? C @ 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? K > 6 D E < E 9 = D > 6 9 :P T T · 5 9 C R < = D K G > > C 9 ? B < O < ? D 7 L D D E < J < A ; N 5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < R A = 9 ? : E A 6 B < > K > O < 6� N T T T � ¨ 5 L < @ J G > I < < = C < J G > I < C D > D E 9 = < O < ? D N U 6 9 < K < C D E < 5 9 C R < = DB > O < 6 ? > 6 = A ? C D E < J 6 < = 9 C < ? D > K D E < � ? 9 D < C M D A D < = N A = R < G G A = @ A ? I � 7 M 7= < ? A D > 6 = A ? C : > ? B 6 < = = J < 6 = > ? = 7
Page 136Page 136



� ª � x } ª ¹ 9 : E A 6 C V A 9 ? � < N ¹ < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D M J < : 9 A G 9 = D + M < ? 9 > 6 L C O 9 = > 6

P

� � W � � � a  � � � � � � � a ¡ �� b _ Z X d  b ] o _ Z ] ^ � � ` ( Z [ X d i f ] \ X j b d k l m . a f _ Y X Z _ Y p) r x � � t | q r x s v � � q r � r | { � r � ¥ x � � � t | � w u t � y w � { � v t | b | { s v � { s { � t } t s v q r s � x � v w s �5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < 9 = : F 6 6 < ? D G I = < 6 O 9 ? B A = = < ? 9 > 6 D < : E ? 9 : A G A C O 9 = > 6 D > * > F G C < 6 � > F ? D I N � > G > 6 A C > N K > G G > R 9 ? B D E < C < O A = D A D 9 ? BK G > > C = D E A D > : : F 6 6 < C 9 ? M < J D < @ U < 6 P T � 6 7� b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ i / ^ _ � ^ d   k l m k a f ] \ X j b d k l m . p� v { v t r ~ 7 t | } r s v � � x | | w u { s t � | t s t ¥ ¤ � � � � b § � z z � w u { v w r s � � � } w s w � v | { v w r s � { s � � } z � t } t s v { v w r s� ? D E < R A ; < > K V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? < N D E < M D A D < > K @ < 6 @ > ? D ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D < ? B A B < C > F 6 D < A @ D >A = = 9 = D R 9 D E 9 D = @ 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? J 6 > : < = = 7 � E 9 = 9 ? : G F C < C : > ? = F G D 9 ? B = < 6 O 9 : < = D > < O A G F A D < D E < K < A = 9 U 9 G 9 D I > K = F U @ 9 D D 9 ? B A ?A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ? K > 6 D E < U F I > F D > K = F U = D A ? D 9 A G G I C A @ A B < C > 6 C < = D 6 > I < C = D 6 F : D F 6 < = A ? C D E < < G < O A D 9 > ? > K G < = = C A @ A B < C= D 6 F : D F 6 < = F ? C < 6 D E < � ¨ 5 L V A 1 A 6 C 5 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? ` 6 A ? D º 6 > B 6 A @ � V 5 ` º � 7 � 9 D E 9 ? 2 · E > F 6 = N > F 6 D < A @ C < J G > I < C AD < A @ > K < � J < 6 D = D > D E < M D A D < > K @ < 6 @ > ? D ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I � J < 6 A D 9 > ? = � < ? D < 6 � ¨ � � � D > @ A ? A B < A G G A = J < : D = > K D E < = <J 6 > : < = = < = 7 L = A 6 < = F G D > K D E < � F A G 9 D I A ? C D 9 @ < G 9 ? < = = > K > F 6 D < A @ © = R > 6 ; > ? D E < V 5 ` º A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ? = N D E < M D A D <> U D A 9 ? < C > F 6 D < A @ © = A = = 9 = D A ? : < R 9 D E A ? F @ U < 6 > K � ¨ 5 L H º L 6 < G A D < C 9 = = F < = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B B 6 A ? D @ A ? A B < @ < ? D > K D E <M D A D < © = � A D < 6 U F 6 I � K K 9 : < � > @ J G < � N R E 9 : E R A = = < O < 6 < G I K G > > C < C 7� d Z _ ] Z g ^ � Z _ ¡ o ^ d Y b � � Y � [ \ k l m l n h ^ d ] o k l m . p� v { v t r ~ � r x v ¦ y { � r v { � ¥ ¤ � � § � q � r � t r x v � t | � w u t �L = J 6 9 ? : 9 J A G 9 ? : E A 6 B < N 5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < > O < 6 = A R D E < º L : G > = < > F D : > ? D 6 A : D N R E 9 : E 9 ? O > G O < C : G > = 9 ? B > F D > O < 6 P T T J 6 > � < : DR > 6 ; = E < < D = 6 < G A D < C D > J F U G 9 : F D 9 G 9 D 9 < = 7� d Z _ ] Z g ^ � Z _ ¡ o ^ d Y b i / � �   k l m l n � b g \ b � j b d k l m . p§ r | v r ~ b { � � t � v r s � � t � { � � ¥ t � t | { � b | { s v � � } w s w � v | { v w r s5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < 9 = A = = 9 = D 9 ? B D E < º > 6 D > K ` A G O < = D > ? > ? A ? F @ U < 6 > K 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D H 6 < G A D < C 9 = = F < = 7 � 9 D E 5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < © =A = = 9 = D A ? : < N D E < º > 6 D > K ` A G O < = D > ? E A = 6 < : < 9 O < C @ > 6 < D E A ? c 2 T @ 9 G G 9 > ? 9 ? A C C 9 D 9 > ? A G K < C < 6 A G K F ? C 9 ? B A = = > : 9 A D < C R 9 D EJ < 6 @ A ? < ? D 6 < J A 9 6 = D > = < O < 6 A G > K D E < J > 6 D © = J 9 < 6 = K > G G > R 9 ? B C A @ A B < K 6 > @ V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; < 9 ? P T T · 7� b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ - b j d � ^ d   k l m . a / ^ _ � ^ d   k l m ¢ p! t " 0 t | � t � y t z { | v } t s v r ~ ¤ s � w | r s } t s v { � § | r v t u v w r s � � x | | w u { s t � { s � � � { v t | " { � y t � | w � � t } r � { � § | r d t u v5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < R A = A @ < @ U < 6 > K D E < > F 6 = D A K K © = � 5 � K > 6 D E < & < R e < 6 = < I 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K ¨ ? O 9 6 > ? @ < ? D A G º 6 > D < : D 9 > ?K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I N R E < 6 < E < @ < D R 9 D E � ¨ 5 L > K K 9 : 9 A G = A ? C = D A D < : > > 6 C 9 ? A D 9 ? B > K K 9 : < 6 = 7� b _ Z X d � b j d Z [ ¡ X _ [ � � \ ^ _ \ ^ _ ` � ` ( Z [ X d i f ] \ X j b d k l m k a � b ] b � j b d k l m k p� v { v t r ~ q r s s t u v w u x v � � x | | w u { s t � � | t s t { s � � { s � � � � w s v t | � v r | } � � ~ | t � y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { }� { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < E A = A = = 9 = D < C D E < M D A D < > K � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D R 9 D E C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D A = A @ < @ U < 6 > K D E < � ? D < 6 A B < ? : I 8 < U 6 9 =5 A ? A B < @ < ? D � A = ; � > 6 : < � � 8 5 � � � A D D E < = D A D < < @ < 6 B < ? : I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = : < ? D < 6 � ¨ � � � K > 6 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? < N � 9 ? D < 6M D > 6 @ L G K 6 < C N A ? C V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I 7 V < R > 6 ; < C : G > = < G I < O < 6 I C A I R 9 D E @ < @ U < 6 = K 6 > @ � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D 8 9 O 9 = 9 > ? > K¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D A ? C V > @ < G A ? C M < : F 6 9 D I N D E < � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D & A D 9 > ? A G ` F A 6 C N 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K ¨ ? < 6 B I A ? C¨ ? O 9 6 > ? @ < ? D A G º 6 > D < : D 9 > ? N A ? C � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K � 6 A ? = J > 6 D A D 9 > ? 7 � E 9 = 9 ? O > G O < C A C O 9 = 9 ? B D E < M D A D < > K� > ? ? < : D 9 : F D > ? A G G C < U 6 9 = H 6 < G A D < C 9 = = F < = C F 6 9 ? B 6 < = J > ? = < A ? C 6 < : > O < 6 I K 6 > @ D E < = D > 6 @ = 7 5 6 7 V A 9 ? � < R A = 9 ? D E <¨ � � R > 6 ; 9 ? B R 9 D E D E < � 8 5 � � J 6 9 > 6 D > G A ? C K A G G K > 6 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? < A ? C V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I 7
Page 137Page 137



� ª � x } ª �

¬ Ý � ¶  ¸ ´ ° µØ ¼ ? ½ Ò Ã ¿ ½ ¿ ¼ : Á Ñ × ¼ Ó Ò Ñ ¿ ÅÇ ½ Ò ¿ ¼ Ó Ï Ä Ì Ó ¿ Ò � Ô ý = ¾ Ñ ÖÌ Â É Ñ Á Ñ Ò ¿ Ó ½ ¿ Ñ Ï Á � ÿ ú ú ÿØ À ¼ : Á Ñ × ¼ Ó Ò Ñ ¿ Å Ï Ä Ø ¼ ? ½ Ò ½ Ö À ¼ ¾ Ï Ó Ï Ä Ì Ó ¿ Ò � � Ï × ¼ Ó Á É ¼ Á ¿ �ÿ ú ú ú ® ¬  ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ¯ ¬Æ ½ É ½ È ¼ Ì Ò Ò ¼ Ò Ò É ¼ Á ¿Ô Ï ¾ Ñ Ö Å ½ Á Â Ô Ó Ï Ö ý Ó ¼ É ¼ Á ¿Æ ¼ = Ó Ñ Ò Ç ½ Á ½ È ¼ É ¼ Á ¿Æ Ñ Ò ½ Ò ¿ ¼ Ó » Ï ý Ò Ñ Á È� Ó ½ Á ¿ Ì Ð Ð ¾ Ñ Ö ½ ¿ Ñ Ï Á Æ ¼ × ¼ ¾ Ï Ð É ¼ Á ¿� Ó ½ Á ¿ Ì Ö Ö Ï ý Á ¿ Ñ Á È Ã Å Ò ¿ ¼ É ÒÌ ý Â Ñ ¿ Ô Ó Ï Ö ¼ Ò ÒÎ ¾ Ï Ò ¼ Ï ý ¿ Ô Ó Ï Ö ¼ Â ý Ó ¼ ÒÛ ®  µ ¸ ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬Ê » Ü Ì Í Ë Õ Ô Ó Ï È Ó ½ É» : Æ Î Æ  � Í Æ ÕÊ Ë Ç Ì Ô ÌÊ Ë Ç Ì » Ç � ÔÝ ´ ¯  ¯ ¸ ¬ ® ¯÷ ø ü ü Ã Î Ü Ñ Á ¿ ¼ Ó Ã ¿ Ï Ó É÷ ø ü ù � Ì Ü Ñ Á ¿ ¼ Ó Ã ¿ Ï Ó É÷ ø ÷ ù Î Ï ¾ Ï Ó ½ Â Ï Ê ¾ Ï Ï Â Ò÷ ú û � » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ Ã ½ Á Â Å÷ ú û ÷ » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ þ Ò ½ ½ Ö÷ ú ÿ � Ø � Ü Ñ ¾ Â Ä Ñ Ó ¼ Ò÷ ú ÿ ÷ » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ þ Ó ¼ Á ¼÷ ú ÿ ÿ Ø Ó Ï Ð Ñ Ö ½ ¾ Ã ¿ Ï Ó É þ Ó ¼ Á ¼÷ ø ú ü Î Ø Ü Ñ Á ¿ ¼ Ó Ã ¿ Ï Ó É÷ ú ü ÷ � 
 Ø Ï Ó Á ½ Â Ïø � ü � � Î Ø Ï Ó Á ½ Â Ï Òø � 	 ø » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ Ì ¾ ¼ ?ø � ú � Ø � Ê ¾ Ï Ï Â Òø � � ø » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ þ � ¼ø � û ü » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ � ý Ò ¿ ½ ×ø � û ú » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ Æ Ï ¾ ¾ Åø � 	 ù � 
 þ Ö ¼ Ã ¿ Ï Ó Éø ü ú ü » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ Õ Ñ ¿ ½ø ù ù ø » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ þ × ½ Áø ù ÷ ù » ý Ó Ó Ñ Ö ½ Á ¼ Ê Ó ½ Á Ö ¼ Ò« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬ø ÿ Å ¼ ½ Ó Ò

� � � � � � � a ¡ � � � h h � � �5 6 7 * F 6 9 9 = A C 9 6 < : D > 6 > K J > = D C 9 = A = D < 6 J 6 > B 6 A @ = K > 6 � < D 6 A � < : E N � ? : 7 N A ? C A@ < @ U < 6 > K > F 6 = < ? 9 > 6 @ A ? A B < @ < ? D D < A @ 7 V 9 = < � J < 6 9 < ? : < > O < 6 D E < J A = D � PI < A 6 = 9 ? : G F C < = < @ < 6 B < ? : I @ A ? A B < @ < ? D J G A ? ? 9 ? B N C 9 = A = D < 6 @ 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? N6 < = J > ? = < N A ? C 6 < : > O < 6 I : > ? = F G D 9 ? B > ? U < E A G K > K : 9 D 9 < = N : > F ? D 9 < = N 6 < B 9 > ? A GJ G A ? ? 9 ? B : > F ? : 9 G = N A ? C = D A D < B > O < 6 ? @ < ? D = 7 5 6 7 * F 6 9 E A = J < 6 K > 6 @ < C A 6 > G < > K= < ? 9 > 6 @ A ? A B < @ < ? D > O < 6 = 9 B E D @ A ? A B < 6 > ? � S @ A � > 6 C 9 = A = D < 6 = C < : G A 6 A D 9 > ? = K > 6> O < 6 � T T : G 9 < ? D = = 9 ? : < P T T ' 6 < J 6 < = < ? D 9 ? B > O < 6 c � U 9 G G 9 > ? 9 ? C 9 = A = D < 6 6 < G A D < CB 6 A ? D = 75 6 7 * F 6 9 E A = A D E > 6 > F B E F ? C < 6 = D A ? C 9 ? B A ? C J 6 A : D 9 : A G A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ? > K 9 ? C F = D 6 IU < = D H J 6 A : D 9 : < = A ? C K < C < 6 A G B F 9 C A ? : < B > O < 6 ? 9 ? B = F : E < K K > 6 D = 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B D E <M D A K K > 6 C L : D N � < C < 6 A G ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D L B < ? : I � � ¨ 5 L � º F U G 9 :L = = 9 = D A ? : < � º L � N V A 1 A 6 C 5 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? ` 6 A ? D º 6 > B 6 A @ � V 5 ` º � A ? C C 9 = A = D < 6K F ? C 9 ? B = D 6 A D < B 9 < = K > 6 G > : A G A ? C = D A D < B > O < 6 ? @ < ? D = 7 5 6 7 * F 6 9 9 = A G = > J A 6 D > K> F 6 � ? : 9 C < ? D 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D � < A @ � � 5 � � C < C 9 : A D < C D > 6 < = J > ? C 9 ? B D > > F 6 = D A ? C HU I : G 9 < ? D = A = J A 6 D > K D E < D < A @ C < J G > I < C D > D E < 9 @ J A : D < C 6 < B 9 > ? J 6 9 > 6 D > > 69 @ @ < C 9 A D < G I A K D < 6 A C 9 = A = D < 6 75 6 7 * F 6 9 9 = A O 9 D A G @ < @ U < 6 > K D E < = < ? 9 > 6 @ A ? A B < @ < ? D D < A @ A ? C 9 = A : D 9 O < G I9 ? O > G O < C 9 ? D E < 9 ? D < 6 A : D 9 > ? R 9 D E @ F G D 9 J G < : G 9 < ? D = 9 ? < O < 6 I A : D 9 O A D 9 > ? N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? BU < 9 ? B J 6 < = < ? D 9 ? D E < : G 9 < ? D © = < @ < 6 B < ? : I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = : < ? D < 6 � ¨ � � � R 9 D E 9 ? P 2 H 2 ·E > F 6 = A K D < 6 < A : E 9 ? : 9 C < ? D 7 V < E A = 6 < = J > ? C < C D > ? F @ < 6 > F = G A 6 B < = : A G <A : D 9 O A D 9 > ? = A ? C < ? B A B < = R 9 D E � ¨ 5 L A ? C = D A D < 6 < B F G A D > 6 I A B < ? : 9 < = A ? C C < U 6 9 =: > ? D 6 A : D > 6 = 8 9 ? A C C 9 D 9 > ? D > N J 6 > O 9 C 9 ? B � ¨ 5 L º L : > ? = F G D 9 ? B K > 6 A G G D A = ; = A ? CA : D 9 O 9 D 9 < = A = = > : 9 A D < C R 9 D E < A : E C 9 = A = D < 6 6 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? 7� ? A C C 9 D 9 > ? D > E 9 = R > 6 ; R 9 D E : G 9 < ? D = A K D < 6 C 9 = A = D < 6 = N E < 9 = A ? A D 9 > ? A G G I6 < : > B ? 9 1 < C = J < A ; < 6 > ? C 9 = A = D < 6 6 < : > O < 6 I A ? C J 6 < J A 6 < C ? < = = D > J 9 : = N J 6 < = < ? D 9 ? BA D D E < & A D 9 > ? A G V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � > ? K < 6 < ? : < N � A = D < � > ? N � < � A = V > @ < G A ? C M < : F 6 9 D I� > ? K < 6 < ? : < N & > 6 D E � A 6 > G 9 ? A ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D � > ? K < 6 < ? : < N A ? C D E <V > F = D > ? H ` A G O < = D > ? L 6 < A � > F ? : 9 G 7- � �  � � � � � � W � � � a  � � � � � � � a ¡ �� � j f b ] \ h ^ \ \ b d � g g b d \ h � b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ i f ] \ X j b dk l m . a � b ] b � j b d k l m ¢ p) r x � � t | q r x s v � � q r � r | { � r � ¥ x � � � t | � w u t � y w � { � v t | b | { s v � { s { � t } t s vq r s � x � v w s �5 6 7 * F 6 9 9 = : F 6 6 < ? D G I J 6 > O 9 C 9 ? B = F U � < : D @ A D D < 6 < � J < 6 D 9 = < A ? C = < ? 9 > 6@ A ? A B < @ < ? D D > * > F G C < 6 � > F ? D I N � > G > 6 A C > N K > G G > R 9 ? B D E < C < O A = D A D 9 ? B K G > > C =D E A D > : : F 6 6 < C 9 ? M < J D < @ U < 6 P T � 6 7 5 6 7 * F 6 9 9 = J 6 > O 9 C 9 ? B º L : > ? = F G D 9 ? B N@ A ? A B 9 ? B D E < � > F ? D I © = V 5 ` º N A ? C A = = 9 = D 9 ? B D E < � > F ? D I R 9 D E � > @ @ F ? 9 D I8 < O < G > J @ < ? D * G > : ; ` 6 A ? D � � 8 * ` � 8 9 = A = D < 6 ¹ < : > O < 6 I � 8 ¹ � A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ?
Page 138Page 138



� ª � x } ª e > E ? * F 6 9 N 8 9 6 < : D > 6 N º > = D 8 9 = A = D < 6 º 6 > B 6 A @ =

P

= F J J > 6 D 7 � ? A C C 9 D 9 > ? N E < 9 = A G = > J 6 > O 9 C 9 ? B > O < 6 A G G @ A ? A B < @ < ? D > ? A G G C < U 6 9 = 6 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? A G 9 = = F < = K > 6 D E <� > F ? D I 7� b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ i - b j d � ^ d   k l m ¢ a h ^   k l m ¢ pq r x s v w t � r ~ ) { | s " t � � , q r � � t v r s , y r | u ¦ t � v t | , � { } z v r s , � x } v t | � � r x v ¦ q { | r � w s { , q w v � r ~ � x } v t | � � r x v ¦q { | r � w s { , q w v � r ~ � x � x � v { � b t r | � w { � � w s v t | � v r | } § { � y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B D E < C < = D 6 F : D 9 O < < K K < : D = > K � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @ º A � 9 ? � < U 6 F A 6 I P T � 2 N > F 6 D < A @ R A = D A = ; < C R 9 D E J 6 > O 9 C 9 ? BC 9 = A = D < 6 C < U 6 9 = J 6 > B 6 A @ @ A ? A B < @ < ? D D > ? F @ < 6 > F = : > @ @ F ? 9 D 9 < = 9 ? D E < M D A D < = > K M > F D E � A 6 > G 9 ? A A ? C ` < > 6 B 9 A 7 5 6 7* F 6 9 R A = 9 ? = D 6 F @ < ? D A G 9 ? D E < 9 @ @ < C 9 A D < C < J G > I @ < ? D > K > F 6 D < A @ A ? C > O < 6 = A R A G G C 9 = A = D < 6 6 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N9 ? : G F C 9 ? B G < A ? < 6 A ? C E A ? B < 6 6 < @ > O A G 7 � ? A C C 9 D 9 > ? N 5 6 7 * F 6 9 R > 6 ; < C R 9 D E < A : E : > @ @ F ? 9 D I D > < ? = F 6 < D E A D A G G < G 9 B 9 U G <6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D R A = : A J D F 6 < C A ? C C > : F @ < ? D < C 7� � j f b ] \ h ^ \ \ b d � g g b d \ h � b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ i - b j d � ^ d   k l m . a / ^ _ � ^ d   k l m ¢ p! t " 0 t | � t � y t z { | v } t s v r ~ ¤ s � w | r s } t s v { � § | r v t u v w r s � � x | | w u { s t � { s � � � { v t | " { � y t � | w � � t } r � { � § | r d t u v5 6 7 * F 6 9 J 6 > O 9 C < C = F U � < : D @ A D D < 6 < � J < 6 D 9 = < 9 ? D E < C < O < G > J @ < ? D A ? C 9 @ J G < @ < ? D A D 9 > ? > K ? F @ < 6 > F = J 6 > D > : > G = A ? CJ 6 > : < C F 6 < = D > < K K < : D 9 O < G I @ A ? A B < & e 8 ¨ º © = R A D < 6 R A I = C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G J 6 > B 6 A @ 7 5 6 7 * F 6 9 > O < 6 = A R D E <9 @ J G < @ < ? D A D 9 > ? > K > F 6 A F D > @ A D < C C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D = I = D < @ � L 8 5 M � D < : E ? > G > B I N R E 9 : E 9 ? : 6 < A = < C & e 8 ¨ º © =O 9 = 9 U 9 G 9 D I D > D E < C A I H D > H C A I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = A ? C J 6 > O 9 C < C 6 < A G H D 9 @ < 6 < J > 6 D 9 ? B > K C < U 6 9 = � F A ? D 9 D 9 < = 7 8 F < D > D E < < � : < G G < ? D= < ? 9 > 6 A ? C J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < @ < ? D J 6 > O 9 C < C U I > F 6 D < A @ N & e 8 ¨ º D E < ? D A = ; < C > F 6 D < A @ R 9 D E @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B D E < = < C 9 @ < ? D6 < @ > O A G J 6 > : < = = 9 ? D E < ? > 6 D E < 6 ? A ? C = > F D E < 6 ? 6 < B 9 > ? 7� b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ i h ^ d ] o k l m . a f _ Y X Z _ Y p! t " 0 t | � t � y t z { | v } t s v r ~ ¤ s � w | r s } t s v { � § | r v t u v w r s i $ w � t | v � � v { v t § { | � � � x | | w u { s t � { s � � ¥ ¤ � � § �§ | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s vV F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I © = < K K < : D > ? D E < & e 8 ¨ º © = j 9 U < 6 D I M D A D < º A 6 ; R A = < J 9 : N : > O < 6 9 ? B D E < < ? D 9 6 < J A 6 ; 9 ? = < O < 6 A G K < < D > K= < A R A D < 6 A ? C A K K < : D < C ? < A 6 G I A G G > K D E < J A 6 ; © = K A : 9 G 9 D 9 < = A ? C 9 ? K 6 A = D 6 F : D F 6 < N R E 9 : E 9 ? : G F C < C D E < � < ? D 6 A G ¹ A 9 G 6 > A C > K& < R e < 6 = < I � < 6 @ 9 ? A G * F 9 G C 9 ? B 7 5 6 7 * F 6 9 @ A ? A B < C A D < A @ > K = < ? 9 > 6 : > ? = F G D A ? D = D E A D R < 6 < 9 @ @ < C 9 A D < G I C < J G > I < C D >A = = 9 = D R 9 D E D E < º A 6 ; © = K < C < 6 A G B 6 A ? D @ A ? A B < @ < ? D 7 5 6 7 * F 6 9 > O < 6 = A R A G G : A D A G > B F < C < G 9 B 9 U G < C A @ A B < N < = D A U G 9 = E < C6 < G A D 9 > ? = E 9 J = R 9 D E � ¨ 5 L A ? C = D A D < > K K 9 : 9 A G = N A ? C > O < 6 = A R D E < = F U @ 9 = = 9 > ? > K J 6 > � < : D R > 6 ; = E < < D = � º � = � 7 5 6 7 * F 6 9A G = > R A = 9 ? = D 6 F @ < ? D A G 9 ? R > 6 ; 9 ? B R 9 D E & e 8 ¨ º © = < ? B 9 ? < < 6 = D > C < O < G > J : > @ J 6 < E < ? = 9 O < E A 1 A 6 C @ 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? J 6 > J > = A G =D > J 6 > D < : D D E < K A : 9 G 9 D 9 < = A B A 9 ? = D K F D F 6 < = 9 @ 9 G A 6 = D > 6 @ = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B A c P @ 9 G G 9 > ? E A 1 A 6 C @ 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? J G A ? K > 6 D E < � < 6 @ 9 ? A G* F 9 G C 9 ? B 7� b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ i � b g \ b � j b d k l m k a � b ] b � j b d k l m k pq w v � r ~ ! t " # | � t { s � � 0 t ~ ~ t | � r s § { | w � ¦ � � v 5 0 r ¦ s v ¦ t ) { z v w � v § { | w � ¦ � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t � � { { u y w � { � v t |y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 * F 6 9 J 6 > O 9 C < C = < ? 9 > 6 @ A ? A B < @ < ? D > O < 6 = 9 B E D A ? C > J < 6 A D 9 > ? A G A ? C : G 9 < ? D = F J J > 6 D K > 6 D E < C < U 6 9 = @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B< K K > 6 D = K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A : D > ? F @ < 6 > F = : > @ @ F ? 9 D 9 < = 9 ? D E < M D A D < > K j > F 9 = 9 A ? A K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A : 78 F 6 9 ? B D E 9 = < K K > 6 D N > F 6 D < A @ @ > ? 9 D > 6 < C D E < : > G G < : D 9 > ? A ? C C 9 = J > = A G > K > O < 6 S ' T N T T T : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K C < U 6 9 = 7� b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ i / ^ _ � ^ d   k l m k a f ] \ X j b d k l m . p� v { v t r ~ 7 t | } r s v � � x | | w u { s t � | t s t ¥ ¤ � � � � b § � z z � w u { v w r s � � � } w s w � v | { v w r s � { s � � } z � t } t s v { v w r s� ? D E < R A ; < > K V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? < N D E < M D A D < > K @ < 6 @ > ? D ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D < ? B A B < C > F 6 D < A @ D >A = = 9 = D R 9 D E 9 D = @ 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? J 6 > : < = = 7 � E 9 = 9 ? : G F C < C : > ? = F G D 9 ? B = < 6 O 9 : < = D > < O A G F A D < D E < K < A = 9 U 9 G 9 D I > K = F U @ 9 D D 9 ? B A ?A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ? K > 6 D E < U F I > F D > K = F U = D A ? D 9 A G G I C A @ A B < C > 6 C < = D 6 > I < C = D 6 F : D F 6 < = A ? C D E < < G < O A D 9 > ? > K G < = = C A @ A B < C= D 6 F : D F 6 < = F ? C < 6 D E < � ¨ 5 L V A 1 A 6 C 5 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? ` 6 A ? D º 6 > B 6 A @ � V 5 ` º � 7 � 9 D E 9 ? 2 · E > F 6 = N > F 6 D < A @ C < J G > I < C AD < A @ > K < � J < 6 D = D > D E < M D A D < > K @ < 6 @ > ? D ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I � J < 6 A D 9 > ? = � < ? D < 6 � ¨ � � � D > @ A ? A B < A G G A = J < : D = > K D E < = <J 6 > : < = = < = 7 * < B 9 ? ? 9 ? B R 9 D E A J J G 9 : A ? D > F D 6 < A : E A ? C J 6 > B 6 A @ = < D F J N D E < J 6 > � < : D D < A @ : > G G < : D < C N 6 < O 9 < R < C N A ? C> K K < 6 < C D < : E ? 9 : A G A = = 9 = D A ? : < D > A J J G 9 : A ? D = > ? D E < 9 6 V 5 ` º A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ? = D > < ? = F 6 < D E A D A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ? = A 6 < : > @ J G < D < CJ < 6 J 6 > B 6 A @ D 9 @ < G 9 ? < = A ? C = D A ? C A B > > C : E A ? : < > K U < 9 ? B A R A 6 C < C D E 6 > F B E D E < c P 6 @ 9 G G 9 > ? V 5 ` º B 6 A ? D 7 L = A6 < = F G D > K D E < � F A G 9 D I A ? C D 9 @ < G 9 ? < = = > K > F 6 D < A @ © = R > 6 ; > ? D E < V 5 ` º A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ? = N D E < M D A D < 9 = > U D A 9 ? < C > F 6 D < A @ © =
Page 139Page 139



� ª � x } ª e > E ? * F 6 9 N 8 9 6 < : D > 6 N º > = D 8 9 = A = D < 6 º 6 > B 6 A @ =

6

A = = 9 = D A ? : < R 9 D E A ? F @ U < 6 > K � ¨ 5 L H º L 6 < G A D < C 9 = = F < = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B B 6 A ? D @ A ? A B < @ < ? D > K D E < M D A D < © = � A D < 6 U F 6 I� K K 9 : < � > @ J G < � N R E 9 : E R A = = < O < 6 < G I K G > > C < C 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l � a � b g \ b � j b d k l m m pq w v � r ~ � r x � v r s � � t � { � � � x | | w u { s t � � t y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 * F 6 9 = < 6 O < C A = A J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < 6 D > D E < � 9 D I > K V > F = D > ? K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; < N R E < 6 < 5 6 7 * F 6 9 R > 6 ; < C: G > = < G I R 9 D E D E < � 9 D I > K V > F = D > ? M > G 9 C � A = D < A ? C � 9 ? A ? : < 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D D > 6 < : > ? : 9 G < A ? C J 6 > O 9 C < C < D A 9 G < C9 ? K > 6 @ A D 9 > ? > K > O < 6 c � � T @ 9 G G 9 > ? 9 ? 9 ? O > 9 : < = A ? C > O < 6 c 6 @ 9 G G 9 > ? 9 ? � V � L K F ? C = 7 � ? D > D A G N > F 6 D < A @ © = 6 < = J > ? = < D >D E < � 9 D I > K V > F = D > ? 9 ? : G F C < C D E < : > G G < : D 9 > ? > K > O < 6 Q 7 Q @ 9 G G 9 > ? : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K C < U 6 9 = 9 ? P Q S 1 > ? < = D E 6 > F B E > F D D E <� 9 D I 7 k O J E J I T L ] Q B Q l m m G D F ^ E D I Q H G B I E G D T B E D I Q N O B F B U H R D L H M H R B F n o p S m m m O D q D F Q H ] E N F B B ED T T H U G D I J B Q K W r l m S m m m G O H N H V F D G O E N H Q H T ] U B I N B L J V J K J L J N W \� d X Y d ^ � h ^ _ Y b d i / � �   k l m l a � b g \ b � j b d k l m k p§ r | v r ~ b { � � t � v r s � � t � { � � � x | | w u { s t � � t ¥ t � t | { � b | { s v � � } w s w � v | { v w r s5 6 7 * F 6 9 J 6 > O 9 C < C = < ? 9 > 6 @ A ? A B < @ < ? D > O < 6 = 9 B E D 9 ? A = = 9 = D 9 ? B D E < º > 6 D > K ` A G O < = D > ? > ? A ? F @ U < 6 > K 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D H6 < G A D < C 9 = = F < = 7 � 9 D E 5 6 7 * F 6 9 © = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D A ? C B F 9 C A ? : < N D E < º > 6 D > K ` A G O < = D > ? 6 < : < 9 O < C @ > 6 < D E A ? c 2 T @ 9 G G 9 > ?9 ? A C C 9 D 9 > ? A G K < C < 6 A G K F ? C 9 ? B A = = > : 9 A D < C R 9 D E J < 6 @ A ? < ? D 6 < J A 9 6 = D > = < O < 6 A G > K D E < J > 6 D © = J 9 < 6 = K > G G > R 9 ? B C A @ A B <K 6 > @ V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; < 9 ? P T T · 7� b _ Z X d h ^ _ ^ Y b � b _ \ f ( b d [ Z Y o \ h ¡ � Z b _ \ W Z ^ Z [ X _ i � b g \ b � j b d k l m m n f _ Y X Z _ Y p� t � { � y t z { | v } t s v r ~ � | { s � z r | v { v w r s � � x | | w u { s t � � t ¥ ¤ � � � t w } � x | � t } t s v § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 * F 6 9 A = = 9 = D < C R 9 D E D E < 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D > K > O < 6 c Q @ 9 G G 9 > ? 9 ? C A @ A B < = D > 6 > A C R A I = 9 B ? = N = 9 B ? A G = N A ? C B F A 6 C 6 A 9 G =A ? C R 9 D E C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G < K K > 6 D = 7 V < A G = > J 6 > O 9 C < C D < : E ? 9 : A G A = = 9 = D A ? : < A ? C A = = 9 = D < C R 9 D E A J J G 9 : A D 9 > ? C < O < G > J @ < ? D 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l ¢ a f ] \ X j b d k l l £ p¤ � u { } � w { q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t � � { s q r } z | t ¦ t s � w � t y w � { � v t | § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� F 6 D < A @ J 6 > O 9 C < C : > @ J 6 < E < ? = 9 O < C 9 = A = D < 6 C < U 6 9 = J 6 > B 6 A @ @ A ? A B < @ < ? D = < 6 O 9 : < = D > ¨ = : A @ U 9 A � > F ? D I K > G G > R 9 ? B> ? < > K D E < R > 6 = D C 9 = A = D < 6 = 9 ? D E < � G > 6 9 C A J A ? E A ? C G < � V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � O A ? � 7 5 6 7 * F 6 9 @ A ? A B < C D E < : > G G < : D 9 > ? A ? CJ 6 > : < = = 9 ? B > K A J J 6 > � 9 @ A D < G I � T @ 9 G G 9 > ? : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K O < B < D A D 9 O < A ? C : > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ? A ? C C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? C < U 6 9 = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B� 7 Q @ 9 G G 9 > ? : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K : > ? D A @ 9 ? A D < C = A ? C 7 5 6 7 * F 6 9 R A = A G = > 9 ? = D 6 F @ < ? D A G 9 ? A = = 9 = D 9 ? B D E < � > F ? D I D > > U D A 9 ?A J J 6 > O A G K 6 > @ � ¨ 5 L D > 6 < @ > O < C < U 6 9 = K 6 > @ J 6 9 O A D < J 6 > J < 6 D I � A = A 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = A U G < < � J < ? = < � 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i / � �   k l l £ n h ^ d ] o k l l � p¤ � u { } � w { q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � ¤ � u { } � w { q r x s v � y w � { � v t | y t � | w � � { s { � t } t s v § � { s5 6 7 * F 6 9 A = = 9 = D < C R 9 D E D E < J 6 < J A 6 A D 9 > ? > K A C 9 = A = D < 6 C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D J G A ? K > 6 D E < � > F ? D I D E A D 9 C < ? D 9 K 9 < C6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = > K ; < I � > F ? D I = D A K K A ? C 9 ? C 9 O 9 C F A G = K 6 > @ > D E < 6 J A 6 D 9 : 9 J A D 9 ? B � F 6 9 = C 9 : D 9 > ? = 7 º 9 O > D A G D > C < K 9 ? 9 ? B 6 > G < =A ? C 6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = R < 6 < D R > ; < I R > 6 ; = E > J = R 9 D E A G G � > F ? D I A ? C ? > ? H � > F ? D I = D A ; < E > G C < 6 = 7 5 6 7 * F 6 9 K A : 9 G 9 D A D < C D R >E A G K H C A I R > 6 ; = E > J = N : > @ J 9 G < C D E < 9 ? J F D A ? C F = < C D E < 9 ? K > 6 @ A D 9 > ? K > 6 K 9 ? A G J G A ? C < O < G > J @ < ? D 7 � E < R > 6 ; = E > J = R < 6 <D E < U A = 9 = K > 6 < = D A U G 9 = E 9 ? B A = J 9 6 9 D > K : > > J < 6 A D 9 > ? U < D R < < ? N D E < � > F ? D I N J A 6 D 9 : 9 J A D 9 ? B @ F ? 9 : 9 J A G 9 D 9 < = N D E < � G > 6 9 C A8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K � 6 A ? = J > 6 D A D 9 > ? N D E < M A ? D A ¹ > = A � = G A ? C L F D E > 6 9 D I A ? C D E < º < 6 C 9 C > � < I � E A @ U < 6 > K � > @ @ < 6 : < 7

Page 140Page 140



� ª � x } ª �

« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬· I < A 6 = ® ¬  ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ¯ ¬� ¨ 5 L � > @ J G 9 A ? : <5 > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B8 9 = A = D < 6 8 < U 6 9 = 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D� 9 < G C 5 > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? Bº 6 > � < : D M D A K K 9 ? B� 6 F : ; � < 6 D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ?5 F G D 9 A B < ? : I � > > 6 C 9 ? A D 9 > ?� ¨ 5 L ¹ < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? DÝ ´ ¯  ¯ ¸ ¬ ® ¯2 � S S M � � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @2 � S Q ` L � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @2 � 2 Q � > G > 6 A C > � G > > C =2 T · ' V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I2 T · 2 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A :2 T P 2 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? <2 � T S � � � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @� ' 3 � V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; <� ' · S V F 6 6 9 : A ? < ` F = D A O� ' · T V F 6 6 9 : A ? < 8 > G G I� S ' S 5 � � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @ =� S T S V F 6 6 9 : A ? < ¹ 9 D A� S T P V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � A D 6 9 ? A¸ ®  ´ µ ´ µ Û > ¶ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ± ´ ¶  ¸ ´ ° µ ¯& � 5 M � < 6 D 9 K 9 < C2 T H V > F 6 V L s � � º ¨ ¹M F J < 6 O 9 = > 6 � < 6 D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? tV L s � � º ¨ ¹� M H P 6 Q 7 U ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : Iº G A ? ? 9 ? B¬ Ý � ¶  ¸ ´ ° µ� E > @ A = ¨ C 9 = > ? M D A D <� > G G < B <* A : E < G > 6 > K M : 9 < ? : < N5 A 6 ; < D 9 ? B N P T T Q� 6 > R C < 6 � > G G < B <L = = > : 9 A D < > K L 6 D = N ` < ? < 6 A GM D F C 9 < = N � 3 · ·

� � � � � � � a ¡ � � � h h � � �5 6 7 � 9 @ * > R I < 6 9 = A ? 9 ? C F = D 6 I < � J < 6 D 9 ? G A 6 B < H = : A G < @ > U 9 G 9 1 A D 9 > ? = N J 6 > � < : D= D A K K 9 ? B N A ? C C < U 6 9 = @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = A ? C E A = < � D < ? = 9 O < < � J < 6 9 < ? : < 9 ?C 9 = A = D < 6 C < U 6 9 = J 6 > B 6 A @ @ A ? A B < @ < ? D = F J J > 6 D F ? C < 6 D E < � < C < 6 A G ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I5 A ? A B < @ < ? D L B < ? : I © = � � ¨ 5 L � º F U G 9 : L = = 9 = D A ? : < � º L � ` 6 A ? D º 6 > B 6 A @ 7 V <E A = R > 6 ; < C K > 6 ? F @ < 6 > F = : > @ @ F ? 9 D 9 < = N K 6 > @ � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D D > D E < = > F D E < 6 ? D 9 J> K � < � A = N J 6 > O 9 C 9 ? B C 9 = A = D < 6 6 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = = F J J > 6 D 7 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 9 = A G = >< � J < 6 9 < ? : < C 9 ? A G G A = J < : D = > K C 9 = A = D < 6 J G A ? ? 9 ? B A ? C 6 < : > O < 6 I N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B@ > U 9 G 9 1 9 ? B 6 < = J > ? = < D < A @ = N J < 6 @ 9 D D 9 ? B C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D = 9 D < G > : A D 9 > ? = NJ F U G 9 : 9 ? K > 6 @ A D 9 > ? N : A G G : < ? D < 6 > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N J 6 9 O A D < J 6 > J < 6 D I 6 9 B E D H > K H < ? D 6 IA C @ 9 ? 9 = D 6 A D 9 > ? N R A D < 6 R A I : G < A ? F J N A ? C 6 < = 9 C < ? D 9 A G + : > @ @ < 6 : 9 A G C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? 7- � �  � � � � � � W � � � a  � � � � � � � a ¡ �� d X Y d ^ � h ^ _ ^ Y b d i h ^ d ] o k l m ¢ n f _ Y X Z _ Y p) r x � � t | q r x s v � � q r � r | { � r � ¥ � r r � y t � | w � � t } r � { � § | r � | { }� { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 * > R I < 6 9 = : F 6 6 < ? D G I = < 6 O 9 ? B A = J 6 > B 6 A @ @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 * > F G C < 6 � > F ? D I © =J 6 9 O A D < J 6 > J < 6 D I C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G J 6 > B 6 A @ A ? C J F U G 9 : 6 9 B E D H > K H R A I C < U 6 9 =6 < @ > O A G K > G G > R 9 ? B D E < M < J D < @ U < 6 P T � 6 K G > > C 9 ? B 7 � > C A D < N > F 6 D < A @ E A =6 < @ > O < C : G > = < D > � T N T T T D > ? = > K C < U 6 9 = 7 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 9 = A G = > A = = 9 = D 9 ? B 9 ?@ A ? A B 9 ? B D E < 9 C < ? D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? > K < G 9 B 9 U G < C < U 6 9 = K > 6 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D A ? CA C @ 9 ? 9 = D 6 A D 9 ? B D E < J 6 > B 6 A @ @ A ? A B < @ < ? D K > 6 D E < � > F ? D I © = C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? J 6 > � < : D 7� b Y Z X _ ^ � � d X Y d ^ � h ^ _ ^ Y b d i - b j d � ^ d   k l m ¢ n h ^ d ] o k l m ¢ pq w v � r ~ � x � x � v { � b t r | � w { , q w v � r ~ � x } v t | � � r x v ¦ q { | r � w s { , q r x s v w t � r ~q r � � t v r s � y r | u ¦ t � v t | � � x } v t | q r x s v � � � r x v ¦ q { | r � w s { � � w s v t | � v r | } § { �y t � | w � � t } r � { � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 * > R I < 6 R A = A : 6 9 D 9 : A G : > @ J > ? < ? D > K > F 6 6 < = J > ? = < D > � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @ º A � 9 ?M > F D E � A 6 > G 9 ? A A ? C ` < > 6 B 9 A 7 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 R A = D A = ; < C R 9 D E G < A C 9 ? B > F 6 D < A @ > K6 < : 6 F 9 D < 6 = D > = D A K K J 6 > � < : D = D E A D = J A ? ? < C ? < A 6 G I 2 N T T T = � F A 6 < @ 9 G < = > K M > F D E� A 6 > G 9 ? A A ? C ` < > 6 B 9 A 7 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 © = D < A @ 9 C < ? D 9 K 9 < C N E 9 6 < C N A ? C D 6 A 9 ? < C > O < 6� Q T @ > ? 9 D > 6 = R 9 D E 9 ? D E < K 9 6 = D K < R C A I = > K > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 7 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 A G = > > O < 6 = A RC < U 6 9 = = 9 D < > J < ? 9 ? B = N J 6 > � < : D 9 ? 9 D 9 A D 9 > ? N A ? C C A D A @ A ? A B < @ < ? D 7� b Y Z X _ ^ � f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i - b j d � ^ d   k l m . n / ^ _ � ^ d   k l m ¢ p! t " 0 t | � t � y t z { | v } t s v r ~ ¤ s � w | r s } t s v { � § | r v t u v w r s � � x | | w u { s t � { s � �� { v t | " { � � y t � | w � � t } r � { � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I N 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 = < 6 O < C A = 6 < B 9 > ? A G > J < 6 A D 9 > ? =@ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 D E < & < R e < 6 = < I 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K ¨ ? O 9 6 > ? @ < ? D A G º 6 > D < : D 9 > ? N R E 9 : E9 ? : G F C < C D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K C < U 6 9 = N O < = = < G = N A ? C = 9 G D A G > ? B D R > H D E 9 6 C = > K & < Re < 6 = < I © = : > A = D G 9 ? < 7
Page 141Page 141



� ª � x } ª � 9 @ * > R I < 6 N � J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 5 A ? A B < 6 � M > F D E �

P

� b g � \   � d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i f ] \ X j b d k l m k n � b ] b � j b d k l m k p� v { v t r ~ q r s s t u v w u x v � � x | | w u { s t � { s � � y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I N 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 @ A ? A B < C D E < C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G J 6 > B 6 A @ K > 6 D E < M D A D < > K � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K � 6 A ? = J > 6 D A D 9 > ? N � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K ¨ ? < 6 B I A ? C ¨ ? O 9 6 > ? @ < ? D A G º 6 > D < : D 9 > ? N A ? C < 9 B E D= < J A 6 A D < @ F ? 9 : 9 J A G 9 D 9 < = 7 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 D 6 A 9 ? < C @ > ? 9 D > 6 = K > 6 C F D 9 < = A = D > R < 6 @ > ? 9 D > 6 = A ? C 6 9 B E D H > K H R A I O < B < D A D 9 O < A ? C: > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ? A ? C C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? C < U 6 9 = : > G G < : D 9 > ? @ > ? 9 D > 6 = N > 6 B A ? 9 1 < C D E < = D A K K 9 ? B > K @ > ? 9 D > 6 J > = 9 D 9 > ? = N A ? C D 6 A : ; < C D E <J 6 > B 6 < = = > K D E < C < U 6 9 = : > G G < : D 9 > ? 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � � Y � [ \ k l m k n a X ( b � j b d k l m k p0 t ~ ~ t | � r s § { | w � ¦ � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t � � { { u y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A : N 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 = < 6 O < C A = D E < J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 e < K K < 6 = > ? º A 6 9 = E 7 V < @ A ? A B < C D E <C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G N G < A ? < 6 = A ? C E A ? B < 6 = A = R < G G A = J A 6 ; = J 6 > � < : D = 7 V < @ < D R 9 D E : 9 D I > K K 9 : 9 A G = 6 < B F G A 6 G I D > 6 < J > 6 DJ 6 > B 6 < = = A ? C J G A ? > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 7 V < R > 6 ; < C R 9 D E : 9 D I > K K 9 : 9 A G = N : > ? D 6 A : D > 6 @ A ? A B < @ < ? D N A ? C C 9 = J > = A G = 9 D < > J < 6 A D > 6 =D > J G A ? C 9 = J > = A G = 9 D < > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N D 6 A K K 9 : K G > R D E 6 > F B E D E < = 9 D < N A ? C C < U 6 9 = = D A B 9 ? B = D 6 A D < B 9 < = 7� b g � \   � d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i f ] \ X j b d k l m m n � g d Z � k l m k pq r s s t u v w u x v y t z { | v } t s v r ~ � | { s � z r | v { v w r s � � w s v t | � v r | } � � ~ | t � y w � { � v t | � { s { � t } t s v � x z z r | v � t | � w u t �� > G G > R 9 ? B � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @ L G K 6 < C N 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 @ A ? A B < C C < U 6 9 = A ? C E A 1 A 6 C > F = D 6 < < 6 < @ > O A G > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 9 ? O > G O 9 ? B � S T@ > ? 9 D > 6 = A ? C K 9 < G C = D A K K 7 V 9 = D < 6 6 9 D > 6 I D > D A G < C � N · T T @ 9 G < = > K = D A D < 6 > F D < = A ? C = < O < 6 A G 9 ? D < 6 = D A D < E 9 B E R A I = 7 5 6 7* > R I < 6 A G = > @ A 9 ? D A 9 ? < C = < J A 6 A D < 6 < : > 6 C = K > 6 � ¨ 5 L A ? C � < C < 6 A G V 9 B E R A I L C @ 9 ? 9 = D 6 A D 9 > ? � � V � L � ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I¹ < G 9 < K � ¨ ¹ � 6 > F D < = D > K A : 9 G 9 D A D < 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D K > 6 D E < M D A D < > K � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D 7f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i / � �   k l l � a a X ( b � j b d k l l � p� w � { � � r q r x s v � � � t � { � � � x | | w u { s t y r � � � y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 * > R I < 6 = < 6 O < C A = > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = @ A ? A B < 6 K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < 8 > G G I K > 6 V 9 C A G B > � > F ? D I N R E < 6 < E < @ A ? A B < C D E <C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G A ? C D 9 @ < A ? C @ A D < 6 9 A G = > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 7 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 J 6 > J < 6 G I A G G > : A D < C J < 6 = > ? ? < G D > @ A D : E D E <C < @ A ? C = > K D E < : > ? D 6 A : D > 6 N R E 9 G < @ A 9 ? D A 9 ? 9 ? B D E < J 6 > J < 6 = D A K K 9 ? B G < O < G = 7 V < R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 D 6 F : ; : < 6 D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? =A ? C J 6 > J < 6 G I = D A K K 9 ? B J < 6 = > ? ? < G A D A G G C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D = 9 D < D > R < 6 = 7 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 A G = > = < 6 O < C A = J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < 6K > 6 D E < � 9 D I > K L G A @ > N � < � A = N R E 9 : E 9 = G > : A D < C 9 ? V 9 C A G B > � > F ? D I 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b ] b � j b d k l m l a a X ( b � j b d k l m m p� t | | t � r s s t § { | w � ¦ � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t � � t � t � w � t s v w { � y t } r � w v w r s § | r � | { }� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; < N 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 @ A ? A B 9 ? B A ? C 9 C < ? D 9 K I 9 ? B = F U @ 9 D D < C = D > 6 @ H C A @ A B < C= D 6 F : D F 6 < = D > � ¨ 5 L K > 6 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D 7 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 R A G ; < C A G G J 6 > J < 6 D 9 < = D E 6 > F B E D E < : > ? C < @ ? A D 9 > ? J 6 > : < = = D E A DG < C D > D E < F G D 9 @ A D < C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? > K 6 S T J 6 > J < 6 D 9 < = 7f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i h ^   k l m l n / � _ b k l m l pq w v � r ~ ! r | } { s � # � � { ¦ r } { � � r | s { � r y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B D E < D > 6 ? A C > < = 9 ? P T � T N 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 = < 6 O < C A = D E < > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = @ A ? A B < 6 A ? C J 6 > O 9 C < C > O < 6 = 9 B E D > ? C < U 6 9 =6 < @ > O A G N G < A ? < 6 = A ? C E A ? B < 6 = N A ? C D > R < 6 A ? C D 6 F : ; : < 6 D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? 7 V < A G = > @ > ? 9 D > 6 < C E A 1 A 6 C > F = R A = D < 6 < @ > O A G A ? C6 9 B E D H > K H R A I C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G K 6 > @ J A 6 ; = 9 ? D E < � 9 D I > K & > 6 @ A ? 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l � n � � Y � [ \ k l l u p� � t | � w � � t § { | w � ¦ � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t b x � v { � y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < ` F = D A O N 5 6 7 * > R I < 6 @ A ? A B < C 6 9 B E D H > K H R A I C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G A ? C D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K E A 1 A 6 C > F =U 6 A ? : E < = A ? C G < A ? 9 ? B D 6 < < = > ? º A 6 9 = E 6 9 B E D H > K H R A I = 7 V < A G = > @ A ? A B < C D E < º A 6 9 = E H R 9 C < J 6 9 O A D < J 6 > J < 6 D I C < U 6 9 =6 < @ > O A G J 6 > B 6 A @ A ? C D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K = D > 6 @ H B < ? < 6 A D < C C < U 6 9 = K 6 > @ = < O < 6 A G º A 6 9 = E R A D < 6 R A I = A ? C U A I > F = 7
Page 142Page 142



� ª � x } ª �

« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬� T I < A 6 = ® ¬  ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ¯ ¬8 9 = A = D < 6 8 < U 6 9 = 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D¹ 9 B E D H > K H � A I 8 < U 6 9 =¹ < @ > O A G8 9 = J > = A G � J < 6 A D 9 > ? =º 6 9 O A D < º 6 > J < 6 D I º 6 > B 6 A @ =V A 1 A 6 C > F = � 6 < < ¹ < @ > O A G� ¨ 5 L º L � A D < B > 6 I LC > : F @ < ? D A D 9 > ? A ? C < G 9 B 9 U 9 G 9 D I6 < � F 9 6 < @ < ? D =Ý ´ ¯  ¯ ¸ ¬ ® ¯2 � Q Q M 8 � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @2 � 2 Q � > G > 6 A C > � G > > C =2 T · S V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I2 T · 2 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A :2 T P 2 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? <� ' 3 � V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; <� ' · T V F 6 6 9 : A ? < 8 > G G I� ' 6 Q � � � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @ =� S ' 3 � j � > 6 ? A C > < =� S T 3 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 9 G @ A� S T P V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � A D 6 9 ? A� Q 3 Q V F 6 6 9 : A ? < 8 < ? ? 9 =� Q Q � V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � O A ?¸ ®  ´ µ ´ µ Û > ¶ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ± ´ ¶  ¸ ´ ° µ ¯� M V L Q � T v 2 T H V > F 6� > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ? M A K < D I� M V L 2 T H V > F 6 V L s � � º ¨ ¹� M V L ' S T T 8 9 = A = D < 6 M 9 D <� > 6 ; < 6� M V L � T H V > F 6 � > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ?M A K < D I& � 5 M � M H T T ' T T

� � � � � � � a ¡ � � � h h � � �5 6 7 � O < I E A = > O < 6 = < < ? 6 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = > ? = > @ < D E < > K : > F ? D 6 I © = G A 6 B < = DC < U 6 9 = H B < ? < 6 A D 9 ? B C 9 = A = D < 6 = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < = � A D 6 9 ? A N � 9 G @ A N 8 < ? ? 9 = N A ? C� O A ? 8 D E < 9 : < = D > 6 @ = D E A D E 9 D D E < * F K K A G > N & < R � > 6 ; N A 6 < A 9 ? � : D > U < 6 P T T S 8 A ? CD E < ` 6 > F ? C E > B 8 A I D > 6 ? A C > < = D E A D = R < J D D E 6 > F B E � < ? D 6 A G � G > 6 9 C A 9 ? � < U 6 F A 6 IP T T ' 7 V < E A = R > 6 ; < C 9 ? : > @ @ F ? 9 D 9 < = = D 6 < D : E 9 ? B K 6 > @ D E < ` F G K � > A = D 6 < B 9 > ? D >F J = D A D < & < R � > 6 ; J 6 > O 9 C 9 ? B C 9 = A = D < 6 6 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = D > < ? = F 6 <: > @ J G 9 A ? : < R 9 D E A G G � < C < 6 A G ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D L B < ? : I � � ¨ 5 L � A ? C> D E < 6 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D A B < ? : I 6 < B F G A D 9 > ? = 7 V < J 6 > O 9 C < = � ¨ 5 L H 6 < G A D < CB F 9 C A ? : < C F 6 9 ? B D 9 @ < = > K A : D 9 O A D 9 > ? U A = < C > ? E 9 = < � D < ? = 9 O < < � J < 6 9 < ? : <@ A ? A B 9 ? B C 9 = A = D < 6 6 < : > O < 6 I < K K > 6 D = 7 � E 9 = 9 ? : G F C < = C < U 6 9 = : > G G < : D 9 > ? A ? CC 9 = J > = A G A ? C C < O < G > J 9 ? B J 6 > � < : D R > 6 ; = E < < D = D > A : : F 6 A D < G I 6 < : > 6 C D E < C A D A D >< ? = F 6 < J 6 > J < 6 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D N J A I @ < ? D 6 < : > ? : 9 G 9 A D 9 > ? N A ? C B F 9 C A ? : < > ?A C E < 6 9 ? B D > G > : A G N = D A D < N A ? C K < C < 6 A G 6 < B F G A D 9 > ? = A ? C J > G 9 : 9 < = B > O < 6 ? 9 ? B C < U 6 9 =: > G G < : D 9 > ? A ? C C 9 = J > = A G 7- � �  � � � � � � W � � � a  � � � � � � � a ¡ �f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i - b j d � ^ d   k l m . n / ^ _ � ^ d   k l m ¢ p! t " 0 t | � t � y t z { | v } t s v r ~ ¤ s � w | r s } t s v { � § | r v t u v w r s � � x | | w u { s t � { s � �� { v t | " { � � y t � | w � � t } r � { � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v
 5 6 7 � O < I = < 6 O < C A = > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 D E < & < R e < 6 = < I 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K¨ ? O 9 6 > ? @ < ? D A G º 6 > D < : D 9 > ? � & e 8 ¨ º � K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I N R E < 6 < E <@ A ? A B < C D E < & e 8 ¨ º © = O < = = < G 6 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = D E 6 > F B E > F D D E < = D A D < A =R < G G A = R A D < 6 C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G K > 6 D E < ? > 6 D E < 6 ? J A 6 D > K D E < = D A D < 7f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i a X ( b � j b d k l l £ a a X ( b � j b d k l m . pq w v � r ~ ! t " # | � t { s � � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t % { v | w s { � t � w � t s v w { �y t } r � w v w r s § | r � | { }5 6 7 � O < I © = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = 9 ? : G F C < C C > : F @ < ? D 9 ? B G < B A G A F D E > 6 9 D I D > C < @ > G 9 = EJ 6 > J < 6 D 9 < = N R E 9 : E 9 ? : G F C < C = F 6 O < I 9 ? B < A : E = D 6 F : D F 6 < N = < : F 6 9 ? B D E < G < B A G> R ? < 6 = E 9 J > K ? < A 6 G I P N T T T J 6 > J < 6 D 9 < = N A C O 9 = 9 ? B D E < G < B A G > R ? < 6 = > K D E <9 @ J < ? C 9 ? B C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? N A ? C C > : F @ < ? D 9 ? B D E < < ? D 9 6 < J 6 > : < = = K 6 > @ = F 6 O < I D >C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? 7 � E < F ? 9 � F < C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? J 6 > � < : D 6 < � F 9 6 < C D E < 9 C < ? D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? A ? CD 6 A : ; 9 ? B > K 9 D < @ = R 9 D E A 6 : E < > G > B 9 : A G = 9 B ? 9 K 9 : A ? : < D > D E < = F 6 6 > F ? C 9 ? B A 6 < A 7 5 6 7� O < I © = < I < K > 6 C < D A 9 G K > 6 A G G A = J < : D = > K D E < K A = D H J A : < C C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? J 6 > � < : D< ? = F 6 < C @ A � 9 @ F @ 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D K 6 > @ � ¨ 5 L K > 6 D E < � 9 D I > K & < R � 6 G < A ? = 7

 � d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � � Y � [ \ k l m k n a X ( b � j b d k l m k p
 � v 5 0 r ¦ s v ¦ t ) { z v w � v § { | w � ¦ � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t � � { { u y w � { � v t | y t � | w �§ | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A : N 5 6 7 � O < I = < 6 O < C A = D E < J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < 6 A ? C9 @ J G < @ < ? D < C > F 6 A F D > @ A D < C C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D = I = D < @ � L 8 5 M � K > 6 D E <C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G J 6 > � < : D 7 5 6 7 � O < I R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 > O < 6 = 9 B E D > K E > F = < E > G CE A 1 A 6 C > F = R A = D < A ? C = F J < 6 O 9 = < C D E < J 6 9 O A D < J 6 > J < 6 D I C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G

Page 143Page 143



� ª � x } ª º E 9 G � O < I N � J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 5 A ? A B < 6 � & > 6 D E �

P

J 6 > B 6 A @ 7 � E 9 = J 6 > � < : D 6 < = F G D < C 9 ? D E < @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B A ? C 6 < @ > O A G > K A J J 6 > � 9 @ A D < G I P P Q N T T T : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K C < U 6 9 = K > 6D E < º A 6 9 = E 7� b g � \   � d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l � n � b g \ b � j b d k l m m pq w v � r ~ � r x � v r s � � t � { � � � x | | w u { s t � � t y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � O < I R A = 9 ? = D 6 F @ < ? D A G 9 ? E < G J 9 ? B D E < K 9 6 @ D > � F 9 : ; G I < = D A U G 9 = E C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G J 6 > D > : > G = N A = = 9 B ? A ? C C 9 6 < : DC < U 6 9 = E A F G < 6 = D > 1 > ? < = N A ? C ; < < J : 9 D I 6 < = 9 C < ? D = 9 ? K > 6 @ < C > K D E < J 6 > B 6 < = = > K D E < C < U 6 9 = < K K > 6 D 7 � E < C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G> J < 6 A D 9 > ? R A = A @ > ? F @ < ? D A G < K K > 6 D 9 ? O > G O 9 ? B A J J 6 > � 9 @ A D < G I � N T T T J < 6 = > ? ? < G A ? C D E < C A 9 G I 6 < @ > O A G > K P Q T N T T T: F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K C < U 6 9 = K 6 > @ D E < : 9 D I A ? C D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K P T T N T T T : F U 9 : I A 6 = > K C < U 6 9 = A ? C P ' N T T T E A 1 A 6 C > F = D 6 < < =K 6 > @ 6 T J A 6 ; = 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i a X ( b � j b d k l l u n � b ] b � j b d k l l u p
 � | � { s � { � b { } t { s � ¥ w � ¦ q r } } w � � w r s � � u t � v r | } y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � O < I R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K E A 1 A 6 C > F = G < A ? < 6 = A ? C E A ? B < 6 = > O < 6 P @ > F ? D A 9 ? = � D > D A G 9 ? B S 6 @ 9 G < = � 75 6 7 � O < I @ A J J < C < O < 6 I D 6 < < > O < 6 D E 9 = S 6 H @ 9 G < = J A ? A ? C 9 ? K > 6 @ < C D E < L 6 ; A ? = A = ` A @ < A ? C � 9 = E � > @ @ 9 = = 9 > ? A U > F DK F D F 6 < 6 < J G A ? D 9 ? B 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i / � �   n a X ( b � j b d k l l � p� w � { � � r q r x s v � � � t � { � � � x | | w u { s t y r � � � y t � | w � { s � b | { s v � { s { � t } t s v � t | � w u t �5 6 7 � O < I > O < 6 = A R A G G J 6 > � < : D H 6 < G A D < C A : D 9 O 9 D 9 < = K > 6 V 9 C A G B > � > F ? D I A ? C 9 D = � S : 9 D 9 < = A ? C @ A 9 ? D A 9 ? < C A E 9 B E G < O < G > K: > @ @ F ? 9 : A D 9 > ? U < D R < < ? D E < O A 6 9 > F = : > F ? D I N : 9 D I N A ? C � ¨ 5 L > K K 9 : 9 A G = 7 � E 6 > F B E D E > = < 6 < G A D 9 > ? = E 9 J = A ? C C 9 G 9 B < ? D> O < 6 = 9 B E D N 5 6 7 � O < I R A = A U G < D > A C C D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K E A 1 A 6 C > F = D 6 < < = N U 6 A ? : E < = N A ? C = D F @ J = K 6 > @ @ A ? I > K D E <V 9 C A G B > � > F ? D I J A 6 ; = 7 5 6 7 � O < I R A = A G = > A U G < D > E < G J B < D @ > = D > K D E < O < B < D A D 9 O < C < U 6 9 = 6 < : I : G < C 6 A D E < 6 D E A ?U F 6 ? < C > 6 D A ; < ? D > A G > : A G G A ? C K 9 G G 7� ^ \ ^ h ^ _ ^ Y b d ^ _ ` ¡ X � � b ] \ Z X _ ^ _ ` � Z [ g X [ ^ � � � g b d ( Z [ X d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l w n � b g \ b � j b d k l l � pq w v � r ~ § t s � { u r � { � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t � � { s y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � O A ? N 5 6 7 � O < I > O < 6 = A R C 9 = A = D < 6 6 < : > O < 6 I < K K > 6 D = K > 6 D E < � 9 D I > K º < ? = A : > G A N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B D E <J 6 > J < 6 : > G G < : D 9 > ? A ? C C 9 = J > = A G > K > O < 6 � 7 6 @ 9 G G 9 > ? : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K C < U 6 9 = 7 V < R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 D E < C A D A U A = <@ A ? A B < @ < ? D > K G > A C D 9 : ; < D = N A J J 6 > O A G > K C < U 6 9 = : > ? D 6 A : D > 6 9 ? O > 9 : < = N A ? C A = = 9 = D 9 ? B D E < � 9 D I > K º < ? = A : > G A R 9 D EJ 6 < J A 6 9 ? B J 6 > � < : D R > 6 ; = E < < D = K > 6 � ¨ 5 L 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D 7¡ X � � b ] \ Z X _ ^ _ ` � Z [ g X [ ^ � f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l ¢ n f ] \ X j b d k l l £ p¤ � u { } � w { q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t � � { s q r } z | t ¦ t s � w � t y w � { � v t | § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � O < I R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 D 6 F : ; : < 6 D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? N E A ? B < 6 + G < A ? < 6 9 C < ? D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? N D 6 A : ; 9 ? B A ? C @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B C < U 6 9 =6 < @ > O A G N C A D A < ? D 6 I N : > ? D 6 A : D > 6 9 ? O > 9 : < 6 < : > ? : 9 G 9 A D 9 > ? N A ? C A J J < A G = = F J J > 6 D 7 V < R A = A G = > 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 D 6 A 9 ? 9 ? BK 9 < G C C < U 6 9 = @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B : 6 < R = 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i - b j d � ^ d   k l l £ n � g d Z � k l l £ p7 r � x � w { q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � b | r x s � ¦ r � y { � � r | s { � r y w � { � v t | � t u r � t | � { s � � v r | } y t � | w � � t } r � { �5 6 7 � O < I R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 > O < 6 = < < 9 ? B D E < D < A @ = @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B D E < : > G G < : D 9 > ? A ? C C 9 = J > = A G > K A J J 6 > � 9 @ A D < G I� 6 Q N T T T : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K C < U 6 9 = 7 5 6 7 � O < I A G = > : > > 6 C 9 ? A D < C D E < C A D A @ A ? A B < @ < ? D J 6 > : < = = D > < ? = F 6 < @ A � 9 @ F @6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D K 6 > @ � ¨ 5 L 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i h ^ d ] o k l l x n h ^   k l l x pq r � � w t | q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t � w � } { y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � O < I A ? C > D E < 6 ; < I @ < @ U < 6 = > K D E < J 6 > � < : D D < A @ J 6 > O 9 C < C � > G G 9 < 6 � > F ? D I R 9 D E C A 9 G I J 6 > B 6 < = = 6 < J > 6 D = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B@ A J = = E > R 9 ? B U < B 9 ? ? 9 ? B B G > U A G J > = 9 D 9 > ? 9 ? B = I = D < @ � ` º M � : > > 6 C 9 ? A D < = R 9 D E J 6 < H J E > D > = N C A 9 G I J 6 > B 6 < = = N < ? C 9 ? B` º M : > > 6 C 9 ? A D < = N A ? C J > = D H < O < ? D J E > D > = 7 � E < C A 9 G I 6 < J > 6 D = 9 ? : G F C < C C > : F @ < ? D A D 9 > ? = F J J > 6 D 9 ? B C A 9 G I C < U 6 9 =6 < @ > O A G � F A ? D 9 D 9 < = A ? C C > : F @ < ? D A D 9 > ? > K D E < J 6 > J < 6 C 9 = J > = A G > K D E A D C < U 6 9 = 7 5 6 7 � O < I A G = > 9 ? = D 6 F : D < C D < A @@ < @ U < 6 = > ? E > R D > A : : F 6 A D < G I @ < A = F 6 < R > 6 ; : > @ J G < D < C 9 ? > 6 C < 6 D > < ? = F 6 < @ A � 9 @ F @ 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D 7

Page 144Page 144



� ª � x } ª �

« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬� T I < A 6 = ® ¬  ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ¯ ¬� 9 < G C � J < 6 A D 9 > ? = A ? Cj > B 9 = D 9 : =º 6 > � < : D M D A K K 9 ? B� ¨ 5 L � > @ J G 9 A ? : <5 > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? Bº F U G 9 : L = = 9 = D A ? : < M F J J > 6 D¹ � ¨ L C @ 9 ? 9 = D 6 A D 9 > ?Ý ´ ¯  ¯ ¸ ¬ ® ¯2 T · 2 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A :2 T P 2 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? <6 P S · & � M ? > R = D > 6 @� ' 3 � V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; <� ' · S V F 6 6 9 : A ? < ` F = D A O� S ' S 5 � � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @ =� S T 3 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 9 G @ A� S T S V F 6 6 9 : A ? < ¹ 9 D A� S T P V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � A D 6 9 ? A� Q 3 Q V F 6 6 9 : A ? < 8 < ? ? 9 =� Q Q � V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � O A ?¸ ®  ´ µ ´ µ Û > ¶ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ± ´ ¶  ¸ ´ ° µ ¯� M V L Q � T v 2 T H V > F 6� > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ? M A K < D I� M V L 2 T H V > F 6 V L s � � º ¨ ¹� M V L ' S T T 8 9 = A = D < 6 M 9 D <� > 6 ; < 6� M V L � T H V > F 6 � > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ?M A K < D I& � 5 M � M H T T ' T T¬ Ý � ¶  ¸ ´ ° µº < ? = A : > G A M D A D < � > G G < B <L = = > : 9 A D < > K M : 9 < ? : < N P T T 6

� � � � � � � a ¡ � � � h h � � �5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? 9 = A ? > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = A ? C J 6 > � < : D K 9 < G C @ A ? A B < 6 R 9 D E D < ? I < A 6 = > KK 9 < G C < � J < 6 9 < ? : < E < G J 9 ? B : G 9 < ? D = 6 < = J > ? C D > A ? C 6 < : > O < 6 K 6 > @ E F 6 6 9 : A ? < = ND > 6 ? A C > < = N A ? C 9 : < = D > 6 @ = R 9 D E A F ? 9 � F < F ? C < 6 = D A ? C 9 ? B > K D E < < G 9 B 9 U 9 G 9 D I A ? C6 < � F 9 6 < @ < ? D = K > 6 A : : F 6 A D < 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D K 6 > @ D E < � < C < 6 A G ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I5 A ? A B < @ < ? D L B < ? : I � � ¨ 5 L � A ? C > D E < 6 K F ? C 9 ? B A B < ? : 9 < = N J 6 < J A 6 9 ? B J 6 > � < : DR > 6 ; = E < < D = D > = F J J > 6 D C < U 6 9 = < = D 9 @ A D < = N A ? C J 6 > O 9 C 9 ? B B F 9 C A ? : < 6 < B A 6 C 9 ? B D E <G A R = N J > G 9 : 9 < = N A ? C 6 < B F G A D 9 > ? = A = = > : 9 A D < C R 9 D E @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G N: > G G < : D 9 > ? N A ? C C 9 = J > = A G C F 6 9 ? B C < : G A 6 < C C 9 = A = D < 6 = 7 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? 9 = A G = >< � J < 6 9 < ? : < C 9 ? A G G A = J < : D = > K C 9 = A = D < 6 J G A ? ? 9 ? B A ? C 6 < : > O < 6 I < K K > 6 D = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B@ > U 9 G 9 1 9 ? B 6 < = J > ? = < D < A @ = N J < 6 @ 9 D D 9 ? B D < @ J > 6 A 6 I C < U 6 9 = = D > 6 A B < A ? C6 < C F : D 9 > ? = 9 D < � � 8 M ¹ M � G > : A D 9 > ? = N = D A B 9 ? B G > B 9 = D 9 : = N A ? C � ¨ 5 L : > @ J G 9 A ? : <@ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B J 6 > D > : > G A ? C 6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D J > G 9 : 9 < = 7Y F \ Y T y H C B I L B Q Y J D U J z { D Q B | H ] I N W [ E Q B K F J E N H C B F U H I J N H F J I VU D I D V B U B I N D N N O B } H F N O D I Q ~ H ] N O | H ] I N W L D I Q M J L L E D I Q C J L L D V D J IE B F R B J I N O J E J U G H F N D I N F H L B \- � �  � � � � � � W � � � a  � � � � � � � a ¡ �f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � � Y � [ \ k l l w n f ] \ X j b d k l l x p� w { } w 4 y { � t q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t � % { v | w s { { s � � w � } { y w � { � v t |� t u r � t | � { s � y t � | w � � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 9 G @ A 9 ? P T T Q N 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? R A = J A 6 D > K D E < 9 @ @ < C 9 A D <6 < = J > ? = < D < A @ D E A D R A = C < J G > I < C D > U < B 9 ? 9 C < ? D 9 K I 9 ? B A ? C J < 6 @ 9 D D 9 ? B = F 9 D A U G <G A ? C K > 6 D E < : > G G < : D 9 > ? A ? C C 9 = J > = A G > K = D > 6 @ H B < ? < 6 A D < C C < U 6 9 = 9 ? � 8 M ¹ MG > : A D 9 > ? = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B D E < & > 6 D E A ? C M > F D E � > F ? D I G A ? C K 9 G G = 7f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i / � �   k l l w n - b j d � ^ d   k l l x p� r s | r t q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t � w � } { y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { }� { s { � t } t s vL K D < 6 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 9 G @ A B 6 A 1 < C D E < � G > 6 9 C A � < I = 9 ? e F G I P T T Q N 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ?J 6 > O 9 C < C C 9 = A = D < 6 C < U 6 9 = @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B = < 6 O 9 : < = K > 6 > O < 6 � Q T @ 9 G < = K 6 > @ < ? C D >< ? C > K D E < � G > 6 9 C A � < I = 7 V < A G = > A = = 9 = D < C R 9 D E A � ¨ 5 L H K F ? C < C O < = = < G6 < : > O < 6 I J 6 > B 6 A @ N R E < 6 < E < > O < 6 = A R D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K > O < 6 2 Q T C < 6 < G 9 : D O < = = < G =A ? C > O < 6 S T N T T T : 6 A U D 6 A J = 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d � � � ^ � Z \   ¡ X _ \ d X � h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b ] b � j b d k l l £ nf _ Y X Z _ Y pq w v � r ~ ! t " # | � t { s � � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t % { v | w s { � t � w � t s v w { �y t } r � w v w r s § | r � | { }5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? E A = = F J J > 6 D < C D E < � 9 D I © = C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? J 6 > B 6 A @ K > 6 @ > 6 < D E A ?= < O < ? I < A 6 = 7 8 F < D > E 9 = < � J < 6 9 < ? : < E < 9 = A U G < D > = F J J > 6 D A ? I A = J < : D > K D E <J 6 > B 6 A @ 7 8 F 6 9 ? B D E < K 9 6 = D J 6 > B 6 A @ N 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 D E <C > : F @ < ? D @ A ? A B < @ < ? D A = = > : 9 A D < C R 9 D E D E < C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? > K > O < 6 � N ' T T E > @ < =R 9 D E 9 ? D E < � 9 D I > K & < R � 6 G < A ? = 7 � ? D E 9 = : A J A : 9 D I N 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? J 6 > O 9 C < C
Page 145Page 145



� ª � x } ª � 9 G G 9 A @ 5 : ` > R < ? N 8 9 = J > = A G j < A C + M F J < 6 O 9 = > 6

P

> O < 6 A G G J 6 > � < : D > O < 6 = 9 B E D N < ? = F 6 9 ? B D E < J 6 > J < 6 C > : F @ < ? D A D 9 > ? > K G < B A G A F D E > 6 9 D I R A = 9 ? J G A : < J 6 9 > 6 D > C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? 7M 9 ? : < 5 A 6 : E > K P T � � N E < E A = = < 6 O < C A = J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 D E < � 9 D I © = C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? J 6 > B 6 A @ 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � � Y � [ \ k l m k n � b ] b � j b d k l m k pq w v � r ~ ! t " # | � t { s � � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t � � { { u § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? A = = 9 = D < C D E < � 9 D I > K & < R � 6 G < A ? = R 9 D E C < U 6 9 = @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B = < 6 O 9 : < = K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A : 7 V <R A = D E < J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 D E < C F 6 A D 9 > ? > K D E < J 6 > B 6 A @ A ? C A G = > A = = 9 = D < C R 9 D E : G > = < > F D A ? C B 6 A ? D =@ A ? A B < @ < ? D 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i - b j d � ^ d   k l m l n � � Y � [ \ k l m k p� t | | t � r s s t § { | w � ¦ � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t � � t � t � w � t s v w { � y t } r � w v w r s § | r � | { }� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; < N � < 6 6 < U > ? ? < º A 6 9 = E 9 C < ? D 9 K 9 < C > O < 6 3 T T 6 < = 9 C < ? D 9 A G = D 6 F : D F 6 < = 6 < ? C < 6 < C F ? 9 ? E A U 9 D A U G < C F <D > R 9 ? C A ? C K G > > C C A @ A B < 7 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? R A = J A 6 D > K > F 6 D < A @ D E A D E < G J < C � < 6 6 < U > ? ? < º A 6 9 = E = F 6 O < I A ? CC > : F @ < ? D D E < = < 6 < = 9 C < ? D 9 A G = D 6 F : D F 6 < = K > 6 = F U @ 9 = = 9 > ? D > � ¨ 5 L K > 6 J F U G 9 : A = = 9 = D A ? : < K F ? C 9 ? B 7 � K D E < J 6 > J < 6 D 9 < == F U @ 9 D D < C N 6 S T 6 < = 9 C < ? D 9 A G = D 6 F : D F 6 < = R < 6 < A J J 6 > O < C A ? C = : E < C F G < C K > 6 C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? 7- Z b � ` � � g b d ( Z [ X d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l � n � b g \ b � j b d k l l u pq ¦ { } � t | � q r x s v � � � t � { � � � x | | w u { s t � � t y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� E < 6 F 6 A G N : > A = D A G � > F ? D I > K � E A @ U < 6 = 6 < : < 9 O < C D E < U 6 F ? D > K V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � ; < © = E 9 B E R 9 ? C = A ? C < � D 6 < @ < = D > 6 @ = F 6 B <C F 6 9 ? B G A ? C K A G G 7 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? = < 6 O < C A = K 9 < G C = F J < 6 O 9 = > 6 N R E < 6 < E < A = = 9 = D < C 9 ? : > ? D 6 A : D @ A ? A B < @ < ? D N A ? C@ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B A ? C J 6 > B 6 A @ @ A ? A B < @ < ? D > K D E < J 6 9 O A D < J 6 > J < 6 D I C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G J 6 > B 6 A @ 7 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? E < G J < C6 < @ > O < > O < 6 6 � Q N T T T : F U 9 : I A 6 C = K 6 > @ D E < J F U G 9 : 6 9 B E D H > K H R A I 7f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � � Y � [ \ k l l � n � b g \ b � j b d k l l � pq w v � r ~ ! t " # | � t { s � � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t b x � v { � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < ` F = D A O N 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? = < 6 O < C A = A ? > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 D E < C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G J 6 > B 6 A @ 7 V <R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 > O < 6 = < < 9 ? B K 9 < G C > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B D E < C 9 = J A D : E > K @ > ? 9 D > 6 = A ? C K 9 < G C = F J < 6 O 9 = > 6 N C < U 6 9 =@ A ? A B < @ < ? D = 9 D < > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N � F A G 9 D I A = = F 6 A ? : < + � F A G 9 D I : > ? D 6 > G N A ? C J 6 > � < : D 6 < J > 6 D 9 ? B 7f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l w n � b g \ b � j b d k l l � pq w v � r ~ § t s � { u r � { � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t � � { s y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? R A = J A 6 D > K D E < 9 @ @ < C 9 A D < 6 < = J > ? = < D < A @ K > G G > R 9 ? B D E < G A ? C K A G G > K V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � O A ? 7 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ?J 6 > O 9 C < C B < ? < 6 A G > O < 6 = 9 B E D A ? C = F J < 6 O 9 = < C C < U 6 9 = = 9 D < @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B = < 6 O 9 : < = 7� Z [ g X [ ^ � f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � b g \ b � j b d k l l ¢ n f ] \ X j b d k l l £ p¤ � u { } � w { q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t � � { s q r } z | t ¦ t s � w � t y w � { � v t | § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < = 8 < ? ? 9 = A ? C � O A ? N 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? R A = J A 6 D > K D E < 9 @ @ < C 9 A D < 6 < = J > ? = < D < A @ C < J G > I < C D >¨ = : A @ U 9 A � > F ? D I D > A = = 9 = D R 9 D E 6 < : > O < 6 I < K K > 6 D = 7 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? A = = 9 = D < C R 9 D E D E < : > G G < : D 9 > ? A ? C C 9 = J > = A G > KA J J 6 > � 9 @ A D < G I � T @ 9 G G 9 > ? : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K C < U 6 9 = 7 V < R A = A G = > 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 > O < 6 = < < 9 ? B D E < @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B > KR A D < 6 R A I : G < A ? F J 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i f ] \ X j b d k l l x n / ^ _ � ^ d   k l l £ pq w v � r ~ $ { u � { " { s s { � ! t " � r | � � � w s v t | � v r | } y t � | w � � r s w v r | w s �5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? R A = A @ < @ U < 6 > K D E < K 9 6 = D 6 < = J > ? = < D < A @ @ > U 9 G 9 1 < C D > F J = D A D < & < R � > 6 ; D > A = = 9 = D R 9 D E : G < A ? F J< K K > 6 D = A K D < 6 A ? < A 6 G I = ? > R = D > 6 @ E 9 D D E < R < = D < 6 ? J A 6 D > K D E < = D A D < 7 � E < R < 9 B E D > K D E < = ? > R U 6 > F B E D C > R ? A G > D > KG 9 @ U = N 6 < = F G D 9 ? B 9 ? A D 6 < @ < ? C > F = A @ > F ? D > K C < U 6 9 = 7 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ? © = 9 ? 9 D 9 A G C F D 9 < = 9 ? O > G O < C 9 C < ? D 9 K I 9 ? B A ? C J < 6 @ 9 D D 9 ? B� 8 M ¹ M G > : A D 9 > ? = 7 V < A G = > R > 6 ; < C : G > = < G I R 9 D E D E < � 9 D I > K j A : ; A R A ? ? A D > 9 C < ? D 9 K I : 6 9 D 9 : A G C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G A 6 < A = A ? C@ A 6 ; E A 1 A 6 C > F = D 6 < < = A ? C E A ? B 9 ? B G 9 @ U = K > 6 6 < @ > O A G 7 � ? A C C 9 D 9 > ? D > C < U 6 9 = @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B < K K > 6 D = N 5 6 7 5 : ` > R < ?R > 6 ; < C R 9 D E D E < � 9 D I > K j A : ; A R A ? ? A D > 9 C < ? D 9 K I C A @ A B < A ? C : > @ J 9 G < D E < ? < : < = = A 6 I J A J < 6 R > 6 ; K > 6 L t ` J 6 > � < : DR > 6 ; = E < < D = F U @ 9 D D A G = K > 6 < @ < 6 B < ? : I A ? C J < 6 @ A ? < ? D R > 6 ; 7
Page 146Page 146



� ª � x } ª �

« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬6 ' I < A 6 = ® ¬  ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ¯ ¬� > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ? � ? = J < : D 9 > ? =Ý ´ ¯  ¯ ¸ ¬ ® ¯V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? <� & > H & A @ < M D > 6 @ �V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � A D 6 9 ? AV F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 9 G @ A¸ ®  ´ µ ´ µ Û > ¶ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ± ´ ¶  ¸ ´ ° µ ¯� � � º � � & � * S 2 P T � · Q P 6 P 2 T� � � º � > ? : 6 < D < � J < ? C 9 ? BL � � : < 6 D 7 �� � � º L = J E A G D º A O 9 ? B� < : E ? 9 : 9 A ? t j < O < G �� � � º L = J E A G D º A O 9 ? B� < : E ? 9 : 9 A ? t j < O < G � �� � � º ¨ A 6 D E R > 6 ; j < O < G �� � � º ¨ A 6 D E R > 6 ; j < O < G � �� � � º 8 6 9 G G < C M E A K D � ? = J < : D > 6� 6 > � G < 6 & F : G < A 6 8 < ? = 9 D I� < = D 9 ? B� ? D < 6 @ < C 9 A D < 5 � �L � � � > ? : 6 < D < � < : E 7¬ Ý � ¶  ¸ ´ ° µ� < ? ? < = A R � > G G < B <5 9 A @ 9 H 8 A C < � > G G < B <� ? 9 D < C M D A D < = & A O I

� � � � � � � a ¡ � � � h h � � �5 6 7 * F 6 G < 9 B E E A = > O < 6 6 ' I < A 6 = > K < � J < 6 9 < ? : < 9 ? D E < : > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ? 9 ? C F = D 6 I 7 V 9 =< � J < 6 9 < ? : < 9 ? : G F C < = ? < R 6 > A C R A I : > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ? N A 9 6 J > 6 D 6 F ? R A I 6 < : > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ?A ? C 6 < = F 6 K A : 9 ? B 9 @ J 6 > O < @ < ? D = N U 6 9 C B < : > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ? � : > ? : 6 < D < = J A ? U < A @ � NE 9 B E = < 6 O 9 : < J F @ J = D A D 9 > ? = N G 9 K D = D A D 9 > ? = N G A 6 B < : A J A : 9 D I 6 < = < 6 O > 9 6 = N 6 > A C R A IC 6 A 9 ? A B < N A ? C = 9 B ? A G 9 1 A D 9 > ? 7 8 F < D > E 9 = C 9 O < 6 = < U A : ; B 6 > F ? C N 5 6 7 * F 6 G < 9 B E E A =U < < ? A U G < D > < � : < G 9 ? A G G C 9 K K < 6 < ? D J > = 9 D 9 > ? = 7� � W � � � a  � � � � � � � a ¡ �� _ [ g b ] \ X d i � � Y � [ \ k l l w n / ^ _ � ^ d   k l l £ pq w v � r ~ � w { } w � � x | | w u { s t % { v | w s { { s � � x | | w u { s t � w � } {L = J A 6 D > K D E 9 = J 6 > � < : D N L 7 8 7 L 7 ¨ ? B 9 ? < < 6 9 ? B N � ? : 7 � L 8 L � © = = D A K K R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G <K > 6 : < 6 D 9 K I 9 ? B D E < D 6 F : ; : A J A : 9 D 9 < = N @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B D E < J 9 : ; F J > K C < U 6 9 = 9 ? D E < K 9 < G C N> O < 6 = 9 B E D > K K 9 < G C @ > ? 9 D > 6 = N @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B D E < D > R < 6 A D D E < C < U 6 9 = D 6 A ? = K < 6 = 9 D < NO < 6 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? > K : > ? D 6 A : D > 6 = < 6 O 9 : < = N J F U G 9 : 6 < G A D 9 > ? = A ? C > O < 6 A G G J 6 > � < : D@ A ? A B < @ < ? D 7 5 6 7 * F 6 G < 9 B E R A = > ? < > K D E < D < A @ 9 ? = J < : D > 6 = D > R E > J < 6 K > 6 @ < CA ? 9 ? O < ? D > 6 I > K E A ? B 9 ? B G 9 @ U = N K A G G < ? D 6 < < = N A ? C J 6 > J < 6 D I C A @ A B < R 9 D E 9 ? D E <� 9 D I > K 5 9 A @ 9 7� d � � _ [ g b ] \ X d i f ] \ X j b d m u u u \ X f ] \ X j b d k l l l p� w { } w 4 y { � t q r x s v � y t z { | v } t s v r ~ ¤ s � w | r s } t s v { � � t � r x | u t �� { s { � t } t s v � � x | | w u { s t � | t s t � # u v r � t | � � � � � { s � v ¦ t � ! r 4 ! { } t � v r | } �� # u v r � t | � � � � �L 8 L R A = > ? < > K D E < 5 A = D < 6 � > ? = F G D A ? D = K > 6 D E < � ¨ 5 L 8 � ¹ 5 º 6 > B 6 A @ K > 65 9 A @ 9 H 8 A C < � > F ? D I 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K ¨ ? O 9 6 > ? @ < ? D A G ¹ < = > F 6 : < = 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D� 8 ¨ ¹ 5 � 7 � E 9 = J 6 > B 6 A @ < ? D A 9 G < C J < 6 K > 6 @ 9 ? B 6 > A C R A I N C 6 A 9 ? A B < N A ? C= < : > ? C A 6 I : A ? A G 9 ? K 6 A = D 6 F : D F 6 < 9 @ J 6 > O < @ < ? D = D E 6 > F B E > F D D E < � > F ? D I D >@ 9 D 9 B A D < C A @ A B < = 9 ? : F 6 6 < C C F 6 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? < � � : D > U < 6 � 3 3 3 � A ? C D E <� & > H & A @ < M D > 6 @ � � � : D > U < 6 P T T T � N F = 9 ? B C A @ A B < : G A 9 @ K F ? C 9 ? B J 6 > O 9 C < C U ID E < � < C < 6 A G ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D L B < ? : I � � ¨ 5 L � 7 5 6 7 * F 6 G < 9 B E R A = > ? <> K D E < � ? = J < : D > 6 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 > U = < 6 O 9 ? B D E < C A 9 G I A : D 9 O 9 D 9 < = 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B D E <A : : < J D A ? : < > K @ A D < 6 9 A G = 7 5 A D < 6 9 A G = 9 ? = J < : D < C F J > ? C < G 9 O < 6 I 9 ? : G F C < C C 6 A 9 ? A B <J 9 J < N J 6 < : A = D C 6 A 9 ? A B < = D 6 F : D F 6 < = N K G > R A U G < K 9 G G N U A : ; K 9 G G @ A D < 6 9 A G A = J E A G D A ? CJ A 9 ? D K > 6 = D 6 9 J 9 ? B 7 5 A D < 6 9 A G = R < 6 < : > @ J A 6 < C R 9 D E A J J 6 > O < C = E > J C 6 A R 9 ? B = NA J J 6 > O < C @ < ? C > 6 = G 9 = D A ? C @ 9 � C < = 9 B ? = K > 6 A : : < J D A ? : < 7 5 6 7 * F 6 G < 9 B E A G = >: > > 6 C 9 ? A D < C R 9 D E D E < D < = D 9 ? B G A U K > 6 D E < 6 < � F 9 6 < C D < = D = 7

Page 147Page 147



� ª � x } ª �

« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬� T I < A 6 = ® ¬  ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ¯ ¬8 9 = A = D < 6 8 < U 6 9 = 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D¹ 9 B E D H > K H � A I 8 < U 6 9 =¹ < @ > O A G8 9 = J > = A G � J < 6 A D 9 > ? =º 6 9 O A D < º 6 > J < 6 D I º 6 > B 6 A @ =V A 1 A 6 C > F = � 6 < < ¹ < @ > O A G� ¨ 5 L º L � A D < B > 6 I LC > : F @ < ? D A D 9 > ? A ? C < G 9 B 9 U 9 G 9 D I6 < � F 9 6 < @ < ? D =Ý ´ ¯  ¯ ¸ ¬ ® ¯2 � S Q ` L � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @2 T · ' V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I2 T · 2 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A :2 T P 2 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? <� ' · S V F 6 6 9 : A ? < ` F = D A O� S T 3 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 9 G @ A� Q S � V F 6 6 9 : A ? < e < A ? ? <� Q 2 Q V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 A ? : < =� Q 6 3 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � E A 6 G < I

� � � � � � � a ¡ � � � h h � � �5 6 7 � > ? 6 A C � 9 ? B E A = U < < ? 9 ? O > G O < C 9 ? A G G A = J < : D = > K C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G@ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B = > @ < > K D E < G A 6 B < = D 9 ? D E < � > F ? D 6 I N = 9 ? : <P T T Q 7 5 6 7 � 9 ? B E A = U < < ? 9 ? = > @ < > K D E < @ > = D F ? 9 � F < A ? C D < : E ? 9 : A G G I: E A G G < ? B 9 ? B J 6 > � < : D = 9 ? D E < E 9 = D > 6 I > K D E < � < C < 6 A G ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? DL B < ? : I � � ¨ 5 L � º F U G 9 : L = = 9 = D A ? : < � º L � J 6 > B 6 A @ 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B D E < & < R e < 6 = < I8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K ¨ ? O 9 6 > ? @ < ? D A G º 6 > D < : D 9 > ? � & e 8 ¨ º � R A D < 6 R A I = C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A GJ 6 > � < : D K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I N A ? C D E < @ > C 9 K 9 < C J 6 9 O A D < J 6 > J < 6 D I C < U 6 9 =6 < @ > O A G J 6 > B 6 A @ 9 ? M D 7 e > E ? D E < * A J D 9 = D º A 6 9 = E N j > F 9 = 9 A ? A N K > G G > R 9 ? BV F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A : 7 V < E A = < � D < ? = 9 O < ; ? > R G < C B < > K � ¨ 5 L 6 P Q A ? C 6 P 'B F 9 C < G 9 ? < = 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B 9 @ J G < @ < ? D A D 9 > ? > K 6 9 B E D H > K H R A I C < U 6 9 = @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B N C < U 6 9 == 9 D < A ? C D > R < 6 @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B N A ? C E A 1 A 6 C > F = D 6 < < 6 < @ > O A G 7 5 6 7 � 9 ? B 9 = A G = > > ? <> K � < D 6 A � < : E © = C < = 9 B ? A D < C = D A K K D 6 A 9 ? < 6 = A ? C 9 = A ? < � J < 6 D 9 ? D E < > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = > K> F 6 A F D > @ A D < C C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D = I = D < @ � L 8 5 M � N R E < 6 < E < E A = D 6 A 9 ? < C> O < 6 P T T K 9 < G C = D A K K > ? D E < 9 ? D < 6 R > 6 ; 9 ? B > K D E < = I = D < @ A ? C 9 D = 6 < J > 6 D 9 ? B: A J A U 9 G 9 D 9 < = 7- � �  � � � � � � W � � � a  � � � � � � � a ¡ �f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i f ] \ X j b d k l l w n / ^ _ � ^ d   k l l x pq r � � w t | q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t � w � } { y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { }� { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � 9 ? B = < 6 O < C A = A ? > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = @ A ? A B < 6 � > G G 9 < 6 � > F ? D I K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? <� 9 G @ A N R E < 6 < E < D 6 A 9 ? < C @ > ? 9 D > 6 = 9 ? D 6 F : ; : < 6 D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? N J 6 > J < 6 K 9 < G C@ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B N D > R < 6 @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B N A ? C K 9 < G C = F J < 6 O 9 = 9 ? B 7 5 6 7 � 9 ? B : > ? C F : D < C> J < 6 A D 9 > ? A G A ? C = A K < D I U 6 9 < K 9 ? B = A ? C = F J < 6 O 9 = < C @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B = D A K K C F 6 9 ? B6 < : > O < 6 I < K K > 6 D = 9 ? D E < � > F ? D I 7- Z b � ` � � g b d ( Z [ X d i � � Y � [ \ k l l ¢ n a X ( b � j b d k l l ¢ p# | { s � t q r x s v � { s � § { � } ) t { u ¦ q r x s v � � ¥ � r | w � { � � x | | w u { s t q ¦ { | � t �y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � E A 6 G < I 9 ? L F B F = D P T T 2 N 5 6 7 � 9 ? B @ > ? 9 D > 6 < C : 6 < R = A =D E < I : > G G < : D < C ¹ � � O < B < D A D 9 O < C < U 6 9 = K > 6 � 6 A ? B < � > F ? D I 7 � 9 D E 9 ? R < < ; = > KV F 6 6 9 : A ? < � E A 6 G < I N � G > 6 9 C A R A = = D 6 F : ; U I V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 A ? : 9 = A ? C V F 6 6 9 : A ? <e < A ? ? < 9 ? M < J D < @ U < 6 P T T 2 7 5 6 7 � 9 ? B = < 6 O < C A = A K 9 < G C = F J < 6 O 9 = > 6 K > 6 U > D EE F 6 6 9 : A ? < = N R E < 6 < E < @ > ? 9 D > 6 < C : 6 < R = D E A D R < 6 < : > G G < : D 9 ? B ¹ � � O < B < D A D 9 O <C < U 6 9 = N @ > ? 9 D > 6 < C D 6 F : ; = < ? D < 6 9 ? B D E < C < U 6 9 = C 9 = J > = A G = 9 D < N A ? C : E < : ; < C D 9 : ; < D =K > 6 < 6 6 > 6 = 7 V < A G = > = F J < 6 O 9 = < C D E < C < U 6 9 = = 9 D < A ? C C < U 6 9 = D > R < 6 > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N= F J < 6 O 9 = < C J < 6 = > ? ? < G N D 6 A 9 ? < C K 9 < G C A ? C D > R < 6 @ > ? 9 D > 6 = N A ? C R > 6 ; < C R 9 D E : 9 D I> K K 9 : 9 A G = D > : > > 6 C 9 ? A D < 6 < : > O < 6 I < K K > 6 D = 7f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i - b j d � ^ d   k l m ¢ n / � _ b k l m ¢ pq w v � r ~ � x � x � v { � � w u ¦ } r s � q r x s v � � b t r | � w { � � w s v t | � v r | } § { � y w � { � v t |y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @ º A � N 5 6 7 � 9 ? B R A = C < J G > I < C D > @ A ? A B < D E <
Page 148Page 148



� ª � x } ª � > ? 6 A C � 9 ? B N � > G G < : D 9 > ? M F J < 6 O 9 = > 6

P

@ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B > K ? < A 6 G I 3 T C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A G D 6 F : ; = : > G G < : D 9 ? B > O < 6 Q T T N T T T : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K O < B < D A D 9 O < C < U 6 9 = 9 ? A K > F 6R < < ; J < 6 9 > C 7 L = D E < J 6 > � < : D : > ? D 9 ? F < C N 5 6 7 � 9 ? B R > 6 ; < C R 9 D E D E < C < U 6 9 = E A F G < 6 D > < ? = F 6 < A J J 6 > J 6 9 A D < : 6 < R? F @ U < 6 = D > @ < < D D E < A B B 6 < = = 9 O < D 9 @ < G 9 ? < = < D K > 6 D E U I D E < : G 9 < ? D 7 5 6 7 � 9 ? B R > 6 ; < C : G > = < G I R 9 D E C A D A @ A ? A B < 6 = A ? CL 8 5 M = J < : 9 A G 9 = D = D > C > : F @ < ? D A ? C D 6 A : ; > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = A = R < G G A = C < G 9 O < 6 < � J < C 9 < ? D A ? C A : : F 6 A D < 6 < J > 6 D 9 ? B D > ; < I= D A ; < E > G C < 6 = 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i / ^ _ � ^ d   k l m . n h ^ d ] o k l m . p! t " 0 t | � t � y t z { | v } t s v r ~ ¤ s � w | r s } t s v { � § | r v t u v w r s � � x | | w u { s t � { s � � 7 t � � t � � t } r � { � § | r � | { }� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I N 5 6 7 � 9 ? B = < 6 O < C A = A J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 D E < & e 8 ¨ º > ? O < = = < G 6 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 7� E 9 = 9 ? : G F C < C D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K > O < 6 2 T A U A ? C > ? < C O < = = < G = 9 ? A � @ > ? D E J < 6 9 > C 7 5 6 7 � 9 ? B < ? = F 6 < C B F 9 C < G 9 ? <: > @ J G 9 A ? : < A ? C C > : F @ < ? D < C O < = = < G 6 < : > O < 6 I K 6 > @ & < R e < 6 = < I R A D < 6 R A I = A = R < G G A = > O < 6 = A R D E < O < = = < GA B B 6 < B A D 9 > ? = 9 D < 7 5 6 7 � 9 ? B R > 6 ; < C : G > = < G I R 9 D E D E < & e 8 ¨ º A ? C & < R e < 6 = < I M D A D < º > G 9 : < D E 6 > F B E > F D D E < J 6 > � < : D 7f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � � Y � [ \ k l m k n f ] \ X j b d k l m k p� v 5 0 r ¦ s v ¦ t ) { z v w � v § { | w � ¦ � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t � � { { u y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � 9 ? B = < 6 O < C A = > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 M D 7 e > E ? D E < * A J D 9 = D º A 6 9 = E K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A : N R E < 6 < E <D 6 A 9 ? < C @ > ? 9 D > 6 = 9 ? D 6 F : ; : < 6 D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? N J 6 > J < 6 K 9 < G C @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B N D > R < 6 @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B N A ? C K 9 < G C = F J < 6 O 9 = 9 ? B 7 5 6 7 � 9 ? B: > ? C F : D < C > J < 6 A D 9 > ? A G A ? C = A K < D I U 6 9 < K 9 ? B = A ? C 9 @ J G < @ < ? D < C > F 6 L 8 5 M C F 6 9 ? B : G < A ? F J 9 ? D E < º A 6 9 = E 7 V < A G = >: > > 6 C 9 ? A D < C D E < @ A J J 9 ? B > K D E < J 6 > � < : D J 6 > B 6 < = = A ? C J 6 > O 9 C < C D E < º A 6 9 = E R 9 D E : > J 9 < = 7 � ? D > D A G N 5 6 7 � 9 ? B @ A ? A B < CD E < @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B > K > O < 6 P P Q N T T T : F U 9 : I A 6 C = > K C < U 6 9 = K 6 > @ > O < 6 P N T T T K G > > C < C E > @ < = 7� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � � Y � [ \ k l m m n / � _ b k l m k p7 w | � w s w { y t z { | v } t s v r ~ � | { s � z r | v { v w r s � � x | | w u { s t � | t s t y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � 6 < ? < N 5 6 7 � 9 ? B = < 6 O < C A = A J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 � E < @ 9 6 B 9 ? 9 A 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K � 6 A ? = J > 6 D A D 9 > ?� @ 8 � � � 7 V < > 6 B A ? 9 1 < C 6 < : > O < 6 I < K K > 6 D = 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B D E < = < D F J > K C 9 = J > = A G = 9 D < = N D 6 A : ; 9 ? B A ? C O < 6 9 K I 9 ? B < G 9 B 9 U G < = D F @ J =K > 6 6 < @ > O A G N G < A ? < 6 A ? C E A ? B < 6 > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N ¹ � � O < B < D A D 9 O < C < U 6 9 = : > G G < : D 9 > ? N A ? C D 6 A : ; 9 ? B D E < J 6 > B 6 < = = A ? C: > @ J G < D 9 > ? > K 6 < : > O < 6 9 ? B > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = = D 6 < D : E 9 ? B D E > F = A ? C = > K @ 8 � � 6 > A C = 7 V < @ < D R 9 D E @ 8 � � > K K 9 : 9 A G = 6 < B F G A 6 G IA ? C @ A C < = F 6 < D E A D D E < I R < 6 < R < G G 9 ? K > 6 @ < C > K J 6 > B 6 < = = A ? C D E A D A G G > J < 6 A D 9 > ? A G 6 < � F < = D = R < 6 < K F G K 9 G G < C > ? D 9 @ < 7V < < ? = F 6 < C D E A D > J < 6 A D 9 > ? A G ? < < C = R < 6 < @ < D A ? C B F 9 C < G 9 ? < = R < 6 < K > G G > R < C U I @ < < D 9 ? B C A 9 G I R 9 D E D E < : > ? D A : D: > @ J A ? I @ A ? A B < @ < ? D 7- Z b � ` � � g b d ( Z [ X d i h ^   k l m m � / � �   k l m m pq w v � r ~ � x � u { � r r � { � � � { � { } { � y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 � 9 ? B A = = 9 = D < C D E < � 7 M 7 L 6 @ I � > 6 J = > K ¨ ? B 9 ? < < 6 = � � M L � ¨ � K > G G > R 9 ? B A D > 6 ? A C > 9 ? � F = : A G > > = A 9 ? P T � � 7 5 6 7� 9 ? B © = C A 9 G I 6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = 9 ? : G F C < C @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B : 6 < R = 8 R > 6 ; 9 ? B > ? ¹ � � O < B < D A D 9 O < N : > ? = D 6 F : D 9 > ? N A ? C C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ?: G < A ? F J 8 = D 6 F : D F 6 < C < @ > G 9 D 9 > ? 8 ¹ � � > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 8 D > R < 6 > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 8 A ? C A = U < = D > = = < B 6 < B A D 9 > ? A ? C @ 9 D 9 B A D 9 > ? 7 V <A G = > A C O 9 = < C � M L � ¨ J < 6 = > ? ? < G > K � ¨ 5 L B F 9 C < G 9 ? < = A ? C D 6 A 9 ? < C @ > ? 9 D > 6 = A ? C � M L � ¨ J < 6 = > ? ? < G > ? D > R < 6> J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N G > A C : A G G = N A ? C D E < D 6 F : ; : < 6 D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? J 6 > : < = = 7

Page 149Page 149



� ª � x } ª �

« ¬  ® ¯ ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ´ ¬ µ ¶ ¬6 ' I < A 6 = ® ¬  ° ± ¬ ² ³ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ¯ ¬8 9 = A = D < 6 8 < U 6 9 = 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D� 9 < G C M A K < D I¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I ¹ < = J > ? = <8 9 = A = D < 6 ¹ < : > O < 6 IÝ ´ ¯  ¯ ¸ ¬ ® ¯2 � S S M � � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @2 T · ' V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I2 T · 2 V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A :2 � T S � � � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @¸ ®  ´ µ ´ µ Û > ¶ ¬ ® ¸ ´ ± ´ ¶  ¸ ´ ° µ ¯� º ¹ t L ¨ 8 � < 6 D 9 K 9 < C¨ 5 � t *� 8 j j 9 : < ? = <� T T L � ? : 9 C < ? D � > @ @ A ? C� 3 Q * A = 9 : � � MP T T L � � M � > 6 M 9 ? B G <¹ < = > F 6 : < = A ? C � ? 9 D 9 A G L : D 9 > ?� ? : 9 C < ? D =' T T & � 5 M· T T L & A D 9 > ? A G ¹ < = J > ? = <º G A ?¹ < = J > ? = < D > � A 6 U > ?5 > ? > � 9 C < ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : 9 < =� ? : 9 C < ? D M A K < D I � K K 9 : < 6V A 1 @ A D L R A 6 < ? < = =V A 1 @ A D � J < 6 A D 9 > ? =¬ Ý � ¶  ¸ ´ ° µ� > ? A � > G G < B <* A : E < G > 6 > K L 6 D = N � > @ J F D < 6M : 9 < ? : <

� � � � � � � a ¡ � � � h h � � �5 6 7 ¨ C R A 6 C 5 : � F < 9 = A ? < � J < 6 9 < ? : < C J 6 > K < = = 9 > ? A G R 9 D E > O < 6 6 Q I < A 6 = > K< @ < 6 B < ? : I 6 < = J > ? = < < � J < 6 9 < ? : < 7 L = A K > 6 @ < 6 K 9 6 < K 9 B E D < 6 9 ? & < R � > 6 ; � 9 D I N 5 6 75 : � F < E A = U < < ? 9 ? O > G O < C 9 ? > O < 6 S T N T T T < @ < 6 B < ? : I 6 < = J > ? = < = 7 5 6 7 5 : � F <E A = U < : > @ < A ? < � J < 6 D 9 ? C 9 = A = D < 6 C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D N R 9 D E A D E > 6 > F B EF ? C < 6 = D A ? C 9 ? B > K � < C < 6 A G ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < @ < ? D L B < ? : I � � ¨ 5 L �6 < 9 @ U F 6 = < @ < ? D J > G 9 : 9 < = A = R < G G A = K 9 < G C > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = A ? C C < U 6 9 = @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B 7 5 6 75 : � F < A G = > F ? C < 6 = D A ? C = D E < : 6 9 D 9 : A G ? A D F 6 < > K 9 @ J G < @ < ? D 9 ? B E < A G D E A ? C = A K < D IJ 6 > D > : > G = D > J 6 > @ > D < A = A K < R > 6 ; 9 ? B < ? O 9 6 > ? @ < ? D A ? C E A = < � D < ? = 9 O <; ? > R G < C B < > K > F 6 V < A G D E A ? C M A K < D I º G A ? N A = R < G G A = N D E < J 6 > J < 6 J < 6 = > ? A GJ 6 > D < : D 9 O < < � F 9 J @ < ? D 6 < � F 9 6 < C 9 ? D E < K 9 < G C A ? C 9 ? E A 1 A 6 C > F = @ A D < 6 9 A G =6 < = J > ? = < 7- � �  � � � � � � W � � � a  � � � � � � � a ¡ �� d X f b ] \ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i - b j d � ^ d   k l m ¢ n h ^   k l m ¢ py r | u ¦ t � v t | q r x s v � � � r x v ¦ q { | r � w s { � � w s v t | � v r | } § { � y w � { � v t | y t � | w �§ | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v5 6 7 5 : � F < = < 6 O < C A = J 6 > � < : D @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 8 > 6 : E < = D < 6 � > F ? D I N M > F D E � A 6 > G 9 ? AK > G G > R 9 ? B � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @ º A � N R E < 6 < E < 9 = @ A ? A B 9 ? B D E < > O < 6 A G G C 9 = A = D < 66 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = K > 6 D E < : > F ? D I 7 5 6 7 5 : � F < E A = R > 6 ; < C : G > = < G I R 9 D E D E <: > F ? D I D > 9 ? D < B 6 A D < > F 6 A F D > @ A D < C C < U 6 9 = @ A ? A B < @ < ? D = I = D < @ N¹ < : > O < 6 I � 6 A : � � N 9 ? D > D E < : > F ? D I © = C A 9 G I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? A G A ? C @ A ? A B < @ < ? DU 6 9 < K 9 ? B = N R E 9 : E J 6 > O 9 C < = K F G G D 6 A ? = J A 6 < ? : I 9 ? D > > ? B > 9 ? B C < U 6 9 = 6 < @ > O A GA : D 9 O 9 D 9 < = 7 5 6 7 5 : � F < E A = A G = > U < < ? 9 ? = D 6 F @ < ? D A G 9 ? D E < 9 C < ? D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? N E 9 6 9 ? B NA ? C D 6 A 9 ? 9 ? B > K K 9 < G C = D A K K 7� ^ � b \   � g b ] Z ^ � Z [ \ i / ^ _ � ^ d   k l m . n � b ] b � j b d k l m . p! t " 0 t | � t � y t z { | v } t s v r ~ ¤ s � w | r s } t s v { � § | r v t u v w r s � � x | | w u { s t � { s � �� { v t | " { � � y t � | w � � t } r � { � § | r � | { }� E < & < R e < 6 = < I 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K ¨ ? O 9 6 > ? @ < ? D A G º 6 > D < : D 9 > ? D A = ; < C > F 6 D < A @R 9 D E @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B D E < 6 < @ > O A G > K C < U 6 9 = K 6 > @ = D A D < R A D < 6 R A I = A = 6 < = F G D > KV F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I 7 5 6 7 5 : � F < = < 6 O < C A = A = A K < D I = J < : 9 A G 9 = D A ? C 9 @ J G < @ < ? D < C> F 6 V < A G D E A ? C M A K < D I º G A ? A = R < G G A = O < 6 9 K 9 < C J 6 > J < 6 J < 6 = > ? A G J 6 > D < : D 9 O << � F 9 J @ < ? D F = < U I K 9 < G C = D A K K 7 5 6 7 5 : � F < R A = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U G < K > 6 O < 6 9 K I 9 ? B D E <= A K < D I > K @ > ? 9 D > 6 9 ? B = D A K K 9 ? E A 1 A 6 C > F = A 6 < A = N R E 9 : E 9 ? : G F C < R A D < 6 R A I = N= E > 6 < G 9 ? < = N A U > A 6 C O < = = < G = N A ? C A J > 6 D R 9 D E E < A O I : > @ @ < 6 : 9 A G D 6 A K K 9 : 7f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i f ] \ X j b d k l m k n a X ( b � j b d k l m k p� r " s r ~ b | t t s " w u ¦ � q r s s t u v w u x v � � x | | w u { s t � { s � � y w � { � v t |� { s { � t } t s v � x z z r | v � t | � w u t �5 6 7 5 : � F < = < 6 O < C A = > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = @ A ? A B < 6 K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < M A ? C I K > 6 D E <� > R ? > K ` 6 < < ? R 9 : E N � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D 7 5 6 7 5 : � F < © = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = 9 ? : G F C < C C A 9 G IE < A G D E A ? C = A K < D I @ < < D 9 ? B = N D 6 A 9 ? 9 ? B N C 9 = J A D : E > K @ > ? 9 D > 6 = N A ? C = F J < 6 O 9 = 9 > ? > KK 9 < G C = D A K K 7
Page 150Page 150



� ª � x } ª ¨ C R A 6 C 5 : � F < N 8 9 = J > = A G � J < 6 A D 9 > ? = 5 A ? A B < 6

P

f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i � � Y � [ \ k l m k n � b g \ b � j b d k l m k p0 t ~ ~ t | � r s § { | w � ¦ � $ r x w � w { s { � � x | | w u { s t � � { { u y w � { � v t | � { s { � t } t s v � x z z r | v � t | � w u t �5 6 7 5 : � F < = < 6 O < C A = K 9 < G C = F J < 6 O 9 = > 6 K > G G > R 9 ? B V F 6 6 9 : A ? < � = A A : K > 6 e < K K < 6 = > ? º A 6 9 = E N j > F 9 = 9 A ? A 7 5 6 7 5 : � F < © =6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = 9 ? : G F C < C D E < = F J < 6 O 9 = > 6 > K K 9 < G C = D A K K N 6 < = > G O 9 ? B K 9 < G C : > ? K G 9 : D = A ? C 9 = = F < = N 9 @ J G < @ < ? D A D 9 > ? > K = A K < D I6 < � F 9 6 < @ < ? D = N A ? C D 6 F : ; : < 6 D 9 K 9 : A D 9 > ? = 7f g b d ^ \ Z X _ [ h ^ _ ^ Y b d i a X ( b � j b d k l m m n / � _ b k l m k pq r s s t u v w u x v y t z { | v } t s v r ~ � | { s � z r | v { v w r s � � w s v t | � v r | } � � ~ | t � y w � { � v t | y t � | w � § | r � | { } � { s { � t } t s v� > G G > R 9 ? B � 9 ? D < 6 M D > 6 @ L G K 6 < C N 5 6 7 5 : � F < = < 6 O < C A = > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = @ A ? A B < 6 K > 6 D E < � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D 8 < J A 6 D @ < ? D > K� 6 A ? = J > 6 D A D 9 > ? N R E < 6 < E < > O < 6 = A R A G G D E < C 9 = A = D < 6 6 < : > O < 6 I > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = N 9 ? : G F C 9 ? B @ > ? 9 D > 6 A ? C = F J < 6 O 9 = > 6 C 9 = J A D : E N< � F 9 J @ < ? D : > ? D 6 > G N A ? C = F J < 6 O 9 = < C C 9 = J > = A G = 9 D < = 7- Z d b ¡ o Z b � i k l l w n k l m l p� r " s r ~ ! t " ¥ { w | ~ w t � � � q r s s t u v w u x v5 6 7 5 : � F < = < 6 O < C A = K 9 6 < : E 9 < K K > 6 D E < D > R ? > K & < R � A 9 6 K 9 < G C N � > ? ? < : D 9 : F D 7 V 9 = 6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = 9 ? : G F C < C : A 6 6 I 9 ? B> F D C A I H D > H C A I D A = ; = > K 6 F ? ? 9 ? B A K 9 6 < K 9 B E D 9 ? B > 6 B A ? 9 1 A D 9 > ? = F : E A = = F J < 6 O 9 = 9 ? B = D A K K N 6 < : 6 F 9 D 9 ? B N D 6 A 9 ? 9 ? B N A ? C< � F 9 J @ < ? D @ A ? A B < @ < ? D 7- Z d b � Z Y o \ b d i m u £ u n m u u ¢ pq w v � r ~ ! t " � r | � � ! t " � r | �5 6 7 5 : � F < = < 6 O < C A = A 6 < B F G A 6 U A : ; F J * A D D A G 9 > ? L 9 C < 9 ? � · D E * A D D A G 9 > ? A ? C 9 ? M 9 � D E 8 9 O 9 = 9 > ? � � 3 3 2 � 7 V 9 =6 < = J > ? = 9 U 9 G 9 D 9 < = 9 ? : G F C < C R 6 9 D 9 ? B K 9 6 < A ? C 9 ? : 9 C < ? D 6 < J > 6 D = 8 @ A 9 ? D A 9 ? 9 ? B 6 A C 9 > : > @ @ F ? 9 : A D 9 > ? U < D R < < ? C 9 = J A D : E < 6 N: E 9 < K N A ? C 9 ? : > @ 9 ? B F ? 9 D = D > < ? = F 6 < = @ > > D E > J < 6 A D 9 > ? = A D K 9 6 < A ? C > D E < 6 < @ < 6 B < ? : I = : < ? < = 8 A ? C = F J < 6 O 9 = 9 ? BU A D D A G 9 > ? A ? C C 9 O 9 = 9 > ? @ A ? J > R < 6 D > < ? = F 6 < A C < � F A D < = D A K K 9 ? B 7 5 6 7 5 : � F < A G = > = < 6 O < C A = A : D 9 ? B G 9 < F D < ? A ? D R E < ?? < : < = = A 6 I A ? C A = = F @ < C A G G 6 < G A D < C = F J < 6 O 9 = > 6 I A ? C A C @ 9 ? 9 = D 6 A D 9 O < C F D 9 < = 7

Page 151Page 151



� ª � x } ª �

� � � � � � � � �� � � � �   ¡ � ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ § ¤   � ¨ ©ª © « ¬ � § ¤   ¤ ¥    ¢ ¡ ® ¯ ¤ « � ¤ § ¤ ° £ ® ± � � ¤   � �² ¨ ³ « © ¢ � ¤ �� ´ � � � µ � ¶ · � ´ � � ¸ �¹   ¤ º � « ¢ ± © � © ° � » � � ¢¼ � ¡ © ¡ ¢ �   ½ � ¡ ¾ ¤ � ¡ �¼ � ¡ © ¡ ¢ �   ½ � « ¤ � �   £¿ © À ©   ¨ ± � ¢ � ° © ¢ � ¤ �² » �   ° � � « £ Á ¾ �   © ¢ � ¤ � ¡¿ © À ©   ¨ ¤ ³ ¡ ± © ¢ �   � © § ¹ § © � � � � °� ´ � � � � � Â Ã � � ´ � � µ � � � � � � � ¸Ä �   ¢ � ¥ � � ¨ ² » �   ° � � « £ ± © � © ° �  ¦ § ¤   � ¨ © ¹   ¤ ¥ � ¡ ¡ � ¤ � © § ² » �   ° � � « £± © � © ° �  ¦ ² ±  ¹   ¤ ¥ � ¡ ¡ � ¤ � © § ¼ � � � § ¤ ¾ » � � ¢¯ �   � � ¡Á ¯ ¿  Å Æ ¿ ¤ ³   Ä ¤ � ¡ ¢   ³ « ¢ � ¤ � ¯ © ¥ � ¢ £Á Ç Å Æ Æ È � « � ¨ � � ¢ Ä ¤ » » © � ¨ �  È Ä ¯ Ç É Æ Æ ¢ ¬   ¤ ³ ° ¬ È Ä ¯ Ç Å Æ Æ È � « � ¨ � � ¢Ä ¤ » » © � ¨ ¯ £ ¡ ¢ � »Ê Ç Ë Æ Ë ¼ � Ì   � ¡ ± © � © ° � » � � ¢Ê Ç É Í Î ² Ï �   « � ¡ � ¹   ¤ °   © » ± © � © ° �  ¿ ¤ » � § © � ¨ ¯ � « ³   � ¢ £ ² Ï �   « � ¡ � © � ¨² � © § ³ © ¢ � ¤ � ¹   ¤ °   © » Ð ¿ ¯ ² ² ¹ Ñ² Ï �   « � ¡ � ² � © § ³ © ¢ � ¤ �Ä ¤ � ¡ ¢   ³ « ¢ � ¤ � Ò ³ © § � ¢ £ ± © � © ° � » � � ¢Ð Ä Ò ± ÑÓ � � ´ ¸ � µ � ¶ · � ´ � � � � �É Ô £ � ©   ¡

� � � � � � � a ¡ � � � h h � � �5 6 7 � F ? 9 = E 9 = A � < 6 D 9 K 9 < C ¨ @ < 6 B < ? : I 5 A ? A B < 6 R 9 D E � S I < A 6 = > K < � J < 6 9 < ? : < 7 L =D E < M H F U B F { B G ] N W Õ ] F B D ] | O J B M M H F N O B P L H F J Q D { J R J E J H I H M X U B F V B I T WY D I D V B U B I N Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü ä Ú ß Ú å à ß å æ â Þ Ü à ç Ú è Û é Ú ê Ú Ü ç ë à ì à å Ú ì à Þ ßí â Ú ß ß à ß å Ú ß ç î Ü Ú ß ì í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û Ö ï ì Ú ì Ø Ù à ç Ø ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì ó â â ô× Ú ê Ú Ü ç Û í â Ú ß ß à ß å Ö õ Ü Ú à ß à ß å Ú ß ç ð ö Ø Ü ñ à Û Ø í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û ÷ ø Ý ç Ú ì à ß å ì × Ø ï ì Ú ì Ø è Ûù Þ ä Ý Ü Ø × Ø ß Û à ú Ø ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì í â Ú ß ì Þ à ß ñ â ø ç Ø ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ï ø Ý Ý Þ Ü ìæ ø ß ñ ì à Þ ß Û Ö õ Ø Ü Ü Þ Ü à Û ì û ß ñ à ç Ø ß ì ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û Ø Ö ý à â ç ã à Ü Ø þ Ý Ø Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Û Ö í Ú ß ç Ø ä à ñ Öð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ü Ø Ý Ú ì Ü à Ú ì à Þ ß Ö ï Ø ú Ø Ü Ø ý Ø Ú ì × Ø Ü ð ú Ø ß ì Û Ö õ Ü Þ Ý à ñ Ú â ù ò ñ â Þ ß Ø Ö ë Ú Û Ûë à å Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Ú ß ç ü Ú ç à Þ â Þ å à ñ Ú â ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì í â Ú ß ó ß ß Ø ö Ø Û ÷ Ý Ü Þ ú à ç à ß åì Ø ñ × ß à ñ Ú â Ú Û Û à Û ì Ú ß ñ Ø ì Þ â Þ ñ Ú â Ö Û ì Ú ì Ø Þ Ü Ý Ü à ú Ú ì Ø Ú å Ø ß ñ à Ø Û Þ ß Ý Ü Ø Ý Ú Ü Ø ç ß Ø Û ÛÝ â Ú ß ß à ß å Ö Ú ß ç ç Þ ä Ø Û ì à ñ Ý Ü Ø Ý Ú Ü Ø ç ß Ø Û Û Ý â Ú ß ß à ß å Ö à ß ñ â ø ç à ß å Ý ø á â à ñ Ú ß ç Ú ß à ä Ú â× Ø Ú â ì × Ü Ø â Ú ì Ø ç à Û Û ø Ø Û ÷ ç Ø ú Ø â Þ Ý à ß å Ú ß ç ä Ú à ß ì Ú à ß à ß å á ø ç å Ø ì Ú Ü ò Ú ß ç Û ì Ü Ú ì Ø å à ñÝ â Ú ß ß à ß å ì Ú Û ÿ Û Ö Ü Ø Ý Þ Ü ì Û Ú ß ç ø Ý ç Ú ì Ø Û ì Þ Ø ß Û ø Ü Ø Ú â â Ú Ý Ý â à ñ Ú á â Ø å Ü Ú ß ì Û Ö ñ Þ ß ì Ü Ú ñ ì Û ÖÚ ß ç ì Ü Ú à ß à ß å Ú Ý Ý â à ñ Ú ì à Þ ß Û Ú Ü Ø Ý Ü Þ ñ Ø Û Û Ø ç à ß Ú ì à ä Ø â ò ä Ú ß ß Ø Ü ÷ Ú ß ç Ý Ü Þ ä Þ ì à ß åÝ Ü Ø Ý Ú Ü Ø ç ß Ø Û Û Ö Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û Ø Ö ä à ì à å Ú ì à Þ ß Ú ß ç Ü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò à ß à ì à Ú ì à ú Ø Û Ù à ì × Ý ø á â à ñÞ ø ì Ü Ø Ú ñ × ì Þ à ß ñ â ø ç Ø Ý ø á â à ñ Û Ý Ø Ú ÿ à ß å Ö à ß ì Ø Ü ß Ø ì ô á Ú Û Ø ç ã Þ Ü ä Ú ì Û Ö Ú ß ç Þ ì × Ø ÜÝ ø á â à Û × Ø ç ä Ú ì Ø Ü à Ú â Û �ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × Ú â Û Þ � � � � � � � � � 	 � 
 � � � �  � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � �  � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � é à Û Û Ý Ø ñ à ã à ñ ç ø ì à Ø Û à ß ñ â ø ç Ø ç Ý Ü Þ ú à ç à ß åì × Ø ï ð ü õ Ù à ì × Þ Ý Ø Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Ú â Ú Ù Ú Ü Ø ß Ø Û Û Þ ã Ø ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò Ú ß ç ç à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü Û à ì ø Ú ì à Þ ß Û ÷ñ Þ ä Ý à â à ß å ì × Ø ï ð ü õ è Û Ú ß ì à ñ à Ý Ú ì Ø ç Ú ß ç Ø ö Ý Ø ñ ì Ø ç Ú ñ ì à Þ ß Û ã Þ Ü ã ø ì ø Ü Ø Þ Ý Ø Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Ú âÝ Ø Ü à Þ ç Û ÷ Ú ß ç Ø ß Û ø Ü à ß å Ú ú Ú à â Ú á â Ø ç à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü ç Ú ì Ú à Û ø ì à â à ê Ø ç ì Þ Ý Ü Þ ç ø ñ Ø Û à ì ø Ú ì à Þ ßÚ ß ç ã â Ú Û × Ü Ø Ý Þ Ü ì Û Ö å Ø Þ å Ü Ú Ý × à ñ ç Ú ì Ú â Ú ò Ø Ü Û Ö Ú ß ç Ø ú Ø ß ì ì à ä Ø â à ß Ø Û �ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × × Ú Û Ø ö Ý Ø Ü à Ø ß ñ Ø à ß Ý â Ú ß ß à ß å Ö Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß ç à ß å Ö ì Ü Ú à ß à ß å Ö Ø ö Ø Ü ñ à Û à ß å Ö Ú ß çÜ Ø Û Ø Ú Ü ñ × à ß ä ø â ì à Ý â Ø ç à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü Û à ì ø Ú ì à Þ ß Û Ú ß ç Û à ä ø â Ú ì à Þ ß Û � ó ç ç à ì à Þ ß Ú âÜ Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á à â à ì à Ø Û à ß ñ â ø ç Ø ç â Þ ñ Ú ì à ß å Ö Û ø Ü ú Ø ò à ß å Ö Ú ß ç Û ø á ä à ì ì à ß å ç Ø á Ü à Ûä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Û à ì Ø Û ã Þ Ü × à Û ñ â à Ø ß ì Û � ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × × Ú Û ñ Þ ä Ý à â Ø ç Ú ñ ì ø Ú â ç Ú ä Ú å ØÚ Û Û Ø Û Û ä Ø ß ì Û ã Ü Þ ä Ý Ú Û ì × ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø Û Ú ß ç ñ Þ ä Ý Ú Ü Ø ç ì × Ø Ú å å Ü Ø å Ú ì Ø ç ç Ú ì Ú ì Þç Ú ä Ú å Ø Ø Û ì à ä Ú ì Ø Û å Ø ß Ø Ü Ú ì Ø ç á ò ì × Ø é ó � � ï × ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø ä Þ ç ø â Ø  Ü ø ß Ù à ì × ì × Ø! Ú ì à Þ ß Ú â é ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø ù Ø ß ì Ø Ü è Û Û ì Þ Ü ä ç Ú ì Ú � " é ó � � ï × Ú Û Ú â Û Þ á Ø Ø ß ø Û Ø ç á ò ë Ü �� ø ß à Û × ì Þ Ý â Ú ß Ú ß ç Û ñ Ú â Ø Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û Ø Ú ñ ì à ú à ì à Ø Û ã Þ Ü ì × Ø ï ì Ú ì Ø Þ ã æ â Þ Ü à ç Ú Ú ß ç Úß Ú ì à Þ ß Ú â ç Ø á Ü à Û ñ Þ ß ì Ü Ú ñ ì Þ Ü Ý Ü à Þ Ü ì Þ â Ú ß ç ã Ú â â Þ ã ä ø â ì à Ý â Ø × ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø Û �# $ % $ & ' ( ) $ * + $ # , $ ( - $+ . / 0 1 2 3 - / 4 3 . / 5 6 7 1 2 8 9 5 8 : 3 ; < 2 3 / = 1 . > ? @ A B < 4 C / 8 4 C DE F G H I J K L F G M N O P L Q R S G T H U V W X X U X N Y M V J L F M X G H N U M Zæ Þ â â Þ Ù à ß å ì × Ø ã â Þ Þ ç ç à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü ì × Ú ì à ä Ý Ú ñ ì Ø ç [ Þ ø â ç Ø Ü ù Þ ø ß ì ò à ß ï Ø Ý ì Ø ä á Ø Ü\ ] ^ _ Ö Þ ø Ü ì Ø Ú ä Ù Ú Û Û Ø â Ø ñ ì Ø ç ì Þ ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ì × Ø ñ Þ ø ß ì ò è Û ñ â Ú à ä Û ç Ø ú Ø â Þ Ý ä Ø ß ì Ú ß çÚ ç ä à ß à Û ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ß � ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × à Û ñ ø Ü Ü Ø ß ì â ò Ý Ü Þ ú à ç à ß å Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä ä Ú ì à ñ Ú ß ç Ú Ý Ý â à ñ Ú ì à Þ ßÛ ø Ý Ý Þ Ü ì ã Þ Ü ì × Ø æ ð ë ó í ø á â à ñ ó Û Û à Û ì Ú ß ñ Ø  í ó " î Ü Ú ß ì í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Ö é Ú ê Ú Ü ç
Page 152Page 152



` a X G b a c Þ ß Ú â ç � ø ß à Û × Ö ù ð ë Ö ü Ø à ä á ø Ü Û Ø ä Ø ß ì ï Ý Ø ñ à Ú â à Û ì d î Ü Ú ß ì ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì

\

ë à ì à å Ú ì à Þ ß î Ü Ú ß ì í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä  é ë î í " Ö Ú ß ç ì × Ø ù Þ ä ä ø ß à ì ò c Ø ú Ø â Þ Ý ä Ø ß ì [ â Þ ñ ÿ î Ü Ú ß ì í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä �6 1 4 8 / . + ' 6 7 1 2 8 9 5 8 : 3 ; 6 1 7 3 1 e = 1 . f < 4 C / 8 4 C Dg Y h Y L F G M N O P L Y H U i F K M U Y R j F G N k g Y h Y l Y K N k m G Y n J o p l q W r s t u v r w ` r L W xó Û ì × Ø ç Ø Ý ø ì ò ç à Ü Ø ñ ì Þ Ü Þ ã Ý Þ Û ì ç à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û Ö ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × ç à Ü Ø ñ ì â ò Û ø Ý Ý Þ Ü ì Û Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Þ Ý Ø Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Û Þ ß ì × Ø ! Ú Ý Úù Þ ø ß ì ò Ý ø á â à ñ Ú Û Û à Û ì Ú ß ñ Ø  í ó " Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì � þ ã Ý Ú Ü ì à ñ ø â Ú Ü à ä Ý Þ Ü ì Ú ß ñ Ø à Û × à Û à ä Ý â Ø ä Ø ß ì Ú ì à Þ ß Þ ã õ Ø ì Ü Ú õ Ø ñ × è Ûü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò õ Ü Ú ñ z { Û ò Û ì Ø ä Ö Ù × à ñ × Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø Û Ü Ø Ú â ô ì à ä Ø à ß ã Þ Ü ä Ú ì à Þ ß Ü Ø å Ú Ü ç à ß å Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ù Þ Ü ÿ Û × Ø Ø ì  í ý " ã Þ Ü ä ø â Ú ì à Þ ß Öç Ø ú Ø â Þ Ý ä Ø ß ì Ö Ú ß ç Þ á â à å Ú ì à Þ ß Ö Ú ß ç Û Ø Ü ú Ø Û Ú Û ì × Ø ç Ú ì Ú á Ú ñ ÿ á Þ ß Ø Þ ã õ Ø ì Ü Ú õ Ø ñ × è Û í ó Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û �+ . / 0 1 2 3 | 9 4 9 C 1 . ; } 1 2 1 e = 1 . > ? @ A B 6 1 7 3 1 e = 1 . > ? @ ~ D� U � U M Z X N F M S Y K K U X k P � W R � G K K U V Y M J � Y N K U M Y L w E � E G O F G N Y M I w J b F H U N U F Mõ × Ø í Ú Ü Ü à Û × ø ì à â à ê Ø ç ù c [ î ô c ü ã ø ß ç à ß å ì Þ á ø ò Þ ø ì Ú ß ç ç Ø ä Þ â à Û × _ ] × Þ ä Ø Û à ß Þ Ü ç Ø Ü ì Þ Ü Ø ç Ø ú Ø â Þ Ý Ø ç ß Ø à å × á Þ Ü × Þ Þ ç ÛÚ ß ç Ø â à ä à ß Ú ì Ø á â à å × ì ì × Ú ì ì × Ø ò Ù Ø Ü Ø Ø ö Ý Ø Ü à Ø ß ñ à ß å Ö ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × Ù Ú Û à ß ú Þ â ú Ø ç à ß Ø ß Û ø Ü à ß å ñ Þ ä Ý â à Ú ß ñ Ø ù c î [Ü Ø å ø â Ú ì à Þ ß Û Ö Û ø Ý Ý Þ Ü ì à ß å Ý Ú Ü ì à ñ à Ý Ú ß ì Þ ø ì Ü Ø Ú ñ × Ú ß ç ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü Ø ç Ü Ø Ý Þ Ü ì à ß å Ü Ø � ø à Ü Ø ä Ø ß ì Û �+ . / 0 1 2 3 | 9 4 9 C 1 . ; } 1 2 1 e = 1 . > ? @ A B < 4 C / 8 4 C D� Y H � J X N F M L F G M N O P � J � Y X R � q � S Y M I j ` � W X X U X N Y M V Jë Ü � � ø ß à Û × Ú Û Û à Û ì Ø ç î Ú â ú Ø Û ì Þ ß ù Þ ø ß ì ò Ù à ì × à ì Û é ë î í Ú ß ç ï Ø ú Ø Ü Ø ü Ø Ý Ø ì à ì à ú Ø � Þ Û Û  ï ü � " Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û ã Þ â â Þ Ù à ß åé ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø Û û ÿ Ø Ú ß ç î ø Û ì Ú ú Ö Ù × à ñ × ç Ø ú Ú Û ì Ú ì Ø ç ì × Ø ñ Þ ø ß ì ò Ù à ì × Û ì Þ Ü ä Û ø Ü å Ø � ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × Û Ø Ü ú Ø ç Ú Û ì × Ø Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ìä Ú ß Ú å Ø Ü à ß ì × Ø à ä Ý â Ø ä Ø ß ì Ú ì à Þ ß Þ ã ì × Ø ï ü � í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Ö Ù × Ø Ü Ø ^ \ � × Þ ø Û Ø Û Ù Ø Ü Ø Ø â Ø ú Ú ì Ø ç ì Þ ä à ì à å Ú ì Ø ì × Ø à Ü Ü à Û ÿ ì Þã ø ì ø Ü Ø ã â Þ Þ ç à ß å � ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × Ú â Û Þ ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ç ì × Ø ñ â Þ Û Ø Þ ø ì Þ ã ^ � ] Ý Ü Þ Ý Ø Ü ì à Ø Û ì × Ú ì Ù Ø Ü Ø á Þ ø å × ì Ù à ì × ã ø ß ç à ß å ø ß ç Ø Ü ì × Øé ë î í �+ . / 0 1 2 3 | 9 4 9 C 1 . ; ' � C � : 3 B 6 1 7 3 1 e = 1 . > ? @ @ DL U N O F i q U M F N P g F K N k w Y n F N Y R j F G K U X ` U � J K p H F F I U M Z r l b J K Z J M V O � J � J J ` J b F � Y Hõ × Ø ï Þ ø Ü à Û ü à ú Ø Ü ã â Þ Þ ç à ß å ç à Û Ý â Ú ñ Ø ç Þ ú Ø Ü \ Ö ^ ] ] × Þ ø Û Ø × Þ â ç Û à ß ì × Ø ù à ì ò Þ ã ë à ß Þ ì Ö ! Þ Ü ì × c Ú ÿ Þ ì Ú � õ Þ ñ Þ ä á Ú ì ì × Øã â Þ Þ ç Ù Ú ì Ø Ü Û Ö Ø ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò â Ø ú Ø Ø Û Ù Ø Ü Ø Ý â Ú ñ Ø ç à ß Û ì Ü Ú ì Ø å à ñ â Þ ñ Ú ì à Þ ß Û ì × Ü Þ ø å × Þ ø ì ý Ú Ü ç ù Þ ø ß ì ò � ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × Þ ú Ø Ü Û Ú Ùì × à Û Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ö Ù × à ñ × ñ Þ ß Û à Û ì Ø ç Þ ã Ü Ø ä Þ ú à ß å ì × Ø Ø ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò â Ø ú Ø Ø Û Ú ß ç Ü Ø ì ø Ü ß à ß å ì × Ø ä Ú ì Ø Ü à Ú â ø Û Ø ç ì Þ á Þ Ü Ü Þ Ùâ Þ ñ Ú ì à Þ ß Û ã Þ Ü ã ø ì ø Ü Ø ø Û Ø � õ × à Û Ù Ú Û ñ Þ ä Ý â Ø ì Ø ç Ù à ì × Þ ú Ø Ü ^ � ] ì Ü ø ñ ÿ Û Ú ß ç ä ø â ì à Ý â Ø â Þ Ú ç à ß å Ú ß ç ñ â Ø Ú ß ø Ý ñ Ü Ø Ù Û �} 1 7 � 3 � � � . 1 9 � - � 8 1 � 9 4 � � 9 . 8 / � : / 3 � 1 . 7 / : 8 3 8 / 4 : ; � 1 = . � 9 . � @ � � � B � 1 = . � 9 . � > ? @ @ Dj N Y N J F i p H F K U I Y � w U � U X U F M F i l b J K Z J M V O q Y M Y Z J b J M N R w Y O N F w Y O l b J K Z J M V O q Y M Y Z J b J M N Q h J K Y N U F M Xþ ú Ø Ü ì × Ø Û Ý Ú ß Þ ã ^ _ ò Ø Ú Ü Ö ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × è Û ñ Ú Ü Ø Ø Ü Ù à ì × ì × Ø c à ú à Û à Þ ß ñ Þ ú Ø Ü Ø ç ä Ú ß ò Ø ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Ý Ü Ú ñ ì à ñ ØÚ Ü Ø Ú Û � í Ü Þ ä à ß Ø ß ì Ø ö Ý Ø Ü à Ø ß ñ Ø ç ø Ü à ß å × à Û ï ì Ú ì Ø Þ ã æ â Þ Ü à ç Ú ì Ø ß ø Ü Ø à ß ñ â ø ç Ø ç ÷ Ú ç ä à ß à Û ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Þ ã ì × Ø æ â Þ Ü à ç Ú é Ú ê Ú Ü ç Þ ø Ûë Ú ì Ø Ü à Ú â Û í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Ö Ú ç ä à ß à Û ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Þ ã ì × Ø ï ì Ú ì Ø è Û ë à ì à å Ú ì à Þ ß [ ø Ü Ø Ú ø ì × Ú ì Ø ß ñ Þ ä Ý Ú Û Û Ø ç ì × Ø × Ú ê Ú Ü ç ä à ì à å Ú ì à Þ ßÝ â Ú ß ß à ß å Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Ö ì × Ø ï ì Ú ì Ø è Û é Ú ê Ú Ü ç ë à ì à å Ú ì à Þ ß í â Ú ß Ö ì × Ø é Ú ê Ú Ü ç ë à ì à å Ú ì à Þ ß î Ü Ú ß ì í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Ú ß ç ì × Ø é Ú ê Ú Ü çë à ì à å Ú ì à Þ ß ó Û Û à Û ì Ú ß ñ Ø  ã Þ Ü ä Ø Ü â ò ü � Ö ï ü � Ú ß ç í c ë " í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä � ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × Ú â Û Þ Ù Þ Ü ÿ Ø ç Ù à ì × ì × Ø ï ì Ú ì Ø è Û å Ü Þ Ù ì ×ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û  à ß ñ â ø ç à ß å ù c [ î " ì Þ Ü Ø Ý Ü Ø Û Ø ß ì ì × Ø Ø ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Ý Ø Ü Û Ý Ø ñ ì à ú Ø � õ × à Û à ß ì Ø Ü Ú ñ ì à Þ ß× Ø â Ý Û ø Ý Ý Þ Ü ì ë Ü � � ø ß à Û × è Û à ß ú Þ â ú Ø ä Ø ß ì à ß ì × Ø Ý Ü Þ ç ø ñ ì à Þ ß Þ ã æ â Þ Ü à ç Ú è Û ü Ø å à Þ ß Ú â ð ú Ú ñ ø Ú ì à Þ ß ï ì ø ç à Ø Û �, 4 2 8 � 1 4 3 | 9 4 9 C 1 e 1 4 3 ) 1 9 e - / e e 9 4 � 1 . ; ' 7 . 8 5 B ' � C � : 3 > ? ? � Dj N Y N J F i p H F K U I Y � j N Y N J l b J K Z J M V O ` J X h F M X J � J Y b R � K F h U V Y H j N F K b p Y Oõ × Ø û ß ñ à ç Ø ß ì ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì õ Ø Ú ä Ù Ú Û Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü Ú â â Ø ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì ô Û Ý Ø ñ à ã à ñ ã à Ø â ç Þ Ý Ø Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Û ã Þ Üõ Ü Þ Ý à ñ Ú â ï ì Þ Ü ä æ Ú ò ì × Ú ì Ü Ø Û ø â ì Ø ç à ß Þ ú Ø Ü � ^ ] ] Ö ] ] ] Ö ] ] ] à ß í ó ã ø ß ç à ß å � õ × à Û à ß ñ â ø ç Ø ç Þ Ü å Ú ß à ê à ß å Ö Û ñ × Ø ç ø â à ß å Öñ Þ ß ç ø ñ ì à ß å Ö Ú ß ç Ü Ø Ý Þ Ü ì à ß å Ü Ø Û ø â ì Û ì Þ ì × Ø ï ð ü õ ã Ü Þ ä Ú â â Ý Ü Ø â à ä à ß Ú Ü ò ç Ú ä Ú å Ø Ú Û Û Ø Û Û ä Ø ß ì Û ÷ ä Ú ß Ú å à ß å Ú ß çñ Þ Þ Ü ç à ß Ú ì à ß å Ú â â ï ì Ú ì Ø ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û Ø ù Þ ø ß ì ò � à Ú à Û Þ ß Û ÷ ä Ú ß Ú å à ß å Ú â â æ â Þ Ü à ç Ú c à ú à Û à Þ ß Þ ã ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ òë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì ü Ø å à Þ ß Ú â ù Þ Þ Ü ç à ß Ú ì Þ Ü Û ÷ Ú ß ç Ý Ü Þ ú à ç à ß å Ý ø á â à ñ à ß ã Þ Ü ä Ú ì à Þ ß Û Ø Ü ú à ñ Ø Û �
Page 153Page 153



` a X G b a ^

� � � � � � � � �ü Þ â â à ß Û ù Þ â â Ø å Ø Ö ù Ü ø ä ä Ø Üî Ü Ú ç ø Ú ì Ø ï ñ × Þ Þ â Þ ã[ ø Û à ß Ø Û Ûë Ú Û ì Ø Ü Þ ã [ ø Û à ß Ø Û Ûó ç ä à ß à Û ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Öù Þ ß ñ Ø ß ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Û à ßë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Ú ß ç ë Ú Ü ÿ Ø ì à ß å Ö\ ] ] �ü Þ â â à ß Û ù Þ â â Ø å Ø[ Ú ñ × Ø â Þ Ü Þ ã ó Ü ì Û Ö ï Ý Ú ß à Û × Ö\ ] ] ��   � � � ¡ � ¢ £ �   � � ¤ �ð þ ù ó ø å ä Ø ß ì Ú ì à Þ ßc Ú ä Ú å Ø ó Û Û Ø Û Û ä Ø ß ì Ûî Ü Ú ß ì ó Ý Ý â à ñ Ú ì à Þ ßc Ø ú Ø â Þ Ý ä Ø ß ìî Ü Ú ß ì ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ìí Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä ó ç ä à ß à Û ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ßc Ú ì Ú ù Þ â â Ø ñ ì à Þ ßí Þ â à ñ ò ü Ø Û Ø Ú Ü ñ ×¥   � � � � ¢ £ �   � � � � �æ ð ë ó í óé ë î íù c [ î�   � � � � � ¥ ¦ � �   � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¤æ ð ë ó û ï ^ ] ] � áæ ð ë ó û ï ^ ] \ � áæ ð ë ó û ï \ ^ \æ ð ë ó û ï \ _ ] � áæ ð ë ó û ï � _ ]æ ð ë ó û ï _ � _ � Úï à ö ï à å ä Ú î Ü Ø Ø ß [ Ø â ì§ � �   ¤ � ¡ � ¢ £ �   � � � � �¨ ò Ø Ú Ü Û

$ * + $ # , $ ( - $ 6 © | | ' # ªë Û � � Ú â à ß ç à æ à ì ñ × Ú Û Û à Û ì Û ñ â à Ø ß ì Û à ß ì × Ø Ú ç ä à ß à Û ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Þ ã ã Ø ç Ø Ü Ú â å Ü Ú ß ìÝ Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û ã Þ Ü ç à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü Ü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò Ú ß ç ä à ì à å Ú ì à Þ ß � é Ø Ü Ø ö ì Ø ß Û à ú Ø ø ß ç Ø Ü Û ì Ú ß ç à ß å Þ ãì × Ø å Ü Ú ß ì Ú ç ä à ß à Û ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Ý Ü Þ ñ Ø Û Û Ö Ø â à å à á à â à ì ò Ü Ø � ø à Ü Ø ä Ø ß ì Û Ö Ü Ø å ø â Ú ì à Þ ß Û Ö Ú ß çÝ Þ â à ñ à Ø Û Ú ñ Ü Þ Û Û ä Ú ß ò ã Ø ç Ø Ü Ú â Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û Ú â â Þ Ù Û ñ â à Ø ß ì Û ì Þ ä Ú ö à ä à ê ØÜ Ø à ä á ø Ü Û Ø ä Ø ß ì � ï × Ø Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø Û Þ ú Ø Ü Û à å × ì ì × Ü Þ ø å × Þ ø ì ì × Ø å Ü Ú ß ì Ú ç ä à ß à Û ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ßÝ Ø Ü à Þ ç Ú ß ç à Û ã Ú ä à â à Ú Ü Ù à ì × Ú Ý Ý â à ñ Ú ì à Þ ß ç Ø ú Ø â Þ Ý ä Ø ß ì Ö Ø ß ú à Ü Þ ß ä Ø ß ì Ú â Ü Ø ú à Ø Ù ÖÝ Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ú ß ç Ý Ü Þ ñ Ø Û Û ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü à ß å Ö Ú ß ç ñ â Þ Û Ø Þ ø ì Ú ß ç Ú ø ç à ì Ú ñ ì à ú à ì à Ø Û �ë Û � æ à ì ñ × × Ú Û Ú Û Û à Û ì Ø ç ñ â à Ø ß ì Û à ß Ú Ý Ý â ò à ß å ã Þ Ü ã ø ß ç à ß å ã Ü Þ ä ä ø â ì à Ý â Ø ã Ø ç Ø Ü Ú âå Ü Ú ß ì Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û Û ø ñ × Ú Û ì × Ø æ Ø ç Ø Ü Ú â ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì ó å Ø ß ñ ò æ ð ë ó " í ø á â à ñ ó Û Û à Û ì Ú ß ñ Ø  í ó " î Ü Ú ß ì í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Ö é Ú ê Ú Ü ç ë à ì à å Ú ì à Þ ß î Ü Ú ß ìí Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä  é ë î í " Ö Ú ß ç ì × Ø ù Þ ä ä ø ß à ì ò c Ø ú Ø â Þ Ý ä Ø ß ì [ â Þ ñ ÿ î Ü Ú ß ì c à Û Ú Û ì Ø Üü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò  ù c [ î ô c ü " í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û �# $ % $ & ' ( ) $ * + $ # , $ ( - $$ 4 C 9 C 1 e 1 4 3 | 9 4 9 C 1 . ; ' � C � : 3 > ? @ ~ f + . 1 : 1 4 3 Dg Y h Y L F G M N O P L Y H U i F K M U Y R l b J K Z J M V O Q h J K Y N U F M X L J M N J K o l Q L x j N Y i iW G Z b J M N Y N U F M P p l q W � S G T H U V W X X U X N Y M V J L F M X G H N U M Zý à ì × à ß ¨ « × Þ ø Ü Û Þ ã ì × Ø � � ] ä Ú å ß à ì ø ç Ø ï Þ ø ì × ! Ú Ý Ú ð Ú Ü ì × � ø Ú ÿ Ø Ö ë Û � æ à ì ñ × Ù Ú ÛÚ ñ ì à ú Ú ì Ø ç á ò ! Ú Ý Ú ù Þ ø ß ì ò Ö ù Ú â à ã Þ Ü ß à Ú ì Þ Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø ð þ ù Û ì Ú ã ã Ú ø å ä Ø ß ì Ú ì à Þ ß ÖÝ Ü Ø â à ä à ß Ú Ü ò ç Ú ä Ú å Ø Ú Û Û Ø Û Û ä Ø ß ì  í c ó " Û ø Ý Ý Þ Ü ì Ö Ú ß ç Ý Þ Û ì ô ç à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü å Ü Ú ß ìÚ ç ú à Û Þ Ü ò Û Ø Ü ú à ñ Ø Û ì Þ ì × Ø ñ Þ ä ä ø ß à ì ò � ! Þ Ù à ß ì × Ø Ü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò Ý × Ú Û Ø Ö ë Û � æ à ì ñ × à ÛÜ Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü ì × Ø Þ ú Ø Ü Ú â â ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Ö ç Ø â à ú Ø Ü ò Ú ß ç à ä Ý â Ø ä Ø ß ì Ú ì à Þ ß Þ ã í óñ Þ ß Û ø â ì à ß å Û Ø Ü ú à ñ Ø Û Þ ß á Ø × Ú â ã Þ ã ! Ú Ý Ú ù Þ ø ß ì ò � ï × Ø Ù Þ Ü ÿ Û Ú Û Ú ì Ø Ú ä â Ø Ú çÚ â Þ ß å Ù à ì × ì × Ø Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø Ü Ú ß ç ì Ø ñ × ß à ñ Ú â Û ì Ú ã ã Ú ß ç × Ú Û ì × Ø Þ ú Ø Ü Ú â âÜ Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á à â à ì ò ì Þ ç Ü à ú Ø ì × Ø ñ Þ ä Ý â Ø ì à Þ ß Þ ã ì × Ø Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ã Þ Ü ì × Ø ñ ø Û ì Þ ä Ø Ü à ß Ú â âç à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü Ü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò å Ü Ú ß ì Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û Ø ö Ø ñ ø ì Ø ç á ò õ Ø ì Ü Ú õ Ø ñ × Þ ß á Ø × Ú â ã Þ ã ! Ú Ý Úù Þ ø ß ì ò �$ 4 C 9 C 1 e 1 4 3 | 9 4 9 C 1 . ; < 2 3 / = 1 . > ? @ A f } 1 2 1 e = 1 . > ? @ ~ DE F G H I J K L F G M N O P L F H F K Y I F R p l q W r S G T H U V W X X U X N Y M V J L F M X G H N U M Z P p l q Wr � Y ¬ Y K I q U N U Z Y N U F M � K Y M N S K F Z K Y b P p l q W � S K U � Y N J S K F h J K N O w J T K U X` J b F � Y H S K F Z K Y b q Y M Y Z J b J M N P  ® j ® w J h Y K N b J M N F i � F G X U M Z Y M I  K T Y Mw J � J H F h b J M N r L F b b G M U N O w J � J H F h b J M N E H F V n � K Y M N w U X Y X N J K ` J V F � J K OS K F Z K Y bë Û � æ à ì ñ × à Û Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü ì × Ø Þ ú Ø Ü Ú â â ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Ö ç Ø â à ú Ø Ü ò Ö Ú ß çà ä Ý â Ø ä Ø ß ì Ú ì à Þ ß Þ ã ì × Ø Ý Þ Û ì ô ç à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü å Ü Ú ß ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û à ß [ Þ ø â ç Ø Üù Þ ø ß ì ò � ï × Ø Ù Þ Ü ÿ Û Ú Û Ú ì Ø Ú ä â Ø Ú ç Ú â Þ ß å Ù à ì × ì × Ø Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä ä Ú ß Ú å Ø Ü Ú ß çì Ø ñ × ß à ñ Ú â Û ì Ú ã ã Ú ß ç × Ú Û ì × Ø Þ ú Ø Ü Ú â â Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á à â à ì ò ì Þ ç Ü à ú Ø ì × Ø ñ Þ ä Ý â Ø ì à Þ ß Þ ãñ ø Û ì Þ ä Ø Ü Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û à ß Ú â â ç à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü Ü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò å Ü Ú ß ì Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Û Ø ö Ø ñ ø ì Ø ç á ò õ Ø ì Ü Úõ Ø ñ × Þ ß á Ø × Ú â ã Þ ã [ Þ ø â ç Ø Ü ù Þ ø ß ì ò �
Page 154Page 154



` a X G b a � Ú â à ß ç à æ à ì ñ × Ö ü Ø à ä á ø Ü Û Ø ä Ø ß ì ï Ý Ø ñ à Ú â à Û ì

\

6 � 7 1 . � 8 : / . � - / 4 : � 5 3 9 4 3 ; ¯ � 4 1 > ? @ ~ f < 2 3 / = 1 . > ? @ ° Dg J ± ² J K X J O Q i i U V J F i l b J K Z J M V O q Y M Y Z J b J M N R p l q W r S G T H U V W X X U X N Y M V J j b Y H H S K F ³ J V N L F b h H U Y M V J` J � U J ±ó Û Ú Û ø Ý Ø Ü ú à Û Þ Ü ò ñ Þ ß Û ø â ì Ú ß ì Þ ß ì × à Û Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ö ë Û � æ à ì ñ × à Û Ý Ü Þ ú à ç à ß å ì × Ø ñ â à Ø ß ì Ù à ì × í ó ñ Þ ß Û ø â ì à ß å Û Ø Ü ú à ñ Ø Û ì Þ Û ø Ý Ý Þ Ü ìì × Ø ñ Þ ä Ý â à Ú ß ñ Ø Ü Ø ú à Ø Ù Þ ã æ ð ë ó è Û Û ä Ú â â Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ý Ü Þ ñ Ø Û Û Ø Û Ö ì × Ø ç Ø ú Ø â Þ Ý ä Ø ß ì Þ ã Ù Þ Ü ÿ ã â Þ Ù ç Þ ñ ø ä Ø ß ì Û Ö Ú ß çï ì Ú ß ç Ú Ü ç þ Ý Ø Ü Ú ì à ß å í Ü Þ ñ Ø ç ø Ü Ø Û ã Þ Ü ì × Ø ø Û Ø Þ ã ì × Ø ! Ø Ù ´ Ø Ü Û Ø ò þ ã ã à ñ Ø Þ ã ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì  ! ´ þ ð ë " �ë Û � æ à ì ñ × à Û Ú â Û Þ Û ø Ý Ý Þ Ü ì à ß å ì × Ø Ø Û ì Ú á â à Û × ä Ø ß ì Þ ã Ú Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ù Þ Ü ÿ Û × Ø Ø ì µ ó d µ ù Ü Ø ú à Ø Ù Ö Ú ß ç Ý Ü Þ ú à ç à ß å Û ø á ô å Ü Ú ß ì Ø ØÛ ø Ý Ý Þ Ü ì ì × Ü Þ ø å × Ù Þ Ü ÿ Ù à ì × ì × Ø ! ´ þ ð ë í ø á â à ñ ó Û Û à Û ì Ú ß ñ Ø � ß à ì �, ) ¶ } / 2 � e 1 4 3 - / 4 3 . / 5 ¶ | 9 4 9 C 1 . ; ¯ 9 4 � 9 . � > ? @ > B | 9 � > ? @ A Dj N Y N J F i · J K b F M N l b J K Z J M V O q Y M Y Z J b J M N R � Y ¬ Y K I q U N U Z Y N U F M � K Y M N S K F Z K Y b P � J V k M U V Y H W X X U X N Y M V Jþ ø Ü ì Ø Ú ä Ù Ú Û Ú ñ ì à ú Ú ì Ø ç á ò ¸ Ø Ü ä Þ ß ì ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì  ¸ ð ë " à Û ì Þ Ú Û Û à Û ì é ë î í ô Ø â à å à á â Ø Û ø á ô Ú Ý Ý â à ñ Ú ß ì Û à ßà ç Ø ß ì à ã ò à ß å Ø â à å à á â Ø é ë î í Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û Ú ß ç ñ Þ ä Ý â Ø ì à ß å ì × Ø Ú Ý Ý â à ñ Ú ì à Þ ß Ý Ü Þ ñ Ø Û Û á ò Û ì Ú ì Ø ô Ú ß ç æ ð ë ó ô Ø Û ì Ú á â à Û × Ø çç Ø Ú ç â à ß Ø Û � ó Û û õ d c Þ ñ ø ä Ø ß ì ù Þ ß ì Ü Þ â ë Ú ß å Ø Ü Ö ë Û � æ à ì ñ × ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ç Ú Ý Ý â à ñ Ú ì à Þ ß à ß ì Ú ÿ Ø Ú ß ç � ø Ú â à ì ò Ú Û Û ø Ü Ú ß ñ Ø d � ø Ú â à ì òñ Þ ß ì Ü Þ â Ú ß ç Ù Ú Û Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü Ú ñ ñ ø Ü Ú ñ ò Ú ß ç ä Ú à ß ì Ø ß Ú ß ñ Ø Þ ã ì × Ø å Ü Ú ß ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Û Þ ã ì Ù Ú Ü Ø ì Þ Þ â Û Ý Ø ñ à ã à ñ Ú â â òñ Ü Ø Ú ì Ø ç ã Þ Ü ì × Ø Û ì Ú ì Ø �¹ . 9 4 3 | 9 4 9 C 1 e 1 4 3 6 7 1 2 8 9 5 8 : 3 ; ¯ 9 4 � 9 . � > ? @ A B } 1 2 1 e = 1 . > ? @ A D� J K K J T F M M J S Y K U X k P � F G U X U Y M Y R L F b b G M U N O w J � J H F h b J M N E H F V n � K Y M N w U X Y X N J K ` J V F � J K O P E G O F G N S K F Z K Y bq Y M Y Z J b J M Nþ ø Ü ì Ø Ú ä Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø ç õ Ø Ü Ü Ø á Þ ß ß Ø í Ú Ü à Û × Ù à ì × Ý Ü Þ ã Ø Û Û à Þ ß Ú â Û Ø Ü ú à ñ Ø Û Ö à ß ñ â ø ç à ß å Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Ö Ø ß ú à Ü Þ ß ä Ø ß ì Ú âÜ Ø ú à Ø Ù Ö Ú ß ç Ø ß ú à Ü Þ ß ä Ø ß ì Ú â ì Ø Û ì à ß å Ü Ø � ø à Ü Ø ç ì Þ à ä Ý â Ø ä Ø ß ì ì × Ø à Ü ù c [ î ô c à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü ü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò  c ü " [ ø ò Þ ø ì í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä �þ ß ì × à Û Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ö ë Û � æ à ì ñ × Û Ø Ü ú Ø ç Ú Û Ú å Ü Ú ß ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Û Ý Ø ñ à Ú â à Û ì Ú Û Û à Û ì à ß å Ù à ì × Þ ú Ø Ü Ú â â Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ìÚ ß ç é � c ñ Þ ä Ý â à Ú ß ñ Ø �' : : 8 : 3 9 4 3 ' 4 9 5 � : 3 ; 6 1 7 3 1 e = 1 . > ? @ @ B ¯ 9 4 � 9 . � > ? @ > DL U N O F i · U K Z U M U Y E J Y V k P · U K Z U M U Y R p U M Y M V U Y H ` J V F � J K O j J K � U V J X P p l q W S G T H U V W X X U X N Y M V Jþ ø Ü ì Ø Ú ä Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø ç ì × Ø ù à ì ò Þ ã ¸ à Ü å à ß à Ú [ Ø Ú ñ × Ù à ì × ã à ß Ú ß ñ à Ú â Ü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò Û Ø Ü ú à ñ Ø Û ì Þ × Ø â Ý ä Ú ö à ä à ê Ø ã ø ß ç à ß å ã Ü Þ ä ì × Øæ ð ë ó í ó î Ü Ú ß ì í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä � ó Û Ú ß Ú Û Û à Û ì Ú ß ì Ú ß Ú â ò Û ì Ö ë Û � æ à ì ñ × Ù Ú Û Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü ç Ú ì Ú ñ Þ â â Ø ñ ì à Þ ß Ö Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ìÙ Þ Ü ÿ Û × Ø Ø ì Ù Ü à ì à ß å Ö Ú ß ç å Ü Ú ß ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Û Þ ã ì Ù Ú Ü Ø ø Ý ç Ú ì Ø ã Þ Ü ì × Ø æ ð ë ó ô í ó Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ù Þ Ü ÿ Û × Ø Ø ì Û ñ Þ ä Ý â Ø ì Ø ç á òÞ ø Ü ì Ø Ú ä �+ . / 0 1 2 3 - / / . � 8 4 9 3 / . ; 6 1 7 3 1 e = 1 . > ? @ @ B ¯ 9 4 � 9 . � > ? @ > D· U K Z U M U Y w J h Y K N b J M N F i � K Y M X h F K N Y N U F M R p U M Y M V U Y H ` J V F � J K O j J K � U V J X P p l q W S G T H U V W X X U X N Y M V Jþ ø Ü ì Ø Ú ä Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø ç ì × Ø ¸ à Ü å à ß à Ú c Ø Ý Ú Ü ì ä Ø ß ì Þ ã õ Ü Ú ß Û Ý Þ Ü ì Ú ì à Þ ß Ù à ì × ã à ß Ú ß ñ à Ú â Ü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò Û Ø Ü ú à ñ Ø Û ì Þ × Ø â Ý ä Ú ö à ä à ê Øã ø ß ç à ß å ã Ü Þ ä æ ð ë ó í ó î Ü Ú ß ì í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Ú ß ç æ Ø ç Ø Ü Ú â é à å × Ù Ú ò ó ç ä à ß à Û ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ß  æ é ý ó " ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò Ü Ø â à Ø ã  ð ü "í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä � ó Û Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ñ Þ Þ Ü ç à ß Ú ì Þ Ü Ö ë Û � æ à ì ñ × Ú Û Û à Û ì Ø ç à ß Þ ú Ø Ü Û Ø Ø à ß å Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Þ Ý Ø Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Û Ö à ß ñ â ø ç à ß å à ç Ø ß ì à ã ò à ß å Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ìÜ Þ Ú ç á â Þ ñ ÿ Û Ú ß ç ß Ø Ø ç Ú Û Û Ø Û Û ä Ø ß ì Ö Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û Ø ì ô ø Ý Ö Ú ß ç ã à ß Ú â ñ â Þ Û Ø Þ ø ì �

Page 155Page 155



` a X G b a ^

§ � �   ¤ � ¡ � ¢ £ �   � � � � �_ « ò Ø Ú Ü Û�   � � � ¡ � ¢ £ �   � � ¤ �ù Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ß ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ìù à ú à â ð ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü à ß åï ì Þ Ü ä Ù Ú ì Ø Ü º c Ü Ú à ß Ú å Øí Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ìð ö Ý Ø Ü à Ø ß ñ Øí Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ìð ß ú à Ü Þ ß ä Ø ß ì Ú â ï ì ø ç à Ø Ûï ì Þ Ü ä Ù Ú ì Ø Ü º ð ß ú à Ü Þ ß ä Ø ß ì Ú âí Ø Ü ä à ì ì à ß å� � ¤ � ¤ � �   ¤é ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø û Ü Ø ß Ø» ! Þ ô ! Ú ä Ø ¼ ï ì Þ Ü äé ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø � Ú ì Ü à ß Úé ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø ý à â ä Ú�   � � � � � ¥ ¦ � �   � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¤� ð ð c ó ñ ñ Ü Ø ç à ì Ø çí Ü Þ ã Ø Û Û à Þ ß Ú â Ö î Ü Ø Ø ß [ ø à â ç à ß åù Ø Ü ì à ã à ñ Ú ì à Þ ß û ß Û ì à ì ø ì Ø  î [ ù û "µ ù ë Ú ß Ú å Ø Ü Ö æ c þ õù õ µ í ë Ú à ß ì Ø ß Ú ß ñ Ø Þ ãõ Ü Ú ã ã à ñ Ö æ c þ õó ç ú Ú ß ñ Ø ç ý Þ Ü ÿ ê Þ ß Ø õ Ü Ú ã ã à ñù Þ ß ì Ü Þ â Ö æ c þ õó Û Ý × Ú â ì í Ú ú à ß å � Ø ú Ø â Û ^ º \ Öù õ µ í� � � � � � � � �[ � ï � Ö ù à ú à â ð ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü à ß å Ö� ß à ú Ø Ü Û à ì ò Þ ã æ â Þ Ü à ç Ú

$ * + $ # , $ ( - $ 6 © | | ' # ªë Ü � ó Ü å ø ç à ß × Ú Û Þ ú Ø Ü _ « ò Ø Ú Ü Û Þ ã Ø ö Ý Ø Ü à Ø ß ñ Ø à ß ñ à ú à â Ú ß ç Ø ß ú à Ü Þ ß ä Ø ß ì Ú âØ ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü à ß å � é Ø × Ú Û á Ø Ø ß à ß ú Þ â ú Ø ç à ß Ú ú Ú Ü à Ø ì ò Þ ã Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û ì × Ú ì à ß ñ â ø ç Ø Ú â âÚ Û Ý Ø ñ ì Û Þ ã Û à ì Ø Ø ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü à ß å à ß ñ â ø ç à ß å Û ì Þ Ü ä Ù Ú ì Ø Ü ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Ö Ù Ú ì Ø Üç à Û ì Ü à á ø ì à Þ ß Ö Û Ø Ù Ú å Ø ñ Þ â â Ø ñ ì à Þ ß Ú ß ç ì Ü Ú ß Û ä à Û Û à Þ ß Ö ì Ü Ú ß Û Ý Þ Ü ì Ú ì à Þ ß Ö Ú ß ç Û Þ â à çÙ Ú Û ì Ø ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì ÷ Ø ß ú à Ü Þ ß ä Ø ß ì Ú â Û ì ø ç à Ø Û Ú ß ç Ý Ø Ü ä à ì ì à ß å ÷ Ú ß ç ñ Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ßä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì � ó Û Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø Ü Ú ß ç ç Ø Û à å ß Ø ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü Ö × Ø × Ú Û á Ø Ø ßÜ Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü ì × Ø Ý â Ú ß ß à ß å Ö ç Ø Û à å ß Ö Ý Ø Ü ä à ì ì à ß å Ö Ú ß ç ñ Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ß Û ø Ý Ø Ü ú à Û à Þ ßÞ ã Ü Ø Û à ç Ø ß ì à Ú â Ö ñ Þ ä ä Ø Ü ñ à Ú â Ö à ß ç ø Û ì Ü à Ú â Ö ä ø ß à ñ à Ý Ú â Ú ß ç à ß Û ì à ì ø ì à Þ ß Ú â Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û � ó ÛÚ ñ Þ ß ì Ü Ú ñ ì Þ Ü Ö × Ø × Ú Û á Ø Ø ß à ß ú Þ â ú Ø ç à ß á Þ ì × ñ Þ ä ä Ø Ü ñ à Ú â Ú ß ç Ü Ø Û à ç Ø ß ì à Ú âÝ Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û �# $ % $ & ' ( ) $ * + $ # , $ ( - $+ . 8 4 2 8 7 9 5 8 4 - � 9 . C 1 ; ' � C � : 3 > ? ? ° B ¯ 9 4 � 9 . � > ? ? ½ DL U N O F i q U Y b U R � G K K U V Y M J � Y N K U M Y Y M I � G K K U V Y M J ¾ U H b Yë Ü � ó Ü å ø ç à ß Ù Ú Û ì × Ø í Ü à ß ñ à Ý Ú â à ß ù × Ú Ü å Ø ã Þ Ü ì × à Û c à Û Ú Û ì Ø Ü ü Ø ñ Þ ú Ø Ü ò Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì �ó c ó è Û Û ì Ú ã ã Ù Ú Û Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü ñ Ø Ü ì à ã ò à ß å ì × Ø ì Ü ø ñ ÿ ñ Ú Ý Ú ñ à ì à Ø Û Ö ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü à ß å ì × ØÝ à ñ ÿ ø Ý Þ ã ç Ø á Ü à Û à ß ì × Ø ã à Ø â ç Ö Þ ú Ø Ü Û à å × ì Þ ã ã à Ø â ç ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü Û Ö ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü à ß å ì × Ø ì Þ Ù Ø ÜÚ ì ì × Ø ç Ø á Ü à Û ì Ü Ú ß Û ã Ø Ü Û à ì Ø Ö ú Ø Ü à ã à ñ Ú ì à Þ ß Þ ã ñ Þ ß ì Ü Ú ñ ì Þ Ü Û Ø Ü ú à ñ Ø Û Ö Ú ß ç Þ ú Ø Ü Ú â âÝ Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì � ó c ó Ú â Û Þ Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø ç Ú ì Ø Ú ä Þ ã à ß Û Ý Ø ñ ì Þ Ü Û ì Þ Ý Ø Ü ã Þ Ü ä Ú ßà ß ú Ø ß ì Þ Ü ò Þ ã × Ú ß å à ß å â à ä á Û Ö ã Ú â â Ø ß ì Ü Ø Ø Û Ö Ú ß ç Ý Ü Þ Ý Ø Ü ì ò ç Ú ä Ú å Ø Ù à ì × à ß ì × Ø ù à ì òÞ ã ë à Ú ä à � õ × à Û Ù Ú Û ç Þ ñ ø ä Ø ß ì Ø ç ø Û à ß å × Ú ß ç × Ø â ç î í ï ç Ø ú à ñ Ø Û Ú ß ç â Ú Ý ì Þ Ý ÛÙ à ì × ó Ü ñ ô î û ï �+ . 8 4 2 8 7 9 5 8 4 - � 9 . C 1 ; | 9 � B ¯ � 4 1 > ? ? ¿ Dq U Y b U r w Y I J L F G M N O w J h Y K N b J M N F i j F H U I ¾ Y X N J q Y M Y Z J b J M N R � G K K U V Y M J� Y N K U M Y Y M I � G K K U V Y M J ¾ U H b Yë Ü � ó Ü å ø ç à ß Ù Ú Û ì × Ø í Ü à ß ñ à Ý Ú â à ß ù × Ú Ü å Ø ã Þ Ü ì × Ø ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü à ß å Þ ã ç Ø á Ü à Û ñ Þ â â Ø ñ ì à Þ ßà ß ì × Ø ü Ø ç â Ú ß ç Û ç ø Ø ì Þ é ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø Û ý à â ä Ú Ú ß ç � Ú ì Ü à ß Ú � é Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Øã Þ Ü ä Ú ÿ à ß å Û ø Ü Ø ì × Ú ì Ú â â Ü Ø Û Þ ø Ü ñ Ø Û Ù Ø Ü Ø ä Ú ç Ø Ú ú Ú à â Ú á â Ø ì Þ ñ Þ ä Ý â Ø ì Ø ì × Ø Ù Þ Ü ÿÙ à ì × Þ ú Ø Ü � ] ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü Û à ß Ú Þ ß Ø ä Þ ß ì × Ý Ø Ü à Þ ç � é Ø Ú Û Û à Û ì Ø ç à ß ñ Þ Þ Ü ç à ß Ú ì à ß å ì × ØÙ Þ Ü ÿ Ù à ì × ì × Ø ï Þ â à ç ý Ú Û ì Ø c Ø Ý Ú Ü ì ä Ø ß ì Ö Û ñ × Ø ç ø â à ß å ì × Ø Ù Þ Ü ÿ Ö Ú ß ç à ß ì × Øà ß ì Ø Ü ú à Ø Ù Ý Ü Þ ñ Ø Û Û ì Þ × à Ü Ø ì × Ø ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü Û �6 . À + . / 0 1 2 3 | 9 4 9 C 1 . ; < 2 3 / = 1 . @ � � � � B < 2 3 / = 1 . > ? ? ? Dq U Y b U r w Y I J L F G M N O w J h Y K N b J M N F i l M � U K F M b J M N Y H ` J X F G K V J Xq Y M Y Z J b J M N R � G K K U V Y M J Á K J M J o Q V N F T J K t u u u x Y M I N k J Â g F r g Y b J j N F K b Ão Q V N F T J K Ä Å Å Å xó c ó Ù Ú Û Þ ß Ø Þ ã ì × Ø ë Ú Û ì Ø Ü ù Þ ß Û ø â ì Ú ß ì Û ã Þ Ü ì × Ø æ ð ë ó c þ ü ë í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä ã Þ Üë à Ú ä à ô c Ú ç Ø ù Þ ø ß ì ò c Ø Ý Ú Ü ì ä Ø ß ì Þ ã ð ß ú à Ü Þ ß ä Ø ß ì Ú â ü Ø Û Þ ø Ü ñ Ø Û ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì c ð ü ë " � õ × à Û Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Ø ß ì Ú à â Ø ç Ý Ø Ü ã Þ Ü ä à ß å Ü Þ Ú ç Ù Ú ò Ö ç Ü Ú à ß Ú å Ø Ö Ú ß çÛ Ø ñ Þ ß ç Ú Ü ò ñ Ú ß Ú â à ß ã Ü Ú Û ì Ü ø ñ ì ø Ü Ø à ä Ý Ü Þ ú Ø ä Ø ß ì Û ì × Ü Þ ø å × Þ ø ì ì × Ø ù Þ ø ß ì ò ì Þä à ì à å Ú ì Ø ç Ú ä Ú å Ø Û à ß ñ ø Ü Ü Ø ç ç ø Ü à ß å é ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø û Ü Ø ß Ø  þ ñ ì Þ á Ø Ü ^ � � � " Ú ß ç ì × Ø» ! Þ ô ! Ú ä Ø ï ì Þ Ü ä ¼  þ ñ ì Þ á Ø Ü \ ] ] ] " Ö ø Û à ß å ç Ú ä Ú å Ø ñ â Ú à ä ã ø ß ç à ß å Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø ç á ò
Page 156Page 156



` a X G b a ó â á Ø Ü ì Þ c � ó Ü å ø ç à ß Ö í ð Ö ù î ù Ö � ð ð c ó í

\

ì × Ø æ Ø ç Ø Ü Ú â ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì ó å Ø ß ñ ò  æ ð ë ó " � é Ø Ù Ú Û ì × Ø ï Ü � í Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ë Ú ß Ú å Ø Ü ã Þ Ü Þ ß Ø Þ ã ì × Ø ë Ú Û ì Ø Üù Þ ß Û ø â ì Ú ß ì Û Þ ú Ø Ü Û Ø Ø à ß å Þ ú Ø Ü � « ] ] ä à â â à Þ ß Ù Þ Ü ì × Þ ã ñ â Ú à ä Ù Þ Ü ÿ � õ × Ø ë Ú Û ì Ø Ü ù Þ ß Û ø â ì Ú ß ì õ Ø Ú ä ì × Ú ì ë Ü � ó Ü å ø ç à ßä Ú ß Ú å Ø ç Þ ú Ø Ü Û Ú Ù Þ ú Ø Ü _ ] Ý Ü Þ ã Ø Û Û à Þ ß Ú â Ú ß ç ñ Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ß ã à Ü ä Û � æ Þ Ü ì × à Û Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì ñ Þ ß ì Ü Ú ñ ì Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Úÿ Ø ò Ý Ø Ü Û Þ ß à ß Ý Ü Þ ú à ç à ß å Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ú Û Û à å ß ä Ø ß ì Û Ö Û Ø â Ø ñ ì à ß å ñ Þ ß Û ø â ì Ú ß ì Û Ö Ú ß ç Ø Û ì Ú á â à Û × à ß å Ý Ü Þ ñ Ø ç ø Ü Ø Û � þ ì × Ø Ü ç ø ì à Ø Ûà ß ñ â ø ç Ø ç Ý â Ú ß Û Ü Ø ú à Ø Ù Ú ß ç ñ Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ß Ú ç ä à ß à Û ì Ü Ú ì à Þ ß � õ × Ø Ø ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü à ß å Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û à ß ñ â ø ç Ø ç á Þ ì × Ü Þ Ú ç Ù Ú ò Ú ß çñ Ú ß Ú â à ä Ý Ü Þ ú Ø ä Ø ß ì Û � õ × Ø Ü Þ Ú ç Ù Ú ò Ù Þ Ü ÿ ñ Þ ß Û à Û ì Ø ç Þ ã Ü Þ Ú ç Ü Ø Û ì Þ Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Ö Ü Ø Û ø Ü ã Ú ñ à ß å Ú ß ç ç Ü Ú à ß Ú å Ø � õ × Ø ñ Ú ß Ú â Ù Þ Ü ÿñ Þ ß Û à Û ì Ø ç Þ ã ç Ü Ø ç å à ß å Ú ß ç á Ú ß ÿ Û ì Ú á à â à ê Ú ì à Þ ß �

Page 157Page 157



` a X G b a ^

§ � �   ¤ � ¡ � ¢ £ �   � � � � �^ � ò Ø Ú Ü Û�   � � � ¡ � ¢ £ �   � � ¤ �ù Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ß ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ìý Ú ì Ø Ü Ú ß ç ï Ø Ù Ø Üc Ü Ú à ß Ú å Ø û ä Ý Ü Þ ú Ø ä Ø ß ì Ûü Þ Ú ç Ù Ú ò û ä Ý Ü Þ ú Ø ä Ø ß ì Ûþ ú Ø Ü Û à å × ì Þ ã û ß Û Ý Ø ñ ì Þ Ü Ûí Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ìù Þ Û ì ð Û ì à ä Ú ì à ß åï ñ × Ø ç ø â à ß å� � ¤ � ¤ � �   ¤é ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø û Ü Ø ß Ø» ! Þ ô ! Ú ä Ø ï ì Þ Ü ä ¼é ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø � Ú ì Ü à ß Úé ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø ý à â ä Ú�   � � � � � ¥ ¦ � �   � � ¡ � � � � � � � ¤û ß ì Ø Ü ä Ø ç à Ú ì Ø ý Þ Ü ÿ ê Þ ß Øõ Ü Ú ã ã à ñ ù Þ ß ì Ü Þ â  æ c þ õ "ó Û Ý × Ú â ì í Ú ú à ß å � Ø ú Ø â û ù õ µ í "ó Û Ý × Ú â ì í Ú ú à ß å � Ø ú Ø â û û ù õ µ í "µ ù ë Ú ß Ú å Ø Ü  ù õ µ í "ë à ñ Ü Þ ô ù Þ ä Ý ø ì Ø Ü ó à ç Ø ç ù Þ Û ìð Û ì à ä Ú ì à ß å ï Ø ñ Þ ß çî Ø ß Ø Ü Ú ì à Þ ß  ë û û "í Ü à ä Ú ú Ø Ü Ú í _ ðæ â Þ Ü à ç Ú ï ì Þ Ü ä Ù Ú ì Ø Ü ð Ü Þ Û à Þ ßÚ ß ç ï Ø ç à ä Ø ß ì Ú ì à Þ ß ù Þ ß ì Ü Þ â æ c ð í "� � � � � � � � �ë � ï � Ö \ ] ] ¨ Ö ù Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ßë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì Ö æ â Þ Ü à ç Úû ß ì Ø Ü ß Ú ì à Þ ß Ú â � ß à ú Ø Ü Û à ì ò[ � ï � Ö ^ � � � Ö ð ï ï Ö � ß à ú Ø Ü Û à ì òÞ ã æ â Þ Ü à ç Ú

$ * + $ # , $ ( - $ 6 © | | ' # ªë Ü � ó Ü å ø ç à ß × Ú Û Þ ú Ø Ü ^ � ò Ø Ú Ü Û Þ ã Ø ö Ý Ø Ü à Ø ß ñ Ø à ß ì × Ø ñ Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ß Ú ß çØ ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü à ß å à ß ç ø Û ì Ü ò � c à ú Ø Ü Û à ã à Ø ç à ß × Þ Ü à ê Þ ß ì Ú â Ú ß ç ú Ø Ü ì à ñ Ú â ñ Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ßÝ Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û Ö × Ø × Ú Û Ý Ü Þ ú Ø ß ì Þ × Ú ú Ø ì × Ø Ú á à â à ì ò Ú ß ç Ø ö Ý Ø Ü à Ø ß ñ Ø ì Þ ä Ú ß Ú å Ø Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ìñ Þ ß Û ì Ü Ú à ß ì Û Û ø ñ × Ú Û ì à ä Ø Ú ß ç ñ Þ Û ì Ú ß ç ç Ø â à ú Ø Ü Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Û ì × Ú ì ñ Þ ä Ý â ò Ù à ì × ì × Øñ Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ß ç Þ ñ ø ä Ø ß ì Û �# $ % $ & ' ( ) $ * + $ # , $ ( - $+ . / 0 1 2 3 | 9 4 9 C 1 . ; ' � C � : 3 > ? ? ° B ¯ 9 4 � 9 . � > ? ? ½ DL U N O F i q U Y b U R � G K K U V Y M J � Y N K U M Y Y M I � G K K U V Y M J ¾ U H b Yë Ü � ó Ü å ø ç à ß Ù Ú Û ì × Ø Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø Ü ã Þ Ü ì × à Û ù à ì ò Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì à ß Ù × à ñ × ó � c � ó �ð ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü à ß å Ö û ß ñ �  ó c ó " è Û Û ì Ú ã ã Ù Ú Û Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü ñ Ø Ü ì à ã ò à ß å ì × Ø ì Ü ø ñ ÿñ Ú Ý Ú ñ à ì à Ø Û Ö ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü à ß å ì × Ø Ý à ñ ÿ ø Ý Þ ã ç Ø á Ü à Û à ß ì × Ø ã à Ø â ç Ö Þ ú Ø Ü Û à å × ì Þ ã ã à Ø â çä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü Û Ö ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü à ß å ì × Ø ì Þ Ù Ø Ü Ú ì ì × Ø ç Ø á Ü à Û ì Ü Ú ß Û ã Ø Ü Û à ì Ø Ö ú Ø Ü à ã à ñ Ú ì à Þ ß Þ ãñ Þ ß ì Ü Ú ñ ì Þ Ü Û Ø Ü ú à ñ Ø Û Ö Ý ø á â à ñ Ü Ø â Ú ì à Þ ß Û Ú ß ç Þ ú Ø Ü Ú â â Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì � ó c óÚ â Û Þ Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø ç Ú ì Ø Ú ä Þ ã à ß Û Ý Ø ñ ì Þ Ü Û ì Þ Ý Ø Ü ã Þ Ü ä Ú ß à ß ú Ø ß ì Þ Ü ò Þ ã × Ú ß å à ß å â à ä á Û Öã Ú â â Ø ß ì Ü Ø Ø Û Ö Ú ß ç Ý Ü Þ Ý Ø Ü ì ò ç Ú ä Ú å Ø Ù à ì × à ß ì × Ø ù à ì ò Þ ã ë à Ú ä à �+ . / 0 1 2 3 | 9 4 9 C 1 . ; ' � C � : 3 > ? ? ° B ¯ 9 4 � 9 . � > ? ? ½ Dq U Y b U r w Y I J L F G M N O w J h Y K N b J M N F i j F H U I ¾ Y X N J q Y M Y Z J b J M N R � G K K U V Y M J� Y N K U M Y Y M I � G K K U V Y M J ¾ U H b Yë Ü � ó Ü å ø ç à ß Ù Ú Û ì × Ø Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì ä Ú ß Ú å Ø Ü ã Þ Ü ì × à Û ñ Þ ß ì Ü Ú ñ ì Ù × à ñ × Ø ß ì Ú à â Ø ç Ú ÿ Ø òÜ Þ â Ø Þ ã ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü à ß å â Ú á Þ Ü ã Þ Ü ñ Ø � ó c ó Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø ç Ú Û ì Ú ã ã Þ ã � ¨ ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü Û ì ÞÚ ñ ñ Þ ä Ý Ú ß ò ì × Ø ù Þ ß ì Ü Ú ñ ì Þ Ü è Û ñ â Ø Ú ß ô ø Ý ñ Ü Ø Ù Û Ú ß ç ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü ì × Ø ñ Þ â â Ø ñ ì à Þ ß Þ ã× ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø Ü Ø â Ú ì Ø ç ç Ø á Ü à Û à ß ì × Ø ü Ø ç â Ú ß ç Û Ú Ü Ø Ú � õ × Ø ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü Û å Ø ß Ø Ü Ú ì Ø çì à ñ ÿ Ø ì Û ã Þ Ü ì × Ø ç Ø á Ü à Û ì × Ú ì Ù Ú Û ñ Þ â â Ø ñ ì Ø ç � ó c ó è Û à ß Û Ý Ø ñ ì Þ Ü Û Ú â Û Þ Û Ø Ü ú Ø ç Ú Ûì Þ Ù Ø Ü ä Þ ß à ì Þ Ü Û Ú ì ì × Ø ç Ø á Ü à Û ñ Þ â â Ø ñ ì à Þ ß Ú Ü Ø Ú ì Þ ç Ø ì Ø Ü ä à ß Ø ì × Ø ñ Ú Ý Ú ñ à ì ò Þ ã ì × Øì Ü ø ñ ÿ Û Ø ß ì Ø Ü à ß å ì × Ø ã Ú ñ à â à ì ò �< � � 8 2 1 $ 4 C 8 4 1 1 . ; ( / � 1 e = 1 . > ? ? ° B ¯ � 5 � > ? ? ° Dq U Y b U r w Y I J L F G M N O w J h Y K N b J M N F i l M � U K F M b J M N Y H ` J X F G K V J Xq Y M Y Z J b J M N R � G K K U V Y M J Á K J M J o Q V N F T J K t u u u x Y M I N k J Â g F r g Y b J j N F K b Ão Q V N F T J K Ä Å Å Å xó c ó Ù Ú Û Þ ß Ø Þ ã ì × Ø ë Ú Û ì Ø Ü ù Þ ß Û ø â ì Ú ß ì Û ã Þ Ü ì × Ø æ ð ë ó c þ ü ë í Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä ã Þ Üë à Ú ä à ô c Ú ç Ø ù Þ ø ß ì ò c Ø Ý Ú Ü ì ä Ø ß ì Þ ã ð ß ú à Ü Þ ß ä Ø ß ì Ú â ü Ø Û Þ ø Ü ñ Ø Û ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì c ð ü ë " � õ × à Û Ý Ü Þ å Ü Ú ä Ø ß ì Ú à â Ø ç Ý Ø Ü ã Þ Ü ä à ß å Ü Þ Ú ç Ù Ú ò Ö ç Ü Ú à ß Ú å Ø Ö Ú ß çÛ Ø ñ Þ ß ç Ú Ü ò ñ Ú ß Ú â à ß ã Ü Ú Û ì Ü ø ñ ì ø Ü Ø à ä Ý Ü Þ ú Ø ä Ø ß ì Û ì × Ü Þ ø å × Þ ø ì ì × Ø ù Þ ø ß ì ò ì Þä à ì à å Ú ì Ø ç Ú ä Ú å Ø Û à ß ñ ø Ü Ü Ø ç ç ø Ü à ß å é ø Ü Ü à ñ Ú ß Ø û Ü Ø ß Ø  þ ñ ì Þ á Ø Ü ^ � � � " Ú ß ç ì × Ø» ! Þ ô ! Ú ä Ø ï ì Þ Ü ä ¼  þ ñ ì Þ á Ø Ü \ ] ] ] " Ö ø Û à ß å ç Ú ä Ú å Ø ñ â Ú à ä ã ø ß ç à ß å Ý Ü Þ ú à ç Ø ç á òì × Ø æ Ø ç Ø Ü Ú â ð ä Ø Ü å Ø ß ñ ò ë Ú ß Ú å Ø ä Ø ß ì ó å Ø ß ñ ò  æ ð ë ó " � ë Ü � ó Ü å ø ç à ß Ù Ú Û ì × Øþ ã ã à ñ Ø ð ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü ã Þ Ü ì × Ø æ ð ë ó c þ ü ë ë Ú Û ì Ø Ü ù Þ ß Û ø â ì Ú ß ì Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì � õ × Ø Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ìñ Þ ß Û à Û ì Ø ç Þ ã ñ Þ ø ß ì ò Ù à ç Ø Ü Þ Ú ç Ù Ú ò Ü Ø ñ Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ß Ö Ü Þ Ú ç Ù Ú ò Ü Ø Û ø Ü ã Ú ñ à ß å Ú ß çç Ü Ú à ß Ú å Ø à ä Ý Ü Þ ú Ø ä Ø ß ì Û � � Ý Þ ß ñ Þ ä Ý â Ø ì à Þ ß Þ ã ì × Ø Ý Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ö ë Ü � ó Ü å ø ç à ß Ú ß ç ì × Øù Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ß ð ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü à ß å û ß Û Ý Ø ñ ì à Þ ß  ù ð û " ì Ø Ú ä × Ú ç ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ç Ú Ý Ý Ü Þ ö à ä Ú ì Ø â ò
Page 158Page 158



` a X G b a ó â á Ø Ü ì ó Ü å ø ç à ß Ö ´ Ü � Ö ù î ù

\

� ¨ ] ä à â â à Þ ß ç Þ â â Ú Ü Û à ß ñ Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì à Þ ß ñ Þ Û ì Û � ó Û ì × Ø Þ ã ã à ñ Ø ð ß å à ß Ø Ø Ü Ö × Ø Ù Ú Û Ü Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü ì × Ø ñ Þ Û ì ñ Þ ß ì Ü Þ â Þ ã ì × ØÝ Ü Þ y Ø ñ ì Ö å Ø ß Ø Ü Ú ì Ø ç ñ Þ Û ì Ø Û ì à ä Ú ì Ø Û ã Þ Ü Ú â â ì × Ø Ù Þ Ü ÿ ì Þ á Ø Ý Ø Ü ã Þ Ü ä Ø ç Ú ì Ø Ú ñ × Û à ì Ø Ö Ú ß ç Ú Û Ý Ú Ü ì Þ ã ì × Ø µ ø Ú â à ì ò ù Þ ß ì Ü Þ âí Ü Þ ñ Ø Û Û Ö Ü Ø ú à Ø Ù Ø ç ì × Ø ç Ø Û à å ß Û ì Þ ä à ß à ä à ê Ø ñ Þ ß Û ì Ü ø ñ ì Ú á à â à ì ò à Û Û ø Ø Û ì × Ú ì ñ Þ ø â ç Ú Ü à Û Ø à ß ì × Ø ã à Ø â ç � í Ø Ü à Þ ç à ñ Ú â â ò Ö × ØÝ Ø Ü ã Þ Ü ä Ø ç Û à ì Ø ú à Û à ì Û ì Þ Ø ß Û ø Ü Ø ì × Ú ì Þ Ý Ø Ü Ú ì à Þ ß Û Ù Ø Ü Ø å Þ à ß å Û ä Þ Þ ì × â ò Ú ß ç ú Ø Ü à ã à Ø ç ì × Ú ì ì × Ø Ý Ü Þ Ý Ø Ü ì Ü Ú ã ã à ñ ñ Þ ß ì Ü Þ âç Ø ú à ñ Ø Û Ù Ø Ü Ø á Ø à ß å ø ì à â à ê Ø ç Ú ß ç ì × Ú ì ì × Ø Ý Ü Þ Ý Ø Ü Û Ú ã Ø ì ò ä Ø Ú Û ø Ü Ø Û Ù Ø Ü Ø á Ø à ß å à ä Ý â Ø ä Ø ß ì Ø ç � é Ø Ù Ú Û Ú â Û ÞÜ Ø Û Ý Þ ß Û à á â Ø ã Þ Ü Ý Ü Þ ú à ç à ß å Þ ú Ø Ü Û à å × ì ì Þ ì × Ø à ß Û Ý Ø ñ ì Þ Ü Û ì × Ú ì Ù Ø Ü Ø ä Ú ß Ú å Ø ç á ò ó c ó �

Page 159Page 159



j J V N U F M v Æ S K F h F X J I W h h K F Y V k

_ ô ^

� � � � � � � � 	 Ç � � È � � � � � � � � � � � É � � � � Ê Ë Ì � ÍÎ � � � � � � � � � � Ï Ð Ñ � Ò � Î É Ñ Ó � � � Ô Õ� È Ö � Ñ Ò � Ô � � Ê � Ô � � × Ô � Ó Õ � Ô � Ò Ô � Ø × Ñ Ù Ò Ô �Ñ � � � Õ Ò × Ô Ó Ú Ò Ö Ø Ò Õ Ú Õ Ú � � × É Ô Õ Û Ø Ò � �Ö Ñ × � Ò � � Õ Ú � � × É Ô Õ Û Ø Ò Õ Ú � � È Ò � É �Ü � Ï Ð Ñ � Ò � Î É Ñ Ó � � � Ô Õ � Ô � É Ô Ö � Ñ � � � � � � �Ø × Ñ Ù Ý É � � Ò Õ Û Õ Ú � Õ Ø Ò � � Ó Ö � � � Õ Ú �Ñ � � × � � Ñ Û � � � × Ñ Õ �
� � Õ Ñ � � � � Ú Ò Ó Ö Ñ × Ö × Ó Ò Ô � � � � Ô � � � � � Ô ÕÕ � � � Õ Ú � Õ Ú � Ó Ø × Ñ Ù � � � � × Ó � � Û Ø Ò Õ Ú� × É Ô Õ Û Ó Õ � � � Ò Ô Õ Ú � Ö � Ó Õ Ê Õ Ú � Õ Ò ÓÒ Ô Õ Ò � � Õ � � Û � � � Ò � Ò � Ñ Ø Ò Õ Ú Õ Ú � � × É Ô Õ Û Þ ÓÖ × Ó Õ ß � Ò Ó � Ó Õ � Ñ × Ö � Ñ � Õ Ò × Ô Ó Ê � Ô � Õ Ú � Õ Ò ÓÑ � � � Û Õ × Ñ � Ó Ö × Ô � Ò � � � � Ò � Õ � � Û Ø Ò Õ Ú Ô ×� � � Ñ Ô Ò Ô � � É Ñ � � �à É Ñ Õ � � � É Ô � � Ñ Ó Õ � Ô � Ó Õ Ú � × Ö � Ñ � Õ Ò × Ô � �� × � Ö � � È Ò Õ Ò � Ó × � Õ Ú � á × É Ô Õ Û � Ô � � � Ó ×× � � � Ñ Ó Õ Ú � � È Ö � Ñ Õ Ò Ó � � Ô �� × � É � � Ô Õ � Õ Ò × Ô Ù Ô × Ø � � � � � Ñ � Ý É Ò Ñ � � Õ ×× Î Õ � Ò Ô � É � � Ñ � Ò � Î É Ñ Ó � � � Ô Õ � × Ñ Õ Ú �á × É Ô Õ Û � Ñ × � Ü � Ï â � Ô � Ü ã ä â ÊÒ Ô � � É � Ò Ô � Ù Ô × Ø Ò Ô � Õ × � � × Ò � � × � � � � Õ Ò Ô �� � Î Ñ Ò Ó � Ñ × � � É Ô Ò � Ò Ö � � Ò Õ Ò � Ó Õ Ú � Õ � Ñ � Ô × ÕÏ Ò � � Ò ß å � � � á × É Ô Õ Û  × � Ò � ä � Ó Õ �� É Ó Õ × � � Ñ Ó � Ó Ø � � � � Ó Ü å à � Ñ × � �Ó � � � � Ô Õ Ó � Ô � � � Ñ Ò � É � Õ É Ñ � � � Ñ � � Ó Ó É � Ú� Ó Õ Ú � æ � � � � Ô � Ó Õ Ú � Õ � Ñ � Ô × ÕÑ � Ò � Î É Ñ Ó � Î � � Î Û Ü � Ï â �

æ ç è é ê Ø ë Ú ì é ç Ø ñ Ú ç Ø Ö ç ø è é Ø Ú ä ê Ú ì ñ ç â â Ú á ç è Ú é Ø ç Ù í é ê î í Ú ä í ô c Ú ç Øù ç ø ï é ð ñ ò ç ó ï é ð ô é ç ê õ ö ë ÷ ç ö ì é õ è é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ø ì è õ ì í ö í õ ï ù õ é ç ú í ì û ì é õ è ì üý ó è é õ û þ û ì ì í ì é õ ú é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ÿ í é ê þ ç ï í é ç è í ï � û ï ú è õ ù ç � õ è ð õ � � ç è é ì� ç ö ö ç ÿ í ï � � ó è è í ù û ï õ ì � û é è í ï û û ï ú � í ö þ û í ï � � � � û ï ú ê û ì ì ó ë ë ç è é õ úé ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ø ì ë ö û ï ï í ï � õ � � ç è é ì � ç è � ó é ó è õ ú í ì û ì é õ è ì õ � õ è ì í ï ù õ ü î í û þ í 	
 û ú õ ò ç ó ï é ð í ì é è ó ö ð ó ï í � ó õ ü � í é ê û ö û ï ú þ û ì ì ç � �  � � � ì � ó û è õ þ í ö õ ìû ï ú û ë ç ë ó ö û é í ç ï ç � ç � õ è � ü � þ í ö ö í ç ï ë õ ç ë ö õ  é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð í ì ç ï õ ç � é ê õö û è � õ ì é û ï ú þ ç ì é ú í � õ è ì õ ù ç ó ï é í õ ì í ï é ê õ ï û é í ç ï ü � ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ø ì� õ ç � è û ë ê í ù ì í � õ û ï ú ë ç ë ó ö û é í ç ï ú õ ï ì í é ð þ û � õ ú õ ÷ è í ì è õ þ ç � û ö ç ë õ è û é í ç ï ì ö ç � í ì é í ù û ö ö ð ù ê û ö ö õ ï � í ï � ü� õ é è û � õ ù ê ì é û � � ê û � õ ÷ õ õ ï ù ç þ þ í é é õ ú û ï ú ÿ í ö ö ù ç ï é í ï ó õ é ç ÷ õù ç þ þ í é é õ ú é ç ë è ç � í ú í ï � é ê õ è õ ì ç ó è ù õ ì û ï ú õ � ë õ è é í ì õ ï õ ù õ ì ì û è ð é çû ì ì í ì é î í û þ í 	 
 û ú õ ò ç ó ï é ð í ï ë è ç � í ú í ï � õ � ù õ ë é í ç ï û ö è õ ì ë ç ï ì õì õ è � í ù õ � ç ö ö ç ÿ í ï � û ú í ì û ì é õ è ü � ï é ê õ û � é õ è þ û é ê ç � � ó è è í ù û ï õ ì � û é è í ï ûû ï ú � í ö þ û í ï � � � �  é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð û ï ú ç ó è é õ û þ þ û ï û � õ ú ú õ ÷ è í ìè õ þ ç � û ö ç ë õ è û é í ç ï ì � è ç þ é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð � û è � ç ç þ û é é ê õ � � � � � �� é è õ õ é � û ï ú � í ö ö ü î í û þ í 	 
 û ú õ ë ç ö í ù õ � è í ú ì ÿ õ è õ ó é í ö í � õ ú é ç ë í ï ë ç í ï éí ì ì ó õ ì  ú í è õ ù é ç ë õ è û é í ç ï ì  û ï ú � õ è í � ð é ê û é ç ï ö ð � õ ú õ è û ö � þ õ è � õ ï ù ðî û ï û � õ þ õ ï é � � õ ï ù ð ñ � � î � ô 	 õ ö í � í ÷ ö õ ú õ ÷ è í ì ÿ û ì è õ þ ç � õ ú í ï û ïõ � ë õ ú í é í ç ó ì þ û ï ï õ è û ï ú é ê û é é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ø ì õ ö í � í ÷ ö õ ì ç ö í ú ÿ û ì é õù ó ì é ç þ õ è ì è õ ù õ í � õ ú ú õ ÷ è í ì è õ þ ç � û ö í ï û é í þ õ ö ð � û ì ê í ç ï ü � õ é è û � õ ù ê ê û ì ó ì õ ú ö õ ì ì ç ï ì ö õ û è ï õ ú é ê è ç ó � ê ç ó é ç ó è ö ç ï � 	é í þ õ ë û è é ï õ è ì ê í ë ÿ í é ê é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð é ç í þ ë è ç � õ ë è ç ù õ ì ì õ ì û ï ú ó ë � è û ú õ ç ó è û ó é ç þ û é õ ú é í ù � õ é í ï � é õ ù ê ï ç ö ç � ð ü � õ é è û� õ ù ê ø ì õ � é õ ï ì í � õ è õ ì ç ó è ù õ ì   ! ü � ÷ í ö ö í ç ï í ï � � î � è õ í þ ÷ ó è ì õ þ õ ï é õ � ë õ è é í ì õ  û ï ú ö ç ï � ì é û ï ú í ï � ÿ ç è � õ � ë õ è í õ ï ù õÿ í é ê é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ÿ í ö ö ë è ç � í ú õ é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ÿ í é ê þ û � í þ ó þ � � î � è õ í þ ÷ ó è ì õ þ õ ï é û ï ú ó ï ë û è û ö ö õ ö õ ú ÿ ç è � � ó û ö í é ð é ê û éÿ í ö ö ì ë õ õ ú é ê õ è õ ù ç � õ è ð õ � � ç è é ü� õ é è û � õ ù ê í ì ë è ç ë ç ì í ï � û þ û ï û � õ þ õ ï é é õ û þ é ê û é ê û ì ÿ ç è � õ úù ö ç ì õ ö ð ÿ í é ê ò ç ó ï é ð ë ó ÷ ö í ù ÿ ç è � ì û ï ú ì ç ö í ú ÿ û ì é õ ì é û � � í ï é ê õ ë û ì é é ê û é í ì í ï é í þ û é õ ö ð � û þ í ö í û è ÿ í é ê é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ø ì ë ç ì é 	 ú í ì û ì é õ èç ë õ è û é í ç ï ì  û ï ú é ê û é í ì è õ û ú ð é ç è õ ì ë ç ï ú í þ þ õ ú í û é õ ö ð ÿ í é ê ï çö õ û è ï í ï � ù ó è � õ ü � ê õ þ û ï û � õ þ õ ï é é õ û þ ÿ í ö ö í ï ù ö ó ú õ � õ é è û � õ ù ê ø ìë è ç " õ ù é þ û ï û � õ è  # $ % & ' ( ) * + ) ( , - $ . / 0 1  ÿ ê ç ì õ è � õ ú û ì é ê õò ç ó ï é ð ø ì ú õ ÷ è í ì þ ç ï í é ç è í ï � ë è ç " õ ù é þ û ï û � õ è û � é õ è � ó è è í ù û ï õ ì� û é è í ï û û ï ú � í ö þ û ü � ê õ þ û ï û � õ þ õ ï é é õ û þ ÿ í ö ö û ö ì ç í ï ù ö ó ú õ# $ % 2 ' 3 0 $ * # 0 ( . 0 û ì ú õ ë ó é ð ë è ç " õ ù é þ û ï û � õ è ü î è ü î õ ï � õ ø ì è 4 ì ó þ 4 í ï ù ö ó ú õ ì û � � 	 ð õ û è ê í ì é ç è ð û ì û ï õ þ ë ö ç ð õ õ ç �é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð  ÿ ê õ è õ ê õ ö õ ú é ê õ ú õ � õ ö ç ë þ õ ï é ç � é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ø ì ú õ ÷ è í ìþ û ï û � õ þ õ ï é ë ö û ï û ï ú ÿ û ì é ê õ � õ ð ë è ç " õ ù é ö õ û ú � ç è é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ðû � é õ è � ó è è í ù û ï õ ì � û é è í ï û û ï ú � í ö þ û ü � ê õ þ û ï û � õ þ õ ï é é õ û þ ÿ í ö öû ö ì ç í ï ù ö ó ú õ # 5 % 6 ( ( 0 7 ) 3 $ 0 $ )  ÿ ê ç þ û ï û � õ ú é ê õ � � î �è õ í þ ÷ ó è ì õ þ õ ï é õ � � ç è é ì � ç è é ê õ ê û ó ö õ è ì í ï � ç í ù õ ì  û ï ú # $ % 8 / 1 1# 9 : ' ; ) (  ÿ ê ç þ û ï û � õ ú é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ø ì � ç è é ê û ï ú � ç ó é ê 
 û ú õò ç ó ï é ð � û ï ú � í ö ö ú õ ÷ è í ì é ç ÿ õ è ç ë õ è û é í ç ï ì û � é õ è � � î � üý ó è é õ û þ ó ï ú õ è ì é û ï ú ì é ê õ ç ë õ è û é í ç ï û ö ù ç þ ë ö õ � í é í õ ì ç � é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ðû ï ú û ö ì ç ç � � õ è ì é ê õ õ � ë õ è é í ì õ û ï ú ú ç ù ó þ õ ï é û é í ç ï � ï ç ÿ ö õ ú � õè õ � ó í è õ ú é ç ç ÷ é û í ï � ó ö ö è õ í þ ÷ ó è ì õ þ õ ï é � ç è é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð � è ç þ � � î �û ï ú � õ ú õ è û ö � í � ê ÿ û ð � ú þ í ï í ì é è û é í ç ï ñ � � � � ô  í ï ù ö ó ú í ï � � ï ç ÿ í ï �é ç û � ç í ú ù ç ö ö õ ù é í ï � ú õ ÷ è í ì � è ç þ þ ó ï í ù í ë û ö í é í õ ì ÿ í é ê í ï é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ðé ê û é û è õ ï ç é î í û þ í 	 
 û ú õ ò ç ó ï é ð � ç ö í ú � û ì é õ ù ó ì é ç þ õ è ì û ì ÿ õ ö öû ì � ö ç è í ú û 
 õ ë û è é þ õ ï é ç � � è û ï ì ë ç è é û é í ç ï ñ � 
 ý � ô è ç û ú ì õ � þ õ ï é ì
Page 160



< 0 9 * / ' ( = > ? $ ' @ ' 5 0 A 6 @ @ $ ' ) 9 +

! 	 �

û ï ú û � è í ù ó ö é ó è û ö û è õ û ì ì ó ù ê û ì é ê õ � õ ú ö û ï ú ì é ê û é û è õ ï ç é è õ í þ ÷ ó è ì û ÷ ö õ ÷ ð � � î � ü � õ é è û � õ ù ê ø ì è ç ì é õ è ç � é è û í ï õ úû ï ú é õ ù ê ï í ù û ö ö ð ù ç þ ë õ é õ ï é ì é û � � ÿ í é ê è õ í þ ÷ ó è ì õ þ õ ï é õ � ë õ è í õ ï ù õ í ì ë è õ ë û è õ ú é ç þ ç ÷ í ö í � õ é ê è ç ó � ê ç ó é é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ðí þ þ õ ú í û é õ ö ð � ç ö ö ç ÿ í ï � é ê õ í þ ë û ù é ç � û ú í ì û ì é õ è ü � õ ó ï ú õ è ì é û ï ú é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ø ì ù ç þ þ í é þ õ ï é é ç í é ì è õ ì í ú õ ï é ì û ï ú ÿ í ö öÿ ç è � é ç ë è ç � í ú õ õ � ù õ ë é í ç ï û ö þ û ï û � õ þ õ ï é  þ ç ï í é ç è í ï �  è õ ë ç è é í ï �  û ï ú ì ó ë ë ç è é ç � é ê õ ú õ ÷ è í ì è õ þ ç � û ö õ � � ç è é ü � õ é è û� õ ù ê ÿ í ö ö ë è ç � í ú õ é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ÿ í é ê û ù ç þ ë è õ ê õ ï ì í � õ ë è ç � è û þ é ê û é þ û � í þ í � õ ì � � î � è õ í þ ÷ ó è ì õ þ õ ï é  ë è ç � í ú õ ì é ê õò ç ó ï é ð ÿ í é ê û ù ù ó è û é õ û ï ú ú õ ë õ ï ú û ÷ ö õ è õ ë ç è é í ï �  û ï ú õ ï ì ó è õ ì ë è ç þ ë é ë û ð þ õ ï é é ç ö ç ù û ö ù ç ï é è û ù é ç è ì ü� õ é è û � õ ù ê í þ ë ö õ þ õ ï é ì û ÷ õ ì é ë è û ù é í ù õ ì û ë ë è ç û ù ê é ç ú í ì û ì é õ è ú õ ÷ è í ì þ ç ï í é ç è í ï � ü ý ó è é õ û þ ê û ì � û í ï õ úó ï ë û è û ö ö õ ö õ ú õ � ë õ è í õ ï ù õ ÿ ç è � í ï � ç ï þ û ï ð ç � é ê õ ö û è � õ ì é � � î � B ó ÷ ö í ù � ì ì í ì é û ï ù õ ñ B � ô 	 õ ö í � í ÷ ö õ ë è ç " õ ù é ì  í ï ù ö ó ú í ï �è õ ì ë ç ï ì õ ì é ç � ó è è í ù û ï õ ì � û é è í ï û  � í ö þ û  � � õ  û ï ú � û ï ú ð ü � õ é è û � õ ù ê ê û ì é ê õ õ � ë õ è í õ ï ù õ û ï ú � ï ç ÿ ö õ ú � õ ï õ õ ú õ úé ç û ì ì í ì é é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ÿ í é ê ú õ ÷ è í ì þ ç ï í é ç è í ï � û ï ú þ û � í þ í � õ � õ ú õ è û ö è õ í þ ÷ ó è ì õ þ õ ï é üC D E F G C D H I J K L F M L M K D N G L L F M G H I E M L F M O P N P Q R N P K G K E D F N D S F P K T M Q P E M F P Q R K D F O P H D I G K S D D Q K E F U H E U F D N E M 5 @ 0 9 / V / 9 ) 1 1 WV ' 1 1 ' ; / * 0 X 5 Y Z [ Y \ [ ) ( A Y ] / ( * + 0 7 ' - ( * W ^ 5 ? $ ' @ ' 5 0 $ _ ( V ' $ X ) * / ' ( ` ' $ X V ' $ 2 ` ? a b b c \ d % � é é ê õ õ ï ú ç � é ê í ìì õ ù é í ç ï  ÿ õ ê û � õ û ö ì ç í ï ù ö ó ú õ ú ç ó è ë è ç ë ç ì õ ú û ë ë è ç û ù ê é ç ë õ è � ç è þ é ê õ õ þ õ è � õ ï ù ð ë è õ ë û è õ ú ï õ ì ì ì õ è � í ù õ ìí ú õ ï é í � í õ ú í ï é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ø ì � � B è õ ö û é õ ú é ç ó ë ú û é í ï � é ê õ ò ç ó ï é ð ø ì ù ç þ ë è õ ê õ ï ì í � õ õ þ õ è � õ ï ù ð þ û ï û � õ þ õ ï é ë ö û ïñ ò � î B ô  þ í é í � û é í ç ï ì õ è � í ù õ ì  û ï ú B � ì õ è � í ù õ ì û ì ÿ õ ö ö û ì ç ó è û ÷ í ö í é ð é ç û ì ì í ì é ÿ í é ê ë ó ÷ ö í ù í ï � ç è þ û é í ç ï û ï ú ç ó é è õ û ù ê üe f g h i j k l f m f n o l p h q f l r s i t f h u f l r v o w g t l o r o h i x y z { | } ~ � � � | � � | } � | ~ � � � ~ � � � � | ~ � � � � � � � � � � � ~ | � � � | } � � ~ � � � � � � � � |� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¢ ¦ § ¨ © ª ¤ « ¬ ¢ ¦ £ ª  ¥ ® ¥ ® ¯ ª ¤ « ¦ ¢ ¯ ° ¤ ¢ © ¥ ¤ ¢ ¦ « ® © ± © £ ¢ ® £ ² ± £ § £ § ¢ ³ « ° ® £ ´ ¨ © µ « ¥  © ¶ « ¤ ¦ « ® ¯ ° ¦ £ ± ® µ ¤ ¥ ª ± ¯ ¦  ¢ ¥ ® · ° ª¥ ® ¯ ¤ ¢ © £ « ¤ ¥ £ ± « ® ¸ ¹ ± ® ± ¹ ± º ± ® µ ¦ « © £ © ¥ ® ¯ ¥ ¯ ¯ ± £ ± « ® ¥  ¯ ¥ ¹ ¥ µ ¢ £ « £ § ¢ ¦ « ¹ ¹ ° ® ± £ ´ ¸ ¹ ¥ » ± ¹ ± º ± ® µ £ § ¢ ³ « ° ® £ ´ ¼ © ½ ¾ ¿ À¤ ¢ ± ¹ Á ° ¤ © ¢ ¹ ¢ ® £ ¸ ¥ ® ¯ ¢ ® © ° ¤ ± ® µ £ § ¢ © ¥ ¶ ¢ £ ´ « ¶ £ § « © ¢ ± ® Â «  Â ¢ ¯ ± ® £ § ¢ ª ¤ « ¦ ¢ © © Ã Ä ° ¤ ª ¤ « ¬ ¢ ¦ £ ¥ ª ª ¤ « ¥ ¦ § £ ¢ ® ¢ £ © ± ® ¦  ° ¯ ¢ £ § ¢¶ «   « ² ± ® µ ÅÆ Ç È É Ê É Ê Ë Ì Ä ° ¤ Í Î Ï · ¯ ¢ µ ¤ ¢ ¢ ¥ ª ª ¤ « ¥ ¦ § £ « ª ¤ « Â ± ¯ ± ® µ ± ® ± £ ± ¥  £ ¤ ¥ ± ® ± ® µ ¦ « ° ª  ¢ ¯ ² ± £ § ¯ ¥ ±  ´ ¤ ¢ ± ® ¶ « ¤ ¦ ¢ ¹ ¢ ® £ ¥ ® ¯ ± ® ¦ ± ¯ ¢ ® £¶ ¢ ¢ ¯ Á ¥ ¦ Ð ¯ ¤ ± Â ¢ © £ § ¢ ¹ « © £ ¦ « ¹ ª ¤ ¢ § ¢ ® © ± Â ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ± ® ± ® µ ª ¤ « µ ¤ ¥ ¹ ± ® £ § ¢ ± ® ¯ ° © £ ¤ ´ ÃÑ Ò Ó Ó Ô Ê É Õ È Ö É Ò Ê Ì ¡ § ¢ ¦  « © ¢ ¦ « « ¤ ¯ ± ® ¥ £ ± « ® « ¶ ¦ « ® £ ¤ ¥ ¦ £ « ¤ © £ § ¤ « ° µ § ¤ ¢ ¥  · £ ± ¹ ¢ ¯ ¥ £ ¥ © § ¥ ¤ ± ® µ ¥ ® ¯ ¯ ¥ ±  ´ ¹ ¢ ¢ £ ± ® µ ©Â ¢ ¤ ± ¶ ± ¢ © £ § ¢ ¥ © © ± µ ® ¢ ¯ ª ¤ ± « ¤ ± £ ± ¢ © « ¶ £ § ¢ ³ « ° ® £ ´ ¥ ¤ ¢ ¢ » ¢ ¦ ° £ ¢ ¯ ª ¢ ¤ £ § ¢ ª ¤ « ¬ ¢ ¦ £ © ¦ § ¢ ¯ °  ¢ Ã × ¹ ¹ ¢ ¯ ± ¥ £ ¢ ¶ ¢ ¢ ¯ Á ¥ ¦ Ð « ®ª ¢ ¤ ¶ « ¤ ¹ ¥ ® ¦ ¢ ¥ ® ¯ « ª ¢ ¤ ¥ £ ± « ® ¥  ± © © ° ¢ © ¥  « ® µ ² ± £ § © ° µ µ ¢ © £ ¢ ¯ ¹ ± £ ± µ ¥ £ ± « ® ¥ ¦ £ ± Â ± £ ± ¢ © ¥ ¤ ¢ Ð ¢ ´ £ « ¢ ¶ ¶ ¢ ¦ £ ± Â ¢¦ « ¹ ¹ ° ® ± ¦ ¥ £ ± « ® © ÃØ Ô È Ù É Ö Ú Û È Ê È Ë Ü Ó Ü Ê Ö Ì Ý ¤ « ¦ ¢ © © ¢ © Á ¥ © ¢ ¯ « ® ª ¤ « £ « ¦ «  © £ § ¥ £ § ¥ Â ¢ Á ¢ ¢ ® ¯ ¢ Â ¢  « ª ¢ ¯ « Â ¢ ¤ © ¢ Â ¢ ¤ ¥  ´ ¢ ¥ ¤ © ¥ ® ¯¯ ± © ¥ © £ ¢ ¤ ª ¤ « µ ¤ ¥ ¹ © ª ¤ « Â ± ¯ ¢ ¥ © £ ¥ ¤ £ · £ « · ¶ ± ® ± © § Þ ° ¥  ± £ ´ ¦ « ® £ ¤ «  ß à ³ á ª ¤ « µ ¤ ¥ ¹ £ § ¥ £ ¹ ¢ ¢ £ © £ § ¢ © £ ¥ ® ¯ ¥ ¤ ¯ © ¯ ¢ ¹ ¥ ® ¯ ¢ ¯Á ´ £ § ¢ ³ « ° ® £ ´ ¥ ® ¯ ½ ¾ ¿ À ¶ « ¤ ¦ « © £ ¤ ¢ ± ¹ Á ° ¤ © ¢ ¹ ¢ ® £ ÃÆ Ü Õ â Ê Ò Ù Ò Ë Ú Ì ã ± ¹ ª  ± ¦ ± £ ´ ¥ ® ¯ ¤ ¢  ± ¥ Á ±  ± £ ´ ¦ « ° ª  ¢ ¯ ² ± £ § ¥ ¯ Â ¥ ® ¦ ¢ ¯ ¤ ¢ ª « ¤ £ ± ® µ ¥ ® ¯ ¤ ¢ ¥  · £ ± ¹ ¢ ¯ ¥ £ ¥ ± ¹ ª ¤ « Â ¢ ©« ª ¢ ¤ ¥ £ ± « ® ¥  ¢ ¶ ¶ ± ¦ ± ¢ ® ¦ ´ ¥ ® ¯ ¢ » ª ¢ ¯ ± £ ¢ © ¯ ¢  ± Â ¢ ¤ ¥ Á  ¢ © Ã ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¢ ¦ § ¨ © ä ¢ ¦ « Â ¢ ¤ ´ ¡ ¤ ¥ ¦ å ¥ ° £ « ¹ ¥ £ ¢ ¯ ¯ ¢ Á ¤ ± ©¹ ¥ ® ¥ µ ¢ ¹ ¢ ® £ © ´ © £ ¢ ¹ ß À æ ¿ ã á ± © £ § ¢ Á ¢ © £ « ¶ ¦  ¥ © © ± ® £ § ¢ ± ® ¯ ° © £ ¤ ´ Ã

Page 161



ç Ü Õ Ö É Ò Ê è é ê Ç Ò ë Ò ì Ü í î ë ë Ç Ò È Õ â

Í · Í

ï ð ñ ò ó ô õ ó ó ö ÷ ø ù ò ú ö û ü ø ý þ õ ó ñ ò ø üÿ õ ÷ ÷ ò ÿ ÿ ð õ û û � ü þ ù ö ñ þ ó ò � ñ � ò ó ò ü þ � ø ûþ ð � ü ö û û ö þ ù � � ÿ þ ð � ò � ó ö ÿ ö ù � õ ÿ ñþ � ò ó � 	 � ø � ÿ 

¡ § ± © © ¢ ¦ £ ± « ® ¥ ¯ ¯ ¤ ¢ © © ¢ © ¢ ¥ ¦ § « ¶ £ § ¢ ¥ ¤ ¢ ¥ © ¤ ¢ Þ ° ¢ © £ ¢ ¯ ± ® £ § ¢ ³ « ° ® £ ´ ¼ © × ® ¶ « ¤ ¹ ¥ £ ± « ® ½ « ¤ ¹ ä ¢ Þ ° ± ¤ ¢ ¹ ¢ ® £ � Î Ã ½ « ¤ ¢ ¥ © ¢« ¶ ° ® ¯ ¢ ¤ © £ ¥ ® ¯ ± ® µ ¸ ² ¢ § ¥ Â ¢ « ¤ µ ¥ ® ± º ¢ ¯ £ § ± © © ¢ ¦ £ ± « ® ¦ § ¤ « ® «  « µ ± ¦ ¥   ´ £ « ¶ «   « ² £ § ¢ £ ´ ª ± ¦ ¥  ¹ « Á ±  ± º ¥ £ ± « ® £ ± ¹ ¢  ± ® ¢ « ¶¥ ¦ £ ± Â ± £ ± ¢ © ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¢ ¦ § ² ±   ª ¢ ¤ ¶ « ¤ ¹ « ® Á ¢ § ¥  ¶ « ¶ ¿ ± ¥ ¹ ± · æ ¥ ¯ ¢ ³ « ° ® £ ´  ¢ ¥ ¯ ± ® µ ° ª £ « ¥ ® ¯ ¶ «   « ² ± ® µ ¥ ¯ ± © ¥ © £ ¢ ¤ © ° ¦ § ¥ © ¥§ ° ¤ ¤ ± ¦ ¥ ® ¢ Ã� ¥ © ¢ ¯ « ® ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¢ ¦ § ¨ © ° ® ¯ ¢ ¤ © £ ¥ ® ¯ ± ® µ « ¶ £ § ¢ ³ « ° ® £ ´ ¥ ® ¯ ± £ © ® ¢ ¢ ¯ © ¸ ² ¢§ ¥ Â ¢ ¯ ¢ Â ¢  « ª ¢ ¯ ¥ ¹ « Á ±  ± º ¥ £ ± « ® © ¦ § ¢ ¯ °  ¢ ² ± £ § Ð ¢ ´ ª ¤ « ¬ ¢ ¦ £ ¹ ¥ ® ¥ µ ¢ ¹ ¢ ® ££ ¥ © Ð © ± ® ¦ § ¤ « ® «  « µ ± ¦ ¥  « ¤ ¯ ¢ ¤ ß © ¢ ¢ ¾ » § ± Á ± £ Í ·  Á ¢  « ² á Ã ¡ § ¢ £ ± ¹ ¢  ± ® ¢ ± ©Á ¥ © ¢ ¯ « ® ¥ £ ´ ª ± ¦ ¥  ¥ ¦ £ ± Â ¥ £ ± « ® � § « ² ¢ Â ¢ ¤ ¸ ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¢ ¦ § ± © ª ¤ ¢ ª ¥ ¤ ¢ ¯ £ « ² « ¤ Ð² ± £ § £ § ¢ ³ « ° ® £ ´ £ « ¥ ¯ ¬ ° © £ £ § ¢ £ ± ¹ ± ® µ « ¶ £ § ¢ © ª ¢ ¦ ± ¶ ± ¦ ¢  ¢ ¹ ¢ ® £ © Á ¢  « ² £ «¹ ¢ ¢ £ £ § ¢ ³ « ° ® £ ´ ¨ © ® ¢ ¢ ¯ © Ã ½ « ¤ ¢ » ¥ ¹ ª  ¢ ¸ ¥ ¶ £ ¢ ¤ � ° ¤ ¤ ± ¦ ¥ ® ¢ � ±  ¹ ¥ ¸ £ § ¢ ¦ « ° ® £ ´ ¹ ¥ ® ¥ µ ¢ ¤ ¢ © £ ¥ Á  ± © § ¢ ¯ ¥ µ « ¥  ¤ ¢ Þ ° ± ¤ ± ® µ¥   ¯ ± © ¥ © £ ¢ ¤ · µ ¢ ® ¢ ¤ ¥ £ ¢ ¯ ¯ ¢ Á ¤ ± © Á ¢ ¤ ¢ ¹ « Â ¢ ¯ Á ´ ¡ § ¥ ® Ð © µ ± Â ± ® µ £ « ¥ Â « ± ¯ ± ® £ ¢ ¤ ¶ ¢ ¤ ¢ ® ¦ ¢ ² ± £ § £ § ¢ § «  ± ¯ ¥ ´ © ¢ ¥ © « ® Ã Ä ° ¤£ ¢ ¥ ¹ © ° ¦ ¦ ¢ © © ¶ °   ´ ¹ « ® ± £ « ¤ ¢ ¯ £ § ¢ ¤ ¢ ¹ « Â ¥  « ¶ Í ¹ ±   ± « ® ¦ ° Á ± ¦ ´ ¥ ¤ ¯ © ß ³ � © á « ¶ ¯ ¢ Á ¤ ± © ± ® ¬ ° © £ « Â ¢ ¤ Í Ï ¯ ¥ ´ © Ã

Exhibit 3-1Disaster Debris-Generating Event Operational PlanÆ É Ó Ü Æ È ì � � Ü Ù É � Ü Ç È � Ù Ü ì � Û É Ù Ü ì Ö Ò Ê Ü ìê Ç Ü ë È Ç Ü í Ê Ü ì ì� � � � � � � � �� � � �  ! "# � � $ % � % � � & ' ( � � � ) % � * � * � + � , � � -� � � � � % � ) . " ! � & ! � $$ � # ,  � � � & / 0 1 2 3 4 5 6 1 1 3 6 7 8 9 : ; : < : 1 5 = : : 5 > 1 ? @ > 5 A 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 BC : < > : @ 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B D E 2 > E 6 E 5 : 9 9 : 4 0 < : 9 B 4 0 1 5 9 6 4 5 E F 0 9 G H I J 4 0 = 8 7 > 6 1 4 :K 8 2 6 5 : 4 9 > 5 > 4 6 7 2 0 4 3 = : 1 5 E 6 1 2 F > 7 : E L > 1 4 7 3 2 > 1 ? M N O 2 6 5 6P � , � � Q R S � � % � ) # ! . ! T % " % � % � &! � $ � � & � , � # � & / 0 1 5 6 4 5 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B 6 1 2 > 1 > 5 > 6 5 : 2 6 > 7 B 4 0 1 F : 9 : 1 4 : 4 6 7 7U : 5 : 9 = > 1 : 9 : E 0 3 9 4 : 9 : V 3 > 9 : = : 1 5 E F 9 0 = 2 : W 9 > E = 0 2 : 7C : < > : @ 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B D E : = : 9 ? : 1 4 B 8 0 7 > 4 > : E 6 1 2 4 0 1 5 9 6 4 5 EH E 5 6 W 7 > E A 4 0 1 5 6 4 5 @ > 5 A 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B D E 2 : W 9 > E A 6 3 7 : 9 EP � , � � X Y Z [ � # , � �� � & . � � & % T % " % � % � & ! � $! # � % � ! � � # � � � � ! # � & C : < > : @ 8 0 E E > W 7 : 4 9 > 5 > 4 6 7 6 9 : 6 E 0 F 4 0 1 4 : 9 1 L A 0 E 8 > 5 6 7 E L = 6 \ 0 9 5 9 6 1 E > 5 E B E 5 : = E L A > E 5 0 9 > 42 > E 5 9 > 4 5 E L : 1 < > 9 0 1 = : 1 5 6 7 > E E 3 : E L 6 1 2 4 9 > 5 > 4 6 7 > 1 F 9 6 E 5 9 3 4 5 3 9 :C : < > : @ 8 9 0 5 0 4 0 7 E F 0 9 8 9 > < 6 5 : 8 9 0 8 : 9 5 B L ? 6 5 : 2 4 0 = = 3 1 > 5 > : E L 6 1 2 8 3 W 7 > 4 2 9 0 8 ; 0 F F E > 5 : EC : < > : @ 2 : W 9 > E E 5 6 ? > 1 ? E > 5 : 7 0 4 6 5 > 0 1 E 6 1 2 F 0 7 7 0 @ 3 8 @ > 5 A 5 A : G 7 0 9 > 2 6 U : 8 6 9 5 = : 1 5 0 FH 1 < > 9 0 1 = : 1 5 6 7 ] 9 0 5 : 4 5 > 0 1 ^ G U H ] _ 0 1 8 : 9 = > 5 5 > 1 ? 8 9 0 4 : 2 3 9 : EH E 5 > = 6 5 : : V 3 > 8 = : 1 5 9 : V 3 > 9 : = : 1 5 E 6 1 2 2 : W 9 > E E 5 6 ? > 1 ? E > 5 : 4 6 8 6 4 > 5 B 5 0 A 6 3 7 6 1 2E 5 6 ? : 2 : W 9 > E] 9 : 8 6 9 : J U I O 5 : 4 A 1 0 7 0 ? B F 0 9 = 0 W > 7 > ` 6 5 > 0 1P � , � � a b ( � � % � � � & � � �  � � ! # c! � $ # � � � % � , �. � � . ! � ! � % � � & / 0 1 2 3 4 5 9 : ? 3 7 6 9 = : : 5 > 1 ? E @ > 5 A / 0 3 1 5 B E 5 6 F F 6 E 9 : V 3 : E 5 : 2/ 0 1 F > 9 = E 5 6 ? > 1 ? 7 0 4 6 5 > 0 1 6 1 2 W : ? > 1 = 0 W > 7 > ` 6 5 > 0 1 0 F 9 : E 0 3 9 4 : EI 0 W > 7 > ` : 8 9 0 \ : 4 5 6 E E : 5 E 6 1 2 W : ? > 1 W 6 E : 4 6 = 8 4 0 0 9 2 > 1 6 5 > 0 1 6 1 2 7 0 ? > E 5 > 4 E ^ F 0 0 2 L@ 6 5 : 9 L A 0 3 E > 1 ? L : 5 4 d _ @ > 5 A 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B 6 1 2 e : 5 9 6 e : 4 A A : 6 2 V 3 6 9 5 : 9 E ^ > F 1 : 4 : E E 6 9 B _C : < > : @ 7 > E 5 0 F 8 9 > 0 9 > 5 B 9 0 6 2 E 6 1 2 5 A : 0 8 : 9 6 5 > 0 1 6 7 8 7 6 1/ 0 1 5 > 1 3 : 5 0 3 8 2 6 5 : 6 1 2 ? 6 5 A : 9 3 8 2 6 5 : E F 9 0 = 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B D E 2 : W 9 > E A 6 3 7 : 9 EP � , � � Y a � � � . ! � � f % � ! " � � . � � � & O 6 < : 6 7 7 4 9 > 5 > 4 6 7 2 0 4 3 = : 1 5 E 6 1 2 F > 7 : E 5 0 5 A : 1 : 5 @ 0 9 g 2 9 > < : L K O h 2 9 > < : L 6 1 2 7 6 8 5 0 8A 6 9 2 2 9 > < :/ : 9 5 > F B : = : 9 ? : 1 4 B 9 0 6 2 4 7 : 6 9 6 1 4 : : V 3 > 8 = : 1 5 ^ > 1 4 0 0 9 2 > 1 6 5 > 0 1 @ > 5 A 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B D E2 : W 9 > E A 6 3 7 : 9 _U : 5 : 9 = > 1 : : = : 9 ? : 1 4 B 9 0 6 2 4 7 : 6 9 6 1 4 : 8 9 > 0 9 > 5 > : E
Page 162



ç Ü Õ Ö É Ò Ê è é ê Ç Ò ë Ò ì Ü í î ë ë Ç Ò È Õ â

Í · i

Æ É Ó Ü Æ È ì � � Ü Ù É � Ü Ç È � Ù Ü ì � Û É Ù Ü ì Ö Ò Ê Ü ìj Ò Ô Ç k l Û ê î Ñ Æ m n o p o q Æ � l q l Æ l î Æ o r o ç ê m q ç o Æ m q m s q m Æ l Ñ o o p o q Ær Ü ì ë Ò Ê ì ÜP � , � t Y a Z  � � u � � # - . , & * C : 4 : > < : 1 0 5 > 4 : 5 0 8 9 0 4 : : 2 @ > 5 A 4 0 E 5 4 6 8h : ? > 1 v w ; A 0 3 9 : = : 9 ? : 1 4 B 8 3 E AI 6 > 1 5 6 > 1 5 > = : 6 1 2 = 6 5 : 9 > 6 7 E 7 0 ? E F 0 9 8 3 E A : V 3 > 8 = : 1 5/ 0 0 9 2 > 1 6 5 : @ > 5 A 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B 5 0 4 0 1 2 3 4 5 8 9 : 7 > = > 1 6 9 B 2 6 = 6 ? : 6 E E : E E = : 1 5 E ^ > F9 : V 3 : E 5 : 2 _O 3 8 : 9 < > E 0 9 E 9 : 8 0 9 5 5 0 8 9 : ; 2 : E > ? 1 6 5 : 2 7 0 4 6 5 > 0 1 E 6 1 2 8 9 : 8 E 5 6 F F 0 1 8 9 0 \ : 4 5h : ? > 1 : E 5 6 W 7 > E A > 1 ? J U I O > 1 F 9 6 E 5 9 3 4 5 3 9 :h : ? > 1 9 : 4 9 3 > 5 > 1 ? 6 1 2 5 9 6 > 1 > 1 ? = 0 1 > 5 0 9 E L 8 9 0 \ : 4 5 4 0 0 9 2 > 1 6 5 0 9 E L 6 1 2 2 6 5 6 E 5 6 F FN 1 > 5 > 6 5 : 0 8 : 1 > 1 ? 0 F 2 : W 9 > E E 5 6 ? > 1 ? E > 5 : EG 0 7 7 0 @ 3 8 @ > 5 A G U H ] 0 1 2 : W 9 > E 8 : 9 = > 5 E ^ > F 9 : V 3 > 9 : 2 _x 0 9 g @ > 5 A 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B 5 0 : E 5 6 W 7 > E A 8 3 W 7 > 4 > 1 F 0 9 = 6 5 > 0 1 8 9 0 5 0 4 0 7 E 5 0 9 : E 8 0 1 2 5 04 0 1 4 : 9 1 E 6 1 2 4 0 = = : 1 5 EP � , � t a b Z  � � u � � # - . , & * y$ !  ! u � ! & & � & &  � � � / 0 1 5 > 1 3 : : = : 9 ? : 1 4 B 8 3 E A/ 0 1 5 > 1 3 : 8 9 : 7 > = > 1 6 9 B 2 6 = 6 ? : 6 E E : E E = : 1 5U : < : 7 0 8 2 : W 9 > E 4 0 E 5 : E 5 > = 6 5 : 9 : V 3 > 9 : 2 F 0 9 8 9 : E > 2 : 1 5 > 6 7 2 > E 6 E 5 : 9 2 : 4 7 6 9 6 5 > 0 1U : < : 7 0 8 0 8 : 9 6 5 > 0 1 6 7 8 7 6 1 F 0 9 2 > E 6 E 5 : 9 ; E 8 : 4 > F > 4 > E E 3 : EC : F > 1 : A : 6 7 5 A 6 1 2 E 6 F : 5 B 8 7 6 1 F 0 9 2 > E 6 E 5 : 9 ; E 8 : 4 > F > 4 > E E 3 : EP � , � t X Y z % & ! & � � � $ � T � % &� { , % .  � � �# � � � % f % # ! � % � � y& % � � . � � . ! � ! � % � � h : ? > 1 4 : 9 5 > F > 4 6 5 > 0 1 0 F A 6 3 7 > 1 ? : V 3 > 8 = : 1 5N 1 E 5 6 7 7 J U I O 5 0 @ : 9 = 0 1 > 5 0 9 > 1 F 9 6 E 5 9 3 4 5 3 9 :| 8 : 1 2 : W 9 > E E 5 6 ? > 1 ? E > 5 : E 6 1 2 W : ? > 1 8 A 0 5 0 2 0 4 3 = : 1 5 6 5 > 0 1 0 F E > 5 : Ee 9 6 > 1 = 0 1 > 5 0 9 E 0 1 8 0 7 > 4 > : E L J U I O L 6 1 2 E 6 F : 5 B| 8 : 1 8 3 W 7 > 4 2 9 0 8 ; 0 F F E > 5 : E 6 E 9 : V 3 : E 5 : 2P � , � t Q R } � u % � $ � T � % &# � " " � # � % � �  � � % � � � % � u J E E > ? 1 = 0 1 > 5 0 9 E 5 0 5 9 3 4 g EJ E E > ? 1 E 3 8 : 9 < > E 0 9 E 5 0 = 0 1 > 5 0 9 E~ 0 7 2 = 0 9 1 > 1 ? 6 1 2 6 F 5 : 9 1 0 0 1 = : : 5 > 1 ? @ > 5 A / 0 3 1 5 B E 5 6 F F 6 1 2 2 : W 9 > E A 6 3 7 : 9 EN = 8 7 : = : 1 5 V 3 6 7 > 5 B 6 E E 3 9 6 1 4 : ^ � J _ � � / 8 9 0 4 : 2 3 9 : Er Ü Õ Ò � Ü Ç Ú� � � c � t S % u * � � � f � ) ! - � S � � '$ � T � % & # � " " � # � % � � � � % � � � % � u / 0 1 5 > 1 3 : C | x 4 0 7 7 : 4 5 > 0 1J 2 2 9 : E E A 0 3 E : A 0 7 2 A 6 ` 6 9 2 0 3 E @ 6 E 5 : ^ ~ ~ x _ > E E 3 : E ^ > F 4 9 > 5 > 4 6 7 _N E E 3 : 2 6 > 7 B 9 : 8 0 9 5 E � M N O = 6 8 E~ 0 7 2 2 6 > 7 B = : : 5 > 1 ? E @ > 5 A 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B L A 6 3 7 : 9 E L 6 1 2 � 0 9 O 5 6 5 : � G H I J 6 E 9 : V 3 > 9 : 2O 5 6 F F 4 > 5 > ` : 1 E 2 : W 9 > E = 6 1 6 ? : = : 1 5 A 0 5 7 > 1 : ^ > F 9 : V 3 : E 5 : 2 _U : F > 1 : E 3 8 8 7 : = : 1 5 6 7 8 9 0 ? 9 6 = E 9 : V 3 > 9 : 2 ^ 8 9 > < 6 5 : 9 0 6 2 E L ~ ~ x _ 6 1 2 8 9 : 8 6 9 :: 7 > ? > W > 7 > 5 B 9 : V 3 : E 5� � � c � t z ! � !  ! � ! u �  � � � ! � $% � � � % # � � � # � � # % " % ! � % � � ] 9 0 < > 2 : J U I O 9 : 8 0 9 5 E 6 1 2 9 : 6 7 ; 5 > = : = 0 1 > 5 0 9 > 1 ? 6 4 4 : E E] 9 0 < > 2 : 4 3 E 5 0 = 5 6 W 3 7 6 9 2 6 5 6 F 0 9 2 6 5 6 F 0 9 E 4 6 7 : A 0 3 E : 9 : 4 0 9 2 > 1 5 : ? 9 6 5 > 0 1C : < > : @ : V 3 > 8 = : 1 5 = : 5 9 > 4 E 8 9 0 < > 2 : 2 W B C : 4 0 < : 9 B e 9 6 4 � �N 1 > 5 > 6 5 : @ : : g 7 B 9 : 4 0 1 4 > 7 > 6 5 > 0 1N 1 > 5 > 6 7 8 6 B = : 1 5 9 : 4 0 = = : 1 2 6 5 > 0 1 E @ > 5 A 9 : 5 6 > 1 6 ? :� � � c � t S � %  T , � & �  � � �& , . . � � � y u � ! � �! $  % � % & � � ! � % � � � � Z ( � �� S + � ' ] 9 : 8 6 9 : 2 6 = 6 ? : � 4 0 E 5 : E 5 > = 6 5 : E/ 0 = 8 > 7 : E 3 8 8 0 9 5 > 1 ? 2 0 4 3 = : 1 5 6 5 > 0 1 ^ 2 : W 9 > E 8 : 9 = > 5 E L 2 : W 9 > E 4 0 1 5 9 6 4 5 E L : 5 4 d _� > 6 > E : @ > 5 A G H I J C : ? > 0 1 N � L G 7 0 9 > 2 6 U > < > E > 0 1 0 F H = : 9 ? : 1 4 B I 6 1 6 ? : = : 1 5 ^ G U H I _ LK d O d J 9 = B / 0 9 8 E 0 F H 1 ? > 1 : : 9 E ^ K O J / H _ L : 5 4 d
Page 163



ç Ü Õ Ö É Ò Ê è é ê Ç Ò ë Ò ì Ü í î ë ë Ç Ò È Õ â

Í · �

� ù ÷ ò ö ü � ø ÷ ñ þ ð ñ � ò ÿ ñ þ ó ü � ò ÷ þ ü ò ÿ÷ û ò ø ó û � ö ü ü ö ù ò ù ñ ý þ õ ó ñ ò ø ü � ö û û� þ ó � � ö ñ � ñ � ò � þ õ ù ñ � ÿ ñ ø ð ð ñ þø ÷ ñ ö � ø ñ ò ñ � ò � ú � � ñ � � ñ ó ò ò ñ ú ø ó� þ þ ü ø ÿ ñ � ò þ � ò ó ø ñ ö þ ù ÿ ÷ ò ù ñ ò ó ð þ óñ � ò � þ õ ù ñ � � ö ÿ ø ÿ ñ ò ó � ò � ó ö ÿ ó ò ü þ � ø ûþ � ò ó ø ñ ö þ ù ÿ 
 � ò ñ ó ø � ò ÷ � � ö û ûò ÿ ñ ø � û ö ÿ � ø � ó ò ÿ ò ù ÷ ò ø ñ ñ � ò � ú � � ñ �� ñ ó ò ò ñ ú ø ó � þ þ ü ñ þ ÷ þ þ ó � ö ù ø ñ ò � ó ò �� ö ÿ ø ÿ ñ ò ó ö ü � ø ÷ ñ ø ÷ ñ ö � ö ñ ö ò ÿ � ö ñ � ñ � ò� þ õ ù ñ � ÿ ñ ø ð ð 


Æ É Ó Ü Æ È ì � � Ü Ù É � Ü Ç È � Ù Ü ì � Û É Ù Ü ì Ö Ò Ê Ü ì� � � c Y t � . � # % ! " . � � � � # � & � % f� � { , % � � $ ' x 6 5 : 9 @ 6 B 2 : W 9 > E 9 : = 0 < 6 7] 9 > < 6 5 : 8 9 0 8 : 9 5 B 2 : W 9 > E 9 : = 0 < 6 7 ^ ] ] U C _] 3 W 7 > 4 2 9 0 8 ; 0 F F E > 5 : E~ ~ xI 3 2 � E > 7 5 � E 6 1 2 9 : = 0 < 6 7 ^ F 9 0 = E 5 0 9 = 2 9 6 > 1 E L 2 > 5 4 A : E L : 5 4 d _N 2 : 1 5 > F B 6 9 : 6 E 0 F 0 8 : 9 6 5 > 0 1 6 7 4 0 1 4 : 9 1 6 1 2 = 6 g : 2 > E 6 E 5 : 9 ; E 8 : 4 > F > 4 9 : 4 0 = = : 1 2 6 5 > 0 1 E5 0 G H I J 5 0 > = 8 9 0 < : : F F > 4 > : 1 4 B� � � c � t � % � ! � # % ! " � � # � � � � -! & & % & � ! � # � & � ! f f� � u ! u � $ � % f � � { , � & � � $ ' G 6 4 > 7 > 5 6 5 : g > 4 g 0 F F = : : 5 > 1 ? E @ > 5 A 8 9 > = 6 9 B E 5 6 g : A 0 7 2 : 9 EU 9 6 F 5 6 ] J @ 0 9 g 8 7 6 1/ 0 1 4 7 3 2 : � 9 : < > : @ 8 9 : 7 > = > 1 6 9 B 2 6 = 6 ? : 6 E E : E E = : 1 5 EM 6 5 A : 9 2 0 4 3 = : 1 5 6 5 > 0 1 F 0 9 8 9 0 \ : 4 5 @ 0 9 g E A : : 5 ^ ] x _ 2 : < : 7 0 8 = : 1 5N 2 : 1 5 > F B 0 8 8 0 9 5 3 1 > 5 > : E F 0 9 = > 5 > ? 6 5 > 0 1/ 0 1 2 3 4 5 E > 5 : < > E > 5 E� � � � � # �# �  . " � � % � � z � # ,  � � �� , � � � � � � y # " � & � � , � G > 1 6 7 9 : 4 0 1 4 > 7 > 6 5 > 0 1O > 5 : / 7 0 E 3 9 : 6 1 2 F > 1 6 7 9 : 8 0 9 5C : 5 6 > 1 6 ? : 9 : 7 : 6 E :C : 7 : 6 E : A 6 9 2 4 0 8 B F > 7 : E] 9 0 < > 2 : : 7 : 4 5 9 0 1 > 4 2 6 5 6 W 6 E :J E E > E 5 @ > 5 A ] x 2 : < : 7 0 8 = : 1 5J E E > E 5 5 A : / 0 3 1 5 B @ > 5 A 7 0 1 ? ; 5 : 9 = 9 : > = W 3 9 E : = : 1 5J 3 2 > 5 6 E E > E 5 6 1 4 :J 8 8 : 6 7 E 3 8 8 0 9 5 > F 1 : 4 : E E 6 9 B� � � � � � �   ¡ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � ¤ � � ¥ ¤   � ¡ � ¡ ¦ § ¨ © ª ¥   ¨   ¥ © � � � ª   ¡ ¢ « ¬ � ¥ ¢  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥� ¢   ® ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ ¦ � ¡ ® � ¡ � � � � � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ¯   ¡ ± ²   ¯ ¯ � ²   ¡ ³ � � � ´ � ª   ¯ ¨ ³ ¨ � ¢ ® ² � © �±   ³ ¨ ´ � � � � � � ¯   ¡ ± ²   ¯ ¯ § µ � © � ¶ · ¸ «   ¡ ± ¤ � ¯ ¯ ª � � � ± � ¡   � ¢ £ �   ª � ¡ ² ¢ � ¢ ¡ ª ¢ ª   ¯ ¯¤ � � ¥ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ º » � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦   ¡ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � ¤ � � ¥ � © � ¤   � ¡ � ¡ ¦ § ¨ © ª ¥   ¨� � � ¡   ± � ¢ ¨ � � ² ¯ � � ± � ¡ ¦ « ¬  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ ¦ � ¡ � ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ¨ ¢   � � ® ´   ª �§ µ � © � ¼ « º ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯   ¯ ¨ � ± ¢ £ ¢ ¯ � ´ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ ¨ °   ¨ ¢ ± � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ² � � ¢ ª   ¨ �� ¡ � ¢ ¡ ¨ � � ³ � ² � ¥ ¢ ¨ � � � ® ¬ ¢ ½ ´ ¢ ª � ¢ ± �   � ¡ ²   ¯ ¯ ¬   ¡ ± ¨ � � � ® ¨ © � ¦ ¢   ® � ¡ ¦ � � ¥ ¢ �£   � �   ° ¯ ¢ ¨ º ¾ © � � ¢   ®   ¡ ± ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¨ �   ² ² ¤ � ¯ ¯ © ¨ ¢ � ¥ � ¨ � ¡ ² � � ®   � � � ¡ � �± ¢ � ¢ � ® � ¡ ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¢ ½ ´ ¢ ª � ¢ ± ¡ © ® ° ¢ � � ² ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¥   © ¯ � ¡ ¦ £ ¢ ¥ � ª ¯ ¢ ¨   ¡ ±® � ¡ � � � � ¨ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ±   ¨ ´   � � � ² � ¥ ¢ ª ¯ ¢   ¡ ¶ © ´ ¢ ² ² � � �   ¡ ± ¤ ¥ ¢ � ¥ ¢ �   ± ± � � � � ¡   ¯± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ¡ ¢ ¢ ± � � ° ¢   ª � � £   � ¢ ± � ¥ � � © ¦ ¥ � © � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ º» � � ¢ ½   ® ´ ¯ ¢ ¬   ¨ � ¦ ¡ � ² � ª   ¡ � ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � § ª   � ¢ ¦ � � ³ À ¥ © � � � ª   ¡ ¢ � � ¦ � ¢   � ¢ � « ¤ � © ¯ ± ¯ � Á ¢ ¯ ³ ¦ ¢ ¡ ¢ �   � ¢ ¨ © ª ¥ ¨ � ¦ ¡ � ² � ª   ¡ � ¿ ©   ¡ � � � � ¢ ¨� ² ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � � � £ ¢ � ¤ ¥ ¢ ¯ ® � ¥ ¢ ª   ´   ª � � ³ � ² � ¥ ¢ � ¤ � ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¯   ¡ ± ² � ¯ ¯ ¨ � � ¥   ¡ ± ¯ ¢ � ¥ ¢ � � © ª Á � �   ² ² � ª ¬ � ¢ ¿ © � � � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ¡ ¢ ¢ ± � �� ´ ¢ ¡   ± ± � � � � ¡   ¯ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ � ¥ � � © ¦ ¥ � © � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ º¾ ¡ ª ¢ � ® ´   ª � � ² � ¥ ¢ ¨ � � � ® ° ¢ ª � ® ¢ ¨ ª ¯ ¢   � ¯ ³ � ® ® � ¡ ¢ ¡ � ¬ ¤ ¢ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ¤ � � Á ¤ � � ¥ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¨ �   ² ² � �   ª � � £   � ¢ � ¥ ¢ Â Ã Ä Å Æ ÇÈ � � ¢ ¢ � Ã   � É � � ®   ¨ � ¥ ¢ � ´ ¢ �   � � � ¡ ¨ ª ¢ ¡ � ¢ � ² � � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ � ´ ¢ �   � � � ¡ ¨ º  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯¢ ¨ �   ° ¯ � ¨ ¥   ´ � ¢ ¨ ¢ ¡ ª ¢   � � ¥ ¢ Â Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È � � ¢ ¢ � Ã   � É � � ® � � ª � � � ± � ¡   � ¢ ´ � ¢ ¶ ± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � � ® ´   ª �   ª � � £ � � � ¢ ¨ ¤ � � ¥ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³¨ �   ² ² ºÊ © � � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ � � ® ¢ ¯ ¢   ± � ¡ ¦ © ´ � � � ¥ ¢ ¨ � � � ® Ë ¨ � ® ´   ª � ¬ ¤ ¢ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ¤ � � Á ¤ � � ¥ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¨ �   ² ² � � ´ ¢ � ² � � ®   ¡ © ® ° ¢ � � ² ´ � ¢ ¶± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ �   ª � � £ � � � ¢ ¨ º  ¥ ¢ ¨ ¢   ª � � £ � � � ¢ ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ � ¡ ª ¯ © ± ¢ � ¢ £ � ¢ ¤ � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ´ ¯   ¡ ¬ ª � ¡ �   ª � � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ Ë ¨ ± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ �
Page 164



Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ñ × Ñ Ø Í Ù Ú × × Ö Ñ Û Î Ü

À ¶ ¸

Ý Þ ß à á â ã ä å ã à æ å ç å è é à á â Þ ê ã ë ã ä åì ã ë ß æ í ì à æ ê è î ã ï ð å ã ß è ð å î ä ñ à ç çñ ë ß ò ñ à ã ä ó ë Þ á ã ô ì ã è õ õ ã ë ê å ß õ ë ß æ èá Þ æ ö å ß ë õ ê ß å ÷ é à ì è ì ã å ß è î ã à ø à ã à å ì ïà á î ç Þ é à á â ß å ø à å ñ à á â ã ä å ó ë Þ á ã ôé å ö ß à ì ê ç è á ï î ë á ã è î ã à á â ã ä åó ë Þ á ã ô í ì é à ì è ì ã å ß é å ö ß à ì ä è Þ ç å ß ì ã ëê Þ ã ã ä å æ ë á á ë ã à î å ï è á éå ì ã è ö ç à ì ä à á â è æ ë ö à ç à ù è ã à ë á ê ç è á õ ë ßê è ß ì à á â ë Þ ã ñ ë ß ò ã ë ã ä å ø è ß à ë Þ ìä è Þ ç å ß ì ê ë ì ã ÷ ì ã ë ß æ ú
± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¥   © ¯ ¢ � ¨ � � ´ © � � ¥ ¢ ® � ¡ ¡ � � � ª ¢   ¡ ± � ° �   � ¡ � ¡ ² � � ®   � � � ¡ � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ¡ © ® ° ¢ � � ² ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ £ ¢ ¥ � ª ¯ ¢ ¨ � ¥ ¢ ³ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢   ° ¯ ¢� � ´ � � £ � ± ¢ ¬   ¡ ± ¢ ¨ �   ° ¯ � ¨ ¥ � ¡ ¦   ® � ° � ¯ � û   � � � ¡ ´ ¯   ¡ ² � � ´   � ¨ � ¡ ¦ � © � ¤ � � Á � �� ¥ ¢ £   � � � © ¨ ¥   © ¯ ¢ � ¨ ´ � ¨ � ¶ ¨ � � � ® º ü ¨ ´   � � � ² � ¥ � ¨ ¯   ¨ �   ª � � £ � � ³ ¬ ¤ ¢ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ¤ � � Á¤ � � ¥ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¨ �   ² ² � � ´ � ¢ ´   � ¢ � ¥ ¢ ý �   ® � ¶ Ê   ± ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ´ � ¯ � ª ¢ ¦ � � ± ®   ´ ¨² � � © ¨ ¢ � ¡ ´   � ¨ � ¡ ¦ � © � � ¥ ¢ ¤ � � Á � � � ¥ ¢ £   � � � © ¨ ¥   © ¯ ¢ � ¨ � ® ® ¢ ± �   � ¢ ¯ ³² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ¨ � � � ® Ë ¨ � ® ´   ª � ºÃ ¢   ¯ ¨ �   ¡ � � ª � ´   � ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ª � ¡ �   ª � � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ £   � � � © ¨ ® © ¡ � ª � ´   ¯ � � � ¢ ¨� ¥ � � © ¦ ¥ � © � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ � � ± ¢ � ¢ � ® � ¡ ¢ ¤ ¥ ¢ � ¥ ¢ � � ¥ ¢ ³ ¤ � ¯ ¯ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ¥   © ¯ ¢ �  ¡ ± ® � ¡ � � � � � ¡ ¦ ¨ © ´ ´ � � � § ¨ � ® � ¯   � � � ¤ ¥   � � ª ª © � � ¢ ± � ¡ � ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ¨ ¢ � �µ © � � � ª   ¡ ¢ ¨ þ   � � � ¡     ¡ ± Ã � ¯ ®   « º  ¥ � ¨ � ¡ ² � � ®   � � � ¡ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ © ¨ ¢ ± � �   ¦   � ¡¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ � ¥ ¢   ® � © ¡ � � ² � ¢ ¨ � © � ª ¢ ¨   ¡ ± ¨ �   ² ² � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ± ° ³ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ � �� ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ± � � � ¥ ¢ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � º» � � � ¥ ¢ ´ © � ´ � ¨ ¢ ¨ � ² � ¥ � ¨ ´ � � ´ � ¨   ¯ ¬  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¥   ¨ ± ¢ £ ¢ ¯ � ´ ¢ ±   ± ¢ ° � � ¨¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ ² � � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ °   ¨ ¢ ± � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ¨ ª ¢ ¡   � � � � ²   ª   � ¢ ¦ � � ³ ÿ ¨ � � � ® � ® ´   ª � � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¤ � � ¥ ¥ ¢   £ ³ �   � ¡ ¨   ¡ ±® � ¡ � ®   ¯ ¨ � � � ® ¨ © � ¦ ¢ § ¨ � ® � ¯   � � � µ © � � � ª   ¡ ¢ Ã � ¯ ®   « º  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥   ¯ ¨ � � ¡ ª � � ´ � �   � ¢ ± � © � ´ � ¢ £ � � © ¨ ¢ ½ ´ ¢ � � ¢ ¡ ª ¢® � ¡ � � � � � ¡ ¦ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ � ´ ¢ �   � � � ¡ ¨ � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³   ¨ ¤ ¢ ¯ ¯   ¨ � © � � ¢ ª ¢ ¡ � ¡   � � � ¡   ¯ ¢ ½ ´ ¢ � � ¢ ¡ ª ¢ � � ± ¢ £ ¢ ¯ � ´ � ¥ ¢² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦   ¨ ¨ © ® ´ � � � ¡ ¨ � ¥ ¢ ´ � ´ © ¯   � � � ¡ � ² ý �   ® � ¶ Ê   ± ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ � ¡ � ¼ ÿ � � ¨   ´ ´ � � ½ � ®   � ¢ ¯ ³ � ¬ ¸ ¼ ¼ ¬ ¼ ¼ ¼ ´ ¢ � ´ ¯ ¢ ¬ � ² ¤ ¥ � ª ¥   ¡ ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ ±À � � ¬ Ä ¼ ¼ ¥ � © ¨ ¢ ¥ � ¯ ± ¨   � ¢ ¨ � ¯ � ± ¤   ¨ � ¢ ª © ¨ � � ® ¢ � ¨ º�   ¨ ¢ ± � ¡ � ¥ ¢  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ � ¢   ® Ë ¨ ¢ ½ ´ ¢ � � ¢ ¡ ª ¢ ®   ¡   ¦ � ¡ ¦ � £ ¢ � À ¼ ¼ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ ´ � � � ¢ ª � ¨ � ¥ � � © ¦ ¥ � © � � ¥ ¢ ¡   � � � ¡  ¨ ¤ ¢ ¯ ¯   ¨ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ Ë ¨   ° � ¯ � � ³ � � � ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ± ¢ ² ² � ª � ¢ ¡ � ¯ ³ ² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦   ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¶ ¦ ¢ ¡ ¢ �   � � ¡ ¦ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � ¬  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ ¨� ¥   � � � © ¦ ¥ ¯ ³ � Ä ´ ¢ � ª ¢ ¡ � � ² � ¥ ¢ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¦ ¢ ¡ ¢ �   � ¢ ± ° ³   ª   � ¢ ¦ � � ³ ÿ ¥ © � � � ª   ¡ ¢ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � ¢ ± ¤ � � ¥ � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ² � � ¨ � ² � © �� � ² � £ ¢ ¤ ¢ ¢ Á ¨ � ² � ¥ ¢ ´ � � � ¢ ª � º» � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦ µ © � � � ª   ¡ ¢ Ã � ¯ ®   ¬ � ¥ ¢   £ ¢ �   ¦ ¢ � � © ª Á ¯ �   ± � ² ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¥   © ¯ ¢ ± ° ³ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � ² ¯ © ª � ©   � ¢ ±° ¢ � ¤ ¢ ¢ ¡ À Ä   ¡ ± � ¼ ¹ � ¨ º  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ © ¨ ¢ ± À Ä ¹ � ¨   ¨   ¡   £ ¢ �   ¦ ¢ � � © ª Á ¯ �   ± ª   ´   ª � � ³ ² � � ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ � ¡ � ¥ � ¨® � ± ¢ ¯ º ¥ ¢   £ ¢ �   ¦ ¢ �   � � � � ² ¯ �   ±   ° ¯ ¢ � � © ª Á ¨ � � ¯ �   ± � ¡ ¦ ± ¢ £ � ª ¢ ¨ § ¢ º ¦ º ¬ ² � � ¡ � ¶ ¢ ¡ ± ¯ �   ± ¢ � « ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ À � ÿ ² � � � ¥ ¢ ² � � ¨ � ² � © � � �² � £ ¢ ¤ ¢ ¢ Á ¨ º  ¥ � ¨ �   � � � � ¨ ´ � � � ¢ ª � ¢ ± � � ± ¢ ª ¯ � ¡ ¢ � � � � ÿ ² � � � ¥ ¢ � ¢ ®   � ¡ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � ½ ¤ ¢ ¢ Á ¨ � ² � ¥ ¢ ª ¯ ¢   ¡ ¶ © ´ ¢ ² ² � � � º�   ¨ ¢ ± � ¡ � © � ¯ � ¦ � ¨ � � ª   ¯ ¢ ½ ´ ¢ � � ¢ ¡ ª ¢ ª � � � ± � ¡   � � ¡ ¦ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ ¢ ² ² � � � ¨ � ¥ � � © ¦ ¥ � © � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¬  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ ¨ � ¥ ¢   £ ¢ �   ¦ ¢ ¡ © ® ° ¢ � � ² ¯ �   ± ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ ¨ � ½ ¯ �   ± ¨ ´ ¢ � ±   ³ ² � � � ¥ ¢ ² � � ¨ � � Ä � � ² ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � ¢ ±   ¡ ± ² � © �¯ �   ± ¨ ´ ¢ � ±   ³ ² � � � ¥ ¢ ¯   ¨ � � Ä � � ² ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � ¢ ± º  ¥ � ¨ �   Á ¢ ¨ � ¡ � �   ª ª � © ¡ � � ¥ ¢ ¯ � ª   � � � ¡ ¨ � ² Â � � � ¥   ¡ ± È � © � ¥Ê   ± ¢ �   ¡ ± ² � ¯ ¯ ¨ ¬ � � © ª Á ¿ © ¢ © � ¡ ¦   � � ¥ ¢ ¯   ¡ ± ² � ¯ ¯ ¨   ¡ ± ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ ¬ � �   ² ² � ª ª � ¡ ¨ � ± ¢ �   � � � ¡ ¨ ¬   ¡ ± ¥ � ¨ � � � � ª   ¯ ±   �  ² � � ® � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ µ © � � � ª   ¡ ¢ Ã � ¯ ®   ª ¯ ¢   ¡ ¶ © ´ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � º

Exhibit 3-2: Field Monitor Staffing Metrics – Phase 1Õ Ü Û Ø Í 	 
 � Ò Ð Ï Ð Û �  � � � Í � Ö Ð Ø � Ñ � � Í Î Ï Í Ù
Collection Area Total Debris Total Debris Collected Within 5 Weeks

Total Loads (Division of 35 CYs – Average Truck)
Total Days With 1 Truck (Division of Loads Per Day)

Total Trucks Needed to Complete 75% Collection
Total Field Monitors Needed for Phase 1Miami-Dade 3,590,604 2,692,953 76,900 12,800 366 122

Page 165Page 165



Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ñ × Ñ Ø Í Ù Ú × × Ö Ñ Û Î Ü

À ¶ �

� ã á ë è é é à ã à ë á è ç î ë ì ã ã ë ã ä å ó ë Þ á ã ô ïð å ã ß è ð å î ä ñ à ç ç ê ß ë ø à é å ã ß è à á à á â ë áä ë ñ ã ë ê ß ë ê å ß ç ô ß å î ë ß é õ ë ß î åè î î ë Þ á ã ç è ö ë ß ã ë å á ì Þ ß å ã ä å ó ë Þ á ã ôæ è � à æ à ù å ì � � � � ß å à æ ö Þ ß ì å æ å á ã ú

Exhibit 3-3: Field Monitor Staffing Metrics – Phase 2
Phase 2 – Remaining 25% Debris Collected

Collection Area Total Debris Total Debris Collected Within 6 Weeks
Total Loads (Division of 35 CYs – Average Truck)

Total Days With 1 Truck (Division of Loads Per Day)
Total Trucks Needed to Complete 25% Collection

Total Field Monitors Needed for Phase 2Miami-Dade 3,590,604 897,651 25,600 6,400 152 76

Exhibit 3-4: Typical Debris Collection Volume by Day

� ® ® ¢ ± �   � ¢ ¯ ³ ² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦   ¨ � � � ® � � � � ¥ ¢ � ± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � � ¥   � ®   ³ ¿ ©   ¯ � ² ³ ² � � » � ý ü � ¢ � ® ° © � ¨ ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � ¬ � ¡ ¢ � ² � ¥ ¢ ² � � ¨ �  ª � � £ � � � ¢ ¨ � � ° ¢ ´ ¢ � ² � � ® ¢ ± � ¨   ±   ®   ¦ ¢   ¨ ¨ ¢ ¨ ¨ ® ¢ ¡ � � � ± ¢ � ¢ � ® � ¡ ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¢ ½ � ¢ ¡ � � ² � ¥ ¢ ±   ®   ¦ ¢ ª   © ¨ ¢ ± ° ³ � ¥ ¢ ± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � º ¥ ¢ ±   ®   ¦ ¢   ¨ ¨ ¢ ¨ ¨ ® ¢ ¡ � ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ © ¨ ¢ ± � � ± ¢ � ¢ � ® � ¡ ¢ � ² ¨ © ² ² � ª � ¢ ¡ � ±   ®   ¦ ¢ ¤   ¨ � ¡ ª © � � ¢ ± � � � � � ¦ ¦ ¢ �   ´ � ¢ ¨ � ± ¢ ¡ � �   ¯± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � ± ¢ ª ¯   �   � � � ¡ ² � � » � ý ü � ü   ¡ ± ° ¢ ¦ � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ² ¯ � ¤ � ² ² ¢ ± ¢ �   ¯ ² © ¡ ± ¨ � � ý �   ® � ¶ Ê   ± ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ º¾ ¡ ¢ � ² � ¥ ¢ ² � � ¨ � ± © � � ¢ ¨  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯   ¨ ¨ � ¨ � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¤ � � ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ � � ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¢ ½ � ¢ ¡ � � ² � ¥ ¢ ±   ®   ¦ ¢ ª   © ¨ ¢ ±° ³ � ¥ ¢ ± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � º  ¥ � ¨ � ¡ ² � � ®   � � � ¡ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ © ¨ ¢ ± ¡ � � � ¡ ¯ ³ � � ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¡ © ® ° ¢ � � ² ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � � © ª Á ¨ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ± � � � ¢ ® � £ ¢� ¥ ¢ ¨ � � � ® ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¬ ° © �   ¯ ¨ � � � ± ¢ £ ¢ ¯ � ´   ¡ ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ � ² � ¥ ¢ � � �   ¯ ± � ¯ ¯   � ±   ®   ¦ ¢ ¨ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ � ¨ ¯ � Á ¢ ¯ ³ � � � ¡ ª © � � ¡ � ¥ ¢� ¢ ª � £ ¢ � ³ ¢ ² ² � � � º  ¥ � ¨ ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ ± � ª � ¨ � � ² � ¢ ª � £ ¢ � ³ � ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ ´ � � £ � ± ¢ ± � � � ¥ ¢ È �   � ¢ � ² » ¯ � � � ±   � � ± ¢ � ¢ � ® � ¡ ¢ � ² � ¥ ¢ È �   � ¢  ¡ ± ý �   ® � ¶ Ê   ± ¢ ¿ ©   ¯ � ² ³ ² � �   ´ � ¢ ¨ � ± ¢ ¡ � �   ¯ ± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � ± ¢ ª ¯   �   � � � ¡ º  ¥ ¢ ² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦   � ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¨ ¢ � £ � ª ¢ ¨  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯´ � � £ � ± ¢ � � � ® ® ¢ ± �   � ¢ ¯ ³   ¨ ¨ � ¨ � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ � ¡ ¿ ©   ¯ � ² ³ � ¡ ¦ ² � � » � ý ü � ¢ � ® ° © � ¨ ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � £ �   � ¥ ¢ » � ý ü � ü � � � ¦ �   ® º ¥ ¢ � ¼ ¶ ¥ � © � ´ © ¨ ¥ ´ ¢ � � � ± ° ¢ ¦ � ¡ ¨ � ® ® ¢ ± �   � ¢ ¯ ³ ² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦   ¡ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � ºÊ ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � ¨ ª � � � ± � ¡   � ¢ ¤ � � ¥ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ª � ¢ ¤ ¨ � � ª ¯ ¢   �° ¯ � ª Á ¢ ± � �   ± ¤   ³ ¨ ² � � ¢ ® ¢ � ¦ ¢ ¡ ª ³ £ ¢ ¥ � ª ¯ ¢ ´   ¨ ¨   ¦ ¢ º  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ � ¨´ � ¢ ´   � ¢ ± � �   ¨ ¨ � ¨ � ý �   ® � ¶ Ê   ± ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ± © � � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ´ © ¨ ¥ ´ ¢ � � � ± ° ³´ � � £ � ± � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦ ¨ ¢ � £ � ª ¢ ¨ �Ê � ª © ® ¢ ¡ � � ¡ ¦ ° ¯ � ª Á ¢ ± � �   ± ¨ � ¥   � � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ � ® ® ¢ ± �   � ¢ ª ¯ ¢   �   ¡ ª ¢ü ± ® � ¡ � ¨ � ¢ � � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ¨ � ¦ ¡ ¶ � ¡   ¡ ± ¨ � ¦ ¡ ¶ � © � � ² ¯   ° � �   ¡ ± ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � � � � �   ª Á � � ® ¢   ¡ ± ®   � ¢ � �   ¯ ¨ ª ¥   � ¦ ¢ ¨µ ¢ ¯ ´ � ¡ ¦ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¨ �   ² ² ®   � ¡ �   � ¡ ®   ´ ¨ � � ±   �   °   ¨ ¢ ¨ � � � �   ª Á � �   ± ª ¯ ¢   �   ¡ ª ¢ ´ � � ¦ � ¢ ¨ ¨   ¡ ± � � ¥ ¢ � ¢ ¨ ¨ ¢ ¡ � �   ¯ �   ¨ Á ¨ ¬  ¨ � ¢ ¿ © ¢ ¨ � ¢ ±ý   � ¡ �   � ¡ � ¡ ¦ ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ �   � � � ¡ ² � � » � ý ü � ¢ � ® ° © � ¨ ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � � ² � ¼ ¶ ¥ � © � ´ © ¨ ¥ ¤ � � Á
Page 166Page 166



Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ñ × Ñ Ø Í Ù Ú × × Ö Ñ Û Î Ü

À ¶ Å

� Þ ß � å î ë ø å ß ô ð ß è î � ã ß Þ î òî å ß ã à õ à î è ã à ë á ì ë õ ã ñ è ß å è ê ê ç à î è ã à ë áè ç ç ë ñ ì Þ ì ã ë î ë æ ê ç å ã å î å ß ã à õ à î è ã à ë á ìà á � �  ç å ì ì ã à æ å ã ä è á ñ à ã ä è ê è ê å ß ÷ö è ì å é ì ô ì ã å æ ú

 �   � ¡ � ¡ ¦ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¨ �   ² ² � ¡   ª ª © �   � ¢ ¯ ³ ª � ® ´ ¯ ¢ � � ¡ ¦ � � ® ¢ ¨ ¥ ¢ ¢ � ¨ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ± � � � ° �   � ¡ » � ý ü � ¢ � ® ° © � ¨ ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � ² � �± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � ¶ � ¢ ¯   � ¢ ± ² � � ª ¢ ¯   ° � �   ª ª � © ¡ �   ª � � £ � � � ¢ ¨ ´ ¢ � ² � � ® ¢ ± ° ³ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¨ �   ² ²ü ¨ ´   � � � ² � © � ¡ � � ®   ¯   ¡ ¡ ©   ¯ ¨ ¢ � £ � ª ¢ ¨ ´ � � � � � � ¥ © � � � ª   ¡ ¢ ¨ ¢   ¨ � ¡   ¡ ±   � ¡ �   ± ± � � � � ¡   ¯ ª � ¨ � � � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¬  ¢ � �   ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ´ � � £ � ± ¢ � �   � ¡ � ¡ ¦ � ¡ ¥ � ¤ � � ´ � � ´ ¢ � ¯ ³ � ¢ ª � � ± ² � � ª ¢   ª ª � © ¡ � ¯   ° � � � � ¢ ¡ ¨ © � ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ®   ½ � ® � û ¢ ¨� ¢ � ® ° © � ¨ ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � ¬   ¡   � ¢   � ¥   � ª � ¨ � ¨ ª � ® ® © ¡ � � � ¢ ¨ ® � ¯ ¯ � � ¡ ¨ � ² ± � ¯ ¯   � ¨ ¢   ª ¥ ³ ¢   � ± © ¢ � � � ® ´ � � ´ ¢ � ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ �   � � � ¡ º ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¥   ¨   ´ � � £ ¢ ¡ ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡ ´ � � ª ¢ ± © � ¢ � ¥   �ª � ® ´ ¯ � ¢ ¨ ¤ � � ¥ » � ý ü À � Ä   ¡ ± À � � ¦ © � ± ¢ ¯ � ¡ ¢ ¨   ¡ ± � ¢ ¨ © ¯ � ¨ � ¡ ®   ½ � ® © ®� ¢ � ® ° © � ¨ ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � ² � � � © � ª ¯ � ¢ ¡ � ¨ º  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ Ë ¨ ü Ê ý È � ¢ ª ¥ ¡ � ¯ � ¦ ³ ¬É ¢ ª � £ ¢ � ³  �   ª ! " ¬ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ © ¨ ¢ ± � � ¢ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ � ª   ¯ ¯ ³ ª ¢ � � � ² ³   ¯ ¯ ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ �© ¨ ¢ ± � ¡   ¡   ª � � £   � � � ¡ º � ¢ ¡ ¢ ² � � ¨ � ² © ¨ � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ® � ° � ¯ ¢ ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ �ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡   ´ ´ ¯ � ª   � � � ¡ � ¡ ª ¯ © ± ¢ å ç å î ã ß ë á à î ø ë ç Þ æ å î è ç î Þ ç è ã à ë á ì ¬� ¡ ¨ �   ¡ �   ¡ ¢ � © ¨ © ´ ¯ �   ± � � � ¥ ¢ É ¢ ª � £ ¢ � ³  �   ª # ±   �   °   ¨ ¢ � �   ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ® ® ¢ ± �   � ¢ $ ü % $ ¹ ª ¥ ¢ ª Á ¨ � � £ ¢ � � ² ³ � ¥ ¢ ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ �ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡ ª   ¯ ª © ¯   � � � ¡ ¨ ¬   ¡ ±   © � � ®   � ¢ ± ´ ¥ � � � ¶ ®   � ª ¥ � ¡ ¦ � ² ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ �   ¡ ± ± � � £ ¢ � ´ ¥ � � � ¦ �   ´ ¥ ¨ � � � ¥ ¢ ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡² � � ® º ¾ © � É ¢ ª � £ ¢ � ³  �   ª # � � © ª Á ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡ ¨ � ² � ¤   � ¢   ´ ´ ¯ � ª   � � � ¡   ¯ ¯ � ¤ ¨ © ¨ � � ª � ® ´ ¯ ¢ � ¢ ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡ ¨ � ¡ � �  ç å ì ìã à æ å ã ä è á ñ à ã ä è ê è ê å ß ÷ ö è ì å é ì ô ì ã å æ ú
Exhibit 3-5: Equipment Audit Report

¾ © � ± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡ ´ � � ª ¢ ± © � ¢ � ¡ ª ¯ © ± ¢ ¨ � ¥ ¢ ² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦ �& ¢ ¡ ¢ �   � � � ¡ � ² © ¡ � ¿ © ¢ ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡ ¡ © ® ° ¢ � ¨ ² � � ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � ª � ¢ ¤ ¨   ¡ ± ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ �' ¨ ¢ � ²   ¡   © � � ®   � ¢ ± ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡ ² � � ® ¬ ¤ ¥ � ª ¥ � ¡ ª ¯ © ± ¢ ¨ � ¥ ¢ ¯   � ¢ ¨ � » � ý ü ¦ © � ± ¢ ¯ � ¡ ¢ ¨ � ¡ ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ �ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡ ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ �   � � � ¡   ¡ ± £ � ¯ © ® ¢ ª   ¯ ª © ¯   � � � ¡ ¨   ¡ ±   °   � ª � ± ¢ ² � �   © � � ®   � ¢ ± � � ª Á ¢ � ¨ ª   ¡ ¡ � ¡ ¦È ´ ¢ ª �   ¯ £ ¢ ¥ � ª ¯ ¢ ¡ � �   � � � ¡ ¨ � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡ ² � � ®   ¡ ± £ ¢ ¥ � ª ¯ ¢ ´ ¯   ª   � ± ¬ ¤ ¥ � ª ¥ � ¡ ² � � ® � � ¤ ¢ � ® � ¡ � � � � ¨� ² ¨ � ± ¢ ° �   � ± ¨ ¬ �   � ¯ ¦   � ¢ ¨ ¬ � � � � ¥ ¢ � ® � ± � ² � ª   � � � ¡ ¨ ¬ � ¥ © ¨ ± � ¨ ª � © �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � ¨ ² � � ® ² �   © ± © ¯ ¢ ¡ � ¯ ³  ¯ � ¢ � � ¡ ¦ £ ¢ ¥ � ª ¯ ¢ ¨   ² � ¢ � ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡� ¥ � � � ¦ �   ´ ¥ ¨ � ² £ ¢ ¥ � ª ¯ ¢ ¨ ¬ £ ¢ ¥ � ª ¯ ¢ ª   £ � � � ¢ ¨ ¬   ¡ ± ± � � £ ¢ � ¨� ¢ � � � ± � ª ¨ ´ � � ª ¥ ¢ ª Á ¨   ¡ ± � ¢ ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡ � ² ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � � � � ± ¢ ¡ � � ² ³ � ² ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � ¤   ¨   ¯ � ¢ � ¢ ±   ² � ¢ � � ¡ � � �   ¯ª ¢ � � � ² � ª   � � � ¡
Page 167Page 167



Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ñ × Ñ Ø Í Ù Ú × × Ö Ñ Û Î Ü

À ¶ ·

� � � � � � � ´ ¢ � ² � � ® � ¡ ¦ É ¾ Ã ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ � � ± � ¨ ´ � ¨   ¯ ¨ � � ¢ ® � ¡ � � � � � ¡ ¦ ¬  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯ � ¡ ° �   � ±   ¡ ± � �   � ¡ ® � ¡ � � � � ¨� � ® ¢ ¢ � � ¥ ¢ ¢ ½ ´ ¢ ª � ¢ ± ¨ �   ² ² � ¡ ¦ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � ¨ � ² � ¥ ¢ ´ � � � ¢ ª �   ¨ ± ¢ ¨ ª � � ° ¢ ±   ° � £ ¢ º  ¥ ¢ ´ � � ª ¢ ¨ ¨ � ² ¥ � � � ¡ ¦   ¡ ± � �   � ¡ � ¡ ¦� © � ® � ¡ � � � � � ¡ ¦ ¨ �   ² ² � ¨ ± � ¨ ª © ¨ ¨ ¢ ± � ¡ ± ¢ �   � ¯ � ¡ � ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ¨ ¢ � � ( ) * + , - . / ) 0 ) 1 2 / 3 + 4 ) / 5 6 , 7 ) + 8 ) / 5 9 2 : * 7 / 2 5 2 + , ; < = > 2 ? ) @ ) +. 6 A 2 B C D < EÉ ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ¨ ¢ � �   ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¶ ¦ ¢ ¡ ¢ �   � � ¡ ¦ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � ¨ � ¡ ý �   ® � ¶ Ê   ± ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ¨ ¢ ¨ �   ° ¯ � ¨ ¥ � ¡ ¦ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ ¬¢ ® ¢ � ¦ ¢ ¡ ª ³ ´ ¢ � ® � � � � ¡ ¦ � ² � ¥ ¢ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ § � ¡ ª ¯ © ± � ¡ ¦ È �   � ¢ � ¢ ¦ © ¯   � � � ³ ´ ¢ � ® � � ¨ « � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¬ °   ¨ ¢ ¯ � ¡ ¢ ¨ � � ¯� ¢ ¨ � � ¡ ¦ ° ¢ ² � � ¢ � ¥ ¢ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨   � ¢ � ´ ¢ ¡ ¢ ±   ¡ ±   ¨ ´   � � � ² � ¢ ® ¢ ± �   � � � ¡ ´ � � ª ¢ ¨ ¨ ¬   ¡ ± � ¢ ª ³ ª ¯ � ¡ ¦   ¡ ± ± � £ ¢ � ¨ � � ¡� ¡ � � �   � � £ ¢ ¨ � ¡ ª ¢ � ¥ ¢ � ¢ ± © ª ¢ ± £ ¢ ¦ ¢ �   � � £ ¢ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¨ ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � ¢ ±   ¡ ± ´ � � ª ¢ ¨ ¨ ¢ ± º � � � ¨ ¢ ½ ´ ¢ ª � ¢ ± � ¥   � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¤ � ¯ ¯ © ¨ ¢� ¥ ¢ Â � � � ¥   ¡ ± È � © � ¥ Ê   ± ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ �   ¡ ± ² � ¯ ¯ ¨   ¨ � ¥ ¢ � � ´ � � ®   � ³ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ ¬ ° © � � � � ¨ ¥ � ¦ ¥ ¯ ³ ¯ � Á ¢ ¯ ³ � ¥   � � � ¥ ¢ �± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ± ¨ � ® � ¯   � � �   ² � ¢ � µ © � � � ª   ¡ ¢ Ã � ¯ ®   ¤ ¥ ¢ � ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ �   � Á ¨ Ê ¢ ´   � � ® ¢ ¡ �  ª � � £   � ¢ ±   ¡   ± ± � � � � ¡   ¯ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ º ü ¯ ¨ � ¬ � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � � ²   ¨ � ¦ ¡ � ² � ª   ¡ � ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � § ª   � ¢ ¦ � � ³ À � � ¦ � ¢   � ¢ � « ¬ � � � ¨¯ � Á ¢ ¯ ³ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¤ � ¯ ¯ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢   ± ± � � � � ¡   ¯ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ ° ¢ ª   © ¨ ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¡ © ® ° ¢ � � ² £ ¢ ¥ � ª ¯ ¢ ¨ © � � ¯ � û � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³¯   ¡ ± ² � ¯ ¯ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ ¤ � © ¯ ± ¯ � Á ¢ ¯ ³ ° ¢ � £ ¢ � ¤ ¥ ¢ ¯ ® ¢ ± ° ³ � ¥ ¢ £ � ¯ © ® ¢ � ² � � © ª Á ¨ º ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¥   ¨ ¥   ± ¨ � ¦ ¡ � ² � ª   ¡ � ¢ ½ ´ ¢ � � ¢ ¡ ª ¢   ¨ ¨ � ¨ � � ¡ ¦ ¯ � ª   ¯ ¦ � £ ¢ � ¡ ® ¢ ¡ � ¨ � ¡ » ¯ � � � ±   ¤ � � ¥ ´ � ¢ ¶ ´ ¢ � ® � � � � ¡ ¦ ± ¢ ° � � ¨¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ ° ¢ ² � � ¢   ± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � ¢ £ ¢ ¡ �   ¨ ¤ ¢ ¯ ¯   ¨ ´ � ¨ � ¶ ± � ¨   ¨ � ¢ � ´ ¢ � ® � � � � ¡ ¦ ºü ¨ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨   � ¢   ª � � £   � ¢ ± ¬  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ´ � � £ � ± ¢   ® � ¡ � ® © ® � ² ² � © � ± � ¨ ´ � ¨   ¯ ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ ´ ¢ � ± ¢ ° � � ¨¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ º È �   ² ² � ¡ ¦ ¡ © ® ° ¢ � ¨ ®   ³   ¯ ¨ � � ¡ ª � ¢   ¨ ¢ � � ± ¢ ª � ¢   ¨ ¢ ¬ ± ¢ ´ ¢ ¡ ± � ¡ ¦ � ¡ ¨ � � ¢ ¯   ³ � © � º Ê ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ � � ¢ � ´ ¢ �   � � � ¡ ¨  ¡ ± ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ �   � � � ¡   � ¢   © ± � � ¢ ± ¨ ¢ £ ¢ �   ¯ � � ® ¢ ¨ ±   � ¯ ³ ° ³ � ´ ¢ �   � � � ¡ ¨ ®   ¡   ¦ ¢ � ¨   ¡ ± ¨ © ´ ¢ � £ � ¨ � � ¨ � � £ ¢ � � ² ³ ¯ �   ± ª   ¯ ¯  ª ª © �   ª ³   ¡ ± ª � ¡ ¨ � ¨ � ¢ ¡ ª ³ º  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¥   ¨ ± ¢ £ ¢ ¯ � ´ ¢ ±   ² � ¢ ¯ ± ¶ ´ � � £ ¢ ¡ ® ¢ � ¥ � ± � ¯ � ¦ ³ ² � � ´ � � ® � � � ¡ ¦ � � ® ¢ ¯ ³ ´ � � ª ¢ ¨ ¨ � ¡ ¦� ²   � � © ª Á   �   ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ � � ¤ ¢ � º � ì è ß å ì Þ ç ã ï F Þ å Þ å ã à æ å ì è ã è é å ö ß à ì ì ã è â à á â ì à ã å ã ë ñ å ß è ß å â ß å è ã ç ôß å é Þ î å é ñ ä å á Þ ì à á â � å î ë ø å ß ô ð ß è î � � Ý � G ã å î ä á ë ç ë â ô úÈ ´ ¢ ª � ² � ª ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ �   � � � ¡ Á ¢ ´ � ° ³  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ � ¡ ª ¯ © ± ¢ ¨ � ¥ ¢ ² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦ �H Ñ Û Ù I Ð Î J Í Ï K  ¥ ¢ ¯ �   ± � � ª Á ¢ � � ¨ © ¨ ¢ ± � � ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ � ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ ¬ ª � ® ´ ¯ ³ � ¡ ¦ ¤ � � ¥   ¯ ¯ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � ¨ � ² » � ý üÀ � �   ¡ ± À � Ä º� Ð Ø × Ñ Ø Û � L Ñ Ò Ð Ï Ñ Ö H Ñ M K  ¥ ¢ ± � ¨ ´ � ¨   ¯ ® � ¡ � � � � ¯ � ¦ � ¨ © ¨ ¢ ±   ¨ °   ª Á © ´ ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ �   � � � ¡ ¬ ª � ® ´ ¯ ³ � ¡ ¦ ¤ � � ¥   ¯ ¯� ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � ¨ � ² » � ý ü À � �   ¡ ± À � Ä ºÌ Î Û � Í L Û Ò Ð N Í Ø Ï I Ð Î J Í Ï Ø K � ² � ¥ ¢ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¥   © ¯ � ¡ ¦ ª � ¡ � �   ª � � ¨ ¤ ¢ � ¦ ¥ � ¶ °   ¨ ¢ ± ¬ � � ª Á ¢ � ¨ ¦ ¢ ¡ ¢ �   � ¢ ± ° ³ � ¥ ¢ ¢ ½ � ¨ � � ¡ ¦¨ ª   ¯ ¢ ¨   � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ Ë ¨ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢ ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ ± � ¦ � � � û ¢ ±   ¡ ± ª   �   ¯ � ¦ ¢ ± ° ³  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ º� Ò Î Ð Ù Í Ò Ï O Í × Ñ Ö Ï K  ¥ ¢ � ¡ ª � ± ¢ ¡ � � ¢ ´ � � � � ¨ © ¨ ¢ ± � � ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ � ´ � � ´ ¢ � � ³ ±   ®   ¦ ¢ ¬   � ¦ © ® ¢ ¡ � ¨ ¬ © ¡ ¨   ² ¢ ´ �   ª � � ª ¢ ¨ ¬  ¡ ± ´ ¢ � ¨ � ¡   ¯ � ¡ � © � ³ ºÕ Ü Ñ Ï Ñ M Ö Û × Ü Ð Î � Ñ Î P Q Í Ò Ï Û Ï Ð Ñ Ò K  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ± � ¨ ´ � ¨   ¯ ¨ © ´ ¢ � £ � ¨ � � ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ´ ¥ � � � ¦ �   ´ ¥   ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¨ � � ¢² � ¢ ¿ © ¢ ¡ � ¯ ³ � � ª � ¢   � ¢   £ � ¨ ©   ¯ � � ® ¢ ¯ � ¡ ¢ � ² � ¥ ¢ ¨ � � ¢ ºR Ú S R � Ñ N T Ð Í � Ù I Ð Î J Í Ï Ø K Ê � ¨ ´ � ¨   ¯ ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ � ¢ £ � ¢ ¤   ¡ ± £ ¢ � � ² ³ ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ Ë ¤ � � Á � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ² � ¢ ¯ ± ºü ¯ ¯ � ² � ¥ ¢ � ¡ ² � � ®   � � � ¡   ° � £ ¢ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ ª   ´ � © � ¢ ± ¢ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ � ª   ¯ ¯ ³ © ¨ � ¡ ¦  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ U ¨ É ¢ ª � £ ¢ � ³  �   ª # ü Ê ý È � � ª Á ¢ � � ¡ ¦¨ ³ ¨ � ¢ ®   ¡ ± ¨ ¢ ¡ �   © � � ®   � � ª   ¯ ¯ ³ � �   ª ¢ ¡ � �   ¯ � û ¢ ± ±   �   °   ¨ ¢ º  ¥ � ¨ ±   �   °   ¨ ¢ ® ¢ ¢ � ¨ » � ý ü U ¨ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � ¨ ² � � » � ý ü� ¢ � ® ° © � ¨ ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ �   � � � ¡   ¡ ± � ¨   © ± � � � ¢   ± ³ º
Page 168Page 168



Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ñ × Ñ Ø Í Ù Ú × × Ö Ñ Û Î Ü

À ¶ ÿ ¼
� Þ ß � å î ë ø å ß ô ð ß è î � � Ý � G é å ö ß à ìæ ë á à ã ë ß à á â ã å î ä á ë ç ë â ô ñ à ç ç è ç ç ë ñã ä å ó ë Þ á ã ô ã ë ø à å ñ é å ö ß à ì î ë ç ç å î ã à ë áê ë à á ã ì ï ã ß Þ î ò ç ë î è ã à ë á ì ï æ ë á à ã ë ßç ë î è ã à ë á ì ï é è æ è â å ì è á é à á î à é å á ã ì ïè á é é è à ç ô æ å ã ß à î ì è ã è á ô â à ø å á ã à æ å ú

 ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ Ë ¨   ´ ´ � �   ª ¥ � � É ¾ Ã ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ ® � ¡ � � � � � ¡ ¦ ¤ � ¯ ¯ � ¡ ª ¯ © ± ¢ � ¥ ¢ ² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦ �V × Í Ö Û Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ø K » � ¢ ¯ ± ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ � ¢ ´ � � � � �   ¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¯ � ª   � � � ¡ ´ � � � � � � � ¥ ¢ ª � ® ® ¢ ¡ ª ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � � ² ±   � ¯ ³� ´ ¢ �   � � � ¡ ¨ ² � �   ° � � ¢ ² � ¡ ¦ � � ° ¢ ¦ � £ ¢ ¡ ° ³ � ¥ ¢ ´ � � � ¢ ª � ®   ¡   ¦ ¢ � � � ² � ¢ ¯ ± ¨ © ´ ¢ � £ � ¨ � � ¨   ¡ ± � ¥ ¢ ± � ¨ � � � ° © � � � ¡ � ² ¨   ² ¢ � ³¦ ¢   � § ² � � ¢ ½   ® ´ ¯ ¢ ¬ ª   © � � � ¡ ¯ � ¦ ¥ � ¨ � � ¨   ² ¢ � ³ £ ¢ ¨ � ¨ « ¬ ®   ´ ° � � Á ¨ ¬   ¡ ± ü Ê ý È ¥   ¡ ± ¥ ¢ ¯ ± © ¡ � � ¨ % ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � � ª Á ¢ � ¨ º� Í × � Ñ W Q Í Ò Ï K ü ² � ¢ ¯ ± ® � ¡ � � � � � ¨   ¨ ¨ � ¦ ¡ ¢ ± � � � ¡ ¢ ¯ �   ± � ¡ ¦ © ¡ � � � � ¯ ¢   ¡ ¢ �   ¡ ± ¥   ¡ ¦ ¢ � ª � ¢ ¤ º � ¡ � ¡ ¨ �   ¡ ª ¢ ¨ ¤ ¥ ¢ � ¢¯ ¢   ¡ ¢ �   ¡ ± ¥   ¡ ¦ ¢ � ª � ¢ ¤ ¨ ¥   £ ¢ ® © ¯ � � ´ ¯ ¢ ¨   ¤ � ´ ¢ �   � � � ¨ ¬ � ¥ ¢ ª © � ª � ¢ ¤ ª   ¡ � ¢ ¿ © ¢ ¨ � � ¥ ¢   ± ± � � � � ¡ � ²   ® � ¡ � � � � § � ¥ � ¨� ³ ´ � ª   ¯ ¯ ³ ¥   ´ ´ ¢ ¡ ¨ ¤ ¥ ¢ ¡   ª © � ª � ¢ ¤ ª   ¡ ª � ® ´ ¯ ¢ � ¢ � £ ¢ � ¸ ¼ ¥   û   � ± � ¢ ® � £   ¯ ¨   ±   ³ « ºT Ð Í � Ù Ì P × Í Ö X Ð Ø Ð Ñ Ò K É ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ¨ � ° � ¯ � � � ¢ ¨ � ² � ¥ ¢ ² � ¢ ¯ ± ¨ © ´ ¢ � £ � ¨ � � � ¡ ª ¯ © ± ¢ � �   � ¡ � ¡ ¦ ¬ $ ü % $ ¹ � ² ¤ � � Á ° ¢ � ¡ ¦ ´ ¢ � ² � � ® ¢ ± ¬£ ¢ � � ² ³ � ¡ ¦ ¯ �   ± � � ª Á ¢ �   ª ª © �   ª ³ ¬   ¡ ± � ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ± � ¡ ¦ � � ² � ¢ ¯ ± ® � ¡ � � � �   ¡ ± ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � � ¨ ¨ © ¢ ¨ � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ² � ¢ ¯ ± ºO Í Ø × Ñ Ò Ø Ð � Ð � Ð Ï Ð Í Ø K » � ¢ ¯ ± ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ £ ¢ � � ² ³ � ¥ ¢ ´ � � ´ ¢ � ¯ �   ± � ¡ ¦ � ² ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¡ � � � ¥ ¢ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � Ë ¨ª ¢ � � � ² � ¢ ± ¯ �   ± � ¡ ¦ ª � ¡ �   � ¡ ¢ � º ý � ¡ � � � � ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ � � ¥   � ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � ¨   ¡ ± � ¥ ¢ � � ¨ © ° ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � ¨   ± ¥ ¢ � ¢ � � ¯ � ª   ¯ ¬¨ �   � ¢ ¬   ¡ ± ² ¢ ± ¢ �   ¯ � ¢ ¦ © ¯   � � � ¡ ¨   ¡ ± � ¥   � � ¥ ¢ ³   � ¢ ¤ � � Á � ¡ ¦ ¨   ² ¢ ¯ ³   ¡ ± ¢ ² ² � ª � ¢ ¡ � ¯ ³ º » � ¢ ¯ ± ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ � ² � ¢ ¡ ¡ � � � ª ¢� ¡ ª � ¡ ¨ � ¨ � ¢ ¡ ª � ¢ ¨ ¤ � � ¥ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ ´ � � ª ¢ ± © � ¢ ¨   ¡ ± ¨ © ° ® � � � ¥ ¢ ® � � � ¥ ¢ � � ¨ © ´ ¢ � £ � ¨ � � ¨ º � ²   ² � ¢ ¯ ± ® � ¡ � � � � ² ¢ ¢ ¯ ¨� ¥ ¢ � ¢ � ¨ � © ¨ � � ² �   ° ¯ ¢ ¡ ¢ ¢ ± � � ¨ � � ´ � ´ ¢ �   � � � ¡ ¨ ¬ � ¥ ¢ ® � ¡ � � � � � ¨ � ¡ ¨ � � © ª � ¢ ± � � � ¢ ² �   � ¡ ² � � ® � ¨ ¨ © � ¡ ¦   � � ª Á ¢ � © ¡ � � ¯ � ¥ ¢± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¥   © ¯ ¢ � ¨ © ´ ¢ � £ � ¨ � �   ¡ ±    ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¨ © ´ ¢ � £ � ¨ � � ª   ¡ ° ¢ ª   ¯ ¯ ¢ ± � ¡ � � ± ¢ � ¢ � ® � ¡ ¢ � ¥ ¢   ´ ´ � � ´ � �   � ¢   ª � � � ¡ ºY Ñ Ö J Ì Î Ü Í Ù P � Ð Ò M K  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ª � � � ± � ¡   � ¢ ¤ � � ¥ � ¥ ¢ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � Ë ¨ ´ � � � ¢ ª � ®   ¡   ¦ ¢ � � �¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¡ © ® ° ¢ � � ² ² � ¢ ¯ ± ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ � ¥   � ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ± ² � � � ¥ ¢ ² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦ ±   ³ º  � ° ¢ � ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ¨ � £ ¢   ¡ ± ® � � � ¦   � ¢� £ ¢ � ¨ �   ² ² � ¡ ¦ ¬  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ � ¢ ¿ © ¢ ¨ � ¨ � ¥   � � ¥ ¢ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¥   © ¯ ¢ � � ¢ ¯ ¢   ¨ ¢ � ¥ ¢ ¡ ¢ ½ � ±   ³ Ë ¨ ¨ ª ¥ ¢ ± © ¯ ¢ ° ³ Ä ´ º ® º  ¥ � ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯£ ¢ � � ² ³ � ¥ ¢   ´ ´ � � ´ � �   � ¢ ¡ © ® ° ¢ � � ² ² � ¢ ¯ ± ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ � ¨ ± � ¨ ´   � ª ¥ ¢ ± º� Û Ð � W � � Ñ Ø Í Ñ P Ï K ü � � ¥ ¢ ª ¯ � ¨ ¢ � ² � ´ ¢ �   � � � ¡ ¨ ¢   ª ¥ ±   ³ ¬   ¯ ¯ ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡   ¡ ± ± � ¨ ´ � ¨   ¯ ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ � ¢ ´ � � � � � � ¥ ¢¨ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦   � ¢   � � ª ¯ � ª Á � © �   ¡ ± � © � ¡ � ¡ � ¥ ¢ � � ü Ê ý È ¥   ¡ ± ¥ ¢ ¯ ± © ¡ � � ¨ º� Ñ Ò Ï Ö Û Î Ï Ñ Ö � Ñ Q × � Í Ï Ð Ñ Ò K  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯   ¨ ¨ � ¨ � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ � ¡ ª � ® ´ ¯ ¢ � � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ´ � � � ¢ ª � ¢ ² ² � ª � ¢ ¡ � ¯ ³   ¡ ± ¤ � � ¥ � ¡ � ¥ ¢� � ® ¢ ¯ � ¡ ¢ ¨ ¨ ¢ � ² � � � ¥ � ¡ � ¥ ¢ É » � º  ¥ ¢ � ¢   � ¢ ®   ¡ ³   ¨ ´ ¢ ª � ¨ � ² ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ � ¥   �   � ¢ � © � ¨ � ± ¢ � ² � ¥ ¢ ® � ¡ � � � � � ¡ ¦² � � ® Ë ¨ ª � ¡ � � � ¯ ° © � ¤ � ¯ ¯ ¨ � � ¯ ¯ ¡ ¢ ¢ ± � � ° ¢ ®   ¡   ¦ ¢ ± º  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯   ¨ ¨ � ¨ � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ ¤ � � ¥ ®   ¡   ¦ � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ¨ ¢ ¦ �   ¯ ¨ ¬� ¡ ª ¯ © ± � ¡ ¦ � ¥ ¢ ² � ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¡ ¦ �Z  ¥ ¢   ° � ¯ � � ³ � ²   ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � � � � ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ± ¤ � � ¥ ¨ © ² ² � ª � ¢ ¡ � ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � ¤ � ¯ ¯   ² ² ¢ ª � � ¥ ¢ ´ � � ´ � ¨ ¢ ± ¨ ª ¥ ¢ ± © ¯ ¢ º ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ´ � � £ � ± ¢ ° © � ¡ �   � ¢   ¡   ¯ ³ ¨ � ¨ � � £ ¢ � � ² ³ � ¥ ¢ ´ � � ´ ¢ � ¢ ¿ © � ´ ® ¢ ¡ � � ¨ ° ¢ � ¡ ¦ ´ � � £ � ± ¢ ± º  ¥ � ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢  ± � © ¨ � ¢ ±   ¨ ® � � ¢   ª ª © �   � ¢ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ ¨   � ¢   £   � ¯   ° ¯ ¢ ºZ � ¢   ´ ² � � ¦ ¦ � ¡ ¦ ° ³ � ¥ ¢ ª � ¡ � �   ª � � � § ª ¥ ¢ � � ³ ´ � ª Á � ¡ ¦ ¤ � � Á ° ¢ � ¡ ¦ ´ ¢ � ² � � ® ¢ ± « � ¨ ± ¢ � � � ® ¢ ¡ �   ¯ � � � ¥ ¢ ¢ ² ² � ª � ¢ ¡ ª ³ � ²� ´ ¢ �   � � � ¡ ¨   ¡ ± ¤ � ¯ ¯ ° ¢ � ¢ ´ � � � ¢ ± ºZ Ê ¢   ± ¯ � ¡ ¢ ¨ ² � � ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � ¡ ¦ ± ¢ ° � � ¨   � ¢ ¨ ¢ � � � ª � � � ¢ ¨ ´ � ¡ ± ¤ � � ¥ � ¥ ¢ ¤ � � Á ¨ ª ¥ ¢ ± © ¯ ¢ � ¥   � � ¨ °   ¨ ¢ ± � ¡ ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ ±¤ � � Á � � ° ¢ ª � ® ´ ¯ ¢ � ¢ ± º ü ¨ ±   ®   ¦ ¢ ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ ¨ ° ¢ ª � ® ¢ ® � � ¢   ª ª © �   � ¢ §   ¨ � ¨ � ³ ´ � ª   ¯ � ¥ � � © ¦ ¥ � © � � ¥ ¢´ � � ª ¢ ¨ ¨ « ¬  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ¤ � � Á ¤ � � ¥ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ � ² ² � ª �   ¯ ¨ � �   ± � © ¨ � � ¥ ¢ � � ® ¢ ¯ � ¡ ¢ � �   ´ ´ � � ´ � �   � ¢ ¯ ³ � ¢ ² ¯ ¢ ª � � ¥ ¢ª ¥   ¡ ¦ � ¡ ¦ ¢ ¨ � � ®   � ¢ ¨ º� ¡   ± ± � � � � ¡ ¬ � ¥ ¢ � ¢   � ¢ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ � ¨ � © � � ² � ¥ ¢ ª � ¡ � � � ¯ � ²   ¯ ¯ ´   � � � ¢ ¨ � ¥   �ª � © ¯ ± ¡ ¢ ¦   � � £ ¢ ¯ ³ � ® ´   ª �   ± ¢ ° � � ¨ � ¢ ® � £   ¯ � ´ ¢ �   � � � ¡ § ² � � ¢ ½   ® ´ ¯ ¢ ¬� ¡ ª ¯ ¢ ® ¢ ¡ � ¤ ¢   � ¥ ¢ � « º � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ¢ £ ¢ ¡ �   ¡ ³ � ² � ¥ ¢ ¨ ¢ ª � � ª © ® ¨ �   ¡ ª ¢ ¨ � ª ª © � ¬ ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯ ¤ � � Á ª ¯ � ¨ ¢ ¯ ³ ¤ � � ¥ � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ � � � ¢ ² � ¡ ¢ � � ® ¢ ¯ � ¡ ¢ ¨   ¡ ±¨ © ´ ´ � � �   ¡ ¢ ½ ´ ¢ ± � � � � © ¨ � ¢ ª � £ ¢ � ³ ² � � � ¥ ¢ ¹ � © ¡ � ³ º¾ © � ® � ¡ � � � � ¨ ¤ � ¯ ¯ © ¨ ¢ É ¢ ª � £ ¢ � ³  �   ª # ü Ê ý È ¬ ¤ ¥ � ª ¥ ¤ � ¯ ¯   ¯ ¯ � ¤ � ¥ ¢¹ � © ¡ � ³ � � £ � ¢ ¤ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ ´ � � ¡ � ¨ ¬ � � © ª Á ¯ � ª   � � � ¡ ¨ ¬ ® � ¡ � � � �¯ � ª   � � � ¡ ¨ ¬ ±   ®   ¦ ¢ ¨   ¡ ± � ¡ ª � ± ¢ ¡ � ¨ ¬   ¡ ± ±   � ¯ ³ ® ¢ � � � ª ¨   �   ¡ ³ ¦ � £ ¢ ¡ � � ® ¢ º  ¥ ¢   ± ± � � � � ¡   ¯ ¦ ¢ � ¨ ´   � �   ¯ � ¢ ´ � � � � ¡ ¦ª   ´   ° � ¯ � � � ¢ ¨   � ¢ ®   ± ¢ ´ � ¨ ¨ � ° ¯ ¢ � ¥ � � © ¦ ¥ � ¥ ¢  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥   ´ ´ � �   ª ¥ � � ª � ¢ ¤ ® � ¡ � � � � � ¡ ¦ º ü � ¢   ª ¥ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡´ � � ¡ � ¬ � ¥ ¢ ² � ¢ ¯ ± ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ ® � ¡ � � � � ®   � Á ¨ � ¥ ¢ [ ¤   ³ ´ � � ¡ � \ � � ¯ � ª   � � � ¡ � ² � ¥ ¢ ± ¢ ° � � ¨ ´ � ¯ ¢ � � ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � & � È ª � � � ± � ¡   � ¢ ¨ º
Page 169Page 169



Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ñ × Ñ Ø Í Ù Ú × × Ö Ñ Û Î Ü

À ¶ ÿ ÿ

 ¥ ¢ ®   ´ ° ¢ ¯ � ¤ ± � ¨ ´ ¯   ³ ¨ � ¥ ¢ ¤   ³ ´ � � ¡ � ¨   ¨ ¨ � ª �   � ¢ ± ¤ � � ¥ ¢   ª ¥ ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ � � ª Á ¢ � � ¨ ¨ © ¢ ± � ¡ � ¥ ¢ ² � ¢ ¯ ± º  ¥ ¢ ¤   ³ ´ � � ¡ �ª � ¯ ¯ ¢ ª � � � ¡ � ¢ ´ � � � � ¨ © ´ ±   � ¢ ± � ¡ � ¢   ¯ � � ® ¢   ¡ ± ª   ¡ ° ¢ ² � ¯ � ¢ � ¢ ± ° ³ ±   � ¢ º
Exhibit 3-6: Waypoint Collection/Hazardous Tree Maps

ü ¡   ± ± � � � � ¡   ¯ ² ¢   � © � ¢ � ² � © � ü Ê ý È � ¢ ª ¥ ¡ � ¯ � ¦ ³ � ¨ � ¥   � ¢   ª ¥ ¥   ¡ ± ¥ ¢ ¯ ± ± ¢ £ � ª ¢ � ¢ ´ � � � ¨ °   ª Á � ¥ ¢ ¯ � ª   � � � ¡ � ² � ¥ ¢ ± ¢ £ � ª ¢� ¢ ¦ © ¯   � ¯ ³ º � ³ ¯ ¢ £ ¢ �   ¦ � ¡ ¦ � ¥ � ¨ ¯ � ª   � � � ¡ � ¡ ² � � ®   � � � ¡ ¬  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ª   ¡ £ � ¢ ¤ ® � ¡ � � � � ¯ � ª   � � � ¡ ¨   ¡ ± � � © ª Á ¯ � ª   � � � ¡ ¨ � ¡ � ¢   ¯� � ® ¢ ¬   ¨ ± ¢ ® � ¡ ¨ � �   � ¢ ± � ¡ � ½ ¥ � ° � � ¨ À ¶ �   ¡ ± À ¶ Å º
Exhibit 3-7: Monitoring Locations Exhibit 3-8: Truck Locations

Page 170



Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ñ × Ñ Ø Í Ù Ú × × Ö Ñ Û Î Ü

À ¶ ÿ �

Exhibit 3-9: Waypoint Collection/Hazardous Tree Maps

Exhibit 3-10: Truck Locations

Page 171



Ì Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ñ × Ñ Ø Í Ù Ú × × Ö Ñ Û Î Ü

À ¶ ÿ À

Exhibit 3-11: Monitoring Locations

& © � ±   ¡ ª ¢ ¢ ¨ �   ° ¯ � ¨ ¥ ¢ ± � ¡ » � ý ü À � Ä   ¡ ± À � � � ¢ ¿ © � � ¢ ¨ ¨ © ´ ´ � � � � ¡ ¦ ´ ¥ � � � ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ �   � � � ¡ ² � � ¢   ª ¥ � � ª Á ¢ � � ¨ ¨ © ¢ ± ² � �¥   û   � ± � © ¨ � � ¢ ¢ � � ¥   ¡ ¦ ¢ � � ¢ ® � £   ¯ ¨ ¢ � £ � ª ¢ ¨ º  ¢ � �    ¢ ª ¥ ¥   ¨ ± ¢ £ ¢ ¯ � ´ ¢ ± ¨ ¢ £ ¢ �   ¯ ´ � � � � ª � ¯ ¨   ¡ ± ´ � � ª ¢ ¨ ¨ ¢ ¨ � � ¢ ¡ ¨ © � ¢ª � ¡ ¨ � ¨ � ¢ ¡ �   ¡ ± ª � � � ¢ ª � ± � ª © ® ¢ ¡ �   � � � ¡ ² � � ¥   û   � ± � ¢ ® � £   ¯ º È � ® ¢ ¢ ½   ® ´ ¯ ¢ ¨ � ¡ ª ¯ © ± ¢ �H Í Û Ò Í Ö
 

] ^ _ ` a b c ` d c e f g ^ ` h f i f j ` d c d ^ k ^ b l f a m ` b c c n o p q r g f f b l h i ^ ` c ^ i l ^ l l b c m m sq d f ` f t b ^ _ d ` d c ` b c c _ b h f b ` f ` d c g f u u c i g c u c i ` f j v f b w m d f v h i t c h ` d c b ^ x y _ c b g c i ` e c ^ iz i f ` i ^ ` a b ^ e { | c } _ f m c l d c ^ b ` v f f l | f b l c ~ g b f v i h i t sq d f ` f t b ^ _ d ` d c l h ^ u c ` c b f j ` d c ` b c c ^ ` g d c m ` d c h t d ` sq d f ` f t b ^ _ d ` d c j e a m d g a ` m ` a u _ a _ f i g f u _ e c ` h f i f j ` d c v f b w s� f g a u c i ` ` d c g f u _ e c ` h f i f j ` d c m g f _ c ` d b f a t d ^ a i h ` b ^ ` c ` h g w c ` z c e c g ` b f i h g f b _ ^ _ c b { s� � � � � � ] ^ _ ` a b c ` d c e f g ^ ` h f i f j ` d c ` b c c g f i ` ^ h i h i t ^ d ^ k ^ b l f a m d ^ i t c b n o p q r g f f b l h i ^ ` c ^ i l^ l l b c m m sq d f ` f t b ^ _ d ` d c ` b c c m d f v h i t ` d c d ^ k ^ b l f a m d ^ i t c b _ b h f b ` f ` d c g f u u c i g c u c i ` f j b c u f � h i td ^ i t c b m sq d f ` f t b ^ _ d ` d c l h ^ u c ` c b f j ` d c b c u f � c l d ^ i t c b ` f _ b f � c c e h t h n h e h ` o sq d f ` f t b ^ _ d ` d c ` b c c i f e f i t c b g f i ` ^ h i h i t ` d c d ^ i t c b a _ f i g f u _ e c ` h f i f j ` d c v f b w s� f g a u c i ` ` d c g f u _ e c ` h f i f j ` d c m g f _ c ` d b f a t d ^ a i h ` b ^ ` c ` h g w c ` z c e c g ` b f i h g f b _ ^ _ c b { s� � � � � � f g a u c i ` � � � � � m _ b c ~ ^ _ _ b f � ^ e j f b ` d c b c u f � ^ e f j ^ i c e h t h n e c m ` a u _ s] ^ _ ` a b c ` d c e f g ^ ` h f i f j ` d c m ` a u _ n c h i t b c u f � c l n o p q r g f f b l h i ^ ` c ^ i l ^ l l b c m m sq d f ` f t b ^ _ d ` d c m ` a u _ _ b h f b ` f ` d c g f u u c i g c u c i ` f j h ` m b c u f � ^ e sq d f ` f t b ^ _ d ` d c ^ b c ^ ^ b f a i l ` d c m ` a u _ ` f m d f v ` d c � ^ e h l h ` o f j ^ i o b c m h l c i ` h ^ e l ^ u ^ t c g e ^ h u m sq d f ` f t b ^ _ d ` d c l h ^ u c ` c b f j ` d c m ` a u _ ^ ` � � h i g d c m sq d f ` f t b ^ _ d ` d ^ ` ` d c m ` a u _ i f e f i t c b c } h m ` m ^ i l ` d ^ ` i c g c m m ^ b o n ^ g w j h e e h m g f u _ e c ` c l s� f g a u c i ` ` d c g f u _ e c ` h f i f j ` d c m g f _ c ` d b f a t d ^ a i h ` b ^ ` c ` h g w c ` z c e c g ` b f i h g f b _ ^ _ c b { s
Page 172Page 172



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � �  

¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ £ ¦ § ¨ © ª ª « ¬  ® ¬ ¥ ® ¯ ¨ ¥ ° ¨  § « ¨ ¥ §  ± ¯ § ¥ ° ª ² ¬ ª « ¨ « ¬ ³ £ ª © ¤ ¤ ¨ ¥ « §  ± ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ¤ ¢ ª ² § « ¢ ¬ ® § ± § « ¬ ´ µ ¬ ° £ ¥ ¬ ¬  ®° ¬  © ¬ ´ ´ ¶ ¬ ª ª ¨ µ § ¬ « £ « ¢ £ ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ª « ¨ £ ¬ µ ¢ « ¥ £ £ « § µ ³ £ « · ¡ £ « ¥ ¬ ¡ £ µ ¢ ¸ ª ¹ º » ¼ « £ µ ¢  ¨ ´ ¨ ± ¶ µ ¬  ½ £ © ª £ ® « ¨ ® ¨ µ © ° £  « ¬ ´ ´¢ ¬ ¾ ¬ ¥ ® ¨ © ª « ¥ £ £ ¬  ® ¢ ¬  ± £ ¥ ¥ £ ° ¨ ¦ ¬ ´ ¨ ¤ £ ¥ ¬ « § ¨  ª ¬  ® § ª ® £ ª § ±  £ ® « ¨ ¬ © « ¨ ° ¬ « § µ ¬ ´ ´ ¶ ° ¬  ¬ ± £ ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ® ¨ µ © ° £  « ¬ « § ¨  ½ ¶µ ¨ ° ¤ ¥ £ ª ª §  ± ¬  ® ª £ µ © ¥ £ ´ ¶ ª « ¨ ¥ §  ± ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ª ¯ ¨ ¥ ¯ § £ ´ ® ¦ ¬ ´ § ® ¬ « § ¨  ª ¬  ® ¬ © ® § « ª §  ¥ £ ¬ ´ « § ° £ · ¡ ¢ £ ¬ ½ § ´ § « ¶ « ¨ ¬ ª ª ¨ µ § ¬ « £ ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨® ¨ µ © ° £  « ¬ « § ¨  « ¨ ©  § « ¥ ¬ « £ « § µ ³ £ « ª § ª µ ¥ § « § µ ¬ ´ ¯ ¨ ¥ ¿ À » ¹ ¥ £ § ° ½ © ¥ ª £ ° £  « Á Â ¹ Ã Â Ä Á ¬  ® ¯ ¥ ¬ © ® ® £ « £ ¥ ¥ £  µ £ ·¹ ª ² ¨ ¥ ³ §  « ¢ £ ¯ § £ ´ ® § ª µ ¨ ° ¤ ´ £ « £ ® Á « ¢ £ §  ¯ ¨ ¥ ° ¬ « § ¨  ¬  ® ª © ¤ ¤ ¨ ¥ « §  ± ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ª ¬ ¥ £ © ¤ ´ ¨ ¬ ® £ ® ® § ¥ £ µ « ´ ¶ « ¨ ¨ © ¥ ® ¬ « ¬ ½ ¬ ª £ ¯ ¨ ¥Â ¹ Ã Â Ä µ ¢ £ µ ³ ª · ¹ Â ¹ Ã Â Ä ° ¬  ¬ ± £ ¥ ¦ £ ¥ § ¯ § £ ª « ¢ ¬ « « ¢ £ ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ¤ ¢ ª µ ¨ ° ¤ ´ ¶ ² § « ¢ ¿ À » ¹ ¥ £ ± © ´ ¬ « § ¨  ª ¬  ® « ¢ ¬ « ¬ ´ ´° £ ¬ ª © ¥ £ ° £  « ª ° £ £ « « ¢ £ Ä ¨ ©  « ¶ ¸ ª µ ¨  « ¥ ¬ µ « © ¬ ´ ¬ ± ¥ £ £ ° £  « ² § « ¢ « ¢ £ µ ¨  « ¥ ¬ µ « ¨ ¥ ·
Exhibit 3-12: Real-Time Ticket Audit Report

¹ ª ° ¨  § « ¨ ¥ ª µ ¨ ° ¤ ´ £ « £ ©  § « ¥ ¬ « £ « § µ ³ £ « ª ¯ ¨ ¥ ¢ ¬ ¾ ¬ ¥ ® ¨ © ª « ¥ £ £ ª ¨ ¥ ¢ ¬  ± £ ¥ ª Á « ¢ £ § ¥ ´ ¨ µ ¬ « § ¨  ª ¬ ¥ £ ¬ © « ¨ ° ¬ « § µ ¬ ´ ´ ¶ ¥ £ µ ¨ ¥ ® £ ® ·¡ ¢ £ ´ ¨ µ ¬ « § ¨  ¬ ´ ¨  ± ² § « ¢ ¨ « ¢ £ ¥ ¥ £ Å © § ¥ £ ® §  ¯ ¨ ¥ ° ¬ « § ¨  § ª § ° ° £ ® § ¬ « £ ´ ¶ © ¤ ´ ¨ ¬ ® £ ® Æ ² § « ¢ « ¢ £ ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ¤ ¢ ª Ç Á ¤ ¥ ¨ µ £ ª ª £ ® Á¬  ® ° ¬ ® £ ¬ ¦ ¬ § ´ ¬ ½ ´ £ §  ¬ È É ¼ ® ¬ « ¬ ¯ ¨ ¥ ° ¬ « · Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ê Ë Ï Ð Ñ Í Ò Ó Ô Õ Ë Ö Ì Ð Ë × Ò Ø Ù Ì Ú Û Ô Ì Ð Ü Ý Þ Û Ë ß à ß Î Ö Ë Õ Ì Ò Ò á Ö Ì Ò Ó Ô Ë Û Ë Î Ï ÐÐ Î â Î Í Õ Í Ë ã Ò Ó Ë Õ ä Ô Ù Ï á Ø Õ Ô Ù å Ð Î â Î Í Õ Ô Ù æ Ò Í ã Î Ì Ô Ò Ù Î Ù Õ Ñ Ð Ò Ì Ò å Í Î Ñ Ð Ö Ô Ù Í Ë Î á Ì Ô ã Ë · ¡ ¢ £ ° ¬ ¤ ½ £ ´ ¨ ² ® § ª ¤ ´ ¬ ¶ ª ´ ¨ µ ¬ « § ¨  ª² ¢ £ ¥ £ ¢ ¬ ¾ ¬ ¥ ® ¨ © ª « ¥ £ £ ¨ ¥ ¢ ¬  ± £ ¥ ¥ £ ° ¨ ¦ ¬ ´ ª ² £ ¥ £ ® ¨ µ © ° £  « £ ® §  « ¢ £ ¯ § £ ´ ® · Ä ´ § µ ³ §  ± ¨  « ¢ £ ° ¬ ¥ ³ £ ¥ ¬ ´ ´ ¨ ² ª « ¢ £ © ª £ ¥ « ¨¥ £ ¦ § £ ² « ¢ £ ® ¬ « ¬ ¬  ® ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ª µ ¨ ´ ´ £ µ « £ ® ½ ¶ « ¢ £ ¯ § £ ´ ® ° ¨  § « ¨ ¥ Æ ª £ £ £ ç ¬ ° ¤ ´ £ ½ £ ´ ¨ ² Ç ·

Page 173Page 173



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � è

Exhibit 3-13: Unit Rate Ticket Map

¡ £ « ¥ ¬ ¡ £ µ ¢ ¢ ¬ ª £ ç ¤ £ ¥ § £  µ £ ¬  ® ©  ® £ ¥ ª « ¬  ® §  ± ¨ ¯ « ¢ £ ¨ ¤ £ ¥ ¬ « § ¨  ¬ ´ Á ® ¨ µ © ° £  « ¬ « § ¨  Á ¬  ® ¥ £ § ° ½ © ¥ ª £ ° £  «¥ £ Å © § ¥ £ ° £  « ª ¯ ¨ ¥ ª ¤ £ µ § ¬ ´ § ¾ £ ® ® £ ½ ¥ § ª ¥ £ ° ¨ ¦ ¬ ´ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ª ª © µ ¢ ¬ ª µ ¨ ª « ¬ ´ ¬  ® ® £ ½ ¥ § ª ® ¬ ° ¬ ± £ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ª · ¹ ª ¬ ¥ £ ª © ´ « Á¡ £ « ¥ ¬ ¡ £ µ ¢ ¸ ª ¹ º » ¼ « £ µ ¢  ¨ ´ ¨ ± ¶ ¢ ¬ ª ½ £ £  ® £ ¦ £ ´ ¨ ¤ £ ® ² § « ¢ « ¢ £ ª £ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ª §  ° §  ® « ¨ µ ¬ ¤ « © ¥ £ ¥ £ Å © § ¥ £ ®¥ £ § ° ½ © ¥ ª £ ° £  « §  ¯ ¨ ¥ ° ¬ « § ¨  ·¼ ¨ ° £ £ ç ¬ ° ¤ ´ £ ª ¨ ¯ ¨ © ¥ ª ¤ £ µ § ¬ ´ § ¾ £ ® µ ¨ ª « ¬ ´ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° £ ç ¤ £ ¥ § £  µ £ §  µ ´ © ® £ « ¢ £ ¯ ¨ ´ ´ ¨ ² §  ± é� � � � ê � � � ë � � ì � � � � � � � � � � � � í î £ ¬ µ ¢ ª ¬  ® § ª ¬ ¦ ¬ ´ © ¬ ½ ´ £ µ ¨ ° ° ¨ ® § « ¶ « ¢ ¬ « § ª ½ £ ª «¥ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ £ ® Á µ ´ £ ¬  £ ® Á ¬  ® ¥ £ « © ¥  £ ® « ¨ « ¢ £ ½ £ ¬ µ ¢ · ¿ ¨ ´ ´ ¨ ² §  ± ï © ¥ ¥ § µ ¬  £ É ¦ ¬  Á ¨ © ¥ « £ ¬ °¬ ª ª § ª « £ ® À ª µ ¬ ° ½ § ¬ Ä ¨ ©  « ¶ §  ¥ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ §  ± ° ¨ ¥ £ « ¢ ¬  � ° § ´ ´ § ¨  Ä ð ª ¨ ¯ ª ¬  ® ¯ ¥ ¨ ° « ¢ £ñ ò ó Á ª µ ¥ £ £  §  ± « ¢ £ ª ¬  ® Á ¬  ® ¥ £ « © ¥  §  ± « ¢ £ ª ¬  ® « ¨ « ¢ £ ½ £ ¬ µ ¢ §  µ ¨ ° ¤ ´ § ¬  µ £ ² § « ¢¬  £  ± §  £ £ ¥ £ ® ½ £ ¬ µ ¢ ¤ ´ ¬  · ò © ¥ « £ ¬ ° ¤ ¥ ¨ ¦ § ® £ ® ª § ° § ´ ¬ ¥ ª £ ¥ ¦ § µ £ ª ¯ ¨ ¥ È ¬ ´ ¦ £ ª « ¨  Á ¡ £ ç ¬ ª¬  ® º ¬ © ¤ ¢ §  É ª ´ ¬  ® Á ¹ ´ ¬ ½ ¬ ° ¬ ·ô � � � � õ � ê � � � ë � � ì í ¿ ¨ ´ ´ ¨ ² §  ± ï © ¥ ¥ § µ ¬  £ É ³ £ Á ¨ © ¥ « £ ¬ ° ° ¬  ¬ ± £ ® ¬ ¦ £ ¢ § µ ´ £ ¥ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ ¶¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ¯ ¨ ¥ « ¢ £ Ä § « ¶ ¨ ¯ È ¬ ´ ¦ £ ª « ¨  ö ¨ ´ § µ £ º £ ¤ ¬ ¥ « ° £  « « ¨ ¥ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ ª « ¨ ¥ ° � ® ¬ ° ¬ ± £ ® ¦ £ ¢ § µ ´ £ ª ¯ ¨ ¥ ¤ ¥ ¨ µ £ ª ª §  ± ½ ¶§  ª © ¥ ¬  µ £ µ ¨ ° ¤ ¬  § £ ª · ò © ¥ « £ ¬ ° ¬ ª ª § ª « £ ® « ¢ £ ® £ ½ ¥ § ª µ ¨  « ¥ ¬ µ « ¨ ¥ §  £ ª « ¬ ½ ´ § ª ¢ §  ± ¬ ¶ ¬ ¥ ® ¯ ¨ ¥ ¦ £ ¢ § µ ´ £ ª « ¨ ¥ ¬ ± £ ¬ ª ² £ ´ ´ ¬ ª« ¢ £ « ¥ ¬ µ ³ §  ± ¨ ¯ ¦ £ ¢ § µ ´ £ ª ¢ ¬ © ´ £ ® §  ¬  ® ¨ © « ½ ¶ µ § « ¶ ¬  ® §  ª © ¥ ¬  µ £ µ ¨ ° ¤ ¬  ¶ « ¨ ² §  ± µ ¨  « ¥ ¬ µ « ¨ ¥ ª ·ô � � � � õ ê � � � ë � � ì í ¿ ¨ ´ ´ ¨ ² §  ± « ¢ £ ® £ ¦ ¬ ª « ¬ « §  ± ÷ ø ø   Ã ÷ ø ø è ¢ © ¥ ¥ § µ ¬  £ ª £ ¬ ª ¨  §  ¿ ´ ¨ ¥ § ® ¬ Á¨ © ¥ « £ ¬ ° ² ¬ ª ¥ £ « ¬ §  £ ® ½ ¶ » ¨  ¥ ¨ £ Ä ¨ ©  « ¶ Á ¿ ´ ¨ ¥ § ® ¬ « ¨ ® ¨ µ © ° £  « « ¢ £ ¥ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ ¶ ¨ ¯ ¦ £ ª ª £ ´ ª´ § « « £ ¥ £ ® « ¢ ¥ ¨ © ± ¢ ¨ © « « ¢ £ ³ £ ¶ ª ½ ¶ « ¢ £ ¢ © ¥ ¥ § µ ¬  £ ª · ò © ¥ « £ ¬ ° ² ¨ ¥ ³ £ ® ² § « ¢ ¬ ¦ £ ª ª £ ´ ¥ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ ¶µ ¨  « ¥ ¬ µ « ¨ ¥ ¬  ® « ¢ £ ¼ « ¬ « £ º £ ¤ ¬ ¥ « ° £  « ¨ ¯ » ¨ « ¨ ¥ ù £ ¢ § µ ´ £ ª « ¨ ¥ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ Á ª « ¨ ¥ £ Á ¬  ® ¤ ¥ ¨ µ £ ª ª¦ £ ª ª £ ´ ª ·ú � � � � û � ì ü � ý � � � ê � � � ë � õ í ò © ¥ « £ ¬ ° ¢ ¬ ª ½ £ £  ¥ £ ´ § £ ® © ¤ ¨  £ ç « £  ª § ¦ £ ´ ¶ ¯ ¨ ´ ´ ¨ ² §  ±° ¬ þ ¨ ¥ ¢ © ¥ ¥ § µ ¬  £ ª « ¨ ° ¬  ¬ ± £ « ¢ £ ¥ £ ° ¨ ¦ ¬ ´ ¨ ¯ ¢ ¬ ¾ ¬ ¥ ® ª ¯ ¥ ¨ ° µ ¨ ¬ ª « ¬ ´ ² ¬ « £ ¥ ² ¬ ¶ ª · ò © ¥ « £ ¬ °¤ ¥ ¨ ¦ § ® £ ® ª § ® £ ª µ ¬  ª ¨  ¬ ¥ ® £ ½ ¥ § ª § ® £  « § ¯ § µ ¬ « § ¨  ¬  ® ¥ £ ° ¨ ¦ ¬ ´ ¯ ¥ ¨ ° « ¢ £ ´ ¬ ³ £ ª ª © ¥ ¥ ¨ ©  ® §  ±È ¥ £ ¬ « £ ¥ ÿ £ ² ò ¥ ´ £ ¬  ª Á � ¨ © § ª § ¬  ¬ Á ¯ ¨ ´ ´ ¨ ² §  ± ï © ¥ ¥ § µ ¬  £ � ¬ « ¥ §  ¬ · ò © ¥ « £ ¬ ° ¢ ¬ ª ¬ ´ ª ¨¤ ¥ ¨ ¦ § ® £ ® ² ¬ « £ ¥ ² ¬ ¶ ® £ ½ ¥ § ª ¥ £ ° ¨ ¦ ¬ ´ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ª ¯ ¨ ¥ À ª µ ¬ ° ½ § ¬ Ä ¨ ©  « ¶ Á ¿ ´ ¨ ¥ § ® ¬ Á ¡ ¥ §  § « ¶ î ¬ ¶ó ¬ « £ ¥ Ä ¨  ª £ ¥ ¦ ¬ « § ¨  º § ª « ¥ § µ « Á ¬  ®  © ° £ ¥ ¨ © ª ¨ « ¢ £ ¥ µ ¨ ° ° ©  § « § £ ª ·
Page 174



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � �

� � � ë � � � � � � � � � � ì ü � ý � � � ê � � � ë � õ í ò © ¥ « £ ¬ ° ¢ ¬ ª ¬ ® ° §  § ª « £ ¥ £ ® ª £ ¦ £ ¥ ¬ ´ ° ¬ þ ¨ ¥ ö ö º ñ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ª Á � � � � � � � � 	 
 � ��  � 	 � � 
 � � � � � � � 
 �  � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 	 �  � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  �  � ¡ £ « ¥ ¬ ¡ £ µ ¢¢ ¬ ª ¬ ´ ª ¨ ¤ £ ¥ ¯ ¨ ¥ ° £ ® ° ¬ þ ¨ ¥ ö ö º ñ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ª ¯ ¨ ¥ « ¢ £ Ä § « ¶ ¨ ¯ È © ´ ¯ ¤ ¨ ¥ « ¬  ® Ä § « ¶ ¨ ¯ ó ¬ ¦ £ ´ ¬  ® Á » § ª ª § ª ª § ¤ ¤ § � î ¬ ª « ¥ ¨ ¤Ä ¨ ©  « ¶ Á ¡ £ ç ¬ ª � ¬  ® À ª µ ¬ ° ½ § ¬ Ä ¨ ©  « ¶ Á ¿ ´ ¨ ¥ § ® ¬ · ¡ £ « ¥ ¬ ¡ £ µ ¢ ¢ ¬ ª « ¢ £ £ ç ¤ £ ¥ § £  µ £ « ¨ ² ¨ ¥ ³ ² § « ¢ « ¢ £ ª « ¬ « £ ¬  ® ´ ¨ µ ¬ ´± ¨ ¦ £ ¥  ° £  « ª « ¨ µ ¨  ¯ § ¥ ° « ¢ ¬ « « ¢ £ ¶ ¢ ¬ ¦ £ « ¢ £ ´ £ ± ¬ ´ ¬ © « ¢ ¨ ¥ § « ¶ « ¨ £  « £ ¥ ¤ ¥ § ¦ ¬ « £ ¤ ¥ ¨ ¤ £ ¥ « ¶ · ¡ £ « ¥ ¬ ¡ £ µ ¢ ² § ´ ´ ¤ ¥ £ ¤ ¬ ¥ £ª © ½ ° § « « ¬ ´ ¤ ¬ µ ³ ¬ ± £ ª ¯ ¨ ¥ ¿ À » ¹ « ¨ ¬ ¤ ¤ ¥ ¨ ¦ £ « ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° Á ¤ ¥ ¨ ° ¨ « £ « ¢ £ ¥ § ± ¢ « � ¨ ¯ � £  « ¥ ¶ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ² § « ¢ ¥ £ ª § ® £  « ª Á ¬  ®£  ª © ¥ £ « ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° § ª ¤ ¥ ¨ ¤ £ ¥ ´ ¶ ® ¨ µ © ° £  « £ ® « ¨ ª © ¤ ¤ ¨ ¥ « ¿ À » ¹ ¥ £ § ° ½ © ¥ ª £ ° £  « ·� � � � � � � õ � � � � � � � � � � ú � � � � ü � ý � � � ê � � � ë � õ í » ¬ þ ¨ ¥ ® § ª ¬ ª « £ ¥ ª Æ ¤ ¬ ¥ « § µ © ´ ¬ ¥ ´ ¶ « ¢ ¨ ª £ « ¢ ¬ « §  ¦ ¨ ´ ¦ £ ¬ ¢ § ± ¢ ª « ¨ ¥ °ª © ¥ ± £ ¨ ¥ ª § ±  § ¯ § µ ¬  « ¯ ´ ¨ ¨ ® §  ± Ç ² § ´ ´ ¥ £ ª © ´ « §  « ¢ £  £ £ ® « ¨ ¬ ® ® ¥ £ ª ª ¢ ¬ ¾ ¬ ¥ ® ¨ © ª ° ¬ « £ ¥ § ¬ ´ ª · ¡ ¶ ¤ § µ ¬ ´ ´ ¶ Á « ¢ £  · ¼ ·À  ¦ § ¥ ¨  ° £  « ¬ ´ ö ¥ ¨ « £ µ « § ¨  ¹ ± £  µ ¶ Æ À ö ¹ Ç § ª ¥ £ ª ¤ ¨  ª § ½ ´ £ ¯ ¨ ¥ § ® £  « § ¯ ¶ §  ± ¬  ® ¥ £ ° ¨ ¦ §  ± ´ ¬ ¥ ± £ Å © ¬  « § « § £ ª ¨ ¯ ï ï óÆ µ ¨  « ¬ §  £ ¥ ª ¨ ¦ £ ¥ è ± ¬ ´ ´ ¨  ª ª © µ ¢ ¬ ª ´ ¬ ¥ ± £ µ ¨ ° ° £ ¥ µ § ¬ ´ Ã §  ® © ª « ¥ § ¬ ´ ª « ¨ ¥ ¬ ± £ « ¬  ³ ª Á ¤ ¥ ¨ ¤ ¬  £ « ¬  ³ ª Á è è � ± ¬ ´ ´ ¨  ® ¥ © ° ª Á£ « µ · Ç · � ¨ µ ¬ ´ ± ¨ ¦ £ ¥  ° £  « ª ¬ ¥ £ µ ¢ ¬ ¥ ± £ ® ² § « ¢ § ° ¤ ´ £ ° £  « §  ± µ ¨ ´ ´ £ µ « § ¨  ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ª ¯ ¨ ¥ ï ï ó Á §  µ ´ © ® §  ± µ ¨  « ¬ §  £ ¥ ª ² § « ¢¤ ¬ §  « ª Á ¤ £ ª « § µ § ® £ ª Á ¢ ¨ © ª £ ¢ ¨ ´ ® µ ´ £ ¬  £ ¥ ª Á ¨ § ´ ª Ã ª ¨ ´ ¦ £  « ª Á ¯ © £ ´ ª Á £ « µ · ò © ¥ « £ ¬ ° ¢ ¬ ª ª § ±  § ¯ § µ ¬  « £ ç ¤ £ ¥ § £  µ £ ¢ £ ´ ¤ §  ± ´ ¨ µ ¬ ´± ¨ ¦ £ ¥  ° £  « ª ¤ ´ ¬  Á ¤ ¥ ¨ µ © ¥ £ Á § ° ¤ ´ £ ° £  « Á ¬  ® « ¥ ¬ µ ³ ® § ª ¬ ª « £ ¥ � ¥ £ ´ ¬ « £ ® ï ï ó µ ¨ ´ ´ £ µ « § ¨  ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ª Æ ¬ « µ © ¥ ½ ª § ® £ ¨ ¥ ® ¥ ¨ ¤ �¨ ¯ ¯ ´ ¨ µ ¬ « § ¨  ª Ç · ¿ ¨ ´ ´ ¨ ² §  ± ï © ¥ ¥ § µ ¬  £ É ³ £ Á ² ¢ § µ ¢ ¥ £ ª © ´ « £ ® §  ¬ ª « ¨ ¥ ° ª © ¥ ± £ « ¢ ¬ « µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ £ ® ¬ ´ ° ¨ ª « ¬ ´ ´ ¨ ¯ È ¬ ´ ¦ £ ª « ¨ É ª ´ ¬  ® Á ¨ © ¥ « £ ¬ ° ¢ £ ´ ¤ £ ® « ¢ £ Ä § « ¶ ¨ ¯ È ¬ ´ ¦ £ ª « ¨  § ° ¤ ´ £ ° £  « ¨  £ ¨ ¯ « ¢ £ ´ ¬ ¥ ± £ ª « ¤ ¨ ª « � ® § ª ¬ ª « £ ¥ ï ï ó ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ª §   · ¼ ·¢ § ª « ¨ ¥ ¶ Á §  ¬ ® ® § « § ¨  « ¨ ² ¨ ¥ ³ §  ± µ ¨ ¨ ¤ £ ¥ ¬ « § ¦ £ ´ ¶ ² § « ¢ « ¢ £ À ö ¹ ¨  ´ ¬ ¥ ± £ Å © ¬  « § « ¶ ï ï ó ¥ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ ¶ ·
Exhibit 3-14: Incident Report

Page 175Page 175



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � !

ñ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ ¶ ¡ ¥ ¬ µ " ¬ ´ ´ ¨ ² ª ¯ § £ ´ ® ° ¨  § « ¨ ¥ ª « ¨ ¥ £ ¤ ¨ ¥ « §  µ § ® £  « ª ¬  ® ¤ ¥ ¨ ¦ § ® £ ª © ¤ ¤ ¨ ¥ « §  ± ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ¤ ¢ ª §  ¥ £ ¬ ´ « § ° £ « ¨ « ¢ £Ä ¨ ©  « ¶ Á ¡ £ « ¥ ¬ ¡ £ µ ¢ Á ¬  ® « ¢ £ ® £ ½ ¥ § ª µ ¨  « ¥ ¬ µ « ¨ ¥ · ò © ¥ ¯ § ¥ ª « ¢ ¬  ® £ ç ¤ £ ¥ § £  µ £ ¬ ª ª § ª « §  ± ´ ¨ µ ¬ ´ ± ¨ ¦ £ ¥  ° £  « ª ² § « ¢¥ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ §  ± ¯ ¥ ¨ ° ® § ª ¬ ª « £ ¥ ª ¢ ¬ ª ª ¢ ¨ ²  « ¢ ¬ « ¬ µ µ © ¥ ¬ « £ ´ ¶ µ ¬ ¤ « © ¥ §  ± ¬  ® ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ¤ ¢ §  ± ¤ ¥ £ � £ ç § ª « §  ± ® ¬ ° ¬ ± £ µ ¬ ¬ ´ ´ £ ¦ § ¬ « £ ¥ £ ª § ® £  « § ¬ ´ ® ¬ ° ¬ ± £ µ ´ ¬ § ° ª « ¢ ¬ « ° ¬ ¶ ½ £ ª © ½ ° § « « £ ® « ¨ « ¢ £ Ä ¨ ©  « ¶ · ¹ ® ® § « § ¨  ¬ ´ ´ ¶ Á « ¢ £ §  µ § ® £  « ° ¬ ¤ ® £ ¦ £ ´ ¨ ¤ £ ®¯ ¥ ¨ ° « ¢ £ µ ¨ ´ ´ £ µ « § ¨  §  ¯ ¨ ¥ ° ¬ « § ¨  § ª £ ª ª £  « § ¬ ´ « ¨ Å © § µ ³ ´ ¶ § ® £  « § ¯ ¶ §  ± ©  ¥ £ ª ¨ ´ ¦ £ ® µ ¨  « ¥ ¬ µ « ¨ ¥ ® ¬ ° ¬ ± £ ª ½ £ ¯ ¨ ¥ £ « ¢ £µ ¨ ° ¤ ´ £ « § ¨  ¨ ¯ « ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ° ·ñ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ ¶ ¡ ¥ ¬ µ " § ª ¬ ½ ´ £ « ¨ « ¥ ¬ µ ³ ¬  ® ° ¬  ¬ ± £ ¥ £ ª ¨ ´ © « § ¨  ¨ ¯ ª £ ¦ £ ¥ ¬ ´ ¤ ¨ « £  « § ¬ ´ §  µ § ® £  « ª Á §  µ ´ © ® §  ± « ¢ £ ¯ ¨ ´ ´ ¨ ² §  ± éö ¥ § ¦ ¬ « £ ¬  ® ¤ © ½ ´ § µ ® ¬ ° ¬ ± £ ª Æ ½ ¨ « ¢  £ ² ¬  ® ¤ ¥ £ � £ ç § ª « §  ± Ç¼ ³ § ¤ ¤ £ ® ® £ ½ ¥ § ª ¤ § ´ £ ª¼ ¬ ¯ £ « ¶ ¬  ® §  þ © ¥ ¶ ¥ £ ¤ ¨ ¥ « ª¼ § « £ ª © ¥ ¦ £ ¶ ªÉ  ª ¤ £ µ « § ¨  ¥ £ ¤ ¨ ¥ « ªñ £ µ ¨ ¦ £ ¥ ¶ ¡ ¥ ¬ µ " µ ¨ ´ ´ £ µ « ª § ® £  « § ¯ ¶ §  ± §  ¯ ¨ ¥ ° ¬ « § ¨  Á §  µ ´ © ® §  ± ´ ¨ µ ¬ « § ¨  ¬  ® ¨  £ ¨ ¥ ° ¨ ¥ £ ª © ¤ ¤ ¨ ¥ « §  ± ¤ ¢ ¨ « ¨ ± ¥ ¬ ¤ ¢ Æ ª Ç ·¡ ¢ £ §  ¯ ¨ ¥ ° ¬ « § ¨  § ª ª « ¨ ¥ £ ® ¬  ® ° ¬  ¬ ± £ ® © ª §  ± ² £ ½ � ½ ¬ ª £ ® « ¨ ¨ ´ ª « ¢ ¬ « ¬ ´ ´ ¨ ² ¥ £ ¤ ¨ ¥ « §  ± Á ª µ ¢ £ ® © ´ §  ± Á ¬  ® ¥ £ ª ¨ ´ © « § ¨  ·¹ ® ® § « § ¨  ¬ ´ ´ ¶ Á « ¢ £ § ª ª © £ ° ¬ ¤ ª ® £ ¦ £ ´ ¨ ¤ £ ® ¯ ¥ ¨ ° « ¢ £ µ ¨ ´ ´ £ µ « § ¨  §  ¯ ¨ ¥ ° ¬ « § ¨  ¬ ¥ £ £ ª ª £  « § ¬ ´ « ¨ Å © § µ ³ ´ ¶ § ® £  « § ¯ ¶ §  ± ¢ ¨ « ª ¤ ¨ «¤ ¥ ¨ ½ ´ £ ° ª ¬  ® ® § ¥ £ µ « §  ± ª © ¤ £ ¥ ¦ § ª § ¨  « ¨ µ ¨ ¥ ¥ £ µ « « ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¨ ½ ´ £ ° ª · À ¦ £ ¥ ¶ ° £ ° ½ £ ¥ ¨ ¯ ¨ © ¥ ¤ ¥ ¨ þ £ µ « « £ ¬ ° § ª ¬ ½ ´ £ « ¨ µ ¬ ¤ « © ¥ £« ¢ £ ª £ § ª ª © £ ª Á ² ¢ § µ ¢ ¤ ¥ ¨ ¦ § ® £ ª ¥ £ ´ § ¬ ½ ´ £ ° ¨  § « ¨ ¥ §  ± ¯ ¨ ¥ « ¢ £ Ä ¨ ©  « ¶ Á ¬  ® ® £ ¤ £  ® §  ± ¨  « ¢ £ « ¶ ¤ £ ¨ ¯ § ª ª © £ Á ¤ ¥ § ¨ ¥ § « ¶ £ �° ¬ § ´ ª ° ¬ ¶ ½ £ ª £  « ¨ © « ¬ © « ¨ ° ¬ « § µ ¬ ´ ´ ¶ « ¨ « ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¨ þ £ µ « ° ¬  ¬ ± £ ° £  « « £ ¬ ° ·
Exhibit 3-15: Damage Report

¡ £ « ¥ ¬ ¡ £ µ ¢ § ª £ ç ¤ £ ¥ § £  µ £ ® §  « ¢ £ £  ¦ § ¥ ¨  ° £  « ¬ ´ ¥ £ ± © ´ ¬ « § ¨  ª ¬  ® µ ¨ ° ¤ ´ § ¬  µ £ ª « ¬  ® ¬ ¥ ® ª ¯ ¨ ¥ « ¢ £ µ ´ ¨ ª © ¥ £ ¨ ¯ ¬ ® £ ½ ¥ § ªª « ¬ ± §  ± ª § « £ · ¡ ¢ £ ¿ º À ö ° © ª « ½ £ µ ¨  « ¬ µ « £ ® ½ £ ¯ ¨ ¥ £ « ¢ £ µ ´ ¨ ª © ¥ £ ¨ ¯ ¬ ® £ ½ ¥ § ª ª « ¬ ± §  ± ª § « £ « ¨ ¦ £ ¥ § ¯ ¶ ¬ ´ ´ ¥ £ Å © § ¥ £ ® ¬ µ « § ¨  ª¬ ¥ £ « ¬ ³ £  · È £  £ ¥ ¬ ´ ´ ¶ Á ¬ ® £ ½ ¥ § ª ª « ¬ ± §  ± ª § « £ ° © ª « ½ £ ¥ £ « © ¥  £ ® « ¨ § « ª ¨ ¥ § ± §  ¬ ´ £  ¦ § ¥ ¨  ° £  « ¬ ´ ª « ¬ « £ · ñ £ ª « ¨ ¥ ¬ « § ¨  ¨ ¯ ¬® £ ½ ¥ § ª ª « ¬ ± §  ± ª § « £ §  µ ´ © ® £ ª ¥ £ ° ¨ ¦ §  ± ¬ ´ ´ ¥ £ °  ¬  « ª ¨ ¯ ¨ ¤ £ ¥ ¬ « § ¨  ª ¬  ® « ¢ £ ¥ £ ° £ ® § ¬ « § ¨  ¨ ¯ ¬  ¶ µ ¨  « ¬ ° §  ¬ « § ¨  « ¢ ¬ «° ¬ ¶ ¢ ¬ ¦ £ ¨ µ µ © ¥ ¥ £ ® ® © ¥ §  ± ¨ ¤ £ ¥ ¬ « § ¨  ª · ¹ ¯ §  ¬ ´ ª ¬ ° ¤ ´ £ ¨ ¯ £  ¦ § ¥ ¨  ° £  « ¬ ´ ® ¬ « ¬ ° ¬ ¶ ½ £ µ ¨ ´ ´ £ µ « £ ® « ¨ ¦ £ ¥ § ¯ ¶ ¬ ® £ ½ ¥ § ªª « ¬ ± §  ± ª § « £ ¢ ¬ ª ½ £ £  ¥ £ « © ¥  £ ® « ¨ § « ª ¨ ¥ § ± §  ¬ ´ ª « ¬ « £ · ¿ §  ¬ ´ µ ´ ¨ ª © ¥ £ ¨ ¯ ¬ ® £ ½ ¥ § ª ª « ¬ ± §  ± ª § « £ ² § ´ ´ ¥ £ Å © § ¥ £ ² ¥ § « « £   ¨ « § µ £
Page 176



� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

� � � #

$ � � � � � � � 
  � � 
 � � � � � % � � � � � � � � 
 � �� � � � 
 � & � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  
 � � � �  � � �  
 �  �  	 � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � �  �  � � � � � 
 � � � � �� � � ' � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 �  � 
 � � ( � � � � �  � �$ � � �  � ) � � 
 � 
 � � � � * � � � � � � � �  � �� � � � � � 
  � � � � 	 � + � 
 �  + � � � � � � � � �  � � � 
 � � � � � 
 
 � � � � � � 
 � � � 
 � � � � , � � � � 	  � � � � � 
 �� � � 
 � � � - � 
  . � �  � � * � � � 
 � � �  � � � �  
 
 �  
� � � � � �  
 � . � � � � 
 � 
 � � � � � � 
 � / � � �  � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � �

` F : B F > 0 3 1 @ : 3 C 1 : 0 B > B; F 0 1 G ; 0 3 E @ : 1 G a 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < b c ; A E 0 2 3 B 3 d e f g d h i j d e j k j l m j n m e l o d e j m h l p e k l j q r s h j n m e h s g d e k e o i p j d h f t g o eg o u v e p j o v w x y z 8 P 1 A B > B 0 3 A 0 = > 0 2 0 2 3 P 1 F A 0 K ^ B B 0 ; 0 > B 0 > < ; ? : 3 C 1 : 0 > A D : 3 T F > : 3 G 3 A 0 B I : 3 C 1 : 0 B ; : 3 1 @ @ 3 : 3 E F B > A DC 3 : B C 3 < 0 > J 3 B 0 1 C : 1 J > E 3 > A @ 1 : G ; 0 > 1 A B C 3 < > @ > < ; ? ? K 0 ; : D 3 0 3 E @ 1 : 0 2 3 F B 3 : 8 9 2 3 B 3 C 3 : B C 3 < 0 > J 3 B > A < ? F E 3 0 ; H F ? ; : ; A ED : ; C 2 > < ; ? J > 3 = B {| } ~ � � � � 8 V 0 ; 0 > B 0 > < B @ 1 : 0 2 3 C : 1 Y 3 < 0 1 J 3 : ; ? ? I > A < ? F E > A D C 3 : B 1 A A 3 ? ; A E 3 T F > C G 3 A 0 ? 3 J 3 ? B � E 3 H : > B B 0 ; D > A D B > 0 3 B > A1 C 3 : ; 0 > 1 A ; ? ? 1 : D ; A > _ 3 E @ 1 : B F G G ; : K H K E ; K ; A E C : 1 Y 3 < 0 R 0 1 R E ; 0 3� ~ � � } � � � ~ } 8 V 0 ; 0 > B 0 > < B ; A E 1 C 3 : ; 0 > 1 A ; ? C 3 : @ 1 : G ; A < 3 @ 1 : 1 A 3 1 : G 1 : 3 < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : B I > A < ? F E > A D < : 3 = B I 0 : F < Q B I ; A EC : 1 E F < 0 > 1 A T F ; A 0 > 0 > 3 B� � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ � � 8 V 0 ; 0 > B 0 > < B H : 1 Q 3 A E 1 = A 0 1 ; A > A E > J > E F ; ? D 3 1 D : ; C 2 > < ; : 3 ; H ; B 3 E 1 A D 3 1 B C ; 0 > ; ?C : 1 < 3 B B > A D 0 1 C : 1 J > E 3 J 3 : K ; < < F : ; 0 3 B F G G ; : > _ ; 0 > 1 A @ 1 : E 3 H : > B ; A E 2 ; _ ; : E B : 3 G 1 J 3 E
Page 177Page 177



� � � � � ~ � � � | } ~ � ~ � � � � � � } ~ � � �

� R � �

� � � } � � � � � � � � � � � � � 8 V 0 ; 0 > B 0 > < B F A > T F 3 0 1 3 ; < 2 E 3 H : > B B 0 ; D > A D B > 0 3 B F < 2 ; B J 1 ? F G 3 1 : 2 ; _ ; : E B : 3 < 3 > J 3 E IB F G G ; : > _ 3 E H K E ; K ; A E C : 1 Y 3 < 0 R 0 1 R E ; 0 39 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 ^ B @ F ? ? K @ 3 ; 0 F : 3 E a 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < � � L V C : 1 J > E 3 B ; : > < 2 B 3 0 1 @ 1 @ @ 3 : > A D B @ 1 : 0 2 3 P 1 F A 0 K 0 2 ; 0 < ; A H 3 F B 3 E > AB 3 J 3 : ; ? = ; K B {� � � � � } ~ � � � � � � � � � ~ � 8 N = 3 H R H : 1 = B 3 : H ; B 3 E ; C C ? > < ; 0 > 1 A > B C : 1 J > E 3 E ; 0 A 1 < 1 B 0 0 1 0 2 3 P 1 F A 0 K ^ B E 3 B > D A ; 0 3 EF B 3 : B ; A E C : 1 J > E 3 B 1 A R E 3 G ; A E J > B F ; ? ; < < 3 B B 0 1 ; ? ? C : 1 Y 3 < 0 : 3 ? ; 0 3 E > A @ 1 : G ; 0 > 1 A 8� � � � � } � � � �   � � � � } ¡ � � � � 8 9 2 3 P 1 F A 0 K ^ B ; ? : 3 ; E K ; E J ; A < 3 E � L V B K B 0 3 G < ; A ; E E : 3 ; ? R 0 > G 3 � L V G ; C B 3 : J > < 3 B0 1 > A 0 3 D : ; 0 3 > A 3 S > B 0 > A D P 1 F A 0 K � L V ; C C ? > < ; 0 > 1 A 8¢ � � } � � � � £ ¤ � � } � � � ~ � � � � � � � } ¥ ¢ ¤ � ¦ § � ~ � � � � � � � � � � } 8 Z 2 3 A 1 C 3 : ; 0 3 E > A 6 ` P G 1 E 3 I ; B > A D ? 3 G ; C > BF B 3 E 0 1 B 2 1 = ; E J ; A < 3 E < 1 G H > A ; 0 > 1 A B 1 @ : 3 ; ? R 0 > G 3 > A @ 1 : G ; 0 > 1 A 8 9 2 3 9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 P 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : U ; A ; D 3 G 3 A 0 7 1 : 0 ; ?> B ; A 3 S < 3 ? ? 3 A 0 3 S ; G C ? 3 1 @ 0 2 > B 8
Exhibit 3-16 provides an example of Contractor performance reports.

Page 178Page 178



� � � � � ~ � � � | } ~ � ~ � � � � � � } ~ � � �

� R ¨ ©

P 2 ; A D 3 B > A 0 2 3 : 3 T F > : 3 G 3 A 0 B 0 1 1 H 0 ; > A 4 6 U N 7 N 2 ; J 3 A 3 < 3 B B > 0 ; 0 3 E 0 2 3 F B 3 1 @ ; A N 5 U V ; B : 3 T F 3 B 0 B G F B 0 H 3G ; E 3 F B > A D ; < 0 F ; ? E 3 H : > B T F ; A 0 > 0 > 3 B > A ? > 3 F 1 @ 3 B 0 > G ; 0 3 B > A B F C C 1 : 0 > A D E 1 < F G 3 A 0 ; 0 > 1 A 8 9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 ^ Ba 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < � N 5 U V > A < ? F E 3 B ; a ; C > E a 3 < 1 A < > ? > ; 0 > 1 A @ 3 ; 0 F : 3 0 2 ; 0 < ; A C : 1 J > E 3 0 2 3 P 1 F A 0 K = > 0 2 @ F ? ? K : 3 < 1 A < > ? 3 EE ; 0 ; > A ; A 3 S C 3 E > 0 3 E G ; A A 3 : A 1 0 ; J ; > ? ; H ? 3 F B > A D ; C ; C 3 : R H ; B 3 E B K B 0 3 G 8 L A 0 2 3 ? ; B 0 0 2 : 3 3 K 3 ; : B I a 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < �N 5 U V 2 ; B H 3 3 A F B 3 E 1 A � �a 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < � E ; 0 ; H ; B 3 0 1D 3 A 3 : ; 0 3 0 : ; A B ; < 0 > 1 A B @ 1 : 0 > < Q 3 0 B > B B F 3 E 0 1 3 ; < 2 E 3 H : > B < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : 8 9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 = > ? ? 0 2 3 A G 3 3 0 = > 0 2 3 ; < 2 C : > G ; : KE 3 H : > B < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : 0 1 : 3 J > 3 = 0 2 3 E 3 H : > B < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : : 3 C 1 : 0 B 0 2 ; 0 = > ? ? H 3 D 3 A 3 : ; 0 3 E ; F 0 1 G ; 0 > < ; ? ? K 0 2 : 1 F D 2a 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < � U 1 H > ? 3 8 9 2 3 E 3 H : > B < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : : 3 C 1 : 0 B = > ? ? C : 1 J > E 3 3 ; < 2 < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : = > 0 2 B F @ @ > < > 3 A 0 E ; 0 ; 0 1 : 3 < 1 A < > ? 3= > 0 2 0 2 3 > : B F H < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : B ; B = 3 ? ? ; B D 3 A 3 : ; 0 3 > A J 1 > < 3 B @ 1 : C ; K G 3 A 0 H K 0 2 3 P 1 F A 0 K 8 V 3 J 3 : ; ? M N ; A E M P < 2 3 < Q B = > ? ?H 3 < 1 A E F < 0 3 E 1 A E ; 0 ; H 3 @ 1 : 3 > 0 > B C : 1 J > E 3 E 0 1 0 2 3 < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : 8 9 2 3 ; C C ? > < ; 0 > 1 A 1 @ a 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < � U 1 H > ? 3B > D A > @ > < ; A 0 ? K : 3 E F < 3 B 0 2 3 ; G 1 F A 0 1 @ 0 > G 3 A 3 3 E 3 E @ 1 : ; < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : 0 1 D 3 A 3 : ; 0 3 ; A > A J 1 > < 3 ; A E @ 1 : 0 2 3 B F H B 3 T F 3 A 0> A J 1 > < 3 : 3 < 1 A < > ? > ; 0 > 1 A = > 0 2 9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 8 9 2 3 C : 1 < 3 B B @ 1 : < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : > A J 1 > < 3 : 3 < 1 A < > ? > ; 0 > 1 A > A ; a 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < �U 1 H > ? 3 C : 1 Y 3 < 0 > B ; B @ 1 ? ? 1 = B {a 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < ª E ; 0 ; H ; B 3 : 3 < 1 : E B 8« L @ A 1 E > B < : 3 C ; A < > 3 B ; : 3 > E 3 A 0 > @ > 3 E I 9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 A 1 0 > @ > 3 B 0 2 3 < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : 0 2 ; 0 0 2 3 : 3 ; : 3 A 1 E > B < : 3 C ; A < > 3 B > A 0 2 3E ; 0 ; B 3 0 8« L @ E > B < : 3 C ; A < > 3 B ; : 3 > E 3 A 0 > @ > 3 E I 9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 D 3 A 3 : ; 0 3 B ; E > B < : 3 C ; A < K : 3 C 1 : 0 A 1 0 > A D 0 2 3 0 > < Q 3 0 A F G H 3 : B ; A EE > @ @ 3 : 3 A < 3 B H 3 0 = 3 3 A 0 2 3 0 = 1 E ; 0 ; B 3 0 B 89 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 B F H G > 0 B 0 2 3 E > B < : 3 C ; A < K : 3 C 1 : 0 @ 1 : 0 2 3 < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : ^ B : 3 J > 3 = 8 9 2 3 < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : : 3 J > B 3 B 0 2 3 > : > A J 1 > < 3H ; B 3 E 1 A 0 2 3 E > B < : 3 C ; A < > 3 B ; A E : 3 B F H G > 0 B 0 1 9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 @ 1 : : 3 J > 3 = 8` A < 3 ; E 3 H : > B < 1 A 0 : ; < 0 1 : ^ B > A J 1 > < 3 2 ; B H 3 3 A : 3 < 1 A < > ? 3 E I 9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 D 3 A 3 : ; 0 3 B ; C ; K G 3 A 0 : 3 < 1 G G 3 A E ; 0 > 1 A; A E 0 : ; A B G > 0 0 ; ? ? 3 0 0 3 : @ 1 : 3 ; < 2 > A J 1 > < 3 ; A E B F H G > 0 B 0 2 3 > A J 1 > < 3 C ; < Q ; D 3 @ 1 : 0 2 3 P 1 F A 0 K ^ B : 3 J > 3 = 8

Page 179Page 179



� � � � � ~ � � � | } ~ � ~ � � � � � � } ~ � � �

� R ¨ �

¬  ® ¯ ° ± ® ° ² ³ ¯ ´ ± µ ¯ ° ¶ · ¸ ¯ µ ´ ± ¸ ¯ ¹ º¬ » ¯ ´ ¼ ½ ½ ¾ ² ¶ ¿ À ¯ Á ® ¿ µ Â ² ® Ã º ± ® ° ± ® °´ ¯ ± ° · Ä ² ´ Â µ ± µ ¯ Ã  ¿ ° ¯ Å ¾ Á À µ ¿ Ã ° ¿ Â µ ´ ¿ ¹ µ¾ ² ¶ ¿ À ¿ Æ ± µ ¿ ² ® ÂÇ ¯ ¯ µ Â È É Ê Ë Ì Â ³ ¯ ¹ ¿ Ä ¿ ¹ ± µ ¿ ² ® Â Ä ² ´¯ À ¯ ¹ µ ´ ² ® ¿ ¹ ° ¯ ¶ ´ ¿ Â ¾ ² ® ¿ µ ² ´ ¿ ® Í º ± ® ° º ¯ À ° ÂÎ ¯ ± À Ã µ ¿ ¾ ¯ Â ¿ µ Á ± µ ¿ ² ® ±  ± ´ ¯ ® ¯ Â Â ² Ä Ä ¿ ¯ À °´ ¯ Â ² Á ´ ¹ ¯ Â ± ® ° ¯ Ä Ä ¿ ¹ ¿ ¯ ® µ ° ¿ ´ ¯ ¹ µ ¿ ² ® µ ²Â Á ³ ³ ² ´ µ Ë ² Á ® µ · ³ ´ ¿ ² ´ ¿ µ ¿ ¯ ÂÎ ¯ ± À Ã µ ¿ ¾ ¯ Ï Ð É  ¯ ¶ Â ¯ ´ » ¿ ¹ ¯ Â Ä ² ´ Ì ¬ Ë¿ ® Ä ² ´ ¾ ± µ ¿ ² ® ± ® ° » ¿ Â Á ± À ¿ Æ ± µ ¿ ² ® Â · Â µ ¯ ¾ ÂË ± ³ ± ¶ À ¯ ² Ä ¹ ² À À ¯ ¹ µ ¿ ® Í ° ± µ ± ´ ¯ Í ± ´ ° À ¯ Â Â ² Ä¹ ¯ À À Á À ± ´ Â ¯ ´ » ¿ ¹ ¯Ê Á µ ² ¾ ± µ ¯ ° ³ º ² µ ² Í ´ ± ³ º ± ® ° Ï Ñ É¹ ± ³ µ Á ´ ¯Ñ ´ ² » ¿ ° ¯ Â ´ ¯ ³ ² ´ µ Â ± ® ° ³ ± Â Â ¾ ± ³ µ ´ ± ¹ Ò ¿ ® Í¿ ® ´ ¯ ± À µ ¿ ¾ ¯Ç ¿ ® ¿ ¾ ¿ Æ ¯ Â ¹ º ± ® ¹ ¯ ² Ä Ä ´ ± Á ° µ º ´ ² Á Í º ´ ¯ ± À Ãµ ¿ ¾ ¯ ¾ ² ® ¿ µ ² ´ ¿ ® ÍÇ ¿ ® ¿ ¾ ¿ Æ ¯ Â ° ± µ ± ¯ ® µ ´ · ± ® ° º Á ¾ ± ® ¯ ´ ´ ² ´Ì Ó ³ ¯ ° ¿ µ ¯ Â ¿ ® » ² ¿ ¹ ¯ ´ ¯ ¹ ² ® ¹ ¿ À ¿ ± µ ¿ ² ®Ð ® µ Á ¿ µ ¿ » ¯ ± ® ° Á Â ¯ ´ Ã Ä ´ ¿ ¯ ® ° À ·

9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 F A E 3 : B 0 ; A E B 0 2 3 P 1 F A 0 K ^ B B C 3 < > @ > < ; 0 > 1 A @ 1 : 3 ? 3 < 0 : 1 A > <E 3 H : > B G 1 A > 0 1 : > A D I ; ? B 1 Q A 1 = A ; B N 5 U V 0 3 < 2 A 1 ? 1 D K 8 L A 0 1 E ; K ^ B0 3 < 2 A 1 ? 1 D K R E : > J 3 A B 1 < > 3 0 K I C ; C 3 : R H ; B 3 E B K B 0 3 G B ; : 3 T F > < Q ? KH 3 < 1 G > A D 1 H B 1 ? 3 0 3 8 a 3 < 1 D A > _ > A D 0 2 3 G > D : ; 0 > 1 A 0 1 3 ? 3 < 0 : 1 A > < RH ; B 3 E B K B 0 3 G B I 1 F : 0 3 ; G 2 ; B B C 3 A 0 K 3 ; : B 1 A : 3 B 3 ; : < 2 ; A EE 3 J 3 ? 1 C G 3 A 0 > A ; A 3 @ @ 1 : 0 0 1 B 0 : 3 ; G ? > A 3 0 2 3 E 3 H : > B < 1 ? ? 3 < 0 > 1 AE 1 < F G 3 A 0 ; 0 > 1 A C : 1 < 3 B B I = > 0 2 ; @ 1 < F B 1 A G > A > G > _ > A D 0 2 3 < 1 B 0 0 11 F : < ? > 3 A 0 B = 2 > ? 3 > G C : 1 J > A D 0 2 3 J > B > H > ? > 0 K 1 @ E 3 H : > B C : 1 Y 3 < 01 C 3 : ; 0 > 1 A B 8 a 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < 9 U > B 0 2 3 : 3 B F ? 0 1 @ 0 2 3 B 3 3 @ @ 1 : 0 B 8a 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < 9 U > B ; B < ; ? ; H ? 3 ; A E @ F ? ? K @ 3 ; 0 F : 3 E E > B ; B 0 3 :G ; A ; D 3 G 3 A 0 ; C C ? > < ; 0 > 1 A E 3 B > D A 3 E B C 3 < > @ > < ; ? ? K 0 1 ; E E : 3 B B 0 2 31 C 3 : ; 0 > 1 A ; ? < 2 ; ? ? 3 A D 3 B @ ; < 3 E E F : > A D ; E > B ; B 0 3 : : 3 < 1 J 3 : K C : 1 Y 3 < 0 8Ô Õ Ö × Ö Ø × Ö Ù Ú Û Ü Ö Ý Þ ß à á Û Ú â ã ä Ø å Ø æ Ý ç è Ú â Ø é Ú Ö Ý ê Ö Ü â ê à ç ë Ú Ú Û ìí á Þ î ï ì × Ú â Ù ð Ù â Ü Û Ù Ø ä ì ð Ø Ö Ú å Ú â Û Ö Ø ä Ù â ñ Ú ò Ö Ù ì ë Ø ä Ù Û Ø Ö Ù ä æ IC : 1 J > E 3 B : 3 ; ? R 0 > G 3 < 1 ? ? 3 < 0 > 1 A 1 @ E ; 0 ; I ; A E 1 @ @ 3 : B G F ? 0 > C ? 3B 1 ? F 0 > 1 A B 0 1 E ; 0 ; G ; A ; D 3 G 3 A 0 I : 3 C 1 : 0 > A D I > A J 1 > < 3 : 3 < 1 A < > ? > ; 0 > 1 A I; A E C : 1 Y 3 < 0 < 1 A 0 : 1 ? B 0 2 ; 0 < ; A A 1 0 H 3 ; < 2 > 3 J 3 E = > 0 2 ; C ; C 3 : RH ; B 3 E C : 1 D : ; G 8 9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 2 ; B ; ? B 1 > G C ? 3 G 3 A 0 3 Ea 3 < 1 J 3 : K 9 : ; < 9 ó N ô ó V 0 3 < 2 A 1 ? 1 D K 1 A 0 2 3 ? ; B 0 � � õ 6 ó N 7 N R3 ? > D > H ? 3 C : 1 Y 3 < 0 B G 1 A > 0 1 : 3 E H K 9 3 0 : ; 9 3 < 2 8 ` A 0 2 3 B 3 C : 1 Y 3 < 0 B I1 F : < ? > 3 A 0 B ; A E õ 6 ó N @ 1 F A E 0 2 > B B 0 ; 0 3 R 1 @ R 0 2 3 R ; : 0 0 3 < 2 A 1 ? 1 D K 0 1> A < : 3 ; B 3 3 @ @ > < > 3 A < K ; A E > G C : 1 J 3 0 2 3 G ; A ; D 3 G 3 A 0 1 @ E 3 H : > B: 3 G 1 J ; ? 3 @ @ 1 : 0 B 8 ö ÷9 2 3 C : 1 < 3 B B H 3 D > A B = > 0 2 0 : F < Q B H 3 > A D < 3 : 0 > @ > 3 E F B > A D 2 ; A E 2 3 ? E F A > 0 B 8 N 0 : F < Q < 3 : 0 > @ > < ; 0 > 1 A @ 1 : G > B C : > A 0 3 E = > 0 2 ;F A > T F 3 3 ? 3 < 0 : 1 A > < H ; : < 1 E 3 ; A E C : 1 J > E 3 E 0 1 0 2 3 E : > J 3 : 8 ø ; A E 2 3 ? E F A > 0 B ; : 3 C : 1 J > B > 1 A 3 E ; A E ; B B > D A 3 E 0 1 H 1 0 2< 1 ? ? 3 < 0 > 1 A ; A E E > B C 1 B ; ? G 1 A > 0 1 : B 8 ù 1 ? ? 3 < 0 > 1 A G 1 A > 0 1 : B H 3 D > A ; 0 > < Q 3 0 H K B < ; A A > A D 0 2 3 0 : F < Q < 3 : 0 > @ > < ; 0 > 1 A H ; : < 1 E 3 0 11 C 3 A ; < 1 A 0 : 1 ? 0 > < Q 3 0 ; A E 0 2 3 A H 3 D > A 0 1 : 3 < 1 : E = ; K C 1 > A 0 B W E 3 H : > B C > ? 3 C > < Q R F C ? 1 < ; 0 > 1 A B ú 1 A 0 2 3 2 ; A E 2 3 ? E ; B 0 2 30 : F < Q > B ? 1 ; E 3 E 8 Z 2 3 A 0 2 3 0 : F < Q > B @ F ? ? I 0 2 3 < 1 ? ? 3 < 0 > 1 A G 1 A > 0 1 : B 3 ? 3 < 0 B 0 2 3 E 3 H : > B 0 K C 3 ; A E B < ; A B 0 2 3 < 1 A 0 : 1 ? 0 > < Q 3 0 0 1; B B > D A 0 2 3 ? 1 ; E ; F A > T F 3 A F G H 3 : 8 9 2 3 0 : F < Q 0 2 3 A C : 1 < 3 3 E B 0 1 0 2 3 E > B C 1 B ; ? B > 0 3 8 9 2 3 < 1 ? ? 3 < 0 > 1 A E ; 0 ; > B F C ? 1 ; E 3 E 0 1; B 3 : J 3 : J > ; < 3 ? ? F ? ; : < 1 A A 3 < 0 > 1 A I ; A E F B > A D ; C : 1 < 3 B B < ; ? ? 3 E û üõ > A ; ? ? K I 0 2 3 E > B C 1 B ; ? ? 1 ; E 0 > < Q 3 0 > B C : > A 0 3 E ; A E E ; 0 ; > BF C ? 1 ; E 3 E 0 1 0 2 3 B K B 0 3 G = 2 3 : 3 > 0 < ; A H 3 F 0 > ? > _ 3 E > A : 3 ; ? R 0 > G 3 : 3 C 1 : 0 > A D B K B 0 3 G B 86 J 3 A = 2 3 A 0 2 3 : 3 > B A 1 < 3 ? ? F ? ; : < 1 A A 3 < 0 > 1 A I 0 2 3 2 ; A E 2 3 ? E B < 1 A 0 > A F 3 0 1 1 C 3 : ; 0 3 > A < 1 A A 3 < 0 3 E G 1 E 3 � 2 1 = 3 J 3 : I 0 2 3E ; 0 ; > B B 0 1 : 3 E 1 A 0 2 3 E 3 J > < 3 F A 0 > ? ; A > A 0 3 : A 3 0 < 1 A A 3 < 0 > 1 A > B : 3 B 0 1 : 3 E 8 9 2 3 E 3 J > < 3 C 3 : > 1 E > < ; ? ? K B 3 ; : < 2 3 B @ 1 : 0 2 > B< 1 A A 3 < 0 > 1 A I ; A E = 2 3 A B 3 : J > < 3 B ; : 3 : 3 B 0 1 : 3 E I 0 2 3 E 3 J > < 3 ; F 0 1 G ; 0 > < ; ? ? K F C ? 1 ; E B 0 2 3 B 0 1 : 3 E E ; 0 ; 8 ï é Ú ä Õ ä ñ Ú Ö Û ã Úã Ü Ö ì ã Ú ì Û â Ø ä ñ Ù Û Ù Ø ä ì ý ã Ú Ö Ú â Ú å å Õ å Ü Ö ì Ú Ö é Ù â Ú Ù ì ä Ø Û Ü é Ü Ù å Ü ò å Ú ç ê Ú Û Ö Ü ê Ú â ã × Ö Ø é Ù ñ Ú ì æ Ö Ø Õ ä ñ þ ò Ü ì Ú ñ ì Ü Û Ú å å Ù Û Úñ Ü Û Ü â Ø ä ä Ú â Û Ù é Ù Û Ý Ü Û ÿ Ú Ý × Ö Ø � Ú â Û å Ø â Ü Û Ù Ø ä ì Û Ø Õ × å Ø Ü ñ Ü ä ñ × Ö Ø â Ú ì ì ñ Ü Û Ü Ü ì � Õ Ù â ÿ å Ý Ü ì × Ø ì ì Ù ò å Ú � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  !
Page 180Page 180



" # $ % & ' ( ) * + , ' - ' . # / 0 - - , ' 1 $ 2

	 
 3 3

Ô Õ Ö Û Ú Ü ë Ö Ú â Ú ä Û å Ý ñ Ú × å Ø Ý Ú ñ ä Ú Ü Ö å Ý 4 5 5Þ 6 à á Õ ä Ù Û ì Ù ä Û ã Ú ð Ù Ú å ñ ð Ø å å Ø ý Ù ä æ 7 Ù ä Û Ú Öá Û Ø Ö ë 8 Ü 9 Ù ä : Ú Ø Ö æ Ù Ü Ü ä ñ á Ø Õ Û ã î Ü Ö Ø å Ù ä Ü �ê ã Ú Õ ì Ú Ø ð è Ú â Ø é Ú Ö Ý ê Ö Ü â ; < Ö Ú ñ Õ â Ú ñ ñ Ü Û ÜÚ ä Û Ö Ý â Ø ì Û ì Ü ä ñ × Ö Ø é Ù ñ Ú ñ Ö Ú Ü å þ Û Ù ë Ú × Ö Ø � Ú â ÛÛ Ö Ü â ÿ Ù ä æ Ö Ú × Ø Ö Û ì Û Ø Ø Õ Ö â å Ù Ú ä Û ì �

Exhibit 3-17: RecoveryTracTM Process
 

ö ÷0 = & > & % ? % ' @ # . - ' ( / A ù � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � � � B � � � � C D D � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � B � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � �  F � � � ù � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � G � � � � � � � � � �  � B � � G � � � 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  �  � � �  � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � ! ê ã Ú Ø ä þ ã Ü ä ñ Ù ä é Ú ä Û Ø Ö Ýâ Ü ä ò Ú Ø ä þ ì Ù Û Ú Ü ä ñ Ö Ú Ü ñ Ý Û Ø Õ ì Ú ý Ù Û ã Ù ä 4 H ã Ø Õ Ö ì Ø ð Ü ä Ø Û Ù â Ú Û Ø × Ö Ø â Ú Ú ñ ç � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � �E � � � I � � J � � � �  � � �  �  F � 3 � � � �  � � � �   ú !" & K - > # 1 ( / L ( % M & % & N # A O I � � B � � � � � � � � � � B � � � � � � � � � G � � � � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � E � � � I � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � F � � � � � � �  � �  � �  � �  � � � �  � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � !P ' . % Q R R # $ % & N # A � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  �� B � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � B � � � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � G � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � E � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �  � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � B � � � � � � � � �  !@ # > & 1 = > # 1 ( / " % 1 = > # A S �  � � � � � � � O � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � � F � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � G �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � B � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � B B � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � B  � � � � � �� � �  � � � � � � � E � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � !T # $ 2 ( & $ 1 > " M - - ' , % A � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �  �  � � � � � � �  � � B 
 � � � � � � � �  � � � � � �   � � � � U � �  �  � � � � � � � � � �  � � �� �  � � � � � � � B � � � �  � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � B � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � V W 	 D � � � � � �  � � � �  � � �  �  ! X � � � � � � � � � F� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � �  � �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � B � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� E � � � � � � � !
Page 181Page 181



" # $ % & ' ( ) * + , ' - ' . # / 0 - - , ' 1 $ 2

	 
 3 	

@ # 1 > Y T & K # @ # - ' , % & ( Z A � � � I � � � �  � � � �   B � � � � � �  � � � � � � B � � � � � �  � � � [ � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � B � � � � � � � �� � B � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � I �  � � � � � � � �  � � �  � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � B � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � �  ! \ � � � � � � � B � �� � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � �  � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � B � � � � � � � F � � � � I � � � �  �  F � � � � I  � � � � � 
 � � 
  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � �   F � � � � � � � � � B � � � � � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � � � � � ! � � �  � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   �  � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 
 � � � � � � B � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  �  � � � � � � B � � � �  � 
 � �  �  � � � � � � [ � � �� � � �  � � � � � !] ^ _ ` a b c d ^ e ^ f g d h ` i ^ d j k a l ^ ` m ^ d j n g o _ l d g j g ` a p q r s t u v u w x t y w z v v t u z { | } u v t u ~ x { } u t � z � � � z } � u � z � � � z � z � x � x � } �� � { � � � � � � } | x t x w v u � w � � � � � } � x w u � } | x � z � z � x � x � } z � � w } z � � v x t w u � � x � z w w � � � x � � � t � � � } | x v t x � � { } x � z � � � � v t x � � { } x � x � x � } w �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¢ £ ¤ � � � � � � � � � ¥ ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¦� � � � � �     � � � � � § � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £� � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � ¤ � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ �   � � � £� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � © � � © � � � ¡ £
Exhibit 3-18: Project Management Areas

¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦� � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � ¥ �   � � � � � � � � � £ª � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ « � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � ¦� � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £¤ � � � � ¤ � � � � � � ¡ � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ ® � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � £ ¯ �� � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � �     � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � ¢ � ¥� � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � ° � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � �� � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ° � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � § � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � �   ¡ � � ¢ � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £
Page 182Page 182



± ² ³ ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ¹ º » ¶ ¼ ¶ ½ ² ¾ ¿ ¼ ¼ » ¶ À ³ Á

Â ¬ Ã Ä

Å � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � © � �   � � � � � �     � � � � � � � � � �     � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � �   � � �� � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � © � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ £¤ � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � ¢ � � � � � � ¥ ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¢ � ¥ © � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � � � � � ª � � � � ¥ © �   � � � ¦ � � � � � � ¦ � � � �   � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � ¥ � � � � £ ® �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � ª � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �     � � � � � ¡ � � � � �   � � � ª � � � � ¥  �   � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �   � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � £Å � � � � � � � � �   ¤ � � � � ¤ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Æ Ç È É È Ê É Ë Ì Ç Í Î Æ Ï Æ Ð Ë Î Ð Ì Ñ Ï Ò Ñ Ó Ô È É Ï Ð Õ Ö Ë Æ Ô É Ð Æ £ ® � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ � � �   � � § � � � � � � ¬ � � � � � � � § � � � � � ¥� � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � ×� � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � © � � � ¨ � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � £Ø · µ ´ µ À ´ µ ¶ · Ù º » ² Ú Û Ü ² · ´ Ý¿ · · Þ À ß ³ ¶ ¶ » ¾ µ · À ´ µ ¶ · à ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � �   ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � á � � � � � � � � � � £â ¶ · ´ » À ³ ´ » ² Ü µ ² ã à ä � � � � ¡ � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � � �� � � � � � � £â ¶ å å Þ · µ ³ À ´ µ ¶ · ½ æ ½ ´ ² å ½ ³ Á ² ³ ç ½ à è � � �   ¥ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £é ¶ ê µ ß µ ë À ´ µ ¶ · Ù Ø å å ² ¾ µ À ´ ² ß æ º » µ ¶ » ´ ¶ À · ¾ ì ¶ ß ß ¶ ã µ · í Û Ü ² · ´ Ý± ³ ¶ ¼ ² î ´ À ½ ç µ · í î À · ¾ ê Þ ¾ í ² ´ à ï � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � ¦ � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � © � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � £ð ² ¼ ß ¶ æ å ² · ´ À · ¾ » ² ½ ¶ Þ » ³ ² » ² ñ Þ µ » ² å ² · ´ ½ à ï � � � � � � ¡ � � ¢ � � � � � � � � �   � � ¥ � � � � � £ ò � � � � � � � � ¢ � � � � � �   � �¡ � � ¢ � � � � � � � � �   � � � £± ´ À í µ · í ¶ ó ² ñ Þ µ ¼ å ² · ´ À · ¾ » ² ½ ¶ Þ » ³ ² ½ à ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � § � � � � � � � � � � � � � § � � � � � � � á � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � ¥ � � � � � £Û ô ² ³ Þ ´ µ ¶ · Ù º ¶ ½ ´ Ú Û Ü ² · ´ Ýõ · ê ¶ À » ¾ µ · í À · ¾ ´ » À µ · µ · í ½ ´ À ó ó à ª � � � � � � � � � � � © � � � � ¥   � � ¡ � � ¢ � � � � ¢ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � © � � � � � � ¡ � � ¢ � � � � �   � � ¥ � � � � � £é ¶ · µ ´ ¶ » µ · í à ö � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¦ ÷ ¯ á ÷ ª � � ¬ � � � � � � � � � � � ¢ � ¦ � � � � � � � � ¨ � � � � � �   � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ¦ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � £â ¶ å å Þ · µ ³ À ´ µ ¶ · à ª � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� �   � � � � � � � � £Ø ½ ½ Þ ² ´ » À ³ ç µ · í ø » ² ½ ¶ ß Þ ´ µ ¶ · ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ � � � � þ � � ý � ü � � � � ÿ � � � û ü � � � � � � ÿ û � � þ ü � ÿ � � � û ü � � ü ý � � � û 	 þ � � û ü � � � ÿ 
 � ü � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � ! � " � � ù # � û ý þ ÿ � � ü ý ý � 	 � $ � � � � % þ � � � ý ý û ÿ þ � � ü � � � � û ü � û � þ & & û � � � þ ý � � � ü � �� � � � " � � � ' � � � � � ù ( � ü � � � � � ý þ ÿ � � û ü � ü � � � � � � & û � � ) þ � � � � � ü � � ü � ü ÿ � � � ü ý � û $ � � � ü � û � � % þ � & � � ü � � ü ý� þ & & 	 � � � �* �  � � � � + + � ! � ù # � û $ � ý � ÿ û ü � � ü þ � ý � $ � � 	 � , � 	 � � - û � � ü � û � � � � � û ü � - � � � � � � û � þ & & û � � ÿ 	 û � � û þ � � ü � û � � � � � û ü� � % þ � � � � �
Page 183Page 183



. � � � � � � / 0 � ! � + � � �  * + + ! � � � 1

2 ) 3 4

5 ü � � � � ÿ � � û ü 6 � � 7 � 7 � ÿ 	 � � ü � � � , � � � ý û ü � 7 � & � � ü ÿ � & 	 � � û � � 7 � 8 � � � û ü � 	 5 ü ÿ � ý � ü � ( � ü � � � � � ü � 9 - � � � � : 8 5 ( 9 ; �ú û û � ý � ü � � � ý & � û < � ÿ � ÿ û � � þ ü � ÿ � � � û ü � ÿ û þ & 	 � ý 6 � � 7 � ÿ ÿ þ � � � � � ü � û � � � � � û ü � ü � , 	 � � � � � � ÿ � � $ � ý � ÿ � � � û ü � � 
 � ü � � = þ �� � & 	 � � � ü � � � � û ü û � � 7 � � & � û $ � ý � � û þ � ÿ 	 � � ü � � 6 � � 7 � 7 � , � ü � � � � � û � � 7 � � � 8 5 ( 9 & � � ü ÿ � & 	 � � > � � � � � ? + � ! � � � � @ � � � � � ! �A � � ! � A � � 1 B � ! � � � � � � � �  � � � � 1 � ! � � @ � � C � ! � � � � � � + � ! � � � D E 7 � ü � 7 � ÿ 	 � � ü � � ý � , � � � � � � û $ � 	 ÿ û ü � � � ÿ � û � �� ü ý � 7 � � û ü � � û � � ü � � � � � 7 � $ � � 7 � � � � � � ÿ ÿ þ � � � � � ü � û � � � � � û ü � � 7 � � � � , � 	 � � - � û � F � ÿ þ � � � � � � ÿ � � ü � 	 - � � � � � 
 � ý 	 -� � & � û $ � ý � G 7 � � � � þ 	 � � � � � þ ÿ 7 � û � � � � � � ÿ � � ü � ÿ û � & 	 � � � û ü û � & � û < � ÿ � û , < � ÿ � � $ � � �H � � � ! � + � ! � " � � � � IG 7 � � � C � ! � � � � � � + � ! � � " � � � � I � ÿ � û � � ý � � & � � � � � � - � � � � � � � � 7 � � � þ � & û 6 � � û � G � � � � G � ÿ 7 J � ÿ 	 � � ü � � ü � � � � ÿ � � û ü� ü ý ÿ û � � þ ü � ÿ � � � û ü � - � � � � � 5 � � 	 	 û 6 � � ü � � � � � � � û ü 6 � � 7 � F � � � � ü � � - � � � � � � û & � û $ � ý � , � � � � � þ ü ý � � � � � ü ý � ü �� ü ý ÿ û û � ý � ü � � � û ü � � û ü � û � � � ü � K � � � û ü � �L � � � � " � � � � I M . � � � � " � � � � I M � �  � � ! � � " � � � � IN û ÿ þ � � ü � � ý & � û ÿ � ý þ � � � � ü ý & � û � û ÿ û 	 � O P Q R S O T U Q S Q R V S V W X Y V W Z [ \ W S [ T T V P ] V ^ O S V W X � ü ý % þ � 	 � � - û � 6 û � 
& � û ý þ ÿ � � E 7 � ü � ü ) & � û ÿ � � � % þ � 	 � � - ÿ û ü � � û 	 � � ü ý � � � � ÿ � û � � ) � � � � ü � ü � � � � � ý ý � ý � � 7 � � , � 	 � � - � û � û 	 � � � � � � � þ 	 � �6 � � 7 û þ � � � � � ÿ � � ü � û þ � ÿ û � � � � � þ , � � � ü � � � 	 	 - � ü ÿ � � � � � ý �L � � � � � � � � I � �  L �  � �  � � � I_ F & � � � � ü ÿ � û & � � � � � ü � � ü ý � � � � � � � � � ü � , 	 � � G � � � � G � ÿ 7 � û ý � � � � ü � - � � � � � � ü ý & � û ÿ � � � � � � û , � Q R S O W [Y V W Z T W Q P ^ S [ T T [ ] V P ] ` Q T W ` \ U W \ ` O Q P ^ a O X b O ` T [ P P O S - � � � � � ü � � � ü ÿ 	 � � ü � � F & � ÿ � � � � û ü � � û �� ü � û � � � � � û ü � G 7 � � � � � ÿ ÿ û � & 	 � � 7 � ý ü û � û ü 	 - � ü � � ÿ 7 ü û 	 û � - ý � � � � ü � , þ � � ü � � � � ÿ � � $ � & � û ÿ � ý þ � � 	 & � û � û ÿ û 	 � � ü ýû þ � � � � 
 � � � � � � � � û ü ÿ û � & û ü � ü � �G � � � � G � ÿ 7 J � & � û < � ÿ � � � ü � � � � � þ � � � � � 7 û ý � � & � ÿ � � � ÿ � 	 	 - � � � � ý � � � ü ÿ � � � � � ü � � 7 � � þ ÿ ÿ � � � û � � 7 � � � � � , - � ü � � � � ü �� ü U [ S S Q R [ ` Q W V c O b ` [ R S O d T [ S c V P e Q P ^ V T T \ O ` O T [ S \ W V [ P � f - � & & � û � ÿ 7 � ü � û � 7 � � � 6 � � 7 & � û � � � � � û ü � 	 � þ � þ � 	� � � & � ÿ � � � 7 � - � û � � � � 	 � � � û ü � 7 � & � � 7 � � � 	 	 û 6 ÿ 	 û � � ÿ û û � ý � ü � � � û ü , � � 6 � � ü � 7 � ÿ 	 � � ü � � ü ý û � 7 � � ÿ û ü � � � ÿ � û � � � þ 	 � � � � � � 	 -� � & � û $ � ü � ÿ û � � þ ü � ÿ � � � û ü � ÿ û û � ý � ü � � � û ü � � ü ý � � � � ÿ � � ü ÿ - û � � 7 � & � û < � ÿ � �G � � � � G � ÿ 7 � ü ý � 7 � ú û þ ü � - 7 � $ � , û � 7 � � ÿ � ý � � $ � � � 	 ÿ 7 � 	 	 � ü � � � � ü � � ü � � � ü � � þ 	 � � & 	 � ÿ û ü � � � ÿ � û � � 6 7 � 	 � � � � & û ü ý � ü �� û $ � � � û þ � � ü � 	 þ � ü ÿ � � � 6 � � 7 � û � � � � � � � ÿ û ü � 	 � ÿ � � ü � & � � û � � � � � � ý þ � � ü � � 7 � � F � ÿ þ � � û ü û � � ý � , � � � � � � û $ � 	 & � û < � ÿ � � G � � � �G � ÿ 7 � & & � û � ÿ 7 � � ÿ û ü � � � ÿ � û � � � ü � � � � � ü � � � û � � 7 � � û 	 	 û 6 � ü � � û þ � � û ÿ þ � � � � � � � � � 7 � 	 - � 	 � � ü � ý 6 � � 7 � 7 � ú û þ ü � - J �& � � û � � � � � � � ü ý ý � � � ÿ � � û ü �ú 	 � � � � � � � � ü � � ü � û � � � � û þ � ÿ � � , � � � ý û ü ÿ � & � , � 	 � � � � � � ü ý & � � û � � � � � � � � � , - � 7 � ú û þ ü � - � ü ý � � 	 - � � � � � ü � � � # � û � � � � �� � & û � � � ü � � � � þ � û � � � � ý þ � � ü � � � � 	 ) � � � � � � � 	 ý ý � � � ÿ û 	 	 � ÿ � � û ü 6 � � 7 � ý $ � ü ÿ � ý g 5 9 & � û ÿ � � � � ü � � 
 � - � � � � þ � � � � ü ÿ 	 þ ý � >h � � 	 ý � þ & � � $ � � û � � � ü ý � û ü � � û � � ÿ û ü � � ü þ � 	 	 - � ý � ü � � � - ý � , � � � 7 û � � & û � � � ü ý � � & û � � ÿ û � & 	 � � � û ü & � � � 7 � ý � � 	 -û & � � � � � û ü & 	 � ü �i þ � û � � � � ÿ � 	 	 - � � ü � � � � � ý & � û � � � � � � � � � � ÿ � � þ ÿ 7 � � � û � ý � � 	 � � ÿ û � & 	 � � � ý � ü ý & � � ÿ � ü � ÿ û � & 	 � � � ý , - ý � , � � �� � ü � � � � � ü � K û ü � �j � � 	 ) � � � � � � � � � 	 û ÿ � � � û ü � ü ý & � û � � � � � � � � � ý � � $ � � 	 � , 	 � � ü � 7 � ú û þ ü � - _ = ú � E � � j û û � � ÿ û ü � � � ÿ � û �ý � � & � � ÿ 7 � � � � ü ý û � 7 � � � � � � þ � 7 û � � K � ý , - � 7 � ú û þ ü � - �
Page 184Page 184



. � � � � � � / 0 � ! � + � � �  * + + ! � � � 1

2 ) 3 k

Exhibit 3-19: Standard Geospatial Layers Provided by RecoveryTracTM Exhibit 3-20: Pass Completion Map

l m m n o n p q r s r n t n u v r n w q w m r x p v y v n t v z t p o w q r { v o r w { | n | o { n r n o v t r w p m m p o r n y p o w q r { v o r w { } v q v ~ p } p q r � E � � 7 � 7 � ÿ 7 � 	 	 � ü � � �& � � � � ü � � ý , - � � ÿ � û � � � þ ÿ 7 � � þ ü � % þ � 	 ý � � � � � , þ � � û ü û � ý � , � � � � � � � � � � ÿ ÿ û ü ý � � � û ü � � � ü ý ý � � $ � ý � � � � ü ÿ � � û � 7 � ý � , � � �� � � � � ü � � � � � � � � % þ � � � , 	 � � � � � � ü � � ü � û � ÿ û ü � � � ÿ � û � � � û ý � , � � � � � � ý � � � � ü � � & û � � � ü � ÿ û ü � � ý � � � � � û ü � G � � � � G � ÿ 7 þ � � �� � $ � � � 	 � û û 	 � � û � ÿ ÿ û � & 	 � � 7 � 7 � � >N � , � � � � û ý � 	 � & � û $ � ý � ý � , � � � ÿ û ü ÿ � ü � � � � � û ü , - ý � , � � � K û ü �ú � � � � � � � ý � % þ � & � � ü � � $ � � 	 � , 	 � � � ü ÿ 	 þ ý � ü � ÿ � & � ÿ � � - � ü ý $ � 7 � ÿ 	 � � � K �g 5 9 & � û < � ÿ � � ý � ü ý � ÿ � þ � 	 � � þ ÿ 
 � û þ ü ý � � � & � � � �= � 7 � � � � ÿ � û � � � & � ÿ � � � � ý , - � 7 � ú û þ ü � -
Exhibit 3-21: Geospatial Analysis of Estimated Drive Times

Page 185Page 185



. � � � � � � / 0 � ! � + � � �  * + + ! � � � 1

2 ) 3 �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � �   � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¡ ¢ ¦ § ¨ © ª ¢ ¦ « ¬ ¢ ¤  ¡ ¤ ¥ ¦ ¡ ® ¯° § ± ¦ § ± ² ¦ ³ ´ µ ¢ © ¥ ´ £ « ¶ ¥ £ ¢ µ · ¸ ¹ µ ¥ £ ¥ º ¤ « ¦ ¢ © © ± ² » ¥ ² µ © ´ ¶ ¶ ¥ ¤ ± ¼ ¥ £ ± « ² ¯ ¦ ¥ ² º ¤ « ¬ ± µ ¢ ¤ ¢ ¥ ³ ½ £ ± ¶ ¢ µ ¥ £ ¥ ¾ ¢ ¢ µ © £ « ¶ ¥ ² ¥ » ¢º ¤ « µ ´ ¦ £ ± « ² ± © © ´ ¢ © ¯ ¥ ³ ³ « ° ± ² » ± ¶ ¶ ¢ µ ± ¥ £ ¢ ¾ ¢ ¢ µ ¿ ¥ ¦ À � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � Â � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � Á ÄÅ Æ Ç È É Ê � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Â � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Å Æ È É Í Î Ï É Æ Í � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ð Ç Ñ Ò Ó Ï Ô È Õ Æ Í Ö Î É Ó Æ È � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Exhibit 3-22: Current Truck Locations vs. Collection Points

Exhibit 3-23: Debris Contractor Collection Statistics

Page 186Page 186



× Ø Ï É Ó Æ È Ù Ú Ð Í Æ Û Æ Ü Ø Ý Þ Û Û Í Æ Î Ï ß

à   á â

Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ã � � � � ä � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � å æ � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � ç � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � è � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � Á Ä� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ê � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � å æ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � å æ � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ë � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � ê � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � å æ Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ÄË � � � � � � � � � � � ì � � � � � Á î Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � Á� Ì � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �ã � � � � � � Á Á � � Á ï � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á ð � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � è � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � �ñ � � � � � î � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ñ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � �î � � � � � í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � î � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �ò ó ô õ ö ÷ ø ù ó ú ó û ü ù ý õ þ ó ù ÿ � ö � ó õ � ó ù ÿ � ü � ô � ù ü ÿ ü õ ö � � � � 	 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � � � � � � � 	 � � 
  � �  � � � � � � 	 � � � � �  	 � 	 � 
 	� � �  	 � � � � � � 	 � � � � � � � � � � � � 
  � 	 � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  	 � � 
 � � � � � 
 � � 	 � � � � � � � �  � � � 	 
 � � �  � � � � � � � � � �  	 � �  � � � � � �� � � � � �  � � � �  	 
 � 	 � � � � � � � � � �  � � � 	 
 � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � Ã � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � á " � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � �Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã �
Page 187



× Ø Ï É Ó Æ È Ù Ú Ð Í Æ Û Æ Ü Ø Ý Þ Û Û Í Æ Î Ï ß

à   á #


� � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � è � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ì � � � � � Á � � Â �� � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Â � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � Á �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �J Æ Í É ß K Ó Î Ö Ó L Ø Î Ï ßâ � ë M î ë N O è � �� � � � � Ä ï à � � ð N � "   O ë O � P Û Î Q R Æ Ï S ÎO â � � � � � � � � � � è � � � è � � � ë ë �� � � � � Ä ï à � � ð # � à   à " � OJ Æ Í É ß Ü Ó Ý ØO # � � M ì á O � � � � � è � � � á � �� � � � � Ä ï à � � ð N # à   á � N � T Ó Î Ò Ø Î ß U Æ V È É Æ V Èá " � î ë � � � � � è � � � á � â� � � � � Ä ï à � � ð â â à   N # á �Å Ó É Ê Æ Õ K Ó Î Ö ÓO � � M ì á � è � � � " W X � � � � �� � � � � Ä ï à � � ð à O á   â à � � R Ó É É Ò Ø T Î Y Î È ÎO � ë è ì á O � � � �� � � � � Ä ï à � � ð N " à   à à � �× Æ Ç É ß K Ó Î Ö Ó� â á � è ì N â è � � � è � � � à� � � � � Ä ï à � � ð á â "   � # à N Z Ø Ü É U Î Ý Øâ " â � [ � � � � � � � á \ ] � � � � �� � � � � Ä ï à � � ð á á â   á à � �ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ñ � � � Á � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � ^ 8 2 & / . / ) ; = / 2 0 / C D 2 ; ) < 5 8 6 + E- ) 1 / ; ) 6 + 1 _ / & & 2 & _ 2 E 1 I ) 2 . . 5 - ; ) ; - / 7 , + 5 . . / - 1 + - ) . 8 1 2 & . 5 - 2 6 E 2 3 2 / & 2 I & ) A 5 1 / + / 5 6 1 ` � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � ! � � � � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � Â � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � Á � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � a � � � � � � � � � � � � � a � � � � Á � � � � � � ï a � � � � Á� � � � � � ð � � � � a � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � a � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � �� � � � � � Â � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � â � b ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �a � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � í � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 188Page 188



× Ø Ï É Ó Æ È Ù Ú Ð Í Æ Û Æ Ü Ø Ý Þ Û Û Í Æ Î Ï ß

à   à �

@ ) + - 2 @ ) 4 , , 2 1 ; ) 3 ) & 5 A ) ; 2 + - 2 / 6 / 6 7A - 5 7 - 2 0 + , 2 + / 6 4 & 8 ; ) 1 + - 2 / 6 / 6 7 0 5 ; 8 & ) 11 A ) 4 / . / 4 + 5 = / 2 0 / C D 2 ; ) < 5 8 6 + E B
� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Â � � Á � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á �� � � ! � � � �M � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � @ ) + - 2 @ ) 4 , , 2 1 ; ) 3 ) & 5 A ) ; 2+ - 2 / 6 / 6 7 A - 5 7 - 2 0 + , 2 + / 6 4 & 8 ; ) 1 + - 2 / 6 / 6 7 0 5 ; 8 & ) 1 1 A ) 4 / . / 4+ 5 = / 2 0 / C D 2 ; ) < 5 8 6 + E c / 6 4 & 8 ; / 6 7 + - 2 / 6 / 6 7 5 6 2 - ) 2 1 / 6 + , )< 5 8 6 + E + , 2 + 2 - ) 6 5 + ) & / 7 / I & ) . 5 - : d = e - ) / 0 I 8 - 1 ) 0 ) 6 + & / ( ) + , ) f ) ; & 2 6 ; 1 2 6 ; 4 ) - + 2 / 6 0 8 6 / 4 / A 2 & - 5 2 ; _ 2 E 1+ , 2 + + , ) < 5 8 6 + E / 1 6 5 + - ) 1 A 5 6 1 / I & ) . 5 - ; ) I - / 1 4 5 & & ) 4 + / 5 6 g h � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � i � ñ ê è � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � �� � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � j � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á� � � � � � � �� � � � � � � Á Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ë   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � �� � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ê � � � �   ñ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Â � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � Á � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � Á Äê � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � �k � � � Á � ñ ê è � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �a � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � î� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ñ � � � � � � � ê � � � � � � � � � � a � Â � � � � � � � � � � ê � � � � � �Ë � � � � � � á   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � Á � � Â � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � î � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � �� � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � �� � � � � � � � � Á �î � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ä� � �   Ã � � � � � � Á � � � � � Á   � �   � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �k � � � � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á� � � � � � � � �î � �   � �   � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �

Page 189Page 189



× Ø Ï É Ó Æ È Ù Ú Ð Í Æ Û Æ Ü Ø Ý Þ Û Û Í Æ Î Ï ß

à   à ë

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � Ã � � é � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � �a � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � �Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã Äk è î é � � � � � � � � ê � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ï î ê � ð � � � � â à ï á � ë "   á � ë � ð� � � � � � � � � � � á � ë " � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ë � ! � � � � � � � ï � � Ë � ð � � N #� � � � � � � � � � � á � ë " � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � ã � � � ì � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � ï ã ì ñ Ë � ð � � ë �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � í � � � � � � � � � � � è � � � � � � � � a � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ñ � � � � � � � è � � �ì � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ë �   � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � è � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ñ � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � é � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ñ � � � � � � � � Á � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � Ã � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ! � � � � � � � Á � � � � � � � � � � � � Á � � � � l � � � � Á � � � m � � � � � � � � � � � � � �Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � � Â � � � � � � � � � � � � Ã � � � � Ã � � � � � � � � � � � � �
Exhibit 3-24: Emergency Contact Information

Name Phone E-mailAnne Cabrera (954) 559-4951 anne.cabrera@tetratech.comBetty Kamara (321) 441-8518 betty.kamara@tetratech.comJonathan Burgiel (407) 342-2282 jonathan.burgiel@tetratech.comJohn Buri (713) 737-5763 john.buri@tetratech.comRalph Natale (407) 580-8184 ralph.natale@tetratech.comn o p q r s t u s v w p v x u y o z { { s u s v w z | o } o r ~ o w q � t r o t z r o { w o p p p o r � s q o p s { o w u s x s o { s w u y o � v � w u � � p � � � z r o s w q | � { o {� o | v � �� � r p � z w u u v � | v r s { z � u z u � u o p � y z t u o r � � � � � s z } s � n z { o � v � w u � s p r o � � s r o { u v } z s w u z s w z � � � � u v o w p � r o u y z u u y o� v � w u � s p t r o t z r o { x v r o } o r ~ o w q s o p � � o u r z � o q y y z p u y o q z t z � s | s u � z w { o � t o r u s p o u v z p p s p u u y o � v � w u � � s u ys } t | o } o w u s w ~ u y o � � � � { � r s w ~ o } o r ~ o w q s o p z w { � t { z u s w ~ u y o t | z w � z p o { v w | o p p v w p | o z r w o { x v | | v � s w ~ { s p z p u o r p �� o u r z � o q y q z w z | p v z p p s p u u y o � v � w u � � s u y { o � o | v t s w ~ s w q s { o w u z q u s v w t | z w p { � r s w ~ o } o r ~ o w q s o p u y z u z r ov t o r z u s v w p � x v q � p o { z w { � z p o { v w u y o q v w q o t u v x v t o r z u s v w p s w u y o � v � w u � � p � � � � �
Page 190



� � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � ¡ ¢ � � � � £ � ¤

¥ � ¥ �

� o u r z � o q y y z p { o � o | v t o { z w { s } t | o } o w u o { o } o r ~ o w q � } z w z ~ o } o w u t | z w p x v r q | s o w u p u y r v � ~ y v � u u y o q v � w u r � � ¦ w� § ¨ ¨ � � o u r z � o q y p � t t v r u o { u y o � u z u o v x � v w w o q u s q � u � } o r ~ o w q � © t o r z u s v w p � o w u o r x v | | v � s w ~ ª � r r s q z w o ¦ r o w o z w {t r v � s { o { u o q y w s q z | o � t o r u s p o u v u y o { o � r s p u z p « x v r q o u v s } t | o } o w u u y o s r � u z u o � s { o n o � r s p � z w z ~ o } o w u � | z w � � o u r z� o q y y z p z p p s p u o { q v � w u s o p u y r v � ~ y v � u u y o � u z u o v x � | v r s { z � s u y { o � o | v t } o w u v x { s p z p u o r { o � r s p } z w z ~ o } o w ut | z w p � s w q | � { s w ~ © r z w ~ o � � o } s w v | o � ¬ r o � z r { � z w { � v | | s o r � v � w u s o p � � o u r z � o q y z | p v y z p o � u o w p s � o o � t o r u s p o s w ¦ � � z w { ¦ w q s { o w u � v } } z w { � � p u o } ® ¦ � � ¯ u v y o | t q v w x s r } u y z u u y o � v � w u � � p � � � � z w { { s p z p u o r { o � r s p} z w z ~ o } o w u t | z w } o o u x o { o r z | p u z w { z r { p x v r o } o r ~ o w q � v t o r z u s v w p �� v | | v � s w ~ z w o } o r ~ o w q � � s u s } t v r u z w u x v r u y o � v � w u � u v q z t u � r o u y o | o p p v w p | o z r w o { x r v } u y o s w q s { o w u z w { { o � o | v tq v r r o q u s � o z q u s v w p u v � t { z u o z w { r o � s p o u y o � � � � � � o u r z � o q y y z p t r v � s { o { z x u o r z q u s v w r o t v r u s w ~ z w {s } t r v � o } o w u t | z w w s w ~ p � t t v r u x v r q | s o w u p x v | | v � s w ~ } z ° v r { s p z p u o r p u y r v � ~ y v � u u y o q v � w u r � � s w q | � { s w ~ } v p u r o q o w u | �u y o � v � u y  z t z � z r u y � � z « o z w { u y o ± u | z w u z ¦ q o � u v r } s w � § ¨ ² � � o u r z � o q y � p o p ~ � s { z w q o x r v } u y o n o t z r u } o w u v xª v } o | z w { � o q � r s u � u v t r v t o r | � { v q � } o w u z r o z p x v r q v w q o r w � { o � o | v t r o q v } } o w { z u s v w p x v r s } t r v � o } o w u � z w {z p p s ~ w z u s } o | s w o z w { u z p « | o z { r o p t v w p s � | o x v r q v r r o q u s � o z q u s v w p � ³ t v w r o � � o p u � � u y o � v � w u � � � o u r z � o q y � s | |t r v � s { o t | z w w s w ~ p � t t v r u u v � t { z u o u y o � v � w u � � p � � � � �� o u r z � o q y � p y z ´ z r { } s u s ~ z u s v w t | z w w s w ~ p « s | | p s w q | � { o u y o z � s | s u � u v p � q q o p p x � | | � } z w z ~ o q v } t | o � � } � | u s � u z p « � z w {} � | u s { s p q s t | s w z r � t r v ° o q u p � v x u o w � w { o r o � t o { s u o { p q y o { � | o p z w { u s ~ y u � � { ~ o u p � µ o z r o u y v r v � ~ y | � x z } s | s z r � s u y u y o} s u s ~ z u s v w t | z w w s w ~ z w { z t t r v � z | t r v q o p p r o � � s r o { � � n � ± � § § § � z w { � o � w { o r p u z w { u y o o � z | � z u s v w q r s u o r s z � � � ±� s | | � p o u v z p p o p p z w { z t t r v � o u y o � s z } s � n z { o } s u s ~ z u s v w t r v ~ r z } � � o u r z � o q y z | r o z { � y z p u o } t | z u o p � u v v | p � z w {r o p v � r q o p { o p s ~ w o { p t o q s x s q z | | � x v r } s u s ~ z u s v w t | z w w s w ~ t r v ° o q u p � � y s q y � s | | t r v � s { o � s z } s � n z { o z w { s u p t | z w w s w ~t z r u w o r p � s u y z p u r o z } | s w o { t r v q o p p z w { z { { s u s v w z | q v p u p z � s w ~ p �� o u r z � o q y y z p q v } t | o u o { { v ´ o w p v x p s w ~ | o � z w { } � | u s � ° � r s p { s q u s v w z | y z ´ z r { } s u s ~ z u s v w t | z w w s w ~ t r v ° o q u p � � o u r z� o q y y z p t r o t z r o { v r � t { z u o { | v q z | y z ´ z r { } s u s ~ z u s v w t | z w w s w ~ t r v ° o q u p q v � o r s w ~ } v r o u y z w ¨ � § § § t z r u s q s t z u s w ~° � r s p { s q u s v w p w z u s v w � s { o � � y s p � v r « y z p � o o w t o r x v r } o { x v r z � r v z { r z w ~ o v x q | s o w u p z w { o w � s r v w } o w u p � x r v } y s ~ y | �� r � z w s ´ o { u v t r o { v } s w z w u | � r � r z | � x r v } q v z p u z | t | z s w p u v } v � w u z s w v � p � z u o r p y o { p � x r v } q s u s o p � s u y � z p u p u z x x z w {r o p v � r q o p u v � s | | z ~ o p � s u y x o � p u z x x z w { r o p v � r q o p � � z w � v x u y o p o t r v ° o q u p � o r o p s } s | z r u v u y s p t r v ° o q u x v r � s z } s �n z { o s w u y z u u y o � s w � v | � o { { o � o | v t s w ~ } s u s ~ z u s v w p u r z u o ~ s o p u y r v � ~ y z x z q s | s u z u o { t r v q o p p s w r o p t v w p o u v z x o { o r z |} z w { z u o z w { q v v r { s w z u s w ~ � s u y | v q z | ~ v � o r w } o w u p � s u y � z r � s w ~ { o ~ r o o p v x q z t z � s | s u � �� o u r z � o q y t r v � s { o p � w } z u q y o { � v } } � w s u � � z u s w ~ � � p u o } ® � � � ¯ o � t o r u s p o � � o u r z � o q y � p z t t r v z q y u v y z ´ z r {} s u s ~ z u s v w t | z w w s w ~ t r v ° o q u p s w q | � { o p } z � s } s ´ s w ~ u y o � � � q r o { s u t v u o w u s z | x v r ° � r s p { s q u s v w p t z r u s q s t z u s w ~ v rq v w p s { o r s w ~ t z r u s q s t z u s v w s w u y o � � � t r v ~ r z } � © � r p u z w { z r { z t t r v z q y o � v | � o { x r v } u y o � � � ¨ § � p u o t t | z w w s w ~t r v q o p p � � o u r z � o q y s p z w z u s v w z | | o z { o r s w t r v � s { s w ~ u o q y w s q z | p � t t v r u u v q v } } � w s u s o p � s p y s w ~ u v } z � s } s ´ o u y o s r� � � t v u o w u s z | z w { q v w p o � � o w u | � r o { � q o u y o s r r o p s { o w u s z | z w { q v } } o r q s z |  z u s v w z | � | v v { ¦ w p � r z w q o � r v ~ r z } x | v v {s w p � r z w q o t r o } s � } r z u o p � � u y o } z � s } � } t o r q o w u z ~ o t v p p s � | o � µ o q � r r o w u | � y z � o v w � q z | | q v w u r z q u p � s u y u y r o o v xu y o x v � r y s ~ y o p u � r z u o { q v } } � w s u s o p s w u y o w z u s v w ¶� v p o � s | | o � � z | s x v r w s z · � � � � | z p p ¨¸ s w ~ � v � w u � � µ z p y s w ~ u v w · � � � � | z p p �� s o r q o � v � w u � � µ z p y s w ~ u v w · � � � � | z p p �� o u r z � o q y � s | | z p p s p u u y o � v � w u � s w s { o w u s x � s w ~ t v u o w u s z | } s u s ~ z u s v w t r v ° o q u p u y z u } z � � � z | s x � x v r � o q u s v w ² § ¹ª z ´ z r { � s u s ~ z u s v w � r v ~ r z } x � w { s w ~ v r � ª µ ± � � � r v ~ r z } ¬ o u u o r } o w u p � ± p z w o � z } t | o � v � r u o z } y z p r o � s o � o {z w { z t t r v � o { v � o r ¥ § § � µ p x v r u y o � u z u o p v x � v � u y n z « v u z z w { º o r } v w u u y z u s w q | � { o { z { { s u s v w z | � o q u s v w ² § ¹ª z ´ z r { � s u s ~ z u s v w � r v ~ r z } x � w { s w ~ u v s } t r v � o y s ~ y � z � v r r v z { x z q s | s u s o p �
Page 191



� � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � ¡ ¢ � � � � £ � ¤

¥ � ¥ ¥

ª z ´ z r { � s u s ~ z u s v w ± p p s p u z w q o ® ª � ± ¯ s w q | � { o p t v p u � { s p z p u o r } s u s ~ z u s v w t r v ~ r z } p | s « o u y o � o q u s v w ² § ² ª z ´ z r {� s u s ~ z u s v w » r z w u � r v ~ r z } ® ª � » � ¯ � � y s q y t r v � s { o p } s u s ~ z u s v w ~ r z w u p u v q v } } � w s u s o p z x x o q u o { � � { s p z p u o r p � ¦ wz { { s u s v w u v � o q u s v w ² § ² ª � » � ~ r z w u p � � � � ± z | p v v x x o r p q v } t o u s u s � o w v w � { s p z p u o r z w w � z | r o v q q � r r s w ~ � r o � n s p z p u o rz w { � | v v { � s u s ~ z u s v w ± p p s p u z w q o x � w { s w ~ z p p s p u z w q o u y r v � ~ y ª � ± t r v ~ r z } � y o r o u y o } s u s ~ z u s v w v t t v r u � w s u s o p z r o{ o p q r s � o { s w u y o � § ¨ ¥ ³ w s x s o { ª z ´ z r { � s u s ~ z u s v w » � s { z w q o � � y o p o w v w � { s p z p u o r ~ r z w u p v x x o r x � w { s w ~ x v r z � s { o� z r s o u � v x q v p u o x x o q u s � o } s u s ~ z u s v w x � w { s w ~ v t t v r u � w s u s o p u v p u z u o z w { | v q z | ~ v � o r w } o w u p � ± u u y o � v � w u � ¼ p r o � � o p u �u y o � o u r z � o q y u o z } � s | | z p p s p u � s u y s { o w u s x � s w ~ x � u � r o } s u s ~ z u s v w ~ r z w u v t t v r u � w s u s o p u v p � t t | o } o w u u y o { s p z p u o r �r o | z u o { } s u s ~ z u s v w t r v ~ r z } p � � r v ° o q u p u y z u z r o u � t s q z | | � r o s } � � r p z � | o � w { o r u y o ª � ± t r v ~ r z } s w q | � { oz q � � s p s u s v w ½ { o } v | s u s v w t r v ~ r z } p � y v } o o | o � z u s v w p � z w { } s w v r x | v v { r o t z s r t r v ° o q u p � � o u r z � o q y s p t r o t z r o { u vz p p s p u u y o � v � w u � � s u y ª � ± p o r � s q o p � s w q | � { s w ~ t r o t z r s w ~ z t t | s q z u s v w p � q v w { � q u s w ~ v � u r o z q y u v t v u o w u s z | t r v t o r u �v � w o r p � { o � o | v t s w ~ z t t | s q z u s v w p q v t o p � z p p o p p s w ~ q v p u � o x x o q u s � o w o p p ® q v p u � � o w o x s u z w z | � p s p ¯ � r o ~ � | z u v r �q | o z r z w q o p � ~ r z w u s } t | o } o w u z u s v w � z w { z � { s u z w { q | v p o v � u p o r � s q o p � � � r r o w u | � � � o u r z � o q y s p z { } s w s p u o r s w ~ ¬ v � | { o r� v � w u � � p ª � » � t r v ~ r z } s w r o p t v w p o u v u y o s r x | v v { s w ~ o � o w u v x � § ¨ ¥ � © � r u o z } z | p v p o r � o { z p u y o | o z { � � ±q v w u r z q u v r x v r » z | � o p u v w � v � w u � � � o � z p � x v r r o p s { o w u s z | o | o � z u s v w p x v | | v � s w ~ ª � r r s q z w o ¦ « o z w { z { } s w s p u o r o { u y o� � ± t r v ~ r z } x v r u y o � s u � v x º s r ~ s w s z ¬ o z q y � º s r ~ s w s z �� y o x o { o r z | ~ v � o r w } o w u t r v � s { o p z w � } � o r v x { s p z p u o r � p t o q s x s q ~ r z w u t r v ~ r z } p u y z u z s { z q v } } � w s u � � p p v q s z | z w {o q v w v } s q r o q v � o r � x v | | v � s w ~ z q z u z p u r v t y s q s w q s { o w u � ¾ ¿ À Á À Â Ã Ä Å Â Ã Â Á Æ Å Æ Ã Ä Ç È Ã É ¿ Ê Ä Ë Ã Á É Æ À Ì Ë Ç Æ É Í À È Ì Ë Î Æ Ä Ï ÆÐ È ¿ Ã Ä Ñ Ò Ë Ä Ï Â Ä Æ Â Å È Ó Í À È Ó Æ É É Ë È Ã Â Ê É Ò Ï È Â À Æ Ò Æ Ê Ê Ì Æ À É Æ Î Ë Ã Æ Â Ç Ï È Ó Ä Ï Æ É Æ Í À È Á À Â Å É Ä È Ï Æ Ê Í Ð È ¿ Ã Ä Ñ É Ä Â Ó ÓÃ Â Ì Ë Á Â Ä Æ Ä Ï Æ É Æ Ó ¿ Ã Î Ë Ã Á É È ¿ À Ç Æ É Ô© � r z t t r v z q y s w q | � { o p s } } o { s z u o | � { o t | v � s w ~ v � r { s p z p u o r ~ r z w u } z w z ~ o } o w u q v w p � | u z w u p u v � v r « s w q v w q o r u � s u yv � r { o � r s p } z w z ~ o } o w u t r v ~ r z } p u z x x � µ o � o | s o � o u y z u q z t u � r s w ~ u y o { z u z w o q o p p z r � u v p � t t v r u r o s } � � r p o } o w uq | z s } p o z r | � z w { s w ~ r o z u { o u z s | z � v s { p q v p u | � { o v � | s ~ z u s v w p � � x o { o r z | z w { p u z u o z � { s u v r p s w u y o x � u � r o �� o u r z � o q y � s | | x v q � p v w � v r « s w ~ { s r o q u | � � s u y u y o � v � w u � z p u y o z t t | s q z w u � p r o t r o p o w u z u s � o u v o � t | v r o u y ov t t v r u � w s u s o p x v r r o q o s � s w ~ u y o } z � s } � } � o w o x s u p x r v } u y o � � � ± � ± » r z w u � r v ~ r z } � y s | o } s w s } s ´ s w ~ u y o v � u � v x �t v q « o u q v p u p �� r v ° o q u p u y z u z r o u � t s q z | | � r o s } � � r p z � | o � w { o r u y o � � � ± � ± » r z w u � r v ~ r z } s w q | � { o { o � r s p r o } v � z | z w { { z } z ~ ou v r v z { p � � r s { ~ o p � z w { v u y o r t � � | s q x z q s | s u s o p � z | v w ~ � s u y v � o r u s } o x v r o } t | v � o o p o w ~ z ~ o { s w r o p t v w p o z q u s � s u s o p �� z p « p u v � o q v w { � q u o { � � � o u r z � o q y } z � s w q | � { o u y o x v | | v � s w ~ ¶Õ � � � � � Ö   £ � ¡ × � � � Ø � � Ö   Ù ± u u o w { z w { t z r u s q s t z u o s w } o o u s w ~ p � s u y � � � ± � p � q y z p z t t | s q z w u � p � r s o x s w ~ � « s q « v x x} o o u s w ~ � p s u o � s p s u p � z w { p u z u � p } o o u s w ~ p x v r u y o t r v ~ r z } v r p t o q s x s q t r v ° o q u p �� � � � Ú ¡ � � � � Ø � � £ � � � � Ù ¦ { o w u s x � z w { ~ o w o r z u o z | s p u v x { z } z ~ o { p s u o p x v r p t o q s x s q t r v ° o q u p �Û �   � Ü   � � Ý £ � � � � Ù n o � o | v t z w { r o x s w o u y o u v u z | { z } z ~ o q v p u o p u s } z u o x v r p t o q s x s q t r v ° o q u p �Þ £ � £ Û � ß ß � � � � � � Ù � v | | o q u { z } z ~ o � r o | z u o { { z u z � s w � v s q o p � o p u s } z u o p � z w { p � t t v r u s w ~ { v q � } o w u z u s v w x v r p t o q s x s qt r v ° o q u p �� � � � à �   � �   Ù ¦ x w o q o p p z r � � � s p s u � p � r � o � � z w { z p p o p p { z } z ~ o p s u o p �� á â � � Ý ã ß £ � � � � £ � ¡ Þ � ä � ß � � Ý � � � Ù � z p « p z p p v q s z u o { � s u y { o � o | v t s w ~ z � µ s w q | � { o p s u o � p t o q s x s q { z } z ~ o{ o p q r s t u s v w p � t r v ° o q u p q v t s w ~ � o p u s } z u s w ~ ½ � � z w u s x � s w ~ t r v ° o q u q v p u p � q v | | o q u s w ~ p � t t v r u s w ~ { v q � } o w u z u s v w � z w {q z | q � | z u s w ~ z | | v � z � | o x r s w ~ o v r o � � s t } o w u r z u o p x v r z p t o q s x s q p s u o �¢ ß � � � � £ � � å Õ � � � Ö £ � � � � æ � � � � � ã � � � ç Þ � � � � Ý � � £ � � � �   Ù ¦ { o w u s x � z w { q v | | o q u { z u z v w � o q u s v w ² § ¹ } s u s ~ z u s v wv t t v r u � w s u s o p z w { z | u o r w z u o v r s } t r v � o { t r v ° o q u p t r s v r u v r o q v w p u r � q u s v w z u z { z } z ~ o { p s u o �¢ � � � £ ß   � ã � � � � � Ù � o u r z � o q y � s | | � v r « � s u y u y o � v � w u � u v o � o r q s p o u y o | o ~ z | r s ~ y u u v z t t o z | { o q s p s v w p z w {° � { ~ } o w u p } z { o � � � � � ± v r u y o � u z u o v x  v r u y � z r v | s w z s x r o p v | � u s v w q z w w v u � o r o z q y o { � � � t t v r u x v r u y s p u z p «} z � s w q | � { o x s r p u z w { p o q v w { z t t o z | z p p s p u z w q o �
Page 192Page 192



� � � � � � � � � � � � � �   � ¡ ¢ � � � � £ � ¤

¥ � ¥ ²

¦ w z { { s u s v w � v � r p u z x x } o } � o r p y z � o o � u o w p s � o « w v � | o { ~ o v x u y o | z u o p u o { s u s v w p v x u y o � � � ± � ± � r v ~ r z } �s w q | � { s w ~ u y o x v | | v � s w ~ ¶� � � | s q ± p p s p u z w q o » � s { o ® � � � ± ¥ � � ¯± t t | s q z w u ª z w { � v v « ® � � � ± ¥ � ¥ ¯� � � | s q ± p p s p u z w q o n o � r s p � z w z ~ o } o w u » � s { o ® � � � ± ¥ � � ¯� � � | s q ± p p s p u z w q o n o � r s p � v w s u v r s w ~ » � s { o ® � � � ± ¥ � è ¯� � � | s q ± p p s p u z w q o ± | u o r w z u s � o � r v q o { � r o p ® � ± ± � ¯ � s | v u � r v ~ r z } » � s { o p x v r � o r } z w o w u µ v r « z w { n o � r s p� o } v � z |n o � r s p � p u s } z u s w ~ � s o | { » � s { o ® � � � ± ¥ � é ¯� � � ± � p � o q v � o r � é � § § � o r s o p� � � ± n s p z p u o r ± p p s p u z w q o � v | s q s o p� � � ± � ± � r v ~ r z } » � s { o | s w o p� � � ± � o q v � o r � � z q u � y o o u � � é � ê § � � § ¨� o } v r z w { � } v x ³ w { o r p u z w { s w ~ x v r � v w u z } s w z u o { n o � r s p � z w z ~ o } o w u � o u � o o w � � � ± � u y o ³ � � � � � ± � z w {u y o ³ � � � ± r } � � v r t p v x � w ~ s w o o r p© � r p u z x x s p q � r r o w u | � p � t t v r u s w ~ ¬ v � | { o r � v � w u � � � v | v r z { v ë u y o � v r u v x » z | � o p u v w � � o � z p ë  z t z � v � w u � � � z | s x v r w s z ëz w { u y o � s u � v x  z t z � � z | s x v r w s z s w u y o s r r o s } � � r p o } o w u o x x v r u p � w { o r u y o � � � ± � ± � r v ~ r z } � � y o � o u r z � o q y u o z }y z p z | p v p � t t v r u o { u y o � u z u o v x º s r ~ s w s z � � v � u y n z « v u z � z w { º o r } v w u s } t | o } o w u z u s v w v x u y o � � � ± � ± � r v ~ r z } �� o u r z � o q y y z p u y o q z t z � s | s u � u v t r v � s { o u o q y w s q z | o � t o r u s p o u v z p p s p u u y o � v � w u � � s u y z � z r s o u � v x t � � | s qs w x v r } z u s v w w o o { p � � � � | s q } o p p z ~ o p } � p u } o o u u y o w o o { p v x u y o q v } } � w s u � u v o w p � r o z | | t v t � | z u s v w p r o q o s � o z w {� w { o r p u z w { q r s u s q z | s w x v r } z u s v w � � o u r z � o q y � s | | q v v r { s w z u o � s u y u y o � v � w u � � p t � � | s q s w x v r } z u s v w v x x s q o r u v o w p � r ou y o q v r r o q u s w x v r } z u s v w r o ~ z r { s w ~ { o � r s p v t o r z u s v w p s p t r v � s { o { u v u y o t � � | s q s w z x v r } z u u y z u s p z q q o p p s � | o u v u y o� v � w u � � p { s � o r p o t v t � | z u s v w �� � � | s q s w x v r } z u s v w x v r { o � r s p v t o r z u s v w p p y v � | { x v q � p v w u � v q v } t v w o w u p ¶ p z x o u � x v r y z w { | s w ~ { o � r s p z w { t r v t o rp o u � v � u t r v q o { � r o p � � z w � y � r r s q z w o � r o | z u o { s w ° � r s o p z w { { o z u y p v q q � r z x u o r u y o s w q s { o w u � o q z � p o q s u s ´ o w p { v w v up z x o | � z { { r o p p { s p z p u o r { z } z ~ o z w { { o � r s p � � v } o v x u y o p o { o z u y p z w { s w ° � r s o p q v � | { � o z � v s { o { s x r o p s { o w u p � o r ot r v � s { o { u s } o | � s w x v r } z u s v w v w y v � u v p z x o | � z { { r o p p { s p z p u o r � r o | z u o { { z } z ~ o u v u y o s r y v } o p � � � � | s q s w x v r } z u s v wx v r r o p s { o w u p p y v � | { s w q | � { o p z x o u � t r o q z � u s v w p x v r z p p o p p s w ~ u y o s r { z } z ~ o { y v } o p z w { v t o r z u s w ~ { z w ~ o r v � po � � s t } o w u u v r o } v � o { o � r s p � ¦ w z { { s u s v w u v p z x o u � s w p u r � q u s v w p � t r v t o r p o u � v � u t r v q o { � r o p z r o q r s u s q z | u v o w p � r o u y z uu y o � v � w u � q z w } z � s } s ´ o r o q � q | s w ~ v t t v r u � w s u s o p � r o { � q o s } t z q u p u v | z w { x s | | q z t z q s u � � z w { } z s w u z s w o x x s q s o w u { o � r s pr o } v � z | v t o r z u s v w p � � � � | s q s w x v r } z u s v w p y v � | { s w q | � { o s w p u r � q u s v w p x v r r o p s { o w u p u v t r v t o r | � p o t z r z u o u y o s r { o � r s pp u r o z } p p � q y z p ª ª µ � o | o q u r s q � z p u o � q v w p u r � q u s v w z w { { o } v | s u s v w { o � r s p � � o ~ o u z u s � o { o � r s p � z w { � y s u o ~ v v { p �� � � | s q s w x v r } z u s v w p y v � | { t r v � s { o r o p s { o w u p � s u y p t o q s x s q s w p u r � q u s v w p x v r p o t z r z u s w ~ z w { � � w { | s w ~ u y o s r { o � r s p z w {s w q | � { o z w � s w x v r } z u s v w x v r q s u s ´ o w { r v t � v x x | v q z u s v w p �� � � | s q s w x v r } z u s v w q z w � o t r v � s { o { s w p o � o r z | x v r } z u p � ¦ w � § § è � � o t r v � s { o { z { o � r s p } z w z ~ o } o w u y v u | s w o x v r u y o� s u � v x ª v � p u v w x v | | v � s w ~ ª � r r s q z w o ¦ « o � � v w q o r w o { q s u s ´ o w p q v � | { q z | | s w u v u y o y v u | s w o x v r s w x v r } z u s v w r o ~ z r { s w ~t r v t o r p o u � v � u t r v q o { � r o p � p u z u � p v x { o � r s p v t o r z u s v w p � z w { u s t p x v r p z x o y z w { | s w ~ v x { o � r s p � � o u r z � o q y z | p v} z s w u z s w p u o } t | z u o p v x o } o r ~ o w q � t � � | s q s w x v r } z u s v w } o p p z ~ o p r o | z u o { u v { o � r s p s w � v u y � t z w s p y z w { � w ~ | s p y u y z uq z w � � s q « | � � o q � p u v } s ´ o { u v } o o u u y o � v � w u � � p w o o { p � ± p o } o r ~ o w q � } z w z ~ o } o w u t r z q u s u s v w o r p � � o z r o z | p v� o | | � o r p o { s w  ¦ � � z w { ¦ � � t r s w q s t | o p x v r q v v r { s w z u o { t � � | s q s w x v r } z u s v w z w { q z w z p p s p u u y o � v � w u � � s u yo p u z � | s p y s w ~ z w { p � t t v r u s w ~ z ° v s w u s w x v r } z u s v w q o w u o r z p w o q o p p z r � �
Page 193



� � � � � � � ì � Ü í � � � � � � �   � � î � � Ý  

² � ¨

ï ð ñ ò ò ó ô õ ñ ö ÷ Â Î Î À Æ É É Æ É Ë Ä Æ Å ø ù Ë Ã ú Ë Â Å Ë û ü Â Î Æ Ð È ¿ Ã Ä Ñ ý É þ Ð È ¿ Ã Ä Ñ ÿ � À È Í È É Æ À � Ã Ó È À Å Â Ä Ë È Ã � È À Å Ó È À � � � û� � � � � Ô� o u r z � o q y y z p w v o � q o t u s v w p u v u y o u o r } p v x u y s p � v | s q s u z u s v w v r { r z x u x v r } v x z ~ r o o } o w u �

Page 194



� 	 
 � �  � � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! " � � � � # � � � � � � � � � $ �% & & � � � ' � $ � ( � � � ) � � * + , - & & * . & / & & & - & &0 / & & & 1 2 � � � � � � � � ( � � � ) � � 3 4 � � � � � � � � � � � ' � $ � ( � � � ) � � * , % - & & * 5 5 . / & & & - & &5 / 0 & & 6 � ( 4 " � � � 7 � � � � � � � � ( � � � ) � � * , 8 - & & * + & / % & & - & &% / 9 & & 6 � �  � : � 2 � � ; � � � � * < % - & & * < 5 8 / 0 & & - & &0 / % & & = � � $ > ? � � � � @ � � � * < 9 * 8 , / 0 & & - & &5 / % & & : � � @ @ : $ A � � �  � � 3 = � � $ > B � � 2 � � $ A � � * < & - & & * , 9 / & & & - & &8 & & B � � � ) � 3 B � 7 � � � 4 � � � � � � � � � : 2 � $ � �  � � � * < 8 - & & * < , / 5 & & - & &9 8 / & & & ? �   � $ � � � � ( � � � � � � * < 9 - & & * 5 / . . . / & & & - & &5 0 / & & & B � � 2 � � �  ( � � � � � � * < 9 - & & * 9 & % / & & & - & &0 / . & & 6  � ) � � � 3 = � � @ @ � $ ? � � � � �   � � � * 0 8 - & & * + , / 9 & & - & &9 & & B � � � ?  � � > * & - & & * & - & &< & & � � ) � � � � � 3 : $ � � � � � � � * + , - & & * 0 0 / , & & - & &� � � � � � � � C � 7 B � � $ � � 2 � � � � � � � �  ! " � � �D E F F G H I J K L J M N O P Q R S T U V W X Y Q P Q Z U P [ W \ Y W Y W ] S W [ ^ _ \ T Q ` _ P Q [ a S ` T _ ^ Q ` Q a Q S P R W _ WV W ` W b U P Q P X P Q c U T _ V W ` W b U P W Y T S Y _ Q V P U X Q P _ Y W P U P U ] S U Y _ U R d \ _ e Uf Q S ` _ \ g h e ^ Y V W \ W [ Y Q ^ ` T [ S R U a ^ U [ R W S R ^ _ Y Q P W ` W [ \ Y ^ Y Q a R ^ Y X Q Y W [ R W _ WW Y ` U U R U R g i j j k l lm n o J p J M N q K N J r Hm M M J M N K p N s ^ _ e _ e U S Y U Q a Q S P t u v w _ e U u W _ W T [ U P x X Q Y ^ _ ^ Q ` ^ Y ` Q _ ` U T U Y Y W P \d U T W S Y U _ e U P U ^ Y ` Q R W _ W U ` _ P \ _ Q d U T Q V X [ U _ U R g y Q z U Z U P _ e U P U ^ Y Y _ ^ [ [W ` U U R _ Q T Q V X [ \ z ^ _ e { | } P U b S [ W _ ^ Q ` Y _ e W _ P U ] S ^ P U V Q ` ^ _ Q P [ Q b Y W ` RR W ^ [ \ [ Q b Y _ Q d U Y T W ` ` U R W ` R Y W Z U R g h e U t R V ^ ` ^ Y _ P W _ ^ Z U t Y Y ^ Y _ W ` _X Q Y ^ _ ^ Q ` z ^ [ [ d U T Q V X [ U _ ^ ` b _ e Q Y U W ` R Q _ e U P Y ^ V ^ [ W P _ W Y x Y _ e W _ e U [ XX P U X W P U _ e U f Q S ` _ \ a Q P a ^ ` W [ W S R ^ _ g i ~ � k l l� K N K � K p K � H q � U X Q P _ ^ ` b W ` R ] S W [ ^ _ \ W Y Y S P W ` T U � ] S W [ ^ _ \ T Q ` _ P Q [ Q a W [ [ t u v wR Q T S V U ` _ W _ ^ Q ` ^ ` _ e U a ^ U [ R W [ Q ` b z ^ _ e Y _ Q P ^ ` b _ e U R Q T S V U ` _ W _ ^ Q ` ^ `X P U X W P W _ ^ Q ` a Q P a S _ S P U W S R ^ _ Y g � W [ ^ R W _ U R Q T S V U ` _ W _ ^ Q ` W ` R V U _ P ^ T Yd U ^ ` b P U X Q P _ U R W Y W T T S P W _ U W ` R Q ` � Y T e U R S [ U g i j � k l l� H K L N � � F K � H N �� K p K � H q � U Y X Q ` Y ^ d [ U a Q P z P ^ _ ^ ` b W ` R ^ V X [ U V U ` _ ^ ` b W ` W X X P Q Z U R Y W a U _ \ X [ W `_ e W _ V U U _ Y � w y t P U ] S ^ P U V U ` _ Y g � U Y X Q ` Y ^ d [ U a Q P R W \ � _ Q � R W \ W T _ ^ Z ^ _ ^ U Y �^ ` T [ S R ^ ` b R W ^ [ \ � _ W ^ [ b W _ U � Y W a U _ \ d P ^ U a ^ ` b Y W ` R U ` Y S P ^ ` b Y W a U _ \ _ P W ^ ` ^ ` ba Q P W [ [ X U P Y Q ` ` U [ ^ Y S X _ Q R W _ U g i � j k l lm � � F � J I � H N J p �F G H I J K L J M N � Z U P Y U U ] S W [ ^ _ \ W Y Y S P W ` T U � ] S W [ ^ _ \ T Q ` _ P Q [ Q a _ e U X P Q c U T _ � V W ` W b U W [ [P U W [ � _ ^ V U P U X Q P _ ^ ` b T Q [ [ U T _ U R d \ � U T Q Z U P \ h P W T � � � W ` R Q Z U P Y U U Q S PZ ^ P _ S W [ T Q V V W ` R T U ` _ U P _ Q W S R ^ _ X P Q c U T _ ^ ` a Q P V W _ ^ Q ` W Y ^ _ ^ Y T Q [ [ U T _ U R g i � � k l l� � � L J I m M M J M N K p I Hm p K L � M N � U Y X Q ` Y ^ d [ U a Q P T Q V X ^ [ ^ ` b � Z U P ^ a \ ^ ` b � W ` R X P U Y U ` _ ^ ` b R W _ W a Q P � � v tX P Q c U T _ z Q P x Y e U U _ R U Z U [ Q X V U ` _ i � j k l l

� � � � � � � � � �   � � � � � ¡ ¢ £ � ¤ ¡ ¢ � � � ¢ � � � ¥ � � � £ � ¦ � �§ ¨ ¨ § © ª « ¬  ¨ ®¯ ° ± « ® ² ³ ² ´ µ ¶ · ¸ ´ µ ¹ º ¹ » ¼ ½ ¾ · ¿ ¸ À Á ½ ¸Â ¶ » ¼ » Ã ¸ µ Â ¸ Ä µ ¶ » ± ¸ Å ¹ Æ ¼ ½ Ç ¹ È ¶ Ã ¹ µ ¶ È É ¾ ¸ µ Æ ¶ · ¸ »� Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Ì Ð Ñ Ê ËÒ Ó Ô Õ Ô Ö × Ó Ø Ù Ö Ú Ö Ù Û Ø Ü Ú Ý Þ Ô Ó Ø ß à á Ý Ò Ó Ü â × Ò Ó Ô Õ Ô Ö ã ä å â æ × ç Ù ä × Ý è Ü Ú æ æ Ô Ù Ó ä é Ó ã Ú × Ö ê Ô Ó Ú æ × ë Ô Û â ã Ú × ì Ô Ó Ü × Ö ã Ö Ö Ú Ü Õ Ù ä ã Ú × çÜ í å × â Ú Ü Ô í î ï î ð ñ ò ð ó ô õ ïö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý þ ÿ �� æ × Ò Ó Ô Õ Ô Ö × Ó Ö æ ã ä ä Ö Ú ã Ú × Ü Ú Ö æ Ô Ù Ó ä é Ó ã Ú × Ö ê Ô Ó Õ Ó Ô � Ü ç Ü í ì ç Ü Ö ã Ö Ú × Ó ç × Û Ó Ü Ö Ó × Ø Ô � ã ä Ø Ô í Ü Ú Ô Ó Ü í ì Ö × Ó � Ü â × Ö ã Ö ç × ê Ü í × çÚ æ Ó Ô Ù ì æ Ô Ù Ú Ú æ Ü Ö å Ô ä Ü â Ü Ú ã Ú Ü Ô í ï � Ô Ù Ó ä é Ó ã Ú × Ö Ö æ ã ä ä Û × Ü í â ä Ù Ö Ü � × Ô ê ã ä ä Ô Ù Ú Ô ê Õ Ô â � × Ú × � Õ × í Ö × Ö Ý Ø ã Ú × Ó Ü ã ä Ý Ú Ó ã � × ä Ý Õ × Ó ç Ü × Øã í ç Ø Ü Ö â × ä ä ã í × Ô Ù Ö â Ô Ö Ú ã í ç ê × × Ö Ý × � â × Õ Ú ê Ô Ó Ö × Ó � Ü â × Ö ã Ö ç × ê Ü í × ç Ü í å × â Ú Ü Ô í î ï î � � õ Ý Ú Ü Ú ä × ç ñ ç ç Ü Ú Ü Ô í ã ä å × Ó � Ü â × Ö ï� Ú × Ø ñ 	 � Ô Ù Ó ä é 
 ã Ú × Ö Õ × Ó å × â Ú Ü Ô í î ï î � ñ õ � ó ô õ

� Ú × Ø ß 	 ñ ç ç Ü Ú Ü Ô í ã ä � Ô Û � ã Ú × ì Ô Ó Ü × Ö Õ × Ó å × â Ú Ü Ô í î ï î � ñ õ � ó  õ

Page 195



� Ô Ú × 	 ó ï � Ú × Ø ñ 	 � æ × Ó ã Ú × Ü í ê Ô Ó Ø ã Ú Ü Ô í è Ü ä ä Û × Ö â Ô Ó × ç ã í ç â Ô í Ö Ü ç × Ó × ç Ú Ô ì × Ú æ × Ó è Ü Ú æ Ú æ × × � ã ä Ù ã Ú Ü Ô í Ô ê� Ù ã ä Ü ê Ü â ã Ú Ü Ô í Ö Ö Ù Û Ø Ü Ö Ö Ü Ô í ã Ö ç × ê Ü í × ç Ü í å × â Ú Ü Ô í ô ï î � � � ã ä Ù ã Ú Ü Ô í � Ó Ü Ú × Ó Ü ã õ ï ñ ç ç Ü Ú Ü Ô í ã ä ä é Ý Ö Ù Û Ø Ü Ú Ú ã ä Ô êæ Ô Ù Ó ä é Ó ã Ú × Ö Ö æ ã ä ä Ü í í Ô è è ã é Õ Ó × â ä Ù ç × Ú æ × � Ô Ù í Ú é ê Ó Ô Ø í × ì Ô Ú Ü ã Ú Ü í ì ä Ô è × Ó æ Ô Ù Ó ä é Ó ã Ú × Ö ï � æ × æ Ô Ù Ó ä é Ó ã Ú × ÖÖ æ ã ä ä Ó × Ø ã Ü í ê Ü Ó Ø ã í ç ê Ü � × ç ê Ô Ó í Ô ä × Ö Ö Ú æ ã í ó î Ø Ô í Ú æ Ö ê Ô Ó Ø Ú æ × â Ô Ø Ø × í â × Ø × í Ú ç ã Ú × Ô ê Ú æ × � Ô í Ú Ó ã â Ú ÝÜ í â ä Ù ç Ü í ì ã í é Ô Õ Ú Ü Ô í Ô Ó × � Ú × í Ö Ü Ô í Õ × Ó Ü Ô ç Ö Ý ã í ç Ö æ ã ä ä Ü í â ä Ù ç × ã ä ä â Ô Ö Ú í × â × Ö Ö ã Ó é Ú Ô Õ Ó Ô � Ü ç × Ú æ × Ö × Ó � Ü â × Öç × Ö â Ó Ü Û × ç Ü í Ú æ Ü Ö å Ô ä Ü â Ü Ú ã Ú Ü Ô í ïî ï � æ × × Ö Ú Ü Ø ã Ú × ç æ Ô Ù Ó Ö ä Ü Ö Ú × ç Ó × Õ Ó × Ö × í Ú ã Ú æ Ó × × � � õ Ø Ü ä ä Ü Ô í â Ù Û Ü â é ã Ó ç × � × í Ú ï � Ö Ú Ü Ø ã Ú × ç � Ù ã í Ú Ü Ú Ü × Ö ã Ó × ê Ô ÓÕ Ó Ô Õ Ô Ö × Ó � Ö ì Ù Ü ç ã í â × Ô í ä é ï � æ × × Ö Ú Ü í ã Ú × Ö Õ Ó Ô � Ü ç × ç ã Ó × Û ã Ö × ç Ô í Ú æ × � Ô Ù í Ú é � Ö Õ ã Ö Ú × � Õ × Ó Ü × í â × ã í çÖ æ ã ä ä í Ô Ú Û × Ó × ä Ü × ç Ô í Ö Ô ä × ä é ï� ï � Ú × Ø ß è Ü ä ä Û × Ù Ö × ç ê Ô Ó Ü í ê Ô Ó Ø ã Ú Ü Ô í Õ Ù Ó Õ Ô Ö × Ö Ô í ä é ã í ç è Ü ä ä � � � Û × Ö â Ô Ó × çô ï � Ü ã Ø Ü à � ã ç × � Ô Ù í Ú é Ü Ö × � × Ø Õ Ú ê Ó Ô Ø ã ä ä Ú ã � × Ö � Þ × ç × Ó ã ä Ý å Ú ã Ú × Ý ã í ç � Ô â ã ä õ ï � ã � � � × Ø Õ Ú Ü Ô í � × Ó Ú Ü ê Ü â ã Ú ×ê Ù Ó í Ü Ö æ × ç Ù Õ Ô í Ó × � Ù × Ö Ú ï

Page 196



5

6

Miami-Dade County
Procurement Management Services

Proposal Submittal Form� � � � � � � � � � � � � �  � ! " � � # $ % %  & " ' ( "  ) * $ $ # + ,
Solicitation No. RFP-00172

Solicitation Title: DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL MONITORING 
SERVICES

Legal Company Name (include d/b/a if applicable):
Tetra Tech, Inc.

95-4148514

If Corporation - Date Incorporated /Organized :
02/04/1988 Delaware

Company Operating Address:
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120 Maitland FL 32751

Company Contact Person:
Jonathan Burgiel betty.kamara@tetratech.com

Phone Number 

(include area code):

321-441-8518
(include area code):

321-441-8501

www.tetratech.com

Pursuant to Miami -Dade County Ordinance 94-34, any individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture or other 
legal entity having an officer, director, or executive who has been convicted of a felony during the past ten (10) 
years shall disclose this information prior to entering into a contract with or receiving funding from the County. 

LOCAL PREFERENCE CERTIFICATION:
limits of Miami-Dade County (or Broward County in accordance with the Interlocal Agreement between the two counties) that has a 
valid Local Business Tax Receipt, issued by Miami-Dade County; has a physical business address located within the limits of Miami-
Dade County from which business is performed; and contributes to the economic development of the community in a verifiable and 

and increase to the County's tax base.

Failure to complete this 

certification at this time (by checking the box above) may render the vendor ineligible for Local Preference .

LOCAL CERTIFIED SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE CERTIFICATION: A Local Certified 
Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise is a firm that is (a) a local business pursuant to Section 2-8.5 of the Code of Miami-
Dade County and (b) prior to proposal submission is certified by the State of Florida Department of Management Services as a 
service-

Place a check mark here only if affirming Proposer is a Local Certified Service-Disabled Veteran Business 

A copy of the certification must be submitted with this proposal.

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE CONTRACT MEASURES (If Applicable)

An SBE/Micro Business Enterprise must be certified by Small Business Development for the type of goods and/or services the Proposer
provides in accordance with the applicable Commodity Code(s) for this Solicitation. For certification information contact Small Business 
Development at (305) 375-2378 or access http://www.miamidade.gov/business/business-certification-programs.asp. The SBE/Micro 
Business Enterprise must be certified by proposal submission deadline, at contract award, and for the duration of the contract to remain 

Is your firm a Miami- Yes No

SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES WITH ACTIVITIES IN SUDAN LIST OR THE SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES WITH ACTIVITIES IN 

JB

The submittal of a proposal by a Proposer will be considered a good faith commitment by the 

Proposer to negotiate a contract with the County in substantially similar terms to the proposal offered 

and, if successful in the process set forth in this Solicitation and subject to its conditions, to enter 

into a contract substantially in the terms herein.
Proposer's Authorized Representative's Signature:

Jonathan Burgiel

Date

01/22/2015

Type or Print Name

Jonathan Burgiel

Page 197Page 197



5

6

Miami-Dade County
Procurement Management Services

Proposal Submittal Form

Solicitation No. RFP-00172
Solicitation Title: DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL MONITORING 
SERVICES

Legal Company Name (include d/b/a if applicable):
Tetra Tech, Inc.

95-4148514

If Corporation - Date Incorporated /Organized :
02/04/1988 Delaware

Company Operating Address:
2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120 Maitland FL 32751

Company Contact Person:
Jonathan Burgiel betty.kamara@tetratech.com

Phone Number 

(include area code):

321-441-8518
(include area code):

321-441-8501

www.tetratech.com

Pursuant to Miami -Dade County Ordinance 94-34, any individual, corporation, partnership, joint venture or other 
legal entity having an officer, director, or executive who has been convicted of a felony during the past ten (10) 
years shall disclose this information prior to entering into a contract with or receiving funding from the County. 

LOCAL PREFERENCE CERTIFICATION:

Failure to complete this 

certification at this time (by checking the box above) may render the vendor ineligible for Local Preference

LOCAL CERTIFIED SERVICE-DISABLED VETERAN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE CERTIFICATION:

Place a check mark here only if affirming Proposer is a Local Certified Service-Disabled Veteran Business 

A copy of the certification must be submitted with this proposal.

SMALL BUSINESS ENTERPRISE CONTRACT MEASURES (If Applicable)

Is your firm a Miami- Yes No

SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES WITH ACTIVITIES IN SUDAN LIST OR THE SCRUTINIZED COMPANIES WITH ACTIVITIES IN 

By executing this proposal through a duly authorized representative, the Proposer certifies that the Proposer is not on the Scrutinized 
Companies with Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List, as those 
terms are used and defined in sections 287.135 and 215.473 of the Florida Statutes. In the event that the Proposer is unable to provide 
such certification but still seeks to be considered for award of this solicitation, the Proposer shall execute the proposal through a duly 
authorized representative and shall also initial this space: JB Proposer shall furnish together with its proposal 
response a duly executed written explanation of the facts supporting any exception to the requirement for certification that it claims under 
Section 287.135 of the Florida Statutes. The Proposer agrees to cooperate fully with the County in any investigation undertaken by the 

resulting from this solicitation for default if the Proposer is found to have submitted a false certification or to have been placed on the 
Scrutinized Companies for Activities in Sudan List or the Scrutinized Companies with Activities in the Iran Petroleum Energy Sector List.

The submittal of a proposal by a Proposer will be considered a good faith commitment by the 

Proposer to negotiate a contract with the County in substantially similar terms to the proposal offered 

and, if successful in the process set forth in this Solicitation and subject to its conditions, to enter 

into a contract substantially in the terms herein.
Proposer's Authorized Representative's Signature:

Jonathan Burgiel

Date

01/22/2015

Type or Print Name

Jonathan Burgiel

Page 198



55

66

FAIR SUBCONTRACTING PRACTICES

In compliance with Miami -Dade County Code Section 2-8.8, the Bidder/Proposer shall submit with the 

proposal a detailed statement of its policies and procedures (use separate sheet if necessary) for awarding 

subcontractors` = 4 ? 5 C ; = : > : : C / 4 1 < 3 < 1 ; 0 6 ? 5 < 1 . 3 : 6 0 < 5 ; 7 < 1 0 . : C ? 1 0 > L ; = : 3 1 4 N : 6 ; 8 9 : ; 1 < 9 : 6 = 0 . 6 4 2 2 0 ; ; : C ; 4 A 4 1 @ 0 > L C 0 5 0 L : > ; 5 7 ; 4 . : : @4 ? ; < C C 0 ; 0 4 > < 5 . ? M 6 4 > ; 1 < 6 ; 4 1 . A = 4 . : 6 < 3 < M 0 5 0 ; 0 : . 6 4 2 3 5 : 2 : > ; 4 ? 1 4 A > O
NO SUBCONTRACTORS WILL BE UTILIZED FOR THIS CONTRACTa 4 > < ; = < > b ? 1 L 0 : 5 c d e f f e f c d g

Signature Date

Page 199Page 199



5

6

Name of Bidder/Proposer: h i j k l h i m n o p q m r FEIN No. s t u v w v x y w v

-line to the Small Business Development of the 

Internal Services Department at http://www.miamidade.gov/business/business-development -contracts.asp. As a condition of final payment, Bidder/Proposer shall provide subcontractor information on the 

Subcontractor Payment Report Sub 200 form which can be found at http://www.miamidade.gov/business/library/forms/subcontractors -payment.pdf.

z { | | } ~ � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � �
SUBCONTRACTOR/SUPPLIER LISTING

(Miami -Dade County Code Sections 2-8.1, 2-8.8 and 10-34)

In accordance with Sections 2 - 8.1, 2 - 8.8 and 10.34 of the Miami - Dade County Code, this form must be submitted as a condition of award by all Bidders/Proposers on County contracts for purchase of 

supplies, materials or services, including professional services which involve expenditures of $100,000 or more, and all Proposers on County or Public Health Trust construction contracts which involve 

subcontractors or suppliers will be used on the contract and sign the form below.

I In accordance with Ordinance No. 11 - In the 
event that the recommended Bidder/Proposer demonstrates to the County prior to award that the race, gender, and ethnic information is not reasonably available at that time, the Bidder/Proposer shall be 
obligated to exercise diligent efforts to obtain that information and provide the same to the County not later than ten (10) days after it becomes available and, in any event, prior to final payment under the 
contract.

(Please duplicate this form if additional space is needed.)

Business
Name and 
Address of 

First Tier Direct 
Supplier

Principal
Owner

Supplies/
Materials/

Services to be 
Provided by 

Supplier

Principal Owner

(Enter the number of male and female owners by race/ethnicity)

Employee(s)

(Enter the number of male and female employees and the number 

of employees by race/ethnicity)

M F White Black Hispanic
Asian/Pacific

Islander

Native

American/

Native

Alaskan

Other M F White Black Hispanic
Asian/Pacific

Islander

Native

American/

Native

Alaskan

Other

Business
Name and 
Address of 
First Tier 

Subcontractor/

Subconsultant

Principal
Owner

Scope of Work 
to be 

Performed by 

Subcontractor/

Subconsultant

Principal Owner
Employee(s)

(Enter the number of male and female employees and the number 

of employees by race/ethnicity)

M F White Black Hispanic
Asian/Pacific

Islander

Native

American/

Native

Alaskan

Other M F White Black Hispanic
Asian/Pacific

Islander

Native

American/

Native

Alaskan

Other

� � � � � �� � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � � � � � � �� �  ¡ ¢ £ ¤ ¥ ¦ §¨ © ª « ¬  ®
¯ ° ± ² ³ ´ µ¶ · � · � � ¶ � � ¸¹ º » » ¼ ½ ¾¿ À À Á Â Ã ¿ Ä Å Æ Ç Ã Ä ÈÉ � � Ê ËÌ Í Î Ï Ð Ñ Ò Ì Ó Ô Ð Ó ÕÖ × Ø ×¶ · � · � � ¶ � � ¸ ÙÚ Û Ü Ý Þ ß à á Þ à â ß¶ ã � � ¸ ã � � � �ä � � å � æ � ä ¸ ã ç � Ê èé ê ë ì í î ï ð ñ ê ò ðó ô õ ö õ ÷ ø ù ó ø ú ù ô õ� � ¶ ã å · Ê· æ ¸ � å � ¸ � � ä Ù · � Ëû ü ý þ ÿ � � � � � ü ÿ �¶ · � · � � ¶ � � ¸è � � ä ã � � � Ê ¸ ç · ¸¶ · � � � æ Ê � Ë �æ ã Ê Ê � æ ¸ � ã �¶ ã � � ¸ ã � ä �Ë � ä è ã ä · Ê ä � ¸ �¶ ã � � ¸ ã � ä � · � Ëæ ã Ê Ê � æ ¸ � ã �� � � 	 
 � � �  
 � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � �

I certify that the representations contained in this Subcontractor/Supplier listing are to the best of my knowledge true and accurate.

SUB 100 Rev. 1/14

� ã � · ¸ ç · � � � � � � � Ê � ã � · ¸ ç · � � � � � � � Ê � � æ � � � � ä � Ë � � ¸ � � è � � · ¸ � ã � ä � · � · � � � � �  ! !  ! � � "
Signature of Bidder/Proposer Print Name Print Title Date

Page 200Page 200



5

6

AFFIDAVIT OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION FOR ORAL PRESENTATION

(1) Solicitation Title: # $ % & % ' ( ) # ( * ) $ % + ( , - . & / 0 - 1 $ ' - ) $ 1 2 3 ( ) . $ 4 ( % Solicitation No.: 5 6 7 8 9 9 : ; <
(2) Department: = > ? @ A = > B C D E F B GH I J K L M 4 $ ( 1 N & O P 3 M $ ' ( K H J P 0 & $ ' / & 1 Q P R L Zip: S < ; T :U V W 8 X X W 8 Y Z [ Y -Mail: * ( ' ' O \ ] & , & ) & ^ ' ( ' ) & ' ( 4 _ \ 4 - ,

(4) List All Members of the Presentation Team Who Will Be Participating in the Oral Presentation:

The individuals named above are Registered and the Registration Fee is not  required for the Oral Presentation ONLY.

Any person who appears as a representative for an individual or firm for an oral presentation before a County certification, evaluation, 
selection, technical review or similar committee must be listed on an affidavit provided by the County. The affidavit shall be filed with the Clerk 
of the Board at the time the response is submitted. The individual or firm must submit a revised affidavit for additional team members added 
after submittal of the proposal with the Clerk of the Board prior to the oral presentation. Any person not listed on the affidavit or revised 
affidavit may not participate in the oral presentation, unless he or she is registered with the Clerk s office and has paid all applicable fees.

Other than for the oral presentation, Proposers who wish to address the county commission, county board or county committee concerning 
any actions, decisions or recommendations of County personnel regarding this solicitation in accordance with Section 2-11.1(s) of the Code 
of Miami-Dade County MUST register with the Clerk of the Board and pay all applicable fees.

I do solemnly swear that all the foregoing facts are true and correct and I have read or am familiar with the provisions of Section 2-11.1(s) of 
the Code of Miami-Dade County as amended.

Jonathan Burgiel Vice President/Operations Manager

STATE OF Florida

COUNTY OF Orange

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this January 22, 2015,

Name Title Employed By Email Address ` - 1 & ' _ & 1 a M ) 2 $ ( / b $ 4 ( c ) ( % $ Q ( 1 ' d e f ( ) & ' $ - 1 %g h i h j k l = > ? @ A = > B C D E F B G m - 1 & ' _ & 1 \ * M ) 2 $ ( / ^ ' ( ' ) & ' ( 4 _ \ 4 - ,n o o p q r s t p t r # ( f M ' O # $ ) ( 4 ' - ) P c - % '# $ % & % ' ( ) c ) - 2 ) & , % = > ? @ A = > B C D E F B G u v v w x y u z { w { u | } w } { u } w y ~ x y � �+ & / f _ � & ' & / ( # $ ) ( 4 ' - ) P c - % ' # $ % & % ' ( )� � � � � � � � = > ? @ A = > B C D E F B G ) & / f _ \ 1 & ' & / ( ^ ' ( ' ) & ' ( 4 _ \ 4 - ,� � � � � � � � � � � c ) ( % $ Q ( 1 ' � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � �   ¡ ¢ � � £ ¤ ¥ ¢ ¦ - § § % _ - ) ( , & ) / $ 1 ^ 2 , & $ / \ 4 - ,¨ © ª « ¬  ® ¨ ¯ ° ¯ ± ² ³ ´ µ ¬ ¶ b $ 4 ( c ) ( % $ Q ( 1 ' · ¸ ¹ ¸ · º » ¼ ½ » ¾ ¾ ¿ ½ » ¼ À Á » Â ¸ & & ) 2 M Q $ 1 m ) ^ & Q & ( 1 2 \ 1 ( '` ( § § # $ 4 ] ( ) % - 1 Ã Ä Å Æ Ç È Æ É Ç Ê Ë Ì Í Î Ï Î Å Ð Ñ = > ? @ A = > B C D E F B G m ( § § ) ( O \ Q $ 4 ] ( ) % - 1 ^ ' ( ' ) & ' ( 4 _ \ 4 - ,

by Jonathan Burgiel, Vice President of Tetra Tech, Inc., a Corporation , who is personally known
(Individual, Officer, Partner or Agent) (Sole Proprietor, Corporation or Partnership)

Page 201Page 201



5

6

AFFIDAVIT OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY

LOBBYIST REGISTRATION FOR ORAL PRESENTATION

(4) List All Members of the Presentation Team Who Will Be Participating in the Oral Presentation:

The individuals named above are Registered and the Registration Fee is not  required for the Oral Presentation ONLY.

Jonathan Burgiel Vice President/Operations Manager

Florida

Orange

January 22, 2015

to me or who has produced Ò Ó Ô Õ Ö Ó × Ó Ø Ó Ö Õ Ù
(Signature of person taking acknowledgement)Ú Û Ü Ý Þ Û ß Û à Û Þ Ý á â Ú ã Þ ä Û å æ á ç ß ß è é ê ë ì ë â í î ï ð ñ ò é ò ó è ô ê

Revised 1/2/14

Name Title Employed By Email Address 

Jonathan Burgiel, Vice President of Tetra Tech, Inc. Corporation

õ ö ÷ ø ù ú û ü ý õ ö ü ö ý ù ÷ þÿ � � � � ÿ � � � � � � � 	 
 
 � �  � � �
(Serial Number, if any)

Page 202Page 202



5

6

Miami -Dade County

Contractor Due Diligence Affidavit

Per Miami-Dade County Board of County Commissioners (Board) Resolution No. R-63-14, County Vendors and Contractors shall disclose the following as a 
condition of award for any contract that exceeds one million dollars ($1,000,000) or that otherwise must be presented to the Board for approval:

(1) Provide a list of all lawsuits in the five (5) years prior to bid or proposal submittal that have been filed against the firm, its directors, partners, principals 
and/or board members based on a breach of contract by the firm; include the case name, number and disposition;

(2) Provide a list of any instances in the five (5) years prior to bid or proposal submittal where the firm has defaulted; include a brief description of the 
circumstances;

(3) Provide a list of any instances in the five (5) years prior to bid or proposal submittal where the firm has been debarred or received a formal notice of 
non-compliance or non-performance, such as a notice to cure or a suspension from participating or bidding for contracts, whether related to Miami-

Dade County or not.

All of the above information shall be attached to the executed affidavit and submitted to the Procurement Contracting Officer (PCO)/ AE Selection Coordinator 

Contract No. : RFP-00172

Federal Employer

Identification Number (FEIN): 95-4148514

Contract Title: Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services

Jonathan Burgiel Vice President

Tetra has not had any claims, disputes or 

litigation for contract exceeding $1 million in the 

last 5 years. In addition, Tetra Tech has not 

failed to qualify as a responsible 

bidder/proposer, refused to enter into a contract 

after award has been made, nor has it been 

declared to be in default on any contract in the 

last 5 years.

Printed Name of Affiant Printed Title of Affiant Signature of Affiant

Tetra Tech, INc. 1/22/2015

Name of Firm Date

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120 FL 32751

Address of Firm State Zip Code

Notary Public Information

Notary Public State of County of

Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me this day of, � � � � �
by He or she is personally known to me or has produced identification

Type of identification produced

Signature of Notary Public Serial Number

Print or Stamp of Notary Public Expiration Date

Page 203Page 203



5

6

Miami -Dade County

Contractor Due Diligence Affidavit

Contract No. : RFP-00172

Federal Employer

Identification Number (FEIN): 95-4148514

Contract Title: Disaster Debris Removal Monitoring Services

Jonathan Burgiel Vice President

Tetra has not had any claims, disputes or 

litigation for contract exceeding $1 million in the 

last 5 years. In addition, Tetra Tech has not 

failed to qualify as a responsible 

bidder/proposer, refused to enter into a contract 

after award has been made, nor has it been 

declared to be in default on any contract in the 

last 5 years.

Tetra Tech, INc. 1/22/2015

2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120 FL 32751

Notary Public Information

Subscribed and sworn to

Page 204Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



      CONTRACT AWARD SHEET
INTERNAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

Page 1

BID NO.: RFP-00172
PREVIOUS BID NO.: RFQ99-3(3)
TITLE: DISASTER DEBRIS REMOVAL MONITORING SRVS
CURRENT CONTRACT PERIOD: 02/11/2016 THROUGH 12/31/2020
TOTAL # OF OTRs: 1   
CONTRACT AMOUNT: $90,000,000.00
REQUISTION NO.:

SECTION #1 – APPLICABLE ORDINANCES

Living Wage:  N UAP:  N IG:  Y
Other Applicable Ordinances: 

SECTION #2 – CONTRACT MEASURES

Local Preference: N Micro Enterprise: N Full Federal Funding: N Performance Bond: N 

Small Business Enterprise 
(SBE):  N

PTP Funds:  N Partial Federal Funding: N Insurance:  N

Miscellaneous:

SECTION #3 – CONTRACTING OFFICER

Name    : Lindsay Collazo
Phone   : 305-375-3905
Fax        : -
Email    : Lindsay.Collazo@miamidade.gov

SECTION #4 – BPO INFORMATION

1. ABCW1600270

Commodity ID Commodity Name
990-30 DISASTER RELIEF SERVICES

Department Department Allocation
PR****** $15,000,000.00
SW****** $75,000,000.00

SECTION #5 – AWARD INFORMATION

BCC Award: N
BCC Date: 01/20/2016
DPM Award: N
DPM Date: 08/28/2015
Additional Items Allowed:                                         
Agenda Item No.: 8(F)(9)
Special Conditions:

SECTION #6 – VENDORS AWARDED

1. Vendor Name: TETRA TECH INC                                              

Page 220Page 220



Bid No. RFP-00172 Award Sheet

Page 2

DBA:                                                             
FEIN: 954148514
Suffix: 01
Street: 2301 Lucien Way, Suite 120              
City: ORLANDO                  
State: FL
Zip: 32751     
FOB Terms: DEST-P
Delivery:
Payment Terms: NET30
Toll Phone:    -        

Local Vendor:

Certified Vendor Assigned Measures
SBE:  Set Aside:  Bid Pref.:  
Micro Ent. :  Selection Factor:  Goal:  
Other: Vendor Record Verified? 

Contact Details
Name Phone 1 Phone 2 Fax Email Address
Betty A Kamara                          321-4418518    -        321-4418501 kari.nemiro@tetratech.com

SECTION #7 – ITEMS AWARDED

Details:
See Contract attached.

Item # Description Qty. Unit Price
«TableSta
rt:ITM»«Id

»

«Description» «Qty» $«Price»«TableEnd:ITM»

SECTION #8 – ADDITIONAL NOTES

If you are going to post the result of a winning or losing trade please make sure that you have posted the entry as close to 
entering the trade as you can. Preferably you should post your entry prior to entering the trade. If you cannot do this 
please at least explain what your thinking was on the trade - why you entered it - what you were looking at - pretty much as 
much as you can elaborate about why you did what you did would help.

Page 221



Page 222



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 2 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

g) The words "directed", "required", "permitted", "ordered", "designated", "selected", 
"prescribed" or words of like import to mean respectively, the direction, requirement, 
permission, order, designation, selection or prescription of the County's Project 
Manager; and similarly the words "approved", acceptable", "satisfactory", "equal", 
"necessary", or words of like import to mean respectively, approved by, or acceptable or 
satisfactory to, equal or necessary in the opinion of the County’s Project Manager.   

 
h) The words "Extra Work" or “Additional Work” to mean additions or deletions or 

modifications to the amount, type or value of the Work and Services as required in this 
Contract, as directed and/or approved by the County. 

 
i) The word “FEMA” to mean the Federal Emergency Management Agency. 

 
j) The words “Predicted Event” to mean a debris generating event that can be anticipated 

at least 24 hours before it affects the County (i.e., a tropical weather system).  The 
County shall, in its sole discretion, determine predicted events. 

 
k) The words "Project Manager" to mean the County Mayor or the duly authorized 

representative designated to manage the Project. 
 

l) The words "Scope of Services" to mean the document appended hereto as Appendix A, 
which details the work to be performed by the Contractor. 

 
m) The word "subcontractor" or “sub-consultant” to mean any person, entity, firm or 

corporation, other than the employees of the Contractor, who furnishes labor and/or 
materials, in connection with the Work, whether directly or indirectly, on behalf and/or 
under the direction of the Contractor and whether or not in privity of Contract with the 
Contractor. 

 
n) The words “Unpredicted Event” to mean a debris generating event that cannot be 

anticipated at least 24 hours before it affects the County (i.e., tornado).  The County 
shall, in its sole discretion, determine unpredicted events. 
 

o) The words "Work", "Services" "Program", or "Project" to mean all matters and things 
required to be done by the Contractor in accordance with the provisions of this Contract. 

 
ARTICLE 2.  ORDER OF PRECEDENCE 
 
If there is a conflict between or among the provisions of this Agreement, the order of 
precedence is as follows: 1) these terms and conditions, 2) the Scope of Services (Appendix A), 
3) the Price Schedule (Appendix B) 4) the Miami-Dade County's RFP No. 00172 and any 
associated addenda and attachments thereof, and 5) the Contractor's Proposal. 
 
ARTICLE 3.  RULES OF INTERPRETATION 
 
a) References to a specified Article, section or schedule shall be construed as reference to 

that specified Article, or section of, or schedule to this Agreement unless otherwise 
indicated. 

 
b) Reference to any agreement or other instrument shall be deemed to include such 

agreement or other instrument as such agreement or other instrument may, from time to 
time, be modified, amended, supplemented, or restated in accordance with its terms. 

 
c) The terms "hereof", "herein", "hereinafter", "hereby", "herewith", "hereto", and 

"hereunder" shall be deemed to refer to this Agreement. 

Page 223



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 3 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

 
d) The titles, headings, captions and arrangements used in these Terms and Conditions 

are for convenience only and shall not be deemed to limit, amplify or modify the terms of 
this Contract, nor affect the meaning thereof. 

 
ARTICLE 4.  NATURE OF THE AGREEMENT 
 
a) This Agreement incorporates and includes all prior negotiations, correspondence, 

conversations, agreements, and understandings applicable to the matters contained in 
this Agreement.  The parties agree that there are no commitments, agreements, or 
understandings concerning the subject matter of this Agreement that are not contained 
in this Agreement, and that this Agreement contains the entire agreement between the 
parties as to all matters contained herein.  Accordingly, it is agreed that no deviation 
from the terms hereof shall be predicated upon any prior representations or agreements, 
whether oral or written.  It is further agreed that any oral representations or modifications 
concerning this Agreement shall be of no force or effect, and that this Agreement may be 
modified, altered or amended only by a written amendment duly executed by both 
parties hereto or their authorized representatives. 

 
b) The Contractor shall provide the services set forth in the Scope of Services, and render 

full and prompt cooperation with the County in all aspects of the Services performed 
hereunder. 

 
c) The Contractor acknowledges that this Agreement requires the performance of all things 

necessary for or incidental to the effective and complete performance of all Work and 
Services under this Contract.  All things not expressly mentioned in this Agreement but 
necessary to carrying out its intent are required by this Agreement, and the Contractor 
shall perform the same as though they were specifically mentioned, described and 
delineated.   

 
d) The Contractor shall furnish all labor, materials, tools, supplies, and other items required 

to perform the Work and Services that are necessary for the completion of this Contract.  
All Work and Services shall be accomplished at the direction of and to the satisfaction of 
the County's Project Manager. 

 
e) The Contractor acknowledges that the County shall be responsible for making all policy 

decisions regarding the Scope of Services.  The Contractor agrees to provide input on 
policy issues in the form of recommendations.  The Contractor agrees to implement any 
and all changes in providing Services hereunder as a result of a policy change 
implemented by the County.  The Contractor agrees to act in an expeditious and fiscally 
sound manner in providing the County with input regarding the time and cost to 
implement said changes and in executing the activities required to implement said 
changes. 

 
ARTICLE 5.  CONTRACT TERM 
 
The Contract shall become effective on the date indicated on the first page of this agreement 
and shall continue through December 31, 2020. The County, at its sole discretion, reserves the 
right to exercise the option to renew this Contract for five (5) additional years.  The County 
reserves the right to exercise its option to extend this Contract for up to one hundred-eighty 
(180) calendar days beyond the current Contract period and will notify the Contractor in writing 
of the extension.  This Contract may be extended beyond the initial one hundred-eighty (180) 
calendar day extension period by mutual agreement between the County and the Contractor, 
upon approval by the Board of County Commissioners.  

Page 224



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 4 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

 
ARTICLE 6.  NOTICE REQUIREMENTS 
 
All notices required or permitted under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be deemed 
sufficiently served if delivered by Registered or Certified Mail, with return receipt requested; or 
delivered personally; or delivered via fax or e-mail (if provided below) and followed with delivery 
of hard copy; and in any case addressed as follows: 
 
 (1)  to the County  
  

a) to the Project Manager: 
 
Miami-Dade County 

 Public Works and Waste Management Department 
 2525 NW 62nd Street, 5th Floor 
 Miami, FL 33147 
 Attention: Olga Espinosa-Anderson  
 Phone:  (305) 514-6730   

   Fax:  (305) 514-6882   
   E-mail:  oe1@miamidade.gov 
  
  and, 
 

b) to the Project Manager: 
 
Miami-Dade County 
Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department 
275 NW 2 Street 
Miami, FL 33128 
Attention:  William E. Solomon 
Phone:  (305) 755-7873 
Fax:  (305) 755-7890 
E-mail: pbs@miamidade.gov 

 
  and, 
 

c) to the Contract Manager: 
 

   Miami-Dade County 
   Internal Services Department, Procurement Management Division 
   111 N.W. 1st Street, Suite 1375 
   Miami, FL  33128-1974 

 Attention:  Assistant Director 
   Phone:   (305) 375-5548 
   Fax: (305) 375-2316 
   E-mail: allangm@miamidade.gov 
 
 (2)  To the Contractor  

  
 Tetra Tech, Inc. 
 2301 Lucian Way 
 Suite 120 
 Maitland, FL 32751 
 Attention: Betty Kamara 
 Phone: (321) 441-8518 

Page 225

mailto:oe1@miamidade.gov
mailto:pbs@miamidade.gov


MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 5 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

 Fax:   (321)441-8501 
 E-mail:  betty.kamara@tetratech.com 
 

Either party may at any time designate a different address and/or contact person by giving 
notice as provided above to the other party.  Such notices shall be deemed given upon receipt 
by the addressee. 
 
ARTICLE 7.  PAYMENT FOR SERVICES/AMOUNT OBLIGATED 
 
The Contractor warrants that it has reviewed the County's requirements and has asked such 
questions and conducted such other inquiries as the Contractor deemed necessary in order to 
determine the price the Contractor will charge to provide the Work and Services to be 
performed under this Contract.  The compensation for all Work and Services performed under 
this Contract, including all costs associated with such Work and Services, shall be as stipulated 
in Appendix B, Price Schedule.  The County shall have no obligation to pay the Contractor any 
additional sum in excess of this amount, except for a change and/or modification to the 
Contract, which is approved and executed in writing by the County and the Contractor. 
 
All Services undertaken by the Contractor before County’s approval of this Contract shall be at 
the Contractor’s risk and expense. 
 
ARTICLE 8.  HOURLY RATES 
 
The hourly rates included in Appendix B, Price Schedule shall remain firm and fixed until at 
least December 31, 2016; however, the Contractor may offer discounts to the County. It is the 
Contractor’s responsibility to request any price adjustment.  The Contractor’s request for 
adjustment must be submitted to the County's Internal Services Department for review no less 
than 90 days prior to expiration of the then current contract year.  The County may consider an 
adjustment to prices based on the annual October release Consumer Price Index (CPI) 
percentage change as calculated by the US Department of Commerce for All Urban 
Consumers, All items in the Miami-Ft. Lauderdale area.   

 
The County reserves the right to reject any price adjustments submitted by the Contractor or to 
negotiate lower pricing during the contract period based on market conditions or other factors 
that influence price.  The County also reserves the right to apply any reduction in pricing based 
on the downward movement of the applicable index. 
 
ARTICLE 9.  METHOD AND TIMES OF PAYMENT 
 
The Contractor agrees that under the provisions of this Agreement, the Contractor may bill the 
County periodically, but not more than once per month, for completed services as described in 
Appendix A (Scope of Services) and as further priced in Appendix B (Price Schedule).  In 
addition, the County will pay on an as needed basis additional services as defined in Appendix 
A. All invoices shall be taken from the books of account kept by the Contractor, shall be 
supported by copies of payroll distribution, receipt bills or other documents reasonably required 
by the County, shall show the County’s contract number, and shall have a unique invoice 
number assigned by the Contractor.  It is the policy of Miami-Dade County that payment for all 
purchases by County agencies and the Public Health Trust shall be made in a timely manner 
and that interest payments be made on late payments.  In accordance with Florida Statutes, 
Section 218.74 and Section 2-8.1.4 of the Miami-Dade County Code, the time at which payment 
shall be due from the County or the Public Health Trust shall be forty-five (45) days from receipt 
of a proper invoice.  The time at which payment shall be due to small businesses shall be thirty 
(30) days from receipt of a proper invoice.  All payments due from the County or the Public 
Health Trust, and not made within the time specified by this section shall bear interest from thirty 

Page 226



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 6 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

(30) days after the due date at the rate of one percent (1%) per month on the unpaid balance.  
Further, proceedings to resolve disputes for payment of obligations shall be concluded by final 
written decision of the County Mayor, or his or her designee(s), not later than sixty (60) days 
after the date on which the proper invoice was received by the County or the Public Health 
Trust. 
 
In accordance with Miami-Dade County Implementing Order 3-9, Accounts Receivable 
Adjustments, if money is owed by the Contractor to the County, whether under this Contract or 
for any other purpose, the County reserves the right to retain such amount from payment due by 
County to the Contractor under this Contract.  Such retained amount shall be applied to the 
amount owed by the Contractor to the County.  The Contractor shall have no further claim to 
such retained amounts which shall be deemed full accord and satisfaction of the amount due by 
the County to the Contractor for the applicable payment due herein. 
 
Invoices and associated back-up documentation shall be submitted in duplicate by the 
Contractor to the County as follows: 
 
 Miami-Dade County  

Public Works and Waste Management Department 
2525 NW 62nd Street, 5th Floor 
Miami, FL 33147 

 Attention: Accounts Payable 
 
 Miami-Dade County 

Parks, Recreation and Open Spaces Department 
 275 NW 2 Street 

Miami, FL 33128 
Attention: William E. Solomon 

 
The County may at any time designate a different address and/or contact person by giving 
written notice to the other party. 
 
ARTICLE 10.  INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE 
 
Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the County and its officers, employees, agents 
and instrumentalities from any and all liability, losses or damages, including attorneys’ fees and 
costs of defense, which the County or its officers, employees, agents or instrumentalities may 
incur as a result of claims, demands, suits, causes of actions or proceedings of any kind or 
nature arising out of, relating to or resulting from the performance of this Agreement by the 
Contractor or its employees, agents, servants, partners principals or subcontractors. Contractor 
shall pay all claims and losses in connection therewith and shall investigate and defend all 
claims, suits or actions of any kind or nature in the name of the County, where applicable, 
including appellate proceedings, and shall pay all costs, judgments, and attorney’s fees which 
may issue thereon. Contractor expressly understands and agrees that any insurance protection 
required by this Agreement or otherwise provided by Contractor shall in no way limit the 
responsibility to indemnify, keep and save harmless and defend the County or its officers, 
employees, agents and instrumentalities as herein provided. 
 
The Contractor shall furnish to the Internal Services Department / Procurement Management 
Services, 111 NW 1st Street, Suite 1300, Miami, Florida 33128-1989, Certificate(s) of Insurance 
which indicate that insurance coverage has been obtained which meets the requirements as 
outlined below: 
 

Page 227



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 7 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

A. Worker’s Compensation Insurance for all employees of the Contractor as 
required by Florida Statute 440. 

 
B. Commercial General Liability Insurance on a comprehensive basis in an amount 

not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence for bodily injury 
and property damage.  Miami-Dade County must be shown as an additional 
insured with respect to this coverage. 

 
C. Automobile Liability Insurance covering all owned, non-owned and hired vehicles used in 

connection with the work, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit 
per occurrence for bodily injury and property damage. 

 
D.        Professional Liability (when applicable) in the name of the Contractor or the  
 Licensed Professional employed by the Contractor in an amount not less than  
 $1,000.000 per claim. 
 
AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES 
 
In addition to the insurance requirements A - D mentioned above, the contractor will provide or 
cause its subcontractor to provide: 
 
E.  Aircraft Liability including Passenger Liability in the name of the contractor or 

subcontractor, in an amount not less than $1,000,000 combined single limit per 
occurrence for bodily injury and property damage.  Miami Dade County must be 
shown as an additional insured with respect to this coverage.  

 
 
All insurance policies required above shall be issued by companies authorized to do business 
under the laws of the State of Florida, with the following qualifications: 
 
 The company must be rated no less than “A-” as to management, and no less 

than “Class VII” as to financial strength by A.M. Best Company, Oldwick, New 
Jersey, or its equivalent, subject to the approval of the County Risk Management 
Division. 

or 
 

The company must hold a valid Florida Certificate of Authority as shown in the latest 
“List of All Insurance Companies Authorized or Approved to Do Business in Florida” 
issued by the State of Florida Department of Financial Services. 

 
 
NOTE: CERTIFICATE HOLDER MUST READ:  MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
        111 NW 1st STREET 
        SUITE 2340  
        MIAMI, FL  33128 
  
Certificates of Insurance must indicate that for any cancellation of coverage before the 
expiration date, the issuing insurance carrier will endeavor to mail thirty (30) day written 
advance notice to the certificate holder. In addition, the Contractor hereby agrees not to 
modify the insurance coverage without thirty (30) days written advance notice to the 
County. 
 
Compliance with the foregoing requirements shall not relieve the Contractor of this liability and 

Page 228



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 8 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

obligation under this section or under any other section in this Agreement. 
 
Award of this Contract is contingent upon the receipt of the insurance documents, as required, 
within ten (10) business days. If the insurance certificate is received within the specified 
timeframe but not in the manner prescribed in this Agreement, the Contractor shall have an 
additional five (5) business days to submit a corrected certificate to the County. If the Contractor 
fails to submit the required insurance documents in the manner prescribed in this Agreement 
within fifteen (15) business days, the Contractor shall be in default of the contractual terms and 
conditions and award of the Contract may be rescinded, unless such timeframe for submission 
has been extended by the County. 
 
The Contractor shall be responsible for ensuring that the insurance certificates required in 
conjunction with this Section remain in force for the duration of the contractual period of the 
Contract, including any and all option years or extension periods that may be granted by the 
County. If insurance certificates are scheduled to expire during the contractual period, the 
Contractor shall be responsible for submitting new or renewed insurance certificates to the 
County at a minimum of thirty (30) calendar days in advance of such expiration. In the event that 
expired certificates are not replaced with new or renewed certificates which cover the 
contractual period, the County shall suspend the Contract until such time as the new or renewed 
certificates are received by the County in the manner prescribed herein; provided, however, that 
this suspended period does not exceed thirty (30) calendar days. Thereafter, the County may, at 
its sole discretion, terminate this contract. 
 
ARTICLE 11.  MANNER OF PERFORMANCE 
 
a) The Contractor shall provide the Services described herein in a competent and 

professional manner satisfactory to the County in accordance with the terms and 
conditions of this Agreement.  The County shall be entitled to a satisfactory performance 
of all Services described herein and to full and prompt cooperation by the Contractor in 
all aspects of the Services.  At the request of the County, the Contractor shall promptly 
remove from the project any Contractor’s employee, subcontractor, or any other person 
performing Services hereunder.  The Contractor agrees that such removal of any of its 
employees does not require the termination or demotion of any employee by the 
Contractor. 

 
b) The Contractor agrees to defend, hold harmless and indemnify the County and shall be 

liable and responsible for any and all claims, suits, actions, damages and costs 
(including attorney's fees and court costs) made against the County, occurring on 
account of, arising from or in connection with the removal and replacement of any 
Contractor’s personnel performing services hereunder at the behest of the County.  
Removal and replacement of any Contractor’s personnel as used in this Article shall not 
require the termination and or demotion of such Contractor’s personnel. 

 
c) The Contractor agrees that at all times it will employ, maintain and assign to the 

performance of the Services a sufficient number of competent and qualified 
professionals and other personnel to meet the requirements to which reference is 
hereinafter made.  The Contractor agrees to adjust its personnel staffing levels or to 
replace any its personnel if so directed upon reasonable request from the County, 
should the County make a determination, in its sole discretion, that said personnel 
staffing is inappropriate or that any individual is not performing in a manner consistent 
with the requirements for such a position. 

 
d) The Contractor warrants and represents that its personnel have the proper skill, training, 

background, knowledge, experience, rights, authorizations, integrity, character and 
licenses as necessary to perform the Services described herein, in a competent and 

Page 229



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 9 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

professional manner. 
 
e) The Contractor shall at all times cooperate with the County and coordinate its respective 

work efforts to most effectively and efficiently maintain the progress in performing the 
Services. 

 
f) The Contractor shall comply with all provisions of all federal, state and local laws, 

statutes, ordinances, and regulations that are applicable to the performance of this 
Agreement. 

 
ARTICLE 12.  EMPLOYEES OF THE CONTRACTOR 
 
All employees of the Contractor shall be considered to be, at all times, employees of the 
Contractor under its sole direction and not employees or agents of the County. The Contractor 
shall supply competent employees. Miami-Dade County may require the Contractor to remove 
an employee it deems careless, incompetent, insubordinate or otherwise objectionable and 
whose continued employment on County property is not in the best interest of the County. Each 
employee shall have and wear proper identification. 
 
ARTICLE 13.  INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR RELATIONSHIP 
 
The Contractor is, and shall be, in the performance of all work services and activities under this 
Agreement, an independent contractor, and not an employee, agent or servant of the County.  
All persons engaged in any of the work or services performed pursuant to this Agreement shall 
at all times, and in all places, be subject to the Contractor's sole direction, supervision and 
control. The Contractor shall exercise control over the means and manner in which it and its 
employees perform the work, and in all respects the Contractor's relationship and the 
relationship of its employees to the County shall be that of an independent contractor and not as 
employees and agents of the County. 
 
The Contractor does not have the power or authority to bind the County in any promise, 
agreement or representation other than specifically provided for in this Agreement. 
 
ARTICLE 14.  AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY’S PROJECT MANAGER 
 
a) The Contractor hereby acknowledges that the County’s Project Manager will determine 

in the first instance all questions of any nature whatsoever arising out of, under, or in 
connection with, or in any way related to or on account of, this Agreement including 
without limitations: questions as to the value, acceptability and fitness of the Services; 
questions as to either party's fulfillment of its obligations under the Contract; negligence, 
fraud or misrepresentation before or subsequent to acceptance of the Contractor’s 
Proposal; questions as to the interpretation of the Scope of Services; and claims for 
damages, compensation and losses. 

 
b) The Contractor shall be bound by all determinations or orders and shall promptly comply 

with every order of the Project Manager, including the withdrawal or modification of any 
previous order and regardless of whether the Contractor agrees with the Project 
Manager's determination or order.  Where orders are given orally, they will be issued in 
writing by the Project Manager as soon thereafter as is practicable. 

 
c) The Contractor must, in the final instance, seek to resolve every difference concerning 

the Agreement with the Project Manager.  In the event that the Contractor and the 
Project Manager are unable to resolve their difference, the Contractor may initiate a 
dispute in accordance with the procedures set forth in this Article.  Exhaustion of these 
procedures shall be a condition precedent to any lawsuit permitted hereunder. 

Page 230



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 10 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

 
d) In the event of such dispute, the parties to this Agreement authorize the County Mayor 

or designee, who may not be the Project Manager or anyone associated with this 
Project, acting personally, to decide all questions arising out of, under, or in connection 
with, or in any way related to or on account of the Agreement (including but not limited to 
claims in the nature of breach of contract, fraud or misrepresentation arising either 
before or subsequent to execution hereof) and the decision of each with respect to 
matters within the County Mayor's purview as set forth above shall be conclusive, final 
and binding on parties.  Any such dispute shall be brought, if at all, before the County 
Mayor within 10 days of the occurrence, event or act out of which the dispute arises.  

 
e) The County Mayor may base this decision on such assistance as may be desirable, 

including advice of experts, but in any event shall base the decision on an independent 
and objective determination of whether Contractor’s performance or any Deliverable 
meets the requirements of this Agreement and any specifications with respect thereto 
set forth herein.  The effect of any decision shall not be impaired or waived by any 
negotiations or settlements or offers made in connection with the dispute, whether or not 
the County Mayor participated therein, or by any prior decision of others, which prior 
decision shall be deemed subject to review, or by any termination or cancellation of the 
Agreement.  All such disputes shall be submitted in writing by the Contractor to the 
County Mayor for a decision, together with all evidence and other pertinent information in 
regard to such questions, in order that a fair and impartial decision may be made.  
Whenever the County Mayor is entitled to exercise discretion or judgment or to make a 
determination or form an opinion pursuant to the provisions of this Article, such action 
shall be fair and impartial when exercised or taken.  The County Mayor, as appropriate, 
shall render a decision in writing and deliver a copy of the same to the Contractor.  
Except as such remedies may be limited or waived elsewhere in the Agreement, 
Contractor reserves the right to pursue any remedies available under law after 
exhausting the provisions of this Article.   

 
ARTICLE 15.  MUTUAL OBLIGATIONS 
 
a) This Agreement, including attachments and appendices to the Agreement, shall 

constitute the entire Agreement between the parties with respect hereto and supersedes 
all previous communications and representations or agreements, whether written or oral, 
with respect to the subject matter hereto unless acknowledged in writing by the duly 
authorized representatives of both parties. 

 
b) Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed for the benefit, intended or otherwise, of 

any third party that is not a parent or subsidiary of a party or otherwise related (by virtue 
of ownership control or statutory control) to a party. 

 
c) In those situations where this Agreement imposes an indemnity obligation on the 

Contractor, the County may, at its expense, elect to participate in the defense if the 
County should so choose.  Furthermore, the County may at its own expense defend or 
settle any such claims if the Contractor fails to diligently defend such claims, and 
thereafter seek indemnity for costs from the Contractor. 

 
ARTICLE 16.  RETENTION OF RECORDS 
 
The Contractor agrees to maintain all books, records, accounts and reports required under this 
Contract for a period of not less than three years after the date of termination or expiration of 
this Contract, except in the event of litigation or settlement of claims arising from the 
performance of this Contract, in which case Contractor agrees to maintain same until the 

Page 231



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 11 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

County, the State of Florida, the FEMA Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United 
States, or any of their duly authorized representatives, have disposed of all such litigation, 
appeals, claims or exceptions related to the litigation or settlement of claims.  
 
ARTICLE 17.  AUDITS/ACCESS TO RECORDS 
 
The County, or its duly authorized representatives or governmental agencies, shall until the 
expiration of three (3) years after the expiration of this Agreement and any extension thereof, 
have access to and the right to examine and reproduce any of the Contractor's books, 
documents, papers and records and of its subcontractors and suppliers which apply to all 
matters of the County.  Such records shall subsequently conform to Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles requirements, as applicable, and shall only address those transactions 
related to this Agreement. 
 
Pursuant to Section 2-481 of the Miami-Dade County Code, the Contractor will grant access to 
the Commission Auditor to all financial and performance related records, property, and 
equipment purchased in whole or in part with government funds.  The Contractor agrees to 
maintain an accounting system that provides accounting records that are supported with 
adequate documentation, and adequate procedures for determining the allowability and 
allocability of costs. 
 
Further, the following access to records applies to this Contract: 

(1) The Contractor agrees to provide the County, the State of Florida, the FEMA 
Administrator, the Comptroller General of the United States, or any of their authorized 
representatives, access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the Contractor 
which are directly pertinent to this contract for the purposes of making audits, 
examinations, excerpts, and transcriptions. 

(2) The Contractor agrees to permit any of the foregoing parties to reproduce by any means 
whatsoever or to copy excerpts and transcriptions as reasonably needed. 

(3) The contractor agrees to provide the FEMA Administrator or authorized representatives, 
access to construction or other work sites pertaining to the Work being completed under 
the Contract. 

ARTICLE 18.  SUBSTITUTION OF PERSONNEL 
 
In the event the Contractor wishes to substitute personnel for the key personnel identified by 
the Contractor’s Proposal, the Contractor must notify the County in writing and request written 
approval for the substitution at least ten (10) business days prior to effecting such substitution. 
 
ARTICLE 19.  CONSENT OF THE COUNTY  REQUIRED  FOR ASSIGNMENT 
 
The Contractor shall not assign, transfer, convey or otherwise dispose of this Agreement, 
including its rights, title or interest in or to the same or any part thereof without the prior written 
consent of the County. 
 
ARTICLE 20.  SUBCONTRACTUAL RELATIONS 
 
a) If the Contractor will cause any part of this Agreement to be performed by a 

Subcontractor, the provisions of this Contract will apply to such Subcontractor and its 
officers, agents and employees in all respects as if it and they were employees of the 
Contractor; and the Contractor will not be in any manner thereby discharged from its 
obligations and liabilities hereunder, but will be liable hereunder for all acts and 
negligence of the Subcontractor, its officers, agents, and employees, as if they were 
employees of the Contractor.  The services performed by the Subcontractor will be 
subject to the provisions hereof as if performed directly by the Contractor. 

Page 232



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 12 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

 
b) The Contractor, before making any subcontract for any portion of the services, will 

state in writing to the County the name of the proposed Subcontractor, the portion of 
the Services which the Subcontractor is to do, the place of business of such 
Subcontractor, and such other information as the County may require.  The County will 
have the right to require the Contractor not to award any subcontract to a person, firm 
or corporation disapproved by the County. 

 
c) Before entering into any subcontract hereunder, the Contractor will inform the 

Subcontractor fully and completely of all provisions and requirements of this 
Agreement relating either directly or indirectly to the Services to be performed.  Such 
Services performed by such Subcontractor will strictly comply with the requirements of 
this Contract. 

 
d) In order to qualify as a Subcontractor satisfactory to the County, in addition to the other 

requirements herein provided, the Subcontractor must be prepared to prove to the 
satisfaction of the County that it has the necessary facilities, skill and experience, and 
ample financial resources to perform the Services in a satisfactory manner. To be 
considered skilled and experienced, the Subcontractor must show to the satisfaction of 
the County that it has satisfactorily performed services of the same general type which 
is required to be performed under this Agreement. 

 
e) The County shall have the right to withdraw its consent to a subcontract if it appears to 

the County that the subcontract will delay, prevent, or otherwise impair the performance 
of the Contractor's obligations under this Agreement.  All Subcontractors are required to 
protect the confidentiality of the County's and County's proprietary and confidential 
information.  Contractor shall furnish to the County copies of all subcontracts between 
Contractor and Subcontractors and suppliers hereunder.  Within each such subcontract, 
there shall be a clause for the benefit of the County in the event the County finds the 
Contractor in breach of this Contract, permitting the County to request completion by the 
Subcontractor of its performance obligations under the subcontract.  The clause shall 
include an option for the County to pay the Subcontractor directly for the performance by 
such Subcontractor.  Notwithstanding, the foregoing shall neither convey nor imply any 
obligation or liability on the part of the County to any subcontractor hereunder as more 
fully described herein. 
 

f) In the event that subcontractors are to be requested under this Contract, the Contractor 
shall take the five affirmative steps listed below to ensure minority firms, women’s 
business enterprises, and labor area surplus firms are used when possible: 

a. The Contractor must place qualified small and minority businesses and women’s 
business enterprises on solicitation lists 

b. The Contractor must assure that small and minority businesses and women’s 
business enterprises are solicited whenever they are a potential source. 

c. The Contractor must divide total requirements, when economically feasible, into 
smaller tasks or quantities to permit maximum participation by small and minority 
businesses and women’s business enterprises.   

d. The Contractor must establish delivery schedules, where requirements permit, 
which encourage participation by small and minority businesses and women’s 
business enterprises. 

e. The Contractor may use the services of the Small Business Administration, and 
the Minority Business Development Agency of the Department of Commerce. 

 
 
 
 

Page 233



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 13 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

ARTICLE 21.  ASSUMPTION, PARAMETERS, PROJECTIONS, ESTIMATES AND 
EXPLANATIONS 

 
The Contractor understands and agrees that any assumptions, parameters, projections, 
estimates and explanations presented by the County were provided to the Contractor for 
evaluation purposes only.  However, since these assumptions, parameters, projections, 
estimates and explanations represent predictions of future events the County makes no 
representations or guarantees; and the County shall not be responsible for the accuracy of the 
assumptions presented; and the County shall not be responsible for conclusions to be drawn 
therefrom; and any assumptions, parameters, projections, estimates and explanations shall not 
form the basis of any claim by the Contractor.  The Contractor accepts all risk associated with 
using this information. 
 
ARTICLE 22.  SEVERABILITY 
 
If this Agreement contains any provision found to be unlawful, the same shall be deemed to be 
of no effect and shall be deemed stricken from this Agreement without affecting the binding 
force of this Agreement as it shall remain after omitting such provision. 
 
ARTICLE 23. TERMINATION AND SUSPENSION OF WORK 
 
a) The County may terminate this Agreement if an individual or corporation or other entity 

attempts to meet its contractual obligation with the County through fraud, 
misrepresentation or material misstatement. 

 
b) The County may, as a further sanction, terminate or cancel any other contract(s) that 

such individual or corporation or other entity has with the County and that such 
individual, corporation or other entity shall be responsible for all direct and indirect costs 
associated with such termination or cancellation, including attorney’s fees. 

 
c) The foregoing notwithstanding, any individual, corporation or other entity which attempts 

to meet its contractual obligations with the County through fraud, misrepresentation or 
material misstatement may be debarred from County contracting for up to five (5) years 
in accordance with the County debarment procedures.  The Contractor may be subject 
to debarment for failure to perform and all other reasons set forth in Section 10-38 of the 
County Code. 

 
d) In addition to cancellation or termination as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the 

County may at any time, in its sole discretion, with or without cause, terminate this 
Agreement by written notice to the Contractor. 

 
e) In the event that the County exercises its right to terminate this Agreement, the 

Contractor shall, upon receipt of such notice, unless otherwise directed by the County: 
 

i. stop work on the date specified in the notice ("the Effective Termination Date"); 
 

ii. take such action as may be necessary for the protection and preservation of the 
County's materials and property; 

 
iii. cancel orders; 

 
iv. assign to the County and deliver to any location designated by the County any non-

cancelable orders for Deliverables that are not capable of use except in the 
performance of this Agreement and has been specifically developed for the sole 

Page 234



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 14 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

purpose of this Agreement and not incorporated in the Services; 
 

v. take no action which will increase the amounts payable by the County under this 
Agreement; and 

 
f) In the event that the County exercises its right to terminate this Agreement, the 

Contractor will be compensated as stated in the payment Articles herein for the: 
 

  i. portion of the Services completed in accordance with the Agreement up to the 
Effective Termination Date; and 

 
 ii. non-cancelable Deliverables that are not capable of use except in the 

performance of this Agreement and has been specifically developed for the sole 
purpose of this Agreement, but not incorporated in the Services. 

 
g) All compensation pursuant to this Article are subject to audit. 
 
ARTICLE 24.  EVENT OF DEFAULT 
 
a) An Event of Default shall mean a breach of this Agreement by the Contractor.  Without 

limiting the generality of the foregoing, and in addition to those instances referred to 
herein as a breach, an Event of Default shall include the following: 

 
i. the Contractor has not delivered Deliverables on a timely basis; 
 
ii. the Contractor has refused or failed to supply enough properly skilled staff 

personnel; 
 
iii. the Contractor has failed to make prompt payment to subcontractors or suppliers for 

any Services;  
 
iv. the Contractor has become insolvent (other than as interdicted by the bankruptcy 

laws), or has assigned the proceeds received for the benefit of the Contractor's 
creditors, or the Contractor has taken advantage of any insolvency statute or 
debtor/creditor law or if the Contractor's affairs have been put in the hands of a 
receiver; 

 
v. the Contractor has failed to obtain the approval of the County where required by this 

Agreement;  
 
vi. the Contractor has failed to provide "adequate assurances" as required under 

subsection b below; 
 
vii.  the Contractor has failed in the representation of any warranties stated herein.  
 

b) When, in the opinion of the County, reasonable grounds for uncertainty exist with 
respect to the Contractor's ability to perform the Services or any portion thereof, the 
County may request that the Contractor, within the timeframe set forth in the County's 
request, provide adequate assurances to the County, in writing, of the Contractor's ability 
to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.  Until the County receives 
such assurances, the County may request an adjustment to the compensation received 
by the Contractor for portions of the Services which the Contractor has not performed.  
In the event that the Contractor fails to provide to the County the requested assurances 
within the prescribed timeframe, the County may: 

 

Page 235



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 15 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

  i. treat such failure as a repudiation of this Agreement; and 
 

 ii. resort to any remedy for breach provided herein or at law, including but not limited 
to, taking over the performance of the Services or any part thereof either by itself or 
through others. 

 
c) In the event the County shall terminate this Agreement for default, the County or its 

designated representatives may immediately take possession of all applicable 
equipment, materials, products, documentation, reports and data. 

 
ARTICLE 25.  NOTICE OF DEFAULT - OPPORTUNITY TO CURE 
 
If an Event of Default occurs in the determination of the County, the County may so notify the 
Contractor ("Default Notice"), specifying the basis for such default, and advising the Contractor 
that such default must be cured immediately or this Agreement with the County may be 
terminated.  Notwithstanding, the County may, in its sole discretion, allow the Contractor to 
rectify the default to the County's reasonable satisfaction within a thirty (30) day period.  The 
County may grant an additional period of such duration as the County shall deem appropriate 
without waiver of any of the County’s rights hereunder, so long as the Contractor has 
commenced curing such default and is effectuating a cure with diligence and continuity during 
such thirty (30) day period or any other period which the County prescribes.  The default notice 
shall specify the date the Contractor shall discontinue the Services upon the Termination Date. 
 
ARTICLE 26.  REMEDIES IN THE EVENT OF DEFAULT 
 
If an Event of Default occurs, the Contractor shall be liable for all damages resulting from the 
default, including but not limited to: 
 
a) lost revenues; 
 
b) the difference between the cost associated with procuring Services hereunder and the 

amount actually expended by the County for re-procurement of Services, including 
procurement and administrative costs; and 

 
c)  such other direct damages. 
 
The Contractor shall also remain liable for any liabilities and claims related to the Contractor’s 
default.  The County may also bring any suit or proceeding for specific performance or for an 
injunction. 
 
ARTICLE 27. PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INDEMNIFICATION 
 
a) The Contractor shall not infringe on any copyrights, trademarks, service marks, trade 

secrets, patent rights, other intellectual property rights or any other third party proprietary 
rights in the performance of the Work.   
 

b) The Contractor warrants that all Deliverables furnished hereunder, including but not 
limited to: equipment, programs, documentation, software, analyses, applications, 
methods, ways, processes, and the like, do not infringe upon or violate any copyrights, 
trademarks, service marks, trade secrets, patent rights, other intellectual property rights 
or any other third party proprietary rights. 

 
c) The Contractor shall be liable and responsible for any and all claims made against the 

County for infringement of patents, copyrights, service marks, trade secrets or any other 
third party proprietary rights, by the use or supplying of any programs, documentation, 

Page 236



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 16 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

software, analyses, applications, methods, ways, processes, and the like, in the course 
of performance or completion of, or in any way connected with, the Work, or the 
County's continued use of the Deliverables furnished hereunder.   Accordingly, the 
Contractor at its own expense, including the payment of attorney's fees, shall indemnify, 
and hold harmless the County and defend any action brought against the County with 
respect to any claim, demand, cause of action, debt, or liability. 

 
d) In the event any Deliverable or anything provided to the County hereunder, or portion 

thereof is held to constitute an infringement and its use is or may be enjoined, the 
Contractor shall have the obligation to, at the County's option to (i) modify, or require that 
the applicable subcontractor or supplier modify, the alleged infringing item(s) at its own 
expense, without impairing in any respect the functionality or performance of the item(s), 
or (ii) procure for the County, at the Contractor's expense, the rights provided under this 
Agreement to use the item(s). 

 
e) The Contractor shall be solely responsible for determining and informing the County 

whether a prospective supplier or subcontractor is a party to any litigation involving 
patent or copyright infringement, service mark, trademark, violation, or proprietary rights 
claims or is subject to any injunction which may prohibit it from providing any Deliverable 
hereunder.  The Contractor shall enter into agreements with all suppliers and 
subcontractors at the Contractor's own risk.  The County may reject any Deliverable that 
it believes to be the subject of any such litigation or injunction, or if, in the County's 
judgment, use thereof would delay the Work or be unlawful. 

 
ARTICLE 28.  CONFIDENTIALITY 
 
a) All Developed Works and other materials, data, transactions of all forms, financial 

information, documentation, inventions, designs and methods obtained from the County 
in connection with the Services performed under this Agreement, made or developed by 
the Contractor or its subcontractors in the course of the performance of such Services, 
or the results of such Services, or which the County holds the proprietary rights, 
constitute Confidential Information and may not, without the prior written consent of the 
County, be used by the Contractor or its employees, agents, subcontractors or suppliers 
for any purpose other than for the benefit of the County, unless required by law.  In 
addition to the foregoing, all County employee information and County financial 
information shall be considered Confidential Information and shall be subject to all the 
requirements stated herein.  Neither the Contractor nor its employees, agents, 
subcontractors or suppliers may sell, transfer, publish, disclose, display, license or 
otherwise make available to others any part of such Confidential Information without the 
prior written consent of the County.  Additionally, the Contractor expressly agrees to be 
bound by and to defend, indemnify and hold harmless the County, and their officers and 
employees from the breach of any federal, state or local law in regard to the privacy of 
individuals. 

 
b) The Contractor shall advise each of its employees, agents, subcontractors and suppliers 

who may be exposed to such Confidential Information of their obligation to keep such 
information confidential and shall promptly advise the County in writing if it learns of any 
unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information by any of its employees or 
agents, or subcontractor's or supplier's employees, present or former.  In addition, the 
Contractor agrees to cooperate fully and provide any assistance necessary to ensure the 
confidentiality of the Confidential Information. 

 
c) It is understood and agreed that in the event of a breach of this Article damages may not 

be an adequate remedy and the County shall be entitled to injunctive relief to restrain 

Page 237



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 17 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

any such breach or threatened breach.  Unless otherwise requested by the County, 
upon the completion of the Services performed hereunder, the Contractor shall 
immediately turn over to the County all such Confidential Information existing in tangible 
form, and no copies thereof shall be retained by the Contractor or its employees, agents, 
subcontractors or suppliers without the prior written consent of the County.  A certificate 
evidencing compliance with this provision and signed by an officer of the Contractor shall 
accompany such materials. 

 
ARTICLE 29.   PROPRIETARY INFORMATION  
 
As a political subdivision of the State of Florida, Miami-Dade County is subject to the 
stipulations of Florida's Public Records Law. 
 
The Contractor acknowledges that all computer software in the County's possession may 
constitute or contain information or materials which the County has agreed to protect as 
proprietary information from disclosure or unauthorized use and may also constitute or contain 
information or materials which the County has developed at its own expense, the disclosure of 
which could harm the County's proprietary interest therein.  
 
During the term of the contract, the Contractor will not use directly or indirectly for itself or for 
others, or publish or disclose to any third party, or remove from the County's property, any 
computer programs, data compilations, or other software which the County has developed, has 
used or is using, is holding for use, or which are otherwise in the possession of the County 
(hereinafter “Computer Software”). All third-party license agreements must also be honored by 
the contractors and their employees, except as authorized by the County and, if the Computer 
Software has been leased or purchased by the County, all hired party license agreements must 
also be honored by the contractors’ employees with the approval of the lessor or Contractors 
thereof. This includes mainframe, minis, telecommunications, personal computers and any and 
all information technology software. 
 
The Contractor will report to the County any information discovered or which is disclosed to the 
Contractor which may relate to the improper use, publication, disclosure or removal from the 
County's property of any information technology software and hardware and will take such steps 
as are within the Contractor's authority to prevent improper use, disclosure or removal. 
 
ARTICLE 30.  PROPRIETARY RIGHTS 
 
a) The Contractor hereby acknowledges and agrees that the County retains all rights, title 

and interests in and to all materials, data, documentation and copies thereof furnished by 
the County to the Contractor hereunder or furnished by the Contractor to the County 
and/or created by the Contractor for delivery to the County, even if unfinished or in 
process, as a result of the Services the Contractor performs in connection with this 
Agreement, including all copyright and other proprietary rights therein, which the 
Contractor as well as its employees, agents, subcontractors and suppliers may use only 
in connection with the performance of Services under this Agreement.  The Contractor 
shall not, without the prior written consent of the County, use such documentation on any 
other project in which the Contractor or its employees, agents, subcontractors or 
suppliers are or may become engaged.  Submission or distribution by the Contractor to 
meet official regulatory requirements or for other purposes in connection with the 
performance of Services under this Agreement shall not be construed as publication in 
derogation of the County's copyrights or other proprietary rights. 

 
b) All rights, title and interest in and to certain inventions, ideas, designs and methods, 

Page 238



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 18 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

specifications and other documentation related thereto developed by the Contractor and 
its subcontractors specifically for the County, hereinafter referred to as "Developed 
Works" shall become the property of the County. 

 
c) Accordingly, neither the Contractor nor its employees, agents, subcontractors or 

suppliers shall have any proprietary interest in such Developed Works.  The Developed 
Works may not be utilized, reproduced or distributed by or on behalf of the Contractor, or 
any employee, agent, subcontractor or supplier thereof, without the prior written consent 
of the County, except as required for the Contractor's performance hereunder. 

 
d) Except as otherwise provided in subsections a, b, and c above, or elsewhere herein, the 

Contractor and its subcontractors and suppliers hereunder shall retain all proprietary 
rights in and to all Licensed Software provided hereunder, that have not been 
customized to satisfy the performance criteria set forth in the Scope of Services.  
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Contractor hereby grants, and shall require that its 
subcontractors and suppliers grant, if the County so desires, a perpetual, irrevocable 
and unrestricted right and license to use, duplicate, disclose and/or permit any other 
person(s) or entity(ies) to use all such Licensed Software and the associated 
specifications, technical data and other Documentation for the operations of the County 
or entities controlling, controlled by, under common control with, or affiliated with the 
County, or organizations which may hereafter be formed by or become affiliated with the 
County.  Such license specifically includes, but is not limited to, the right of the County to 
use and/or disclose, in whole or in part, the technical documentation and Licensed 
Software, including source code provided hereunder, to any person or entity outside the 
County for such person's or entity's use in furnishing any and/or all of the Deliverables 
provided hereunder exclusively for the County or entities controlling, controlled by, under 
common control with, or affiliated with the County, or organizations which may hereafter 
be formed by or become affiliated with the County.  No such License Software, 
specifications, data, documentation or related information shall be deemed to have been 
given in confidence and any statement or legend to the contrary shall be void and of no 
effect. 

 
ARTICLE 31.  VENDOR REGISTRATION/CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
a) Vendor Registration  
The Contractor shall be a registered vendor with the County – Internal Services Department, 
Procurement Management Division, for the duration of this Agreement.  In becoming a 
Registered Vendor with Miami-Dade County, the Contractor confirms its knowledge of and 
commitment to comply with the following: 
 
1.   Miami-Dade County Ownership Disclosure Affidavit 
   (Section 2-8.1 of the County Code)  
 
2.  Miami-Dade County Employment Disclosure Affidavit

(Section 2.8-1(d)(2) of the County Code)  
 
3.  Miami-Dade Employment Drug-free Workplace 

Certification 
  (Section 2-8.1.2(b) of the County Code) 
 
4.  Miami-Dade Disability and Nondiscrimination Affidavit   

(Section 2-8.1.5 of the County Code) 
 

5. Miami-Dade County Debarment Disclosure Affidavit 
(Section 10.38 of the County Code) 

 
6.  Miami-Dade County Vendor Obligation to County 

Affidavit    

  (Section 2-8.1 of the County Code) 
 
7.  Miami-Dade County Code of Business Ethics Affidavit    

(Section 2-8.1(i) and 2-11(b)(1) of the County Code through 
(6) and (9) of the County Code and Section 2-11.1(c) of the 
County Code) 

 
8.  Miami-Dade County Family Leave Affidavit 

   (Article V of Chapter 11 of the County Code) 
 
9. Miami-Dade County Living Wage Affidavit  

   (Section 2-8.9 of the County Code) 
 

10. Miami-Dade County Domestic Leave and Reporting 
Affidavit 

 (Article 8, Section 11A-60 11A-67 of the County Code) 
  

11. Subcontracting Practices 

Page 239



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 19 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

(Ordinance 97-35) 
 
12. Subcontractor /Supplier Listing  

(Section 2-8.8 of the County Code) 
 

13. Environmentally Acceptable Packaging 
(Resolution R-738-92) 

 
14. W-9 and 8109 Forms  

(as required by the Internal Revenue Service) 
 
15. FEIN Number or Social Security Number 

In order to establish a file, the Contractor’s Federal 
Employer Identification Number (FEIN) must be 
provided. If no FEIN exists, the Social Security Number 
of the owner or individual must be provided. This 
number becomes Contractor’s “County Vendor 
Number”. To comply with Section 119.071(5) of the 
Florida Statutes relating to the collection of an 
individual’s Social Security Number, be aware that the 
County requests the Social Security Number for the 
following purposes:  

  

 Identification of individual account records  

 To make payments to individual/Contractor for 
goods and services provided to Miami-Dade 
County  

 Tax reporting purposes  
 To provide a unique identifier in the vendor 

database that may be used for searching and 
sorting departmental records 

  
16. Office of the Inspector General  

(Section 2-1076 of the County Code) 
 
17. Small Business Enterprises 

The County endeavors to obtain the participation of all 
small business enterprises pursuant to Sections 2-8.2, 
2-8.2.3 and 2-8.2.4 of the County Code and Title 49 of 
the Code of Federal Regulations. 

 
18. Antitrust Laws  

 By acceptance of any contract, the Contractor agrees 
to comply with all antitrust laws of the United States and 
the State of Florida. 
 

 
b) Conflict of Interest 
Section 2-11.1(d) of Miami-Dade County Code requires that any County employee or any 
member of the employee’s immediate family who has a controlling financial interest, direct or 
indirect, with Miami-Dade County or any person or agency acting for Miami-Dade County, 
competing or applying for a contract, must first request a conflict of interest opinion from the 
County’s Ethics Commission prior to their or their immediate family member’s entering into any 
contract or transacting any business through a firm, corporation, partnership or business entity 
in which the employee or any member of the employee’s immediate family has a controlling 
financial interest, direct or indirect, with Miami-Dade County or any person or agency acting for 
Miami-Dade County.  Any such contract or business engagement entered in violation of this 
subsection, as amended, shall be rendered voidable.  For additional information, please contact 
the Ethics Commission hotline at (305) 579-2593. 
 
ARTICLE 32. INSPECTOR GENERAL REVIEWS  

 
Independent Private Sector Inspector General Reviews 

 
Pursuant to Miami-Dade County Administrative Order 3-20, the County has the right to retain 
the services of an Independent Private Sector Inspector General (hereinafter "IPSIG"), 
whenever the County deems it appropriate to do so.  Upon written notice from the County, the 
Contractor shall make available to the IPSIG retained by the County, all requested records and 
documentation pertaining to this Agreement for inspection and reproduction.  The County shall 
be responsible for the payment of these IPSIG services, and under no circumstance shall the 
Contractor's prices and any changes thereto approved by the County, be inclusive of any 
charges relating to these IPSIG services.  The terms of this provision apply to the Contractor, its 
officers, agents, employees, subcontractors and assignees.  Nothing contained in this provision 
shall impair any independent right of the County to conduct an audit or investigate the 
operations, activities and performance of the Contractor in connection with this Agreement.  
The terms of this Article shall not impose any liability on the County by the Contractor or any 
third party. 
 
Miami-Dade County Inspector General Review 
According to Section 2-1076 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, Miami-Dade County has 
established the Office of the Inspector General which may, on a random basis, perform audits 
on all County contracts, throughout the duration of said contracts, except as otherwise provided 
below.  The cost of the audit for this Contract shall be one quarter (1/4) of one (1) percent of the 

Page 240



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 20 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

total contract amount which cost shall be included in the total contract amount.  The audit cost 
will be deducted by the County from progress payments to the Contractor.  The audit cost shall 
also be included in all change orders and all contract renewals and extensions.  
 
Exception:  The above application of one quarter (1/4) of one percent fee assessment shall not 
apply to the following contracts:  (a) IPSIG contracts; (b) contracts for legal services; (c) 
contracts for financial advisory services; (d) auditing contracts; (e) facility rentals and lease 
agreements; (f) concessions and other rental agreements; (g) insurance contracts; (h) revenue-
generating contracts; (I) contracts where an IPSIG is assigned at the time the contract is 
approved by the Commission; (j) professional service agreements under $1,000; (k) 
management agreements; (l) small purchase orders as defined in Miami-Dade County 
Administrative Order 3-38; (m) federal, state and local government-funded grants; and (n) 
interlocal agreements.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Miami-Dade County Board of 
County Commissioners may authorize the inclusion of the fee assessment of one quarter 
(1/4) of one percent in any exempted contract at the time of award. 
 
Nothing contained above shall in any way limit the powers of the Inspector General to perform 
audits on all County contracts including, but not limited to, those contracts specifically exempted 
above.  The Miami-Dade County Inspector General is authorized and empowered to review 
past, present and proposed County and Public Health Trust contracts, transactions, accounts, 
records and programs.  In addition, the Inspector General has the power to subpoena 
witnesses, administer oaths, require the production of records and monitor existing projects and 
programs.   Monitoring of an existing project or program may include a report concerning 
whether the project is on time, within budget and in conformance with plans, specifications and 
applicable law.  The Inspector General is empowered to analyze the necessity of and 
reasonableness of proposed change orders to the Contract.  The Inspector General is 
empowered to retain the services of independent private sector inspectors general (IPSIG) to 
audit, investigate, monitor, oversee, inspect and review operations, activities, performance and 
procurement process, including but not limited to project design, specifications, proposal 
submittals, activities of the Contractor, its officers, agents and employees, lobbyists, County 
staff and elected officials to ensure compliance with contract specifications and to detect fraud 
and corruption.   
  
Upon written notice to the Contractor from the Inspector General or IPSIG retained by the 
Inspector General, the Contractor shall make all requested records and documents available to 
the Inspector General or IPSIG for inspection and copying.  The Inspector General and IPSIG 
shall have the right to inspect and copy all documents and records in the Contractor's 
possession, custody or control which, in the Inspector General's or IPSIG's sole judgment, 
pertain to performance of the contract, including, but not limited to original estimate files, change 
order estimate files, worksheets, proposals and agreements form and which successful and 
unsuccessful subcontractors and suppliers, all project-related correspondence, memoranda, 
instructions, financial documents, construction documents, proposal and contract documents,  
back-charge documents, all documents and records which involve cash, trade or volume 
discounts, insurance proceeds, rebates, or dividends received, payroll and personnel records, 
and supporting documentation for the aforesaid documents and records.  
 
ARTICLE 33.  LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
Contractor agrees to comply, subject to applicable professional standards, with the provisions 
of any and all applicable Federal, State and the County orders, statutes, ordinances, rules and 
regulations which may pertain to the Services required under this Agreement, including, but not 
limited to: 
 
a) Equal Employment Opportunity (EEO), in compliance with Executive Order 11246 as 

amended and applicable to this Contract.  During the performance of this Contract, the 

Page 241



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 21 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

Contractor agrees as follows: 
i. The Contractor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 

employment because of race, color, religion, sex, or national origin.  The 
Contractor will take affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed, 
and that employees are treated during employment without regard to their race, 
color, religion, sex, or national origin.  Such action shall include, but not limited to 
the following:  Employment, upgrading, demotion, or transfer; recruitment or 
recruitment advertising’ layoff or termination; rates of pay or other forms of 
compensation; and selection for training, including apprenticeship.  The 
Contractor agrees to post in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, notices to be provided setting forth the provisions of 
this nondiscrimination clause. 

ii. The Contractor will, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees place by 
or on behalf of the Contractor, state that all qualified applicants will receive 
consideration for employment without regard to race, color, religion, sex, or 
national origin. 

iii. The Contractor will send to each labor union or representative of workers with 
which the Contractor has a collective bargaining agreement or other contract or 
understanding, a notice to be provided advising the said labor union or workers’ 
representatives of the Contractor’s commitments under this section, and shall 
post copies of the notice in conspicuous places available to employees and 
applicants for employment. 

iv. The Contractor will comply with all provisions of Executive Order1126 of 
September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and relevant orders of the 
Secretary of Labor. 

v. The Contract will furnish all information and reports required by Executive Order 
1126 of September 24, 1965, and by rules, regulations, and orders of the 
Secretary of Labor, or pursuant thereto, and will permit access to the 
Contractor’s books, records, and accounts by the administering agency and the 
Secretary of Labor for purposes of investigation to ascertain compliance with 
such rules, regulations, and orders. 

vi. In the event of the Contractor’s noncompliance with the nondiscrimination 
clauses of this Contract or with any of the said rules, regulations, or orders, this 
Contract may be cancelled, terminated, or suspended in whole or in part and the 
Contractor may be declared ineligible for further Government contracts or 
federally assisted construction contracts in accordance with procedures 
authorized in Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, and such other 
sanctions as may be imposed and remedies invoked as provided in Executive 
Order 11246 of September 24, 1965, or by rule, regulation, or order of the 
Secretary of Labor, or as otherwise provided by law. 

vii. The Contractor will include the sentence immediately preceding paragraph (i) 
and the provisions of paragraph (i) through (vii) in every subcontract or purchase 
order unless exempted by rules, regulations, or orders of the Secretary of Labor 
issued pursuant to section 204 of Executive Order 11246 of September 24, 
1965, so that such provisions will be binding upon each subcontractor or vendor.  
The Contract will take such action with respect to any subcontract or purchase 
order as the administering agency may direct as a means of enforcing such 
provisions, including sanctions of noncompliance: Provided, however, that in the 
event a contractor becomes involved in, or is threatened with, litigation with a 
subcontractor or vendor as a result of such direction by the administering 
agency, the Contractor may request the United States to enter into such litigation 
to protect the interests of the United States.  

 
b) Miami-Dade County Florida, Department of Small Business Development Participation 

Provisions, as applicable to this Contract. 

Page 242



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 22 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

 
c) Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), as applicable to this Contract. 
 
d) Miami-Dade County Code, Chapter 11A, Article 3.  All contractors and subcontractors 

performing work in connection with this Contract shall provide equal opportunity for 
employment without regard to race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, sex, 
pregnancy, age, disability, marital status, familial status, sexual orientation, or veteran 
status.  The aforesaid provision shall include, but not be limited to, the following: 
employment, upgrading, demotion or transfer, recruitment advertising; layoff or 
termination; rates of pay or other forms of compensation; and selection for training, 
including apprenticeship.  The Contractor agrees to post in a conspicuous place 
available for employees and applicants for employment, such notices as may be 
required by the Dade County Fair Housing and Employment Commission, or other 
authority having jurisdiction over the work setting forth the provisions of the 
nondiscrimination law. 

 
e)  "Conflicts of Interest" Section 2-11 of the County Code, and Ordinance 01-199. 
 
f) Miami-Dade County Code Section 10-38 “Debarment”. 

 
g) Miami-Dade County Ordinance 99-5, codified at 11A-60 et. seq. of Miami-Dade Code 

pertaining to complying with the County’s Domestic Leave Ordinance. 
 

h) Miami-Dade County Ordinance 99-152, prohibiting the presentation, maintenance, or 
prosecution of false or fraudulent claims against Miami-Dade County. 
 

i) Compliance with the Copeland “Anti-Kickback” Act 
i. Contractor. The Contractor shall comply with 18 U.S.C. § 874, 40 U.S.C 3145, 

and the requirements of 29 C.F.R. pt 3 as may be applicable, which are 
incorporated by reference into this Contract. 

ii. Subcontracts.  The Contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts 
the clause above and such other clauses as the FEMA may by appropriate 
instructions require, and also a clause requiring the subcontractors to include 
these clauses in any lower tier subcontracts.  The prime Contractor shall be 
responsible for the compliance by any subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor 
with all of these contract clauses.   

iii. Breach.  A breach of the Contract clauses above may be grounds for termination 
of the Contract, and for debarment as a contractor and subcontractor as 
provided in 29 C.F.R §  5.12. 

j) Compliance with Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act 
i. Overtime requirements.    No Contractor or subcontractor contracting for any part 

of the Contract work which may require or involve the employment of laborers or 
mechanics shall require or permit any such laborer or mechanic in any workweek 
in which he or she is employed on such work to work in excess of forty hours in 
such workweek unless such laborer or mechanic receive compensation at a rate 
not less than one and one-half times the basic rate of pay for all hours worked in 
excess of forty hours in such workweek. 

ii. Violation: liability for unpaid wages; liquidated damages:  In the event of any 
violation of the clause set forth in paragraph (i) of this section the Contractor and 
subcontractor responsible therefor shall be liable for the unpaid wages.  In 
addition, such Contractor and subcontractor shall be liable to the United States 

Page 243



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 23 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

(in the case of work done under contract for the District of Columbia, or a 
territory, to such District or to such territory) for liquidated damages.  Such 
liquidated damages shall be computed with respect to each individual laborer or 
mechanic, including watchmen and guards, employed in violation of the clause 
set forth in paragraph (i) of this section in the sum of $10 for each calendar day 
on which such individual was required or permitted to week in excess of the 
standard workweek of forty hours without payment of the overtime wages 
required by the clause set forth in paragraph (i) of this section. 

iii. Withholding for unpaid wages and liquidated damages.  The County shall upon 
its own action or upon written request of an authorized representative of the 
Department of Labor withhold or cause to be withheld, from any moneys payable 
on account of work performed by the Contractor or subcontractor under any such 
contract or any other Federal contract with the same prime contractor, or any 
other federally-assisted contract subject to the Contract Work Hours and Safety 
Standards Act, which is held by the same prime contractor, such sums as may 
be determined to be necessary to satisfy any liabilities of such Contractor or 
subcontractor for unpaid wages and liquidated damages as provided in the 
clause set forth in paragraph (ii) of this section. 

iv. Subcontracts.  The Contractor or subcontractor shall insert in any subcontracts 
the clauses set forth in paragraph (i) through (iv) of this section and also a clause 
requiring the subcontractors to include these clauses in any lower tier 
subcontracts.  The prime contractor shall be responsible for compliance by any 
subcontractor or lower tier subcontractor with the clauses set forth in paragraphs 
(i) through (iv) of this section. 
 

k) Clean Air Act 
i. The Contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or 

regulations issued pursuant to the Clean Air Act, as amended, 42 U.S.C. § 7401 
et seq. 

ii. The Contractor agrees to report each violation to the County and understands 
and agrees that the County will, in turn, report each violation as required to 
assure notification to the State of Florida, FEMA, and the appropriate 
Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office. 

iii. The Contractor agrees to include these requirements in each sub contract 
exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance 
provided by FEMA. 
 

l) Federal Water Pollution Control Act 
i. The contractor agrees to comply with all applicable standards, orders or 

regulations issued pursuant to the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as 
amended, 33 U.S.C. 1251 et seq. 

ii. The contractor agrees to report each violation to the County and understands 
and agrees that the County will, in turn, report each violation as required to 
assure notification to the State of Florida, FEMA, and the appropriate 
Environmental Protection Agency Regional Office. 

iii. The contractor agrees to include these requirements in each sub contract 
exceeding $100,000 financed in whole or in part with Federal assistance 
provided by FEMA. 
 

m) Energy Conservation.  The Contractor agrees to comply with mandatory standards and 
policies relating to energy efficiency which are contained in the state energy 

Page 244



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 24 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

conservation plan issued in the compliance with the Energy Policy and Conservation 
Act. 
 

n) 37 CFR Part 401, “Rights to Inventions Made by Nonprofit Organizations and Small 
Business Firms Under Grants, Contracts and Cooperative Agreements,” as applicable to 
this Contract. 
 

o) Byrd Anti-Lobbying Amendment (31 U.S.C. 1352) 

The Contractor shall hold all licenses and/or certifications, obtain and pay for all permits and/or 
inspections, and comply with all laws, ordinances, regulations and building code requirements 
applicable to the work required herein.  Damages, penalties, and/or fines imposed on the 
County or Contractor for failure to obtain and maintain required licenses, certifications, permits 
and/or inspections shall be borne by the Contractor.  The Project Manager shall verify the 
certification(s), license(s), permit(s), etc. for the Contractor prior to authorizing work and as 
needed. 

 
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, Contractor shall not be required 
pursuant to this Agreement to take any action or abstain from taking any action if such action or 
abstention would, in the good faith determination of the Contractor, constitute a violation of any 
law or regulation to which Contractor is subject, including but not limited to laws and regulations 
requiring that Contractor conduct its operations in a safe and sound manner. 
 
ARTICLE 34.  NONDISCRIMINATION   
 
During the performance of this Contract, Contractor agrees to not discriminate against any 
employee or applicant for employment because of race, color, religion, ancestry, national origin, 
sex, pregnancy, age, disability, marital status, familial status, sexual orientation, or veteran 
status, and will take affirmative action to ensure that employees and applicants are afforded 
equal employment opportunities without discrimination.  Such action shall be taken with 
reference to, but not limited to: recruitment, employment, termination, rates of pay or other 
forms of compensation, and selection for training or retraining, including apprenticeship and on 
the job training. 
 
By entering into this Contract, the Contractor attests that it is not in violation of the Americans 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (and related Acts) or Miami-Dade County Resolution No. R-385-95.  
If the Contractor or any owner, subsidiary or other firm affiliated with or related to the Contractor 
is found by the responsible enforcement agency or the County to be in violation of the Act or the 
Resolution, such violation shall render this Contract void.  This Contract shall be void if the 
Contractor submits a false affidavit pursuant to this Resolution or the Contractor violates the Act 
or the Resolution during the term of this Contract, even if the Contractor was not in violation at 
the time it submitted its affidavit. 
 
ARTICLE 35.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
 
The Contractor represents that: 
 
a) No officer, director, employee, agent, or other consultant of the County or a member of 

the immediate family or household of the aforesaid has directly or indirectly received or 
been promised any form of benefit, payment or compensation, whether tangible or 
intangible, in connection with the award of this Agreement. 

 
b) There are no undisclosed persons or entities interested with the Contractor in this 

Agreement.  This Agreement is entered into by the Contractor without any connection 

Page 245



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 25 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

with any other entity or person making a proposal for the same purpose, and without 
collusion, fraud or conflict of interest.  No elected or appointed officer or official, director, 
employee, agent or other consultant of the County, or of the State of Florida (including 
elected and appointed members of the legislative and executive branches of 
government), or a member of the immediate family or household of any of the aforesaid: 

 
  i) is interested on behalf of or through the Contractor directly or indirectly in any 

manner whatsoever in the execution or the performance of this Agreement, or in the 
services, supplies or work, to which this Agreement relates or in any portion of the 
revenues; or 

 
 ii) is an employee, agent, advisor, or consultant to the Contractor or to the best of the 

Contractor’s knowledge any subcontractor or supplier to the Contractor. 
 
c) Neither the Contractor nor any officer, director, employee, agency, parent, subsidiary, or 

affiliate of the Contractor shall have an interest which is in conflict with the Contractor’s 
faithful performance of its obligation under this Agreement;  provided that the County, in 
its sole discretion, may consent in writing to such a relationship, provided the Contractor 
provides the County with a written notice, in advance, which identifies all the individuals 
and entities involved and sets forth in detail the nature of the relationship and why it is in 
the County's best interest to consent to such relationship. 

 
d) The provisions of this Article are supplemental to, not in lieu of, all applicable laws with 

respect to conflict of interest.  In the event there is a difference between the standards 
applicable under this Agreement and those provided by statute, the stricter standard 
shall apply. 

 
e) In the event Contractor has no prior knowledge of a conflict of interest as set forth above 

and acquires information which may indicate that there may be an actual or apparent 
violation of any of the above, Contractor shall promptly bring such information to the 
attention of the County's Project Manager.  Contractor shall thereafter cooperate with the 
County's review and investigation of such information, and comply with the instructions 
Contractor receives from the Project Manager in regard to remedying the situation. 

 
ARTICLE 36.   PRESS RELEASE OR OTHER PUBLIC COMMUNICATION 
 
Under no circumstances shall the Contractor without the express written consent of the County: 
 
a) Issue or permit to be issued any press release, advertisement or literature of any kind 

which refers to the County, or the Work being performed hereunder, unless the 
Contractor first obtains the written approval of the County.  Such approval may be 
withheld if for any reason the County believes that the publication of such information 
would be harmful to the public interest or is in any way undesirable; and 

 
b) Communicate in any way with any contractor, department, board, agency, commission 

or other organization or any person whether governmental or private in connection with 
the Services to be performed hereunder except upon prior written approval and 
instruction of the County; and 

 
c) Except as may be required by law, the Contractor and its employees, agents, 

subcontractors and suppliers will not represent, directly or indirectly, that any product or 
service provided by the Contractor or such parties has been approved or endorsed by 
the County. 

 
 

Page 246



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 26 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

ARTICLE 37.   BANKRUPTCY 
 
The County reserves the right to terminate this contract, if, during the term of any contract the 
Contractor has with the County, the Contractor becomes involved as a debtor in a bankruptcy 
proceeding, or becomes involved in a reorganization, dissolution, or liquidation proceeding, or if 
a trustee or receiver is appointed over all or a substantial portion of the property of the 
Contractor under federal bankruptcy law or any state insolvency law. 
 
ARTICLE 38.   GOVERNING LAW 
 
This Contract, including appendices, and all matters relating to this Contract (whether in 
contract, statute, tort (such as negligence), or otherwise) shall be governed by, and construed in 
accordance with, the laws of the State of Florida.  Venue shall be Miami-Dade County. 
 
ARTICLE 39. FIRST SOURCE HIRING REFERRAL PROGRAM 
 
Pursuant to Section 2-2113 of the Code of Miami-Dade County, for all contracts for goods and 
services, the Contractor, prior to hiring to fill each vacancy arising under a County contract shall 
(1) first notify the South Florida Workforce Investment Board (“SFWIB”), the designated Referral 
Agency, of the vacancy and list the vacancy with SFWIB according to the Code, and (2) make 
good faith efforts as determined by the County to fill a minimum of fifty percent (50%) of its 
employment needs under the County contract through the SFWIB.  If no suitable candidates can 
be employed after a Referral Period of three to five days, the Contractor is free to fill its 
vacancies from other sources.  Contractor will be required to provide quarterly reports to the 
SFWIB indicating the name and number of employees hired in the previous quarter, or why 
referred candidates were rejected.  Sanctions for non-compliance shall include, but not be 
limited to: (i) suspension of contract until Contractor performs obligations, if appropriate; (ii) 
default and/or termination; and (iii) payment of $1,500/employee, or the value of the wages that 
would have been earned given the noncompliance, whichever is less.  Registration procedures 
and additional information regarding the FSHRP are available at 
https://iapps.southfloridaworkforce.com/firstsource/. 
 
ARTICLE 40. PUBLIC RECORDS AND CONTRACTS FOR SERVICES PERFORMED ON  

BEHALF OF A PUBLIC AGENCY  
    
The Contractor shall comply with the state of FL Public Records Law, s. 119.0701, F.S., 
specifically to: (1) keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be 
required by the public agency in order to perform the service; (2) provide the public with access 
to public records on the same terms and conditions that the public agency would provide the 
records and at a cost that does not exceed the cost provided in Chapter 119, F.S., or as 
otherwise provided by law; (3) ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and 
exempt from public records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by 
law; and (4) meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer, at no cost, to the 
public agency all public records in possession of the Contractor upon termination of the contract 
and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public 
records disclosure requirements. All records stored electronically must be provided to the public 
agency in a format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the public 
agency. If the Contractor does not comply with a public records request, the public agency shall 
enforce contract provisions in accordance with the contract. 
 
ARTICLE 41. SURVIVAL 
 
The parties acknowledge that any of the obligations in this Agreement will survive the term, 
termination and cancellation hereof.  Accordingly, the respective obligations of the Contractor 

Page 247

https://iapps.southfloridaworkforce.com/firstsource/


MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 27 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

and the County under this Agreement, which by nature would continue beyond the termination, 
cancellation or expiration thereof, shall survive termination, cancellation or expiration hereof. 
 
ARTICLE 42. NOTICE OF FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY REPORTING 

REQUIREMENTS AND REGULATIONS 
 
a) General.  The County may use Public Assistance grant funding awarded by FEMA to the 

State of Florida to pay, in whole or in part, for the costs incurred under this Contract.  As 
a condition of Public Assistance funding under any FEMA declaration, FEMA requires 
the State of Florida to provide various financial and performance reporting. 
a. It is important that the Contractor is aware of these reporting requirements, as the 

County may require the Contractor to provide certain information, documentation, 
and other reporting in order to satisfy the reporting requirements of the State of 
Florida which, in turn, will enable the State of Florida to satisfy reporting 
requirements to FEMA. 

b. Failure of the State of Florida to satisfy reporting requirements to FEMA is a material 
breach of the FEMA-State Agreement, and could result in loss of Federal financial 
assistance awarded to fund this Contract. 
 

b) Applicable Regulations and Policy.  The applicable regulations, FEMA policy, and other 
sources setting forth these reporting requirements are as follows: 
a. 44 CFR § 13.40 (Monitoring and Reporting Program Performance) 
b. 44 CFR § 13.41 (Financial Reporting) 
c. 44 CFR § 13.50(b) (Reports) 
d. 44 CFR § 206.204(f) (Progress Reports) 
e. FEMA Standard Operating Procedure No. 9570.14, Public Assistance Program 

Management and Grant Closeout Standard Operating Procedures (Dec 2013) 
f. FEMA-State (or Tribal) Agreement 
g. Any future requirements as outlined by FEMA in new guideline releases 

 
c) Financial Reporting.  The State of Florida is required to submit the following financial 

reports to FEMA: 
a. Initial Report.  An initial Federal Financial Report (SF 425) no later than 30 days 

after FEMA has approved the first Public Assistance program under a FEMA 
declaration. 

b. Quarterly Reports.  Following submission of the initial report, quarterly Federal 
Financial Reports until submission of the final report described in the following 
subparagraph.  Reports are due on January 30, April 30, July 30, and October 30. 

c. Final Report.  A final Federal Financial Report within 90 days of the end of the period 
of performance for the Public Assistance grant. 
 

d) Performance Reporting.  The State of Florida is required to submit the following 
performance reports to FEMA: 
a. Initial Report.  An initial performance report no later than 30 days after FEMA has 

approved the first Public Assistance program under a FEMA declaration. 
b. Quarterly Reports.  Following submission of the initial report, quarterly performance 

reports until submission of the final report described in the following subparagraph.  
Reports are due on January 30, April 30, July 30, and October 30. 

c. Final Report.  A final performance report within 90 days of the end of the period of 
performance for the Public Assistance grant. 

 
 

BALANCE OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 
 
 

Page 248



Page 249



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 29 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

APPENDIX A – SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 
Background 

 
Communities with a debris management plan are better prepared to restore public services and 
ensure the public health and safety in the aftermath of a disaster, and are better positioned to 
receive the full level of assistance available from FEMA and other participating entities.  The 
County is soliciting proposals for disaster debris removal monitoring services to support the 
oversight and management of debris recovery contractors and submit and/ or assist in County 
applications for public assistance from FEMA, the State of Florida and other relevant agencies. 
The Contractor shall have a comprehensive understanding of FEMA Public Assistance Program 
and shall provide oversight and management of debris recovery contractors. The Contractor’s 
management of debris recovery contractors shall include, but  is not limited to: field monitoring 
of debris removal and reduction, truck certification, damage assessment, training, emergency 
planning and other related services as needed and/or requested by the County. Other related 
services include facilitating communication with the Federal Emergency Management Agency 
(FEMA), the State of Florida and other federal agencies and coordination with state’s FEMA 
liaison.  Finally, the Contractor shall submit and/or assist in the submission of County 
applications for public assistance from FEMA, the State of Florida and other relevant agencies. 

 
Services to be Performed 

 
A. Project Management:  The Contractor shall: 
 

1. Provide trained staff and necessary equipment to properly provide the 
services outlined throughout this solicitation. The Contractor’s equipment 
shall include, but not be limited to personal protective equipment (e.g., traffic 
vest, hard hat, gloves, etc.), safety equipment (e.g., traffic cones, barricades, 
etc.), transportation, and electronic and telecommunication devices (e.g., 
digital cameras, tablets, lap tops, communication devices, Global Positioning 
Systems (GPS) etc.) at no additional cost to the County.  
 

2. Monitor and manage the debris recovery contractors. The Contractor shall 
schedule work for all project management team members and debris 
recovery contractors on a daily basis. 

 
3. Determine the impact and magnitude of the disaster event before federal 

assistance is requested, identify damaged locations and facilities, prepare 
pre and post disaster estimates of debris quantities, document eligible costs 
and describe the physical and financial impact of the disaster. 
 

4. Assign a Project Manager (PM) and an Operations Manager (OM). The PM 
shall be assigned as the County’s point of contact. The OM shall oversee 
and manage each debris recovery contractor and shall be supported by 
Field Supervisors. 

 
a.  At the discretion of the County, the PM may be physically located in the 

County’s Emergency Operations Center (EOC) or other location 
specified by the County. The PM shall be supported by the full array of 
Contractor’s resources to enhance efficiency and expedite deliverables. 

 

Page 250



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 30 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

5. Monitor progress of debris recovery contractors, including issuance and 
electronic recording of load tickets, develop/implement recommendations to 
improve efficiency speeding up recovery work. 
 

6. Provide post debris staging services including certifying volumetric capacity 
of trucks designated to remove debris from the site; monitor and record each 
and every contractor or other entities removing debris, document the type of 
debris removed and the volume of each load removed from the staging site 
and document the final disposal location(s) for each removed load; when 
requested by the County, prepare the staging site closure plan; oversee and 
document staging area contractor restoration and site closure activities, 
certify completion of site closure in accordance with plan, and provide final 
site closure report to County, FEMA and any regulatory agencies having 
jurisdiction over the site or activities. 
 

7. Provide and use hand-held electronic device(s). 
 

8. Provide the Contractor’s RecoveryTrac Automated Debris Management 
System for documentation and data management which shall include the 
functionality outlined in Attachment 1 and conform to the United States Army 
Corp of Engineers, DTD12Jul2013, minimum system specifications outlined 
in Attachment 2.  The Contractor shall grant the County access to 
RecoveryTrac’s Geospatial reporting system.  Access to geospatial reporting 
systems provides the County with both real-time and historical data using a 
shared read-only login.  Read-only access will enable the County to complete 
data exports of summary and bulk data in various forms, including Excel.  
Data exports can be completed based on data range or can be inclusive of 
the entire database.  If requested customized access logins can be provided 
to hide or redact information to provide limited access to various users as 
specified by the County.  

 
9. Conduct inspections and certify load capacity of each truck used by debris 

recovery contractors including: development and maintenance of a certified 
truck database with records of measurements, truck photos, certified truck 
capacity and other pertinent vehicle information (e.g. owner, vehicle 
registration, company etc.). 

 
10. Upon request by the County, the Contractor shall assist the County in 

responding to public concerns regarding property damage assessment, 
replacement of damaged property, status of clean-up, clean-up target dates, 
etc. 
 

11. Document damages caused to private properties and public lands.  
 

12. Review and reconcile contractor invoices for payment and prepare FEMA 
work sheets for reimbursement for debris hauling, monitoring, reduction, and 
disposal efforts. The Contractor, in performing services related to review of 
invoices and payment requests and the rejection and approval thereof, 
agrees to perform all of its services for the County in strict compliance with 
this Solicitation and Part Vll of Chapter 218 of the Florida Statutes titled 
“Local Government Prompt Payment Act” as if it were the local government 
entity. If a dispute arises between the Contractor and the debris recovery 

Page 251



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 31 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

contractor concerning payment of an invoice or payment request, the 
Contractor shall immediately notify the County in writing of such dispute. 

 
13. The Contractor shall submit and/or assist in the submission of County 

applications for public assistance from FEMA, the State of Florida and other 
relevant agencies. 
 

14. Make available project documents and data, in hard copy and through an 
electronic database, to designated County personnel. The County shall have 
access to hard copy project documents and data during normal business 
hours (Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m.).  The County shall 
have complete access all electronic documents 24 hours a day during the 
entire term and of the contract and following the completion of the contract.  
 

15. Digitize all source documentation in PDF format, such as load tickets 
supplied to the County with each invoice, as required by FEMA and to be 
compatible with the County system that utilizes Microsoft Office.  
 

16. Establish a Project Management Team to support the Project Manager listed 
in item two of this section.  Members of the Project Management Team may 
include, but are not limited to the following: 

a. Project Manager 
b. Operations Manager/Assistant Project Manager 
c. FEMA Reimbursement Manager 
d. Field Supervisor 
e. Truck Certifier 
f. Staff Scheduler/Truck Dispatcher 
g. Damage/Debris Assessment Specialist 
h. Collection Monitor, Disposal Monitor, Flagmen/Traffic Controllers  
i. Data Clerk 
j. Engineer/Scientist 

 
17. The Contractor may add other positions to the Project Management Team, as 

necessary, with the written approval of the County’s Project Manager.  The 
Contractor is encouraged to utilize local work force as available, as travel and 
lodging are not covered by the County. 

 
B. Response Time and Mobilization: The County has the sole discretion to 

determine whether an event is predicted or unpredicted.  The Contractor shall 
respond to predicted events and unpredicted events as follows: 

 
 Predicted Events 

A “Predicted Event” shall mean a debris generating event that can be anticipated 
at least 24 hours before it affects the County, for example a tropical weather 
system.  The Contractor, when requested by the County, shall report to the 
location designated by the County, at a minimum of 24 hours prior to a predicted 
emergency event. 

 
 Unpredicted Events 

An “Unpredicted Event” shall mean a debris generating event that cannot be 
anticipated at least 24 hours before it affects the County, for example a tornado.  
Emergencies other than predicted events, the Contractor shall report within six 
(6) hours of notification to the location specified by the County authorized 

Page 252



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 32 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

representative. The Contractor shall mobilize a staff of sufficient size to 
adequately administer and monitor debris operations, as indicated herein. 

 
C. Meeting and Communications: The Contractor shall: 

1. Maintain open, timely conversations and written documentation with the 
County and FEMA to provide successful completion of the disaster 
response.  
 

2. Meet with County representatives as directed and coordinate with the 
County throughout the execution of the recovery operations. 

 
3. Attend pre-work conferences(s) for the debris recovery contractors, as 

directed by the County, and convene and attend regular progress and 
coordination meetings, as directed by the County.  

 
4. Provide minutes in an electronic format of all meetings to the County. 

Minutes shall be provided the next business day after the meeting occurs. 
 

5. Coordinate daily briefings, work in progress, staffing, and other key items 
with the County’s Project Manager. 

 
D. Operational Reports and Other Documentation: 

The Contractor shall prepare and submit to the County throughout the duration of 
the recovery operations the following reports: 
 
1. Operational Reports shall document the current status of the Contractor’s 

operational details such personnel levels, equipment status, status of 
debris management sites, summary of the Daily Reports as required 
below, and items as may be required by the County. The reporting 
frequency for the Operational Reports is to be determined by the County.  
 

2. Daily Reports shall document the debris recovery contractors’ activities 
and progress from the previous day. The daily reports shall be submitted 
by 8:00 a.m. of the following day to a distribution list established by the 
County’s Project Manager. Each daily report submitted shall contain at a 
minimum the following information: 

 
a) Name of each Contractor; 

 
b) Number of Contractors including the number of crew members 

working each day, number of loads removed, estimated cubic yards 
removed for the day and the respective number of cumulative loads 
and cubic yards removed; 

 
c) Reports and graphs that document the production rate of crews, 

equipment, progress by area and estimation of total quantities 
remaining, estimated time to completion, and daily cumulative cubic 
yards of debris removed, processed and hauled); and  

 
d) Geographic Information Systems (GIS) mapping data updates and 

digitized reports. All required GIS layers will be provided to the 
Contractor by the County’s authorized representative, prior to an 

Page 253



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 33 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

event or as soon as possible to ensure up to data files and 
consistency in field structure.  

 
e) Report of cubic yards, converted to tonnage, if available, of debris 

delivered to PWWM facilities. 
 

f) Other reports as required by FEMA. 
 

3. Customized reports shall be made available by the Contractor to the 
County at no additional cost.  Upon request for a customized report, the 
Contractor will make every reasonable effort to provide the County with a 
draft of the report within 48 hours or less for the County’s review and 
approval.  If the complexity of the report requires in excess of 48 hours, 
the Contractor’s Project Manager will keep the County informed as to the 
progress and expected delivery and if possible, provide the requested 
data in a temporary format (such as Excel) until the final report can be 
delivered. 

 
At the County’s sole discretion, additional reporting information and data may be 
required.  
 
E. Field Monitoring: 

Each debris recovery location shall have at minimum (1) collection monitor.  The 
Collection Monitor shall oversee the debris recovery crew for contract 
compliance, efficiency and regulatory compliance. The Collection Monitor shall 
provide feedback to the County through a Field Supervisor.  

 
Responsibilities of Contractor’s Project Manager, and the Project Management 
Team, including the Collection Monitors, shall include, but not be limited to: 

 
1. Document daily and weekly recovery work and costs ensuring that proper 

records are maintained for load tickets, using a hand-held electronic data 
management device. This documentation is required as evidence to support 
and document recovery costs and reimbursement of the County. 
 

2. Inspect the means and methods, according to FEMA’s guidelines for 
reimbursement, to measure and record work, recommending changes that 
may be needed. 

 
3. Stop work in progress that is not being performed or documented in the 

appropriate manner. 
 

4. Inspect work in progress to ensure that removal efforts include debris of the 
proper type according to County and FEMA classification in the proper areas 
as assigned by County authorized representative. 

 
5. Check work in progress to ensure that the proper work authorizations, 

permits, and other regulatory requirements and prerequisites have been 
received and approved. 

 
6. Verify that all debris sites and staging areas have adequate access control 

and security. 

Page 254



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 34 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

 
7. Recommend any improvements in work assignments and/or efficiency and 

productivity that may be appropriate. 
 

8. Maintain digital photo documentation of recovery work, as required by the 
County. 

 
F. Debris Site and Staging Area Monitoring: 

The Contractor shall ensure that a minimum of four (4) Disposal Monitors per 
debris site and/or staging area are deployed upon establishment of each site to 
assess and record load volumes and provide coordination and perform other 
related activities necessary for reimbursement by FEMA. The County authorized 
representative will advise if additional Disposal Monitors are required depending 
on the size of the debris site and/or staging areas. 

 
G. Public and Private Property Damage Assessments: 

The Contractor shall assign Damage Assessment Specialists to document field 
damages to private properties and public lands and to notify contractors of their 
responsibilities in repairing damages. In the event that damages are not repaired 
to the satisfaction of the homeowner and/or government entity, and where the 
debris removal contractor claims no further responsibility, the documentation 
from each of these incidents shall be turned over to the County’s Internal 
Services Department, Risk Management Division for final resolution. 

 
H. Technical Expertise and Guidance: 
 Per event, when directed by the County, the Contractor shall: 
  

1. Develop and submit a comprehensive emergency management plan to 
include plan development, review, and revisions.  Such plan must include 
RecoveryTrac testing and system acceptance by the County to confirm 
compliance with performance requirements.  Final plan must be 
submitted no later than May each year. 
 

2. Provide damage assessments of facilities; assessment plan development, 
procedure development, staff training, staff augmentation, and 
deployment. 

 
3. Develop a comprehensive mitigation program to include development of a 

mitigation plan, cost benefit analysis, project management, and 
environmental review. 

 
4. Provide the County all relevant data and supporting documentation as 

may be required by the Mayor, County Senior Management Staff, Board 
of County Commissioner’s (BCC) and BCC Subcommittees. 

 
5. Provide technical support and assistance in developing public 

information. 
 

6. Provide other reports and data as required by the County. 
 
I. Final Report: 

A final report of volume and any other information collected for each event, as 
requested by the County, shall be prepared by the Contractor and shall be 

Page 255



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 35 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

submitted to a distribution list as established by the County’s Project Manager, 
within 30 days of completion of the recovery operations. Recovery operations 
include remediation of sites, closure of sites and conclusion of all related 
operations. At a minimum, the following information shall be included in the 
report. 
  
1. Discussion of lessons learned and recommendation for future disaster 

response, including the County’s recovery contract requirements and 
results. 

2. Recommendation for future disaster response strategies. 
3. Digital copies of manifests, certificates, and related documents. 
4. All other data taken during the implementation of the Disaster Response 

Plan. 
 
J. Event Closure: 

The Contractor shall review and process requests for payment by the debris 
removal contractors. As part of this process, the Contractor shall reconcile 
contractor invoices for payment and prepare FEMA work sheets for 
reimbursement by FEMA for debris hauling and monitoring efforts. The 
Contractor shall prepare final reports necessary for reimbursement by FEMA and 
any other applicable agencies involved in disaster recovery efforts. 
 

K. Training Services: 
Contractor shall conduct onsite training, as requested by the County, with the 
content to be defined at the time of request.  Training may include the following 
groups, as needed:  operational/field staff, administrative/managerial staff, or 
technical staff and cover topics such as the use of the RecoverTrac system, 
provision of services, or the emergency management plan and/or preparation.  
The duration of each training shall be mutually agreed upon.  All training shall 
include reference documentation.  All reference documentation shall be 
submitted to the County for review and approval prior to completion of training.  If 
additional training is needed, Contractor has the ability to provide online, web-
based training as well.  Contractor will provide an executive level training of no 
more than half a day in length.  The level of detail provided during the training 
class will be consistent with the level of ongoing involvement of County staff. 

 
L. Additional Services: 

At the County’s sole discretion, the Contractor may be required to perform any of 
the following additional services, but not limited to: 

 
1. Provide aerial photographs of debris sites or other areas as requested by 

the County and per FEMA specifications. 
 

2. Provide other related emergency management and consulting services 
identified and required by the County. 
 

In situations where the Contractor may be required to provide these additional services, 
a formal written proposal shall be provided with the scope of work and price to be 
submitted for review and approval by the County’s Project Manager. The hourly rates for 
these services shall not exceed those stipulated in Appendix B, Price Schedule.  
Reimbursement for equipment, material and for subcontracted services not stipulated in 
the Price Schedule shall be included in the formal written proposal and will be 
considered on a case-by-case basis.  

Page 256



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 36 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

APPENDIX B – PRICE SCHEDULE 
 
Hourly Ceiling Rates 
Hourly rates are inclusive of all out of pocket expenses, material, travel, per diem and 
miscellaneous cost and fees.  
 
Position Hourly Rate 

Project Manager $75.00 

Operations Manager/Assistant Project Manager $57.00 

FEMA Reimbursement Manager $59.00 

Field Supervisor $37.50 

Truck Certifier $33.50 

Staff Scheduler/ Truck Dispatcher $29.00  

Damage/Debris Assessment Specialist $38.00  

Collection Monitor $33.50 

Disposal Monitor $33.50 

Flagman / Traffic Controllers $29.00 

Data Clerk $0.00 

Engineer/Scientist $72.00  

GIS Specialist $53.00  

Administrative Assistant $29.00 

Data Manager $59.00 

Health and Safety Manager $64.00  

ADMS Ticketing Specialist $67.00  

Public Assistance Analyst  $95.00 

 
  

Page 257



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 37 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

• 800 units immediately available 
(owned, not rented or leased)  

• USACE ADMS compliant 
• Connected or disconnected 

operation independent of 
cellular network issues  

• Expedites invoice reconciliation 
• Provides real-time GIS reports 

and pass map tracking in a 
web-based portal 

• Advanced issue management 
toolset 

• Automated photograph and 
GPS capture 

• Intuitive and user-friendly and 
highly scalable 

   

ATTACHMENT 1 - RecoveryTrac™ ADMS FUNCTIONALITY 
 

System Overview 
RecoveryTrac™ ADMS: A New Paradigm in Debris Removal 
In today’s technology-driven society, paper-based systems are 
quickly becoming obsolete. Recognizing the migration to 
electronic-based systems, TETRA TECH has invested heavily in 
research and development in efforts to streamline the debris 
collection documentation process with a focus on minimizing the 
cost to our clients and improving the visibility of debris project 
operations, RecoveryTracTM is the result of these efforts. 
RecoveryTracTM is a scalable and fully featured disaster 
management application designed specifically to address the 
operational challenges faced during a disaster recovery project. 

Managing the enormous volume of documentation generated 
during a debris monitoring operation was paramount to the design 
of our ADMS. TETRA TECH has developed resilient software and 
hardened IT infrastructure to efficiently capture and manage the 
project documentation efforts in the largest of responses to 
disasters. This state-of-the-art technology has already shown to 
increase the efficiency and improve the management of debris 
removal efforts for multiple clients.  RecoveryTrac is the most full 
featured electronic ticketing and disaster debris management system available. 

RecoveryTrac ADMS is proven in Disaster Activations 
Used in field operations since 2011, RecoveryTrac ADMS has successfully documented the removal of 
over 3.5M Cubic Yards of debris removal and over 200,000 hazardous tree removals. ADMS has 
been used in several activations with over 100 monitors in operational areas spanning several states.  Its 
ability to be rapidly deployed in harsh conditions has made it invaluable in delivering successful projects 
and those familiar with RecoveryTrac ADMS, from Clients to Debris Haulers, ask for the system by 
name because of the features and rock-solid reliability in the field. 

 
Disaster  Year # of Projects  Total CYs  

Flooding/Severe Storm (TX) 2015 5 350,000* 

Ice Storm (GA/SC) 2014 7 1,042,000 

Floods (CO) 2013 3 96,100 

Ice Storm (SD) 2013  2  203,000  

Hurricane Sandy (NJ)  2012  14  197,850  

Hurricane Isaac (LA) 2012  1  255,000  

Texas Drought & Wildfires  2011 3 1,300,000 

*Project not yet completed; quantity provided is an estimate. 
 
RecoveryTrac System Overview 
The RecoveryTrac Automated Debris Management System (ADMS) is comprised of three applications 
and a hardened and reliable infrastructure providing a scalable and capable debris management solution.  

Page 258



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 38 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

This Technical Capabilities document provides an overview of the RecoveryTrac system, Key 
components of the system include: 

• RecoveryTrac -Infrastructure – The backbone of the solution, scalable and capable of supporting the 
largest of activations 

• RecoveryTrac -Desktop – The desktop application provides the setup, configuration, management, 
and monitoring of the system 

• RecoveryTrac -Mobile – The mobile application automates the field data collection process improving 
accuracy and timeliness of debris information 

• RecoveryTrac-Geospatial – A highly capable ESRI Geospatial based solution for data visualization, 
analyzing, information sharing and reporting 

Figure 1.1 – RecoveryTrac Functional Diagram 

 
 
RecoveryTrac Infrastructure 
The RecoveryTrac infrastructure is housed in a secure co-located datacenter in a geographical and 
environmentally stable region of the U.S.  The datacenter is a hardened and secure facility with redundant 
power and internet connectivity.  Key features of the RecoveryTrac-Infrastructure include: 

• Controlled Access to RecoveryTrac core components – 2 factor authentication with access list, 
credential, and authentication controls 

• Redundant Power Systems – Utility redundant circuits with emergency diesel backup generators (with 
2 week on-site fuel supply) 

• Low latency/ High bandwidth Connectivity – Service provider is a Tier 1 Internet Service Provider with 
multiple OC-192 (greater than 1GB/sec internet speeds) connections and excellent peering 
agreements. 

• On-site 24x7x365 4-hour response for technical support contracts for core networking and server 
components 

• Multi-layered security model using role-based access and hardened firewall and proxy appliances to 
securely communicate with client applications over SSL 

• Superb response to changes in Client infrastructure needs through a powerful virtualized server 
environment. Additional web or data server resources can be provided in hours 

Page 259



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 39 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

• Technical Support Capability – As part of one of the largest consulting companies in the U.S. the 
depth of support that is available is second to none. From desktop and mobile support to Network and 
Security Engineers all available to provide a stable and reliable foundation for the RecoveryTrac 
system. 

RecoveryTrac Desktop Software Application 
RecoveryTrac-Desktop utilizes a Microsoft Windows desktop application connected by a web services 
layer to communicate with the RecoveryTrac Infrastructure.  The desktop application manages both the 
mobile and paper-based projects allowing operation operating side-by-side or in transition between the 
two.  Key features of RecoveryTrac-Desktop include: 

• Mobile Device Management tools – Registration, provisioning, and location and security monitoring 

• Paper-based Management tools – Paper document scanning, data-entry, and image collection and 
processing 

• Transaction Engine – A fully featured and flexible engine based able to handle the most complicated 
contracts and federal requirements to properly generate correct financial payment reconciliation and 
allocation to applicable reimbursement agencies. 

• Fraud Detection Engine – A continuously running background process that monitors proprietary 
algorithms for possible fraud and immediately notifies the RecoveryTrac Operations center for 
investigation 

• Document Workflow Engine – A highly configurable workflow engine able to automate nearly any 
paper-driven process.  With document collection, critical path determination, and detailed reporting it 
can manage the most completed automated document management requirements. 

RecoveryTrac Mobile Software Application 
RecoveryTrac-Mobile is a mobile application that simplifies the collection of field documents used in 
debris cleanup operations.  By reducing the amount of information a monitor is required to provide the 
accuracy of the field document is greatly improved.  The mobile device can operated in “connected” and 
“disconnected” modes depending on the availability of the communication infrastructure.  The mobile 
platform used is a commercially available that is widely available so even in large activations the system 
can be quickly implemented at a cost that is significantly less that the paper-based system. Key features 
of RecoveryTrac-Mobile include: 

• Rapid Ability to Scale Out - Mobile equipment is commercial grade and widely available.  The on-
hand inventory can be on-site and ready to use within 24hrs of a notice to proceed and additional 
needs can be met quickly, in most cases 72 hours or less. 

• Simple and Intuitive – The application keeps the required user training to a minimum. Once a Monitor 
has completed field training, most can use the mobile device with no further training. 

• Low-Cost – Based on widely available equipment and simplicity in operations we balance the need 
for automation with controlling costs to our customers. 

• Reliable and Stable – Based on the popular Android operating system, the mobile application is 
secure and ultra-reliable.  This reduces the interruptions in field operations due to ‘technical 
difficulties’ and the number of support personnel required to maintain the system. 

• Technical Support – The mobile support includes roving support technicians that are in most cases 
ability to reach field monitors within 15-30 minutes; Disposal site technicians and afield depot 
maintenance and repair center to maintain and repair equipment. 

Page 260



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 40 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

RecoveryTrac Geospatial Software Application 
RecoveryTrac Geospatial brings the power of GIS reporting without the complexity or end-user training 
required for use.  The Geospatial reporting portal uses the role-based security along with data 
segmentation to ensure the applicability of the reports and security of Client, Partner, and Government 
data are protected.  The near-real-time data collection of RecoveryTrac Mobile moves the field operation 
management to a new level of awareness and control. Key features of the geospatial reporting system 
include: 

• Value Added Services -  Superior and extensive geospatial development support and map data 
availability provide maps and map data not available through public providers 

• Simple but powerful - User interface based on Microsoft Internet Explorer and Adobe Flash with 
intuitive and easy to understand controls 

• Data Portability – Need to analyze data outside of the web interface? The system provides data 
based on your needs and provides the data in a compatible format that has been redacted of 
sensitive information (for roles with limited access) 

Advantages and FAQ 
Why RecoveryTrac Electronic Field Data Collection? 
With laser focus on the ability to accurately collect field information when the typical infrastructure is 
not available, Tetra Tech developed the mobile collection tool. We made it simple to use, reliable, and 
most importantly, able to collect and store information and photos offline until they can be uploaded. The 
“disconnected” capability provides the ability to operate anytime, anywhere with a minimal infrastructure 
support footprint. The end result is correct real-time debris removal information made available to our 
Clients minutes after completion instead of next day as with paper-based systems. 

Key changes in the industry are driving the adoption of ADMS documentation.  Improvement in accuracy, 
cost allocation, ability to mobilize and efficiency are leading the charge because of these key advantages: 

• Reduction in process induced errors (hand-writing, data entry, etc) 

• Improvements using in-process QC auditing within an end to end QA program 

• Advanced Geospatial based auditing  by federal agencies demand the accuracy of ADMS 

• Proper allocation of FHWA-ER and FEMA-PA funding using geospatial services combined with GPS 

• Ability to perform several methods of cost allocation based on geographic location 

• More accurate reports of current debris removal costs and improvements in timely reconciliation and 
recommendation of contractor invoice payment 

• Day 1 documentation of damage and debris locations (Maximize FHWA/FEMA reimbursement, ESF 
Reporting and establishing priorities) 

• CONOPS supports multiple activations in under 24 hours (Over 800 mobile units are maintained on 
hand with several ADMS trainers) 

• Real-time visualization of resources enables Project Managers to direct removal operations per 
district priorities 

• Improved data sharing reduces across data systems and support for NIMS Communication and 
Information systems 

What Features are included in the RecoveryTrac offering? 
In addition to the reduction in process induced errors typically seen with paper based documentation the 
following key benefits will be realized: 

Page 261



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 41 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

• Real-time situation awareness of field resources and efficient direction to support operational 
priorities 

• Portability of data allowing Easy integration with other systems such as our Client’s GIS mapping 
applications and data collection systems 

• Real-time GIS web services for NIMS Common Operating picture based EOC information and 
visualization systems 

• Disconnected field mobile based GIS integrated data collection 

• Agile mobile application changes with our Client’s priorities and information needs  

• Wide area, rapid deployment in less than 24 hours with pre-trained technical staff 

• Over 800 mobile units on-hand ready for state-wide multi-district mobilizations 

The Initial Challenge: Rapid User Training and Deployment 
Using our experience in disaster response, we developed a rapid deployment model that we can leverage 
across all of our services. The RecoveryTrac™ equipment is: 

• Packaged and deployed efficiently 

• The mobile application is intuitive and leads the user through the collection process 

• Our trainers deliver concise safety, eligibility, and operations training and cover self-troubleshooting 

• Our support is efficient and right-sized  

We are able to deliver equipment, train users, and begin field data collection in less than 24 hours, which 
is critical 

The Game Changer: Real-Time Information and Visualization Increases Efficiency 
Over the last several years, the cellular industry has invested heavily in the hardening of infrastructure in 
areas most susceptible to environment disasters. We have taken advantage of these improvements by 
partnering with the Tier 1 providers to get the information from the field to you as quickly as possible, 
ideally in real-time. Field devices are constantly looking for connectivity to immediately upload collected 
information. Once the field data is uploaded, RecoveryTrac™ Geospatial services provide rich information 
and visualization of the field data. Using the emergency operations center (EOC) operation board 
concept, users can visualize everything from damage concentrations to field debris equipment locations 
and more. The end result is better information = better decisions and less waste 

Data Sharing: How to Bridge the Data 
Manually export from this system, and then format, and then import into that system…sound familiar? It 
has been the method of sharing data between separate systems for several years. RecoveryTrac™ 
provides new, efficient real-time methods for sharing and integrating separate systems. With the use of 
commonly used web services, data can be shared on demand. For example, to integrate the road pass 
completion and damage reports collected by RecoveryTrac™ into existing GIS-based Client maps, a real-
time RecoveryTrac™ GIS web service would be provided that would give up-to-the-minute data on road 
progress and photos detailing the damage report. The ability to export data and photos into a common 
format file is also available. 

Reduced Costs: Working Smarter not Harder 

Paper-based systems require additional labor hours for data entry, Quality Assurance and Quality Control 
(QA/QC), invoice reconciliation, and project reporting. RecoveryTrac™ eliminates the need for data entry 
staff while also reducing the amount of time needed for QA/QC, invoice reconciliation, and project 
reporting. Using RecoveryTrac™ allows our field monitoring staff to work smarter and not harder which 
directly correlates to more efficient monitors and a reduction in total field monitoring hours.   

Page 262



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 42 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

Multi-Operational Area Management: Coordinated Reporting and Quality Control 
It is understood that it is required to submit daily reports of progress that are used to provide updates to 
our Client’s leadership and the public. The incoming report information must be checked and formatted 
then put into a format that is common throughout the operational area. This step is time-consuming, 
requiring the effort of technical staff that could be focused on other priorities. 

RecoveryTrac™ ADMS can provide the one-stop information in a consistent, easily consumed format that 
can provide the consistent and correct multi-District operations status picture. These data feeds are real-
time as it is happening in the field; there is no spreadsheet to import and no conversion—just a single GIS 
web data service to pull required information. Some examples of data included: 

• Road Clearance Status (Pass Map) 

• Hazard Removal Locations 

• Debris Pickup Locations 

• Truck and Monitor Locations 

• Reported Damage Locations 

• Debris Removed 

Data managers assigned to continuously monitor the information flowing into the system check for 
potential problems and dispatch supervisors to respond to the problem. The system monitoring panel 
shows real-time statistics and potential problems for the District(s) operations based on exhaustive in-
process quality checks that occur continually. The figure below details how we use RecoveryTrac™ 
ADMS to meet quality standards of the District using the direct monitoring and immediate feedback 
technique. 

The management of a debris operation over a wide operational area is challenging. Ensuring removal of 
eligible debris, meeting public expectations, along with the proper documentation of removal is critical to 
success of any project.  Tetra Tech has invested heavily in providing state of the art tools along with a 
detailed training program for Project operations staff to meet these challenges.  With the integration of the 
automated field data collection systems with advanced geospatial applications we provide several 
industry leading capabilities that include: 

• Geographic boundary checks for eligibility 

• Pass completion tracking by road and custom debris management zones 

• Real-time Truck and Monitor locations for effective utilization of contractor assets 

• Real-time metrics and operational statistics to monitor performance and fraud detection 

• Documentation of contractor related damages, missed debris piles and other operations Issues 

These tools provide our Clients with a “common operating picture” of the operation. Similar to an 
Emergency Operating Center, this enables a Debris Removal Operations center that has a clear picture 
of field operations allowing responsive reporting and proactive management of the process.  

Geographic Eligibility Checks 
With the integration of geospatial data incoming data is checked and analyzed for eligibility issues.  
Starting with the real-time location of contractor vehicles and monitors, project control staff can identify 
out of eligible area assets and direct field supervisory staff to the location and correct the issue.  Incoming 
GPS tagged field data is checked for applicant eligibility using automated geoprocessing.  County, 
municipal and debris grid boundaries are used to ensuring proper accounting of removal costs.  For 
mileage based contracts both straight line and route distance can be used to determine proper placement 
of DMS sites to reduce disposal costs. 

Page 263



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 43 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

Real-time Truck and Monitor locations 
Management and direction of contractor assets present a formidable challenge in ensuring high priority 
areas are addressed and effective distribution of debris removal equipment.  Tetra Tech provides our 
Clients with real-time reporting showing the current locations of all equipment in the field along with 
detailed operational statistics needed to monitor contractor performance.  When performance based 
contracts are utilized, Tetra Tech can provide the tools need to evaluate performance and better manage 
the contractor(s).   

Figure 1.3: Real-time Monitor Locations Figure 1.4 – Real-time Truck Locations 

  
Real-time metrics and operational statistics 
The demand for current information continues to grow especially following a natural disaster when the 
focus is cleanup and restoration of normal services.  TETRA TECH has used our extensive experience to 
ensure our Clients can answer the requests for progress and status information. With the automated field 
data collection combined with the accuracy of the geospatial visualization and summarization, data is 
available on demand and is usually up to date within a few minutes.  These reporting tools provide the 
operations staff with unparalleled access to the debris removal progress. Data is accurately summarized 
at the project, debris management zone, or individual level in an easy to understand easy to access 
delivery method. 

 
Documentation of contractor related damages, missed debris piles 
In every debris removal project there are operational issues that occur which if not properly documented 
and tracked can become large problems for the management staff.  With TETRA TECH’s automated 
system every field employee is provided with a tool to document these issues which are made available 
real-time to the common operating picture in the command center.  Some of the more common uses for 
TETRA TECH’s incident tools are: 

• Damages.  Contractor caused damages are documented with photographs and tracked to ensure the 
damages are corrected as soon as possible.   

• Missed Piles.  Skipped debris piles are documented with reason to ensure follow up pickups are 
scheduled.   

• Injury and Safety.  Reports are documented allowing safety inspectors to quickly identify unsafe work 
practices and trends thus enabling proactive response when required.   

• Debris Hotline Call Center. Incoming calls from home owners can be documented and tracked.   

Figure 1.5: Contractor Damage Report Figure 1.6 – Missed Pile Report 

Page 264



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 44 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

  
 
Daily Reporting Metrics 
Tetra Tech has a suite of reports that are automated from RecoveryTrac™ and available in real-time via 
PC, tablet, or even smart phone. The District will also receive a suite of custom reports that show debris 
metrics by communities. Tetra Tech takes pride in the customization of reports to meet our client’s 
specific needs. Below are some custom reports created for recent projects. 

 

Figure 1.7: Sample Custom Report 

 

Quality Assurance/Quality Control Program 
Implementing sound QA/QC protocols and technologies is critical to a debris monitoring effort. Proper 
QA/QC protocols reduce the amount of work associated with back-end data management, reduce invoice 
reconciliation timeframes, prevent fraud, and establish a sound dataset for future audits. Through years of 
experience assisting local governments with recovering from disasters and the subsequent audits, Tetra 
Tech has developed industry-leading QA/QC standards and protocols. The use of Tetra Tech’s ADMS 
technology expedites the QA/QC process and virtually eliminates ticket errors that can result from 

Page 265



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 45 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

traditional manual (paper and pen) debris monitoring operations. Due to the real-time reporting and 
additional information collected by Tetra Tech’s ADMS technology, Tetra Tech can establish a virtual 
command center to audit project information as it is collected. 

Contractor Reconciliation 
To expedite contractor invoice reconciliation efforts, Tetra Tech requires copies of all primary debris 
hauler contracts with the District. After reviewing the contracts, Tetra Tech will set up the RecoveryTrac™ 
database to generate transactions for tickets issued to each debris contractor. Tetra Tech will then meet 
with each primary debris contractor to review the debris contractor reports that will be generated 
automatically through RecoveryTrac™ Mobile. The debris contractor reports will provide each contractor 
with sufficient data to reconcile with their subcontractors as well as generate invoices for payment by the 
District. Several QA and QC checks will be conducted on data before it is provided to the contractor. The 
application of RecoveryTrac™ Mobile significantly reduces the amount of time needed for a contractor to 
generate an invoice and for the subsequent invoice reconciliation with Tetra Tech. The process for 
contractor invoice reconciliation in a RecoveryTrac™ Mobile project is as follows: 

• Debris contractor manually enters ticket detail into a contractor database or imports ticket data based 
on Tetra Tech’s debris contractor reports. 

• Debris contractor generates an invoice for a specified period and submits the invoice and electronic 
backup to Tetra Tech for review. 

• Tetra Tech reviews the contractor data against Tetra Tech’s RecoveryTrac™ database records. 

— If no discrepancies are identified, Tetra Tech notifies the contractor that there are no 
discrepancies in the dataset. 

— If discrepancies are identified, Tetra Tech generates a discrepancy report noting the ticket 
numbers and differences between the two data sets. 

• Tetra Tech submits the discrepancy report for the contractor’s review. The contractor revises their 
invoice based on the discrepancies and resubmits to Tetra Tech for review. 

• Once a debris contractor’s invoice has been reconciled, Tetra Tech generates a payment 
recommendation and transmittal letter for each invoice and submits the invoice package for the 
District’s review. 

 
  

Page 266



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 46 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

 
Attachment 2 -  United States Army Corp of Engineers, DTD12Jul2013 

 
Automated Debris Management System 

ADMS (pronounced Adams) 
The purpose of this section is to provide specifications for an automated debris management system to 
be utilized in disaster debris management missions tasked under the Debris ACI Contract(s). The ADMS 
must meet the following performance characteristics: 
 

1. The system must generate an electronic load tickets at the point of debris loading into the 
transport container. Paper tickets are optional. At a minimum, the system must produce a load 
ticket must exhibiting the following characteristics: 

a. Allow creation of point of origin load data only when position is known and credentials 
have been authenticated 

b. Automatically record date and time and other relevant point of origin data 
c. Systems writes point of origin load data using encrypted storage algorithms 
d. Records Right Of Entry or work order number 
e. Documents ticket/tower personnel credentials with point of origin load data 
f. Acknowledge successful data capture 
g. Record digital images of debris, location, and / or other images selected by user. 

2. Duplicate databases for internet and government use 
3. Only two elements of the traditional debris paper load ticket (debris type and load call) are 

manually entered. 
4. Uses GPS & GIS technologies to automatically determine the most direct haul route from loading 

site to disposal site and records mileage. 
5. Evaluation of daily event status, production information, and performance information using web-

based reporting, off the shelf software, and GIS tools. 
6. Coordination of contractor invoices, FEMA documentation and applicant payment processes 

enabled thru an integrated database management system. 
7. The ticket/tower applications at a minimum must include: 

a. Ticket/tower monitor electronic registration 
b. Generate, document, track, and manage unique encrypted identification data for 

employed personnel 
c. Link designated ticket/tower personnel roles to a specific mission 
d. The ability to edit ticket/tower personnel roles i.e., create, update and delete 
e. Assign and track equipment used in debris hauling and reduction 
f. Store ticket/tower personnel contact information relative to the mission 
g. Track and Manage ticket/tower personnel role and status 
h. Reject invalid ticket/tower personnel credentials 
i. Reject invalid certification credentials 

8. Truck certification is used to register authorized debris hauling vehicles and equipment. As a 
minimum, the following must be included: 

a. A means of electronically registering authorized debris contractor vehicles and equipment 
b. Link electronic registration to digital images 
c. Identify mission and governmental entity 
d. Document and record unique identification data for contractor vehicles and equipment 
e. Utilize uniform measurements e.g. feet and inches 
f. Capture vehicle volume 
g. Utilize industry standard equations for all volume calculations 
h. Capture drivers and certification team member unique identification number 
i. Recertify vehicles 
j. Recertified vehicles must be recorded in an audit table 
k. Certification data must be associated to authorized system user 
l. Reject vehicles which are not associated with current event and applicant 
m. Capture vehicle audit records 
n. Create a printed certification record 
o. Administrative reporting capabilities 

Page 267



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 47 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

9. Completed ROW, ROE and Per-unit point of origin transactions must be received at the approved 
disposal site. At a minimum, the disposal site management application must provide the capability 
to: 

a. Accept site configuration data at the beginning of each work day 
b. Dynamically configure receiving application based on site configuration data 
c. Display certification data and photo for ticket/tower personnel to perform a field audit of 

truck/trailer to assure they matches certification and placard number 
d. Designate debris type 
e. Record debris volume (based on unit of measure for the contract task order) 
f. Identify original load data and create hard copy 
g. Create load data record in internal storage 
h. Create backup copy of internal storage 
i. Continuously calculate and present real-time disposal site statistics 
j. Re-print load ticket data 
k. Preserve in its original state, then transmit daily transaction data 
l. Associate ticket/tower personnel credentials with each received load 

10. Perform administrative duties, verify vehicle audit information, display real-time collection 
volumes, and review ticket/tower personnel GPS audit logs. At a minimum, the field 
administrative applications must provide the capability to: 

a. Change ticket/tower personnel identification roles and responsibilities 
b. Review total CY counter value 
c. Audit vehicle certification data 
d. Validate/Invalidate equipment and personnel 
e. Reinitiate security sequence for ticket/tower personnel 
f. In tabular format, display the results of ticket/tower GPS audit files by limiting access to 

the internet data or by the government secure server 
11. Transactional data must be summarized, validated, presented and audited to provide an overall 

status of mission performance. The Data Consolidation applications must facilitate billing, error 
reporting, performance tracking and graphical data preparation. At a minimum, the Data 
Consolidation tools must provide the capability to: 

a. Accept transactional data sets from multiple debris location systems 
b. Recognize multiple mission/applicant configurations 
c. Grant access to authorized authenticated users or processes 
d. Contain a master record of: 

i. Roles and responsibilities 
ii. Ticket/tower personnel credentials and other data 
iii. Certification credentials and other data 
iv. Mission data 
v. Applicant data 
vi. Geospatial data 
vii. Street centerlines 
viii. County outlines 
ix. Population and demographic 
x. Elevation 
xi. Wetlands delineation 
xii. Historic and Environmentally Sensitive areas 
xiii. Debris work zones 
xiv. Parcel data 
xv. Land use 
xvi. FEMA flood zones 

e. Thematic mapping techniques to distinguish different data by color and/or symbol 
f. Identify data attributes for a single point of data 
g. Select one or many points of data 
h. Calculate operational efficiency statistics such as: 

i. Trip turnaround time 
ii. Trip distance to disposal site (straight line projection) 
iii. Average container fill percentage 
iv. Average tower manager load call 

Page 268



MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA                              CONTRACT NO. RFP- 00172 

Page 48 of 48 
                                                              Rev. 7/14/2015 

xvii. Load call trend data e.g., by tower managers, contractor, sub contractor, driver, 
etc. 

i. Multiple data selections generate tabular data reports 
j. Filter mechanisms to highlight geospatial data 
k. Role based security 
l. Prevent distributed data from being reprocessed for billing purposes 
m. Identify billing data sets based on parameters such as: 

i. Time/Date 
ii. Contractor/Subcontractor 
iii. Debris type 
iv. Debris disposal method (haul-in, reduction, open burn, incineration, haul-out, 
leave in place, etc.) 
v. Haul distance 

n. Prevent modification to original data by unauthorized or unauthenticated users 
o. Insert audit records for modifications to original data by authorized, authenticated  users 

 

Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



 
Page 1 

SUPPLEMENT TO SERVICES CONTRACT BETWEEN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY AND TETRA TECH, INC.  
 
The City of North Bay Village, Florida (“City”) is accessing the above-mentioned Agreement to procure Disaster 
Debris Removal Monitoring Services. That certain Agreement titled “Contract No. RFP-00172 between Miami-
Dade County (“County”) and Tetra Tech, Inc. (“Tetra Tech”),” made and entered effective as of February 11, 
2016, is attached hereto and is incorporated by reference herein. This supplement to the Services Contract 
between the County and Tetra Tech includes North Bay Village, Florida legal requirements. The term of this 
Agreement is as stated in Article II of the County and Tetra Tech Agreement. The effective date of access by the 
North Bay Village, Florida is _______________.   
 

RECITAL 
 

A. The City authorized the City Manager to execute this Agreement in the form of a Supplement to 
Servicers Contract between Miami-Dade County and Tetra Tech, Inc. under the terms and conditions 
set forth herein, to include the City legal requirements. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and promises herein contained, Tetra Tech 
and City agree as follows: 
 

TERMS 
 

a) Recitals: 
 
The recitals are true and correct and are hereby incorporated into and made a part of this Agreement. 
 

b) Term:  
 
The term of this Agreement shall be as stated in Article II of the County and Tetra Tech Agreement. 
 

c) Tetra Tech’s Responsibilities: 
 
A. Tetra Tech shall execute its responsibilities as expressed within Appendix “A” (Scope of Services), of 

the County Services Contract. 
 

d) Audit And Inspection Rights And Retention Of Records: 
 
Tetra Tech hereby agrees and understands that the public and the City shall have access, at all reasonable 
times, to all documents and information pertaining to the City, subject to the provisions of Chapter 119, 
Florida Statutes, and any specific exemptions there from, and Tetra Tech agrees to allow access by the 
City and the public to all documents subject to disclosure under applicable law unless there is a specific 
exemption from such access. They City may, at reasonable times, access Tetra Tech’s facilities, as the City 
deems reasonably necessary. Tetra Tech’s failure or refusal to comply with the provisions of this section 
shall result in immediate termination of Tetra Tech by the City.  

 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 119.0701, Florida Statutes, Tetra Tech must comply with the Florida 
Public Records Laws, specifically Tetra Tech must: 
 

1) Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required 
by the public agency in order to perform the service.  

2) Provide the public with access to public records on the same terms and conditions 
that the public agency would provide the records and at a cost that does not exceed 
the cost provided in this chapter or as otherwise provided by law. 

Page 272



Page 2 

3) Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public 
records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law. 

4) Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer, at no cost, to the 
public agency all public records in possession of Tetra Tech upon termination of the 
contract and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential 
and exempt from public records disclosure requirements. 

5) All records stored electronically must be provided to the City in a format compatible 
with the information technology systems of the public agency. 
 

The Inspection and Audit provisions set forth in Sections 18-101 and 18-102 of the City Code are deemed 
as being incorporated by reference herein and additionally apply to this Agreement. 
 
Should Contractor determine to dispute any public access provision required by Florida Statutes, then 
Contractor shall do so at its own expense and at no cost to the City.  
 

e) Ownership of Documents:  
 
Tetra Tech understands and agrees that any information document, report or any other material 
whatsoever which is given by the City to Tetra Tech or which is otherwise obtained or prepared by Tetra 
Tech is and shall at all times remain the property of the City. Tetra Tech agrees not to use any such 
information, document, report or material for any other purpose whatsoever without the written consent 
of the City, which may be withheld or conditioned by the City in its sole discretion. 
 
Updated: Initial _____ Date_____ 
 

f) Independent Contractor: 
 
This Agreement does not create an employee/employer relationship between the parties. It is the express 
intent of the parties that Tetra Tech is an independent contractor under this Agreement and not the City’s 
employee or an agent of the City for all purposes, including but not limited to, the application of the Fair 
Labor Standards Act minimum wage and overtime payments, Federal Insurance Contribution Act, the 
Social Security Act, the Federal Unemployment Tax Act, the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code, the 
State Workers Compensation Act, any benefits under the City Pension Ordinances, and the State 
unemployment insurance law. Tetra Tech shall retain sole and absolute discretion in the judgment of the 
manner and means of carrying out Tetra Tech’s activities and responsibilities hereunder. Tetra Tech 
agrees that it is a separate and independent enterprise from the City, that it has full opportunity to find 
other business, that it makes its own investment in its business, and that it will utilize a high level of skill 
necessary to perform the work.   
 
This Agreement shall not be construed as creating any joint employment relationship, joint venture 
partnership or other affiliated entity status between Tetra Tech and the City and the City will not be liable 
for any obligation incurred by Tetra Tech, including but not limited to unpaid minimum wages and/or 
overtime premiums.   
 
In this regard the City is not responsible for any debts, defaults, acts or omissions of Tetra Tech or its 
officials, agents, servants and employees. 
 

g) Entire Agreement: 
 
 This Agreement and its attachments constitute the sole and only agreement of the parties relating to the 
subject matter hereof and correctly set forth the rights, duties, and obligations of each to the other as of 
its date. Any prior agreements, promises, negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this 
Agreement are of no force or effect. This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire Agreement between 

Page 273



Page 3 

the parties hereto. No modification shall or amendment hereto shall be valid unless in writing and 
executed by properly authorized representatives of the parties hereto. 
 

h) Default: 
 
 If Tetra Tech fails to comply with any term or condition of this Agreement, or fails to perform any of its 
obligations hereunder, then Tetra Tech shall be in default. Upon the occurrence of a default hereunder 
the City Manager, in addition to all remedies available to it by law, may immediately upon written notice 
to Tetra Tech, terminate this Agreement. Tetra Tech understands and agrees that termination of this 
Agreement under this section shall not release Tetra Tech from any obligation(s) accruing prior to the 
effective date of termination. Should Tetra Tech be unable or unwilling to perform its part of this 
Agreement, then, in addition to the foregoing, Tetra Tech shall be liable to the City for all expenses 
incurred by the City in preparation and negotiation of this Agreement, as well as all costs and expenses 
incurred by the City in the re-procurement of the Services, including consequential and incidental 
damages. 
 

i) Resolution of Contract Disputes: 
 
 Tetra Tech understands and agrees that all disputes between Tetra Tech and the City shall be submitted 
to the City Manager for his/her discretion, prior to Tetra Tech being entitled to seek judicial relief in 
connection therewith. In the event that the amount of compensation hereunder exceeds $25,000, the 
City Manager’s decision shall be approved or disapproved by the City Commission. Tetra Tech shall not be 
entitled to seek judicial relief unless:  (i) it has first received the City Manager’s written decision, approved 
by the City Commission if the amount of compensation hereunder exceeds $25,000, or (ii) a period of 
sixty (60) days has expired, after submitting to the City Manager a detailed statement of the dispute, 
accompanied by all supporting documentation ninety (90) days if City Manager’s decision is subject to City 
Commission approval); or (iii)  City has waived compliance with the procedure set forth in this section by 
written instruments, signed by the City Manager 
 

j) Notices:          
All notices or other communications required under this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be given by hand-
delivery or by registered or certified U.S. Mail, return receipt requested, addressed to the other party at the 
address indicated herein or to such other address as a party may designate by giving notice in the manner herein 
provided.  Notice shall be deemed given on the day on which personally delivered; or, if by mail, on the fifth day 
after being posted or the date of actual receipt, whichever is earlier. 
 
TO THE CITY: 

Ralph Rosado, PhD, AICP 
City of North Bay Village 
Interim Village Manager,  
1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300 
North Bay Village, FL 33141 
Office: 305.756.7171, ext. 66 
rrosado@nbvillage.com  

 
TO TETRA TECH: 

Attn: Betty Kamara 
Tetra Tech, Inc.   
2301 Lucian Way, Suite 120 
Maitland, FL 32751 
Mobile 407.803-2551 
betty.kamara@tetratech.com  

 

Page 274

mailto:rrosado@nbvillage.com
mailto:betty.kamara@tetratech.com


Page 4 

k) Applicable Law, Venue and Attorney’s Fees:  
 
This Agreement with the City will be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of Florida 
regardless of choice or conflict of laws principles. Venue in any proceedings between Tetra Tech and the 
City will be in a court of competent jurisdiction located in Miami-Dade County, Florida. Each party shall 
bear their own respective attorney’s fees.  
 

l) Laws and Ordinances: 
 
Tetra Tech shall be responsible and agrees to follow and observe all applicable laws, rules, regulations, 
codes and ordinances of the City, County, State, Federal governments or other public agencies having 
jurisdiction over the subject matter of this Agreement relating to the activities, undertakings and 
operations being conducted pursuant to this Agreement.   
 

m) Authority: 
 
Each individual executing this Agreement represents and warrants that he or she has been duty 
authorized to enter into this Agreement by and to bind the Party on whose behalf such individual is 
executing.  
 

n) Severability: 
 
To the extent provided by law, any provision of this Agreement that is prohibited or unenforceable shall 
be ineffective to the extent of such prohibition or unenforceability without invalidating the remaining 
provisions hereof.  
 

o) Equal Employment Opportunity: 
 

In the performance of this Agreement, Tetra Tech shall not discriminate against any firm, employee or 
applicant for employment or any other firm or individual in providing services because of sex, age, race, 
color, religion, ancestry, disability, or national origin. 
 

p) Insurance:  
 
During the course of performance of the services under this agreement, Contractor will maintain the 
following insurance coverages: 
 

Worker's Compensation          Statutory   
Employer's Liability          U.S. $1,000,000   

Commercial General Liability          U.S. $1,000,000 per occurrence   
       U.S. $1,000,000 aggregate   

Comprehensive General Automobile          U.S. $1,000,000 combined single limit   
Professional Liability          U.S. $1,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate 

 
 
Before beginning any work, Contractor shall deliver to the City, a Certificate of Insurance evidencing that 
the above coverages are in effect as well as naming Client as an Additional Insured. An Additional Insured 
Endorsement must accompany the Certificate of Insurance. Such coverage will not be canceled or 
materially changed without thirty (30) days written notice. 

 
q) Nondiscrimination: Tetra Tech represents and warrants to the City that Tetra Tech does not and will not 

engage in discriminatory practices and that there shall be no discrimination on account of race, color, 
sex, religion, age, handicap, marital status or national origin. Tetra Tech further covenants that no 

Page 275



Page 5 

individual shall, solely by reason of his/her race, color, sex, religion, age, handicap, marital status or 
national origin, be excluded from participation in, be denied services, or be subject to discrimination 
under any provision of this Agreement.  
 

r) Cancellation for Convenience:  
 
The City, acting by and through its City Manager, shall have the right to terminate this Agreement, in its 
sole discretion, and without penalty, at any time, by giving written notice to Tetra Tech at least thirty (30) 
calendar days prior to the effective date of such termination.  In such event, the City shall pay to Tetra 
Tech compensation for Services rendered and approved expenses incurred prior to the effective date of 
termination.  In no event shall the City be liable to Tetra Tech for any additional compensation and 
expenses incurred, other than that provided herein, and in no event shall the City be liable for any 
consequential or incidental damages. Tetra Tech shall have no recourse or remedy against the City for a 
termination under this subsection except for payment of fees due prior to the effective date of 
termination.  
 

s) Assignment: 
 
Tetra Tech was selected for these services due to their particular and unique experience in the subject 
matter of this Agreement which Agreement is not freely assignable or transferable. This Agreement shall 
not be assigned, sold, transferred, or otherwise sold, by Tetra Tech, in whole or in part, and Tetra Tech 
shall not assign any part of its operations, without the prior written consent of the City Manager, which 
may be denied, withheld or conditioned, in the City’s sole discretion through the City Manager.  Tetra 
Tech shall have no recourse from the City Manager’s refusal to approve this Assignment, other than to 
cancel the Agreement in the manner provided by subsection (i) above.  
 

t) Mediation: 
 
This parties may, at their discretion, agree in writing to resolve any dispute between them arising under 
this Agreement by submitting such dispute to non –binding mediation by a certified mediator in Miami-
Dade County, Florida. The parties shall split the cost of the mediator. The decision of the mediator shall 
not be binding.  
 

u) Contingency Clause: 
 

Funding for this Agreement is contingent on the availability of funds and continued authorization for 
program activities and the Agreement is subject to amendment or termination due to lack of funds, 
reduction of funds, failure to allocate or appropriate funds, and/or change in applicable laws, city 
programs or policies, or regulations, upon thirty (30) days written notice. 
 

v) Force Majeure: 
 
A “Force Majeure Event” shall mean an act of God, act of governmental body or military authority, fire, 
explosion, power failure, flood, storm, hurricane, sink hole, other natural disasters, epidemic, riot or civil 
disturbance, war or terrorism, sabotage, insurrection, blockade, or embargo.  In the event that either 
party is delayed in the performance of any act or obligation pursuant to or required by the Agreement by 
reason of a Force Majeure Event, the time for required completion of such act or obligation shall be 
extended by the number of days equal to the total number of days, if any, that such party is actually 
delayed by such Force Majeure Event. The party seeking delay in performance shall give notice to the 
other party specifying the anticipated duration of the delay, and if such delay shall extend beyond the 
duration specified in such notice, additional notice shall be repeated no less than monthly so long as such 
delay due to a Force Majeure Event continues. Any party seeking delay in performance due to a Force 

Page 276



Page 6 

Majeure Event shall use its best efforts to rectify any condition causing such delay and shall cooperate 
with the other party to overcome any delay that has resulted. 
 

w) City Not Liable for Delays: 
 
Tetra Tech hereby understands and agrees that in no event shall the City be liable for, or responsible to 
Tetra Tech or any subcontractor, or to any other person, firm, or entity for or on account of, any 
stoppages or delay(s) in work herein provided for, or any damages whatsoever related thereto, because 
of any injunction or other legal or equitable proceedings or on account of any delay(s) for any cause over 
which the City has no control. 
 

x) Use of Name: 
 
Tetra Tech understands and agrees that the City is not engaged in research for advertising, sales 
promotion, or other publicity purposes. Tetra Tech is allowed, within the limited scope of normal and 
customary marketing and promotion of its work, to use the general results of this project and the name of 
the City. Tetra Tech agrees to protect any confidential information provided by the City and will not 
release information of a specific nature without prior written consent of the City Manager or the City 
Commission. 
 

y) No Conflict of Interest: 
 
Tetra Tech hereby certifies to the City that no individual member of Tetra Tech, no employee, and no 
subcontractors under this Agreement or any immediate family member of any of the same is also a 
member of any board, commission, or agency of the City. Tetra Tech hereby represents and warrants to 
the City that throughout the term of this Agreement, Contractor, its employees, and its subcontractors 
will abide by this prohibition of the City Code. 
 

z) No Third-Party Beneficiary: 
 
No persons other than Tetra Tech and the City (and their successors and assigns) shall have any rights 
whatsoever under this Agreement. 
 

aa) Survival: 
 
All obligations (including but not limited to indemnity and obligations to defend and hold harmless) and 
rights of any party arising during or attributable to the period prior to expiration or earlier termination of 
this Agreement shall survive such expiration or earlier termination. 
 

bb) Indemnification:  
 
Tetra Tech shall indemnify, covenant not to sue, defend (at its own cost and expense) and hold harmless 
the City and its officials, employees and agents (collectively referred to as “Indemnitees”), from and 
against all losses, costs, penalties, fines, damages, claims, expenses (including attorney’s fees and 
investigative costs) or liabilities (collectively referred to as “Liabilities”) by reason of any injury to or death 
of any person or damage to or destruction or loss of any property arising out of, resulting from, or in 
connection with reckless or intention wrongful misconduct of any Indemnities, or the failure by Tetra Tech 
to comply with any of the provisions hereof, specially Tetra Tech’s obligation to comply with all applicable 
statutes, ordinances, codes, rules, or other regulations or requirements in connection with this 
Agreement. This indemnification/ hold harmless/ duty to defend shall survive the term of this Agreement. 
 

cc) Truth-in-Negotiation Certification, Representation and Warranty: 
 

Page 277



Page 7 

Tetra Tech hereby certifies, represents and warrants to the City that on the date of Contractor’s execution 
of this Agreement, and so long as this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect, the wage rates and 
other factual unit costs supporting the compensation to Tetra Tech under this Agreement are and will 
continue to be accurate, complete, and current. Tetra Tech understands, agrees and acknowledges that 
the City shall adjust the amount of the compensation and any additions thereto to exclude any significant 
sums by which the City determines the contract price of compensation hereunder was increased due to 
inaccurate, incomplete, or non-current wage rates and other factual unit costs. All such contract 
adjustments shall be made within one (1) year of the end of this Agreement, whether naturally expiring or 
earlier terminated pursuant to the provisions hereof. 
 

dd) Successors and Assigns: This Agreement shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their heirs, executors, 
legal representatives, successors, or assigns.  
 

ee) Counterparts: 
 
This Agreement may be executed in three or more counterparts, each of which shall constitute an 
original, but all of which, when taken together, shall constitute one and the same agreement. 
 
 

 
 
 

[THE REST OF THIS PAGE IS INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
 
 
 
  

Page 278



Page 8 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be executed by their respective officials 
thereunto duly authorized. 
 
TETRA TECH, INC.     CITY OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA 
   
 
BY:  _____________________________ BY: _______________________________ 
   Jonathan Burgiel    Name:  
   Business Unit President   Title:   

  
DATE: __________________________  DATE: _______________________________ 

 
 

Page 279



North Bay Village
Recommendation Memorandum 

Page 1 of 2 

DATE: June 11, 2019 

TO: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of the Village 
Commission 

FROM:  Jose Olivo, Public Works Director 

THROUGH: Ralph Rosado, PhD, AICP, Interim Village Manager 

SUBJECT: Utility Sanitary Sewer System Model 

REQUEST 
Retain the professional engineering services of Kimley, Horn & Associates (KHA) to 
develop a sanitary sewer system model to meet Miami Dade County regulatory 
requirements.  KHA will develop a Sanitary Sewer System Model per the Miami-Dade 
County Consent Decree, Chapter 24, Section 24.42.2 (7).   

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 
Per Miami-Dade County Consent Decree, Chapter 24, Section 24.42.2 (7) a sanitary 
sewer hydraulic model is required by all utility owned or operated sanitary sewer 
collection systems to participate in the county-wide, regional computerized collection 
and transmission system model.  The hydraulic model will be used to assist in 
determining the impact of system modifications, upgrades, and expansions to 
transmission system capacity and collection system performance as well as the 
development of O&M procedures.   As a result, the Public Works Department requested 
a proposal from KHA to develop a sanitary sewer system model to meet regulatory 
requirements of the Miami Dade County Consent Decree, Chapter 24, Section 24.42.2 
(7).  A copy of which proposal is attached. 

Additionally, a hydraulic sanitary sewer system model report was due April 30, 2019 to 
Miami Dade County Department of Regulatory and Economic Resources (RER) and the 
Division of Environmental resources Management (DERM) for compliance.  As such, 
the Public Works Department considers that it would benefit the Village to retain KHA to 
complete this task in timely fashion since the firm is currently under contract for the 
design of new sanitary sewer pump stations and sanitary sewer system rehabilitation, 
which data will be readily available for use as part of the model development. 
Furthermore, by approving this work, the Village may report to RER and DERM there 
good faith effort to comply with the County’s regulatory requirement. 

ITEM NO. 11A4

Page 280



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT   
$28,700.  Funding for these services are budgeted in FY 2018-19 Sewer account no. 
XXXX 
 
BUGETARY IMPACT (Finance Dept.) 
 
 
PERSONNEL IMPACT   
None 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
In order to meet Miami Dade County regulatory requirements per Consent Decree, 
Chapter 24, Section 24.42.2 (7), the Public Works Department respectfully requests 
authorization for the Village Manager to execute a work order for Kimley Horn and 
Associates to develop a sanitary sewer system model for the negotiated lump sum 
amount of $28,700. 
 
 
 
  

Page 281



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PROJECT AGREEMENT 
 
 

Between 
 
 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 
 

And 
 
 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 

For 
 
 

Work Authorization No. 19-03 
 

Sanitary Sewer System Model 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 282



 

 1

PROJECT AGREEMENT 
 

Between 
 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 

And 
 

KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 

For 
 

Work Authorization No. 19-03 
 

Sanitary Sewer System Model 
 
 
 Pursuant to the provisions contained in the “Continuing Services Agreement for 
Professional Engineering Services" (hereinafter referred to “CONTINUING SERVICES 
AGREEMENT”) between the NORTH BAY VILLAGE (hereinafter referred to as “VILLAGE”) 
and KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (hereinafter referred to as “CONSULTANT”) 
dated April 11, 2006, this Project Agreement authorizes the CONSULTANT to provide the 
services as set forth below. 
 
 The VILLAGE and the CONSULTANT agree as follows: 
 
SECTION 1.    SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

1.1 The VILLAGE has requested that the CONSULTANT develop a Sanitary Sewer 
System Model based on the Miami-Dade County Consent Decree, Chapter 24, Section 24.42.2 
(7).  The hydraulic model is required by all utility owned or operated sanitary sewer collection 
systems to participate in the county-wide, regional computerized collection and transmission 
system model.  The CONSULTANT will prepare the sanitary sewer system model in Bentley 
SewerGEMS.  Additional information is provided in the “Project Description” attached as 
Exhibit “1.”    

 
1.2 The “Scope of Services” and tasks to be provided by the CONSULTANT for this 

Project are those services and tasks as listed in Exhibit “2.” 
  
1.3 The VILLAGE may request changes that would increase, decrease, or otherwise 

modify the Scope of Services.  Such changes must be contained in a written change order 
executed by the parties in accordance with the provisions of the Continuing Services Agreement, 
prior to any deviation from the terms of the Project Agreement, including the initiation of any 
extra work.  

 

Page 283Page 283



 

 2

SECTION 2.    DELIVERABLES 
 
 As part of the Scope of Services the CONSULTANT shall provide to the VILLAGE the 
following Deliverables: 
 
 See “Scope of Services” as listed in Exhibit “2.” 

 
SECTION 3.   TERM/TIME OF PERFORMANCE/DAMAGE 
 

3.1 Term.  This Project Agreement shall commence on the date this instrument is 
fully executed by all parties and shall continue in full force and effect until the project is 
completed, unless otherwise terminated pursuant to Section 6 or other applicable provisions of 
this Project Agreement. The VILLAGE Manager, in his sole discretion, may extend the term of 
this Agreement through written notification to the CONSULTANT.  Such extension shall not 
exceed 90 days.  No further extensions of this Agreement shall be effective unless authorized by 
the VILLAGE Commission 

 
3.2 Commencement.  The CONSULTANT’S services under this Project Agreement 

and the time frames applicable to this Project Agreement shall commence upon the date provided 
in a written Notification of Commencement (“Commencement Date”) provided to the 
CONSULTANT from the VILLAGE.  The CONSULTANT shall not incur any expenses or 
obligations for payment to third parties prior to the issuance of the Notification of 
Commencement.  The CONSULTANT must receive written notice from the VILLAGE Manager 
prior to the beginning the performance of services. 

 
3.3 Contract Time.  Upon receipt of the Notification of Commencement, the 

CONSULTANT shall commence services to the VILLAGE on the Commencement Date, and 
shall continuously perform services to the VILLAGE, without interruption, in accordance with 
the time frames set forth above.  The number of calendar days from the Commencement Date, 
through the date set forth in the Project Schedule for completion of the Project or the date of 
actual completion of the Project, whichever shall last occur, not to exceed one hundred fifty 
(150) days from the Commencement Date, shall constitute the Contract Time. 

 
3.4 All limitations of time set forth in this Agreement are of the essence. 

 
SECTION 4.    AMOUNT, BASIS AND METHOD OF COMPENSATION 
 

4.1 Lump Sum Compensation.  VILLAGE agrees to pay the CONSULTANT as 
compensation for performance of all services as related to the Project a Lump Sum of 
$28,700.00.  It is understood that the method of compensation is that of Lump Sum which means 
that the CONSULTANT shall perform all services set forth for total compensation in the amount 
stated above.  Said Lump Sum includes compensation for all fees, expenses, and out-of-pocket 
costs of the CONSULTANT. 

 

Page 284Page 284



 

 3

4.2 Reimbursables. It is acknowledged and agreed to by the CONSULTANT 
that the lump sum set forth in Section 4.1 includes Direct Expenses and describes the maximum 
extent of, VILLAGE’S obligation to reimburse the CONSULTANT for direct, nonsalary 
expenses, but does not constitute a limitation of any sort, upon the CONSULTANT’s obligation 
to incur such expenses in the performance of services hereunder. 

 
ECTION 5.    BILLING AND PAYMENTS TO THE CONSULTANT 
 

5.1 Invoices  
 

             5.1.1 Lump Sum Compensation.  The CONSULTANT shall submit invoices 
which are identified by the specific project number on a monthly basis in a timely manner.  
These invoices shall identify the nature of the work performed, the phase of work, and the 
estimated percent of work accomplished in accordance with the Payment Schedule as shown on 
Exhibit “3”, attached hereto and made a part of this Agreement.  Invoices for each phase shall 
not exceed the amounts allocated to said phase. 
 
 5.2 Disputed Invoices.  In the event that all or a portion of an invoice submitted to 
the VILLAGE for payment to the CONSULTANT is disputed, or additional backup 
documentation is required, the VILLAGE shall notify the CONSULTANT within fifteen (15) 
working days of receipt of the invoice of such objection, modification or additional 
documentation request.  The CONSULTANT shall provide the VILLAGE with a written 
response and any additional information requested by the VILLAGE within five (5) working 
days of the date of the VILLAGE’S notice.  The VILLAGE may request additional information, 
including but not limited to, all invoices, time records, expense records, accounting records, and 
payment records of the CONSULTANT.  The VILLAGE, at its sole discretion, may pay to the 
CONSULTANT the undisputed portion of the invoice.  The parties shall endeavor to resolve the 
dispute in a mutually agreeable fashion. 

 
5.3 Suspension of Payment.  In the event that the VILLAGE becomes credibly 

informed that any representations of the CONSULTANT, provided pursuant to Subparagraph 
5.1, are wholly or partially inaccurate, or in the event that the CONSULTANT is not in 
compliance with any term or condition of this Project Agreement, the VILLAGE may withhold 
payment of sums then or in the future otherwise due to the CONSULTANT until the inaccuracy, 
or other breach of Project Agreement, and the cause thereof, is corrected to the VILLAGE’s 
reasonable satisfaction. 

  
5.4 Final Payment.  Submission of the CONSULTANT’S invoice for final payment 

and reimbursement shall constitute the CONSULTANT’S representation to the VILLAGE that, 
upon receipt from the VILLAGE of the amount invoiced, all obligations of the CONSULTANT 
to others, including its consultants, incurred in connection with the Project, shall be paid in full.  
The CONSULTANT shall deliver to the VILLAGE all documents requested by the VILLAGE 
evidencing payments to any and all subcontractors, and all final specifications, plans, or other 
documents as dictated in the Scope of Services and Deliverable.  Acceptance of final payment 
shall constitute a waiver of any and all claims against the VILLAGE by the CONSULTANT. 

Page 285Page 285



 

 4

 
SECTION 6.    TERMINATION/SUSPENSION 
 

6.1  For Cause.  This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon three (3) 
calendar days’ written notice to the other party should such other party fail substantially to 
perform in accordance with its material terms through no fault of the party initiating the 
termination.  In the event that the CONSULTANT abandons this Agreement or causes it to be 
terminated by the VILLAGE, the CONSULTANT shall indemnify the VILLAGE against any 
loss pertaining to this termination.  In the event that the CONSULTANT is terminated by the 
VILLAGE for cause and it is subsequently determined by a court of competent jurisdiction that 
such termination was without cause, such termination shall thereupon be deemed a termination 
for convenience under Section 6.2 of this Project Agreement and the provision of Section 6.2 
shall apply. 
 

6.2  For Convenience. This Agreement may be terminated by the VILLAGE for 
convenience upon five (5) calendar days’ written notice to the CONSULTANT.  In the event of 
termination, the CONSULTANT shall incur no further obligations in connection with the Project 
and shall, to the extent possible terminate any outstanding subconsultant obligations.  The 
CONSULTANT shall be compensated for all services performed to the satisfaction of the 
VILLAGE and reimbursable expenses incurred prior to the date of termination.  In such event, 
the CONSULTANT shall promptly submit to the VILLAGE its invoice for final payment and 
reimbursement which invoice shall comply with the provisions of Paragraph 5.1. Under no 
circumstances shall the VILLAGE make any payment of profit to the CONSULTANT for 
services which have not been performed. 

 
6.3  Assignment upon Termination. Upon termination of this Project Agreement, 

the work product of the CONSULTANT shall become the property of the VILLAGE and the 
CONSULTANT shall, within ten (10) working days of receipt of written direction from the 
VILLAGE, transfer to either the VILLAGE or its authorized designee, a copy of all work 
product in its possession, including but not limited to, designs, specifications, drawings, studies, 
reports and all other documents and data in the possession of the CONSULTANT pertaining to 
this Project Agreement.  Upon the VILLAGE’S request, the CONSULTANT shall additionally 
assign its rights, title and interest under any subcontractor’s agreements to the VILLAGE. 

 
6.4  Suspension for Convenience.  The VILLAGE shall have the right at any time to 

direct the CONSULTANT to suspend its performance, or any designated part thereof, for any 
reason whatsoever or without reason, for a cumulative period of up to 30 calendar days.  If any 
such suspension is directed by the VILLAGE, the CONSULTANT shall immediately comply 
with same.  In the event the VILLAGE directs a suspension of performance as provided for 
herein, through no fault of the CONSULTANT, the VILLAGE shall pay to the CONSULTANT 
as full compensation for such suspension the CONSULTANT’S reasonable cost, actually 
incurred and paid, of demobilization and remobilization. 

 
 
 

Page 286Page 286



 

 5

SECTION 7.  PERSONNEL ASSIGNED TO PROJECT 
 
 7.1 The CONSULTANT shall assign only qualified personnel to perform any services 
concerning this Project.  At the time of execution of this Agreement, the parties anticipate that 
the following named individuals will perform those supervisory or primary functions indicated: 
 
NAME       FUNCTION 
 
Gary R Ratay      Project Manager   

Barton Fye      Professional Engineer   

Maggie Giraldo     Engineer    

Erin Emmons      GIS Specialist    

Shanda Layne      Administrative   

Casie Crozier      Administrative   

 
So long as the individuals named above remain actively employed or retained by the 

CONSULTANT, they shall perform the functions indicated next to their names.  Furthermore, 
the VILLAGE reserves the right to reject any proposed substitution for any of the above-named 
individuals, and the VILLAGE shall have the further right to require that any individual assigned 
to the Project by the CONSULTANT be removed from the Project and reassigned for good 
cause.  

 
SECTION 8.  INCORPORATION OF CONTINUING SERVICES AGREEMENT 
 
 All terms and conditions of the “Continuing Service Agreement” between the VILLAGE 
and the CONSULTANT dated April 11, 2006, not specifically modified by this Project 
Agreement shall remain in full force and effect and are incorporated into and made a part of this 
Project Agreement by this reference as though set forth in full. 
 
SECTION 9.  SEVERABILITY 
 
 If any provision of this Project Agreement or its application to any person or situation 
shall to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Project Agreement, and the 
application of such provisions to persons or situations other than those to which it shall have 
been held invalid or unenforceable shall not be affected thereby, and shall continue in full force 
and effect, and be enforced to the fullest extent permitted by law.   
 
 
 

(THE REST OF THIS PAGE IS LEFT BLANK INTENTIONALLY) 
 

Page 287Page 287



 

 6

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have made and executed this Agreement on 

the respective dates under each signature:  The VILLAGE, signing by and through its 

 ____________, attested to by its VILLAGE Clerk, duly authorized to execute same, and by the  

CONSULTANT, by and through its Senior Associate   , duly authorized officer to execute same. 

 
ATTEST:     NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 
      By:        
Village Clerk       
 
      Date:         
    
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
      
Village Attorney 

 
 

ATTEST:     KIMLEY-HORN AND ASSOCIATES, INC. 
 
 
      By:        
Secretary      Gary R. Ratay, P.E. 
 
______________________________ Date:         
Print Name  

 
 
(CORPORATE SEAL) 
 
 
WITNESSES: 
 
________________________________ 
Print Name:  _____________________ 
 
________________________________ 
Print Name:  _____________________ 

Page 288Page 288



 

 7

Exhibit “1” 
 

Project Description 
 

The VILLAGE has requested that the CONSULTANT develop a Sanitary Sewer System Model 
based on the Miami-Dade County Consent Decree, Chapter 24, Section 24.42.2 (7).  The 
hydraulic model is required by all utility owned or operated sanitary sewer collection systems to 
participate in the county-wide, regional computerized collection and transmission system model.  
The hydraulic model will be used to assist in determining the impact of system modifications, 
upgrades, and expansions to transmission system capacity and collection system performance as 
well as the development of O&M procedures.   
 
Based on existing wastewater system files, the CONSULTANT will prepare a Sanitary Sewer 
System Model in Bentley SewerGEMS.  This scope of work will also include coordination with 
Miami-Dade County Department of Environmental Resource Management (DERM) for model 
compliance and Miami-Dade Water and Sewer Department (MDWASD) for operational data.  
The CONSULTANT will require assistance from the VILLAGE to obtain wastewater master 
meter operating conditions and billing data from MDWASD. 
 
 
 
 
   

Page 289Page 289



 

 8

Exhibit “2” 
 

Scope of Services 
 
The professional services for this project will include the following: 
 
Task 1 – Data Collection 

 
1.1 The CONSULTANT will attend two (2) coordination meetings with VILLAGE staff to 

discuss the project goals and hydraulic model requirements as well as transmission 
system, collection system, and pump station details based on previously completed 
projects.  The CONSULTANT will obtain information from the VILLAGE such as 
current water/wastewater use and billing data.  The CONSULTANT will coordinate with 
DERM staff to discuss Sanitary Sewer Hydraulic Modal submittal requirements. 

 
1.2 The CONSULTANT will work with VILLAGE staff and MDWASD staff to obtain 

operating conditions and system pressures associated with the VILLAGE/MDWASD 
wastewater connection location.  It is assumed the VILLAGE will assist in coordinating 
with MDWASD staff to obtain system data as needed.  

 
Task 2 – Sanitary Sewer System Model  

 
2.1 Hydraulic Model Development: 
 

 The CONSULTANT will create a Bentley SewerGEMS hydraulic model network of the 
existing sanitary sewer collection system and force main transmission system based on 
the latest Atlas, AutoCAD, GIS, and Asbuilt information.  The hydraulic model will 
consist of: 

o Existing pipes that are 4-inch in diameter and larger 
o Junctions associated with pipes  
o Valves 
o Pump stations 

 
 The CONSULTANT will use pump station operating pressure data and pressure data 

from MDWASD’s master meter as reservoirs to model the VILLAGE’s system. 
 

 The CONSULTANT will review water and wastewater billing data and pump station 
design results to determine an appropriate average daily flow and maximum daily flow 
for the VILLAGE’s model.   
 

 The intent of the model is to predict during expected peak flow conditions, the flow in 
force main and major gravity mains, hydraulic pressures in the force main system, flow 
capacity at each pump station, peak pumping rates, the likelihood of sanitary sewer 
overflows (SSO’s), and potential surcharge conditions.  
 

Page 290Page 290



 

 9

 As part of DERM requirements, the model must be calibrated.  The intent of the 
calibration portion of this scope of work is to calibrate only a representative sampling of 
the significant transmission system that can be easily hydraulically isolated.  This will be 
done based on water use and pump station operations.  Flow and pressure test equipment, 
if required, will be the responsibility of the VILLAGE.  

 
 The CONSULTANT will develop a field testing plan associated with calibrating the 

model.  The field testing process will require VILLAGE staff assistance.  It is assumed 
that up to two (2) CONSULTANT staff members for up to two (2) field days will be 
required for the testing plan development and field testing task. We will require 
VILLAGE operations staff to assist us during these two (2) days to operate pump stations 
and assist in flow/pressure measurements.   
 

 The CONSULTANT will compile and use the collected data to calibrate the existing 
pipes in the hydraulic model.  The friction factors of the tested pipes will be adjusted 
based on the results of the field testing.  If the calibration testing indicates that the friction 
factor should be consistently adjusted lower or higher for the tested pipes, the same 
adjustment will be performed for the non-tested pipes. 
 

2.2 Sanitary Sewer System Model Submittal: 
 

 Once the model is calibrated, the CONSULTANT will develop and run one steady state 
scenario for illustrate model performance.  The CONSULTANT will assist the 
VILLAGE with DERM’s submittal requirement associated with the Sanitary Sewer 
System Model and provide a certification that the model was prepared under the 
supervision of a Professional Engineer.  DERM also requires that the Sanitary Sewer 
System Model be updated at intervals of no more than five years.  This scope of work 
does not include those services as this time.   
 

 The CONSULTANT will provide the VILLAGE the hydraulic model in electronic 
format as well as the output files from the steady state run.  If the VILLAGE plans to 
own and operate the model, the VILLAGE will be responsible for purchasing a 
SewerGEMS software license as well as installing the software on VILLAGE computers. 
 
 

Task 3 - Additional Services 
 
3.1 Items not included in this Scope of Work, but can be provided as an additional service: 
 

 Modeling scenarios for future developments 
 Calibration of model beyond the scope as defined above  
 Field survey services 
 Field testing equipment if needed 
 VILLAGE training on the model 

Page 291Page 291



 

 10 

 
DELIVERABLES 

 
A Sanitary Sewer System Model submittal to DERM associated with the VILLAGE’s existing 
sanitary sewer collection and force main system in SewerGEMS. 

 
 

SCHEDULE 
 
The CONSULTANT will provide our services as expeditiously as practicable and will 
commence work within ten calendar days following receipt of a notice to proceed.   

 
 

Page 292Page 292



 

 11 

Exhibit “3” 
 

Payment Schedule 
 
The CONSULTANT will complete this scope of services for the lump sum amount of 
$28,700.00.  The following is a breakdown of the lump sum fee for reference:  
 
 
Task  Description       Labor Fee  
 
 1 Data Collection  ..........................................................................$3,600.00 
 2.1 Hydraulic Model Development ................................................$21,800.00 
 2.2 Sanitary Sewer System Model Submittal ...................................$3,300.00 
 
   
  TOTAL LUM SUM FEE........................................................$28,700.00 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
O:\gratay\N Bay Village\2019 Proposals\SSWW Model\Sanitary Sewer System Model.docx 

Page 293Page 293



Sec. 24-42.2. - Sanitary sewer collection and transmission systems.  

(1)  Reference Documents. The following documents, as amended from time to time, shall be used as a 
reference for the requirements set forth in this Section:  

(a)  U.S. EPA's Sewer System Infrastructure Analysis and Rehabilitation Handbook (October 1991, 
EPA/625/6-91/030).  

(b)  EPA's Handbook: State of Technology Report for Force Main Rehabilitation, EPA/600/R-
10/10/044, March 2010.  

(c)  EPA's Handbook: Condition Assessment of Wastewater Collection Systems (State of 
Technology Review Report), EPA/600/R-09/049, May 2009.  

(d)  Existing Sewer Evaluation and Rehabilitation, WEF Manual of Practice No. FD-6, 1994.  

(e)  Design of Wastewater and Stormwater pumping Stations, WEF Manual of Practice No FD-4.  

(f)  Guide for Evaluating Capacity, Management, Operations, and Maintenance (CMOM) Programs 
at Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems, EPA 305-B-05-002.  

(g)  Manpower Requirements for Wastewater Collection Systems in Cities and Towns of up to 
150,000 Population, EPA 832-R-73-104.  

(h)  Manpower Requirements for Wastewater Collection Systems in Cities and Towns of 150,000 to 
500,000 Population, EPA 832-R-74-102.  

(i)  Gravity Sanitary Sewer Design and Construction, WEF Manual of Practice No. FD-5, 2007.  

(j)  Wastewater Collection Systems Management, WEF Manual of Practice No. FD-7, 2009.  

(k)  Recommended Standards for Wastewater Facilities, Policies for the Design, Review, and 
Approval of Plans and Specifications for Wastewater Collection and Treatment Facilities. Health 
Research Inc., Health Education Services Division, Albany, NY, 2004.  

(l)  AWWA Standard for Installation of Ductile-Iron Water Mains and their Appurtenances, 
ANSI/AWWA C600-82, American Water Works Association.  

(2)  New sanitary sewer system requirements. All new sanitary sewer systems shall be designed, 
constructed, tested and operated in accordance with the latest editions of the reference documents 
listed in Section 24-42.2(1).  

(3)  Existing gravity sanitary sewer requirements.  

(a)  Each utility or non-utility owned or operated sanitary sewer collection system shall be evaluated 
in order to identify and reduce infiltration and inflow into the sanitary sewer collection system to 
less than five thousand (5,000) gallons per inch pipe diameter per day per mile of pipe and 
laterals. The utility or non-utility shall implement a sewer system evaluation survey (SSES) and 
submit a report summarizing the findings of the SSES to the Department for review and 
approval. SSES reports are due on or before each and every ten (10) year anniversary of 
November 12, 2002, the original due date required by this Chapter. Such evaluation activities 
shall consider the total length of the gravity sewer lines and associated manholes in the sanitary 
sewer collection system. Said report shall include, in addition to any of the above requirements, 
decision making criteria, procedures and protocols for prioritization of the evaluation of gravity 
sewer lines and associated manholes, and selected rehabilitation methods to be used if the 
infiltration and inflow into the sanitary sewer collection system is greater than or equal to five 
thousand (5,000) gallons per inch pipe diameter per day per mile of pipe and laterals. Any and 
all rehabilitation work proposed to correct deficiencies identified during the SSES shall be 
completed within four (4) years after the submission of the SSES report. A second report, noting 
the completion of this work and describing the testing done showing compliance with the Code 
requirements, shall be submitted to the Department within four (4) years after the submission of 
the SSES report.  

Page 294



(i)  Flow testing for the SSES shall be done between June 1 and November 30 of the same 
calendar year, except as otherwise approved in writing by the Director or the Director's 
designee. In areas where the groundwater level is tidally influenced, the testing shall be 
carried out within two (2) hours of the local high tide.  

(ii)  In the event that implementation of the initial sewer system infiltration and inflow 
rehabilitation programs fail to achieve the performance standards established in this 
Section, the person responsible for the system's operation may, in lieu of performing 
additional rehabilitation, submit a cost-benefit analysis which analyzes the feasibility of 
performing additional rehabilitation to achieve said performance standards. If the Director 
or the Director's designee determines that there is no technically feasible, economically 
reasonable means of compliance, then no further rehabilitation shall be required during the 
current cycle.  

(b)  Where an evaluation pursuant to this Section indicates that a private lateral is a source of 
infiltration or inflow, or both, to a utility or non-utility owned or operated sanitary sewer, the utility 
or non-utility shall report to the Director or the Director's designee the source of the infiltration or 
inflow within thirty (30) days from the date of discovery of said discharges. The property owner 
shall repair or replace the portion of private lateral which is the source of infiltration or inflow, or 
both, within ninety (90) days of notification. The Director or the Director's designee shall 
commence enforcement actions, if required, to cause the cessation of the infiltration or inflow.  

(c)  Each utility or non-utility owned or operated sanitary sewer system shall provide the following 
reports to the Director or the Director's designee:  

(i)  The daily average pump station operating time and the multiple and variable speed daily 
average pump station power consumption, as applicable, for each pump station in the 
sanitary sewer system shall be reported to the Director or the Director's designee on a 
monthly basis no later than fourteen (14) calendar days after the end of the preceding 
monthly reporting period. The report shall be in such form as prescribed by the Director or 
the Director's designee. The report shall include an explanation for any single event, Act of 
God, or other documentable reason which leads to excessive pump station operating time 
or power consumption. The Director or Director's designee may exclude such data from 
the nominal average pump operating time calculations.  

(ii)  The existence of stormwater discharges into any utility or non-utility owned or operated 
sanitary sewer collection system shall be reported to the Director or the Director's designee 
within thirty (30) days from the date of discovery of said discharges. All stormwater 
discharges into sanitary sewers shall be corrected within six (6) months of discovery. The 
status of corrective actions to eliminate stormwater discharges into any sanitary sewer 
collection system shall be reported to the Director or the Director's designee semiannually, 
January 1 and July 1 of each year, by the person responsible for the operation of said 
system.  

(iii)  An annual report documenting all completed sewer system evaluations and rehabilitation 
work, as well as a schedule for any proposed rehabilitation work shall be submitted to the 
Director or the Director's designee no later than sixty (60) days after the end of each 
calendar year.  

(4)  Utility and non-utility identification requirements.  

(a)  Each pump in each and every pump station shall be provided with a properly functioning meter, 
which measures either elapsed pump operating time or power consumption for each pump 
station or the equivalent thereof as approved by the Director or the Director's designee.  

(b)  All pump stations shall be clearly marked with the identification number for the pump station 
and a 24-hour contact phone number for the operator of the pump station.  

(5)  Requirements for non-utility pump stations.  

Page 295



(a)  All pump stations shall be inspected not less than quarterly, by duly licensed professionals in 
the relevant fields or trades, for the purpose of identifying any equipment malfunction and 
physical deficiencies that could lead to equipment malfunctions. All persons operating any and 
all sanitary sewer pump stations shall complete the correction of all equipment malfunctions and 
physical deficiencies that could lead to equipment malfunctions identified during the pump 
station inspections no later than six (6) months after the date during which the inspection was 
completed. If an equipment malfunction or physical deficiency causes or contributes to an 
overflow condition, correction or repair of the malfunction or deficiency shall be completed no 
later than sixty (60) days from the date that the overflow condition is identified.  

(b)  In the event that the person responsible for the operation of any sanitary sewer pump station 
determines that a pump station which has caused or contributed to an overflow condition, 
should be upgraded, rather than repaired as set forth in this Section, said person shall, within 
thirty (30) days of the date the overflow condition is identified, submit to the Director or the 
Director's designee for approval a plan for the upgrade along with a proposed schedule of 
implementation.  

(c)  All sanitary sewer collection systems shall be maintained in a manner so as to prevent or 
minimize the possibility of overflows.  

(d)  All sanitary sewer collection systems shall have a written maintenance plan including, but not 
limited to, inspection procedures, preventative maintenance schedules, corrective maintenance 
procedures, and reporting procedures.  

(e)  All pump stations shall, at a minimum, contain fully operable alarm or monitoring equipment 
which reports the following information:  

(i)  High water level alarms in wet wells;  

(ii)  Pump station power failures.  

(f)  All system operators shall monitor their systems in a manner that allows sufficient response 
time to correct the detected problem prior to overflow occurring and to minimize the extent of an 
overflow.  

(6)  Electronic Atlas. Each utility shall provide an electronic sanitary sewer system atlas, in a format 
compatible with Miami-Dade County Water and Sewer Department's electronic atlas and approved 
by the Director or the Director's designee, which shall be submitted to the Director or the Director's 
designee no later than January 6, 2016. The electronic atlas shall include delineation of all pump 
station basins (i.e., sewer service areas) and pump station locations (including X,Y coordinates); 
pump station specifications, which at a minimum shall include number of pumps, horsepower and 
pump drive type for each pump, flow rate and total dynamic head at rated operating point; 
emergency power supply; all gravity sewer lines, including diameter, material, and year installed; 
manholes and siphons with all inverts and rim elevations; force mains, including diameter, material, 
and year installed; valves, including air release, check, and isolating (plug, gate, butterfly, and ball 
valves); flow meters and other items as may be determined by the Director or the Director's 
designee.  

Updates to the electronic atlas shall be submitted to the Director or the Director's designee annually. 
If no changes have been made to the WCTS, the Utility shall certify to the Department that no changes 
have been made during the previous year.  

(7)  Collection and transmission system model. All utility owned or operated sanitary sewer collection 
systems shall participate in a County-wide, regional computerized collection and transmission 
system model or models to: i) assist in the development and implementation of operation and 
maintenance procedures to optimize transmission capacity within the collection system; and ii) 
evaluate the impact of infiltration and inflow rehabilitation programs, proposed system modifications, 
upgrades and expansions to the transmission capacity and performance of the collection system. 
The model or models for each collection and transmission system shall be updated at intervals of no 
more than five (5) years. The model for each utility shall be capable of predicting, during conditions 
of expected peak flow, the flow in each force main and major gravity main, the hydraulic pressure at 

Page 296



any point in any force main, the flow capacity at each pump station with and without the backup 
pump, the peak pumping rate at each station, and the likelihood and location of SSOs and 
surcharged conditions where the backup pump is out of service. The design and development and 
subsequent updates of the model or models required herein shall be approved by the Director or the 
Director's designee prior to implementation.  

(8)  CMOM requirements for utilities. CMOM requirements set forth herein shall apply to all utilities, 
except that for requirements other than those of Sections 24-42.2(3)(a) and 24-42.2(9)(a), where a 
utility is required to implement CMOM requirements under a U.S. E.P.A. Consent Decree, the utility 
shall adhere to the requirements and timeframes stipulated by the U.S. E.P.A. Consent Decree until 
such time that the U.S. E.P.A. CMOM requirement is terminated or the U.S. E.P.A. Consent Decree 
is terminated. Upon U.S. E.P.A. CMOM requirement termination or Consent Decree termination, the 
utility shall continue to implement the requirements of the U.S. E.P.A. approved CMOM requirements 
as enforceable requirements of this section and shall be reviewed and updated annually by the utility 
and submitted as a CMOM Plan to the Director on or before February 15 of each year. If the utility 
proposes no changes, the utility shall submit a letter of no changes to the Director on or before 
February 15. The Director or Director's designee shall approve, approve with conditions or 
disapprove the CMOM Plan. If the Director or Director's designee disapproves the CMOM Plan, the 
utility shall resubmit the corrected CMOM Plan within sixty (60) days of disapproval notification.  

Within one hundred and eighty (180) days of the effective date of this Section, each utility shall 
submit to the Department an approvable Plan of Compliance for the implementation of a CMOM program 
that shall include all the requirements set forth in Section 24-42.2(9) through (14). All of the staffing 
requirements not otherwise noted in Section 24-42.2(9) through (14), shall be satisfied within three 
hundred and sixty-five (365) days of the Director or Director's designee approving the Plan of 
Compliance.  

If the Director or Director's designee disapproves the Plan of Compliance, the utility shall resubmit 
the corrected Plan of Compliance within sixty (60) days of notification. If the resubmitted Plan of 
Compliance is disapproved by the Director or Director's designee, the utility shall resubmit the corrected 
Plan within thirty (30) days of disapproval notification. If the utility does not provide the required 
documents within the times noted, or if the second resubmittal is determined to be inadequate, or the 
utility does not implement the actions proposed in a timely manner, the utility shall be determined to be 
nonresponsive. The Director or Director's designee shall not issue any certification of adequate 
transmission and treatment capacity for new additional sewage flow for any facility served by a utility 
determined to be nonresponsive. Once the Plan of Compliance is approved by the Director or the 
Director's designee, the utility shall implement the Plan of Compliance according to the schedules 
provided in Section 24-42.2(9) through (14) or as provided in the Plan of Compliance approved by the 
Director or the Director's designee.  

(9)  Sewer Overflow Response Plan (SORP). All utilities shall develop and maintain a SORP requiring, 
at a minimum, the following:  

(a)  Whenever a Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) is identified, the utility shall provide the following 
reports:  

(i)  Within four (4) hours of the utility's discovery of a SSO, the utility shall verbally report all 
SSOs to the Department's emergency phone number, providing the following information: 
location and source of the SSO, whether the release is ongoing, whether the release has 
reached surface water, and the estimated flow rate or total discharge.  

(ii)  Within twenty-four (24) hours of the utility's discovery of a SSO reaching waters of the 
United States or the State, or a SSO equal to or exceeding one thousand (1,000) gallons, 
or a SSO that will reasonably be expected to endanger public health or the environment, 
the utility shall verbally report the SSO to the FDEP by way of the State Warning Point 
Hotline, noting the location and volume of the overflow.  

(iii)  Within five (5) days of the utility's discovery of a SSO, the utility shall provide to the 
Department a written report containing the following:  

Page 297



1.  The location of the SSO by street address, or any other appropriate method (i.e., 
latitude-longitude); and  

2.  The estimated date and time when the SSO began and stopped, or, if it is still an 
active SSO, the anticipated time to stop the SSO; and  

3.  All steps taken to respond to the SSO; and  

4.  The name of the receiving water, if applicable; and  

5.  An estimate of the volume (in gallons) of the sewage spilled; and  

6.  A description of the WCTS component from which the SSO was released (such as 
manhole, crack in pipe, pump station wet well or constructed overflow pipe); and  

7.  Subject to available information, an estimate of the SSO's impact on public health and 
to water quality in the receiving water body; and  

8.  The cause(s) or suspected cause(s) of the SSO; and  

9.  The date of the last SSO at the same point; and  

10.  All steps taken or to be taken to reduce, prevent, or eliminate reoccurrence of the 
SSO; and  

11.  A list of all notifications to the public and other agencies or departments; and  

12.  All steps taken or to be taken to clean up any surfaces that have been in contact 
and/or contaminated by the SSO.  

If the SSO reaches waters of the United States or the State, or exceeds 1,000 gallons, or 
will reasonably be expected to endanger public health or the environment, the written 
report shall also be sent to the FDEP.  

(iv)  Each utility shall provide a report to the Director or the Director's designee, within ninety 
(90) days of the start of the event, detailing all steps taken to prevent a reoccurrence of the 
event, including work order records from investigation and repair activities related to the 
SSO, and a list and description of complaints from customers or others regarding the SSO.  

(b)  Each utility shall maintain, for not less than five (5) years, all records associated with each 
SSO. The implementation of the required records program shall be completed within six (6) 
months of approval of the Plan of Compliance.  

(c)  Each utility shall provide and maintain a set of procedures for anticipated response to all SSOs 
to stop the SSO, repair the damaged component that caused the SSO, minimize the 
environmental impact, and minimize the chance of injury and health risk of SSOs. These 
procedures shall include, at a minimum, the following:  

(i)  A detailed description of actions the utility will undertake to immediately provide notice to 
the public (through the local news media or other means including signs or barricades to 
restrict access) of a SSO; and  

(ii)  A detailed description of actions the utility will undertake to provide notice to appropriate 
local, state, and federal agencies/authorities; and  

(iii)  A detailed plan (including the development of responsive standard operating procedures) 
to minimize the volume of untreated wastewater transmitted to the portion of the WCTS 
impacted by the events precipitating the SSO to minimize the overflow volume; and  

(iv)  A detailed description of the utility's response to building backups, including the time 
frame for responses and the measures to be taken to clean up building backups caused by 
conditions in the utility's sewer system, including procedures necessary to disinfect and/or 
remove items potentially contaminated by building backups. This shall also include a 
description of the utility's follow-up process to insure adequacy of cleanup.  

Page 298



(d)  Each utility shall maintain a detailed plan of the resources to be used to correct or repair the 
conditions causing or contributing to the SSO.  

(e)  Each utility shall maintain a detailed plan to ensure its preparedness to respond to a SSO, 
including response training of utility employees and personnel of other affected agencies 
necessary for effective implementation of the SORP in the event of a SSO, and establish 
procedures and provide adequate training to response personnel to estimate SSO volumes. 
The required training shall be completed within six (6) months of approval of the Plan of 
Compliance, and a description of the training completed shall be included in the annual CMOM 
report described in Section 24-42.2(15).  

(f)  Each utility shall maintain a list of those SSO locations within the area of the WCTS served by 
each pump station that have been recorded as overflowing more than once within the previous 
twelve (12) month period and/or those locations at which a SSO is likely to occur first in the 
event of a failure at the pump station.  

(g)  Each utility shall maintain a description of pump station emergency bypass/pump-around 
strategies and procedures.  

(h)  Each utility shall provide an active public contact point, available twenty-four (24) hours a day 
for reporting overflows, with an established plan for activating a response to the overflow. Pump 
stations shall be marked with a twenty-four (24) hour contact number to report overflows and 
other problems.  

(i)  Each utility shall develop and maintain a rain event inspection route for inspections of known 
potential points of overflow. Locations shall be selected based on system construction and 
historical data (e.g., Rain Derived Infiltration Inflow (RDII), SSOs, and areas subject to 
stormwater and/or tidal flooding). The rain event inspection routes shall be created and 
submitted to the Director or the Director's designees within six (6) months of the approval of the 
Plan of Compliance.  

(10)  Information Management System (IMS). All utilities shall develop and maintain an IMS requiring, at 
a minimum, the following:  

(a)  System component and functions:  

(i)  A management component to provide utility managers with guidance and instruction to 
adequately evaluate operations, personnel training and history, maintenance, customer 
service and sewer system rehabilitation activities so that overall sewer system 
performance can be determined and utility planning can be conducted. Management 
reports and standard management forms shall be used.  

(ii)  An operations function to provide utility managers and field supervisors with guidance to 
adequately track scheduled operational activities and to enhance operational performance. 
This component shall use operating reports, with standard operation forms for field 
personnel and shall provide for field supervisor review.  

(iii)  A maintenance function to provide utility managers and field supervisors with guidance to 
adequately track scheduled maintenance activities and enhance maintenance 
performance. This component shall use maintenance reports, with standard maintenance 
forms for field personnel and shall provide for field supervisor review.  

(iv)  The IMS programs shall be implemented within one year of approval of the Plan of 
Compliance. A summary, demonstrating that the IMS programs have been fully 
implemented, shall be submitted to the Department within eighteen (18) months of 
approval of the Plan of Compliance and thereafter included in the CMOM report.  

(b)  A description of information that will be entered into the system, and how it will be entered and 
recorded.  

(c)  A description of the management and work reports that will be generated from inputted data, 
including examples and frequency for review of the reports.  

Page 299



(d)  A set of standard forms to be used by field and management personnel.  

(e)  A description of how the records will be maintained.  

(f)  A description of the computer software to be utilized for the system and cited references for 
software training and procedures for utilizing the software.  

(g)  A Geographic Information System (GIS) map for the entire WCTS using software compatible 
with the GIS system used by Miami-Dade County, and a program for keeping the data current in 
this system, including as-built drawings and information, in an electronic format compatible with 
the GIS system used by Miami-Dade County which shall be made available to the Department 
by January 6, 2017, and annually thereafter. In addition to storing and displaying the existing 
WCTS data, the system shall, at a minimum, include the following capabilities:  

(i)  As-built drawings and information, including new and corrected asset attribute data.  

(ii)  A streamlined data entry process for new assets, including electronic as-built data and 
necessary standards so that all new assets are added to the GIS system within ninety (90) 
calendar days of their activation in the field.  

(iii)  The GIS shall interface with the hydraulic computer model used by the utility to model the 
WCTS to allow information to be efficiently exported to the model.  

(iv)  Provide a flagging process for investigators to note GIS inaccuracies.  

(v)  Provide for additional GIS training and refresher training.  

(vi)  Determination of all manhole rim elevations and sewer inverts at connections to manholes 
and pump stations and their inclusion into GIS via suitable as-built drawings, or GPS or 
traditional surveying field measurements.  

(h)  Development and implementation of performance indicators to provide utility managers with 
guidance to adequately evaluate data collected in the IMS for use in determining the condition 
of the sewer system and an evaluation of the utility's CMOM program. Performance indicators 
shall include, without limitation, the linear footage of gravity sewer line and force main 
inspections, the linear footage of gravity sewers cleaned, the number of manholes inspected, 
the number of manholes cleaned/maintained, the number of inverted siphons inspected, the 
number of inverted siphons cleaned/maintained, the number of SSOs per mile of gravity sewer, 
the number of SSOs per mile of force main, the number of SSOs per pump station, per capita 
wastewater flow, and such other performance indicators as the utility may suggest and the 
Department approve.  

(i)  Maintenance activity tracked by type (corrective, preventative, and emergency).  

(11)  Sewer System Asset Management Plan (SSAMP): All utilities shall develop and maintain an Asset 
Management Program requiring, at a minimum, the following:  

(a)  A Current Condition Assessment of all Sewer System components shall be performed every 
five (5) years, including, but not limited to, pump station components, gravity sewer lines, 
manholes, siphons, aerial crossings, and force mains. Data gathered from the latest round of 
Infiltration/Exfiltration/Inflow (I/E/I) sewer assessments may be used as a baseline conditional 
assessment to meet this component for the first year. For future years, the evaluation shall be 
done according to the practices described in sections 24-42.2(12) through (14).  

(b)  A statement of the Level of Service (LOS) the utility intends to provide the customers it serves.  

(c)  Identification of Critical Assets within the sewer system that are absolutely necessary to have in 
service to maintain the developed LOS. This list shall be evaluated and updated as necessary 
at intervals of no more than five (5) years.  

(d)  Identification of minimum Life Cycle Cost (LCC) for each critical asset using Generally 
Acceptable Accounting Principles with all assumptions noted. The calculations of minimum LCC 
for each critical asset shall be repeated at intervals of no more than three (3) years.  

Page 300



(e)  A long-term funding plan to fully implement and pay for all identified LCCs for each critical 
asset. The long-term funding plan shall include all potential sources of revenue and the 
likelihood of securing funding from each source. Long term evaluation of costs and funding shall 
be done according to currently recognized accounting practices. The Department shall be 
immediately notified of any changes in the availability or disposition of any revenue sources. 
The long-term funding plan shall be submitted to the Department for review and approval within 
one year of approval of the Plan of Compliance and thereafter included in the annual CMOM 
report.  

(12)  Gravity Sewer System Operation and Maintenance (O&M) Program: Each utility shall develop and 
maintain a gravity sewer system O&M program to address SSOs and blockages, particularly those 
caused by fats, oils and grease, roots, and debris. The program shall, at a minimum, include the 
following:  

(a)  Written preventative O&M schedules and procedures which shall be scheduled appropriately 
and shall include, but not be limited to:  

(i)  Inspection and maintenance of all gravity sewers, manholes, and inverted siphons.  

(ii)  Identification and documentation of gravity sewers, manholes, and inverted siphons 
condition, including grease, roots, and debris accumulation.  

(iii)  Identification of maintenance needs.  

(iv)  Scheduling preventative maintenance work and cleaning which the utility may schedule in 
connection with the force main assessment program or the force main 
rehabilitation/replacement program.  

(b)  Engineering evaluation of potential sulfide and corrosion control options and control of other 
forms of deterioration which shall include potential problems and control options including a 
recommendation of preferred control methods. The engineering evaluation of required corrosion 
controls shall be completed and a report summarizing the findings and recommendations shall 
be submitted to the Department within one year of the approval of the Plan of Compliance.  

(c)  Prioritization for evaluation of gravity sewers based on size of pipe, locations of past SSOs, 
community input or other appropriate criteria. The prioritization for evaluation of the gravity 
sewers shall be completed and submitted to the Department within six (6) months of the 
approval of the Plan of Compliance.  

(d)  Inspection of gravity sewers, manholes, inverted siphons and easements, including inspection 
of river/creek/canal crossings, stream bank encroachment toward sewers, easement 
accessibility, including the need to control vegetative growth or encroachment of man-made 
structures or activities that could threaten the integrity of the affected gravity sewers, manholes, 
or inverted siphons. Inspections shall include written reports and photographic/video records 
where appropriate. Inspectors shall promptly report any evidence of past SSOs. Any observed 
SSO shall be promptly reported in accordance with the SORP.  

(e)  A schedule for the maintenance of easements.  

(f)  A staffing and funding plan sufficient in structure, skills, numbers and funding to allow 
completions of the operation and maintenance activities required by this Section. The staffing 
requirements for the collection system O&M shall be met within six (6) months of the approval of 
the Plan of Compliance. A staffing report, demonstrating that the staffing requirements have 
been met, shall be submitted to the Department within one year of the approval of the Plan of 
Compliance and thereafter included in the annual CMOM report.  

(g)  Data attributes for the mapping program allowing program data to be compared in the IMS 
against other pertinent data such as the occurrence of SSOs, including repeat SSO locations 
and permit violations.  

(h)  An inventory management system that includes:  

Page 301



(i)  A list of all critical equipment and critical spare parts, identifying each as stored by the 
utility or not stored by the utility; and  

(ii)  A list identifying where critical equipment and critical spare parts that are not stored by the 
utility may be secured to allow for timely repairs; and  

(iii)  Written procedures for annually updating the critical equipment and spare parts 
inventories in the inventory management system.  

(i)  Monthly reports which list equipment problems and the status of work orders generated during 
the previous month.  

(j)  Storm event preparation and recovery plan.  

(13)  Pump Station Operations and Preventative Maintenance Program: Each utility shall develop and 
maintain a pump station operations and preventive maintenance program to facilitate proper 
operation and maintenance activities associated with pump stations within the WCTS. The program 
shall, at a minimum, include the following:  

(a)  Identification of the means and modes of communication between pump stations, field crews, 
and supervising staff.  

(b)  Technical specifications for each pump station within the utility WCTS including, at a minimum: 
number of pumps, horsepower and operating point of pumps, manufacturer and model and 
serial numbers for pumps, voltage and full load current for motors, pump speed(s), type and 
description of station controls, station type, type and size of station valves, generator type, if 
present, including prime mover, kilowatt rating, fuel type and capacity, and nominal voltage.  

(c)  A description of the monitoring system for each pump station which shall continuously monitor, 
report, and transmit information for each pump station. All utility owned or operated sanitary 
sewer collection systems shall be continuously monitored and recorded at a central location via 
a SCADA system, or equal. All pump stations shall report a minimum of high water level, power 
failure, low battery voltage, and remote signal failure. Pump stations with dry wells or pumps 
larger than twenty-five (25) horsepower shall also report operating hours after midnight, pump 
starts, wet well level, high and low level alarm set points, kilowatt power usage based on pump 
amperage, instantaneous and average station flow based on flow meter or calculated from 
pump amperage and discharge pressure, discharge pressure, high and low pressure alarm set 
points, intrusion alarm, and drywell flooding at drywell stations.  

(d)  Written preventative operations and maintenance schedules and procedures which shall be 
scheduled not less than monthly and shall include, but not be limited to:  

(i)  Written procedures for periodic service and calibration of instrumentation such as sensors, 
alarm systems, and remote monitoring equipment.  

(ii)  Predictive inspection and service for all pump stations including, but not limited to:  

1.  Reading and maintaining records from elapsed time meters and pump start counters; 
and  

2.  Observing and documenting wet well conditions.  

3.  Checking and resetting as necessary system operating points.  

4.  Checking and maintaining records of system pressure.  

5.  Checking pump station SCADA system.  

6.  Checking stand-by power sources.  

7.  Checking motor electrical systems including, but not limited to, phase line voltages, 
quarterly checks of motor phase current draw and winding resistance; and  

8.  Identifying maintenance needs.  

Page 302



(e)  Written standard emergency and reactive O&M procedures. The utility may use portable 
pumps, portable generators, or alternate power sources as it deems appropriate. The 
procedures shall, at a minimum, include:  

(i)  Criteria used to determine the need for emergency operations and maintenance.  

(ii)  Initiation/use of stand-by power or portable pumps, where applicable.  

(iii)  Evaluation of the need for additional equipment for emergency or reactive operations 
including, but not limited to, additional generators and portable pumps (for pump around 
operations).  

(iv)  Evaluation of the need for on-site standby power for each pump station.  

(v)  Establishment of standard forms, reporting procedures and performance measures for 
emergency and reactive operations and maintenance.  

(f)  Inventory Management System: Each utility shall provide an inventory management system that 
includes:  

(i)  A list of all critical equipment and critical spare parts, identifying whether each is stored by 
the utility or not stored by the utility.  

(ii)  A list identifying where critical equipment and critical spare parts that are not stored by the 
utility may be secured to allow for timely repairs.  

(iii)  Written procedures for annually updating the critical equipment and spare parts 
inventories in the inventory management system.  

(g)  Monthly reports which list equipment problems and the status of work orders generated during 
the previous month.  

(h)  A staffing and funding plan sufficient in structure, skills, numbers and funding to allow 
completions of the operation and maintenance activities required by this Section. The listing of 
required resource commitments including staffing, contractual support and equipment shall be 
submitted to the Department for review and approval within six (6) months of the Director or the 
Director's designee approval of the Plan of Compliance and shall thereafter be included in the 
annual CMOM report.  

(i)  Storm event preparation and recovery plan.  

(14)  Force Main Operations, Preventative Maintenance and Assessment/Rehabilitation Program. Each 
utility shall develop and maintain a force main operations, preventive maintenance and 
assessment/rehabilitation program to facilitate proper operation and maintenance activities 
associated with force mains within the WCTS. The program shall include, at a minimum, the 
following:  

(a)  Analysis of all utility force mains including an evaluation of corrosion and sulfide control options 
which shall include potential problems and corrosion control options including recommendations 
of preferred corrosion control methods.  

(b)  Inspection of force mains and easements, including inspection of river/creek/canal crossings, 
bank encroachment toward sewers, easement accessibility including control of vegetative 
growth and man-made structures. Inspections shall include written reports and 
photographic/video records where appropriate, and shall include any evidence of past SSOs. 
Any observed SSO shall be promptly reported in accordance with the SORP.  

(c)  A schedule and procedures for the maintenance of easements.  

(d)  A staffing and funding plan sufficient in structure, skills, numbers and funding to allow 
completions of the operation and maintenance activities required by this Section. The listing of 
required resource commitments including staffing, contractual support and equipment shall be 
submitted to the Department for review and approval within six (6) months of the approving the 
Plan of Compliance and thereafter included in the annual CMOM report.  

Page 303



(e)  Inventory Management System: Each utility shall provide an inventory management system 
that includes:  

(i)  A list of all critical equipment and critical spare parts, identifying whether each is stored by 
the utility or not stored by the utility.  

(ii)  A list identifying where critical equipment and critical spare parts that are not stored by the 
utility may be secured to allow for timely repairs.  

(iii)  Written procedures for annually updating the critical equipment and spare parts 
inventories in the inventory management system.  

(f)  Monthly reports which list equipment problems and the status of work orders generated during 
the previous month.  

(g)  A force main criticality assessment of the structural integrity of all utility force mains and the risk 
of critical failure to prioritize further assessment and/or rehabilitation/replacement. The 
assessment shall be based on previous assessment of the structural integrity of the force main, 
size, age, pipe material of the force main, length of the force main and availability of the nearest 
WCTS component which could handle flows from that force main in the event of failure, the 
operating pressure in the force main during peak flow events, and the availability of new pipe in 
the event of failure.  

(h)  A force main prioritization report providing the result of the utility's force main criticality 
assessment, including a prioritized schedule for the implementation of the force main 
assessment program. The force main prioritization report shall be submitted to the Director or 
the Director's designee for review and approval.  

(i)  A force main assessment program in accordance with the schedule set forth in the force main 
prioritization report. At a minimum, the force main assessment program shall include:  

(i)  Standard procedures and schedule for continual above-ground assessment of each force 
main in the WCTS, including standard forms for the visual assessment of force main routes 
and guidelines for assessment of unusual conditions, and  

(ii)  Standard procedures and schedule for continual assessment of each force main in the 
WCTS where it crosses a surface water body or drainage way. This section shall include 
standard forms for the visual assessment of force main routes and above ground 
conditions that may show structural or leakage issues with the force main, and  

(iii)  Standard procedures and schedules for inspecting and identifying force mains that are 
corroded or at risk of corrosion or other degradation, including a system for prioritizing 
repair of corrosion defects and corrosion identification forms, and  

(iv)  Standard procedures and schedules for monitoring existing cathodic protection measures 
on existing force mains, and detailed cathodic protection requirements for any newly 
installed force mains, and  

(v)  Standard procedures and schedules for implementing acoustic monitoring of the utility 
force mains including leak detection, acoustic monitoring for wire-breaks in prestressed 
concrete cylinder pipe, and sonar or ultrasonic monitoring for pipe defect analysis. Any 
information from this testing shall be used to establish a list of potential corrosion problems 
and need for rehabilitation of the force main to prevent future failures and SSO, and  

(vi)  Criteria for use of ground-penetrating radar to determine leaks, force main bedding 
conditions and/or force main bedding voids, and  

(vii)  Assessment of the feasibility and need of installation of parallel force mains to provide 
continuity of service in the event of a force main determined by the utility to be highly 
critical. Highly critical force mains include, but are not limited to, 24-inch diameter or larger 
force mains that, in the event of a failure, pose a significant impact to the environment, 
public health or safety, or economy, or any combination of those matters, as a result of not 
being able to be isolated, bypassed, or repaired before said impacts occur.  

Page 304



(j)  A force main rehabilitation/replacement program which shall include, at a minimum, the 
following:  

(i)  Standard procedures for repairing each force main in the WCTS that is deemed to be in 
need of repair pursuant to the force main prioritization report and/or force main assessment 
program. Repair technologies shall include, but not be limited to, open cut replacement of 
section(s) of pipe, spot repairs using cured-in-place pipe, mechanical sleeves or repair 
clamps, or joint repairs using internal sleeves or external devices.  

(ii)  Standard procedures for rehabilitating each force main in the WCTS that is deemed to be 
in need of rehabilitation pursuant to the force main prioritization report and/or force main 
assessment program. Rehabilitation technologies shall include, but not be limited to, spray-
on linings, close fit linings, cured-in-place pipe, and woven hose linings.  

(iii)  Standard procedures for replacing each force main in the WCTS that is deemed to be in 
need of replacement pursuant to the force main prioritization report and/or force main 
assessment program. Replacement technologies shall include, but not be limited to, open 
cut replacement of pipe, slip-lining, pipe bursting, directional drilling, and micro-
tunneling/pipe jacking.  

(k)  Storm event preparation and recovery plan.  

(l)  The assessment of all the force mains in the utility WCTS shall be completed and a report 
summarizing the findings of the assessment and a plan to remedy all deficiencies shall be 
submitted to the Department within six (6) months of the approval of the Plan of Compliance, 
and within six months of each five (5) year anniversary of the date of the approval of the Plan of 
Compliance. All force main deficiencies discovered in each assessment shall be remedied 
within fifty-four (54) months of the due date of the respective assessment.  

(15)  Annual CMOM Report. Each utility shall provide, by January 31 of each year, beginning in 2016, 
an approvable report describing changes needed to update the utility's CMOM program for the 
upcoming year. The report shall include, at a minimum, the current staffing in all positions, new work 
required to maintain the utility's WCTS, new capital work identified in the previous year, training 
carried out in the previous year, SSOs from the system during the previous year and corrective 
actions for the SSOs, pump station and mains determined to have inadequate capacity during the 
previous year, the corrective plans for those pump station and mains, any changes in the funding 
sources level and availability, how the funding requirements for the previous year were met, and 
expected funding requirements for the upcoming year.  

(Ord. No. 04-214, §§ 1, 5, 12-2-04; Ord. No. 08-55, § 2, 5-6-08; Ord. No. 14-29, § 1, 3-4-14; 

Ord. No. 15-88, § 3, 9-1-15)  

Page 305



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 
1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300, North Bay Village, FL 33141 
Tel: (305) 756-7171 | Fax: (305) 756-7722 | www.nbvillage.com 

Page 1 of 2 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
RECOMMENDATION MEMORANDUM 

DATE: June 11, 2019 

TO: Mayor Brent Latham 
Vice Mayor Marvin Wilmoth 
Commissioner Jose Alvarez 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson 
Commissioner Julianna Strout 

RECOMMENDED BY: Ralph Rosado, PhD, AICP Village Manager 

PRESENTED BY:  Ralph Rosado, PhD, AICP Village Manager 

Re: Supporting application for the Florida Beautification Grant Program 

REQUEST 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE TO APPLY 
FOR AND ACCEPT A BEAUTIFICATION GRANT, AND ENTER INTO A 
BEAUTIFICATION GRANT, LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION, AND MAINTENANCE 
MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) sponsors the Florida Highway 
Beautification Grant Program (the Program) each year.  The Program, as defined in Rule 
Chapter 14-40, Part II, Florida Administrative Code, is a grant with a recommended match 
that will pay for landscaping along state rights of way. FDOT allows qualified agencies to 
apply for this annual highway beautification grant to enhance the attractiveness of roads 
on the State Highway System. Applications for this year’s grant are due Tuesday, October 
1, 2019.  Each grant will be limited to a maximum of 10% of the total Department’s 
beautification grants budget (estimated $100,000.00). 

The Village desires to apply for funding to enhance the John F Kennedy Causeway (State 
Road 934).  Pursuant to Florida Statute 339.2405, “the grant shall provide for the costs 
of purchase and installation of a sprinkler system and the cost of plant materials and 
fertilizer and may provide for the costs for labor associated with the installation of the 

ITEM NO. 11A5

Page 306



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

plantings. Each local government that receives a grant shall be responsible for any costs 
for water, for the maintenance of the sprinkler system, for the maintenance of the 
landscaped areas in accordance with a maintenance agreement with the department, 
and, except as otherwise provided in the grant, for any costs for labor associated with the 
installation of the plantings”.  
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:   
 
Financial impact will include the cost for landscape design, grant administration, and 
maintenance of the new plantings. 
 
BUGETARY IMPACT (Finance Dept):  
 
Budgetary impact to be determined following final design plan and opinion of probable 
cost from landscape architect. 
 
PERSONNEL IMPACT:   
 
No additional staff will be hired to complete this project. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
It is recommended that the Village Commission approve the attached resolution 
authorizing the Village Manager to apply for and accept a Florida Highway Beautification 
Grant with the Florida Department of Transportation. 

Page 307



Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-_____ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE 
VILLAGE MANAGER OR HIS DESIGNEE TO APPLY FOR AND 
ACCEPT A BEAUTIFICATION GRANT, AND ENTER INTO A 
BEAUTIFICATION GRANT, LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION, 
AND MAINTENANCE MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT WITH 
THE FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, many roadside areas and median strips within Department of 

Transportation rights of way must be maintained and attractively landscaped; and  

WHEREAS, the Village Commission desires to beautify and improve various rights 

of way by landscaping within the Village’s municipal limits; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Commission authorizes the Village Manager or his 

designee to apply for a Florida Highway Beautification Grant from the Florida Department 

of Transportation, and if awarded, to accept the grant, and enter into a Beautification 

Grant, Landscape Construction, and Maintenance Memorandum of Agreement between 

the North Bay Village and the Florida Department of Transportation.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION 

OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals. The above recitals are confirmed, adopted, and incorporated 

herein and made a part hereof by this reference. 

Section 2. Authorization.   The Village Manager or his to designee is hereby 

authorized to apply for a Florida Highway Beautification Grant from the Florida Department of 

Transportation, and if awarded, to accept the grant, and enter into a Beautification Grant, 

Page 308



Page 2 of 2 

Landscape Construction, and Maintenance Memorandum of Agreement between the North Bay 

Village and the Florida Department of Transportation.   

 

Section 3. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective 

immediately upon its adoption. 

 

The foregoing Resolution was offered by _____________ who moved its adoption.  
The motion was seconded by __________________ and upon being put to a vote, the 
vote was as follows: 

 
Mayor Brent Latham    _____ 
Vice Mayor Marvin Wilmoth   _____ 
Commissioner Jose R. Alvarez   _____ 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson   _____ 
Commissioner Julianna Strout   _____ 
 
 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED on this _____ day of _______, 2019.    
      

       _____________________________ 
       Brent Latham, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
____________________________ 
Elora Riera, CMC 
Village Clerk  
 
APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 
 
__________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, PL 
INTERIM VILLAGE ATTORNEY 
 
  

Page 309



Res. No. 2019 – 
Page 1 of 3 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 2019-__________ 

A RESOLUTION OF THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE 
SETTLEMENT AND RELEASE OF CASE NO. 2016-CA-018459, 
IN RE FORFEITURE OF $659,968.38 IN U.S. CURRENCY SEIZED 
FROM CITIBANK BY NORTH BAY VILLAGE (ASSOCIATED 
WITH RACHEL DUGGER);  AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE SETTLEMENT DOCUMENTS; 
PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

WHEREAS, North Bay Village (the “Village”) initiated a forfeiture action against Citibank 

associated with activity of individuals who had conducted illegal activity involving real estate in 

the Village, which was sold and the proceeds were received by the Citibank in the amount of 

$659,968.38 , CASE NO. . 2016-CA-018459, IN RE FORFEITURE OF $659,968.38 IN U.S. 

CURRENCY SEIZED FROM CITIBANK BY NORTH BAY VILLAGE (ASSOCIATED WITH 

RACHEL DUGGER) (the “Litigation”); and 

WHEREAS, the Village and Citibank have a mutual desire to resolve the Litigation and 

have reached an amicable resolution; and  

WHEREAS, the Mayor and Commission desire to dispose of the Litigation and settle 

the matter in accordance with the terms provided below; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Recitals.  The foregoing Recitals are confirmed, adopted, and 

incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference. 

Section 2.  Approval of Terms of Settlement.   The settlement of the litigation North 

Bay Village and Citibank is approved on the following terms: 

ITEM NO. 12B1

Page 310



Res. No. 2019 –  
Page 2 of 3 

 

1.  The payment of THIRTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS ($30,000.00) 

from Citibank to the Village, which may payable as a direct payment form 

Citibank or by the Village retaining said amount from the real estate sale 

proceeds currently held by the Village;  

2. Mutual general release by the parties involving all existing or potential claims 

stemming from the Litigation; and 

3. Agreement by the parties that each shall bear its own attorneys’ fees and costs 

associated with the Litigation. 

Section 3. Authorization.  It is acknowledged that the terms of this settlement will 

be formalized in or more documents. The City Manager is hereby authorized to finalize and 

execute such settlement documents, upon a determination of legal sufficiency by the Village 

Attorney.  

Section 4. Implementation.  The Village Manager and the Village Attorney are 

hereby authorized to take such further action as may be necessary to implement the purpose 

and provisions of this Resolution.  

Section 5. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption. 

 
  

Page 311



Res. No. 2019 –  
Page 3 of 3 

 

The motion to adopt the foregoing Resolution was offered by ____________________, 
seconded by ____________________. 

 
FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION: 
 
Mayor Brent Latham    __________ 
Vice Mayor Wilmoth    __________  
Commissioner Jose Alvarez    __________ 
Commissioner Julianna Strout  __________  
Commissioner Andreana Jackson  __________  
 
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___th day of June, 2019. 

 

__________________________________  
  
Brent Latham, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 

___________________________    
Elora Riera, CMC 
Village Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR THE USE OF 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE: 
 

By: ________________________  
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, PL 
Village Attorney 

Page 312



North Bay Village
Recommendation Memorandum 

Page 1 of 2 

DATE: June 11, 2019 

TO: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of the Village 
Commission 

FROM:  Interim Village Manager Dr. Ralph Rosado 

THROUGH: Mayor Brent Latham and Commissioner Andreana Jackson 

SUBJECT: Pilot Program for Motorized Scooters 

REQUEST 

Authorization to create a pilot program for the use of motorized scooters within the 
Village boundaries.  

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 

North Bay village has had discussions with three operators of motorized scooters. Staff 
is currently researching and putting together a pilot program for the Village. Staff will 
have a Request for Qualifications prepared so that any company that wishes to provide 
our residents with this form of safe alternative transportation can do so.   Although we 
live in a three-island paradise, geographically we are a small village.  After discussing 
opportunities with the Village, two of the three companies have provided examples of 
MOUs expecting exclusivity within the Village boundaries. The third company said they 
would be open to a non-exclusive MOU, but have not provided any details on their 
program.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 

BUDGETARY IMPACT (Finance Dept.) 
N/A 

PERSONNEL IMPACT 
N/A 

ITEM NO. 12B2

Page 313



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
RECOMMENDATION  

Staff is recommending the creation of a pilot program in which a company will be 
selected from the competitive process would operate approximately 50 scooters within 
the VIllage. The pilot program would be for six (6) months with an option for two (2) 
individual year-long extensions. Details of the process can be presented to the 
Commission for the July meeting as well as any ordinances that may be required before 
selecting and signing the Village into the Pilot program. 

 Timeline: 

• July code ordinance first reading and approval of RFQ 
• September second reading of code ordinance and award RFQ 
• September sign MOU 

 
 

Page 314



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
1

S
ha

re
d

M
ob

ili
ty

P
la

tfo
rm

Page 315



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
2

O
ne

-s
to

p 
pl

at
fo

rm
 fo

r m
ob

ili
ty

 s
er

vi
ce

s

Page 316



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
3

“

“

O
ur

 m
is

si
on

 is
 to

 p
ro

vi
de

 o
n-

de
m

an
d 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

so
lu

tio
ns

 th
at

 h
el

p 
pe

op
le

 m
ov

e 
se

am
le

ss
ly

 a
cr

os
s 

ci
tie

s

Page 317



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9

C
om

pa
ny

 o
ve

rv
ie

w

4

Page 318



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
5

A
re

a 
of

 fo
cu

s:
 M

ic
ro

-m
ob

ili
ty

D
oc

kl
es

s 
E

-s
co

ot
er

 s
ha

rin
g

•
A

 fi
rs

t a
nd

 la
st

 m
ile

 tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
so

lu
tio

n

•
H

el
bi

z 
al

lo
w

s 
us

er
s 

to
 in

st
an

tly
 lo

ca
te

 a
nd

 u
nl

oc
k 

th
e 

do
ck

le
ss

, s
ha

re
d 

el
ec

tri
c 

sc
oo

te
rs

 d
ire

ct
ly

 th
ro

ug
h 

H
e
lb

iz
’s

ap
p

•
H

el
bi

z 
is

 re
vo

lu
tio

ni
zi

ng
 th

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
of

 to
da

y 
fo

r t
he

 fu
tu

re
 o

f t
om

or
ro

w
, b

y 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

an
 a

ffo
rd

ab
le

, c
on

ve
ni

en
t, 

re
lia

bl
e 

an
d 

sm
ar

t t
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e

Page 319



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
6

G
eo

gr
ap

hi
c 

fo
ot

pr
in

t

S
tra

te
gi

c 
ge

og
ra

ph
ic

 fo
ot

pr
in

t i
n 

at
tra

ct
iv

e 
gr

ow
th

 m
ar

ke
ts

, w
ith

 o
ffi

ce
s 

an
d 

fu
lly

 o
pe

ra
tio

na
l t

ea
m

s 
in

 8
 c

ou
nt

rie
s

M
ai

n 
of

fic
es

:

•
N

ew
 Y

or
k 

C
ity

 (H
Q

)

•
B

el
gr

ad
e 

(S
of

tw
ar

e 
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t) 

•
D

ub
lin

•
M

ila
no

•
M

ad
rid

•
B

uc
ha

re
st

•
S

in
ga

po
re

•
H

on
g 

K
on

g

Pl
an

ne
d 

of
fic

e 
op

en
in

gs
 in

 2
01

9:

•
P

ar
is

•
Lu

ga
no

•
Te

l A
vi

v

•
Lo

s 
A

ng
el

es

•
A

nt
ig

ua
Sh

or
t-

te
rm

 s
tr

at
eg

y 
is

 to
 c

on
so

lid
at

e 
m

ar
ke

ts
 w

ith
 e

xi
st

in
g 

pr
es

en
ce

Page 320



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
7

H
el

bi
z 

in
 th

e 
ne

w
s

Page 321



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9

Im
pr

ov
in

g 
ci

ty
 li

vi
ng

 a
nd

 u
rb

an
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n

8

Page 322



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
9

M
E

D
IU

M
 D

IS
TA

N
C

E
M

IC
R

O
M

O
B

IL
IT

Y
5-

15
 m

ile
s

0-
5 

m
ile

s

71
%

of
 tr

ip
s 

in
 th

e 
U

S
29

%
of

 tr
ip

s 
in

 th
e 

U
S

R
ID

E
 H

A
IL

IN
G

B
IK

E
S

 &
 S

C
O

O
T

E
R

S

W
e 

ar
e 

he
re

Sh
ar

ed
 tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

ec
os

ys
te

m
 b

y 
di

st
an

ce

H
el

bi
z 

co
ve

rs
 7

1%
 o

f i
nt

ra
-c

ity
 m

ob
ili

ty
* 

S
ou

rc
e:

 N
H

TS
.

*N
um

be
rs

 e
xc

lu
de

 ri
de

s 
ov

er
 1

5 
m

ile
s.

Page 323



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
1

0

Sa
fe

ty
 fi

rs
t f

or
 ri

de
rs

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 c

om
m

un
ity

M
or

e 
bi

ke
 la

ne
s 

an
d 

fe
w

er
 c

ar
 tr

ip
s 

ca
n 

he
lp

 in
cr

ea
se

 s
af

et
y 

fo
r a

ll 
ro

ad
 u

se
rs

W
he

re
 to

 ri
de

•
C

ar
e 

fo
r p

ed
es

tri
an

s.
 N

o 
rid

in
g 

on
 s

id
ew

al
ks

 
un

le
ss

 lo
ca

l l
aw

 re
qu

ire
s 

or
 p

er
m

its

•
R

id
e 

in
 b

ik
e 

la
ne

s 
or

 c
lo

se
 to

 th
e 

rig
ht

 c
ur

b

W
he

re
 to

 p
ar

k
•

P
ar

k 
sc

oo
te

rs
 c

lo
se

 to
 th

e 
cu

rb
, n

ea
r 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 b

ik
e 

an
d 

sc
oo

te
r p

ar
ki

ng
 

ar
ea

s,
 k

ee
pi

ng
 w

al
kw

ay
s,

 d
riv

ew
ay

s 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 ra
m

ps
 c

le
ar

W
ea

r a
 h

el
m

et
•

H
el

bi
z 

en
co

ur
ag

es
 a

ll 
rid

er
s 

to
 w

ea
r a

 
he

lm
et

 w
he

n 
rid

in
g

Page 324



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9

M
ob

ili
ty

 s
er

vi
ce

 o
ve

rv
ie

w

1
1

Page 325



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
1

2

M
ob

ile
 u

se
r 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e

In
tu

iti
ve

 m
ob

ile
 a

pp
 to

 lo
ca

te
 th

e 
sc

oo
te

r, 
un

lo
ck

 it
 w

ith
 a

 s
in

gl
e 

to
uc

h 
an

d 
re

tu
rn

 it
 in

 a
 p

re
de

fin
ed

 a
re

a 
 

1$
to

 u
nl

oc
k

+ 
0.

15
$

/ m
in

P
R

IC
IN

G

1.
 B

ro
w

se
 s

co
ot

er
s

2.
 S

ca
n 

to
 u

nl
oc

k
3.

 R
id

e 
&

 L
ea

ve

•
U

se
rs

 d
ow

nl
oa

d 
th

e 
ap

p 
an

d 
ar

e 
in

st
an

tly
 a

bl
e 

to
 

se
e 

al
l s

co
ot

er
s 

ar
ou

nd
 th

em
 v

ia
 th

e 
in

-a
pp

 m
ap

•
To

 ri
de

, t
he

 u
se

r s
im

pl
y 

sc
an

s 
th

e 
Q

R
 c

od
e 

on
 th

e 
ha

nd
le

 b
ar

 o
f t

he
 s

co
ot

er
, w

hi
ch

 in
st

an
tly

 u
nl

oc
ks

 
th

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
an

d 
en

ab
le

s 
th

e 
en

gi
ne

•
O

nc
e 

th
e 

us
er

 is
 fi

ni
sh

ed
 ri

di
ng

, h
e/

sh
e 

pa
rk

s 
th

e 
s
c
o
o
te

r 
a
n
d
 c

lic
k
s
 ‘
E

n
d
 R

e
n
ta

l’,
  

a
u
to

m
a
ti
c
a
lly

 

ch
ar

gi
ng

 th
e 

ca
rd

 o
n 

fil
e 

an
d 

se
nd

in
g 

an
 in

vo
ic

e

Page 326



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
1

3

El
ec

tr
ic

 s
co

ot
er

 p
ur

po
se

-b
ui

lt 
fo

r s
ha

rin
g

P
ro

pr
ie

ta
ry

 e
m

be
dd

ed
 te

ch
no

lo
gy

 in
te

gr
at

ed
 in

to
 o

ur
 s

co
ot

er
s 

th
at

 m
ax

im
iz

e 
ve

hi
cl

e 
lif

e,
 m

in
im

iz
e 

op
er

at
io

na
l c

os
ts

 a
nd

 
m

ax
im

iz
e 

sa
fe

ty

S
ha

re
d 

m
ob

ilit
y 

re
lie

s 
on

 s
m

ar
t I

O
T 

co
nn

ec
tiv

ity

S
af

et
y 

in
st

ru
ct

io
ns

Fo
ot

bo
ar

d

C
ha

rg
er

 o
ut

le
t

B
at

te
ry

K
ic

ks
ta

nd

S
af

et
y 

lig
ht

B
ra

ke

B
el

l

Th
ro

ttl
e

Q
R

 c
od

e 
st

ar
t

H
ea

dl
ig

ht

Fr
on

t w
he

el
 d

riv
e

IO
T 

m
od

ul
e 

hi
gh

lig
ht

s

U
nl

oc
k 

&
 lo

ck
S

up
po

rte
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

bo
th

 4
G

/B
LE

4.
0

W
ire

le
ss

 u
pg

ra
de

R
em

ot
e 

IO
T 

fir
m

w
ar

e 
up

gr
ad

es

P
os

iti
on

in
g 

ac
cu

ra
cy

Lo
ca

tio
n 

pr
ec

is
io

n 
5 

m
 (o

pe
n 

fie
ld

)

IP
67

 w
at

er
pr

oo
f

N
an

o 
w

at
er

pr
oo

f c
oa

tin
g 

IP
67

V
eh

ic
le

 m
on

ito
rin

g
Ill

eg
al

 s
co

ot
er

 m
ov

em
en

ts
 o

r 
sh

ak
in

g 
al

ar
m

 a
nd

 fa
lle

n 
do

w
n 

al
ar

m

Q
ui

ck
 u

nl
oc

k
U

nl
oc

ki
ng

 ti
m

e 
1-

3s

S
pe

ed
 s

et
tin

g
M

ax
 s

pe
ed

 s
et

H
ea

dl
ig

ht
s

S
up

po
rt 

3W
 h

ea
dl

ig
ht

E
le

ct
ric

 fe
nc

e
S

up
po

rt 
ge

of
en

ce

O
nb

oa
rd

 IO
T 

D
ev

ic
e 

Page 327



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
1

4

A
dv

an
ce

d 
te

ch
 fo

r 
m

ic
ro

-m
ob

ili
ty

M
ax

im
iz

e 
fle

et
 u

til
iz

at
io

n 
w

ith
 p

ro
pr

ie
ta

ry
 fl

ee
t m

an
ag

em
en

t p
la

tfo
rm

 a
nd

 d
ee

p 
fle

et
 a

na
ly

tic
s

H
e
lb
iz
’s

V
e
h

ic
le

 I
n

te
lli

g
e

n
c
e

 s
y
s
te

m
 i
s
 a

 s
e

t 
o
f 

p
ro

p
ri
e
ta

ry
 

e
m

b
e
d
d
e
d
 c

o
m

p
u
te

rs
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
d
 i
n
to

 o
u
r 

v
e
h
ic

le
s
 t

h
a
t 

m
a
x
im

iz
e
s
 v

e
h
ic

le
 l
if
e
, 

m
in

im
iz

e
s
 o

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
a
l 
c
o
s
ts

, 
a
n
d
 

m
a
x
im

iz
e
s
 s

a
fe

ty

H
e
lb

iz
’s

pr
op

rie
ta

ry
 s

of
tw

ar
e 

so
lu

tio
n 

pr
ov

id
es

 e
ve

ry
th

in
g 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 q
ui

ck
ly

 s
ca

le
 a

 
do

ck
le

ss
 e

le
ct

ric
 s

co
ot

er
 s

ha
rin

g 
bu

si
ne

ss

Th
e 

na
tiv

e 
H

el
bi

z 
ap

p 
av

ai
la

bl
e 

fo
r i

O
S

 &
 A

nd
ro

id
, i

s 
th

e 
m

ai
n 

co
m

po
ne

nt
 fo

r 
ke

yl
es

s 
sc

oo
te

r r
en

ta
l

Th
e 

fle
et

 m
an

ag
em

en
t s

ys
te

m
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

al
l i

m
po

rta
nt

 d
at

a 
ab

ou
t t

he
 s

co
ot

er
s:

 
G

P
S

 lo
ca

tio
n,

 g
eo

fe
nc

in
g,

 s
co

ot
er

 d
ia

gn
os

tic
s,

 ri
di

ng
 h

is
to

ry
, b

at
te

ry
 h

ea
lth

Th
e 

cu
st

om
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t p

la
tfo

rm
, p

ro
vi

de
s 

an
 in

tu
iti

ve
 in

te
rfa

ce
 fo

r 
cu

st
om

er
 re

gi
st

ra
tio

n,
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 s
up

po
rt 

ha
nd

lin
g 

Ve
hi

cl
e 

da
ta

 fo
r 

bu
si

ne
ss

 in
te

lli
ge

nc
e 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

ns

Page 328



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
1

5

G
ov

er
nm

en
t e

ng
ag

em
en

t

H
el

bi
z 

ha
s 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

 a
gi

le
 fr

am
ew

or
k 

to
 s

up
po

rt 
th

e 
ex

pa
ns

io
n 

of
 it

s 
op

er
at

io
ns

 in
 n

ew
 c

iti
es

En
ga

ge
 w

ith
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 o

n 
a 

pr
oa

ct
iv

e 
ba

si
s 

to
 c

re
at

e 
re

al
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

Fl
ee

t

•
Tr

ac
k,

 c
ha

rg
e 

an
d 

re
di

st
rib

ut
e 

sc
oo

te
rs

 
en

su
rin

g 
th

ey
 a

re
 d

ep
lo

ye
d 

in
 a

 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
m

an
ne

r

•
M

ai
nt

ai
n 

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 ri

de
ab

ili
ty

 o
f 

sc
oo

te
rs

 th
ro

ug
h 

re
gu

la
r m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 

up
ke

ep

D
at

a

•
Tr

ac
k,

 s
to

re
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

ai
n 

da
ta

 in
 a

 s
ec

ur
e 

an
d 

re
sp

on
si

bl
e 

m
an

ne
r  

•
S

ha
re

 d
at

a 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 to

 b
ui

ld
 a

nd
 

im
pr

ov
e 

tra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

in
fra

st
ru

ct
ur

e

C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 a

nd
 p

ar
tn

er
sh

ip
s

•
C

ol
la

bo
ra

te
 w

ith
 g

ov
er

nm
en

ts
 to

 c
o-

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 c

on
tri

bu
te

 to
w

ar
ds

 a
 m

ob
ili

ty
 

fra
m

ew
or

k 
th

at
 w

or
ks

 fo
r t

he
 c

ity

•
S

ee
k 

pa
rtn

er
sh

ip
 w

ith
 k

ey
 p

ub
lic

 a
nd

 
pr

iv
at

e 
tra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
se

rv
ic

e 
pr

ov
id

er
s

Page 329



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9

C
on

ta
ct

 In
fo

S
al

va
to

re
 P

al
el

la
C

H
IE

F
 E

X
E

C
U

T
IV

E
 O

F
F

IC
E

R
ce

o@
he

lb
iz

.c
om

D
o
w

n
lo

a
d
 t

h
e
 H

e
lb

iz
 a

p
p
 t
o
d
a
y
:

G
iu

lio
 P

ro
fu

m
o

C
H

IE
F

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L 
O

F
F

IC
E

R
gi

ul
io

@
he

lb
iz

.c
om

G
ia

nl
uc

a 
S

pr
ia

no
H

E
A

D
 O

F
 B

U
S

IN
E

S
S

 D
E

V
E

LO
P

M
E

N
T

gi
an

lu
ca

@
he

lb
iz

.c
om

1
6

Page 330



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9

A
pp

en
di

x

1
7

Page 331



H
e
lb

iz
 2

0
1

9
1

8

Te
am

Sa
lv

at
or

e 
Pa

le
lla

Fo
un

de
r &

 C
hi

ef
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

O
ffi

ce
r

•
S

er
ia

l e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

r

•
In

ve
st

m
en

t a
nd

 s
ta

rtu
p 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 

Jo
na

th
an

 H
an

ne
st

ad

C
hi

ef
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

O
ffi

ce
r

•
D

ev
el

op
ed

 b
oo

ki
ng

 p
la

tfo
rm

 

•
P

re
vi

ou
s 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
in

 s
ta

rtu
ps

 

G
iu

lio
 P

ro
fu

m
o

C
hi

ef
 F

in
an

ci
al

 O
ffi

ce
r

•
Fo

rm
er

 in
ve

st
m

en
t b

an
ke

r a
t R

ot
hs

ch
ild

 

an
d 

C
iti

gr
ou

p 
 

St
ef

an
o 

C
ira

ve
gn

a

C
hi

ef
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

O
ffi

ce
r

•
Fo

rm
er

 in
ve

st
m

en
t b

an
ke

r a
t A

IG
 a

nd
 

G
ol

dm
an

 S
ac

hs
  

Az
ah

ar
a

R
am

os

C
ou

nt
ry

 M
an

ag
er

 | 
Sp

ai
n

•
S

ta
rtu

p 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 a
nd

 e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

r 

M
ilo

s 
Lj

ub
in

ko
vi

c

Le
ad

 M
ac

hi
ne

 L
ea

rn
in

g 
En

gi
ne

er

•
A

I e
xp

er
t w

ith
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e 
as

 a
 

de
ve

lo
pe

r a
t T

es
la

N
em

an
ja

 S
ta

nc
ic

C
hi

ef
 T

ec
hn

ol
og

y 
O

ffi
ce

r

•
Fo

rm
er

 le
ad

 d
ev

el
op

er
 a

t M
ic

ro
so

ft 
an

d 

O
ra

cl
e

•
S

ta
rtu

p 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

 a
nd

 e
nt

re
pr

en
eu

r 

G
io

va
nn

i B
or

re
lli

C
ou

nt
ry

 M
an

ag
er

 | 
Ita

ly

N
av

in
K

um
ar

C
ou

nt
ry

 M
an

ag
er

 | 
Si

ng
ap

or
e

•
H

ea
d 

of
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
t m

ob
ili

ty
 c

om
pa

ny
 

Page 332



  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

HELBIZ Inc. 
32 Old Slip, Suite 32C,  
New York, NY 10005 

Contacts: 
Gianluca Spriano - gianluca@helbiz.com - +1 (917) 675 7157  

APPLICATION 
for e-scooter pilot program 

 
 

 

Miami, FL | May 2019 

Page 333

mailto:gianluca@helbiz.com


  2 

Letter to City of Miami 

Dear SIR or MADAM, 

HELBIZ is pleased to apply for the Sharable Dockless Mobility Device within the City of Miami. The 
enclosed documents outline our vision. 

Helbiz is a New York-based personal mobility company that seeks to help urban areas reduce their 
dependence on cars by offering an affordable, accessible, and sustainable form of personal 
transportation. To achieve this, Helbiz takes a different approach than others in our industry: We believe 
dockless mobility can only work in the long run by doing it responsibly and in constant collaboration with 
our city partners. 

In the dockless mobility space, an industry still in its infancy, we believe Helbiz is the only company that 
has consistently demonstrated our commitment to doing dockless mobility the right way – in a way that 
is responsible and safe and that makes sense for our community. We approach each and every project 
through the lens of a partnership, and we strive to do the same in Miami. 

Our interest is not deploying more scooters than are needed but to ensure a sustainable model that the 
City, its residents, and its visitors can depend on – a mobility service that is responsive to its community. 
That is why we have been deliberate in not trying to replicate practices of deploying as many scooters 
(or bikes) as possible in a given area (often without permission) – a practice that we unfortunately see 
every other company copying. 

That is why we are proud to have led the industry in developing and shaping the regulatory framework for 
dockless mobility in our core projects, not with the aim of going unregulated but with the aim of providing 
good-faith policy proposals to balance public and private interests. 

For us, collaborating with cities is not just lip service but is something that is in our company’s DNA and 
why our entire government partnerships and policy team is comprised of people with public-sector 
transportation experience. We believe any new mobility option, such as scooters, requires a City with 
whom we can partner to regularly gauge and make adjustments based on our shared experiences. In 
Miami, we see such a partner. 

We are excited about the opportunity to work with Miami to ensure a safe, responsible scooter-share 
system. At Helbiz, we believe in communities where people come first, not just cars, and where citizens 
have access to more affordable, sustainable, and equitable means of shared mobility. We hope to build 
this future with the City of Miami. 

Please do not hesitate to follow up with me or the HELBIZ team if you require additional information. 

Sincerely, 

 

 
           Salvatore Palella 

Founder and CEO, HELBIZ Inc. 

 

Page 334



  3 

 
Summary 

Helbiz is seeking to cooperate with the City of Miami to deploy and operate a number of dockless e-
scooters previously decided with the Authorities to be made available for hire directly through the Helbiz 
application. Helbiz offers to work directly with the city to determine and enforce any restricted areas, and 
guarantee that scooters will not be able to park and/or physically enter these areas due to our active 
geofence technology; unlike other providers. 

Our entire Operation Team will consist of local in-house full & part time employees, who will take care of 
daily scooter deployment, repositioning, pickups, charging and maintenance based on the directions and 
commands of the dedicated fleet management monitoring Miami 24/7 team all while being directly 
integrated with the in-house customer service team specifically hired for each State. Our commitment to 
train and solely use a professional staff, not using untrained freelancers, differentiates us from other 
operators both in terms of guaranteed quality, reliability and social responsibility and how we can work 
with the City. 

Furthermore, Helbiz is determined to work closely together with the city , from a Data prospective, and 
offer several API’s, shared databases and weekly reports to monitor the entire fleet, rides, trip data from 
trip origin/destination, number of users, MUR, to better understand the local transportation ecosystem, 
usage and demand.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 335



  4 

 
Organization chart  
Helbiz is headquartered in New York, with regional offices in Europe (Milano, Florence, Madrid, Paris, 
Belgrade and more) and South East Asia (Singapore and Hong Kong).  

 

 

Local: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 336



  5 

 

 

Operation and Maintenance 

The overall goal for the team is to make sure our fleet is visible, presentable and rideable while ensuring 
a smooth and reliable experience for all users. During operational hours our local Operations team will 
have a fleet of electric vans patrolling the city collecting and redeploying the scooters according to demand 
and in accordance with the local regulations. There will be an Operation Manager responsible of the fleet 
and of the people working and he will be available 24/7 for any necessity by phone (that will be provided) 
and/or by email at ask@helbiz.com.  

Fare structure, including any low-income or special fare options 

Helbiz scooters have a flat $1 unlocking fee, plus $0.15 cents per minute of riding time. We will waive 
the $1 unlock fee for low-income members of the public, the verification of the status is required. 

We would like to offer low-income pricing plans as well as discounts for active military members and 
veterans. We add constantly new features to our low-income plans, collaborating with cities on other 
payment programs to meet residents’ needs.  

Helbiz’s low-income plan is available to anyone currently enrolled in or eligible for state or federal 
assistance programs; we will also work to align eligibility with Metro’s Reduced Fare Programs.  

For enrolling in Helbiz’s low-income plan, users simply have to email proof of enrollment in a qualifying 
program along with their full name and phone number to ask@Helbiz.com 

Approval takes between four and five days. Helbiz collects data via the e-scooter and the mobile 
application in accordance with our terms of service and privacy policy in order to provide a better service 
and to improve our operations. 

Helbiz does not sell any data to third parties, and we comply with all applicable data security rules. This 
allows us to analyze and share with cities data on trip origin/destination, number of users, MUR, etc. 
Helbiz does not collect or retain payment information data of our users. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 337

mailto:ask@helbiz.com


  6 

 

 

Vehicle 

Helbiz will deploy a customized fleet of fully electric Xiaomi M365 to provide for a smooth and safe ride. 
Along with one of our partners, leader within the field, Helbiz has developed a sophisticated 4G module 
that, designed with top of the line firmware and software, to allow for full control and seamless 
communication with our fleet management team. Designed with safety in mind, Helbiz scooters have 
been restricted to a top speed of 14 mph.  All scooters have been created with the ability to be remotely 
and safely turned off by our fleet management and to be blocked in case the vehicle leaves the pre-
defined geographic areas or enters a restricted area.  

Scooter Specifications 

• Maximum speed of 14 mph 

• 13 Miles range 

• 350W motor 

• Built-in GPS 

• Total weight of 28 lb.  

• 8.6 Inch diameter wheels 

• ANSI/CAN/UL2272-certified  

with over-heating, short circuit,  

over-current and over-charged  

protection 

• Aluminum frame  

• Front-tire lock when parked 

• Front, rear disc & anti-lock brakes  

• Powerful white front headlight 

• Rear brake light 

• Bell 

• QR code to unlock 

 
 

Page 338



  7 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Charging 
Scooters are charged every night or depending on need throughout the day by pour in-house 
Operations Team. The entire fleet is equipped with GPS and onboard sensors providing real time 
location and battery status of all vehicles. If a vehicle is identified to be outside the service area or low 
on battery, the Fleet management team will alert the nearest Operations team to retrieve the vehicle 
within 20 minutes regardless of the time of the day. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 339



  8 

Maintenance and Repair 
Helbiz always have at least one trained in-house mechanic on duty in its main warehouse to service and 
maintain the fleet around the clock to ensure a reliable and smooth experience. All scooters individual 
trips are monitored from the backend by a dedicated team paired with machine learning to detect any 
irregularities in driving or vehicle behavior to help diagnose issues before they happen so that users 
never have an unsatisfactory experience with Helbiz. All vehicle maintenance events will be tracked 
and logged in Helbiz’s database on an individual vehicle and part basis, allowing for easy identification 
of trends and development of real-world serviceable life metrics. 

Cleaning 
Helbiz scooters and bikes will be visually inspected daily and will be required to adhere to a minimum 
cleanliness standard prior to being redeployed. The Helbiz Operations team will clean and refurbish bikes 
and scooters that fall below our cleanliness threshold, to be redeployed the following day. 

Visible, Presentable & Rideable 

The overall goal for the team is to make sure our fleet is visible, presentable and rideable while 
optimizing usage all hours a day and ensuring a smooth and reliable experience, which is made 
possible through combining integrated sensors in all units with teams patrolling the cities around the 
clock and a fleet management team that is able to determine and detect a series of technical issues, 
that could impact the ride in the near future both through the sensors as well as detailed analysis of 
driving behavior. 

During operational hours our local Operations team will have a fleet of 4 vehicles patrolling the City for 
errant scooters which may have been mis-parked, misplaced or in need for recharging or maintenance. 
Helbiz has developed an Artificial Intelligence powered backend solution which, in real time monitors 
the demand for scooters around the entire operational area and automatically update the routes and 
directions for the drivers patrolling the city to continuously pickup and redeploy scooters around Miami 
according to demand, priority and traffic. 

Any devices flagged for repair, maintenance or charging, either by users or fleet management, will 
automatically inform the nearest Operations team to be removed from the streets and brought back to 
our warehouse for further inspection. 

We believe our commitment to having professionally trained local Helbiz employees as the operations 
team, not freelancers, differentiates us from other operators both in terms of guaranteed quality, 
reliability and social responsibility. It is also what will allow us to manage our multi-modal fleet 
effectively and enable us to address issues in a prompt fashion. 

Our AI powered repositioning algorithm is based on a minute by minute analysis of the entire fleet, 
usage, users and trips. By combining these metrics, it is possible to anticipate the demand in various 
areas at specific times, adjusting the scooter density area by area to ensure Miami is evenly covered 
based on demand all hours of the day. 

Page 340



  9 

Simultaneously by automatically connecting our AI repositioning algorithm with the Helbiz app for the 
pickup team we are able to optimize efficiency real time and prevent over saturation of certain areas or 
littering of PMD’s ensuring that Helbiz will coexist in the local street environment and properly serve the 
communities. 

GeoFence & Restricted areas 

Unique for Helbiz is it sophisticated 4G modules and firmware with proprietary software enabling Helbiz 
to, as one of the only providers globally, offer and guarantee active enforced geofence technology 
safely restricting scooters from physically enter predetermined areas or streets. 

While the majority of competitors are solely using passive geofencing only enabling them to monitor and 
detect whether or not a user leaves an operational area or enters a restricted area Helbiz is able to 
fully, and safely, turn of the user’s vehicle and end the ride when the user crosses the virtual border 
indicated inside of the application, or simply restrict the speed to 3mph allowing the user to exit the 
restricted area and find one of the parking spots established by Miami. 

The Helbiz GeoFence works by tracking the scooters and as the user approach the outer edge of the 
operating area several notifications will be sent directly to the users phone informing about the active 
area and its boundaries before ending the ride or limiting the power if the border is crossed. If it is 
determined together with Miami authorities that it is preferred that leaving the geofence will end the ride 
the scooter will be made unavailable, hidden from the mobile app and instantly notify  the operations 
team to pick up this specific vehicle and redeploy it inside of the active area. 

Through our geofence we allow for a next generation of fleet control enabling local authorities, as one 
of only service providers, to establish actual restricted areas, around monuments, attractions, buildings 
and pedestrian streets, and guarantee that they stay clear of scooters by actively blocking users from 
entering the pre-determined zones to co-exist with the local community in a responsible way. 

City Areas 

For each city Helbiz determines an operational area divided into zones. To serve cities efficiently each 
zone has its own dedicated Operations team and strategically placed warehouses for storage and 
charging enabling Helbiz to reach any scooter in under 20 minutes. The entire area is geofenced 
hindering scooters from leaving by safely restricting power to the engine if the border is crossed. The 
fleet management team manages each zone and its dedicated Operations team through a custom 
communication and management interface. 

City Services will have a direct line to the local operations management team to resolve complaints and 
concerns quickly. If City services identifies vehicles parked incorrectly, sidewalk blockages or other 
nuisance issues they can report them to the Helbiz team directly for immediate resolution by our in-field 
operations team. 

All the issues reported via the app or website will be routed to the 24/7 customer support team. Any on 
the ground operation’s issues such as a fallen or tipped scooter will be relayed to the local team for 
resolution. 

Page 341



  10 

Helbiz will ensure it always maintains a fully operable and reliable fleet by adhering to rigorous 
maintenance standards and industry-leading hardware monitoring approaches. 

Miami Deployment 

Helbiz intends to deploy a total not only in Miami but in other Cities and area (provided in the Chart 
below) to be made available for hire directly through the Helbiz application. After being awarded with a 
license or a Permit for operate, the team will deploy a total of 50 to 60 units for an internal test lasting 1-
2 weeks, to optimize the positioning algorithm, pickup app and driver routes. Once the initial internal 
testing has been concluded Helbiz will deploy the rest of the fleet. 

 

Neighborhood 

North Bay Village 

Aventura 

North Miami 

North Miami Beach 

Miami Beach 

Miami 

 

 

Hours of availability 

Helbiz scooters are available daily 24/7. Thereafter our individual Operations teams will pick up the 
entire fleet, bringing them to the dedicated Helbiz warehouses around the city for charging, when is 
necessary, maintenance and cleaning before being redeployed. 

Helbiz’s Operations team work in three separate shifts daily with different responsibilities ensuring a 
smooth and reliable operation for end users that they can depend on as a real mean of transportation. 

Shifts 

The city will be divided into a series of zones each with a dedicated warehouse for charging and storing 
scooters when is necessary, all to be deployed, repositioned during the day and pickup up by the 
operations team in three shifts. 

Morning shift: 5:00 am - 1:00 pm | Morning Deployment 

Page 342



  11 

The various Operations team around the city inspect and unplug the scooters from their charging 
stands loading them into both vans, cars and cargo bikes before receiving their predetermined route by 
the fleet management team of the drop off locations around the city. 

Lunch Shift: 1:00 pm - 8:00 pm | Repositioning & Monitoring 

Throughout the day the lunch shift is responsible to reposition the fleet both to optimize usage based 
on tendencies and patterns but also to ensure balanced scooter density in all zones. With real time 
location data from each vehicle and a fluid fleet management system and a dedicated team monitoring 
each scooter and the overall scooter density in all zones commands are sent to the Operations team to 
reposition scooters throughout the day to equally support the demand across the entire city to always 
ensure a well- balanced selection allowing all citizens inside the operational area to always have a 
scooter within reach. Reliable accessibility is crucial for mainstream adaptation. 

Night Shift: 8:00 pm - 2:00 am | Pickup & Charging 

The night shift is responsible for the end of the day inventory being picked up, returned to the 
respective warehouses to be charged. At the beginning of the night shift all scooters with less than 40% 
will be removed from the street, while following the commands of the fleet management team before at 
10pm making the entire fleet unavailable for users and starting the pickup of the entire fleet. 

We believe our commitment to having professionally trained local Helbiz employees as the operations 
team, not freelancers, differentiates us from other operators both in terms of guaranteed quality, 
reliability and social responsibility. It is also what will allow us to manage our multi-modal fleet 
effectively and enable us to address issues in a prompt fashion. 

With dedicated teams able to respond and solve a string of potential issues in the field we ensure a 
rideable and presentable fleet for a consistent experience for all users and maintain the quality an 
reputation of the Helbiz brand both with authorities and citizens. 

In case of any event needing attention the nearest Operations team is automatically notified, utilizing a 
combination of custom software, GPS, bluetooth scanners to quickly and effortlessly find and a redeploy 
scooters around the city. Throughout the patrol of the day the team will address any scooters that may 
negatively affect our overall brand or experience. Any scooters dirty, knocked over or vandalized will be 
addressed immediately. The Operations team will rebalance any scooters in the field that do not follow 
our guidelines of proper parking, including scooters that block pedestrian pathway or any scooters that 
are unpresentable to the public. 

 

Plan for servicing special events and extreme weather situations 

Unique for Helbiz is that it is operating solely with in-house personnel and warehouses, and are not 
relying on private individuals and their apartments to pickup scooters at night to re-position in the 
morning, making it highly flexible and adaptable to various outside circumstances. For extreme weather 
conditions Helbiz will keep the entire fleet in its own warehouse, while for special events the Head of 

Page 343



  12 

Helbiz Miami can work with the city or organizers to best accommodate whether through increased 
supply or not deploying in those specific areas. 

Parking 

Our vision for success is not solely a system that yields high ridership; it includes a robust effort to 
educate the public on what constitutes proper riding, parking and overall usage of the system. We have 
adopted innovative ways to mitigate improperly parked vehicles, resolve instances of over saturation of 
any particular area, and respond to vehicles that have been idle for longer than desired. We will 
continue to our commitment to innovate in these areas as the pilot program progresses. 

Helbiz is deeply committed to working with local authorities to ensure both proper usage and parking of 
its fleet to become an integrated part of the existing transportation ecosystem coexisting with current 
alternatives and pedestrians without invading the public space in an evasive way.  

We employ a number of methods to communicate this broadly to our users - product display and in-app 
education - but have also instituted newer techniques, features and tactics to address each specifically. 
We take a multi-pronged approach to ensure our devices are parked in a manner that is safe, legal and 
complies with local and state law. This includes informing our users of Helbiz’s parking guidelines 
through multiple channels; employing a local operations team to monitor and address parking by 
customers; developing technology features to incentivize proper parking; and utilizing geo-fencing 
and virtual station markers to encourage parking behavior. 

In case of any event of improper parking or needing urgent attention, the nearest Operations team is 
automatically notified, utilizing a combination of custom software, GPS, bluetooth scanners to quickly 
and effortlessly find and a redeploy scooters around the city. Throughout the patrol of the day the team 
will address any scooters that may negatively affect our overall brand or experience. Any scooters dirty, 
knocked over or vandalized will be addressed immediately. The Operations team will reposition any 
scooters in the field that do not follow our guidelines of proper parking, including scooters that block 
pedestrian pathway or any scooters that are unpresentable to the public. 

Furthermore, the entire fleet is equipped with sensors monitoring the health of both engine, throttle and 
break systems to detect any issues or irregularities that our Operations Team will have to deal with.In 
addition, the app features a user feedback system to allow all Helbiz users to report any other issues 
which are directly reported to the local team. The team has a daily strategy on where to collect our 
devices and where to redeploy the scooters around the City according to demand. Any devices flagged 
for repair, maintenance or charging, either by users, onboard sensors or fleet management, will 
automatically inform the nearest Operations team to be removed from the streets and brought back to 
our warehouse for further inspection. 

 

 

 

Page 344



  13 

Indiscriminate Parking 

Helbiz will equipe the entire fleet with sensors and electronic level systems to monitor whether a scooter 
is properly parked or tipped over. Any tipped scooter will trigger an alert with our operational team and 
automatically notify the nearest Helbiz personnel of the scooters location with GPS navigation to 
properly park it - and if it is clear that the scooter was left inappropriately by the previous renter the user 
will be warned directly inside the app and with repeated offense the user will either be fined or banned 
for a specific period of time and charged of the possible expenses that the Helbiz’s team will have to 
pay in case of relocation made by the City.  

 

Safety, Education and Outreach 

While scooter sharing offers many transportation benefits, we know there is a learning curve that needs 
to be addressed. Ensuring responsible parking and helmet riding and eliminating sidewalk riding are 
critical for increasing the safety of pedestrians and riders and maximizing public acceptance of scooter 
sharing.  

We are committed to hastening the adoption of the acceptable norms of this new service, which we 
believe has a long-term place in reducing individual car trips in urban environments. 

From the beginning, Helbiz has made a proactive and concerted effort to educate and promote 
compliance with applicable laws through both online and in-community education campaigns. We 
understand our devices are not to be parked in a way that obstructs pedestrian traffic, nor should they 
inhibit accessibility to curbs, ramps, transit stops or entranceways. Helmets must be worn when 
required, and riders must know where and how to ride these devices so that they are complying with the 

Page 345



  14 

rules of the road. We have employed several methods to communicate this broadly to our users - 
product display and in-app education - but have also instituted newer techniques, features and tactics 
to address each specifically. 

Helbiz will use fully compliant scooters and is working with one of the most reputable scooter 
manufacturers, using only the highest quality of Li-ion battery packs with Battery Management Systems 
(BMS) ensuring safety through preventing over- heating, short circuit, over-current and over-charging. 

Paired with the high quality batteries Helbiz is tracking the performance and health of batteries in real 
time from its fleet management platform. If any warning is triggered the operational is instantly notified, 
the scooter will be deactivated remotely to prevent it from being rented and will be picked up for further 
examination, and if an issue is identified the scooter will be removed from the road. If a critical issue 
should arise the Operational team have full remote-control over-all vehicles through the built-in IoT 
devices with 4G connection linked to the Helbiz server and will be able to power off the engine, end a 
ride and notify the user. 

We take a multi-pronged approach to ensure our devices are parked in a manner that is safe, legal and 
complies with local and state law. This includes informing our users of Helbiz’s parking guidelines 
through multiple channels; employing a local operations team to monitor and address parking by 
customers; developing technology features to incentivize proper parking; and utilizing geo-fencing and 
virtual station markers to encourage parking behavior. 

Engagement with community 

In any city or community in which we operate, Helbiz strives to cultivate relationships with key 
stakeholders, community groups, non-profit organizations, and the community at large in order to foster 
a sense of trust and transparency.  

In addition to this outreach, we plan to attend local events. At these events, we can educate folks, 
demonstrate how our scooters work, help people sign up, answer questions, and distribute helmets. 
Finally, we plan to host our own events that bring together our community partners and riders. These 
in-person opportunities to engage with the community are invaluable to our continued success 
worldwide.  

From now until the start of the pilot program, our goal is to build a strong relationship with each group 
and put together a robust schedule of events. Prior to the start of the pilot program we will start having 
a presence at these local groups and events so we can both promote the safety measures users should 
take when riding as well as the relevant laws regarding riding Helbiz scooters. 

Safety Programs, Public Information & Education  

One of the key elements of our public safety program is the distribution of helmets. Safety is a high 
priority for Helbiz, and we work hard to ensure all of our riders have access to a helmet in order to ride 
safely. We distribute helmets by request from riders, in-person during drop-in hours, and at our 
community events.  

Page 346



  15 

Helbiz is one of the few Company to invest significant resources into creating a dedicated Helbiz safety 
webpage and video series. We frequently share these to current and prospective riders via social 
media, email campaigns and other web-based channels.  

In all of our market launches, we work with local Brand Ambassadors to educate the community in 
person. These individuals wear Helbiz-branded apparel that easily identify them to potential riders and 
non-riders, and they are stationed throughout high-density areas during high-traffic times. All our Brand 
Ambassadors can answer questions about the product and remind users to ride on the street, ride one 
person to a scooter, and wear a helmet. This is one of our most effective ways to reach both users and 
non-users, and inform them not only of how to properly ride, but where is best to park. We plan to 
update these with key HelbizHubs to visit as well as safety tips. We will have these teams available 
throughout the pilot program, particularly during high-tourist times or major events. 

Educating users 

Helbiz makes a concerted effort to communicate to customers on how to properly park, how and where 
to ride. Because our system is dock-free and our mission is to increase mobility for everyone, we do not 
have specific stations at which the scooters must be parked. Rather, we promote guidelines, rules and 
regulations on how to properly park and drive our devices: Helbiz scooters should not be parked in a 
way that obstructs pedestrian traffic, nor should they inhibit accessibility to curbs, ramps, transit stops 
or entranceways. On the side of sidewalks or next to bike racks are examples of permissible parking 
spots. We also send safety emails on a regular basis to users, which include reminders on how to 
properly park and we require a picture on where the scooter is parked after the ride. 

 

Page 347



  16 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 348



  17 

 

Page 349



  18 

 
 

 

Page 350



  19 

 
 

 

 

Page 351



  20 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 352



  21 

 
 

 

 

Page 353



  22 

 
 

 

 

 

Page 354



  23 

 

 

 

Page 355



  24 

Integration with other modes of transportation  

Across all of our markets, 27% of riders report using Helbiz to get to or from public transportation. In 
many of our urban markets, this number is much higher. In order to facilitate a multi-modal network with 
existing forms of transportation, we approach this from both an operations and partnership perspective.  

Operationally, the team identifies locations at or near existing transit hubs to deploy our vehicles. By 
ensuring that Helbiz scooters are available at any transit stop, the team creates the opportunity for 
transit riders to rely on Helbiz for their commute. As we gather more information about where Miami 
riders take scooters, we will adjust this deployment to have maximum impact and to create a natural-
feeling integration with existing transportation options.  

From a partnership perspective, we work very closely with key transit agencies to identify areas to 
deepen collaboration and to ensure strong communication. Prior to the pilot program start date, we plan 
on having conversations with different partners and identify ways we can work together to improve 
mobility access and ridership on both systems. In other markets, we have created formal agreements 
with transit agencies to identify parking on their property, and we are also pursuing integrated payment 
options.  

Helbiz’s partnership-first approach informs every aspect of how our company operates and conducts 
itself, including our community engagement efforts. We endeavor to be a part of the community in each 
of our cities and campuses, working closely with governments, universities, and local stakeholders to 
tailor our dockless mobility services and be responsive to the community. These efforts include, among 
others, partnering with local community groups, helping local businesses and employers, and providing 
low-income access to our services.  

Community Outreach Going Forward  

If granted a permit, Helbiz will engage with the communities and demonstrate our commitment to be a 
good partner with the City.  

Contracting with local shops: In any market, Helbiz seeks to work with local shops, such as bike 
shops, to assist in the operations or maintenance of our fleet, and we proactively reach out to local 
businesses to gauge their interest in such partnerships.  

Helbiz Local: Helbiz Local supports local merchants by driving sustainable traffic to their brick-and-
mortar stores. For our Helbiz Local partners, we provide a QR code that can be scanned in the store by 
Helbiz users to receive a refund on their ride or a ride credit, and we typically ask our Helbiz Local 
partners to assess some sort of discount as well. Our Helbiz Local partnerships also include 
collaborating on cross-promotional initiatives, such as organized rides or providing scooters for a 
storefront event.  

Helbiz for Business: Helbiz for Business helps employers and organizations wishing to promote 
alternative and sustainable mobility modes for their employees and visitors. Our Helbiz for Business 
partners are guaranteed a certain number of Helbiz scooters at their location on a regular basis. Helbiz 

Page 356



  25 

for Business can be tailored to meet the needs of our partners – such as allowing for employer-
subsidized rides or providing an introductory promotional rate for employees.  

Community events: Helbiz proudly works with local agencies and community groups to promote safer 
streets, raise awareness of alternative mobility options, and sponsor public events. In fact, we welcome 
any invitations or requests from the community, and we always try our best to participate and be a good 
neighbor.  

Multicultural Communities: Helbiz is responsive to our communities and the people who make up 
them, ranging from promoting dockless mobility providing multilingual materials to interested 
businesses. We plan to be proactive and responsive by designing and distributing multilingual literature 
and education to promote Helbiz scooter-share and Helbiz Access.  

In particular, as we describe below in detail, we hope to leverage our multilingual materials and 
resources, including our multilingual employees, to go beyond our efforts in other partner cities by 
promoting and increasing participation in Helbiz’s scooter-share in low-income and diverse 
communities through on-the-ground community outreach events. See below for examples of 
multilingual materials and resources.  

Equitable Implementation: Helbiz aims to serve every community, but we are particularly eager to 
provide personal mobility options to lower-income and diverse residents. In fact, Helbiz hopes to help 
cities achieve what other mobility modes have thus far struggled to transportation equity.  

At Helbiz, we think our scooter-share program – which does not receive public funding – may be 
uniquely positioned to help improve transportation equity in certain priority neighborhoods by serving as 
a complementary or short-term measure until additional budget capacity for capital improvements is 
made available.  

In addition to effectively serving disadvantaged communities, Helbiz’s equity programming will include 
our Helbiz Access program, which provides low-income residents a reduced rate and the ability to pay 
for rides using cash. Eligible residents can be discussed further upon issuance of permits. Residents 
wishing to sign up for our Helbiz Access low-income program can simply fill out the online application 
form, register in-person at one of our community events, or work directly with one of our community 
liaisons. Helbiz Access also provides eligible low-income residents who are unbanked with access to 
our scooters at the same discounted rate. Eligible low-income residents can use cash to purchase a 
Helbiz Access card at partner locations. Each Helbiz Access card will have a unique promo code that 
the user can enter into the app to “deposit” the Helbiz Access card’s balance into their Helbiz app 
account.  

Low-income community outreach 

Helbiz believes that any successful equity programming must include good-faith outreach to the 
communities we hope to serve by demonstrating to residents the tangible advantages and opportunities 
of Helbiz’s scooters. Focusing on affordability and convenience, we hope to generate interest and 

Page 357



  26 

participation among low- income communities in a way that makes Helbiz’s equity programming 
meaningful.  

Helbiz plans further community engagement by conducting meet-and-greets with disadvantaged and 
low-income community leaders. To raise awareness in these communities and drive participation in our 
scooter-share program, Helbiz also plans to conduct community outreach events. These community-
based events will be advertised in advance and will include social-media outreach, emails, community 
liaisons on the ground, and flyers/literature distributed.  

The community outreach events will allow Helbiz’s community liaisons to educate prospective users 
about our scooter-share program, provide educational demonstrations of the scooters including proper 
usage and parking, help interested residents download the Helbiz app and create an account, and sign 
up in-person for Helbiz Access including the opportunity to purchase Helbiz Access cards with cash. 
Our community liaisons will also assist with securing or providing any translation or interpretation 
materials and services to ensure that our community outreach events are accessible. 

Plan to implement safety programs 

Helbiz has various safety programs to offer our partner communities, including:  

• User education and notification via mobile application, scooter, and email  

• Public education via social media, website, flyers, and community events  

• Helmet giveaways at community events  

• Plan for public information and education to users and non-users  

• Helbiz has various measures to educate the public and our users about our scooters, including:  

o Informational Pop-Ups  

o In-App Push Notifications  

o Emails  

o Parking Rating Tool  

o On-Scooter Education  

o Online Education  

o On-the-Ground Education  

o Parking Signs and Zones/Virtual Stations  

• Please see Section 5 for additional details  

 

 

Page 358



  27 

We believe that the best form of marketing Helbiz is executing our operations at the highest level 
possible. This means having a dependable fleet; quick turnaround times for support requests; and 
strong relationships with the local community. These are things that we strive for in every new market 
and are always working to improve.  

When our day-to-day operations are running at a high level, we are able to generate a tremendous 
amount of awareness and ridership through word of mouth, in addition to the inherent visibility of our 
orange scooters. By giving our users the best experience possible and accommodating the surrounding 
community to the best of our ability, we create positive conversation around Helbiz that leads to more 
ridership.  

In addition to executing our operations at a high level, we also employ traditional marketing tactics to 
generate buzz and awareness in the local community. Our primary goals with these marketing tactics 
are to educate people about our form of free-floating mobility and to bring new users onto the service. 
We may use all or only a few of the below strategies – with the exact mix and spend depending on 
community needs, public reaction to the service, and ridership.  

Marketing program  

Our Marketing, Communications, and Public Relations team is well-versed in working with local 
communities to identify the proper marketing and communications channels. As part of a new product 
launch, our team will work with the City to host a launch event, issue a press release, and share 
information with local news outlets.  

Helbiz also equips the City and community partners with materials that can be used in a variety of 
ways: links on a webpage, social media posts, blog posts, and many other materials in our Press kit 
that comprise a robust marketing toolkit. We always seek to coordinate our marketing efforts with the 
City’s resources to reach as much of the community as possible.  

In addition to this partnership with the City, our marketing includes using our global brand at the local 
level. Through pop-up events, social media, sponsorship of pre-existing local events, and an operations 
team always equipped with Helbiz gear, our marketing program includes strong visibility throughout the 
community. We follow the lead of local organizations and collaborate where appropriate to ensure that 
everyone in the community learns about the various programs and features of Helbiz in Miami.  

Strategies  

Local Media Placement: Reach out to local reporters and pitch stories about Helbiz and our new form 
of dockless mobility. The primary goal here is to educate the public as to what this new service is, how 
it works, and how to ride.  

Launch Day Events: Setting up tables and booths around town to bring users onto the service and 
generate ridership. These will be staffed by persons whose primary goal will be to educate passersby 
about Helbiz and encourage them to sign up for the service.  

Page 359



  28 

Digital Advertising: Running ads across a multitude of digital channels, all with the purpose of driving 
downloads to the Helbiz app. We will use a mix of social media and other channels to get in front of 
potential users and convert them into riders.  

OOH Advertising: Using traditional out-of-home advertising to generate awareness and ridership in 
the community, such as bus stop posters, flyer placement, and, of course, the visibility of the scooters 
themselves. e. Ability to achieve interoperability or integration with other modes of transportation.  

Depending on the technological factors involved, Helbiz has the ability to integrate our app and 
services with other modes of transportation provided in Miami. We look forward to learning more about 
the City’s ideas and to working with the City on interoperability agreements that prove beneficial to the 
broader transportation network in the area. 

Partnerships  

The new mobility options have a big potential to improve national and regional mobility, but only if they 
are an option for every residents in the different cities where the service is provided. 

Helbiz has enabled payment solutions to ensure that every cities and transit agencies utilizing our 
service can meet a minimum requirements to provide to unbanked passengers access to the our 
network. For passengers without credit cards or checking accounts we want to work with community 
partners to allow individuals to purchase vouchers or paying with cash.  

Also rides can be paid using prepaid debit cards. Prepaid debit cards can be purchased at most 
grocery stores, convenience store and pharmacy chains.  

In addition, we are exploring new ways in which cash payments can be accepted through our 
community partnerships programs and would allow individuals to buy vouchers with one or multiple use 
codes to unlock scooters. 

We will be leveraging the expertise of Scooters Transit Systems and their work on implementing 
innovative cash payment programs for scooter programs around the US, Europe and the world.  

Data and Reports 

Helbiz acknowledge that each Operator must work with the City to provide accurate data for enforcement 
and planning purposes and will be committed to it sharing with the City of Miami a Monthly Report. Will be 
also provided a specific API’s when the Permit will be granted and within an assigned timeframe. 
 
Helbiz will provide to the Department of City Planning a monthly report within 14 days of the end of the 
calendar month. The monthly data report will include (as requested):  
 
Ridership Report  

- Total number of trips per day 
- Maximum number of Devices in operation per day 
- Average trip duration (in minutes and seconds) 
- Average trip distance 
- Number of unique users by month (number of accounts taking at least one trip)  

Page 360



  29 

- Average utilization rate (number of trips per deployed Device per day)  
 
Customer Service Report 

 
- List of reported parking complaints including: description, location of incident, description of 

company response, response time 

 

List of other customer service complaints by complaint category (e.g. throttle, brake, low battery, other) 

 

Safety Report  

- List of crashes reported to the Operator (if any) including any documented injuries 

Operations Report  

- Summary of any efforts to improve education around riding and parking Devices (e.g., outreach 
events, in-app modifications, other strategies) 

- Summary of new technological strategies (implemented or under development) to improve safety 
and general compliance with the ordinance and regulations 

- Summary of other efforts in Miami and across the country to improve safety 

The Ridership Report will allow the City to compare certain summary statistics across Operators over 
time, while the Customer Service Report, Safety Report, and Operations Report will provide the City with 
a qualitative summary of how each Company is working to ensure safe operations.  

 

Helbiz is currently operating with secure data disposal, anonymizing any private information if a user 
deletes his/her account from the platform. Each individual city, and its data, is hosted on a dedicated 
server and if it would be required by the Miami Authorities all personal information would be deleted 
leaving Helbiz only with scooter and trip data to optimize operations. Helbiz does not operate with 
prepayments, it is strictly a pay-as-you-go service. 

Detailed plan describing the IT systems, processes and technology 

Helbiz has equipped its entire fleet with onboard IoT devices providing realtime 4G connection to Helbiz 
servers paired with sensors, international Sim Card and GPS providing location and sensor data in 30 
second interval. 

Helbiz has a dedicated team devoted to the data collection and API’s who will provide daily or weekly 
reports of all specific data in JSON format as requested by Miami. If the authorities would like additional 
data or modifications they will be provided with a direct line of communication with the responsible 
team. 

Initially Helbiz will provide weekly reports of Total trips, fleet size, Trip start and end-time of all hired 
devices; utilization rate, Trip route data: location of all hired and unhired devices at intervals of at least 
30 seconds, at least once weekly; and average moving speed of user for every trip taken, including 
total distance as well as trio duration. All location data will be provided with latitude / longitude device 
location (WGS84) with precision up to 7 decimals. 

Page 361



  30 

Furthermore Helbiz tracks all user feedback both of their own rides as well as observing others in the 
public, data which can be shared with Miami to get a complete sense of the operation and impact on 
the city. Additionally through the feedback integration inside the Helbiz application, Helbiz will be able 
to conduct specific user surveys on behalf of Miami to gain additional insights.  

In addition to receiving API data updates at given intervals directly from Helbiz, the city of Miami will get 
an access token enabling it to querying the API at any time.  

Currently Helbiz is working on a dedicated platform for Governments to monitor entire operations as 
well as export any specific datasets or metrics. 

Government Platform 

Helbiz is currently working on developing a sophisticated portal for local authorities allowing realtime 
access to the full datasets of the Helbiz 
fleet, from locations, rentals, heatmaps, 
real time trip routes, efficiency, idle times 
paired with all advanced analytics and 
metrics with integrated chat support 
connected to the Software and Operational 
team of Helbiz to establish a direct line of 
communication between city and operator. 

For each city Helbiz launch in the local 
authorities will be given a dedicated login to 
easily monitor and analyze both the 
performance of the PMD’s, platform but 

also the response times of the Helbiz team to pickup/deploy, reposition, accommodate and balance 
fleet density based on demand as well as efficiency in regards to handle support requests, misparked 
or tipped scooters. 

The platform will help authorities to gain detailed insight to all rentals, including pickup and drop-off 
locations, ride duration, speed, density, usage history, distances as well as exact routes based on the 
GPS installed in every PMD. In addition data will be available to be as CSV files to easily be 
incorporated in larger datasets. 

The government platform is currently in development with an expected beta at the end of Q1 of 2019, 
with a full launch expected in Q2. 

Customer claims and complaints 

Helbiz has a centralized customer service department working 24 hours daily, and in the case Helbiz 
would close its Miami operation all users will still be able to have direct contact with the company to 
solve any claims or complaints writing at ask@helbiz.com. 

Page 362

mailto:ask@helbiz.com


  31 

Helbiz is devoted to keep a clear and direct line of communication between Helbiz and its users, and 
between city officials and the Helbiz operational team. For the daily users Helbiz offers: 

• In-app chat support with trained in-house staff 

• Support in Different Languages (English, Spanish) (Will be provided when we have a pre-approval) 

• Dedicated phone number support 24/7 active with trained in-house staff (Will be provided when we 
have a pre-approval) 

• Intuitive Rating / Review system upon trip completion 

• Notifying and opening a support ticket upon low rating 

• Public events & employees on the street 

• Report / feedback system for scooter issue reporting or platform improvements 

 

Insurance and Indemnification 

Helbiz is working with well-known global insurance companies and brokers to ensure coverage for 
claims from third parties for bodily injury or property damages caused by the company’s employees, 
product or users. Our insurance plans will generally cover when the user gets injured while operating 
the Helbiz scooter, in case of class action suit for gross negligence and aiding and abetting assault. 

 

Page 363



From: Octavio Lopez
To: Elora Riera
Cc: Miami R&R LLC
Subject: Email to NBV Clerk
Date: Tuesday, May 28, 2019 1:34:15 PM

Hi Elora,

My name is Octavio Lopez.  I am the tenant and owner representative for 7700 Miami View
Dr.  We submitted an application for a short term vacation rental license on May 6, 2019.  

I received a certified letter dated May 23, 2019 declining my application.  Per Section 13.17 of
ULD Code, I would like to hereby submit this email as my request to appeal the decision in
front of the Village Commission.  I spoke to Denesse at the office and was informed that the
Commission will meet on June 11, 2019.  Can you please let me know if you need any
additional information from me otherwise please confirm our case has been placed on the
agenda.

Thank you,

Octavio Lopez
305-440-7505

Cc: Marcio Demelo / 917-843-6850

This email has been scanned for spam and viruses by Proofpoint Essentials. Click here to
report this email as spam.

=

ITEM NO. 12B4

Page 364

mailto:tavilopez63@gmail.com
mailto:ERiera@nbvillage.com
mailto:Miamidreamvacations@gmail.com
https://us1.proofpointessentials.com/index01.php?mod_id=11&mod_option=logitem&mail_id=1559061328-eCq4RvQhJJyn&r_address=eriera%40nbvillage.com&report=1


7700 Miami view Dr.  
  

1. 4/26/19- Citation#3267 for $250.00 was issued for operating as a short term vacation rental 
without a license. (PAID) 

             Citation#3268 for $250.00 was issued for advertising as a short term vacation rental without a  
             short term vacation license. (PAID) 
             Citation #3269 for $100.00 was also issued for operating as a short term vacation rental without  
              a Business Tax Receipt. (PAID) 
   

2. 5/8/19- the property was cited for doing work without a proper permit (replacing windows) 
CE#19892MT for $200.00. (PAID AND PERMIT OBTAINED) 

 
3. 5/11/19- Citation #3282 for $500.00 was issued for operating as a short term vacation rental 

without a license. (PAID) 
               Citation #3283 for $100.00 was also issued for operating as a short term vacation rental without  

 a Business Tax Receipt. (PAID) 
 

4. 5/18/19 - Citation#3028 for $500.00 was issued for operating as a short term vacation rental 
without a license. (PAST DUE) 
Citation #3029 for $100.00 was also issued for operating as a short term vacation rental without  

       a Business Tax Receipt. (PAST DUE) 
 

5. 5/20/19 - Citation#3295 for $500.00 was issued for operating as a short term vacation rental 
without a license.  (PAID) 
Citation #3296 for $100.00 was also issued for operating as a short term vacation rental without  

       a Business Tax Receipt. (PAID) 
 
6. 5/25/19- Citation #3033 for $500.00 issued for Operating as a Short-Term Vacation Rental 

without a license. (PAST DUE) 
Citation #3034 for $100.00 was also Operating without a Business Tax Receipt.  (PAST DUE)              
 

7. 5/26/19- Citation #3037 for $500.00 was issued for Operating as a Short-Term Vacation Rental 
without a license. (PAST DUE) 
Citation # 3036 for $100.00 was also issued for Operating without a Business Tax Receipt. (PAST 
DUE) 
 

8. 5/29/19- Citation # 3298 for $500.00 was issued for Advertising as a Short-Term Vacation Rental 
without a license. (PAST DUE) 

 
9. 5/31/19- - Citation # 3101 for $500.00 was issued for Advertising as a Short-Term Vacation 

Rental without a license.  (Due 6/10/19) 
 

10. 6/1/19- Citation # 3106 for $500.00 was issued for Advertising as a Short-Term Vacation Rental 
without a license. (Due 6/11/19) 
 
 

Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



North Bay Village
Recommendation Memorandum 

Page 1 of 2 

DATE: June 11, 2019 

TO: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of the Village 
Commission 

FROM:  Interim Village Manager Dr. Ralph Rosado 

THROUGH: Interim Village Manager Dr. Ralph Rosado 

SUBJECT: North Bay Village Community Foundation 

REQUEST 

Creation of the North Bay Village Community Foundation as a 501(c)(3) of the Internal 
Revenue Service (IRS) Code as a tax-exempt organization. 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 

A community foundation is a charitable organization that supports the need of a specific 
geographical area. The purpose of a community foundation is to serve the needs and 
philanthropic endeavors of donors that wish to better their community. Giving to a 
community foundation provides donors with an opportunity to maximize their impact of 
charitable giving with tax-effective, flexible and efficient use of their donated dollars. 

Although community foundations regularly seek support from the general public and 
multiple donors, the foundation can also provide grants. This allows the foundation to 
administer scholarships and donor-advised funds on behalf of individuals as well as 
receiving grants from multiple organizations that only provide funding to non-
governmental organizations.  

The creation of an endowment may also be implemented so that the funds can produce 
monthly income that would then be invested to help meet the community’s charitable 
needs. An endowment would ensure that the gifts to the community foundation are 
forever benefiting the community’s shared goals.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT 
N/A 

BUDGETARY IMPACT (Finance Dept.) 
N/A 

ITEM NO. 12B5

Page 368



  

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
PERSONNEL IMPACT  
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
Village Administration encourages the creation of a North Bay Village Community 
Foundation as a 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Code as a tax-exempt 
organization. All contributions would be tax-deductible to the maximum allowable amount 
per the IRS Code.  
 
The foundation members would work as an independent organization overseen by an 
appointed Board of Directors. Board members would be appointed by the North Bay 
Village Mayor and Commission. It is recommended that the board members terms remain 
concurrently with those of the Mayor and Commission. 
 
The Community Foundation is a voluntary board composed of members who reside within 
North Bay Village boundaries. The board would be responsible for overseeing fundraising 
and grant writing for various Village initiatives or events like college scholarships, tree 
plantings, and park improvements.  
 

Page 369



North Bay Village
Recommendation Memorandum 

Page 1 of 5 

DATE: June 11, 2019 

TO: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of the Village 
Commission 

FROM:  Interim Village Manager Dr. Ralph Rosado 

THROUGH: Interim Village Manager Dr. Ralph Rosado 

SUBJECT: Short-Term Vacation Rentals 

REQUEST 

Amend Village Code of Ordinances Chapter 13, titled VACATION RENTAL 
LICENSE PROGRAM, to increase penalties and fees as outlined below.  

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 

Short-Term Vacation Rentals (STVRs) are a matter of increasing concern in North Bay 
Village and other municipalities throughout the country. In 2011 the Florida Legislature 
prohibited cities from regulating STVRs, as defined as properties that are rented more 
than three (3) times a year for less than 30 days at a time. This legislation allowed cities 
to “grandfather” in ordinances regulating short-term rentals adopted before June 1, 2011. 
However, in 2014, the Legislature passed a bill that eased restrictions and allowed cities 
to adopt ordinances specific to STVRs. However, The 2014 legislative bill does not allow 
for municipalities to prohibit or ban them completely (Floridaleagueofcities.com, 2019). 

ITEM NO. 13A

Page 370



  

Page 2 of 5 
 

North Bay Village 9 Step Concerned Strategy: 
After meeting with several residents, Village Administration identified 9 points staff could 
immediately begin working on in order to reduce STVR related violations and nuisances. 
Below the 9 points are listed, followed by a status update in red text. 
 

1. Anyone who is experiencing behavior that may be criminal or nuisance in nature (whether 
at a licensed STVR, an unlicensed one or in general) should immediately contact our 
Police Department at 305-758-2626.  Do not confront another person about his/her 
behavior, as this is potentially unsafe.  Instead, please contact our Police Department 
directly. This messaging will continue to be used in various formats like social media and 
flyers that are handed out at the North Bay Island guardhouse. 

2. We have resumed training all our officers on how to properly cite visitors who are abusing 
our rules. Training between Police Officers and Code Enforcement is ongoing, and both 
departments are coordinating efforts to provide 24-hour enforcement. In order to enforce 
Village ordinances, calls for service at STVR locations will continue to require a written 
report regardless of observations made by the responding officers. Additionally, the on-
duty supervisor will respond to all calls for service at these locations. 

3. We maintain a list of licensed STVRs.  If you believe a home or condo is an unlicensed 
STVR, please notify our Code Officers Maria Tovar and Tuchette Torres-Lee at 305-756-
7171 or via their emails (mtovar@nbvillage.com and ttorres-lee@nbvillage.com). Please 
see the enclosed list of current known STVRs along with other pertinent information. 

4. We are purchasing software that helps to detect unlicensed STVRs, so that we can more 
proactively catch violators. The Administration has recently purchased the software 
Harmari. The IT department is scheduling the installation onto various computers for Code 
Enforcement use. 

5. We are putting STVR forms online, so we can more easily regulate and reference the 
information and so that we can free our Code Officers to be in the field more, rather than 
being in the office pulling up files. Software was installed on Code Enforcement laptops 
allowing access to a paperless system. Code Enforcement is also being provided with 
mobile printers to encourage more field time further. 

6. We will encourage condo buildings to more accurately self-patrol so that they are better 
partners in enforcement and for the improvement of quality of life of their residents. Code 
Enforcement has begun speaking with each association to build relationships and begin 
coordinating efforts.  

7. We are looking at “Best Practices” in the field so that we can learn from other communities 
that have tackled this issue. This policy document and recommendations take into account 
best practices from surrounding municipalities. 

8. We are looking at raising our fees for signing up to be an STVR. We are looking at 
adjusting the fees to be by square footage, so that larger homes (which could potentially 
house more people and thereby be more disruptive) are penalized more than studios and 
one-bedrooms, for example.  Lawsuits have been filed against other cities that have raised 
their fees and fines, and we are being vigilant about the outcomes of these lawsuits.) 
Village Administration will continue to monitor the pending lawsuits. However, the 
recommendations listed in this policy would strengthen the Village’s fines and restrict how 
many people are allowed to occupy a licensed STVR. 

9. We will enforce a “three-strikes-and-you’re-out” policy, so that frequent violators can no 
longer do STVR business in our village. This policy is codified in the Village’s ordinances. 
The first application denial (see enclosed) was a result of this “three-strikes-and-you’re-
out” policy. The recommendation below looks to strengthen further the policy adding 
additional fines and time to the suspended licenses. 

 
 
 
 

Page 371

mailto:mtovar@nbvillage.com
mailto:ttorres-lee@nbvillage.com


  

Page 3 of 5 
 

 
Miami Beach: 
As it became easier to advertise apartments and homes for use as a STVR, the City of 
Miami Beach found it had a growing problem. Over five years, STVRs more than doubled 
from 600 in FY 13-14 to more than 1700 this past year. The City imposed some of the 
most aggressive STVR policies in the country, with fines of $20,000 per violation. 
Although the city has issued more than $8 million in fines, it is difficult to enforce the code 
fines. A Miami Herald article found that although property owners were fined, brokers or 
tenants would illegally sublet the properties. Property owners would successfully appeal 
or negotiate lower payments. Other owners are currently suing the City for what they 
believe is a violation of state law when imposing fines that are above a state threshold. 
(Source: Kyra Gurney & Taylor Dolven "Huge fines, midnight busts: Inside Miami Beach’s 
war on short-term rentals" 2019). 
 
Policy Objectives: 
As North Bay Village looks to strengthen the makeup of our community, it is essential to 
identify various Policy Objectives.  This policy recommendation hopes to reinforce current 
Village code ordinances already in place for STVRs, to ensure that: 

• traditional neighborhoods are not turned into tourist areas 
• the regulation prevents properties from becoming pseudo hotels or “party houses” 
• risk to public safety are minimal 
• property owners are discouraged from operating STVRs without proper license 

from the Village 
 

North Bay Village Current Code: 
Chapter 13 of the North Bay Village municipal code directly deals with the subject of 
STVRs. The code specifically details what is considered an STVR, that a license is 
required, how to apply for a license, and penalties and enforcement.  
Should a property be cited for violation of Chapter 13, the first offense would be subject 
to a fine of $250 and a $500 fine for each subsequent offense. Each day a violation exists 
constitutes a separate and new violation. The code then states that the village manager 
shall suspend a vacation rental license after a third violation for a period of 12 months.  
The village may also pursue other available remedies which may include injunction relief, 
abatement of public nuisance, liens, imprisonment and other penalties as provided by 
law. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
North Bay Village Compared 

Page 372



  

Page 4 of 5 
 

In the process of due diligence, Village staff reviewed the penalty code for a few other 
municipalities that were not “grandfathered” by the 2011 Florida statue. Below is a chart 
that lists the differences between these municipalities. 
 

Municipality 

Fine for  
First 

Violation 

Fine for  
Second 
Violation 

License Revocation 
Threshold 

Fine 
without a 
License 

North Bay 
Village $250 $500 After 3 violations  

1-year suspension. N/A 

Hollywood $250 $500 After 3 violations  
1-year suspension. N/A 

Fort Lauderdale $200 $500 

After 3 violations  
180-day suspension; 

after 4 violations a 1-year 
suspension. 

$1000 

North Miami* $500 $100 
After 3 violations  

1-year suspension and a 
$5,000 fine. 

N/A 

Bay Harbor 
Islands 

$250 $500 

After 3 violations a 30 day 
suspension; 

after 4 violations a 1-year 
suspension; each additional 

violation adds a year 
suspension. N/A 

Pinecrest 

$250 $500 

After 3 violations a 30 day 
suspension; after 4 
violations a 1-year 

suspension; each additional 
violation adds a year 

suspension. N/A 

Palmetto Bay 

$250 $500 

After 2 violations a 30 day 
suspension; after 3 
violations a 1-year 

suspension; each additional 
violation adds a year 

suspension. N/A 

Miami-Dade 
County 

$100 

$1,000 
each 

additional 
offense 
$2,500 

Requires a Certificate of 
Use for each rental. Three 
citations within a year may 
affect the issue or renewal 
of Certificate of Use. The 
Department Director may 

issue a provisional 
certificate for a limited time.  

*North Miami had adopted ordinances regarding STVRs prior to the 2011 Florida Statues. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 373



  

Page 5 of 5 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  
TBD – Stricter regulations may discourage homeowners from operating STVR. Additional 
revenues may be collected due to properties violation code ordinances. 
 
BUDGETARY IMPACT (Finance Dept.)  
N/A 
 
PERSONNEL IMPACT  
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION  
As shown above, the Village code is in line with other surrounding communities. However, 
staff believes there is room to strengthen our code based on best practices to further 
protect the fabric of the community as a traditional residential community. 
 

1. Increase penalty for the first violation from $250 to $500. 
2. Increase penalty for second violation from $500 to $1,000. 
3. Upon the second violation, any STVR license is suspended for thirty (30) calendar 

days. 
4. Upon a third violation, the suspension is increased to twelve (12) calendar months 

(as currently established) and a five thousand dollar fine ($5,000). 
5. Each subsequent violation adds twelve (12) calendar months to the suspension. 
6. Operating an STVR without a license is a one thousand dollar fine ($1,000) per 

day/occurrence. 
7. The maximum vacation rental occupancy shall not exceed the smallest occupancy 

calculated pursuant to each of the following standards: 
a. Two (2) persons per bedroom, regardless of the number of bedrooms; 
b. The maximum occupancy shall be limited to ten (10) transient Occupants 

per Vacation Rental Unit; and 
c. Three (3) Transient Occupants per one (1) off-street parking space legally 

available to the property, the exact number of which is determined by the 
requirement of Division of the Village Land Development Regulations of the 
Village Code of Ordinances. 

8. Information required to be posted under Chapter 13.15 (Posting of Vacation Rental 
Information) shall also be made part of each rental agreement/lease. 

9. The vacation rental representative shall make available to the village at any time 
requested a registration log with all leases’ contact information and permanent 
address. 

10. Require all STVR applications that are not the property owner have a signed, 
notarized letter stating the property owner is aware of the STVR and that the 
Village may also pursue all other available remedies which may include injunction 
relief, abatement of public nuisance, liens, imprisonment and other penalties as 
provided by law. 

 

Page 374



Page 375



Page 376



13B

Page 377



North Bay Village
Recommendation Memorandum 

Page 1 of 1 

DATE: June 11, 2019 

TO:  Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of the Village Commission 

FROM: Ralph Rosado, Interim Village Manager 

THROUGH: Ralph Rosado, Interim Village Manager 

SUBJECT: Updating the Business Tax Receipt Issuance Process 

REQUEST 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING TITLE XI, CHAPTER 110, ENTITLED “GENERAL LICENSING AND 
OTHER PROVISIONS,” OF THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES BY UPDATING 
THE BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT ISSUANCE PROCESS; PROVIDING FOR 
CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 

BACKGROUND AND ANALYSIS 

Currently, this process is under the Village Clerk’s Department. This amendment 
improves the way that individuals and businesses conduct business within the Village and 
is in the best interest of the community. 

FINANCIAL IMPACT  

None. 

BUGETARY IMPACT (Finance Dept.) 

None. 

PERSONNEL IMPACT 

None. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Recommendation to approve the ordinance on second reading. 

ITEM NO. 14A

Page 378



 
ORDINANCE NO. 2019-    

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING TITLE XI, CHAPTER 110, 
ENTITLED “GENERAL LICENSING AND OTHER 
PROVISIONS,” OF THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES 
BY UPDATING THE BUSINESS TAX RECEIPT ISSUANCE 
PROCESS; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING 
FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN 
THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR IMPLEMENTATION; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Commission of North Bay Village (the “Village”) wishes to update 

the procedures in the Village’s Code of Ordinances (the “Code”) regarding the issuance 

of the business tax receipts with the goal of making the process more expedient and 

efficient and making it easier for businesses to comply with the licensing requirements in 

the Code; and 

WHEREAS, the Village Commission finds that this amendment improves the way 

that individuals and businesses conduct business within the Village and is in the best 

interest of the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals Incorporated. The above-stated recitals are hereby 

confirmed, adopted, and incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference.  

Section 2. Village Code of Ordinances Amended.  Chapter 110 of the North 

Bay Village Code of Ordinances, entitled “General Licensing and Other Provisions,” is 

hereby amended to read, as follows: 

*  *  * 

Page 379



 
Chapter 110 - GENERAL LICENSING AND OTHER PROVISIONS 

*  *  * 
 
§ 110.01 - Business tax receipts required; exemption for nonprofit corporations.  

*  *  * 
(B)  Nonprofit corporations and other private foundations which are exempt from 
taxation under § 501 of the Internal Revenue Code, 26 USC § 501, may apply to the 
Village Commission for an exemption from the requirements of this subchapter for a 
business tax receipt.  
After a public hearing the Village Commission may grant a receipt if all of the appropriate 
documents required have been filed with the Village Clerk, Manager, or his designee. Any 
nonprofit corporation or private foundation requesting an exemption from the 
requirements for a business tax receipt under this subchapter shall file with the Village 
Clerk, Manager, or his designee, copies of all supporting documents filed with the 
Secretary of State or the Internal Revenue Service of the United States to obtain such tax 
exempt status, and any other records and information that may be required by the Clerk, 
Manager, or his designee,  as set forth in §§ 115.30 through 115.39 governing solicitation 
by religious organizations in the Village.  

*  *  * 
§ 110.02 - Term of business tax receipts.  

Receipts shall be issued by the Village Clerk Manager, or his designee, for a period of 
one year, October 1 to September 30, and the taxes shall be payable at his office on 
October 1 of each year. After April 1 of any year the Business tax receipt fee shall be one-
half of the yearly fee.  

*  *  * 
 
§ 110.10 - Business tax schedule.  

(A)  The business taxes set forth in the schedule contained in division (B) of this section 
upon the following businesses, professions and occupations in the Village, are 
imposed, the said tax being payable annually, beginning October 1 each year and 
shall expire on September 30th the following year, unless otherwise specified and 
upon the issuance of a receipt which shall be issued or denied upon the procedure 
set forth herein below:  
(1)  Procedures for issuance. No business tax receipt shall be issued or granted to 

any person to engage in any business named, identified or encompassed by this 
chapter unless an application is filed with the Village Clerk Manager, or his 
designee, on  forms provided for that purpose, disclosing the following:  

*  *  * 
 

Page 380



(e)  The application shall contain a section designated "emergency locator." The 
applicant shall fill out as part of the Business tax receipt application the 
names, business and resident addresses and resident and business phone 
numbers of the owner or owners, and the manager or other persons to be 
notified in case of fire or other emergencies. Any changes in such information 
during the period for which the receipt is issued shall be made to the Village 
Clerk Manager, or his designee, in writing.  

*  *  * 
(j)  The business tax receipt shall be signed by the Village Clerk Manager, or 

his designee issuing the same.  
 

*  *  * 
(B)  Business taxes for the following businesses, occupations, or professions are levied 

and imposed as follows:  
*  *  * 

(33)  COIN-OPERATED MERCHANDISE OR SERVICE VENDING MACHINES, 
except machines vending newspapers, drinking cups or postage stamps not 
otherwise provided for herein (distribution) ..... 125.00  
Each $0.01 machine\6.50  

Each $0.02 through $0.15 machine\6.25  

Each machine $0.16 and over\6.25  

Provided, further, that any person placing and maintaining any coin-operated 
newspaper vending machine or device in any public place shall procure and file 
with the Village Clerk Manager, or his designee, a liability insurance policy 
insuring such person for injury to the public caused by such machines in the sum 
of $10,000.00 for injury to any one person in the same accident, and $20,000.00 
for injury to more than one person in the same accident, and $1,000.00 property 
damage in any one accident.  

*  *  * 
(75)  MUSIC BOXES, MECHANICAL PHONOGRAPHS, CONSOLES, JUKE 

BOXES or other similar machines. Every person selling, leasing or renting one or 
more music box, mechanical phonograph, console, juke box, or other similar 
machine along or in conjunction with any other business shall, as a prerequisite, 
be required to pay business taxes as follow:  

*  *  * 
(c)  For operating a music box, mechanical phonograph, console, juke box, or 

other similar machine where the operator thereof is not engaged in the 
business of selling, leasing, or renting any of such devices and where the 
operator of such device is the owner, thereof, there shall be paid a business 
tax ..... 125.00  

Page 381



Provided, however, that where such music box, mechanical phonograph, 
console, juke box or other similar machine is operated by coin receiving 
remote control selector unit or device used in connection with such music 
box, mechanical phonograph, console, juke box, or similar machine an 
additional business tax\12.25  

Provided, however, that before any such music box, mechanical phonograph, 
console, juke box, or other similar machine is so operated or used, a metal 
tag for each of same must be obtained from the Village Clerk Manager, or his 
designee  and must be affixed to the instrument or machine in a conspicuous 
place by the business tax receipt, such tag to be numbered serially and bear 
such appropriate inscription as the Village Clerk Manager, or his designee,  
may designate. Failure by the receipt holder to affix or cause to be affixed 
such tags to such instrument machine so certificated shall constitute a 
violation of this chapter.  

*  *  * 
§ 110.12 - Regulations covering coin-operated machines.  

*  *  * 
(B)  At any time prior to the holding of such sale, the person owning such machine or 

device may, upon proof of ownership as evidenced by bill of sale or other evidence 
satisfactory to the Chief of Police, obtain such machine or device upon payment to 
the Village Clerk Manager, or his designee, the sum of $100.00 plus all costs and 
expenses incurred by the Village for the transportation and storage of the machine or 
device and publication of notice, if any, in connection with the confiscation of such 
machine or device; provided, however, that the device shall be returned without cost 
or penalty if the owner establishes that the required information was posted in 
accordance with this section and that the device was regularly inspected for such 
compliance.  

 

 
 

Section 3. Conflict.  All Sections or parts of Sections of the Code of 

Ordinances, all ordinances or parts of ordinances, and all Resolutions, or parts of 

Resolutions, in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. Severability. That the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to 

be severable and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for 

any reason be held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the 

validity of the remaining sections, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but 

Page 382



they shall remain in effect, it being the legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand 

notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 

Section 5. Inclusion in Code. The provisions of this Ordinance shall become 

and be made a part of the City Code, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 

renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intentions, and that the word Ordinance 

shall be changed to Section or other appropriate word 

Section 6. Implementation.  The Village Manager, Village Attorney, and Village 

Clerk are hereby authorized to take such further action as may be needed to implement 

the purpose and provisions of this Ordinance  

Section 7. Effective Date. That this Ordinance shall become effective 

immediately upon adoption on second reading.  

Page 383



The foregoing Ordinance was offered by Commissioner 
__________________, who moved its adoption.  This motion was seconded by 
Commissioner ______________ and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: 

Mayor Brent Latham ______ 
Vice Mayor Marvin Wilmoth ______ 
Commissioner Jose R. Alvarez  ______ 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson  ______ 
Commissioner Julianna Strout  ______ 

PASSED on first reading on this 14th of May, 2019. 

PASSED AND ENACTED on second reading on this 11th day of June, 2019.  

_____________________________ 
Brent Latham, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 
Elora Riera, CMC 
Village Clerk  

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 

__________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, PL 
INTERIM VILLAGE ATTORNEY 

Page 384



North Bay Village
Recommendation Memorandum 

Page 1 of 1 

DATE: June 11, 2019 

TO: Honorable Mayor, Vice Mayor and Members of the Village 
Commission 

FROM:  Brent Latham, Mayor

THROUGH: Ralph Rosado, Interim Village Manager 

SUBJECT: Prohibiting the Planting of Invasive Plant Species 

REQUEST 

There are many ways in which the introduction of non-native or exotic species 
negatively affects our environment and the diversity of life on our planet. The statistics 
are troubling, and more attention must be paid to the problem and devising a solution 
before the cost is more than we can bear.  Invasive species cause more damage than 
some pollutants.  Almost half of the native species in America are endangered because 
of invasive species. 
• Compared to other threats to biodiversity, invasive introduced species rank second

only to habitat destruction, such as forest clearing. 
• Of all 1,880 imperiled species in the United States, 49% are endangered because of

introduced species alone or because of their impact combined with other forces. 
• In fact, introduced species are a greater threat to native biodiversity than pollution,

harvest, and disease combined. 
• Further, through damage to agriculture, forestry, fisheries, and other human

enterprises, introduced species inflict an enormous economic cost, estimated at 
$137 billion per year to the U.S. economy alone. 

• Of course, some introduced species (such as most of our food crops and pets) are
beneficial. However, others are very damaging. 

RECOMMENDATION 

Approval of ordinance on second reading. 

ITEM NO. 14B

Page 385



 
ORDINANCE NO. 2019-    

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCE BY THE CREATION OF SECTION 100.03, 
“PROHIBITED VEGETATION”; PROHIBITING THE 
PLANTING OF INVASIVE PLANT SPECIES; PROVIDING 
FOR PENALTIES; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR 
INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR 
IMPLEMENTATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE 
 
 

WHEREAS, the Commission of North Bay Village (the “Village”) recognizes that 

the ecosystem of South Florida, especially those of coastal communities, is very sensitive 

to a variety of factors, including, but not limited to the introduction of foreign plants and 

animals; and  

WHEREAS, the Commission desires to help improve the environment and 

Florida’s ecosystem, as well as mitigate public hazards and other undesirable conditions 

caused by plantings, by prohibiting the planting and uncontrollable growth of invasive 

plant species; and 

WHEREAS, the Commission finds that the passage of this Ordinance will protect 

property, promote public and environmental health, and otherwise be in the best interest 

of the community.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ENACTED BY THE MAYOR AND COMMISSION OF 

NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals Incorporated. The above-stated recitals are hereby 

confirmed, adopted, and incorporated herein and made a part hereof by this reference.  

Page 386



Section 2. Village Code of Ordinances Amended.  Chapter 100 of the North 

Bay Village Code of Ordinances, entitled “Tree Preservation and Protection,” is hereby 

amended to read, as follows: 

 

Chapter 100 - TREE PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION 
 

*  *  * 
§ 100.03 -  Prohibited vegetation. 
  
(A) It shall be unlawful for those plant species defined as exotic pest plants, nuisance 
species, and/or invasive species, in Chapter 24 of the Miami-Dade County Code and/or 
the Miami-Dade County Prohibited Plant Species List, as amended, with scientific 
nomenclature as set forth in Wunderlin, Richard P. and Hansen, Bruce F., Guide to the 
Vascular Plants of Florida, 2nd Ed. University of Florida Press, Gainesville, FL. (2003), a 
copy of which shall be maintained by the Director or Director's designee and available for 
review by the public, to be planted within the Village and, if already in existence within the 
Village, to be maintained in such a way as to avoid a nuisance to surrounding properties, 
public hazards, and/or the disruption of public rights-of-way or infrastructure.  
 
(B)   The foregoing prohibited vegetation shall be required to be removed for on sites 
being redeveloped pursuant to a site plan approval. The removal of prohibited vegetation 
shall be in conjunction with proposed land clearing contingent upon site plan approval, 
unless the director of the department of planning and zoning determines that the removal 
of the prohibited plant species meets the purpose and intent of these regulations. The 
sale of prohibited plant vegetation is not permitted within the Village. 
 
(C)   In addition to those species incorporated by reference above, due to intrusiveness 
into water/sewer lines, invasive growth habits and/or the lack of ability to withstand 
significant winds, the following species shall also be prohibited: 
  

(1) Ficus (all species except Ficus aurea, Ficus citrifolia, Ficus repens, Ficus 
rubiginosa, Ficus pumila and Ficus macrophylla);  
(2) Australian Pine; 
(3) Black Olive; and  
(4) Eucalyptus. 

  
Any prohibited vegetation that currently exists on private property as of the date of 
passage and adoption of this Ordinance shall be allowed to remain but may not be 
replaced for any reason, including, but not limited to the death, significantly damage or 
destruction of the prohibited vegetation, without regard to cause.  Otherwise, the 

Page 387



prohibited vegetation must be kept in accordance with section (A) and (B) herein.  
 
(D) Failure to adhere to the provisions of this Ordinance shall be deemed a citable 
violation of the Village Code, as determined by the Village’s Code Enforcement 
Department, pursuant to Chapter 153 of the Village Code, and shall face fines and other 
penalties as provided therein.  
 

*  *  * 
 

Section 3. Conflict.  All Sections or parts of Sections of the Code of 

Ordinances, all ordinances or parts of ordinances, and all Resolutions, or parts of 

Resolutions, in conflict with this Ordinance are repealed to the extent of such conflict. 

Section 4. Severability. That the provisions of this Ordinance are declared to 

be severable and if any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance shall for 

any reason be held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect the 

validity of the remaining sections, sentences, clauses, and phrases of this Ordinance but 

they shall remain in effect, it being the legislative intent that this Ordinance shall stand 

notwithstanding the invalidity of any part. 

Section 5. Inclusion in Code. The provisions of this Ordinance shall become 

and be made a part of the City Code, that the sections of this Ordinance may be 

renumbered or relettered to accomplish such intentions, and that the word Ordinance 

shall be changed to Section or other appropriate word 

Section 6. Implementation.  The Village Manager, Village Attorney, and Village 

Clerk are hereby authorized to take such further action as may be needed to implement 

the purpose and provisions of this Ordinance  

Section 7. Effective Date. That this Ordinance shall become effective 

immediately upon adoption on second reading.  

 

Page 388



The foregoing Ordinance was offered by Commissioner 
__________________, who moved its adoption.  This motion was seconded by 
Commissioner ______________ and upon being put to a vote, the vote was as follows: 

Mayor Brent Latham ______ 
Vice Mayor Marvin Wilmoth ______ 
Commissioner Jose R. Alvarez  ______ 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson  ______ 
Commissioner Julianna Strout  ______ 

PASSED on first reading on 14th of May, 2019.

PASSED AND ENACTED on second reading on this 11th day of June, 2019.  

_____________________________ 
Brent Latham, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

____________________________ 
Elora Riera, CMC 
Village Clerk  

APPROVED AS TO LEGAL SUFFICIENCY: 

__________________________________ 
Weiss Serota Helfman Cole & Bierman, PL 
INTERIM VILLAGE ATTORNEY 

Page 389


	Approval of Commission Meeting Minutes
	6 - Grant Writers Report
	7 - Advisory Board Written Reports
	11A1 - Urging Resolution - Small Cell Towers
	11A2 - Granicus Agenda Management Program
	11A3 - Disaster Debris Monitoring
	11A4 - Utility Sanitary Sewer System Model
	11A5 - Supporing Application for the Florida Beautification Grant Program
	12B1 - North Bay Village Forfeiture Matter
	12B2 - Pilot Program for Motorized Scooters
	12B4 - Short Term Vacation Rental Application Denial Appeal - 7700 Miami View Drive
	12B5 - North Bay Village Community Foundation
	13A - Short-Term Vacation Rentals
	13B - Schonberger Tot Lot Park Age Restrictions
	14A - Updating the Business Tax Receipt Issuance Process
	14B - Prohibiting the Planting of Invasive Plant Species
	2019-06-11 - Regular Village Commission Meeting Agenda.pdf
	OFFICIAL AGENDA
	REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING
	VILLAGE HALL




